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United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth

Circuit,

No. 2144.

EGBERT S. HALE,
Appellant,

vs.

AMES REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation, et al.,

Appellees.

Order Under Rule 16, Section 1, Enlarging Time

to May 18, 1912, to File Record Thereof and to

Docket Case.

Good cause therefor appearing, it is GRDERED
that the time within which the original certified

Transcript of the Record in the above-entitled cause

may be filed, and wdthin which the appellant may
docket the above-entitled cause with the clerk of this

court at San Francisco, California, be and hereby is

enlarged to and including the 18th day of May, 1912.

WM. W. MGRRGW,
United States Circuit Judge for the Ninth Judicial

Circuit.

[Endorsed] : No. 2144. United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Grder

Under Rule 16 Enlarging Time to May 18, 1912, to

Pile Record Thereof and to Docket Case. Filed

May 11, 1912. F. D. Monckton, Clerk.
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In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Montana.

No. 668—.IN EQUITY.

AMES REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, and ROBERT S. HALE et al..

Defendants.

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 2d day of

February, 1903, the complainant filed its Bill of

Complaint herein, which is in the words and figures

following, to wit: [1*]

In the Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth Cir-

cuit, District of Montana,

AMES REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion; Helena & Livingston Smelting and Re-

duction Company, a Corporation; Helena

Land and Improvement Company, a Corpora-

tion; Chicago Reduction Works, a Corpora-

tion; H. M. Hill, Ole Noer, Perry Parks,

James Clegg, Mary B. Logan, J. A. Fischer,

Christina Winslow, George Cockeli, John J.

Hall, Asleck Slenes, Marion D. Steves, James

J. Sweet, A. H. Moulton, Christian Nelson,

^Page-number appearing at foot of page of original certified Record.
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Antone Semenec, William R. Sherman, Law-

rence Wanderer, Davis C. Turner, Benjamin

Z. Young, Joseph W. Young, Joseph Castner,

George E. Webster, John Pohl, John O 'Keefe,

Eeynolds Prosser, William Bevins, M. A.

Haynes, J. Ellis, Fred Hart, Edward Heater,

Robert Strobel, John Haab, Margaret P. Roe,

John T. Murphy, Malcolm D. McRae, George

Herbert, E. L. Marks, Charles B. Zastrow,

Harry Johnson, Lizzie Bailey, Michael Foley,

B. S. Hale, Trued Swanson, Otto Hofstead,

Lind Wamech, Kate Gassidy, G. W. Jensen,

D. W. Beach, Benjamin Borgstede, M. J. Mc-

Baniel, H. L. Goudy, James Boone, John

Merrigan, William Ogilvie, Jacob Kahler,

I. W. Marks, Chris Robertson, Chris Wicker-

sham, H. 0. Nash, Anna E. Nash, Charles

Koegle, Herman Freyler, I. B. Cutler, Will-

iam Albright, T. H. Carter, Gus Ruegg, James
H. Mulholland, Gerhard Thies, Charles O'Con-

nell, Martin Broen, Nellie R. Ricketts,

Robert Lynnes, Peter Leary, Mary Leary,

Frank Bruce, Frank Clark, James A. Carrier,

S. I. Deal, F. M. French, F. Mason, E. 0.

Drosch, H. W. Fry, A L. Thorn, J. W. Holt,

E. J. Harris, Charles A. Donnelly, H. E. Min-

ter, B. N. J. Miljouer, Benjamin Wahle, and

J. B. Maxfield,

Defendants.
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Bill of Complaint in Equity.

To the Honorable Judges of the Circuit Court of the

United States, for the District of Montana

:

Your orator, the Ames Realty Company, brings

this bill of complaint against the above-named de-

fendants, and thereupon your orator complains and

says:

I. That your orator, the Ames Realty Company,

is a corporation duly organized and existing under

and by virtue of the laws of the State of Missouri,

and is a resident and citizen of [2] the State of

Missouri, and not a resident or citizen of any other

State.

II. That the Big Indian Mining Company is a

corporation duly organized and existing under and

by virtue of the laws of the State of Washington,

and is a resident and citizen of the State of Wash-

ington.

III. That the Helena and Livingston Smelting

and Reduction Company is a corporation duly or-

ganized and existing under and by virtue of the laws

of the State of Montana, and is a resident and citizen

of the State of Montana.

IV. That the defendant Helena Land and Im-

provement Company is a corporation duly organized

and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the

State of Montana, and is a resident and citizen of the

State of Montana.

V. That the defendant, Chicago Reduction

Works, is a corporation, duly organized and existing

under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Illi-
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nois, and is a resident and citizen of the State of

Illinois.

VI. That the defendant H. M. Hill is a resident

and citizen of the State of California.

VII. That the defendant Ole Noer is a resident

and citizen of the State of Idaho.

VIII. That the defendants, Perry Parks, James

Clegg, Mary B. Logan, J. A. Fischer, Christina Wins-

low, George Cockell, John J. Hall, Asleck Slenes,

Marion D. Steves, James J. Sweet, A. H. Moulton,

Christian Nelson, Antone Semenec, William R. Sher-

man, Lawrence Wonderer, Davis C. Turner, Benja-

min Z. Young, Joseph W. Young, Joseph Kastner,

George E. Webster, John Pohl, John O'Keefe, Rey-

nolds Prosser, William Bevins, M. A. Haynes,

J. Ellis, Fred Hart, Edward Heater, Robert Strobel,

John Haab, Margaret P. Roe, John T. Murphy, Mal-

colm D. McRae, George Herbert, B. L. Marks,

Charles B. Zastrow, Harry Johnson, Lizzie [3]

Bailey, Michael Foley, R. S. Hale, Trued Swanson,

Otto Hofstead, Lind Wameck, Kate Cassidy, G. W.
Jensen, D. W'. Beach, Benjamin Borgstede, M. J.

McDaniels, H. L. Goudy, James Boone, John Merri-

gan, William Ogilvie, Jacob Kahler, I. W. Marks,

Chris Robertson, Chris Wickersham, H. O. Nash,

Anna Nash, Charles Koegle, Herman Freyler, I. B.

Cutler, William Albright, T. H. Carter, Gus Ruegg,

James H. Mulholland, Gerhard Thies, Charles

O'Connell, Martin Broen, Nellie R. Ricketts, Robert

Lynnes, Peter Leary, Mary Leary, Frank Bruce,

Frank Clark, James A. Carrier, Si I. Deal, F. M.
French, F. Mason, E. C. Drosch, H. W. Fry, A. L.
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Thorn, J. W. Holt, E. J. Harris, Charles A. Don-

nelly, H. E. Minter, B. N. J. Miljouer, Benjamin

Wahle, and J. B. Maxfield, are all residents and citi-

zens of the State of Montana.

IX. And you orator further shows unto your

Honors that it is authorized by its articles of

incorporation to own, enjoy and possess lands

and water and water rights, and to use, cultivate

and enjoy the same, and that it is the owner,

in possession of and entitled to the possession

of nineteen hundred twenty-six acres of agricul-

tural lands, situated in Township Ten (10), in

Eanges Three (3), Four (4) and Seven (7) West

of the Principal Meridian, in the Prickley Pear Val-

ley, in the County of Lewis and Clarke and State of

Montana, which said lands, for the purpose of rais-

ing crops thereon, require to be irrigated and watered

by artificial means. That in order to irrigate said

lands for the purposes aforesaid, your orator, its

grantors and predecessors in interest, on the first day

of April, 1865, by means of certain ditches, tapped

the waters of Prickly Pear Creek, in Lewis and

Clark County, State of Montana, and carried and

conveyed the same to and upon the lands of your

orator, now owned and occupied by it, and thereby

appropriated for the purposes aforesaid one hun-

dred (100) inches of the waters of [4] the

Prickly Pear Creek. That in order to further irri-

gate said lands for the purposes aforesaid your

orator, its grantors and predecessors in interest, on

the first day of April, 1866, by means of certain

ditches tapped the waters of said Prickly Pear Creek
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and carried and conveyed the same to and upon the

lands of your orator now owned and occupied by it,

and thereby appropriated for the purpose aforesaid

one hundred and ni^^y (190) inches of the waters

of said Prickly Pear Creek. That in order to

further irrigate said lands for the purposes afore-

said your orator, its grantors and predecessors in in-

terest, on the 6th day of April, 1866, by means of

certain ditches tapped the waters of said Prickly

Pear Creek and carried and conveyed the same to

and upon the lands aforesaid, now used and occupied

by your orator, and thereby appropriated for the

purposes aforesaid one hundred and sixty-seven

(167) inches of the waters of said Prickly Pear

Creek.

X. That you orator, and its predecessors in in-

terest, have been in the occupation and continued use,

enjoyment and possession of the aforesaid respective

num'ber of inches of the waters of said Prickly Pear

Creek under and by virtue of and through said ap-

propriations ever since the date thereof.

XI. And your orator further shows unto your

Honors that all of the lands owned by your orator

are under cultivation; that the waters appropriated

as aforesaid and now owned and used by your orator

are necessary and indispensable in and about the

cultivation of crops upon said land and raising and
producing hay, grain and vegetables thereon.

XII. And your orator further shows unto your

Honors tliat the defendants and each and every of

them claim some right to the use of the waters of said

Prickly Pear Creek and its tributaries, all of which
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said tributaries empty into the Prickly Pear Creek,

aJbove the points of said Prickly Pear Creek where

[5] your orator diverts its water, and the waters

from the tributaries of said Prickly Pear Creek are

necessary and requisite to swell the waters of said

Prickly Pear Creek sufficient to enable your orator

and other prior appropriators to defendants to

satisfy their prior rights.

XIII. And your orator further shows unto your

Honors that the defendants, and each and every of

them, are appropriating large amounts of the waters

of said Prickly Pear Creek and its said tributaries,

and threaten to continue to do so, and thereby to

diminish and exhaust the waters of said Prickly Pear

Creek so that your orator will be deprived of the use

and enjoyment of the amount of water so appro-

priated by it from said Prickly Pear Creek, and

requisite and necessary to be used by it in the culti-

vation of its lands so that your orator will be greatly

and irreparably damaged thereby.

X'lV. And your orator further shows unto your

Honors that any and all the rights which the said

defendants, and each and every of them, may have

in and to the waters of said Prickly Pear Creek, and

to its tributaries, are subsequent, subject and sub-

servient to the rights of your orator.

XV. And your orator further shows unto your

Honors that the appropriations of said waters so

made by your orator, and its predecessors in interest,

are necessary for the purpose of cultivation and

irrigation of crops and lands, and that unless the said

defendants be enjoined and restrained from divert-
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ing and turning away the waters of said Prickly

Pear Creek and its tributaries by means of ditches,

your orator will be unable to cultivate its lands and

raise crops of hay, grain and vegetables thereon.

XVI. And your orator further shows unto your

Honors that by reason of the diverse interests of each

of the defendants it is necessary that all and every

of the claimants to the waters of said Prickly Pear

Creek, and. to its tributaries, be joined [6] and

made defendants herein in order to avoid a multi-

plicity of suits.

XVII. And vour orator further shows unto vour

Honors that its right to the use of the w^aters of said

Prickly Pear Creek for the purposes aforesaid is of

great value and exceeding the sum of Two Thousand

Dollars ($2,000.00), and that unless the said defend-

ants are restrained and enjoined from diverting and

using the waters of said Prickly Pear Creek, the

value and utility of your orator's rights will be de-

stroyed and lost to your orator.

Forasmuch as your orator can have no plain,

speedy or adequate relief except in this Court, and

to the end therefore that each and all of the parties

who appropriated water from the said Prickly Pear

Creek, and its tributaries and branches, at a point

or points above the place where your orator diverts

the said water be required to answer and set up
whatever rights they may have in and to the waters

of said Prickly Pear Creek, and its branches and

tributaries, and make a full disclosure according to

their best knowledge, remembrance, information and

belief, and a full, true, direct and perfect answer
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make to the matters hereinbefore stated and charged,

but not under oath, an answer under oath being

hereby expressly waived, to the end that the rights

of the respective parties hereto may be established

and fixed by decree of this Court; and your orator

prays that such decree may be made herein adjudicat-

ing the rights of your orator and the rights of the

defendants in the premises, so that the said defend-

ants, their servants, officers, agents, attorneys, and

employees, and each and every of them, may be re-

strained and enjoined by order and injunction of this

Court from diverting any of the waters of said

Prickly Pear Creek, and its branches and tributaries,

until the prior rights of your orator to said waters

are first [7] satisfied.

And may it please your Honors to grant unto your

orator a writ of subpoena issuing out of and under

the seal of this Honorable Court, directed to the said

defendants, commanding them by a certain day, and

imder a certain penalty, to be and appear in this

Honorable Court, and then and there to answer to

the premises and to stand to and abide by such order

and decree as may be made against them; and for

costs of suit.

And your orator will ever pray.

McCONNELL and McCONNELL,
Solicitors for Complainants and of Counsel. [8]

United States of America,

District of Montana,

County of Lewis & Clarke,—ss.

On this the 31st day of January, A. D. 1903, before

the undersigned, a notary public in and for Lewis
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and Clarke County, State of Montana, personally-

appeared O. W. McConnell, who being by me duly

sworn, deposes and says : That he is one of the solici-

tors and of counsel for the complainant, the Ames

Eealty Company; that he has read the foregoing

complaint and knows the contents thereof, and that

the same is true to the best knowledge, information

and belief of affiant. That the reason this verifica-

tion is not made by an officer of the complaining

corporation is because each and every of said officers

are absent from the State of Montana, wherein affiant

resides.

0. W. McCONNELL.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 31st day of

January, A. D. 1903.

[Seal] LOUIS PENWELL,
Notary Public in and for Lewis and Clarke County,

State of Montana.

[Endorsed] : Title of Court and Cause. Bill of

Complaint in Equity. Piled Feb. 2, 1903. Geo. W.
Sproule, Clerk. [9]
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And thereafter, on February 2, 1903, a subpoena in

equity was duly issued herein, which is in the

words and figures following, to wit: [lOj

[Subpoena.]

UNITED STATES OP AMERICA,

Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth Judicial

Circuit of Montana.

IN EQUITY.

The President of the United States of America,

Greeting: To Big Indian Mining Company, a

Corporation, Helena and Livingston Smelting

and Reduction Company, a Corporation, Helena

Land and Improvement Company, a Corpora-

tion, Chicago Reduction Works, a Corporation,

H. M. Hill, Ole Noer, Perry Parks, James Clegg,

[Mary B. Logan, J. A. Fischer, Christina Wins-

low George Cockell, John J. Hall, Asleck Slenes,

Marion D. Steves, James J. Sweet, A. H. Moul-

ton, Christina Nelson, Antone Semenec, Will-

iam R. Sherman, Lawrence Wonderer, Davis C.

Turner, Benjamin Z. Young, Joseph W. Young,

Joseph Kastner, George E. Webster, John Pohl,

John O'Keefe, Reynolds Prosser, William Bev-

ins, M. A. Hajoies, J. Ellis, Fred Hart, Edward

Heater, Robert Strobel, John Haab, Margaret

P. Roe, John T. Murphy, Malcohn D. McRae,

George Herbert, E. L. Marks, Charles B. Zas-

trow, Harry Johnson, Lizzie Bailey, Michael

Foley, R. S. Hale, Trued Swanson, Otto Hof-

stead, Lind Warneck, Kate Oassidy, G. W.
Jensen, D. W. Beach, Benjamin Borstede, M.
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J. McDaniel, H. L. Goudy, James Boone, John

Merrigan, William Ogilvie, Jacob Kahler, I. W.
Marks, Chris Eobertson, Chris Wickersham,

H. 0. Nash, Anna E. Nash, Charles Koegle,

Herman Freyler, I. B. Cutler, William Al-

bright, T. H. Carter, Griis Ruegg, James H. Mnl-

holland, Gerhard Thies, Charles O'Connell,

Martin Broen, Nellie R', Ricketts, Robert

Lynnes, Peter Leary, Mary Leary, Prank

Bruce, Prank Clark, James A. Carrier, S. I.

Deal, P. M. Prench, P. Mason, E. C. Drosch,

H. W. Pry, A. L. Thorn, J. W. Holt, E. J.

Harris, Charles A. Donnelly, H. E. Minter, B.

N. J. Miljouer, Benjamin Wahle, and J. B. Max-

field, Defendants. [11]

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED, that you

be and appear in said Circuit Court of the United

(States aforesaid, at the courtroom) in Helena, on the

second day of March, A. D. 1903, to answer a bill of

complaint exhibited against you in said court by

Ames Realty Company, complainant, who, is a

citizen of the State of Missouri, and to do and re-

ceive what the said Court shall have considered in

that behalf. And this you are not to omit, imder

the penalty of PIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS.
Witness, the Honorable MELVILLE W. PUL-

LER, Chief Justice of the United States, this 2d day

of Pebruaiy, in the year of our Lord one thousand

nine hundred and three, and of our Independence

the 127th.

[Seal] GEO. W. SPROULE,
Clerk.
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MEMORANDUM PURSUANT TO RULE 12,

SUPREME COURT U. S.

You' are hereby required to enter your appearance

in the above suit on or before the first Monday of

March next, at the Clerk's office of said Court, pur-

suant to said bill ; otherwise the said bill will be taken

pro confesso.

[Seal] GEO. W. SPROULE,
Clerk.

McCONNELL & M(?CONiNE'LL,

Solicitors for Complainant,

Helena, Montana. [12]

United States of America,

State of Montana,

County of Lewis and Clarke,—^ss.

Hugh H. Rogan, being first duly sworn according

to law, deposes and says : That he is a citizen of the

United States, over the age of eighteen years, and

in nowise interested in the action of the Ames Realty

Company against the Big Indian Mining Company

et al. ; that he received the annexed subpoena on the

2d day of February, 1903, and personally served

the following defendants on the dates mentioned

by delivering to each of said defendants personally

a copy of said subpoena, to wit: On February 2d,

Helena and Livingston Smelting and Reduction

Company, Helena Land and Improvement Company,

R. S. Hale, T. H. Carter, Antone Semenec; on

February 3d, Reynolds Prosper, D. W. Beach and

Charles A. Donnelly; on February 4th, I. B. Cutler,

Davis C. Turner, Williami R. Sherman, Lawrence

Wonderer, E. L. Marks, Charles B. Zastrow, Harry
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Johnson, Trued Swanson, Otto Hofst^ad ; on Febru-

ary 5th, Lind Warneck, Michael Foley, Kate Cas-

sidy, G. W. Jensen, Benjamin Borgstede, M. J. Mc-

Daniel, H. L. Goudy, and James Boone ; on Fetiruary

6th, Lizzie Bailey, M. A. Haynes, J. Ellis and Robert

Lynnes; on February 7th, John Haab, Edward

Heater, Robert Strobel, Margaret P. Roe, Malcolm

D. McRae, George Herbert, Herman Freyler,

Charles Koegel, H. O. Nash, Anna E. Nash, Chris

Wickersham, Perry Parks, Christian Nelson ; on

February 9th, A. H. Moulton, Marion D. Steves,

Charles 'Connell, Martin Broen, Nellie R. Ricketts,

James J. Sweet, Asleck Slenes, John J. Hall, George

Coekell, I. W. Marks, Chris Robertson, Christine

Winslow, J. A. Fischer, William Ogilvie, and Benja-

min Wahle; on February 10th, J. B. Maxfield, Gus

Ruegg, James H. Mulhollen and John T. Murphy;

on February 11th Jacob Kahler, William Bevins,

Benjamin Z. Young; on February 12th, Joseph W.
Young, John Pohl, James A. Carrier, and James

Clegg; on February 14th, B. N. J. Miljouer, and E.

J. Harris; on February 16th, Gerhard Thies.

HUGH H. ROGAN.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 16th

day of February, 1903.

[Notarial Seal] 0. W. McCONNELL,
Notary Public in and' for Lewis and Clarke County,

•State of Montana. [13]

United States of America,

State of Montana,

County of Cascade,—ss.

David Ledbetter, being first dtdy sworn according
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to law, deposes and says : That he is a citizen of the

United States, over eighteen years of age, and is

nowise interested in the action of the Ames Realty

Company against the Big Indian Mining Company,

et al. ; that he received the annexed subpoena on the

day of February, 1903, and personally served

the same upon the defendant Fred Hart on the 23d

day of February, 1903, by delivering to said defend-

ant personally a copy of said subpoena.

DAVID LEDBETTER.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 23 day

of February, 1903.

[Notarial Seal] RICHARD BEOSrCNTETT,

Notary Public in and for the County of Cascad'e,

State of Montana.

Fees, $1.00. [14]

United States of America,

State of Montana,

Ooimty of Cascade,—ss.

T. Rush, being first duly sworn according to law,

deposes and says : That he is a citizen of the United

States, over the age of eighteen years, and in nowi v

interested in the action of the Ames Realty Company

against Big Indian Mining Company et al. ; that he

received the annexed subpoena on the 25th day of

February, 1903, and personally served the same upon

the defendant, WiUiam Albright, on the 28th day of

February, 1903, by delivering to said defendant per-

sonally a copy of said subpoena.

T. RUSH,
Constable.
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Suibsci-ibed and sworn to before me this, the 2d day

of March, 1903.

[Notarial Seal] HENRY L. DESCOMBS,
Notaiy Public in and for Cascade County, Mon-

tana.

Notarial Fee 50

•Constable 20

[15]

[Endorsed] : No. 668. United States of America,

Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth Circuit of

Montana. Soibpoena. Filed and Entered Mar. 19,

1903. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. By Fred H. Drake,

Deputy. McConnell & McOonnell, Solicitors for

Complainant, and of Counsel. [16]

And thereafter, on March 19, 1903, a subpoena toties

quoties was duly issued herein, which is in the

iwords and figures following, to wit: [17]

[Subpoena Toties Quoties.]

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth Judicial

Circuit, District of Montana,

IN EQUITY.
The President of the United States of America,

Greeting: To Big Indian Mining Company, a

'Corporation, Peter Leary, Maiy Leary, Defend-

ants.

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED, that you

be andl appear in said Ciix3uit Court of the United

States aforesaid, at the courtroom, in Helena, Mon-
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tana, on the 4th day of M'ay, A. D. 1903, to answer

a Bill of Complaint exhibited against you in said

court by Ames Realty Company, a corporation, Com-

plainant, who is a citizen of the State of Missouri,

and to do and receive what the said court shall have

considered in that behalf. And this you are not to

omit, under penalty of FIVE THOUSAND DOL-
LARS.

Witness, the Honorable MELVILLE W. FUL-
LER-, Chief Justice of the United Spates, this 19th

day of March, in the year of our Lord one thousand

nine hundred and three, and of our Independence the

127th.

[Seal] GEO. W. SPROULE,
Clerk.

By Frederick H. Drake,

Deputy Clerk.

MEMORiAJSFDUM PURSUANT TO RULE 12,

SUPREME OOURT U. S.

You are hereby required to enter your appearance

in the above suit, on or before the first Monday of

May next, at the Clerk's office of said Court, pur-

suant to said Bill; otherwise the said Bill will be

taken pro confesso,

GEO. W. SPROULE,
Clerk.

By Frederick H. Drake,

Deputy Clerk.

McCONNELL & McCONNELL,
Solicitors for Complainant, Helena, Mon-

tana.
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United States MarshaPs OfiSce,

District of Montana.

I hereby certify, that I received the within writ on

the 19th day of March, 1903, and personally served

the same on the 25th day of March, 1903, by deliver-

ing to, and leaving with Colin Mcintosh, M-anager of

the Big Indian Mining Company in the County of

Lewds and Clark and District of Montana, a copy of

the within subpoena.

C. F. LLOYD,
U. S. Marshal.

By C. F. Gage,

Deputy Marshal.

[Indorsed] : Title of Court and Cause. Subpoena

Toties Quoties. Filed April 14, 1908. Geo. W.
Sproule, Clerk. [18]

And thereafter, on July 15, 1903, the Answer of

defendant, R. S. Hale, was duly filed herein, be-

ing in the words and figures following, to wit:

[19]

[Answer of R. S. Hale to Bill.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth Cir-

cuit, District of Montana.

AMES REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, Helena and Livingston Smelting and

Reduction Company, a Corporation, Helena

Land and Improvement Company, a Corpora-

tion, Chicago Reduction Works, a Corpora-

tion, H. M. Hill, Ole Noer, Perry Parks,
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James Clegg, Mary B. Logan, J. A. Fischer,

Christina Winslow, George Cockell, John J.

Hall, Asleck Slenes, Marion D. Steves, James

J. Sweet, A. H. Moulton, Christian Nelson,

Antone Semenec, William' B. Sherman, Law-

rence Wonderer, Davis C. Turner, Benjamin

Z. Young, Joseph W. Young, Joseph Kastner,

George E. Webster, John Pohl, John O'Keefe,

Eeynolds Prosser, William Bevins, M. A.

Haynes, J. Ellis, Fred Hart, Edward Heater,

Robert Strobel, John Haab, Margaret P. Roe,

John T. Murphy, Malcolm D. McRae, George

Herbert, E. L. Marks, Charles B. Zastrow,

Harry Johnson, Lizzie Bailey, Michael Foley,

R. S. Hale, Trued Swanson, Otto Hofstead,

Lind Wameck, Kate Cassidy, G. W. Jensen,

D. W. Beach, Benjamin Borgstede, M. J. Mc-

Daniel, H. L. Goudy, James Boone, John Mer-

rigan, Willian Ogilvie, Jacob Kahler, I. W.
Marks, Chris Robertson, Chris. Wickersham,

H. O. Nash, Anna E. Nash, Charles Koegle,

Herman Fi'eyler, I. B. Cutler, William Al-

bright, T. H. Carter, Gus Ruegg, James H.

Mulhollen, Gerhard Thies, Charles O'Connell,

Martin Broen, Nellie R. Ricketts, Robert

Lynnes, Peter Leary, Mary Leary, Frank

Bruce, Frank Clark, James A. Carrier, S. I.

Deal, F. M. French, F. Mason, E. C. Drosch,

H. W. Fry, A. L. Thorn, J. W. Holt, E. J.

Harris, Charles A. Donnelly, H. E. Minter,

B. N. J. Miljouer, Benjamin Wahle, and J. B.

Maxfield,

Defendants. [20]



22 Robert S. Hale vs.

The ans^ver of R. S. Hale to the bill of complaint of

the Ames Realty Company, complainant.

The defendant, R. S. Hale, now and at all times

hereafter, saving and reserving unto himself all

benefit and advantage of exception which can or

might be had or taken to the many errors, uncertain-

ties and other imperfections in the said bill con-

tained, for answer thereunto or to so much and

such parts thereof as this defendant is advised it

is material or necessary for him to make answer unto,

answering says:

1. This defendant admits the allegations con-

tained in paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 of com-

plainants bill of complaint.

2. This defendant has not sufficient knowledge or

information concerning the allegations or any thereof

contained in paragraph 9 of complainant's bill of

complaint and therefore denies the same.

3. This defendant admits that he claims a right

to the use of a portion of the waters of Prickly

Pear Greek and its tributaries as is hereinafter

more fully set forth and alleged, and that the trib-

utary from which this defendant takes and obtains

the water used by this defendant is above the points

on said Prickly Pear Creek where the complainant

diverts its water, but denies that the waters from the

tributary of said Prickly Pear Creek to the use of

which this defendant is entitled are necessary or

requisite to swell the waters of said Prickly Pear

Creek sufficient to enable the complainant or any

other appropriator to set out the rights to which

they are entitled.
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4. This defendant admits that this defendant is

appropriating large amounts of the waters of said

Prickly Pear Creek and a tributary thereof, but

denies that this defendant is using or has at any

time used any waters of said Prickly Pear Creek or

any tributary thereof to which the complainant is

in any way or manner, or to any extent [21] what-

ever entitled.

5. This defendant denies that the right of this

defendant is subject, subsequent or subservient to

the rights of the complainant, and avers to the con-

trary that this defendant's rights as herein set out

are prior and superior to any right of the com-

plainant in and to any of the waters of said Prickly

Pear Creek and its tributaries.

6. This defendant denies each and every material

allegation in said complainant's complaint contained,

not herein otherwise specifically admitted or denied.

And this defendant for further answer to the

complainant's said bill of complaint alleges and sets

forth :

1. That this defendant is a citizen of the United

States of America, and is now, and through his

grantors and predecessors in interest has been, ever

since the year 1869, the owner in the possession and

entitled to the possession of a certain mining ditch

known as the Park Ditch, commencing at the inter-

section of said ditch with Lump Gulch Creek in the

County of Jefferson, at a point about 200 feet below

the junction of the said Lump Gulch Creek and the

waters from Park Lake, extending thence into the

County of Lewis and Clarke, in the State of Mon-
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tana, by means whereof the said defendant, his

grantors and predecessors in interest, did on the first

day of March, 1864, appropriate and divert all the

waters of Lump Gulch, being about five hundred

inches, and did and does carry and convey said

waters and use the sam^e upon divers and sundry

mining lands, and other lands belonging to this de-

fendant and others, in the County of Lewis and

Clarke, State of Montana, for [22] the purpose of

mining and developing said mining claims and foir

agricultural, domestic and other useful purposes, and

that the said waters have been so used by this de-

fendant, his grantors and predecessors in interest

continuously, uninterruptedly, for mining and other

useful purposes, since the date of appropriation

thereof, and that the right of the said defendant to

the use of said waters and all of said waters of said

Lump Gulch Creek, the same being a tributary of

Prickly Pear Creek, for mining, agricultural, me-

chanical, domestic and other useful purposes, and the

right to reservoir and store said waters for said

purposes is superior to any and all rights of the said

complainant and each and every of this defendant's

codefendants in said action.

Wherefore this defendant having fully answered

the said complaina^s bill of complaint, asks to be

dismissed with his costs in this behalf expended.

R. S. HALE.
Defendant.

MASSENA BULLARD,
Solicitor for Defendant, R. S. Hale.
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Due service of foregoing answer and receipt of

copy acknowledged this fifteenth day of July, 1903.

McCONNELL & McCONNELL,
Solicitors for Complainant. [23]

[Endorsed] : No. 668. In the Circuit Court of

the United States, Ninth Circuit, District of Mon-

tana. Ames Realty Company, a Corporation, Com-

plainant, vs. Big Indian Mining Company, a Corpora-

tion, et al.. Defendants. Answer of Defendant R. S.

Hale. Filed July 15, 1903. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk.

Masena Bullard, Attorney for Defendant, R. S. Hale,

Helena, Montana. [24]

And thereafter, on July 15, 1903, the Cross-bill of

defendant R. S. Hale was duly filed herein,

which is in the words and figures following, to

wit: [25]

In the Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth

Circuit, District of Montana.

AMES REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, Helena and Livingston Smelting and Re-

duction Company, a Corporation, Helena

Land and Improvement Company, a Corpo-

ration, Chicago Reduction Works, a Corpo-

ration, H. M. Hill, Ole Noer, Perry Parks,

James Clegg, Mary B. Logan, J. A. Fischer,

Christina Winslow, George Cockell, John J.

Hall, Asleck Slenes, Marion D. Steves, James
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J. Sweet, A. H. Moulton, Christian Nelson.

Antone Semenec, William R. Sherman, Law-

rence Wonderer, Davis 0. Turner, Benjamin

Z. Young, Joseph W. Young, Joseph Kastner,

George E. Webster, John Pohl, John O'Keefe,

Reynolds Prosser, William Bevins, M. A.

Ha}Ties, J. Ellis, Fred Hart, Edward Heater,

Robert Strobel, John Haab, Margaret P. Roe,

John T. Murphy, Malcolm D. McRae, George

Herbert, E. L. Marks, Charles B. Zastrow,

Harry Johnson, Lizzie Bailey, Michael Foley,

R. S. Hale, Trued Swanson, Otto Hofstead,

Lind Warneck, Kate Cassidy, G. W. Jensen,

D. W. Beach, Benjamin Borgstede, M. J. Mc-

Daniel, H. L. Goudy, James Boone, John

Merrigan, William Ogilvie, Jacob Kahler,

I. W. Marks, Chris Robertson, Chris Wicker-

sham, H. 0. Nash, Anna E. Nash, Charles

Koegle, Herman Freyler, I. B. Cutler, Will-

iam Albright, T. H. Carter, Gus Ruegg, James

H. Muljiollen, Gerhard Thies, Charles O'Con-

nell, Martin Broen, Nellie R. Ricketts, Robert

Lynnes, Peter Leary, Mary Leaiy, Frank

Bruce, Frank Clark, James A. Carrier, S. I.

Deal, F. M. French, F. Mason, E. C. Drosch^

H. W. Fry, A. L. Thorn, J. W. Holt, E. J.

Harris, Charles A. Donnelly, H. E. Minter^

B. N. J. Miljouer, Benjamin Wahle, and J. B.

Maxfield,

Defendants. [26]



Ames Realty Company et al, 27

Cross-Bill of Complaint in Equity [of R. S. Hale].

To the Honorable Judges of the Circuit Court of the

United States, for the District of Montana

:

Your orator R. S. Hale, of Helena, Lewis and

Clarke County, State of Montana, and a citizen of the

United States and a resident of the State of Mon-

tana, brings this his cross-bill of complaint against

the above-named complainant, Ames Realty Com-

pany, a corporation, and his codefendants mentioned

and named in said above-entitled cause, and there-

upon your orator complains and says:

That heretofore, to wit, on the 2d day of February,

A. D. 1903, the said Ames Realty Company, a cor-

poration, duly organized and existing under and by

virtue of the laws of the State of Missouri, filed its

bill of complaint in this Honorable Court against

your orator, and against all of the said above named

and mentioned defendants, all of whom are residents

and citizens of the State of Montana, except the said

Big Indian Mining Company, a corporation, a resi-

dent and citizen of the of the State of Washington,

and the said Chicago Reduction Works, a corpora-

tion, which is a resident and citizen of the State of

Illinois, and the said H. M. Hill, who is a resident

and citizen of the State of California, and the said

Ole Noer, who is a resident and citizen of the State

Idaho, in which, its said bill of complaint, it is al-

leged by the Ames Realty Company, complainant

therein, that it is the owner of Nineteen hundred

and twenty-six acres of agricultural lands in town-

ship number ten (10), in range number three (3),
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four (4) and seven (7), west of the Pricipal Meri-

dian, in the Prickly Pear Valley, Lewis and Clarke

County, Montana, which, for the purpose of raising

crops thereon, require to be irrigated and watered

by artificial means. That it is therein further al-

leged that in order to irrigate said lands for the pur-

pose of raising crops thereon, said Ames Realty Com-

pany, its grantors and predecessors in interest ap-

propriated certain waters from Prickly Pear Creek,

in the County of Lewis and Clarke, State of Mon-

tana, and [27] carried and conveyed the same to

and upon its said lands, which said waters, it is al-

leged, are requisite and necessary to properly irri-

gate said lands and raise crops thereon. That it is

further alleged in said bill of complaint that your

orator and his said codefendants mentioned therein

claim some right to the use of said waters of said

Prickly Pear Creek and its tributaries, and are ap-

propriating large amounts of the waters of said

Prickly Pear Creek and its tributaries, but that the

rights of your orator are subsequent, subject and sub-

servient, to the rights of said complainant in said bill

of complaint, the Ames Realty Company praying

that a decree of this Honorable Court be entered ad-

judicating the rights of the said complainant, Ames
Realty Company, and the rights of your orator and

his codefendants therein, so that the defendants

named in said bill of complaint, their servants, offi-

cers, agents, attorneys, and employees may be re-

stn'aned and enjoined by order and injunction of this

Court from diverting any of the waters of said

Prickly Pear Creek, and its branches and tributaries
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until the alleged prior rights of said complainant in

said bill of complaint to said waters are first satis-

fied.

And your orator further shows that he has served

and filed his separate answer to said bill of complaint,

and that the said cause has not yet been heard, and

that to the end that the rights of your orator, and the

said complainant and the defendants mentioned and

named in said bill of complaint and herein shall be

fully adjudicated, and their rights in and to the said

waters of the said Prickly Pear Creek and its tribu-

taries and branches be established and finally de-

creed, it is necessary that your orator exhibit and file

this, his cross-bill of complaint against the com-

plainant in said bill of complaint, and against each

of his said codefendants mentioned in said above en-

titled cause. [28]

And your orator further shows unto your Honors

that the said Ames Realty Company is a corporation

duly organized and existing under and by virtue of

the laws of the State of Missouri ; that the said Big

Indian Mining Company is a corporation duly or-

ganized and existing under and by virtue of the laws

of the State of Washington; that the Helena and

Livingston Smelting and Reduction Company is a

corporation duly organized and existing under and

by virtue of the laws of the State of Montana, and

the Chicago Reduction Works is a corporation duly

organized and existing under and by virtue of the

laws of the State of Illinois. That the said H. M.

Hill, is a resident and citizen of the State of Cali-

fornia, that the said Ole Noer is a resident and citi-
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zen of the State of Idaho, and that all of the others

of your orator's codefendants are residents and citi-

zens of the State of Montana.

And your orator further shows unto your Honors

that your orator is a citizen of the United States

of America and is now and ever since the 19th day

of January, 1875, has been the owner in the posses-

sion and entitled to the possession of that certain

ditch known as the Park Ditch leading from the

Park Lake and Lump Gulch in the County of Jeffer-

son, State of Montana, to the Park mines near Union-

ville, in Lewis and Clarke County, and to other min-

ing lands and agricultural lands in said Lewis and

Clarke County, and that your orator is the owner

of large tracts of mining ground and property in

said Lewis and Clarke County, upon which mining

ground your orator, his grantors and predecessors

in interest have, during all the years since and in-

cluding the year 1875 used water through said ditch

for the purpose of mining, developing, and exploring

said mining ground ; that said ditch taps and inter-

sects the waters of said Lump Gulch Cteek and said

Park Lake and carries and conveys all of said waters

to and upon said mining ground, and upon other real

estate lying along the line of said ditch and in the

vicinity thereof.

And your orator further shows unto your Honors

that your orator, his grantors and predecessors in in-

terest, have been by prior appropriation, the owners

of all the said waters of Lump Gulch [29] and

Park Lake above the point where said waters are

intersected by the said Park Ditch and of the right
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to use said waters for mining, agricultural, domestic,

mechanical and other useful purposes, ever since the

first day of March, 1864, and ever since the nine-

teenth day of January, A. D. 1875 has been in the

actual, continuous and exclusive use of said waters

and in the open and notorious possession and enjoy-

ment thereof as against the plaintiff, its grantors and

predecessors in interest, and as against each of this

defendant's codefendants and their and each of their

grantors and predecessors in interest, and against

every person whomsoever, and is entitled to the use

and enjoyment of said waters as well against the

plaintiff herein as against each of this defendant's

codefendants.

And your orator further shows unto your Honors

that the said complainant and all of your orator's

codefendants mentioned in said complainant's bill of

complaint claim some right, title or interest by virtue

of appropriation to the use of the waters of said

Prickly Pear Creek and its tributaries, and are using

the same. That the value of the right of your orator

to the use of said waters for the purposes aforesaid

exceeds the sum of two thousand dollars. That the

right of said complainant and said codefendants to

the use of the waters of said Prickly Pear Creek and

its tributaries, are subordinate and subservient to

the rights of your orator to use the waters of said

Lump Gulch Creek and Park Lake. That it is neces-

sary that a decree of this Court be made and entered

in which it shall be adjudicated and determined the

amounts of water to which your orator and the said

complainant, and the said several defendants herein
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named are entitled to use, ac(?ording to their several

rights and priorities in the use of the same, and that

yiour orator's right and title to the use of the said

waters of Lump Gulch Creek and Park Lake be

quieted by decree of this Court.

Forasmuch as your orator can have no adequate

relief, except in this Court, and to the end therefore

that the complainant and the defendants may, if they

can, show cause why your orator should not have the

relief hereby prayed, and may make full disclosure

according [30] to their best knowledge, remem-

brance, information and belief, and a full, true, direct

and perfect answer make to the matters hereinbefore

set out, but not under oath, an answer under oath

being hereby expressly waived.

Your orator prays that such decree may be made

herein adjudicating the rights of your orator and

the rights of the complainant and the defendants in

the premises in and to the waters of said Prickly

Pear Creek and its tributaries, and for an injunction

restraining the said complainant mentioned in said

bill of complaint and other parties to this suit, their

servants, agents, attorneys, and employees, and each

and every of them, from in any manner interfering

with the rights of your orator, to the end that he may
have the use of the waters of said Lump GKilch Creek

and Park Lake and its tributaries, according to his

rights as herein set forth and alleged. And may it

please your Honors to grant unto your orator a writ

of subpoena, issued out of and under the seal of this

Court, directed to the said complainant in said bill

of complaint and your orator's codefendants men-
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tioned therein, commanding them by a certain day

and und-er the penalty prescribed by law to be and

appear in this Honorable Court, and there and then

to answer to the premises, but not under oath, an

answer under oath being hereby expressly waived,

and to stand to and abide such order and decree as

may be made against them, and for costs of suit, and

your orator prays for such further relief as to this

Honorable Court may seem meet and equitable.

And your orator will ever pray.

MASSENA BULLAED,
Solicitor for the Defendant, and Cross-complainant,

R. S. Hale.

United States of America,

State and District of Montana,

County of Lewis and Clarke,—ss.

On this fourteenth day of July, A. D. 1903, before

me, a Notary Public in and for Lewis and Clarke

County, Montana, personally [31] appeared R. S.

Hale, who being by me duly sworn, deposes and says

:

That he is one of the defendants in' the above-entitled

case, and the complainant in the foregoing cross-bill

;

that he has read the foregoing cross-bill, and knows

the contents thereof, and that the same is true, except

as to the matters and facts therein stated on informa-

tion and belief, and as to such matters he believes

it to be true.

R. S. HALE.
Suibscribed and sworn to before me this fourteenth

day of July, A. D. 1903.

MASSENA BULLARD,
Notary Public in and for Lewis and Clarke County,

State of Montana.



34 Robert S. Hale vs.

Service of the foregoing cross-bill accepted and

copy received this fourteenth day of July, 1903.

McCONNELL & McCONNELL,
Solicitors for Complainant, Ames Realty Company.

[32]

[Endorsed] : No. 668. Ames Realty Company, a

Corporation, Complainant, vs. Big Indian Mining

Company, a Corporation, R. S. Hale et al.. Defend-

ants. Cross-bill of Complaint in Equity of R. S.

Hale. Filed July 15th, 1903. Geo. W. Sproule,

Clerk. Massena Bullard, Attorney for Cross-com-

plainant, Helena, Montana. [33]

And thereafter, on August 28, 1907, statement as to

title to lands of defendant Robert S. Hale was

duly filed herein, being in words and figures as

follows, to wit: [34]

In the Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth Cir-

cuit, District of Montana,

AIMES REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY et al..

Defendants.

Statement as to Title to Lands of Defendant, Robert

S. Hale.

The defendant, Robert S. Hale, makes the follow-

ing statement as to the title to lands owned by him

and embraced in the above-entitled action

;

The said defendant, Robeii: S. Hale, is the owner
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and he and his grantors and prediecessors in interest

have for more than thirty-two years owned the lands

mentioned and referred to in this defendant's cross-

bill of complaint on file herein, which lands are sit-

uated in Jefferson Oonnty and in Lewis and Clark

County, State of Montana, and are particularly de-

scribed as follows, to wit:

In Lewis and Clark Coimty

:

Survey number 843, containing twelve (12) acres.

% of Lot 4)5, Survey number 407, containing

thirty (30) acres.

Part of Lots 54 and 98, Survey number 1514,

containing twenty (20) acres.

Survey number 444, containing thirty-three and

fifty one-himdredths (33.50) acres.

Mineral Entry, number 2354, containing eighty-

eight and fifty one-hundredths (88.50)

acres.

iSurvey number 767, containing sixty-two and

twenty-six one-hundredths (62.26) acres.

'Survey number 101, containing sixteen and

twenty-six one-hundredths (16.26) acres.

(Survey number 442, containing thirty-nine and

forty-seven one-hundredths (39.47) acres.

Survey number 388, containing eleven and seven-

teen one-hnndredths (11.17) acres. [35]

iSurvey number 30, containing eight and twenty-

one one-hundredths (8.21) acres.

'Survey number 2626, containing twenty (20)

acres.

Part of Survey number 880, containing fifty-six

i(56) acres.
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All of the foregoing lands are in township number

nine, north of range number four west.

In Jefferson County

:

Lot eight, Survey number 752, containing

ninety-five and eighty-eight oue-hundredths

(95.88) acres, in township number eight,

north, of range number four west.

That this defendant, his grantors and predecessors

in interest have for more than thirty-two years last

past continuously occupied, used and enjoyed said

mining claims, and have used for the purpose of

working, operating and mining said property, the

waters conveyed by the Park Ditch mentioned and

referred: to in this defendant's said cross-bill of com-

plaint, and that this defendant is now using said

waters.

MASSBlSrA BULLARD,
Solicitor for Defendant Robert S. Hale.

[Indorsed] : Title of Court and Cause. Statement

as to Title to Lands of Defendant Robert S. Hale.

Filed Aug. 28, 1907. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [36]
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And thereafter, on April 14, 1908, a stipulation as to

testimony was duly filed herein, which is in the

words and fignres following, to wit: [37]

[Stipulation as to Testimony.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth Cir-

cuit, District of Montana,

AIM\BS REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, Helena & Livingston Smelting and Re-

duction Company, a Corporation, Helena

Land and Improvement Company, a Corpora-

tion, Chicago Reduction Works, a Corpora-

tion, H. M. Hill, Ole Noer, Perry Parks,

James Clegg, Mary B. Logan, J. A. Fischer,

Christina Winslow, George Cockell, John J.

Hall, Asleck Slenes, Marion D. Steves, James

J. Sweet, A. H. Moulton, Christian Nelson,

Anotne Semenec, William R. Sherman, Law-

rence Wonderer, Davis C. Turner, Benjamin

Z. Young, Joseph W. Young, Joseph Kastner,

George B. Webster, John Pohl, John 'Keefe,

Reynoldis Prosser, William Bevins, M. A.

Haynes, J. Ellis, Fred Hart, Edward Heater,

Robert Stroble, John Haab, Margaret P. Roe,

John T. Murphy, Malcolm D. McRae, George

Herbert, E. L. Marks, Charles B. Zastrow,

Harry Johnson, Lizzie Bailey, Michael Foley,

Ru S. Hale, Trued Swanson, Otto Hofstead,
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Lind Warneck, Kate Cassidy, 0. W. Jensen,

D. W. Beach, Benjamin Borgstede, M. J. M<5-

Daniel, H. L. Goudy, James Boone, John Mer-

rigan, William Ogilvie, Jacob Kahler, I. W.
Marks, Chris. Eobertson, Chris. Wickersham,

H. 0. jSTash, Anna E. Nash, Charles Koegle,

Herman Freyler, I. B. Cutler, William Al-

bright, T. H. Carter, Gus Rnegg, James H.

Mulhollen, Gerhard Thies, Charles O'Connell,

Martin Broen, Nellie R. Ricketts, Robert

Lynnes, Peter Leary, Mary Leary, Prank

Bruce, Prank Clarke, James A. Carrier, S. I.

Deal, P. M. Preneh, P. Mason, E. C. Drosch,

H. W. Pry, A. L. Thorn, J. W. Holt, E. J.

Harris, Charles A. Donnelly, H. E. Minter, B.

N. J. Miljouer, Benjamin Wahle, and J. B.

Maxfield,

Defendants. [38]

It is hereby stipulated and agreed between the

parties to the above-entitled action as follows:

1. That said action may be tried to the Court

without a jury, the parties hereby expressly waiving

a jury in said action, and that the testimony in said

action may be taken before H. A. Van Horn, a com-

missioner hereby appointed for the purpose of taking

said testimony. That said commissioner shall have

power to administer oaths, and after reducing the

testimony to writing, the whole of said testimony

shall, on or before the first day of June, 1907, be sub-

mitted to the Judge of said court for findings of fact

and conclusions of law.

2. That the complainant may have thirty days
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from the first day of February, 1907, within which to

take its testimony in said action, and the defendants

and intel*venors may have until the first day of June,

1907, within which to take their testimony. Pro-

vided, that the time herein provided miay be extended

by the Court for good cause.

3. The following shall be taken and held to be

facts in said action without the necessity of introduc-

ing any proof with reference thereto, and shall be

considered of the same effect as if conclusively estab-

lished by competent and sufficient testimony

:

a. That each party corporation is a corporation

duly incorporated as alleged in the pleading of such

party.

b. That the title to the lands of the several parties,

complainant and defendants, shall be and is conceded

to be as set out in the bill of complaint or answer, or

cross-complaint, or complaint in intervention, as the

case may be, of the respective parties, unless proof of

title shall be required as hereinafter provided.

c. That the lands of the respective parties are dry

and arid and require artificial irrigation for their

successful [39] production of agricultural crops

thereon; that those owning placer mines require

water for the operation of the same.

4. Each allegation m each answer, cross-com-

plaint or complaint in intervention, except as herein

otherwise admitted, shall be deemed to be denied in

all respects as fully and with like effect as if a re-

plication or answer thereto had been filed, and it shall

therefore be unnecessary for any party to the action

to file a replication to any answer of any party, or in
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answer to his cross-complaint, or complaint in inter-

vention.

5. Any party may, if he thinks proper, file a writ-

ten statement as to the title to his lands, or an ab-

stract of title to his property, and such statement or

abstract of title, or the allegations in the pleadings of

such party to his title and description of his lands

shall be taken as correctly describing the lands of

such party and his title thereto', unless controverted

by some other party after due notice. If contro-

verted, demand in writing shall be made upon the

party to present proof relative to his title or the de-

scription of his property, or both, and such deanand

shall be served upon such party or his attorney at

least three days before he shall be required to offer

testimony in response to such demand.

Dated January 22, 1907.

McOONNELL & McCONNELL,
Solicitors for Complainant.

EDWAED HORSKY,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants.

H. S. HEPNEK,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants.

ALBERT J. GALEOSr and GALEN &
METTLER,

Solicitors for Certain Defendants. [40]

C. A. SPAULDING,
Solicitor for Defendant Strobel.

A. P. HEYWOOD,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants.

H. G. & S. H. McINTIRE,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants.
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A. K. BAEBOUR,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants, Helena & Living-

ston S. & R. Co.

CARL RASCH,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants.

LEON A. LA CROIX,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants.

T. J. WALSH,
S'olicitor for Certain Defendants.

M. .S. GUNN,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants.

iMASSENA BULLARD,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants.

ALBERT I. LOEB,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants.

D. M. KELLY,
Solicitor for Christ Olsen.

W. D. TIPTON,
Solicitor for Interveners D. A. G. Flowerree et al.

[Indorsed] : Title of Court and Cause. Stipula-

tion for Taking Testimony as to Pleadings and as to

Adttnitted Facts. Filed April 14, 1908. Geo. W.
Sproule, Clerk. [41]
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That on October 16, 1903, the Depositions of Pat-

rick Woods and D. A. G. Flowerree were duly

filed herein, being in the words and figures fol-

lowing, to wit: .[42]

In the Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth

Circuit, District of Montana,

AMES REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, R. S. HALE et al.,

Defendants.

Stipulation [Re Depositions of D. A. G. Flowerree

and Patrick Woods].

It is hereby stipulated and agreed that the deposi-

tions of D. A. G. Flowerree and Patrick Woods, wit-

nesses of defendant, R. S. Hale, in the above-entitled

action, may be taken at the law office of Massena

Bullard, Room 8, Gold Block, Helena, Montana, be-

fore any notary public in and for Lewis and Clarke

County, Montana, on Tuesday, September 8, 1903,

commencing at the hour of ten o'clock A. M. of said

day, and if not completed on that day may be con-

tinued from day to day and over Sundays until com-

pleted, and that when so taken the same may be read

in evidence on the trial of said cause, it being ex-

pressly stipulated that notice of the taking of said

depositions is hereby waived, and said depositions

may be taken in all respects the same and with like

effect as if due and regular notice had been given and

served, reserving the right to all parties to object
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to any and all questions and answers at the time of

the trial of said action the same as if said parties

were present in court and testifying.

Dated September 3, 1903.

MoCONNELL & McCONNELL,
Attorneys for Complainant.

AS'HBURN K. BARBOUR,
Atty. for Helena & Livingston Smelting & Reduc-

tion Company.

EDWARD HORSKY,
Atty. for Defendants Chris Wickersheim, Jas. Mul-

hoUand, and Geo. Thies.

SHOBER & RASCH,
Solicitors for About 16 Defendants.

H. S. HEFNER,
Solicitor for Defts. H. M. Hill, Chas. B.

Zastrow and L. Wonderer.

M. S. GUNN,
Atty. for Certain Defendants.

A. P. HEYWOOD,
C. A. SPAULDING,

Attys. for Robert Strobel.

NOLAN & LOBB.
LEON A. LACROIX. [43]

In the Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth

Circuit, District of Montana,

AMES REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion et al.,

Defendants.
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Deposition of Patrick Woods.

BE IT REMEMBERED: That pursuant to the

stipulation hereunto annexed, and on the eight day

of September, A. D. 1903, at ten o'clock A. M. of said

day, at the office of Massena BuUard, Room 8, Gold

Block, in the city of Helena, Lewis and Clarke

County, State of Montana, before me, J. Miller

Smith, a notary public in and for said county of

Lewis and Clarke, duly appointed and commissioned

to administer oaths, etc., personally appeared PAT-
RICK WOODS, a witness produced on behalf of

the defendant, R. S. Hale, in the aibove-entitled ac-

tion, now pending in the said court, who Ibeing first

by me duly sworn, was then and there examined and

interrogated by Massena BuUard, Esq., of counsel

for the defendant, R. S. Hale, and by Odell W. Mc-

Connell, Esq., of counsel for the said complainant,

and testified as follows:

Question. iState your name, age, place of resi-

dence and occupation.

Answer. My name is Patrick Woods. Age is

eighty-three. Farmer. My residence is now Hardy,

Montana.

Question. How long have you resided in what is

now the State of Montana'?

Answer. Since the fall of 1864.

Question. You may state whether you at any time

resided in the Prickly Pear Valley in Lewis and

Clarke County, Montana, and if so, when?
Answer. I settled in Prickly Pear Valley in the

first of April, 1865, and remained there until about
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(Deposition of Patrick Woods.)

'69. I then moved to Missouri [44] River Val-

ley. I think in 1870 I came back to Prickly Pear

Valley and resided near the old place that I first set-

tled, and bought out the Rexford ranch.

Question. Is the Rexford ranch what was subse-

quently known as the Stuart ranch ?

Answer. Yes, sir.

Question. Please state whether you were ac-

quainted at any time with A. M. Woolfolk, John H.

Ming, John Kinna, D. A. G. Flowerree, T. A. Ray
and W. L. Steele.

Answer. Acquainted with all of them.

Question. How long have you known them?

Answer. I've known them since 1865 or '6, or

about all of them since I came to the country.

Question. State whether you were acquainted

with all of the parties I have named during the years

1869, 1870, 1871 and 1872.

Answer. Yes, sir.

Question. State whether during the years that I

have named you were acquainted with what is known

as Lump Gulch in Jefferson County, Montana.

Answer. Yes, sir.

Question. State whether during the years above

named you were acquainted with what is known as

the Park Ditch enterprise.

Answer. I was.

Question. Who was particularly connected with

that enterprise'?

Answer. Well, I do not know that I can mention

all of them, but Mr. Woolfolk was one. There was
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(Deposition of Patrick Woods.)

a stream, I think, was the Park Ditch, by its waters.

My understanding is that they were the headwaters

of Lump Gulch, but there was a lake up there, or

reservoir.

Question. State whether during the years I have

named you were acquainted with any of the water

rights of Pricldy Pear Creek in Jefferson County.

Answer. Well, I presume I was acquainted with

them. I was [45] there and was farming and of

course we all knew who had water rights.

Question. State whether at any time during the

years I have named you recall any transactions rela-

tive to the waters of Lump Gulch and the Park

Ditch.

Counsel for the complainant objects to the witness

testifying relative to any matters which were reduced

to writing unless a copy of the writing is produced.

Mr. McCONNELL (Continuing) .—For the reason

that it would not be the best evidence, the written

instrument itself being the best evidence of the mat-

ter about which the w^itness is asked to testify.

Answer. Yes, sir, I did.

Question. State in your own language and to the

best of your memory what these transactions were

and how they arose.

Counsel for the complainant interposes the same

objection as to the previous question.

Answer. Well, my recollection about that is that

Woolfolk came to me and said they wanted to secure

from the ranchers in the valley their promise to let

the Park Ditch have the use of that water up at the
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head of Lump Gulch and its tributaries, and that we

turned out and canvassed the valley and got the con-

sent of the ranchmen that then had water rights, that

they would waive their priority for the benefit of

the ditch. At that time we was in very straight cir-

cumstances and we got everyone we could that was

willing to do anything to encourage any enterprise

that looked like it would produce any good effect for

the farmers. They consented they would give the

use of the water.

COUNSEL FOR THE COMPLAINANT.—We
object and move to strike it out, for the reason that

it is hearsay and that it is irrelevant, incompetent

and immaterial.

Mr. BULLAED (Continuing).—^What have you

to say as to whether the prior appropriators of the

Prickly Pear Valley did at that time or not consent

to that arrangement and waive their prior rights ?

Question by Mr. McCONNELL, Counsel for Com-

plainant.—^Was there a written instrument signed

by the parties? [46]

Answer. I think there was.

Counsel for complainant objects to any further ex-

amination upon this matter until the written instru-

ment alleged to have been signed is produced, inas-

much as that is the best evidence that all water rights

were given to the defendant, R. S. Hale, effecting

these water rights.

(Mr. BULLAR'D Continuing:)

Answer. Yes, sir, I think they all consented to it.

Question. If you can remember the names of
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any of these appropriators, who, to your knowledge,

did consent in writing to the arrangement you have

mentioned, please give the names as far as you can.

Answer. Well, I don't know that I can recall all

of them but I know the names. There is James Fer-

gus, Shelton Duff, James Anthony, Thomas Thorp,

Harry Neafus, W. L. Millegan, and there may be

some others that I can't recall. I can't recall them

aU.

Question. What have you to say with reference

to the owner of the appropriator subsequently known

as the Dallas ranch?

Answer. Well, that was formerly belonging to my
son in laws, Neafus.

Question. What action did you take as to your

right at that time ?

Answer. I yielded to the demand, and Mr. By-

waters and it appears to me like there was some per-

son else by the creek also that lived on the adjoining

ranch. I forgot who occupied it then. I forgot the

name now. I know I never heard any dissatisfied

voice from any of them, but it appeared to be that

every one was willing to sign the paper.

Question. Do you remember as to the owner of

what was known as the Jones ranch and the By-

waters ranch ?

Answer. They all participated in this agreement.

Yes, sir.

Cross-examination by 0. W. McCONNELL, Esq.,

for Complainant.

Question. You say, Mr. Woods, that this consent
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was in writing?

Answer. Yes, sir. That is my recollection.

There was a paper taken around.

•Question. Can you give us the substance of this

writing ?

Answer. Oh, I could not, Mr. McConnell. It

was just that they .[47] gave their consent in writ-

ing that the Park Ditch, as it was then called, was to

have the right to use water for the purpose of mining.

Question. Is it not a fact, Mr. Woods, that it was

represented to the ranchers that the Park Ditch

would store the water in a reservoir and would

thereby furnish more water to the ranchers by stor-

ing it in a reservoir, and that it would not in any way
interfere with the use of the water by the ranchers,

but would let it come down the Hale Gulch?

Answer. Well, Mr. McConnell, I could not state

how that instrument was drawn. It's to long ago.

I could not give you a sensible answer to that at all.

Question. There was no consideration based to

you and so far as you know to the others?

Answer. I think not to any of them. I never

heard of any.

Question. You would not have voluntarily given

away any of your rights 'to the use of the water under

and of the value of it in the valley, would you?

Answer. Well, I tell you how I felt at that time.

I was willing to do ahnost anything that would help

the farmers to dispose of what they could raise.

Qfuestion. You did not think you were giving

away any of your water rights?
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Answer. I did not know as we were giving away

our water rights in that way.

Question. And you did not expect it to interfere

in any way with your water rights ?

Answer. I did not know at that time what was

best. Yes, sir.

Question. Was there plenty of water*?

Answer. There was not very many water rights

and people did not think there ever would be. That's

about the way we looked at it.

Question. You all had plenty of water up to that

time?

Answer. Yes, sir. I was one of the appro-

priators and at that time, Mr. MoOonnell, there were

very few ditches. In fact, I do^n't think but one or

two were taken out above the head of our ditch.

There was [48] six or seven of us that took out

the water in what we called the company ditch. We
never had any trouble about water at that time.

iQuestion. Where did the water from Lump
Gulch and the Park Ditch come into the Prickly

Pear?

Aoiswer. It may have been at different places.

Some mining was done on Clark Creek, some was

done on Holmes Gulch and some on Big Indian, and

the water came down this gulch. I never went

araound to look at it.

Question. Is it not a faot, Mr. Woods, that after

you signed this agreement the water of Lmnp Gulch

continued to flow down to the Prickly Pear Creek?

Answer. .
Mr. McConnell, I answered that ques-
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tion. I never had occasion to go up above the head

of our ditches to see whether the water was coming

from Lump Gulch or not.

PATRICK WOODS.
Subscribed and sworn to before me this eighth day

of September, 1903.

[Notarial Seal] J. MILLER SMITH,
Notary Public in and for Lewis and Clarke County,

State of Montana.

BE IT REMEMBEPED : That by agreement of

the parties the further taking of depositions under

said stipulation is continued until the tenth day of

October, 1903, then to be continued at the same place

and at ten o 'clock A. M. of said day, at which time

it is agreed that the deposition of D. A. G. Plowerree,

named in said stipulation, may be taken.

Dated September 8, 1903.

[Notarial Seal] J. MILLER SMITH,
Notary Public in and for Lewis and Clarke County,

State of Montana.

BE IT REMEMBERED: That by agreement of

the parties the further [49] taking of depositions

under said stipulation is continued until the thir-

teenth day of October, 1903, then to be continued at

the same place at two o'clock P. M. of said day, at

which time it is agreed that the deposition of D. A.

G. Flowerree may be taken.

Dated October 10, 1903.

[Notarial Seal] J. MILLER SMITH,
Notary Public in and for Lewis and Clarke County,

State of Montana.
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Deposition of D. A. G. Flowerree.

BE IT REMEMBERED : That on the thirteenth

day of October, 1903, at two o'clock P. M. of said day,

and at the law oiBce of Massena Bullard, Room 8,

Gold Block, Helena, Montana, the taking of deposi-

tions under the foregoing stipulation was resumed

pursuant to agreement, and thereupon personally ap-

peared D. A. Gr. FLOWERREE, a witness produced

on behalf of the defendant, R. S. Hale, in the above-

entitled action, now pending in said court, who being

first by me duly sworn, was then and there examined

and interrogated by Massena Bullard, Esq., of

counsel for the defendant, R. S. Hale, and by Odell

W. McConnell, of counsel for the said complainant,

and testified as follows:

Qoiestion. State your name, age, place of resi-

dence and occupation.

Answer. Well, I was bom in 1835, Ralls County,

Missouri. My name is D. A. G. Flowerree. I reside

at Helena, Montana. Stock-grower.

Question. How long have you resided in what is

now the State of Montana *?

Answer. Since the sixteenth day of March, '64.

Question. State whether at any time you resided

in the Prickly Pear Valley in Lewis and Clarke

Coimty, Montana, and if so when.

Answer. I never lived in there ; I lived in Helena.

'Question. State if at any time you were inter-

ested in any property in Prickly Pear Valley ; and if

so how long have you been interested in i

Answer. Yes, sir. I have had it in my pos-

session, since '65, I think. [50]
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Question. State whether you were acquainted at

any time with A. M. Woolfoik, John H. Ming, John

Kinna, Thomas A. Eay and William Steele.

Answer. I am, with all of them.

Question. How long have you known these gentle-

men?

Answer. I have known them since I was con-

nected with them in '67. Along about '69 or '70, the

latter part.

Question. State whether or not you were ac-

quainted with all the parties I have named during

the years 1869, 1870, 1871, and 1872.

Answer. Yes. I was acquainted with all of them

during all those years.

Question. State whether during the years I have

named you were acquainted with what was known as

Lump Gulch in Jefferson County, Montana.

Answer. I was.

Question. State whether during those years you

were acquainted with what is known as Park Ditch

enterprise.

Answer. I was.

Question. Who was particularly connected with

this enterprise?

Answer. Well, there was Jesse Taylor, John

Ming, Tom Eay, Sam Hauser, Colonel Woolfolk,

John Kinna, R. S. Hale and myself.

Question. Describe as fully as you can remember

the Park Ditch as to the waters it tapped and the

country it covered?

Answer. Well, I have not been there, since I got
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loose from it. It is taken from Lump Gulch, brovight

a distance into a lake. It was a natural lake, I think,

and the ditch went from there to the head of the Park

Basin.

Question. State whether during the years I have

named you were acquainted with any of the water

rights of Prickly Pear Creek in Jefferson County

and Lewis and Clarke County.

Answer. Yes, I was acquainted with the water

rights in Lewis and Clarke County. Not all of them,

but many of them.

Question. State whether at any time during the

years I have [51] named you recall any transac-

tions relative to the waters of Lump Gulch and the

Park Ditch and the rights of the parties having irri-

gating ditches below there.

By Mr. McCON'NELL.—Were the transactions

relative to the Lump Gulch and the Park Ditch,

which counsel has asked you, in writing?

Answer. To the best of my knowledge, there was.

Counsel for the complainant objects to any testi-

mony regarding the written instrument for the

reason that the written instrument itself is the best

evidence of its contents and any testimony given by

this witness would be hearsay and irrelevant, incom-

petent and immaterial.

Mr. BULLARD (Continuing).—You may state

whether you know where that paper now is.

Answer. I have no idea in the world where it is.

Question. Have you ever seen it since that time ?

Answer. It was turned over to Doc. Steele and
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Jim Caldwell, a partner of mine, who had a ranch.

What they did with it, I don't know. I don't know

as ever I saw it afterwards. James Fergus signed

it, and the paper was turned over to Doc. Steele and

Caldwell.

Question. What was the purport of that paper?

Give its terms as you can rememher it.

Counsel for the complainant objects on the same

grounds as interposed above.

Answer. I very distinctly remember that part of

it, and the conditions of the country existing at that

time. That we give all of the rights that we pos-

sessed in Lump Gulch to the Park Ditch Company.

That we give all the water rights that we possess in

the wa,ters of Lump Gulch to the Park Ditch, and the

tributaries of Lump Gulch.

Question. What was the consideration for that

relinquishment ?

COUNSEL FOR THE COMPLAINANT.—To
that we object as presuming the consideration, and

that it is in evidence that no consideration whatever

existed.

Mr. BULLARD (Continuing).—What, if any,

consideration was there for the relinquishment of the

rights you have mentioned?

Answer. Why that these waters would be brought

into the Park [52] Ditch and to the head of Dry
Gulch and those mines would be worked and give em-

ployment for men.

Question. What have you to say as to whether

you relinquished your right also at that time ?
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Answer. I did. I talked with every man there

was in the valley. There was one man kicked a little

while, but he signed, but I think all of them made the

agreement. Another man, I don't remember his

name, first objected, but afterward signed.

Question. I will be glad if you can recall some

of the names of the farmers that you talked with and

who informed you that they had made this arrange-

ment ?

COUNSEL FOR THE COMPLAINANT.—To
that we object, for the reason that the best evidence of

that would be the paper itself signed by the parties

and for the reason that Mr. Flowerree testified that he

only saw and knew of his personal knowledge of one

man signing it, being James Fergus, and the other

being hearsay.

Answer. Why, here's Doc. Steele. There's old

man Woods, and Bywaters. Woods' son in laws,

Thomas Thorp and Harry Neafus, old man John

Jones. Shelton Duff was in favor of it. Anthony,

Mr. Woods talked to him.

Mr. BULLARD (Continuing).—State what you

know with reference to the owners of water in Lump
Gulch below the head of the^Park Ditch or above it.

Answer. Well, I could not, one of these men's

names. Well, I knew them, that is all, I think about

the, I can tell you what they said to us at that time.

There was two parties that went down with them.

There was only one man that I was well acquainted

with at that time. I didn't know his name; and the

other ones, well, I knew them by sight. I talked to
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Jim Ax. I says to him, ^^What are you doing here,

any good?" He says, ^'No, I am not. I am going

to work up to a certain place." He says, ^^If I strike

nothing, I'll get out of here," and I talked with him a

while and never said anything to him about locating

water. I went on up the gulch and saw Jim Ax.

'^Say, what are you doing,—any good?" He says,

[53] ^^N'o, I am not," and he says, ^^I am going to

work here a few weeks longer before I am going to

get out. I don't think there is anything in here,"

something like that, and that's all I know about it.

Afterwards I knew they had litigation and were

bought out.

Cross-examination by O. W. McCONNELL, Esq., for

'Complainant.

Question. The waters of Lump Gulch are trib-

utary to Prickly Pear, are they not?

Answer. That's right.

Question. And you people, and the others living

in the Prickly Pear Valley, had appropriated water

from the Prickly Pear Creek and in consequence of

that you had appropriated water from Lump Gulch?

Answer. Yes, that's right.

Question. You had plenty of water at that time,

in '69, '70 and '71, did you not?

Answer. I think we did.

Question. If you desired to help the Park Ditch

enterprise you did not consider that you were giving

away any of your water rights?

Answer. I did ; all that was in Lump Gulch.

Question. Did you personally receive any con-
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sideration for that?

Answer. Well, I was one of the members.

Question. You were one of the Park Ditch Com-

pany ?

Answer. The Park Ditch Company and I was a

promoter. There was about five of us on the same

way. We offered $500.00 apiece. Well, there was

Tom Ray offered $500.00, Jesse Taylor offered $500.-

00, and I offered $500.00 to start.

Question. Start what ?

Answer. This ditch, the Park Ditch Company, to

permit them to bring the Park Ditch and bring the

waters in, but there was us three, I know, and we had

a talk, us three, about it. N'ow, we heard this Park

Ditch was about to fall through and we had to stand

in. They wouldn't take the $500.00. Some of them

got warmed up. We went to work and surveyed and

we got it started. Mr. Hale was a little warmed him-

self. We had a man here that had plenty of money,

Mr. Woolfolk, a lawyer, [54] and he got warmed
up. I went into Hale's Drug Store. I had paid

$200.00, my first assessment. They made another

call. This was for surveying purposes, preliminary.

Hale said, ''It you will pay up the assessment, I'll

take it off your hands." $350.00, it was. I paid it.

I quit it for $350.00 loser.

Question. Now, when was that, Mr. Flowerree ?

Answer. That was within a month after that time.

Question. Was that before or after the agreement

was signed?

Answer. Afterwards.
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Qiuestion. At the time the agreemeiit was made

and you signed the agreement, were you connected

with the Park Ditch Company?

Answer. Yes, sir.

Question. As a matter of act, Mr. Flowerree, there

was no consideration at all passed to you for giving

this up, but, on the contrary, you paid out money

yourself ^.

Answer. Yes. I was producing crops out on the

valley. There was three years, and the first year I

had one thousand bushels of potatoes, and another

year fifteen hundred bushels, that I had to give away,

because I had no market for them.

Question. Potatoes were a drug on the market,

then ?

Answer. We had no people here, and people were

leaving the country and it was a ground hog case.

We wanted to increase the population and we thought

the ditch would give employment to miners and make

a market for our crops.

Question. It would enable you to sell potatoes *?

Answer. Everything. There's was hundreds of

miners working round in two years and up in the

Park Ditch.

Question. Well, Mr. Flowerree, did you discon-

tinue in any regard the use of the water for the sub-

sequent years after that, or did you continue to use

water from Prickly Pear just as you had done be-

fore ?

Answer. Yes, sir.

Question. The signing of this agreement, then,
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did not in any way at all cause you to giv€ up the use

of the water?

Answer. No, sir. [55]

Question. Well, is it nor a fact, Mr. Plowerree,

that you represented to the ranchers in the valley,

who signed this agreement, that it would be a benefit

to the ranchers and to the users of water for the

reason that the Park Ditch Company would store the

waters in reservoir and would thereby furnish more

water to the ranchers?

Answer. No.

Question. Is it nor a fact that it was represented

to the ranchers that the signing of this instrument

would not in any way interfere with the use of water

upon ranches as they had heretofore used it?

Answer. Except Lump Gulch, jes, sir.

Question. Well, what about the water they were

using out of Prickly Pear Creek?

Answer. Yes, and we signed our rights to the

waters of Lump Gulch that flowed from Liunp Gulch

with the distin-ct understanding that we gave it to

the Park Ditch to build this ditch.

Question. You did not feel that you were actually

parting with anything in signing that paper, did you,

you had plenty of water?

Answer. We did.

Question. I suppose the ranchers that had claims

appropriated water individually?

Answer. Yes, to the best of my knowledge.

Question. Well, you did not expect that in doing

so, it would in any way interfere with the use of water
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from Prickly Pear Creek ?

Answer. We signed the rights of Lxmip Gulch.

Question. Did you expect it would interfere with

Prickly Pear Creek ^.

Answer. It did not.

Question. Where was this mining of the Park

Ditch Company to be conducted f

Answer. Well, it was to take the water anvwhere

they wanted to.

Question. Did you desire to get the Park Ditch

to operate certain mines?

Answer. We were working these mines in Dry

Gulch, Holmes [56] Gulch and a number of other

gulches.

Question. There is Clark's Gulch and Holmes-

Gulch?

Answer. Yes, sir.

Question. Well, is it not a fact, Mr. Flowerree,

that after the water had been used by the Park Ditch

Company for mining purposes it would flow down on

Holmes Gulch and come on down the Prickly Pear

Creek?

Answer. Tes, sir. That's right.

Question. You could not quote to us the wording

of that written instrument, could you ?

Answer. No. I think it is, that is, I'll give what

I can, that we give the Park Ditch Company the right

to use the waters of Lump Gulch, and I don't know

for certain whether it specified the place to take it

out or not.



62 Robert S, Hale vs,

(Deposition of D. A. G. Flowerree.)

<5uestion. Did it state for what they were to use

it?

Answer. Yes, for mining purposes, and other

grounds
;
placer mines, it was.

Question. Your object in that was to put men to

work on the mines, but that it would not diminish the

flow of your water and the water your company used

would come down Holmes Gulch and come back into

the Prickly Pear Creek ?

Answer. There was nothing of that kind speci-

fied.

Question. But was not that your understanding?

Answer. There was an understanding that we

gave them the water for mining purposes.

Question. After they were through with it you

expected them to allow it to flow back into the

stream ?

Answer. We wanted to use it for our crops.

Question. Well, it is a fact, Mr. Flowerree, that

after you signed this agreement for the waters for

Park Ditch the waters continued to flow down and

come into the Prickly Pear Creek ?

Answer. Well, now, to tell you the truth, that I

could not swear to at all. Of course I've never been

on Lump Gulch since that time. I have probably

been there hunting, but I never paid no attention to it

as to where the waters did come. The waters were

used in a number [57] of gulches round here.

How far they were taken I don't know.

Question. The only person that you can testify as

to your personal knowledge that signed this paper
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was the one you saw sign it, Mr. James Fergus?

Answer. That's all, and Mr. Woods. We left it

with Doc. Steele and Jim Caldwell.

D. A. G. FLOWERREE.
Subscribed and sworn to before me this thirteenth

day of October, 1903.

[Notarial Seal] J. MILLER. SMITH,
Notary Public in and for Lewis and Clarke County,

State of Montana.

State of Montana,

County of Lewis and Clarke,—^ss.

I, J. Miller Smith, a Notary Public in and for said

Lewis and Clarke County, do hereby certify that the

witnesses Patrick Woods and D. A. G. Plowerree, in

the foregoing depositions named, were by me sever-

ally, duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole truth

and nothing but the truth in said cause; that said

depositions were taken at the time and place men-

tioned in the annexed stipulation, to wit, at the law

office of Massena Bullard, Room 8, Gold Block, Hel-

ena, Montana, commencing at ten o'clock A. M. on

Tuesday, the eighth day of September, 1903, and that

the taking thereof was continued from time to time

and by the consent and agreement of the parties ap-

pearing until the thirteenth day of October, 1903, on

which day the taking of said depositions was con-

cluded ; that said depositions were reduced to writing

by me and when completed the deposition of each wit-

ness was by me carefully read to said witness and by

him corrected, and was by him' sulbscribed in my
presence.
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In witnrss whereof, I have hereunto subscribed my
name and affixed my seal of office, this thirteenth day

of October, 1903.

[Notarial Seal] J. MILLER SMITH,
Notary Public in and for Lewis and Clarke County,

State of Montana. [58]

[Endorsed] : No. 668. Ames Realty Company, a

Corporation, Complainant, vs. Big Indian Mining

Company, a Corporation et al.. Defendants. Depo-

sition. Notary's Fees, $7.00. J. Miller Smith, No-

tary Public. Filed Oct. 16, 1903. Geo. W. Sproule,

Clerk. Massena BuUard, Attorney for R. S. Hale,

Defendant, Helena, Montana. [59]

That on the 31st day of December, 1908, the Deposi-

tion of W. L. Steele was duly filed herein, being

in the words and figures following, to wit:

[60]

In the Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth

Circuit, District of Montana.

AMES REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, R. S. HALE et al.,

Defendants.

Stipulation [Re Deposition of W. L. Steele].

It is hereby stipulated and agreed that the deposi-

tion of W. L. Steele, wdtness of the defendant, R. S.

Hale, in the above-entitled action, may be taken at

the law ofl&ce of Massena Bullard, Room 8, Gold

Block, Helena, Montana, before any notary public
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in and for Lewis and Clark County, Montana, on

Saturday, April 23, 1904, commencing at the hour of

two o'clock P. M. of said day, and if not completed

on that day may be continued from day to day and

over Sunday until completed, and that when so taken

the same may be read in evidence on the trial of said

cause, it being expressly stipulated that notice of the

taking of said deposition is hereby waived, and said

deposition may be taken in all respects the same and

with like effect as if due and regular notice had been

given and served, reserving the right to all parties

to object to any and all questions and answers at the

time of the trial of said action, the same as if said

parties were present in court and testifying.

Dated April 21, A. D. 1904.

MoCONNELL & McOONNELL,
Attorneys for Complainant.

H. S. HEFNER,
Attorney for Defendant Zastrow et al.

C. A. SPAULDING,
Atty. for Deft. Robert Strobel.

H. G. & S. H. McINTIRE,
Attys. Big Indian Mng. Co.

NOLAN & LOEB,
Attys. for Reynold Prosser.

SHOBER & RASCH,
Solicitors for 16 Defendiants.

A. P. HEYWOOD,
M. S. GUNN,
A. K. BARBOUR,

Atty. for Helena & Livingston S. & R. Co.

LEON A. LaCROIX,
For Hall, Parke and Clegg. [61]
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In the Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth

Circuit, District of Montana.

AMES EEALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, R. S.. HALE et al.,

Defendants.

Deposition of W. L. Steele.

BE IT REMEMBERED : That, pursuant to the

stipulation hereunto annexed, and on the twenty-

third day of April, A. D. 1904, at two o'clock P. M.

of said day, at the law office of Massena Bullard,

Room 8, Gold Block, in the City of Helena, Lewis

and Clark County, State of Montana, before me,

Richard Lockey, Jr., a notary public in and for said

County of Lewis and Clark, duly appointed and com-

missioned to administer oaths, etc., personally ap-

peared W. L. STEELE, a witness produced on behalf

of the defendant, R. S. Hale, in the above-entitled

action, now pending in the said court, who being first

by me duly sworn, was then and there examined and

interrogated by Massena Bullard, Esq., of counsel

for the defendant, R. S. Hale, and by Odell W. Mc-

Connell, Esq., of coiuisel for the said complainant,

and A. K. Barbour, Esq., of counsel for the defend-

ant. The Helena & Livingston Smelting & Reduction

Company, and testified as follows

:

Question. State your name, age, place of resi-

dence and occupation.
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Answer. William L. Steele; seventy-one years

old ; Helena, Montana ; occupation, physician.

Question. How long have you resided in what is

now the State of Montana?

Answer. iSinoe 1863.

Question. You may state whether you at any

time resided in the Prickley Pear ValZ^, in Lewis

and Clark County, Montana, and if so when.

Answer. I resided there, let's see, '67, '68, '69,

and probably [62] part of '70.

'Question. Were you acquainted during those

years with A. M. Woolfolk, John H. Ming, John

Kinna, D. A. G. Flowerree, T. A. Eay and Patrick

Woods?
Answer. I was.

(Question. How long have you known those men ?

Answer. I have known all of them since 1867.

Question. Were you acquainted with all the men
I have named during the years 1869, 1870, 1871, and

1872.

Answer. Tes.

Question. State whether during the years I have

named you were acquainted with what is known as

Lump Gulch, in Jefferson County, Montana.

Answer. I have been on it as early as '65 and

frequently thereafter.

Question. State whether during the years above

named you were acquainted with what is known as

the Park Ditch enterprise.

Answer. I think I was acquainted about '69,

proibably. I think it was about that time.
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Question. Wlio was particularly connected with

that enterprise?

Answer. I was connected with that enterprise.

John Ming and John Kinna were also interested in

it.

Question. State whether during the years I have

named you were acquainted with any of the water

rights of Prickley Pear Creek in Jefferson County.

Answer. I think I knew them all.

Question. Give the names of as many of them as

you can now recall.

Answer. Well, there's Flowerree, Shelton Duff,

one of the Pryatt's and Mr. Wilkinson. There was

old man Newton right beside him. A little below

was John Cave and then coming out from there we
come to what we called the Scotty ranch. They went

by the name of Scotty and the other was Bob Barnes.

There was Jim Smith down in the valley and a little

above him old man Gratten. Above him was old

man Dean. There was Alexander Burns and above

him Bill Reeves. Bill, I think, [63] claimed that

he took his water from McOlelan Gulch. Them com-

ing on down there some man, I don't believe it was

Shaw. He lived on a ranch right opposite where

East Helena is. I think old Mrs. Duke owned it, but

1 am not sure. I think Warfield owned a ranch in

there. There was Myron Brown, Harry Neafus,

Thomas Thorpe, James Anthony, Patrick Woods,

W. L. Millegan, Rexford, and I believe Mr. Bullard's

father owned a ranch. That is about all of them.

There may be one or two more.
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Question. State whether at any time during the

years I have named you recall any transactions rela-

tive to the waters of Lump Gulch and the Park

Ditch.

Answer. Yes, sir, with the Park Ditch.

Qfuestion by Mr. MeCONNELL, Counsel for Com-

plainant.—^Were the transactions about which Mr.

Bullard was asking you relative to the Lump Gulch

and the Park Ditch in writing ?

Answer. There was.

Counsel for the complainant objects to any testi-

mony in reference to this matter by this witness, for

the reason that the written instrument itself is the

best evidence of its contents, and any testimony given

by this witness would be hearsay, irrelevant, incom-

petent and immaterial.

Counsel for the defendant. The Helena & Living-

ston Smelting & Reduction Company, interposes the

same objection as above interposed in behalf of the

complainant in this action.

Question. Do you know where the written docu-

ment to which you have referred above is ?

Answer. Jim Caldwell and myself gave it to Col.

A. M. Woolfoik. That is the last I saw of it or heard

of it.

Question. Now, you may answer the question as

to whether during the years I have named you recall

any transactions relative to the waters of Lump
Gulch and the Park Ditch between the owners of the

Park Ditch and the farmers in the valley. [64]

Counsel for the complainant and coimsel for the
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defendant, the Helena & Livingston Smelting & Re-

duction Company, interpose the same objection as

above.

Answer. Yes.

Question. State in your own language and to the

best of your memory w^hat this transaction was and

how it arose.

It is stipulated by the respective parties that all

testimony in this deposition relative to the written

document mentioned by the witness is objected to as

incompetent, and defendant, Helena & Livingston

Smelting & Reduction Company, as incompetent, for

the reason that the written document itself is the best

evidence, and also on the ground that it is imma-

terial, and upon the further ground that the com-

plainant and the other parties to this action had no

notice thereof, and this objection shall apply without

the necessity of repeating it in the further taking of

the testimony.

Question. You may now state in your own

language and to the best of your memory what that

transaction was and how it arose.

Answer. In the first place, all the mines could get

water to be worked. There was no quartz being

worked in the country and everything was awfully

dull. We farmers couldn't sell a load of vegetables.

We had to throw?^ our vegetables away and hay was

pretty much the same way. Believing that there was

a great deal of ground here that would pay to work

if we had water on it, we gladly consented to re-

linquish all rights we might have to the waters of
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Lump Gulch in favor of the Park Ditch Company.

Well, Mr. Plowerree and Patrick Woods came to me
with a paper whereby we agreed to relinquish our

rights, and they had been aroimd a part of the valley

and they requested myself and Jun Caldwell to go

the next day and see all the other farmers. We went

around and say every man that had water. They all

signed that paper relinquishing their rights with the

exception of old man Dean. He said he would go up

and see Woolfolk himself, personally, and on the

next day he would sign it, and every man was keen

to signing it that wanted to encourage the building

of that ditch. They all felt that something should

be done to revive up that country. [65]

Question. Your memory is that all the owners of

water rights in Prickly Pear Creek united in sign-

ing that document ?

Answer. They all signed except Mr. Dean. He
said he wouldn't refuse but would sign it the follow-

ing day.

Question. State as near as you can remember the

contents of that paper that was signed by those own-

ers of water rights in Prickly Pear Creek.

Answer. I cannot recall anything more than that

we relinquished our right to the use of any right we

had obtained in the waters of Lump Gulch. We re-

linquished it to the Park Ditch Company. I don't

mean that I saw all of them. Patrick Woods and

Dan Plowerree had already seen a portion of the

farmers and had their names signed to it, but it is

true that all the farmers signed the agreement either
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for Patrick Woods, Dan Plowerree or for Mr. Cald-

well and myself, except Dean.

Cross-examination by ODELL W. McCONNELL,
Esq., for Complainant.

'Question. Doctor, you say this consent was in

writing?

Answer. Yes, sir, it was.

Question. It was a written instrument?

Answer. Yes.

Question. And you cannot now give ns the sub-

stance of this written instrument?

Answer. The substance is what I told you, that

we relinquished our rights to the Park Ditch Com-

pany.

Question. It was a relinquishment of your rights

to the Park Ditch Company?
Answer. It was.

Question. Is it not a fact. Doctor, that it was

represented to yourself and to the other ranchers

that the Park Ditch Company would store the water

in a reservoir or otherwise and that by so storing the

water, they would really have more water for the

ranches than they had had? [66]

Answer. I think not. Nothing was said about

storing the water in a reservoir.

Question. Is it not a fact that it represented that

the waters of Lump Gulch would be stored in a

reservoir for the purpose of use?

Answer. That was the understanding. It was for

that purpose.

Question. And that it would not interfere with



Ames Realty Company et al, 73

(Deposition of W. L. Steele.)

the use of the water by the ranchers by signing this

paper ?

Answer. Of course, we all understood there

would be less water on the ground.

iQtuestion. Did you understand or did the ranch-

ers understand that the signing of this paper would

not interferes with the water rights of the ranchers

in the valley?

Answer. We gave up our water rights that we

had to Lump Gulch and Travis Greek.

Question. Was any consideration paid to you for

this?

Answer. No, sir.

Question. Do you, as one of the parties who went

around to some of the ranchers, know of any con-

sideration being made to them to sign this paper ?

Answer. No, sir. We knew it would be a benefit

to the country for all the owners of these water

rights to relinquish them.

Question. Were they not to be used for mining

purposes alone by the Park Ditch Gompany ?

Answer. We gave it up to the Park Ditch Gom-

pany to build a ditch. There was no consent and

nothing said about what should Ipe done with that

water, only they expected to build a ditch.

Question. Well, that was the undersitanding and

reason that you gave up your right, for having the

country developed and to be used for mining pur-

poses?

Answer. Yes, sir, of course. For mining or mill-

ing purposes or any other purpose.
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Question. Doctor, you do not want us to under-

stand that you [67] donated to the Park Ditch

Company your water right, or any portion of your

water right for the purpose of agricultural, or for

selling water to other individuals, or anything of that

sort, do you?

Answer. We gave up the water right absolutely

for that reservoir. The time that it would take them

to mine out that country would benefit us more than

the water could have ever benefited us.

Question. There was no consideration other than

the benefits that would result to you from the min-

ing?

Answer. We gave it up for any purpose that

would benefit the country.

Question. S'olely for mining purposes?

Answer. No, we gave it up for any good purpose.

'Question. You did not expect that it would inter-

fere with your right to the waters of Prickly Pear

Oreek, did you?

Answer. No. We were willing that it should be

used to develop the country.

Question. And there was plenty of water up to

that time for you without this water ?

Answer. Let me see. There were a few streams

of water occasionally. Some of the little streams

would not run into Prickly Pear Creek and in fact

I saw the time when we croosed Prickly Pear dry

shod right there at Millegan's right down here in

Prickly Pear valley.

Question. There was plenty of water to irrigate

your crops?
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Answer. Yes.

Question. You did not expect to in any way inter-

fere with your rights and it did not interfere with

your rights, did it?

Answer. No. We had water after the signing of

this agreement. The Park Ditch Company at that

time made use of the water so far as we were con-

cerned.

Question. You had plenty of water without the

Lump Gulch water [68] with which to irrigate

your crops and the Park Ditch Company may have

appropriated the water without this written consent,

might they not?

Answer. I expect they could.

Question. Do you know where the water from

Lump Gulch empties into the Prickly Pear?

Answer. I think so. I think I know. It is not

far from McCauley's place. I always supposed that

was where it emptied into the Prickly Pear.

Question. Is it not a fact that after this written

instrument was signed the waters of Lump Gulch

continued to flow on down into the Prickly Pear

Creek?

Answer. I don't know. I suppose it did. I

know there was water running below where they di-

verted it from Lump Gulch.

Question. Did you record this written instrument

that you had the parties sign ?

Answer. I gave it to Col. Woolfoik and what he

done with it I don't know.

Question. Was this written instrument simply a
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consent to let the Park Ditch Company use the waters

of Lump Gulch for mining purposes'?

Answer. I can't tell what it was.

Question. You cannot now remember the con-

tents of that instrument ?

Answer. 'No. What I considered it was that I

donated to that company all my right, title and inter-

est to those waters.

Question. Did any owners accompany you and

M'r. Caldwell on your trip ?

Answer. James Caldwell did.

Question. Was this instrument sworn to and ac-

knowledged before a notary public at all?

Answer. I don't think it was. I don't know. We
requested Woolfoik to take it.

Question. Did you acknowledge it? [69]

Answer. I don't know; I think not.

Question. As you now remember the instrument,

it was not entitled to be recorded, and it was not ac-

knowledged, witnessed or certified as required by the

law?

Answer. I didn 't have it recorded. I don 't know.

Question. Did you after you signed this written

instrument discontinue the use of the waters of

Prickly Pear Creek for the irrigation of your place,

or did you continue to irrigate your place from

Prickly Pear as you had done previously to signing

this instrument ?

Answer. Well, personally, I did for one or two

years.

Question. In other words, the signing of this in-
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strument did not in any way interfere with the use

by you of the waters of Prickly Pear Creek ?

Answer. No.

Question. Where were the mines of the Park

Ditch Company that this water was to be used upon?

Answer. All around the Park there. In Dry

Gulch and Holmes Gulch and they run on down to

the head of Nelson Gulch, and then there was Nelson

Gulch and between Nelson Gulch, Grizzly Gulch and

Oro Fino and as far as Dry Gulch.

Question. The mines that the Park Ditch Com-

pany were supposed to work with this water were in

Dry Gulch, Holmes Gulch and Clark's Gulch?

Answer. Anything that the water would cover.

Question. Is it not true, Doctor, that after the

water was used on these mines that it still flowed

down these gulches and came on down the Prickly

Pear Creek?

Answer. No, not much of it.

Question. In other words, those gulches were

tributary to Prickly Pear, were they not?

Answer. Yes, sir. [70]

Redirect Examination by MASSENA BULLARD,
Attorney for Defendant, R. S. Hale.

Question. In the early season there was an abun-

dance of water in Prickly Pear Creek for the use of

the appropriators?

Answer. Yes, sir, as much as was needed.

Question. In the agreement that you and other

farmers made relinquishing your rights in Prickly

Pear Creek in favor of the Park Ditch Company as
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to the waters of Lump Gulch what, if any, restric-

tions were placed upon the Park Ditch Company

as to the use they should make of the water.

COUNSEL FOR COMPLAINANT and COUN-
SEL FOR DEFENDANT, The Helena & Livingston

iSfmelting & Reduction Company.—To that we object,

as the written instrument itself is the best evidence

thereof, and further, that the witness has testified

already that he cannot remember the contents of the

instrument.

Answer. There was no restrictions.

Redirect Examination by ODELL W. McCON-
NELL, Attorney for Compaliant,

Question. But it is a fact that the relinquish-

ment was given for the purpose of enabling the Park

Ditch Company to work certain mines and furnish

a market for the farmers of Prickly P/ear Valley?

Answer. No, it was relinquished for the purpose

of enabling them to build a ditch. They were going

to build the ditch because they knew it would help

the country and encourage mining. I offered my
ranch for a lot up in town. It was no earthly use.

The country had to be built up.

WM. L. STEELE.

Stibscribed and sworn to before me this twenty-

third day of April, 1904.

[Notarial Seal] RICHARD LOCKEY, Jr.,

Notary Public in and for Lewis and Clark County,

State of Montana. [71]

[Endorsed] : Ames Realty Company, a Corpora-

tion, Complainant, vs. Big Indian Mining Company,
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a Corporation, R. S. Hale et al., Defendants. Dep-

osition of William L. Steele, Witness for Defendant

R. S. Hale. Notary's Fees: 30 Folios at .20, 6.00;

Certificate, .50—$6.50. Opened by Order of Court

and Filed Dec. 31st, 1908. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk,

By C. R. Carlow, Deputy. Massena Bullard, At-

torney for Defendant, R. iS'. Hale, Helena, Montana.

[72]

That on July 1, 1908, the testimony taken in this

•cause was duly filed herein, that portion thereof

specified in the praecipe for trans^cript being

as follows, to wit: [73]

ROBT. S. HALE RIGHT.
Helena, Montana, June 17, 1907, 10 A. M.

Hearing resumed pursuant to call of attorney for

Robt. S. Hale, one of the defendants in this case.

[Testimony of Robert S. Hale, a Defendant, in His

Own Behalf.]

ROBERT S. HAGUE, called as a witness in his own

behalf, being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. MASSENA BULLARD.)
Q'. Please state you name in full.

A. Robert S. Hale. .

Q. Where do you reside f A. Helena, Montana.

Q. How long have you resided here ?

A. Since 1865, May, 1865.

Q. Are you the Robert S. Hale, who is named as

one of the defendants in this action? A. I am.

Q. You may state, Mr. Hale, whether you are a

citizen of the United States. A. I am.
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Q. Are you acquainted with the Park Ditch, a

ditch leading from Park Lake in Lump Gulch,

Jefferson County, State of Montana, to the Park

Mines near Unionville % A. I am.

Q. In Lewis and Clark County, and other mining

lands in Lewis and Clark County? A. I am.

Q. How long have you known that ditch ?

A. I have known it,—that is, when we first located

it?

Q. Yes, sir.

A. The fall of '69, September '69. [74]

Q. Have you been intimately acquainted with the

property ever since that time % A. I have.

Q. Do you know where Park Ditch gets its supply

of water? A. Yes, sir.

Q. From where ? A. Lump Gulch.

Q. In what county? A. Jefferson county.

Q. At what point is that water diverted from

Lump Gulch?

A. At a point about half a mile below the lake.

Q. Below Park Lake?

A. Below Park Lake, yes, sir.

Q. By what means is the diversion made?

A. By a ditch.

Q. When was that ditch originally constructed?

A. It was constructed in '70.

Q. Describe the ditch from the point of intersec-

tion with the waters of Lump Gulch throughout its

course.

A. It is taken on a grade from Limap Gulch around

the foot of the mountains crossing the Grizzley
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divide into Grizzley Gulch.

Q. What is the size of the ditch at the point where

it takes the waters from Lump Gulch ?

A. It is thirty by forty inches.

Q. Thirty inches wide, do you mean?

A. Thirty inches at the bottom and forty inches

on top.

Q. And how deep ?

A. About twenty-four inches deep.

Q. What grade ? A. Four-tenths of an inch.

Q. Four-tenths of an inch to the rod?

A. Yes, sir. [75]

Q. Are you acquainted with the measurement of

water for mining purposes?

A. To a certain extent; I have had some experi-

ence.

Q. How long have you been acquainted with water

rights and the use of water for mining purposes?

A. Since 1871.

Q. In what business have you been engaged dur-

ing those years to the present time ?

A. I have been engaged in various businesses.

Q. Have you been engaged in the business of min-

ing during this period? A. Yes, sir.

Q. From what time ? A. Since 76.

Q. Continuously? A. Continuously, yes, sir.

Q. What amount of water will the Park Ditch

carry ivum Lump Gulch throughout its course?

A. It should carry 500 inches.

Q. Will it carry that much ?

A. Not at present ; it is badly filled up with sand

and stuff.
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Q. How much will it carry now?

A. A!bout 400 inches of water; that is a general

average; there are places in that ditch that will

carry 1,000 inches.

Q. But it is safe to say it will carry 400 inches of

water? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What is the length of that ditch?

A. 'Thirteen miles.

Q. From Lump Gulch to' what point?

A. To Grizzly divide.

Q. Does it end in Grizzley divide, or does it come

on down? [76]

A. It returns to Grizzky Gulch, follows the gulch

on down.

Q. Does the bed of the gulch form a continuation

of the ditch?

A. It is the natural channel of the gulch.

Q. The waters of the ditch are then taken into

—

A. Into the head of the natural channel of Grizzley

Gulch.

Q. What I am desirous of obtaining is the length

of the water right.

A. It runs down into Grizzly Gulch, through the

city of Helena.

Q. What is the length of it from the point of di-

version to here in Helena?

A. Must be twenty miles, or over.

Q. Were you acquainted with the Park Ditch and

its construction at the time of its inception?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you know anything about the general cost
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of the ditch 'f A. Yes, sir.

Q. What was the cost of that ditch ?

A. The main ditch to Grizzly divide between $30,-

000.00 and $40,000.00 dollars. There are tributaries

running to Dry Gulch and to Lump Gulch, but those

are now abandoned. The ditch proper is from Lump
Gulch to Grizzly divide.

Q. You may state whether or not in connection

with that ditch there is any means of reservoiring

water during the times of high water, so that it may
be used in times of low water.

A. It is reservoired in Park Lake.

Q. Where is Park Lake?

A. It is situated half a mile above where the water

is diverted from Lump Gulch, and into that lake we

have a feeder from [77] Lump Gulch, about half

a mile above where we divert the water, in the maiZ

line, that feeds Park Lake, and we run the water

from Park Lake down into the main gulch, where I

have a distributing reservoir 200 or 300 feet above

where I take the water out of the main ditch.

Q. The Park Lake, then, is a part of the Par^ Ditch

construction *? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You then, as a matter of fact, have two ditches

out of Lump Gulch f

A. One is a feeder for reservoir purposes, and the

other is the main line of the ditch.

Q. And from the lake there is a connection by

ditch with the main line ?

A. Yes, sir, a little gulch leading down to the main

ditch from the lake.
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Q. During what season do you use the feeder into

the lake, what part of the season?

A. As long as there is any water running.

Q. You may state^ Mr. Hale, if you know, the pro-

portion of the waters of Lump Grulch that are taken

out of it by these ditches.

A. It is all, pretty much.

Q. The entire water supply of Liunp Gulch?

A. Yes, sir, of the waters above where the ditch

taps it, it is all taken out.

Q. Is that true in seasons of very high water?

A. There may be for certain times a little over-

flow in the lower reservoir in the early season.

Q. For what purposes are the waters appropriated

by this ditch used? A. Mining purposes. [78]

Q. How long has it been used for such purposes ?

A. Since 1871.

Q. Do you speak of this of your own knowledge,

or hearsay ?

A. My own knowledge; I was one of the original

locators, one of the parties who built the Park Ditch.

Q. What interest have you in the Park Ditch, jou-

self ? A. Now, at this time ?

Q. Yes, sir.

A. I own it.

Q. The entire Park Ditch and all of its tribu-

taries? A. Yes, sir.

Q. How long have you owned the Park Ditch ?

A. Since 1874; 74 I think it was sold.

Q. Since that time you have been the individual

owner of the whole thing?
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A. Yes, sir, individually owned the whole plant.

Q. State what years since you have owned it you

have operated the ditch for mining purposes.

A. I have operated it since I owned it, since

7&— 75.

Q. Every year ? A. Every year.

Q. During every mining season 1'

A. Continuously.

Q. And you are operating it now ? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You may state whether the water supply of

Lump Gulch, of which you have taken all, as you

say, is more than sufficient for your mining opera-

tions.

A. They are not sufficient as I would like to have

them.

Q. Is it true that you have had, ever since your

ownership [79] of that property, and now, need

all of the waters appropriated by the Park Ditch for

your mining purposes'?

A. Yes, sir ; and I would like to have two months

more.

Q. Two months more,—and a larger supply ?

A. And a larger supply, yes, sir.

Q. I will ask you to state, Mr. Hale, whether at

any time since this ditch was located any person

other than the Park Ditch Company and yourself

has had any use of the waters of Lump Gulch below

the point of your diversion ? A. No, sir.

Q. Do you mean that you have appropriated all

the water for your mining purposes during the sea-

son?
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A. All the waters above the point where we take

the ditch out?

Q. I will ask you whether or not you or the Park

Ditch Co. have ever been interrupted or interfered

with in the use of those waters ?

A. None whatever.

Q. You may state whether prior to the appropria-

tion of the water and the operations of that ditch,

in anticipation of it, any arrangement was made with

other parties claiming waters of Lump Gulch.

A. There were.

iQ. What arrangement was made ?

A. The arrangement was, there was a petition cir-

culated to get the right to the use of all that water

above this point of diversion from every man on the

line of that ditch, from this point down to the Mis-

souri river.

Q. Do you mean on the line of the ditch or Lump
Gulch'?

A. On Lump Gulch and Prickly Pear Creek.

[80]

Q. Did that embrace every one that had any claim

to those waters?

A. Yes, sir; those whom w^e couldn't get to consent,

we bought.

Q. So you acquired all rights?

A. All prior rights to that water.

Q. Was that instrument in w^riting?

A. Yes, sir.

;Q. Have you got that instrimaent now ?

A. N'O, sir.

Q. Have you made any attempt to find it ?
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A. I have searched the records; I supposed it was

put upon record.

Q. You are unable to find the document itself ?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. But you saw it and know it was signed by the

parties?

A. I saw it before it w^as sent out for circulation,

but as to whether I saw it after, I don't know. Col.

Woolfoik was general manager and he was attending

to it.

Q. You may state whether since that time all prior

owners have acquiesced in the use of the waters by

the Park Ditch Company ; there has been no objec-

tions? A. Not to me.

Q. You have been in charge all of these years?

A. Yes, sir, except before I purchased it, when

Col. Wolfolk had it. I was a member of the Park

Ditch Company, vice-president, and knew all about

the proceedings.

Q. How many acres of mining ground do you own

covered by this ditch ?

A. Between five and six hundred acres. [81]

'Q. In what counties?

A. In Lewis and Clark and Jefferson counties.

Q. You may state whether your possession and

use, and the possession and use of the Park Ditch

Company of these waters has been open and noto-

rious or otherwise. A. Yes, sir.

Q. And the waters have been under claim of abso-

lute title? A. Yes, sir.

No cross-examination.

Witness excused. ,[82]
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[Testimony of John Shober, for Defendants.]

JOHN SHOBER, a witness called on behalf of

Robt. S. Hale right, being duly sworn, testified as

follows

:

Direct Examination.

(ByMr. BULLARD.)
Q. Your name ? A. John H. Shober.

Q. Where do you reside, Mr. Shober ?

A. Helena, Montana.

Q, And what is your age ?

A. Seventy-five past.

Q. I will ask you to state whether you are ac-

quainted with the property known as the Park Ditch

running fromi Lump Gulch, in Jefferson county, to

down over the divide and down Grrizzley Gulch to

the city of Helena, in Lewis and Clark County?

A. I am.

'Q. How long have you known that property ?

A. I have known it since the early seventies.

Q. Are you acquainted with Robt. S. Hale?

A. I am.

Q. Do you know what connection he has with that

property ?

A. I have understood that he has been the owner

and controller since 76.

Q. That is the same property about which Mr.

Hale has just been testifying?

A. The same property.

Q. I will ask you if you are acquainted with Lump
Gulch? A. I am.

Q. Are you acquainted with the point where Park
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Ditch taps Lump Gulch ? A. Yes, sir. [83]

Q. And Park Lake? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You may state whether, of your own knowledge,

Park Ditch diverts the waters of Lump Gulch, and

all of them, during ordinary seasons?

A. Ordinary seasons it diverts all the water of

Lump Gulch flowing above where the ditch taps it.

Q. All above that point ? A. Yes, sir.

,Q. And state whether or not that has been true

since your early knowledge of and acquaintance with

the property.

A. That has been true in the ordinary stage of the

water.

Q'. You may state, Mr. Shober, whether you were

at any time acquainted with or had knowledge of an

arrangement made between parties claiming water

rights in Lump Gulch in the early seventies and the

Park Ditch Company ?

A. In 70 or 71, 1 knew of some sort of an arrange-

m-ent. It was a kind of stipulation that the appro-

priators of claims or claimants to water in Prickly

Pear and Lump Gulch ; that embraced about all the

parties claiming water rights there, stating they

would make no claim against the diversion of any

of the waters above the point where this ditch tapped

the creek ; that is about the substance of it.

'Q. Did you see that agreement?

A. I saw it at the time ; I saw it in the hands of

Colonel Wolfolk.

Q. Are you aware it was signed at that time ?

^. It was signed by a number of parties ; I cannot
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remember who they were. [84]

Q, You remember the effect of it was to relin-

quish

—

A. To any waters of Lump Gulch above the point

where the Park Ditch taps the waters of Lump
Gulch. So far as the waters in this lake, there is

not over tw^enty-five inches in a very low time, and

the point of diversion is about 16 miles above the

mouth of Lump Gulch.

Q. I will ask you if you knew B. B. Belcher?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And what, if anything, concerning his claim to

water rights?

A. He had a mining claim and water right in

Lump Gulch, and disposed of it to parties interested

in the Park Ditch.

Q. R. L. McMasters?

A. I am not so sure, but I am satisfied I know Al

Axe.

Q. And he disposed of w^ater rights to the com-

pany? A. Yes, sir.

No cross-examination.

Witness excused. [85]

[Testimony of Robert S. Hale, a Defendant, in His

Own Behalf.]

ROBT. S. HALE testified as follows:

(By Mr. BULLARD.)
Q. You may state what, if any, effect on the waters

of Lump Gulch below the point of diversion is had

by reason of reservoiring the waters in the high sea-

son in Park Lake?

A. It has the effect of keeping the waters up be-
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low that point ; there is a large seepage from the lake

which flows back into Lump Gulch and helps to keep

the water up during the months of July, Augusit

and) September, when the people need it.

Q. What have you to say,—^by reason of the Park

Lake and the waters reservoired in it, as to whether

below where you take all the waters of Lump Gulch,

the waters through the farming season, are less or

greater than they would be if Park Lake was not

there?

A. It is greater, a great deal greater. It is quite

a benefit to have that seepage flowing through during

the dry monfths.

Witness excused.

Whereupon the hearing was adjourned to 2 o'clock

P. M. of Tuesday, June 18, 1907. [86]

[Testimony of Edward W. Payne, for Complainant

(in Rebuttal).]

EDWAED W. PAYNE, a witness in rebuttal, by

complainant.

Part of Direct Examination.

Q. Do you remember a man by the name of A. M.

Wolfoik ? A. I do.

Q. You may state whether or not he constructed

a ditch that tapped some of the tributaries of Prickly

Pear Creek? A. Yes, sir.

(^. What were you doing at that time ?

A. I was farming down in the Prickly Pear Val-

ley.

'Q. Dou you know whether or not there was circu-

lated among the ranchers, or any attempt made by
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Wolfolk, to have the^ sign an agreement letting him

taking the waters of some of the tributaries of

Prickly Pear Creek ?

A. There was a proposition of that kind made, but

the ranchers, as I understand, didn't care to do it.

Q. Did you sign such as agreement?

A. I did not.

Q. Do you know of any ranchers in the Prickly

Pear Valley who did sign such an agreement ?

A. N'O, sir, not one.

Q. Do you remember about when it was he circu-

lated this petition?

' A. If my recollection serves me, I should say this

happened in about 1867 or '68.

(P. 1663.)

Q. It might have been as late as 1870?

A. It might have been as late as 1870. [87]

[Testimony of W. L. Milligan, for Defendants (in

Rebuttal).]

W. L. MILLIGAJST, a witness in rebuttal of de-

fendants' rights.

Part of Direct Examination.

Q. Did you know A. M-. Wolfolk? A. Yes, sir.

Q. When was it that he began the construction of

the ditch that tapped some of the tributaries of

Prickly Pear Creek ?

A. I don't believe I could tell you the date.

Q. Was it the same year he used liunber for build-

ing flumes ? A. Yes, sir.

(Page 1668.)

A. N. Wolfolk circulated ancZ agreement among
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the ranchers in the Prickly Pear Valley in Lewis

and Clark County in reference to allowing him to

take the waters from the streams that were tribu-

taries to the Prickly Pear conveying them into other

gulches so that the water would not flow down into

the Prickly Pear*?

A. Yes, he circulated a petition down there.

Q. You may state whether or not, as near as you

can, what the contents of that petition was, the

agreement.

A. The agreement was to bring the water down

Holmes Gulch above all other ditches above East

Helena, coming down there by the Child's ranch.

He said he owned Holmes Gulch and wanted to bring

the water in for that purpose ; he said he was going

to build up a resefoir up there and when there was

plenty of water he would use it and we could use it

after he used it.

Q. Where was the water to be used?

A. On Holmes Gulch.

Q. And for what purpose f A. Mining.

Q. And would that have lessened or diminished

the supply of the ranchers in Lewis and Clark

County ? A. No, sir, it would have helped us.

Q. But did you ascertain that that wasn't where

he was going to take the water ? [88]

A. No, by himself; I always understood that he

was going to take it down there.

Q. Did you sign the petition? A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know of any of the ranchers who did?

A. No, sir.

Page 1669.
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Q. Do you know of some who refused?

A. I do not; it never was brought up until most

of them had gone away or died. He came to us

separate. He would come to my house and then go

down the creek.

Q. When did he come to your house with the peti-

tion or agreement?

A. I don't think there was any signers when he

came to my house. I lived right on the road. [89]

[Testimony of William Warren (in Rebuttal).]

WM. WABRE'N, a witness in rebuttal.

Part of Direct Examination.

Q. Did you know A. M. Wolfoik? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you ever sign an agreement that he cir-

culated through the valley, among the ranchers in

Prickly Pear Valley, allowing him to take the waters

of some of the tributaries of Prickly Pear Creek

and reservoir them? A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know whether the man that you bought

your ranch from signed such an agreement?

A. I never heard of anything like that.

Q. Did you ever have notice of any such agree-

ment as this before this suit was brought and testi-

mony was introduced by Mr. Hale? A. No, sir.

Q. Did you know of any recorded agreement of

such kind? A. No, sir.

Q. Prior to the bringing of this suit in 1903, you

may state whether or not there was a shortage of

water by the use of the same by defendants in Jef-

ferson county? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What year was it there was a particular short-
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(Testimony of William Warren.)

age of water ? A. I think in 1896.

Page 1672.

Q. How about the subsequent years up until 1903?

A. It has been short off and on ever since then.

Oross-examination.

(By Mr. THOMPSON.)
Q. Had there been any such an agreement as that

which Mr. [90] Wolfolk may have had with

reference to the reservoiring of these waters, would

you have been likely to have heard of it?

A. I never heard of it.

Q. Would you have been likely to?

A. It seems like it; I have been in the valley a

long time.

That's all.

Witness excused. [91]

[Testimony of Christmas G. Evans (in Rebuttal).]

Whereupon Mr. OHRISTMASi G. EVANS, a

witness called and sworn, in rebuttal, testified as fol-

lows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. McCONNELL.)
Q. State your name, residence and occupation.

A. Christmas G. Evans ; Helena, merchandising.

Q. How long have you been a resident of Mon-
tana?

A. Well, I would have to stop and figure it out; I

came here in 1864.

Q. In 1864? A. Yes, sir.

Q. That would be 44 years? A. Yes, sir.
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(Testimony of CTiristmas G. Evans.)

Q. What business did you follow when you first

came to Montana ?

A. Well, I first engaged in mining.

Q. What, if any, business were you engaged in in

1870? A. Lumber business.

Q. Sawmill? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Where did you have a sawmill in 1870 ?

A. I moved over on to Lump Gulch in September,

1870?

Q. Did you know A. 'M. Wolfoik? A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you know of his building a ditch that tapped

some of the tributaries of Prickly Pear Greek?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. State what, if anything, you did with reference

to furnisliing lumber for flumes for that ditch. [92]

A. We furnished him' some lumber in the fall of

1870 and the winter of 1871, and continued for a

couple of years to furnish him lumber.

Q. Would you say that ditch was not completed

until 1873?

A. Part of it was completed in 1872, I don't know

but what the whole of it.

Q. In 1872 ? A. Yes, sir.

Q. When did he begin the construction of that

ditch?

A. In the fall of 1870; I think some time about

October.

Q. October, 1870? A. Yes.

Q. For what purpose did Mr. Wolfolk use the

water that he took from the tributaries of Prickly

Pear Creek? A. Well, for mining.
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(Testimony of Christmas G. Evans.)

Q. And where did he do the mining?

A. Well, he done some mining on Holmes Gulch.

Q. And what became of the water after it was used

by Wolfoik for mining in Holmes Gulch—^where did

it flow?

A. It went down into the Prickly Pear.

Q. Does Holmes Gulch come into Prickly Pear

above East Helena ? A. Yes, sir.

Q. For how many years did Wolfoik use his ditch

in mining in Holmes Gulch, so that the water flowed

back down into the Prickly Pear ?

A. Well, he was mining there for several years, I

don't know exactly how long; I don't remember.

Q. Do you know whether or not he subsequently

took water in after years over the Oro/ino and Gri^Zy

Gulch where Hale takes it now?

A. I don't know whether he took it there or

whether it was taken there after. [93]

Q. You may state for how long after he quit min-

ing in Holmes Gulch it was that this water was taken

over into Grizzly and Oro Fino Gulches so that it

would not find its way back into Prickly Pear Creek?

A. I can't state how long, but I know that that

flume that carried the. water around into Holmes

Gulch fell down several years after he built it, but

it run there for several years anyway.

Q. Could you approximate how many years after

1872 it was used there for mining in Holmes Gulch ?

A. I think that there was water rumng there until

1875.

Q. Could you tell us about what time it was that
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the water was taken across the divide into Oro Fino

and Grizzly Gulches?

A. No, sir, I was not up in that country; I don't

remember.

Q. Do you recall whether or not you furnished any

lumber to build flumes for the extension of that ditch

across the divide ?

A. Well, I presume we did, but I could not state

now.

A, Would your books show?

A. Our books would show, of course. [94]

Q. Did you own a ranch at the Prickly Pear Val-

ley in connection with your partner, iMr. Sanford, at

the time Mr. Wolfoik was building a ditch tapping

the tributaries of Prickly Pear creek?

A. In 1870?

Q. Yes, and later years?

A. Yes, sir ; we owned a ranch there.

Q. Did you ever sign an agreement that Mr. Wol-

fold circulated among the ranchers of Prickly Pear

Valley allowing him to take that water and reservoir

it? A. No, sir.

Q. Did you hear of such an agreement or petition?

A. Yes, sir ; I have heard of such an agreement f

That's all.

Witness excused. [95]

[Testimony of H. L. Cram (in Rebuttal).]

H. L. CRAM, a witness in rebuttal.

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. McOONNELL.)
Q. You have been sworn as a witness in this case
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before? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And you are one of the intervenors in this ac-

tion? A. Yes, sir.

Q. How long have you been living in the Prickly

Pear Valley? A. Thirty-one years.

Q. You may state whether or not you ever signed

an agreement circulated by Mr. Wolfolk and his as-

sociates, in reference to his taking the waters from

the tributaries of Prickly Pear Creek and reservoir-

ing them? A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know of anyone in the valley who did

sign such an agreement or petition ?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did your predecessors in interest sign such an

agreement ? A. He told me he never did.

Q. Who was your predecessor?

A. Harvey Jones; J. H. were his initials. [96]

[Testimony of Hugh J. Regan, for Complainant (in

Rebuttal) .]

Whereupon HUGH J. EOGAN, a witness called

and sworn in be-half of complainant, in rebuttal, tes-

tified as follows:

Direct Elxamination.

(By Mr. MdOONNELL.)

Q. You are the same Hugh. J. Rogan that has tes-

tified heretofore in this cause, are you?

A. Yes', sir.

Q. How long have you been engaged in ranching

in the Prickly Pear Valley ? A. 25 years.

Q. How long have you owned a ranch in the
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Prickly Pear Valley? A. 35 years.

Q. Did yon know a man named A. M. Wolfolk

when be was living in the city of Helena?

A. YeiS, sir, I knew the gentleman.

Q. Did you ever hear of this agreement that has

been testified to here on behalf of R. S. Hale that

Mr. Wolfolk desired to have the ranchers of Prickly

Pear sign? A. I have heard of it.

Q. Did you ever sign such an agreement?

A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know whether or not your predecessor

in interest ever signed such an agreement?

A. They told m-e not; that is, Harry Nafus told me.

Q. Do you know of anyone in the Prickly Pear

Valley who did sign such an agreement ?

A. N'o, sir.

iQ. Prior to the commencement of this suit in 1903,

when, if at all, was there a shortage of water among

the ranchers in the Prickly Pear Valley, in Lewis

and Clark County?

A. Well, the shortage started to come along about,

say, 1895 or 1896, and from that on down. [97]

[Testimony of S. M. Meadows, for Complainant (in

Rebuttal).]

MEADOWS RIGHT.
Whereupon S. M. MEADOWS, a witness called

and sworn in reference to the S. M. Meadows right,

and in rebuttal, by complainant, testified as follows

:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. McCONNELL.)
Q. What is your full name, residence and occupa-

tion?
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A. Samuel M. Meadows ; I live in the valley, post-

office at Helena.

Q. And your occupation ? A. Ranchman.

Q. How long have you lived in Montana?

A. Twenty-six or seven years.

Page 1738.

Q. Mr. Meadows, did you ever hear of the agree-

ment that was circulated by A. M. Wolfolk among

the ranchers in the Prickly Pear Valley, in which

he asked them to allow him to divert water of some

of the tributaries of Prickly Pear Creek over into

Holmes Gulch. Did you ever hear any talk about

that ? A. I don 't remember it.

Q. Did you ever sign such an agreement, allow-

ing him to take the w^aters away from Prickly Pear

Creek, so that it would not flow down to you?

A. No, sir.

Q. Do you know whether or not any of your prede-

cessors in interest, or anyone ever owning the ranch

you now live on, signed such an agreement ?

^. Not to my knowledge.

Witness excused. [98]
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That on the 15th day of June, 1911, an Opinion was

duly filed herein, being in the words and figures

following, to wit: [99]

In the Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth

Circuit, District of Montana.

AMES REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, et al.,

Defendants.

Memoranda for Decision.

DIETRICH, District Judge:—

The record in this suit is voluminous, and was sub-

mitted upon a very brief oral argument. It is not

impossible that I have inadvertently overlooked cer-

tain features of the record or have failed to give to

certain facts their true significance. I have there-

fore thought it best to prepare tentative findings

upon the cardinal issues, leaving the matter open

temporarily for counsel to suggest wherein, under

the record, a decree in accordance with such findings

would be unjust. The s-chedule of dates and amounts

hereto appended will therefore be deemed to be the

basis of the decree, but will be subject to correction.

However, it will not be understood that the case is

to be reargued. Suggestions of change are invited

only where the finding is without support in the

record, or where there is some inadvertence as to

the name of the ow^ner or the stream from which
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the water is diverted, or where it clearly appears that

a decree in accordance with some one of the findings

would operate harshly or unjustly.

Water suits involving numerous claims invariably

present a great many perplexing questions, and the

complications are always multiplied by the lapse of

time, and very much augmented where, as here,

many of the original appropriations of water were

made primarily for mining purposes and at a time

when there was very little law upon the subject.

Many of the appropriations claimed in this case

reach [100] back into the '60 's, and those who

made the appropriations doubtless little anticipated

the conditions which have since developed. As in

nearly all water cases, especially those involving

early rights, the testimony is at best vague and un-

certain, and in many respects highly conflicting.

Two features of the record here have been the

source of much perplexity. Several of the larger

rights were involved in a former suit which went to

judgment in the State Court, and this judgment is

doubtless binding as between the parties thereto.

The substantial correctness of the findings in that

case is not seriously called into question here, and

upon the whole I have concluded it to be best not

only to recognize the judgment as binding between

the parties thereto, but also to take the same view of

the facts as between all of the parties that the Court

took in that case. While a different view of; the facts

is entirely possible, the conclusions reached in that

case are not out of harmony with the record made
in this case, and therefore even where this Court is

permitted to act independently it has been deemed
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to be wise to lean toward the findings and conclu-

sions incorporated in that decree.

The other feature which has been the source of

much perplexity is the extreme meagernes-s, if not

in some cases a total absence, of proof as to the

amount of land actually cultivated and irrigated,

and the amount of water necessary for the irriga-

tion thereof. So meager is the record that apparently

the case was tried largely upon the theory that it was

not necessary to offer evidence upon these issues.

In many, if not in most, of the cases the claimants

rely upon the actual diversion and use of water,

the appropriations having been madie before there

was any statutary law prescribing the manner in

which water could be appropriated. As I under-

stand the rule in such cases, it is that in order to

complete the appropriation the claimant must not

only divert and carry to the point of intended use

the water claimed by him, but he must apply it to

a beneficial use. .[101] He has a reasonable time

in which to make such application, but he must

make it. His right does not become complete until

he makes use of the water, and he has a right only

to so much as is reasonably necessary for the

specified use.* Upon a few claims only have we
the definite testimony of a civil engineer who was
sent upon the ground to make actual measurements

of the amount of land under cultivation. Where
the appropriation is claimed as of a date forty or

twenty, or even fifteen years, prior to the com-

men<^ement of the suit, it became material to know
how much land had been put under actual irrigation,
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and how much water was necessary for the irrigation

of that land. Ordinarily, the claimant's right would

not exceed the amount necessary for the irrigation

of the land which he had actually brought under

cultivation within such period. Generally, I have

assumed an allowance of about fifty inches to eighty

acres of land to be sufficient for the irrigation thereof.

The rule, cannot, however, be rigidly applied.

There are differentiating conditions. A very small

claim presents some difficulties. It is doubtless true

that upon lands of a certain charact^er it is quite

impracticable to use a head of water of less than

fwenty or twenty-five inches, and as a rule it is much
better to have at least twice that amount. But upon

the other hand, it would be unjust to allow a claim-

ant twenty or twenty-five inches of water for the

irrigation of three or four acres of land ; such a use

would be wasteful. The claimant who has only three

or four acres of land can doubtless arrange with

•other claimants for the periodic use of a larger

amount. It is well-known that rotation of use pre-

vails in many communities where the holdings are

sonall, such a method being necessary to avoid waste.

It is suggested that if those who have only small

acreages to irrigate feel that it will be impracticable

for them to use the comparatively small amounts to

be decreed to them continuously and that they can-

not safely rely upon a voluntary [102] arrange-

ment for rotation of use with other claimants, con-

sideration will be given to the question of decreeing

to them larger amounts, to be used periodically.

As to the earlier rights, those claimed from '63
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and '64 and ^66 and ^66, I am inclined to think that

substantial justice could be most neerly approxi-

mated by making awards to all claimants as of the

same date, but by reason of the decree in the State

Court such course seems to be impracticable. It is

virtually impossible to determine with any degree of

eertainty upon what particular day, as a matter of

fact and undfer the law, a water right fully accrued

in those earlier years. The mere fact that some

kind of a diversion was made for some purpose is

not conclusive. The early ditch may have been very

small and crude, as it often was, and was used for

the diversion of a very small amount of water. The

first and larger use was often only for a mining

purpose, which is quite different in its effect from

an agricultural purpose, in one case the water return-

ing to the stream and in the other being lost to

lower appropriators. While, of course, exact jus-

tice would not be done by placing all of the earlier

appropriations upon the same plane, exact justice,

under the circumstances, is impossible. Our conclu-

sions are at best drawn from vague and uncertain

evidence of crude conditions often difficult of legal

classification.

With these observations, it is suggested that the

following findings will be adopted as the basis for a

decree, unless good reason is shown why, in specific

particulars, they are erroneous and should be modi-

fied.

CLAIMAlNTS REPRESEiNTED by McCON-
NELL & McCOiNNELL.

As I understand, all of the claims, both those of
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the plaintiff and those of the interv€nors, represonted

by Messrs. McConnell & McConnell, were involved

in the suit of Calvin Beach vs. Plowerree, and

others, in the State Court, and the claims made are

in accordance with the decree in that case, and the

findings [103] here made are also in accordance

therewith. Hence,

The Ames Realty Company is entitled to 100 inches,

from April 1, 1865 ; 190 inches, from April 1, 1866

;

and 167 inches, from April 6, 1866.

OF THE INTERVENORS.
William Warren is entitled to 98 inches, from April

1, 1866.

John L. Bunnell is entitled to 100 inches, from

April 1, 1866.

Hugh Rogan and Patrick Rogan are entitled to 76

inches, from April 1, 1866.

H. L. Cram is entitled to 50 inches, from April 8,

1866.

Martin Woldson and T. W. Bynott are entitled to

134 inches, from April 8, 1866.

S. M. Meadows is entitled to 100 inches, from April

8, 1866.

W. L. Milligan is entitled to 20 inches, from March

1, 1865.

W. L. Milligan is entitled to 20 inches, from May
1, 1866.

Peter Hilger is entitled to 67 inehes, from April 4,

1866.

Peter Hilger is entitled to 100 inches, from Nov.

24, 1866.
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W. G. Preuitt is entitled to 100.5 inches, from

April 20, 1866.

W. G. Preuitt is entitled to 50 inches, from May
10, 1866.

W. C. Preuitt is entitled to 100 inches, from April

1, 1867.

A. P. Hansen is entitled to 50 inches, from Nov. 24,

18-66.

A. P. Hansen is entitled to 67.5 inches, from Feb.

10, 1869.

A. P. Hansen is entitled to 37.5 inches, from Oct.

15, 1866.

John Bower and C. B. Kountz, Sophia Symes,

Catherine Symes, John Symes, and George Symes

are jointly entitled to 112.5 inches, from October 15,

1866.

D. A. G. Plowerree is entitled to 33 inches, from

May 1, 1865.

D. A. G. Flowerree is entitled to 184 inches, from

April 6, 1866.

All of the foregoing rights, both of the plaintiff

and of the intervenors, are in Prickly Pear Creek.

CLAIMANTS REPEESENTED BY MR.
SPAULDING.

Robert Strobel is entitled to 15 inches from Clancy

Cre€k, from May 1, 1891.

A very strong plea is made upon behalf of this claim-

ant, [104] based upon the theory that his use

of the water does not diminish the flow of the stream.

It is contended that because the lands of the claim-

ant are contiguous to and slope rapidly toward the

creek, and the soil is porous, the flow of the water
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in the channel below the claimant's land is not ap-

preeiably diminished by reason of his use for irri-

gation purposes. This contention is very frequently

put forward in water suits, and, of course, is usually

advanced' by the late appropriator and resisted by

the early appropriator. While the record contains

much in support thereof, I have not found it prac-

ticable to formulate a decree recognizing the theory

and ait the same time protecting the rights of the

older appropriators. It is quite probable that if the

claimant uses water very liberally upon his land dur-

ing the flood season, thus thoroughly saturating it,

the flow of the stream at some time thereafter, and

for an indefinite period, would be augmented by the

drainage, through percolation and otherwise, from

the land. -But I have not been able to see how a

decree can be formulated upon data so meager.

There is no answer to the question how soon after

the water is placed upon the land the drainage will

commence, or how long it will continue. It is doubt-

less true that some of the water placed upon the land

during the low-water season will percolate back into

the channel, but certainly not all of the water would

find its way back, and it is impossible to determine

from the record what specific amount the claimant

should be credited with. While I would like in some

way to protect the claimant in his use of the water

in so far as such use does not infringe upon the

rights of early appropriators, I see nothing to do at

the present time but to determine the amount and

date of his right and leave the question as to whether

or not his use interferes with the rights of others to
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future consideration. Certainly if his use of the

water does not diminish the flow of the stream, such

use would not infringe upon any other right, and

therefore would not be in violation of the injunctive

provision of the decree. [105]

CLIENTS OF SHOBER & RASCH.
M. A. Haynes is entitled to 60 inches from Clancy

Creek, from April 1, 1865.

E. L. Marks is entitled to 32 inches from Lump
Gulch Creek, and 16 inches from Prickly Pear Creek,

from April 1, 1882.

Mary B. Logan is entitled to 27 inches from Warm
Springs and Prickly Pear Creeks, from April 1,

1865.

A. H. Moulton is entitled to 45 inches from Prickly

Pear and Beaverton Creeks, from April 1, 1865.

George Cockell is entitled to 35 inches from

Prickly Pear Creek from April 1, 1865.

I. W. Marks is entitled to 21 inches from Prickly

Pear Creek, from April 1, 1865 ; 8 inches from Dutch-

man Creek, from April 1, 1893; 7 inches from Dutch-

man Creek, from April 1, 1894.

Christian Nelson is entitled to 33 inches from

Prickly Pear Creek, from April 1, 1865.

J. A. Fischer is entitled to 8 inches from Dutch-

man Creek, from April 1, 1870.

Christina Winslow is entitled to 21 inches from

Dutchman Creek, from April 1, 1870.

Asleck Slenes is entitled to 22 inches from Prickly

Pear Creek, from April 1, 1872.

P. A. LaRoy is entitled to 22 inches from Prickly

Pear Creek, from April 1, 1872.
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William Ogilvie is entitled to 22 inches from

Warm Springs Creek, from April 1, 1886.

Herman Freyler is entitled to 10 inches from

Homestake Creek, from April 1, 1872.

(The decree will provide that he may take this

amount of water to the exclusion of all others abso-

lutely after June 1st of each year, it appearing that

naturally the creek discharges no water into Prickly

Pear creek after that date.)

CLIENTS OP MR. HETWOOD.
Catherine Sherman, as administratrix of the estate

of William R. Sherman, deceased, is entitled to 25

inches from Prickly Pear Creek, from January 13,

1896 ; 10 inches from Shingle creek, from April 13,

1892.

(The decree will award to her all of Shingle Creek

absolutely against all other claimants, it not being

a tributary of the main stream during low-water

season; also decree to her absolutely the spring

located at point described at page 696 of testimony =)

Michael Foley is entitled to 30 inches from Lump
Gulch Creek, from May 1, 1895. [106]

Charles Grossman, successor of Lind Warneck, is

entitled to 12 inches from Little Buffalo Creek, from

October 7, 1889.

Charles Grossman, as successor of Kate Cassidy,

is entitled to 15 inches from Big Buffalo Creek, from

April 1, 1896.

Harry Johnson is entitled to 16 inches from Lump
Gulch Creek, from April 1, 1892.

Conrad-Stanford Company, a corporation, is en-

titled to 500 inches from McClellan Creek, from

October 15, 1868.
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CLIENTS OF MR. HEFNER.
Lawrence Wonderer is entitled to 20 inches from

Frickly Fear Creek, from April 1, 1865 ; all of Straw-

berry Creek absolutely against all other claims, it not

being tributary during the low-water season.

H. M. Hill is entitled to 5 inches from Clancy

Creek, from April 1, 1865.

Charles B. Jastrow is entitled to 20 inches from

Lump Gulch Creek, from April 1, 1882.

CLIENTS OF WALSH & NEWMAN.
Harry C. Burgess, successors to Reynolds Frosser,

is entitled to 67 inches from Frickly Fear Creek, from

September 30, 1862; 35 inches from Frickly Fear

Creek, from January 1, 1869 ; and 1174 inches from

Frickly Fear Creek, from May 1, 1889, the use

thereof to be confined to power purposes, the water

to be turned back in the stream without appreciable

diminution of quantity or deterioration of quality.

The decree will also declare Burgess to be the

owner of the two springs which he has developed

Xdescription of the springs will be found on last page

of counsel's brief).

CLIENTS OP MR. HORSKY.
Harvey S. Mitchell, successor of Robert Robinson,

successor of James H. Mulholan, is entitled to 22

inches from Jackson Creek, from April 1, 1887.

Gerhard Thies is entitled to 16 inches from Jack-

son Creek, from April 1, 1884.

The decree will provide that these two claimants

are absolutely entitled to all -the waters of Jackson

Creek during the low-water season, the ci'eek at that

time not being a tributary of Frickly Fear Creek,
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their rights, however, to be subject to those of Dina

S. A. Turner.

Christian Wickersham is entitled to 15 inches from

Spring Creek, from April 1, 1865.

CLIENTS OF MR. THOMPSON.
Helena & Livingston Smelting and Reduction

Company is entitled to 80 inches from Prickly Pear

Creek, from March 1, 1865 ; 80 inches from Prickly

Pear Creek, from May 1, 1866 ; also 3,000 inches from

Prickly Pear Creek, at the town of Jefferson, for

power [107] purposes only, from April 29, 1875;

also 25 inches from Golconda Creek ; 100 inches from

East Fork Creek ; 50 inches from West Fork Creek

;

250 inches from Beaver Creek; 100 inches from

Weimer Creek; 150 inches from Anderson Gulch

Creek ; and 250 inches from Prickly Pear Creek, all

for power purposes only, from March 10, 1896 ; also

all the waters of Spring Creek, for power purposes,

at the Corbin concentrator, from April 1, 1868.

(In all cases where the appropriation is for power

purposes only the decree will make proper provision

for the turning of the water back into the stream

without diminution and without injury to appro-

priators for agricultural purposes.)

CLIENTS OF GALEN & METTLER.
Dina S. A. Turner, administratrix of the estate of

David C. Turner, deceased, is entitled to 90 inches

frona Jackson, Lost and Crystal creeks, from Jan-

uary 1, 1866.

(The record does not seem to disclose clearly the

relation of this claimant's right in Jackson Creek to

the claims of Mitchell and Thies. The latter claim-
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ants apparently contend that they take all of the

water of this stream. Possibly, their points of di-

version are lower do^^n than that of Turner, and

they have simply taken the surplus, their rights being

subsequent in time. Unless counsel for these three

parties can stipulate the form of the decree in this

respect, it may be necessary to take additional evi-

dence upon the point.)

B. Z. and J. W. Young, jointly, are entitled to 150

inches from McClellan Creek, from June 15, 18G8.

T. H. Carter and B. R. Young, jointly, are entitled

to 15 inches from Clark's Creek, from April 1, 1865.

Also 200 inches, from June 1, 1863, for mining pur-

poses, the water to be turned back into the stream

for agricultural uses.

(This claim presents serious difficulties. Except

in so far as the water was used in connection with

dredging operations, no use of the original appro-

priation has been made for a great many years, and

were it not for the dredging operations apparently

the right should be declared to have been forfeited

by reason of nonuser. If the water is simply used

for dredging purposes and permitted to go back

into the stream, perhaps it is not very important to

determine the exact amount to which the claimants

are entitled.)

CLIENTS OF MR. BULLARD.
James Clegg, Perry H. Park, and Frank H. Tur-

ner, jointly, are entitled to 200 inches from Prickly

Pear Creek, from April 1, 1865, for mining only, and

after use must be turned back into the stream.

Hedvig Maria Eirickson, successor to Martin
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Broen, is entitled to 75 inches from Beaver Creek,

from April 1, 1866.

(Charles E. Brown, successor to J. J. Hall, is en-

titled to 30 inches from Spring Creek, from April 1,

1865 ; 40 inches from Prickly Pear Creek, from April

1, 1879.

Robert S. Hale is entitled to 400 inches from Lump
Gulch Creek, from April 1, 1870.

(I am inclined to think that the decree should pro-

vide that the claimant may take all of the water of

Lump Gulch Creek which flows down to his divert-

ing works, not exceeding 400 inches, provided that he

maintains the reservoir or artificial lake [108]

practically in its present condition, so that lower ap-

propriators will get the benefit of the seepage there-

from.)

iCLIENTS OP D. M. KELLET.
Christ Olsen, successor of Ole Noer, is entitled to

25 inches from Beaverton Creek, from May 1, 1880.

Counsel for the several parties will be given thirty

days from the date hereof in which to suggest errors

in the foregoing awards, within the scope of the sug-

gestions hereinbefore made.

Upon the filing hereof, the clerk will forthwith give

notice to all of the attorneys, and upon the expiration

of the thirty days from the date hereof, the clerk is

requested to forward to me any requests that may

have been filed for modification of the suggested

findings.

Dated this 14th day of June, 1911.

PRANK S. DIETRICH,
District Judge.
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It is desirable that any suggestions offered should

be clearly and concisely stated, with specific refer-

ences to the testimony or other records relied upon.

[Indorsed] : Title of Court and Cause. Memo-
randa for Decision. Filed June 15, 1911. Geo. W.
Sproule, Clerk. [109]

And thereafter, on Aoigust 7th, 1911, an Opinion was

duly filed herein, which is in the words and

figures following, to wit: [110]

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Montana,

AMES EEALTY COMPANY,
Plaintiff,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING CO. et al..

Defendants.

Memorandum.

DIETRICH, District Judge

:

A number of suggestions have been offered for the

modification of the findings proposed in the memo-

randum of decision heretofore filed, and my conclu-

sions are briefly stated as follows:

It was said in the memorandum that ^*where the

appropriation is claimed as of a date forty or twenty

or even fifteen years prior to the commencement of

the suit, it became material to know how much land

had been put under actual irrigation and how much
water was necessary for the irrigation of that land.

Ordinarily, the claimant's right would not exceed the

amount necessary for the irrigation of the land which
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he had actually brought under cultivation within

such period." In comments upon this statement

made in one of the briefs the term ^^appropriation"

is frequently used apparently as a synonym of the

term ^^ diversion." Ordinarily, appropriation of

water is not consummated until the water has been

diverted from the stream, carried to the place of in-

tended use, and is actually applied to such beneficial

use. Where the claimant relies upon actual appro-

priation as the basis for his right, he should be

awarded the right as of the date of the diversion, only

upon condition that he has applied the water to a

beneficial use within a reasonable time. No definite

period can be fixed for the reason that the circum-

stances and conditions of each appropriation are to

be taken into consideration in determining whether

the application has been made within a reasonable

time. It was and still is thought that in the absence

of some showing disclosing unusual conditions the

failure of one who diverts water, to make [111]

application thereof to the land for which it is claimed

within forty or twenty or even fifteen years should

deprive him of the right to claim an appropriation

Ox the water as of the date of the original diversion.

One w^ho would acquire such a right, which is in the

nature of a gratuitous grant, must act with reason-

able diligence in complying with the conditions of the

grant, one of which is the beneficial application of

the water. This view is not inconsistent with any-

thing said by the Supreme Court of Montana in the

cases cited, and is in harmony with the general rule

prevailing in the arid regions.
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SUGGESTIONS' MADE BY MR. McCOlSTNELL.

All of the suggestions made in the brief filed by

Mr. McConnell, except those relating to the right of

Robert S. Hale, concern the propriety of awarding

certain small streams absolutely to the claimants. I

think the record is sufficiently definite and certain to

authorize the finding that the plaintiffs and inter-

venors would receive no benefit from these streams

if they were permitted to flow without interruption.

The waters thereof would not reach the streams

tapped by the ditches of the plaintiffs and the inter-

venors. It is possible that in an extraordinary sea-

son there would be a little overflow, but I still am
of the opinion that it is proper to decree these waters

to the claimants absolutely. Hence no changes will

be made as to the rights of Herman Freyler, Cath-

erine Sherman, Lawrence Wonderer and Harvey S,

Mitchell. The Robert S. Hale right is considered

under the head of Galen & Mettler's clients.

CLIENTS OF GUNN & HALL.
In the case of E. L. Marks it is urged that a larger

amount be awarded, for the reason, as stated, that

the claimant has 75 acres under cultivation. At

page 1682 of the record, it conclusively appears that

at the commencement of the suit he had only about

64' acres under cultivation, and shortly before the

trial he had cleared [112] an additional four

acres, making at the most 68 acres, for the irrigation

of which he was awarded 48 inches of water. I am
not convinced that my original conclusion was in

this respect unjust.

Upon a review of the record, however, I have de-
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cided to give this right the earlier date of April 1,

1865, instead of the date of April 1, 1882. The con-

flict in the testimony upon this point is a peculiar

one, and in fixing the date as of April 1, 1882, I took

the testimony of James B. Halford as perhaps the

most credible. I overlooked the testimony of his

brother Dodley Halford, which is in direct conflict

with that of James B., and inasmuch as Dodlev Hal-

ford's recollection of the facts is corroborated by the

testimony of some other witnesses I have decided

to adopt the earlier date.

As to the Christian Nelson claim, it appears that

it is 17,400 feet from the point of diversion to land

where the water is used. On account of the length

of the ditch and other conditions, the loss of the water

is abnormal. I have, upon reconsideration of the

record, decided to award to him 55 inches instead of

33 inches.

As to the rights of /. W. Marks and George Cockell,

no new considerations are brought to my attention

which are deemed sufficient to warrant a modifica-

tion of the award heretofore suggested.

As to the Chris Wickershein right, I think it must

be found as a fact that this right, which dates from

1865, was never used upon more than eight acres. In

other words, the beneficial use of the claim is con-

fined to eight acres of cultivated land. The witness

Helmick, who made measurements of the land, fixes

the amount at 7.8 acres. This witness estimated that

15 inches would be a f^ir allowance for the land, with

the explanation that while that amount could not be

used all the time, a smaller stream would not go
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through the ditches. I am urged to increase the

amount to 25 inches, but it is not thought that the

reasons given in support of the request are sufficient

to warrant such an increase. The conditions are

somewhat peculiar, and upon consideration I have

decided to raise the amount to 18 inches. [113]

As to the other suggestion upon behalf of this

right, I do not find the record sufficiently definite to

warrant me in decreeing definitely that Wicker-

shein may use the whole of the flow of the stream

at any time. Of course, if the amount of the flow in

excess of his right is insufficient during a period of

the year to be available for any other claimant, his

use of such excess would be without injury to such

other claimant, but it is not thought that the facts are

sufficiently clear to warrant a decree authorizing

such use at any particular period.

CLIEN^TS OF MR. BULLARD.
No substantial reason appears in the suggestions of

counsel why a change should be made in the award

heretofore suggested for the Clegg, Park and Turner

claims. The date of the Erickson right will be

changed from April 1, 1866, to April 1, 1865. The

evidence supports the latter date. The pleading,

however, should be amended to conform to the proof,

the claim of the pleading being only from 1866.

In the matter of the Hall right, now owned by

Charles E. Brown, I have concluded to award 60

instead of 30 inches from Spring Creek, as of the

date of April 1, 1865. The other award of 40 inches

from Prickly Pear Creek, as of April 1, 1879, is per-

mitted to stand. Counsel now suggests that Brown
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be awarded the whole of Blue Bell Creek, dating

from the year 1876, but I find no warrant in the evi-

dence for such a provision in the decree. My atten-

tion is not called to any testimony from which it

appears that the waters of this stream do not reach

Prickly Pear Creek, or that Brown ever claimed the

exclusive right to the whole of the stream. So far

as I have been able to discover, this claim is asserted

for the first time in the suggestions now made, since

the filing of the original memorandum. I do not

find among the files the cross bill in which the Hall

or Brown right is set up, but neither in the testimony,

so far as I have been able to discover nor in the

original brief filed upon behalf of Brown, is there

any suggestion that the waters of this stream be de-

creed to Brown absolutely. [114]

As to the claim of Robert S, Hale, counsel urges

that the decree suggested should be modified in sev-

eral particulars. It is first contended that inasmuch

as the Park ditch was * located" in the fall of 1869,

the right should relate back to that date. But where

for appropriation reliance is had upon the actual

diversion and use of water, the rights thus acquired

do not relate back to the mere location of the ditch,

but at most cannot be held to antedate the actual

diversion of the water.

In the second place, it is urged that the claimant

is entitled to all of the waters of Lump Gulch Creek,

and should not be limited to 400 inches. But the

claimant, testifying upon his own behalf, stated that

there were times when some of the water of the gulch

wasted over his dams. He further estimated the
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carrying capacity of the ditch at about 400 inches.

I am therefore still of the opinion that the original

date and amount of the appropriation are as nearly

correct as is possible to approximate under the evi-

dence.

The third contention, and that most elaborately

discussed by counsel for the claimant, is that, regard-

less of the date of the appropriation, the claimant

should be awarded the waters of the stream abso-

lutely, notwithstanding earlier appropriations of

water. The contention is urged upon two different

grounds, one being that about the time the claimant's

ditch was constructed, other claimants of waters from

the stream waived their prior rights. While the evi-

dence is sufficient to support a finding that a T\T:*itten

waiver was circulated among the users of the waters

of the stream and was signed by some of them, there

is insufiicient evidence from which to find that all

of the claimants waived their rights. As an illus-

tration of the character of the evidence upon this

point, reference is made to the testimony of the

claimant himself. At page 971 he stated that he and

his associates bought the rights of all of those who

would not consent to waive their rights. The waiver,

he says, was in writing, and the instrument cannot be

found. In reply to a question as to whether or not

he ever saw the written waiver, his answer is, **I saw

it before it was sent out for circulation, but as to

whether I saw it after, I [115] don't know.

Colonel Wolfolk was General Manager, and he was

attending to it." That he saw an unsigned agree-

ment is proof of nothing. The question is who
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signed the paper, and what in substance did it con-

tain. As already suggested, while the testimony is

sufficient from which to find that an effort was made

to procure a waiver of all prior rights, and that some

of the claimants signed such waiver, the record does

not warrant a finding that all prior rights were

waived.

The other ground upon which the claimant relies

for absolute? ownership is adverse user or title

by prescription. The contention I think must, how-

ever, be disposed of adversely to the claimant upon

his own testimony. Upon page 976 of the record,

upon being recalled, the claimant testified that his

storage of the waters and his use thereof have not

prejudiced or interfered with the rights of other

claimants diverting water from the stream below

his point of diversion. Speaking of his use of the

water, he expressly says: ^^It has the effect of keep-

ing the waters up below that point (his point of

diversion). There is a large seepage from the lake

which flows back into Lump Gulch and helps to keep

the water up during the months of July, August, and

'September, when the people need it." Upon the

same page he says that the volume of water in Lump
Gulch, below his point of diversion, is greater during

the farming season than it would be if the stream

were left in its natural condition. Indeed the view

of the claimant is very succinctly and clearly stated

in the supplemental brief filed upon his behalf, as

follows: ^'The testimony as outlined in the former

brief in behalf of this defendant, and as the same ap-

pears of record,, is conclusive, uncontradicted, unas-
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sailed, that the use of all waters of Lump Gulch above

the head of defendant's ditch never has deprived and

does not now deprive, and cannot deprive, the com-

plainant, or any other user of water, of any water to

which they are or may be entitled, for the reason that

the reservoiring of the waters in the Park Lake of the

defendant results in a seepage coming into Lump
Gulch, below the head of the defendant's ditch that

supplies a larger amount of water below the point of

defendant's diversion than would flow down said

stream [116] if the waters were not in fact diverted

by the defendant Robert S. Hale, and reservoired dur-

ing the season of high water." If this be true, how

can it be possible to hold that the claimant has ac-

quired any right by adverse user ? If the facts are as

they are here stated to be, there has never been any

hostile use of the water, there has never been any in-

vasion of the rights of any other claimant upon the

stream, all the claimants have always gotten all the

water that they have been entitled to, and have had no

reason to complain of the claimant's use. The es-

sential elements of adverse user are wanting.

In the former memorandum it was tentatively sug-

gested that the decree provide that the claimant

should take all the waters of Lump Gulch Creek not

exceeding 400 inches, upon the condition that he

maintain the reservoir or artificial lake practically

in its present condition so that the lower appro-

priators would get the benefit of the seepage there-

from. This suggestion was made upon the assump-

tion that there is no question that the seepage is sub-

stantially equivalent to the natural flow of the stream.



Ames Realty Company et al. 125

However, both the claimant and the plaintiffs and in-

tervenors for divers reasons now express dissatisfac-

tion with such proposed provision in the decree. It

is difficult to understand upon what theory the claim-

ant can properly object thereto. Even if it were

found that earlier appropriators of water waived their

rights so far as they were to be impinged by the con-

struction and maintenance of the claimant's divert-

ing works, it does not follow that they have also given

their consent to being entirely deprived of the use of

the waters of Lump Gulch Creek. It is not unreason-

able to assume that in seeking the waiver it was

represented, upon behalf of the claimant and his

predecessors in interest, that the reservoiring of the

water would do earlier appropriators no substantial

injury, inasmuch as they would receive the advantage

of the large seepage during the dry months of the

farming season. And as to the claim of a pre-

scriptive right, it could in no case exceed the extent of

the adverse user out of which it has grown. [117]

Upon reconsideration of the record, and especially

of the practica/bility of making provision in a decree

by whi^h other users of the waters of the stream will

be assured of a continuance of the present amount of

seepage from the claimant's reservoir, I have con-

cluded it better to decree the amount of water to

which the claimant is entitled, together with the date

of his right, and leave the question open as to whether

or not the seepage at any particular time is equal to

the natural flow of the stream. If, as is asserted by

the claimant, the seepage is equivalent to such natural

flow, a prior appropriator cannot complain of his
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diversion. Hale will therefore he awarded 400 in-

ches from April 1, 1870.

CLIENTS OF ME. HEPNER.
The amount awarded to H. M. Hill is increased

from 5 to 10 inches. It may be that the larger part

of this will 'be lost if the claimant undertakes to use

just the 10 inches at all times, but doubtless he can

make some arrangement for rotation of use so that

he will have an irrigating stream for a short period,

and then cease to use the water entirely for a certain

period.

CLIENTS OF GALEN & METTLER.
Both the date and amount of the Dina S. A. Turner

right will be modified, and she will be awarded 125

inches, dating from August 1, 1866. Upon a re-ex-

amination of the record, I am satisfied that the date

originally given, namely, January 1, 1866, was due

to inadvertence. The testimony is not very clear

upon the point, but upon the whole I have concluded

that August 1, 1866, is approximately the date when

the water was first used.

My attention is called to the fact that the place

of application of the water is about nine miles from

the point of diversion, and that necessarily there

must be considerable loss by seepage and evaporation.

The carrying capacity of the ditch is left very much

in doubt, one witness giving it at about 100 inches,

and another at about 150 inches. The water is used

for both mining and agricultural purposes. Justice

to a certainty is impossible upon such an indefinite

[118] and unsatisfactory record, but perhaps 125
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inches is a reasonable approximation of the amount

to which the claimant is entitled.

I cannot yield to the claimant's contention that she

be awarded all of the waters flowing in Jackson Creek,

Lost Creek, and Crystal Creek, absolutely. A case

is not presented where the water, if permitted to flow

down the natural channels of these streams, would

not reach Prickly Pear Creek. It is true the claim-

ant contends that she has always used the entire

amount of water now claimed, but such a contention

is made in nearly every case.

As to the irrigation rights of T. H. Carter and B.

R. Young no substantial reasons are urged for mod-

ifying the award originally suggested. It is true

that 15 inches do not furnish a very large irrigating

head, but obviously it would be unjust and contrary

to public policy to decree to a claimant the right to

use 40 or 50 inches of water for the irrigation of 10

or 15 acres of land because less than that amount is

not a good irrigating head. It is not doubted that

where the amoimt awarded is insufficient for a good

irrigating head rotation of use can be arranged for

either voluntarily or compulsorily.

As to the other claim of Carter and Young, I have

concluded to award 1,000 inches instead of 200 inches,

dating from June 1, 1863, from Prickly Pear Creek,

for mining and milling purposes, the decree to pro-

vide that the water thus used is to be turned back

into the stream, without substantial diminution for

agricultural uses.

My original view w^as, not that the right should be

declared to have been abandoned, but that it should
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be declared to have been forfeited, in part at least,

for nonuser. The record unequivocally shows that

there has been little use of the water for approx-

imately 20 years, and that the ditches through which

the water is diverted from the natural stream have

been filled up and destroyed. While there is con-

siderable evidence from which the intention to

abandon could be inferred, upon the whole, I think

it must be concluded that such intention has not, as

a matter of fact, ever existed. A distinction, how-

ever, is made between abandonment, always involv-

ing intention, and [119] forfeiture because of

nonuser. Forfeiture by nonuser does not involve an

intention upon the part of the claimant to relinquish

his right ; forfeiture is against his will. The distinc-

tion is clearly made in Smith vs. Hawkins (Cal.), 42

Pac. 453. I find, however, upon examination of the

statutes, that the California statute, like that of

Idaho, is different from that of Montana. Both the

California and Idaho statutes provide that when the

appropriator '* ceases to use it (the water) for such a

purpose (a useful or beneficial purpose) the right

ceases." Section 2 of the Montana act, approved

March 12, 1885, as read into the record, at page 1280,

provides that the appropriation must be for some

useful or beneficial purpose, and when the appro-

priator or his successor in interest ^' abandons and

ceases to use the water for such purpose the right

ceases; but questions of abandonment shall be ques-

tions of fact, and shall be determined as other ques-

tions of fact." Apparently under this section the

right can be lost only by voluntary abandonment.
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While no case from the courts of the state of Montana

has been called to my attention wherein the precise

question is decided, several €ases have arisen where

the doctrine of abandonment has been clearly recog-

nized and announced, the rule there being, as in other

jurisdictions, that abandonment involves an inten-

tion on the part of the appropriator to reliquish or

let go of his right.

It further appears that the abandonment or for-

feiture of this right is not affirmatively put in issue

by any of the pleadings.

Counsel for the plaintiff and the intervenors are

directed to prepare a decree in accordance with the

original memorandum of decision, with modifications

as hereinbefore suggested. No findings of fact or

conclusions of law need be prepared, and the decree

shall contain no recitals other than those prescribed

by the general equity rules. Care should be taken

to prepare the schedule of the several rights in such

a way as to be subject to easy reference, and it is sug-

gested that the rights be arranged in two different

groups, one embracing all agricultural rights and the

other embracing mining, milling and power rights,

and that in each group the names of the owners be

arranged [120] alphabetically. The decree should

by apt language provide that waters used for mining,

milling and power purposes should be turned back

into the stream without substantial diminution. The

streams from which the water is to be diverted in each

case should be named. From what was said at the

oral argument, it is probably impracticable speci-

fically to describe the point of diversion or the place
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of use, but at least the stream from which the water

is diverted should be named. In all cases the amount

awarded is to be measured at the point where the

water is diverted from the natural stream. The de-

cree should contain the ordinary provision enjoining

each of the parties from interfering with the rights

of any other party to the suit, and there should be ex-

pressly reserved to the Court jurisdiction over the

parties and the several claims for the purpose of en-

forcing the decree through a water master or com-

missioner, and also compelling rotation of use where

such method of applying the waters is necessary or

highly desirable.

From time to time, suggestions have been made

that in some instances the decree run in favor of

present owners, who are not parties to the suit, the

claims having been transferred since the pendency

thereof. Counsel desiring such provision in the de-

cree should call the matter to the attention of counsel

for the plaintiff, and a stipulation should be filed so

that there will be something in the record warranting

such form of decree. It is further suggested that in

any such case the decree expressly state that the per-

son to whom the water is awarded is the successor in

interest of the proper party to the suit, naming him.

Before! the form" of decree is sent for signature, it

is suggested that it be exhibited to the several attor-

neys of record for their approval, in order that inad-

vertent errors may be avoided.

Dated this 4th day of August, 1911.

[Indorsed] : Title of Court and Cause. Mem-
orandum. Filed Aug. 7th, 1911. Geo. W. Sproule,

Clerk. [121]
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And thereafter, on October 7, 1911, a Final Decree

was filed and entered herein, being in the words

and figures following, to wit: [122]

[Final Decree.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth Cir-

cuit, District of Montana,

AiM'ES REALTY COiMPANY, a Corporation,

'Complainant,

vs.

BIG INCIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion , Helena and Livingston Smelting and Re-

duction Company, a Corporation, Helena

Land and Improvement Company, a Corpora-

tion, Chicago Reduction Works, a Corpora-

tion, H. M. Hill, Ole Noer, Perry Parks,

James Clegg, Mary B. Logan, J. A. Fischer,

'Christina Winslow, George Cockell, John J.

Hall, Asleck Slenes, Marion D. iSteves, James

J. Sweet, A. H. Moulton, Christian Nelson,

Antone Semenec, William R. Sherman, Law-

rence W'onderer, Davis C. Ttirner, Benjamin

Z. Young, Joseph W. Young, Joseph Kastner,

George E. Webster, John Pohl, John O^Keefe,

Reynolds Prosser, William Bevins, M. A.

Haynes, J. Ellis, Fred Hart, Edward Heater,

Robert Strobel, John Haab, Margaret P. Roe,

John T. Murphy, Malcolm D. McRae, George

Herbert, E. L. Marks, Charles B. Zastrow,

Harry Johnson, Lizzie Bailey, Michael Foley,

R. S. Hale, Trued Swanson, Otto Hofstead,
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Lind Warneck, Kate Cassidy, G. W. Jensen,

D. W. Beach, Benjamin Borgstede, M. J. M»c-

Daniel, H. L. Goudy, James Boone, John Mer-

rigan, William Ogilvie, Jacob Kahler, I. W.
Marks, Chris Robertson, Chris Wickersham,

H. O. Nash, Anna E. Nash, Charles Koegle,

Herman Freyler, I. B. Cutler, William Al-

bright, T. H. Carter, Gus Ruegg, James H.

iMulhollen, Gerhard Thies, Charles O 'Connell,

Martin Broen, Nellie R. Ricketts, Robert

Lynnes, Peter Leary, Mary Leary, Frank

Bruce, Frank Clark, James A. Carrier, S. I.

Deal, F. M. French, F. Mason, E. C. Drosch,

H. W. Fry, A. L. Thorn, J. W. Holt, E. J.

Harris, Charles A. Donnelly, H. E'. Minter, B.

N. J. Miljouer, Benjamin Wahle, and J. B.

Maxfield,

Defendants. [123]

WILLIAM WARREN, John L. Bunnell, Hugh
Rogan and Patrick Rogan, H. L. Cram,

Martin Woldson, and T. W. Synott, S. M.

Meadows, W. L. Milligan, Peter Hilger, W.
G. Preuitt, A. P. Hanson, John Bower, and

0. B. Kountz, Sophia Symes, Gathering

Symes, John Symes, and George Symes, D. A.

G. Floweree, Conrad-Stanford Company,

Intervenors.

BE IT RBMEMBERED that this cause came on

regularly to 'be heard in term and was submitted upon

the testimony heretofore taken before a special ex-

aminer appointed by the Court and upon written
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briefs and oral arguments of counsel for the re-

spective parties ; and thereupon, after due considera-

tion thereof, it is ORDERED, ADJUDOED AND
DECREED that the rights of the respective parties

herein, complainant, defendants and intervenors, be

and the same are hereby fixed, settled and determined

in the amount, from the stream and of the date set

opposite the names of said parties as follows, to wit

:

Name

Realty Company

Stream from Which TakenAmount in

Miner's Inches
100 Prickley Pear Creek
190 Prickly Pear Creek
167 Prickly Pear Creek

l| Bower
Kountz

)|a Symes, Kathering Symes,
m Symes and George
^aes, jointly

les E. Brown, successor to

J. Hall,

Date of
Appropriation

April 1, 1865
April 1, 1866
April 6, 1866.

112.5 Prickly Pear Creek

60 Spring Creek
40 Prickly Pear Creek

October 15, 1866.

April 1, 1865
April 1, 1879

Name

ij Bunnell
C. Burgess,

!|s8or to Reynolds Prosser

Amount in Stream from Which Taken
Miner's Inches

100 Prickly Pear Creek
67 Prickly Pear Creek

Date of
Appropriation

April 1, 1866
September 30, 1862.

Carter and B. R. Young,
c|itly,

e Cockell

4ran-Stanford Company,
i Cram,

d|g Maria Erickson, succes-

c|to Martin Broen,
. Fischer,

A G. Flowerree,
( (( ((

5iel Foley
r'aji Freyler

35 Prickly Pear Creek January 1, 1869
Also the absolute ownership of all developed bedrock waters

conveyed in pipe system from Holmes Gulch, in Section 1,

Township 9 North of Range 3 West; also all developed bed-
rock waters developed in McClellan Gulch, in Section 8,

Township 9 North of Range 2 Wes.t.

15 Clark Creek
35 Prickly Pear Creek

500 McClellan Creek
50 Prickly Pear Creek

75 Beaver Creek
8 Dutchman Creek

33 Prickly Pear Creek
184 Prickly Pear Creek
30 Lump Gulch Creek
10 Homestake Creek

April 1, 18'65

April 1, 1865
October 15, 1868
April 8, 1866

April 1, 1865
April 1, 1870
May 1, 1865
April 6, 1866
May 1, 1895
April 1. 1872

58 Grossman, as successor to
d Warneck
ccessor to Kate Cassidy

Also the right to the use of the waters of Homestake
Creek during the irrigating season of each year commencing
with June 1st, absolutely without regard to dates of ap-
propriation.

12 Little Buffalo Creek
15 Big Buffalo Creek

October 7th, 1889
April 1, 1896



134 Robert S, Hale vs.

Name

Helena and Livingston Smelting

and Reduction Company

B. S. Hale

H. M. Hill

M. A. Haynes

A. P. Hansen

Peter Hilger

(( tt

Harry Johnson

P. A. Laroy, as successor to

Marion D. Steves

Mary B. Logan

E. L. Marks

I. W. Marks

S. M. Meadows

W. L. Milligan

€€ (t tt

Harvey S. Mitchell, successor to

James H. Mulhollen

Amount in Stream from Which Taken Date of •
Miner's Inches Appropriatioi

;ing

80 Prickley Pear Creek March 1, 1865

80 Prickly Pear Creek May 1, 1866

400 Lump Gulch Creek April 1, 1870

10 Clancy Creek April 1, 1865

60 Clancy Creek April 1, 1865

50 Prickly Pear Creek November 24, 1866

67.5 Prickly Pear Creek February 10, 1869

37.5 Prickly Pear Creek October 15, 1866

67 Prickly Pear Creek April 4, 1866

100 Prickly Pear Creek November 24, 1866

16

to

22

Lump Gulch Creek April 1, 1892

Prickly Pear Creek April 1, 1872

27 Warm Springs Creek and

Prickly Pear Creek April 1, 1865

32 Lump Gulch Creek April 1, 1865

16 Prickly Pear Creek April 1, 1865

21 Prickly Pear Creek April 1, 1865

8 Dutchman Creek April 1, 1893

7 Dutchman Creek April 1, 1894

100 Prickly Pear Creek April 8, 1866

20 Prickly Pear Creek March 1, 1865

20 Prickly Pear Creek May 1, 1866

22 April 1, 1887

[FSD]

A. H. Moulton
[126]

Jackson Creek

Also, subject only to the right of Gerhard Thies as b

inafter defined, all of the waters of Jackson Creek dm

the low-water season commencing June 1st, each year,

solutely without regard to dates of appropriation.

45 Prickly Pear Creek April 1, 1865
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Name Amount in Stream from Which Taken Date of

Miner 's Inches Appropriation

FS1>]

Christian Nelson 55 Prickly Pear Creek April 1, 1865

;!hristiaii Olsen, successor to Ole

Noer, 25 Beaver Creek May 1, 1880

William Ogilvie, 22 Warm Springs Creek April 1, 18S6

V. G. Preuitt 100.5 Prickly Pear Creek April 20, 1866

tt « « 50 Prickly Pear Creek May 10, 1866
(( « « 100 Prickly Pear Creek April 1, 1867

lugh Rogan and Patrick Rogan,

jointly 76 Prickly Pear Creek April 1, 1866

.atherine Sherman, Administra-

trix of the estate of William

R. Sherman, deceased, 25 Prickly Pear Creek January 13, 1896

It (f < 10 Shingle Creek April 13, 1892

Vsleck Slenes

Jobert Strobel

Dima S. A. Turner, Administra-

trix of the Estate of Davis C.

Turner, deceased,

Also, without regard to dates of appropriation, all of

the waters of Shingle Creek during the low-water season,

commencing June 1st eacK year; she is also awarded ab-

solutely for her use at all times all of the waters of a

certain spring, situated about 500 ft. southwest from the

northwest corner of Sherman's ranch.

22 Prickly Pear Creek April 1, 1872

Clancy Creek May 1, 1891

August 1, 1866

jrerhard Thies

^illiam Warren
!Jhristina Winslow
vhristina Wickersham
liiawrence Wonderer

127]

15

125 Jackson, Lost and Crystal

Creeks, jointly,

And claimant is entitled to convey the water away from

the water-shed of the streams named to the place where the

same has been heretofore used, and may use the same both

for mining and irrigation purposes; and after June 1st of

each year claimant may during the remainder of the irrigat-

ing season take the amount of water, absolutely regardless

of dates of appropriation. The Jackson Creek here referred

to is the one from which claimant now diverts water, and

is not the Jackson Creek referred to in connection with the

Mitchell and Thies rights.

16 Jackson Creek April 1, 18'84

After June Ist of each year, during the remainder of the

irrigating season claimant is entitled to take the amount

named, absolutely, regardless of dates of appropriation.

98 Prickly Pear Creek April 1, 1866

21 Dutchman Creek April 1, 1870

18 Spring Creek April 1, 1865

20 Prickly Pear Creek April 1, 1&65

Also, absolutely regardless of dates of appropriation, all

of the waters of Strawberry Creek during the low-water

season, commencing June 1st of each year.



136 Robert S, Hale vs.

Name

Martin Woldson and T. W
Synott, jointly

Amount in Stream from Which Taken
Miner's Inches

Date of
Appropiiation

134 Prickly Pear Creek April 8, 1866

Charles B. Zastrow 20 Lump Gulch Creek April 1, 1882

FOE MINING, MILLING, POWER, AND CONCENTRATING PURPOSES ONLY.

Harry C. Burgess, as successor

1,174 Prickly Pear Creek May 1, 1889

For power purposes only.

to Reynolds Prosser

Helena and Livingston Smelting

and Reduction Company, a

corporation.

Also

100

50

250

100

150

250

Benjamin Z. Young and Joseph

W. Young, jointly

T. H. Carter and B. R. Young,

jointly

James Clegg, Perry H. Park and

Frank K. Turner, jointly

[128]

3,000 Prickly Pear Creek

For power purposes only.

25 Galconda Creek,

East Fork Creek,

West Fork Creek,

Beaver Creek,

Weimer Creek,

Anderson Gulch Creek,

Prickly Pear Creek,

All of date of

And for power purposes only.

Also all of the waters of Spring

Creek for power and concen-

trating purposes only,

150 McClellan

For mining purposes only.

1,000 Prickly Pear Creek

April 29, 1875

March 10, 1896

April 1, 1868

June 15, 1868

June 1, 1863

For mining and milling purposes only.

200 Prickly Pear Creek April 1, 1865

For mining purposes only.
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IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED AND DE-
CREED, that the water awarded for mining, mill-

ing, concentrating and power purposes only, or for

any of said purposes, shall when diverted by said

parties be returned to the stream from which it was

diverted without any appreciable dim^m*tion of

quantity or deterioration in quality, to the end that

agricultural rights in and to the waters of said stream

shall not be substantially affected by reason of such

uses, and the award for such purposes is made upon

condition that the waters be so returned to the stream

substantially undiminished in quantity and unim-

paired in quality; provided, however, that the right

awarded to Benjamin Z. Young and Joseph W.
Young is excepted from this requirment for the rea-

son that said claimants necessarily convey the waters

appropriated by them out of the water-shed of the

stream from which the same is diverted.

IT IS FURTHER DECREED, that by the term

*^inch" of water, as the same is used in this decree,

a miner's inch as defined by the statutes of Montana

is intended; that is to say, one hundred inches of

water, as the term is herein used, are equivalent to a

flow at the rate of two and one-half cubic feet of

water per second.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED
AND DECREED, that each owner of a ditch and

water right, as herein emmaerated, shall construct

and maintain a good and sufficient headgate and

measuring-box at respective points of diversion of

said ditch or ditches from said streams so that the

water herein awarded shall and may be correctly
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measured to each of said parties at the head of their

respective ditch or ditches, where the same taps the

stream from which the appropriation is made, and

said water shall be measured to the parties at the

head of the respective ditch or ditches of each party.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED
AND DECREED, that each and all of the parties

who have been awarded amounts of water shall have,

and they are hereby given, the right to use the quan-

tities of water so awarded to each party according

to their respective priorities as herein fixed by this

decree.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED
AND DECREED, that each of [129] the parties

herein awarded water rights, and his heirs, assigns,

successors, personal representatives, tenants, sub-ten-

ants, agents, attorneys, servants, and employees, and

each and all of them, and any and all persons acting

by, through or under them, or either of them, be and

he is hereby perpetually enjoined and restrained

from ever, at any time, or in anywise or manner,

interfering with, molesting or intermeddling mth
any of the water rights of any and all other persons

herein as the same are fixed, ascertained, adjudged

and decreed by this decree.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, AIX

JUDGED AND DECREED, that the owner or

owners of the several ditches and water rights

enumerated shall turn the water back into the con-

tributing stream when such water is not actually

being needed and used for some beneficial purpose,

and there is hereby expressly reserved to this court
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jurisdiction over each and all of the parties hereto,

and their heirs, executors, administrators, suc-

cessors and assigns, and of the several claims and

water rights herein adjudicated for the purpose of

enforcing this decree, and of appointing a water

master or commissioner for carrying out the said de-

cree, and also compelling a rotation of the use where

such method of applying the water is necessary or

desirable, and in case of the failure, refusal or neglect

of any of the parties hereto, or their successors or

assigns, to conform to and abide by the adjudication

herein made to adjudge said party guilty of a con-

tempt of this Court, and upon a proper showing

thereof to the Court that such parties shall be subject

to such pains and penalties as the Court may impose.

And it further appearing to the Court that upon

the filing of the bill of complaint in this case a sub-

poena was duly issued and served on the defendants

hereinafter named, and that no appearance has been

entered on the part of said defendants, or demurrer,

or plea, or answer or cross-complaint filed, and that

the names of said defendants so failing to appear,

demur, plead or answer are as follows, to wit : [130]

William Bevins, D. W. Beach, James Boone,

Frank Bruce, Lizzie Bailey, Benjamin Borgstead,

Chicago Reduction Works, I. B. Cutler, Frank

Clark, James A. Carrier, S. I. Deal, Chas. A. Don-

nelly, E. C. Drosch, J. Ellis, H. W. Fry, F. M.

French, H. L. Goudy, Helena Land and Improve-

ment Company, Edward Heater, George Herbert,

Otto Hofstead, Fred Hart, John Haab, J. W. Holt,

E. J. Harris, C. W. Jensen, Joseph Kastner, Jacob
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Kahler, Clias. Koegle, Peter Leary, Mary Leary,

Robert Lynnes, H. E. Minter, John T. Murphy, Mal-

colm D. McRae, M. J. McDaniel, F. Mason, B. N. J.

Miljouer, J. B. Maxfield, H. 0. Nash, Anna E. Nash,

John O'Keefe, Chas. O'Connell, John Pohl, Nellie R.

Ricketts, Antone Semenec, Trued Swanson, A. L.

Thorn, George Webster, and Benjamin Wahle.

And it further appearing to the Court that the

following named parties were duly served with sub-

poenas and entered their appearance in this cause,

but filed no cross-bill and set up no rights and offered

no testimony in support of any rights in and to the

waters involved herein, to wit: Big Indian Mining

Company, John Merrigan, Margaret P. Roe, Gus

Ruegg, Chris Robertson, and James Sweet.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, AD-
JUDGED AND DECREED, that as to the said de-

fendants who entered no appearance and failed to

demur, plead, answer or file a cross-bill, and who

failed, neglected and refused to introduce any testi-

mony, or make proof of any rights in and to the

waters of said streams, that the said bill of com-

plaint be taken pro confesso as against each and all

of said defendants, and it is hereby ORDERED, AD-
JUDGED AND DECREED, that each and all of

said defendants are entitled to none of the waters of

Prickly Pear CTeek, or any o£ its tributaries, and

that each and all of said named defendants be and

they are hereby perpetually enjoined and restrained

from in any manner and in anywise interfering with,

molesting or intermeddling with any of the water

rights of any and all of the other parties herein.

[131]
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED
AND DECREED, that each of the parties hereto

shall pay his own costs.

Dated, signed and passed this fifth day of October,

A. D. 1911.

PRiANK S. DIETRICH,
District Judge, Acting in the District of Montana,

Under a Special Assignment. [132]

[Endorsed] : No. G68. In the Circuit Court of

the United States, Ninth Circuit, District of Mon-

tana. Ames Realty Company, Plaintiff, vs. Big

Indian Mining Company et al.. Defendants. Decree.

Piled and Entered Oct. 7, 1911. Geo. W. Sproule,

Clerk. [133]

And thereafter, on October 16, 1911, an Order Cor-

recting Clerical Errors in Decree was filed and

entered herein, being in the words and figures

following, to wit: [134]

In the Circuit Court of the United States, Ninth

Circuit, District of Montana.

AMES REALTY COMPANY,
Plaintiff,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY et al.,

Defendants.

Order Correcting Clerical Errors in Decree.

Attention having been called to certain clerical

errors and omissions in the decree filed herein

October 7th, 1911, it is ordered that such errors and
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omissions be corrected and supplied as follows, to

wit:

The amount awarded to Cliristian Nelson should

be 55 instead of 33 inches, as appears in Memo-
randum of Decision filed herein August 7th, 1911

;

And as appears in the same memorandum, Charles

E. Brown, as the successor of J. J. Hall, should have

60 instead of 30 inches from Spring Creek;

And as appears from the Original Memorandum
filed herein, the decree should award to A. H. Moul-

ton 45 inches from Prickly Pear Creek of date, April

1st, 1865.

These corrections are accordingly made in the

decree heretofore signed, and the Clerk of the court

is directed to make the necessary additions and

alterations in the record if the Decree has already

been entered.

Dated this fourteenth day of, October, 1911.

PRANK S. DIETRICH,
District Judge, Acting in the District of Montana

Under Special Assignment. [135]

[Endorsed] : No. 668. In the Circuit Court of

the United States, Ninth Circuit, District of Mon-

tana. Ames Realty Company, Plaintiff, vs. Big

Indian Mining Company et al.. Defendants. Order

Correcting Clerical Errors in Decree. Piled Oct. 16,

1911. Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [136]
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And thereafter, on April 10, 1912, an Assignment of

Errors of defendant R. S. Hale was filed herein,

being in the words and figures following, to wit

:

[137]

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Montama.

AMES REAI/TT COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, Helena & Livingston Smelting and Re-

duction Company, a Corporation, Helena

Land and Improvement Company, a Corpora-

tion, Chicago Reduction Works, a Corpora-

tion, H. M. Hill, Ole Noer, Perry Parks,

James Clegg, Mary B. Logan, J. A. Fischer,

Christina Winslow, George Cockell, John J.

Hall, Asleck Slenes, Marion D. Steves, James

J. Sweet, A. H. Moulton, Christian Nelson,

Antone Semenec, William R. Sherman, Law-

rence Wonderer, Davis C. Turner, Benjamin

Z. Young, Joseph W. Young, Joseph Kastner,

George E. Webster, John Pohl, John O'Keefe,

Reynolds Prosser, William Bevins, M. A.

Haynes, J. Ellis, Fred Hart, Edward Heater,

Robert Stroble, John Haab, Margaret P. Roe,

John T. Murphy, Malcolm D. McRae, George

Herbert, E. L. Marks, Charles B. Zastrow,

Harry Johnson, Lizzie Bailey, Michael Foley,

R. S. Hale, Trued Swanson, Otto Hofstead,
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Lind Warneck, Kate Cassidy, C. W. Jenson,

D. W. Beach, Benjamin Borgstede, M-. J. Mc-

Daniel, H. L. Goudy, James Boone, John Mer-

rigan, William Ogilvie, Jacob Kahler, I. W.
Marks, Chris Robertson, Chris Wickersham,

H. O. Nash, Anna E. Nash, Charles Koegle,

Herman Preyler, I. B. Cutler, William Al-

bright, T. H. Carter, Gus Ruegg, James H.

Mulhollen, Gerhard Theis, Charles O'Connell,

Martin Broen, Nellie R. Ricketts, Robert

Lynnes, Peter Leary, Mary Leary, Frank

Bruce, Prank Clarke, James A. Carrier, S. I.

Deal, P. M. Prench, P. Mason, E. C. Drosch,

H. W. Pry, A. L. Thorn, J. W. Holt, E. J.

Harris, Charles A. Donnelly, H. E. Minter,

B. N. J. Miljouer, Benjamin Wahle, and J. B.

Maxfield,

Defendants,

and

OONRAD-STANPORD COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, D. A. G. Plowerree, William Warren,

John L. Bunnell, Hugh Rogan, Patrick

Rogan, W. L. Milligan, Peter Hilger, H. L.

Cram, Martin Woldson, T. W. Synnott, S. M.

Meadows, A. P. Hanson, John Bower, C. B.

Kountz, Sophia Symes, Catherine Sjanes,

John P. Symes, George G. Symes and W. G.

Preuitt,

Intervenors. [138]
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Assignment of Errors.

And now, on this the tenth day of April, A. D.

1912, came the defendant, Robert S. Hale, by his

solicitor, Massena Bullard, and says that the decree

entered in the above cause on the sixteenth day of

October, 1911, is erroneous and unjust to the defend-

ant, Robert iS. Hale.

First. Because the Circuit Court of the United

States for the Ninth Circuit, District of Montana,

erred in not finding, adjudging and decreeing this

defendant to be entitled to all the waters of Lump
Gulch Creek and its tributaries, above the point of

the diversion of the waters of said creek by the Park

Ditch of this defendant, described in this defendant's

cross-bill of complaint, as against all other parties,

—

complainant, defendants and intervenors,—to this

action.

Second. Because the Circuit Court of the United

States for the Ninth Circuit, District of Montana,

erred in not embracing in its decree herein an in-

junction enjoining and restraining all other parties,

—complainant, defendants and intervenors,—to this

action, from in any way or manner, or to any extent,

interfering with the use by this defendant, Robert

S. Hale, of all the waters of Lump Gulch Creek and

its tributaries, above the point of diversion of said

waters by the Park Ditch of this defendant, described

in this defendant's cross-bill of complaint.

Wherefore the above-named defendant, Robert S.

Hale, prays that the said decree be reversed, and

that a decree be entered herein finding, adjudging
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and decreeing this defendant to be entitled to all the

waters of Lirnip Gulch Creek and its tributaries,

above the point of the diversion of the waters of said

creek by the Park Ditch of this defendant, described

in this defendant's cross-bill of complaint, as against

all other parties,—complainant, defendants and in-

tervenors,—to this action, and enjoining and re-

straining all other parties,—complainant, defend-

ants and intervenors,—to this action, from in any

way or manner, or to any extent, interfering with

the use by this defendant, Robert S. Hale, of all the

waters [139] of Lump Gulch Creek and its tribu-

taries, above the point of diversion of said waters

by the Park Ditch of this defendant, described in

this defendant's cross-bill of complaint.

MASSiENA BULOLAED,

Solicitor for Defendant, Robert S. Hale.

[Indorsed] : Title of Court and Cause. Assign-

ment of Errors. Filed April 10, 1912. Geo. W.

Sproule, Clerk. [140]
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And thereafter, on April 10, 1912, a Petition for

Appeal and Order allowing same were filed and

entered herein, being in the words and figures

following, to wit: [141]

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Montana,

No. 668—IN EQUITY.

AMES REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

YS.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, Helena & Livingston Smelting and Re-

duction Company, a Corporation, Helena

Land and Improvement Company, a Corpora-

tion, Chicago Reduction Works, a Corpora-

tion, H. M. Hill, Ole Noer, Perry Parks,

James Clegg, Mary B. Logan, J. A. Fischer,

'Christina Winslow, George Cockell, John J.

Hall, Asleck Slenes, Marion D. Steves, James

J. Sweet, A. H. Moulton, Christian Nelson,

Antone Semenec, William R. Sherman, Law-

rence Wonderer, Davis C. Turner, Benjamin

Z. Young, Joseph W. Young, Joseph Kastner,

George E. Webster, John Pohl, John O'Keefe,

Reynolds Prosser, William Bevins, M. A.

Haynes, J. Ellis, Fred Hart, Edward Heater,

Robert Stroble, John Haab, Margaret P. Roe,

John T. Murphy, Malcolm D. McRae, George

Herbert, E. L. Marks, Charles B. Zastrow,

Harry Johnson, Lizzie Bailey, Michael Foley,
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R. S. Hale, Trued Swanson, Otto Hofstead,

Lind Warneck, Kate Cassidy, C. W. Jenson,

D. W. Beach, Benjamin Borgstede, M. J. Mc-

Daniel, H. L. Goudy, James Boone, John

Merrigan, William Ogilvie, Jacob Kahler, I.

W. Marks, Chris Rohertson, Chris Wicker-

sham, H. 0. Nash, Anna E. Nash, Charles

Koegle, Herman Freyler, I. B. Cutler, Will-

iam Albright, T. H. Carter, Gus Ruegg, James

H. Mulhollen, Gerhard Thies, Charles O'Con-

nell, Martin Broen, Nellie R. Ricketts, Robert

Lynnes, Peter Leary, Mary Leary, Prank

Bruce, Prank Clarke, James A. Carrier, S.

I. Deal, P. M. Prench, P. Mason, E. C. Drosch,

H. W. Pry, A. L. Thorn, J. W. Holt, E. J.

Harris, Charles A. Donnelly, H. E. Minter,

B. N. J. Miljouer, Benjamin Wahle and J. B.

Maxfield,

Defendants,

and

CONRAD-STANPORD COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, D. A. G. Plowerree, William Warren,

John L. Bimnell, Hugh Rogan, Patrick Ro-

gan, W. L. Milligan, Peter Hilger, H. L.

Cram, Martin Woldson, T. W. Synnott, S. M.

Meadows, A. P. Hanson, John Bower, C. B.

Kountz, Sophia Symes, Catherine Symes,

John P. Symes, George G. Symes and W. G.

Preuitt,

Intervenors. [142]
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Petition for Appeal.

Filed April 10, A. D. 1912, in the District Court of

the United States for the District of Montana.

To the Hon. &EORGE M. BOURQUIN, District

Judge of the District Court of the United States

for the District of Montana

:

The above-named defendant, Robert S. Hale, feel-

ing himself aggrieved by the decree made and en-

tered in this cause on the sixteenth day of October,

A. D. 1911, does hereby appeal from said decree to

the Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit,

for the reasons specified in the assignment of errors,

which is filed herewith, and he prays that his appeal

be allowed and that citation issue as provided by law,

and that a transcript of the record, proceedings and

papers upon which said decree was based, duly au-

thenticated, may be sent to the United States Cir-

cuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, sitting

at San Francisco, California.

And your petitioner further prays that the proper

order touching the security to be required of him to

perfect his appeal be made.

MASSENA BULLARD,
Solicitor for Defendant and Appellant, Robert S.

Hale.

Order Allowing Appeal, etc.

On this tenth day of April, 1912, came the above-

named defendant, Robert S. Hale, by his solicitor,

Massena Bullard, Esq., and moved the. Court to be

allowed an appeal from the decree of this court
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herein rendered and entered on the day of

October, 1911, to the United States Circuit Court of

Appeals for the Ninth Circuit.

On the filing of the assignment of errors by the

said defendant, [143] and appellant, the Court

does hereby allow the said appeal, and does hereby

fix the amount of the bond on the said appeal in the

sum of Three Hundred Dollars, and the Court fur-

ther orders that a certified transcript of the record,

proceedings and papers upon which said decree ap-

pealed from was based or rendered, duly authenti-

cated, be forthwith transmitted to the United States

Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit.

Done in open court this tenth day of April, 1912.

By the Court,

GEO. M. BOURQUIN,
District Judge.

[Indorsed] : Title of Court and Cause. Petition

for Appeal. Filed April 10, 1912. Geo. W. Sproule,

Clerk. [144]
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And thereafter, on April 10, 1912, a Bond on Appeal
was approved and filed herein, being as follows,

to wit: [145]

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Montana,

AMES REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corporation

;

Helena & Livingston Smelting and Reduction

Company, a Corporation Helena Land and Im-

provement Company, a Corporation ; Chicago

Reduction Works, a Corporation ; H. M. Hill,

Ole Noer, Perry Parks, James Clegg, Mary B.

Logan, J. A. Fischer, Christina Winslow,

,George Cockell, John J. Hall, Asleck Slenes,

Marion D. Steves, James J. Sweet, A. H.

Moulton, Christian Nelson, Antone Semenec,

William R. Sherman, Lawrence Wonderer,

Davis C. Turner, Benjamin Z. Young, Joseph

W. Young, Joseph Kastner, George E. Web-

ster, John Pohl, John O'Keefe, Reynolds

Prosser, William Bevins, M. A. Haynes, J.

Ellis, Fred Hart, Edward Heater, Robert

Stroble, John Haab, Margaret P. Roe, John

T. Murphy, Malcolm D. McRae, George Her-

bert, E. L. Marks, Charles B. Zastrow, Harry

Johnson, Lizzie Bailey, Michael Foley, R. S.

Hale, Trued Swanson, Otto Hofstead, Lind

Warneck, Kate Cassidy, C. W. Jenson, D. W.
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Beach, Benjamin Borgstede, M. J. McDaniel,

H. L. Goudy, James Boone, John Merrigan,

William Ogilvie, Jacob Kahler, I. W. Marks,

Chris Robertson, Chris Wickersham, H. 0.

Nash, Anna E. Nash, Charles Koegle, Herman
Preyler, I. B. Cutler, William Albright, T. H.

Carter, Gus Ruegg, James H. 'Mnlhollen, Ger-

hard Thies, Charles O'Connell, Martin Broen,

Nellie R. Ricketts, Robert Lynnes, Peter

Leary, Mary Leary, Frank Bruce, Frank

Clarke, James A. Carrier, S. I. Deal, F. M.

French, F. Mason, E. C. Drosch, H. W. Fry, A.

L. Thorn, J. W. Holt, E. J. Harris, Charles A.

Donnelly, H. E. Minter, B. N. J. Miljouer,

Benjamin Wiahle and J. B. Maxfield,

Def,endants,

and

CONRAD-STANFORD COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, D. A. G. Flowerree, William Warren,

John L. Bunnell, Hugh Rogan, Patrick

Rogan, W. L. Milligan, Peter Hilger, H. L.

Cram, Martin Woldson, T. W. Synnott, S. M.

Meadows, A. P. Hanson, John Bower, C. B.

Kountz, Sophia Symes, Catherine Symes,

John F. Symes, George G. Symes and W. G.

Preuitt,

Intervenors. [ 146]

Bond on Appeal.

Know All Men by These Presents: That we,

Robeii; S. Hale, as principal, and United States

Fidelity & Guaranty Company as surety, acknowl-

edge ourselves to be jointly indebted to Ames Realty
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Company, a corporation; Big Indian Mining Com-

pany, a corporation ; Helena & Livingston Smelting

and Reduction Company, a corporation; Helena

Land and Improvement Company, a corporation;

Chicago Reduction Works, a corporation; H. M.

Hill, Ole Noer, Perry Parks, James Clegg, Mary B.

Logan, J. A. Fischer, Christina Winslow, George

Cockell, John J. Hall, Asleck Slenes, Marion D.

Steves, James J. Sweet, A. H. Moulton, Christian

Nelson, Antone Semenec, William R. Sherman, Law-

rence Wonderer, Davis C. Turner, Benjamin Z.

Young, Joseph W. Young, Joseph Kastner, George

B. Webster, John Pohl, John O'Keefe, Reynolds

Prosser, William Bevins, M. A. Haynes, J. Ellis,

Pred Hart, Edward Heater, Robert Stroble, John

Haab, Margaret P. Roe, John T. Murphy, Malcolm

D. McRae, George Herbert, E. L. Marks, Charles B.

Zastrow, Harry Johnson, Lizzie Bailey, Michael

Foley, Trued Swanson, Otto Hofstead, Lind War-

neck, Kate Cassidy, C. W. Jenson, D. W. Beach,

Benjamin Borgstede, M. J. McDaniel, H. L. Goudy,

James Boone, John Merrigan, William Ogilvie,

Jacob Kahler, I. W. Marks, Chris R-oibertson, Chris

Wickersham, H. O. Nash, Anna E. Nash, Charles

Koegle, Herman Freyler, I. B. Cutler, William.

Albright, T. H. Carter, Gus Ruegg, James H.

M'ulhollen, Gerhard Thies, Charles O'ConneU,

Martin Broen, Nellie R. Ricketts, Robert Lynnes,

Peter Leary, Mary Leary, Frank Bruce, Frank

Clarke, James A. Carrier, iS. I. Deal, F. M.

French, F. Mason, E. C. Drosch, H. W. Fry,

A. L. Thorn, J. W. Holt, E. J. Harris, Charles A.
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Donnelly, H. E. Minter, B. N. J. Miljouer, Benjamin

Wahle, J. B. Maxfield, Conrad-Stanford Company,

a corporation, D. A. G. Flowerree, William Warren,

John L. Bunnell, Hugh Rogan, Patrick Rogan, W.
L. Milligan, Peter Hilger, H. L. Cram, Martin Wold-

son, T. W. Synnott, S. M. Meadows, A. P. Hanson,

John Bower, C. B. Koimtz, Sophia Symes, Catherine

Symes, John F. Symes, George G. Symes and W. G.

Preuitt, appellees in the above cause, in the sum of

Three Hundred Dollars, [147] conditioned that,

whereas, on the sixteenth day of October, A. D. 1911,

in the Circuit Court of the United States for the

Ninth Circuit, District of Montana, in a suit depend-

ing in that court, wherein said Ames Realty Company
was complainant, and the said Robert S. Hale and

the said named appellees other than said Ames
Realty Company were defendants or intervenors,

numbered on the equity docket as 668, a decree was

rendered, and the said Robert S. Hale having ob-

tained an appeal to the United States Circuit Court

of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, and filed a copy

thereof in the office of the Clerk of the Court to re-

verse the said decree, and a citation directed to the

said appellees citing and admonishing them to be and

appear at a session of the United States Circuit Court

of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, to be holden in the

city of San Francisco, in the State of California, on

the eleventh day of May, A. D. 1912, next

:

Now, if the said Robert S. Hale shall prosecute his

appeal to effect and answer all costs if he fail to make

his plea good, then the above obligation to be void;
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else to remain in full force and virtue.

Dated April 10th, A. D. 1912.

ROBERT S. HALE.
UNITED STATES FIDELITY & GUAR-

ANTY COMPANY. [Seal]

By CLINTON 0. PRICE,
Attorney in Pact.

Approved April 10, A. D. 1912.

GEO. M. BOURQUIN,
District Judge.

[Indorsed] : Title of Court and Cause. Bond

on Appeal. Piled April 10, 1912. Geo. W. Sproule,

Clerk. [148]

And thereafter, on April 10, 1912, a Praecipe for

Transcript was filed herein, being in the words

and figures following, to wit: [149]

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Montana.

IN EQUITY—No. 668.

AMES REALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

iComplainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, et al..

Defendants.
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Praecipe for Transcript.

To the Clerk of said court

:

Please prepare transcript on appeal in above-

entitled action as follows

:

Bill of complaint.

Subpoena.

Answer of defendant Hale.

Cross-bill of, defendant Hale.

Transcript of testimony as hereinafter specified,

the same being all the testimony necessary on the

hearing of the appeal, to wit:

Stipulation, dated January 22, 1907.

Statement as to title of lands of defendant, Robert

S. Hale, filed August 28, 1907.

Testimony of Robert S. Hale, page 964 to 972.

Testimony of John H. Shober, page 973 to 975.

Testimony of Robert S. Hale, page 976.

Deposition of Patrick Woods.

Deposition of D. A. G. Flowerree.

Deposition of William L. Steele.

Testimony of B. W. Payne beginning with the

question, *^Do you [150] remember a man by the

name of A. M. Woolfolkf on page 1662, and ending

with the answer, ^'It may have been as late as 1870,"

line 3, page 1663.

Testimony of W. L. Millegan beginning with the

question, **Did you know A. M. Woolfolk?" on page

1667, to and including the answer, **I don't think

there was any signers when he came to my house. I

lived right on the road," on page 1669.

Testimony of William Warren beginning with the

question, ^^Did you know A. M. Woolfolk?" on page
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1671, to and including the answer, **It seems like it.

I have been in the valley a long time," on page 1672.

Testimony of Christmas G. Evans, page 1673 to

1674, and down to and including line 20 on page 1675,

and that portion of page 1677 from and including the

question, '*Did you own a ranch in the Prickly Pear

Valley in connection with your partner, Mr. San-

ford," etc., to the close of the testimony of said vdt-

ness on said page.

Testimony of H. L. Cram beginning with the ques-

tion, **You have been sworn as a witness in this case

before?" on page 1678, to and including the answer

**Hardy Jones, J. H. were his initials," on same page.

Testimony of Hugh J. Eogan beginning with the

question, *^You are the same Hugh J. Rogan that has

testified heretofore in this case, are you?" on page

1680, to and including the answer, **Well, the short-

age started to come along about, say, 1895 or 1896,

and from that on down," being the last answer on

that page (1680).

Testimony of S. M. Meadows beginning with the

question, *^What is your full name, residence and

occupation?" on page 1736, to and including the

answer, ^^ Twenty-six or seven years," on same page,

and beginning with first question on page 1738 to the

conclusion of the testimony of said witness on said

page.

Opinions of the Court.

Decree as finally entered October 16, 1911.

Dated April 10, 1912.

MASSENA BULLAED,
Solicitor f,or Defendant and Appellant, Eobert S.

Hale.
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[Indorsed] : Title of Court and Cause. Praecipe
for Transcript. Filed April 10, 1912. Geo. W.
Sproule, Clerk. [151]

And thereafter, on April 11, 1912, a Citation was
issued herein, which is hereunto annexed and is

in the words and figures following, to wit:

[152]

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Montana,

AMES EEALTY COMPANY, a Corporation,

Complainant,

vs.

BIG INDIAN MINING COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion; Helena & Livingston Smelting and Re-

duction Company, a Corporation; Helena

Land and Improvement Company, a Corpora-

tion; Chicago Reduction Works, a Corpora-

tion; H. M. Hill, Ole Noer, Perry Parks,

James Clegg, Mary B. Logan, J. A. Fischer,

Christina Winslow, George Cockell, John J.

Hall, Asleck Slenes, Marion D. Steves, James

J. Sweet, A. H. Moulton, Christian Nelson,

Antone Semenec, William R. Sherman, Law-

rence Wonderer, Davis C. Turner, Benjamin

Z. Young, Joseph W. Young, Joseph Kastner,

George E. Webster, John Pohl, John O'Keefe,

Reynolds Prosser, William Bevins, M. A.

Haynes, J. Ellis, Fred Hart, Edward Heater,

Robert Stroble, John Haab, Margaret P. Roe,

John T. Murphy, Malcolm D. McRae, George
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Herbert, E. L. Marks, Charles B. Zastrow,

Harry Johnson, Lizzie Bailey, Michael Foley,

R. S. Hale, Trued Swanson, Otto Hofstead,

Lind Warneck, Kate Cassidy, C. W. Jenson,

D. W. Beach, Benjamin Borgstede, M. J. Mc-

Daniel, H. L. Goudy, James Boone, John

Merrigan, William Ogilvie, Jacoh Kahler, I.

W. Marks, Chris Robertson, Chris Wicker-

sham, H. O. Nash, Anna E. Nash, Charles

Koegle, Herman Preyler, I. B. Cutler, Will-

iam Albright, T. H. Carter, Gus Ruegg, James

H. MulhoUen, Gerhard Thies, Charles 'Con-

nell, Martin Broen, Nellie R. Ricketts, Robert

Lynnes, Peter Leary, Mary Leary, Frank

Bruce, Frank Clarke, James A. Carrier, S. I.

Deal, F. M. French, F. Mason, E. C. Drosch,

H. W. Fry, A. L. Thorn, J. W. Holt, E. J.

Harris, Charles A. Donnelly, H. E. Minter, B.

N. J. Miljouer, Benjamin Wahle and J. B.

Maxfield,

Defendants,

and

CONRAD-STANFORD COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion, D. A. G. Flowerree, William Warren,

John L. Bunnell, Hugh Rogan, Patrick

Rogan, W. L. Milligan, Peter Hilger, H. L.

Cram, Martin Woldson, T. W. Synnott, S. M.

Meadows, A. P. Hanson, John Bower, C. B.

Kountz, Sophia Symes, Catherine Symes,

John F. Symes, George G. Symes and W. G.

Preuitt,

Intervenors. [153]
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Citation on Appeal.

United States of America to Ames Realty Company,

a Corporation, Big Indian Mining Company, a

Corporation, Helena & Livingston Smelting

and Reduction Company, a Corporation, Helena

Land & Improvement Company, a Corporation,

CMcago Reduction Works, a Corporation, H.

M. Hill, Ole N'oer, Perry Parks, James Clegg,

Mary B. Logan, J. A. Fischer, Christina Wins-

low, George Cockell, John J. Hall, Asleck

Slenes, Marion D. Steves, James J. Sweet, A.

H. Moulton, Christian Nelson, Antone Semenec,

William R. Sherman, Lawrence Wonderer,

Davis C. Turner, Benjamin Z. Young, Joseph

W. Young, Joseph Kastner, George E. Webster,

John Pohl, John O'Keefe, Reynolds Prosser,

William Bevins, M. A. Haynes, J. Ellis, Fred

Hart, Edward Heater, Robert Stroble, John

Haab, Margaret P. Roe, John T. Murphy, Mal-

colm D. McRae, George Herbert, E. L. Marks,

Charles B. Zastrow, Harry Johnson, Lizzie

Bailey, Michael Foley, Trued Swanson, Otto

Hofstead, Lind Warneck, Kate Cassidy, C. W.
Jenson, D. W. Beach, Benjamin Borgstede, M.

J. McDaniel, H. L. Goudy, James Boone, John

Merrigan, William Ogilvie, Jacob Kahler, I. W.
Marks, Chris Robertson, Chris Wickersham,

H. O. Nash, Anna E. Nash, Charles Koegle,

Herman Freyler, I. B. Cutler, William Albright,

T. H. Carter, Gus Ruegg, James H. Mulhollen,

Gerhard Thies, 'Charles O'Connell, Martin
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Broen, Nellie E. Ricketts, Robert Lynnes, Peter

Leary, Mary Leary, Frank Bruce, Frank Clarke,

James A. Carrier, S. I. Deal, F. M. French, F.

Mason, E. C. Drosch, H. W. Fry, A. L. Thorn,

J. W. Holt, E. J. Harris, Charles A. Donnelly,

H. E. Minter, B. N. J. Miljoner, Benjamin

Wahle, J. B'. Maxfield, 'Conrad-Stanford Com-

pany, a Corporation, D. A. G. Flowerree, Will-

iam Warren, John L. Bunnell, Hugh Rogan,

Patrick Rogan, W. L. Milligan, Peter Hilger,

H. L. Cram, Martin Woldson, T. W. Synnott,

IS. M. Meadows, A. P. Hanson, John Bower, C.

B. Kountz, Sophia Symes, Catherine Symes,

John F. Symes, George G. Symes and W. G.

Preuitt :

You are hereby cited and admonished to be and

appear at a session of the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, [154] to

be held at the city of San Francisco, State of Cali-

fornia, within thirty days from the date hereof, pur-

suant to an appeal filed in the office of the Clerk of

the District Court of the United States for the Dis-

trict of Montana, wherein Ames Realty Company, a

Corporation, is complainant, and Big Indian Min-

ing Company, a Corporation, Helena & Livingston

iSmelting and Reduction Company, a corporation^

Helena Land and Improvement Company, a cor-

poration, Chicago Reduction Works, a Corporation,

H. M. Hill, Ole Noer, Perry Parks, James Clegg,

Mary B. Logan, J. A. Fischer, Christina Winslow,

George Cockell, John J. Hall, Asleck Slenes, Marion

D. Steves, James J. Sweet, A. H. Moulton, Christian
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Nelson, Antone Semenec, William R. Sherman, Law-

rence Wonderer, Davis C. Turner, Benjamin Z.

Young, Joseph W. Young, Joseph Kastner, George

E. Webster, John Pohl, John O'Keefe, Reynolds

Prosser, William Bevins, M. A. Haynes, J. Ellis,

Fred Hart, Edward Heater, Robert Stroble, John

Haab, Margaret P. Roe, John T. Murphy, Malcolm

D. McRae, George Herbert, E. L. Marks, Charles

B. Zastrow, Harry Johnson, Lizzie Bailey, Michael

Foley, R. S. Hale, Trued Swanson, Otto Hofstead,

Lind Warneck, Kate Cassidy, C. W. Jenson, D. W.
Beach, Benjamin Borgstede, M. J. MoDaniel, H. L.

Goudy, James Boone, John Merrigan, William Ogil-

vie, Jacob Kahler, I. W. Marks, Chris Robertson,

Chris Wickersham, H. O. Nash, Anna E. Nash,

Charles Koegle, Herman Freyler, I. B. Cutler, Will-

iam Albright, T. H. Carter, Gus Ruegg, James H.

Mulhollen, Gerhard Thies, Charles O'Connell, Mar-

tin Broen, Nellie R. Ricketts, Robert Lynnes, Peter

Leary, Mary Leary, Frank Bruce, Frank Clarke,

James A. Carrier, S. I. Deal, F. M. French, F. Ma-

son, E. C. Drosch, H. W. Fry, A. L. Thorn, J. W.
Holt, E. J. Harris, Charles A. Donnelly, H. E.

Minter, B. N. J. Miljouer, Benjamin Wahle and J.

B. Maxfield are defendants, and Conrad-Stanford

Company, a Corporation, D. A. G. Flowerree, Will-

iam Warren, John L. Bunnell, Hugh Rogan, Patrick

Rogan, W. L. Milligan, Peter Hilger, H. L. Cram,

Martin Woldson, T. W. Synnott, S. M. Meadows,

A. P. Hanson, John Bower, C. B. Kountz, Sophia

Symes, [155] Catherine Symes, John F. Symes,

George G. Symes and W. G. Preuitt are intervenors,
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to show cause, if any there be, why the order and

decree appealed from should not be corrected and

speedy justice done the parties in that behalf.

Witness the Hon. GEOEOE M. BOURQUIN,
Judge of the District Court of the United States

for the District of Montana, this eleventh day of

April, A. D. 1912.

GEO. M. BOURQUIN,
District Judge.

Service of foregoing citation accepted and copy

received this eleventh day of April, 1912.

0. W. MeCONNELL,
Solicitor for Complainant.

SHOBER & RASCH, and

CARL RASCH,
Solicitors for Certain Defendants.

M. S. GUNN,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants.

IRA T.WIGHT,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants.

H. S. HEFNER,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants.

H. G. & S. H. McINTIRE,
C. A. SPAULDING,

Solicitors for Certain Defendants.

GALEN & MBTTLER,
Solicitors for Certain Defendants.

EDWARD HORSKY,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants.

0. W. McCONNELL,
Solicitor for Certain Intervenors.
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W. D. TIPTON,
Solicitor for Certain Intervenors.

A. P. HEYWOOD,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants and Intervenors.

A. I. LOEB &
JAIMEiS A. WALSH,
Solicitors for Harry C. Boyers & Nettie Burgess.

Service of citation on appeal in the case of Ames
Realty Company, a Corporation, vs. Big Indian Min-

ing Company et al., in the District Court of the

United States for the District of Montana, accepted

and copy of said citation received this fifteenth day

of April, 1912.

D. M. KELLY,
Solicitor for Certain Defendants. [156]

[Endorsed] : No. 668. Ames Realty Company, a

Corporation, Complainant, vs. Big Indian Mining

Company, a Corporation, et al., Defendants. Cita-

tion on Appeal. Filed and entered Apr. 22, 1912.

Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk. [157]

Certificate of Clerk U. S. District Court to Transcript

of Record.

United States of America,

District of Montana,—ss.

I, Geo. W. Sproule, Clerk of the United States

District Court for the District of Montana, do hereby

certify and return to the Honorable, The United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cir-

cuit, that the foregoing volume, consisting of 158

pages, numbered consecutively from 1 to 158, in-

clusive, is a true and correct transcript of those por-
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tions of the pleadings, process, orders and testimony,

and of the decree and opinions of the court, and all

other proceedings had in said cause, specified in the

praecipe for transcript filed herein, as appears from

the original files and records of said court in my pos-

session as such Clerk; and I further certify and

return that I have annexed to said transcript and

included within said paging the original citation

issued in said cause.

I further certify that the costs of the transcript

of record amount to the sum of One Hundred

Twenty-one 10/100 Dollars ($121.10/100), and that

the same have been paid by the appellant.

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand

and affixed the seal of said Court at Helena, Mon-

tana, this 2d day of May, A. D. 1912.

[Seal] GEO. W. SPROULE,
Clerk. [158]

[Endorsed] : No. 2144. United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Robert S.

Hale, Appellant, vs. Ames Realty Company, a Cor-

poration, et al., Appellees. Transcript of Record.

Upon Appeal from the United States District Court

for the District of Montana.

Received May 7, 1912.

F. D. MONCKTON,
Clerk.

Filed May 18, 1912.

F. D. MONCKTON,
Clerk of the United States Circuit Court of Appeals

for the Ninth Circuit.
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[Names and Addresses of Attorneys of Record.]

I. S. THOMPSON and H. V. MOREHOUSE,
Attorneys for Plaintiffs in Error.

J. L. KENNEDY, E. E. ROBERTS, DETCH
& CARNEY,
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[Petition in Bankruptcy.]

In the District Court of the United States in and

for the District of Nevada,

IN BANKRUPTCY.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, an AUeged Bank-

rupt.

To the Honorable the District Court of the United

States in and for the District of Nevada:

The petition of The Giant Powder Company, Con-

solidated, a corporation, organized and existing

under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Cali-

fornia, and having its principal place of business

in the City and County of San Francisco, State of

California; and Pacific Hardware and Steel Com-

pany, a corporation, organized and existing under

and by virtue of the laws of the State of New Jersey,

and having its principal place of business in the City

and County of San Francisco, State of California;

and J. A. Folger and Company, a corporation, or-

ganized and existing under and by virtue of the laws

of the State of California, and having its principal
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place of business in the City and County of »an

Francisco, State of California, respectfully shows:

That at all the times hereinafter mentioned the re-

spondent above named. Exploration Mercantile

Company, a corporation, has been and now is a cor-

poration duly organized and existing under and by

virtue of the laws of the State of Nevada, with its

principal place of business at Goldfield, County of

Esmeralda, State of Nevada.

That said respondent. Exploration Mercantile

Company, has for the greater portion of six months

next preceding the date of the filing of this petition

had its principal place of business at Goldfield,

County of Esmeralda, State of Nevada, and that at

all said times it has been and now is engaged prin-

cipally in trading and mercantile pursuits. That

said Exploration Mercantile Company, a corpora-

tion, owes debts to the amount of One Thousand

Dollars. That your petitioners are creditors of said

Exploration Mercantile Company, a corporation,

having provable claims amounting in the aggregate,

in excess of securities held by them, to the sum of

Five Hundred Dollars. That the nature and amount

of your petitioners' claims are as follows: [1*]

An open account for goods sold and delivered by

said The Giant Powder Company, Consolidated, a

corporation, to said Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany, a corporation, within two years last past, in

the sum of $360.45 ; and a promissory note given by

said Exploration Mercantile Company, a corpora-

*Page-number appearing at foot of page of original certified Record.
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tion, to said The Giant Powder Company, Consoli-

dated, a corporation, dated March 12, 1908, payable

one day after date with interest at eight per cent per

annum, in the sum of $15,888.72, which said note was

given in consideration of goods sold and delivered

prior to said 12th day of March, 1908.

An open account for goods sold and delivered by

said Pacific Hardware and Steel Company, a cor-

poration, to said Exploration Mercantile Company,

a corporation, within two years last past, in the sum
of $376.43 ; and a promissory note given by said Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company, a corporation, to said

Pacific Hardware and Steel Company, a corpora-

tion, dated March 2, 1908, payable one day after date

with interest at eight per cent per annum, in the sum
of $15,035.56, which said note was given in consid-

eration of goods sold and delivered prior to said 2d

day of March, 1908.

An open account for goods sold and delivered by

said J. A. Folger and Company, a corporation, to said

Exploration Mercantile Company, a corporation,

within two years last past, in the sum of $360.63;

and a promissory note given by said Exploration

Mercantile Company, a corporation, to said J. A.

Folger and Company, a corporation, dated March
16, 1908, payable on demand with interest at eight

per cent per annum, in the sum of $2,033.16, which
said note was given in consideration of goods sold

and delivered prior to said 16th day of March, 1^08.

And your petitioners further represent that said

Exploration Mercantile Company, a corporation, is
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insolvent, and that within four months next preced-

ing the date of this petition the said Exploration

Mercantile Company, a corporation, committed an

act of bankruptcy, in that it did heretofore, to wit,

on the sixth day of August, A. D. 1908, being insol-

vent, apply for a receiver for its property; that is

to say.

On the said sixth day of August, A. D. 1908, W.
C Stone, the president of said Exploration Mercan-

tile Company, a corporation, filed his petition in the

District Court of the First Judicial District of the

State of Nevada, [2] in and for the County of

Esmeralda, entitled *^W. C. Stone, Plaintiff, vs. Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company, Defendant," and

being number 2792 of the files of said court, wherein

he alleged that the assets of said corporation were

in danger of waste through attachment and litiga-

tion, and prayed that a receiver be appointed for its

property and that the corporation be dissolved ; and

on the same day C. E. Wylie the manager and a direc-

tor of said Exploration Mercantile Company, a cor-

poration, filed in said last above mentioned cause his

application on behalf of said Exploration Mercantile

Company, a corporation, as follows, to wit

:
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^'In the District Court of the First Judicial District

of the State of Nevada, in and for the County of

Esmeralda,

W. C. STONE,
Plaintiff,

vs.

EXPLORATION MERCANTILE COMPANY (a

Corporation),

Defendant.

Now comes C. E. Wylie, Manager and one of the

Directors of the above-named defendant, and enters

the appearance of the said defendant in the above-

entitled cause, and asks the above-entitled court to

appoint as receiver of said defendant, C. E. Wylie,

the undersigned, one of the directors of said cor-

poration. C. E. Wylie, Manager and Director of the

Exploration Mercantile Company.''

And that on said 6th day of August, A. D. 1908,

the said C. E. Wylie did in writing, file in said cause,

admit and accept service of the summons issued in

said cause, for said corporation. And your peti-

tioners further represent that said District Court

of the First Judicial District of the State of Nevada
did on said sixth day of August, 1908, make its order

appointing said C. E. Wylie receiver of the prop-

erty of said Exploration Mercantile Company, a cor-

poration, that on or about the 7th day of August,

1908, said C. E. Wylie qualified as such receiver and
thence hitherto has continued to act and has been in

possession of said property. Wherefore your peti-
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tioners pray that service of this petition, with a

subpoena, may be made upon Exploration Mercantile

Company, a corporation, as provided in the acts of

Congress relating to bankruptcy, and that it may be

adjudged bankrupt within the purview of said acts.

THE GIANT POWDER COMPANY, CON-
SOLIDATED.

By C. C. QUINN,
Secretary of said Corporation.

E. E. ROBERTS,
J. L. KENNEDY and

ROBERT RICHARDS,
Attorneys for Petitioners.

PACIFIC HARDWARE AND STEEL
OOMPANY.

By W. H. SCOTT,
Assistant Secretary of said Corporation.

J. A. FOLGER & COMPANY,
By R. R. VAIL,

S^ecretary of said Corporation. [3]

United States of America,

Northern District of California,

City and County of San Francisco,—ss.

C. C. Quinn, R. R. Vail and W. H. Scott, do hereby

make solemn oath that said C. C. Quinn is Secretary

of The Giant Powder Company, Consolidated, a cor-

poration, one of the petitioners herein ; that said W.
H. Sk3ott is assistant Secretary of Pacific Hardware

and Steel Company, a corporation, one of the peti-

tioners herein; that said R. R. Vail is Secretary of

J. A. Folger and Company, a corporation, one of
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the petitioners herein; and that the statements con-

tained in the foregoing petition subscribed by them

are true according to the best of their knowledge,

information and belief.

C. C. QUINN,
W. H. SCOTT.
R. R. VAIL.

Before me, R. B. Treat, a Notary Public in and

for the City and County of S^an Francisco, State of

California, this 5th day of September, A. D. 1908.

[Seal] R. B. TREAT,
Notary Public in and for the City and County of

San Fl*ancisco, State of California.

[Endorsed] : No. 108. In the District Court of

the United States for the District of Nevada. In

the Matter of Exploration Mercantile Company, a

Corporation, an Alleged Bankrupt. In Bankruptcy.

Creditors' Petition. Filed September 12, 1908, at

10 o'clock and 10 minutes A. M. T. J. Edwards,

Clerk. E. E. Roberts, J. L. Kennedy and Robert

Richards, Attorneys for Petitioners, Carson,

Nevada.

[Petition for Injunction.]

In the District Court of the United States in and for

the District of Nevada,

IN BANKRUPTCY.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, an Alleged Bank-
rupt.
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Respectfully represents The Giant Powder Com-

pany, Consolidated, a corporation. Pacific Hardware

and Steel Company, a corporation, and J. A. Folger

and Company, a corporation, that they are the peti-

tioners which have filed their petition in the above-

entitled matter praying that the said Exploration

Mercantile Company, a corporation, be adjudicated

a bankrupt. That said Exploration Mercantile

Company, a corporation, has a stock of goods, wares

and merchandise consisting of hardware, groceries

and other merchandise in Goldfield, [4] District

of Nevada, a stock of similar goods at the town of

Jamestown in said District, and another stock of

similar merchandise at the town of Hornsilver in

said District. That W. C. Stone, the President of

said Exploration Mercantile Company, has stated

to petitioners that said corporation has been doing

business at a considerable loss during the last four or

five months next prior to the appointment of the re-

ceiver mentioned in the petition on file herein.

That on or about the first day of August, 1908,

said corporation advertised a sale of said merchan-

dise at reduced prices, and said receiver C. E. Wylie

has informed your petitioners that said corporation

for some days prior to the appointment of said re-

ceiver, and said receiver since that time has been

selling parts of said merchandise at greatly reduced

prices. That said receiver has been procuring new

merchandise and conducting the business and selling

large quantities of goods. That in the petition filed

in the District Court of the First Judicial District
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of the 'Sitate of Nevada, mentioned in the petition

on file herein, the said W. C. Stone prayed that the

receiver take charge of the affairs of said corpora-

tion, and conduct and manage the same with a view

to its dissolution, and in the order made pursuant

to said petition the said District Court ordered that

the said corporation be, as far as the proceedings

therein are concerned, dissolved, and that C. E.

Wylie be appointed receiver with full power to take

charge of the assets, control and business of the Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company.

That said petitioners are fearful that said goods,

wares and merchandise will be dissipated and that

they will sustain irreparable injury unless an injunc-

tion or restraining order be entered herein enjoining

or restraining the said Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany, a corporation, and said C. E. Wylie, receiver,

as aforesaid, from selling or otherwise disposing of

any of the property of said alleged bankrupt.

The premises considered, they pray for an order

enjoining and restraining the said Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, a corporation, and C. E. Wylie,

receiver as aforesaid, from disposing of said prop-

erty, goods, wares and merchandise, or any part

thereof.

E. E. ROBERTS,
ROBERT RIOHARDIS,
J. L. KENNEDY,
Attys. for Petitioners. [5]

J. L. Kennedy says that he is one of the attorneys

of record for the petitioners hereinbefore named,

and that the statements contained in the foregoing
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petition are true, as he believes ; that the reason this

verification is not made by the petitioners is that each

of the petitioners is a corporation duly organized and

existing and having its principal place of business

in the City and County of San Francisco, State of

California, more than one hundred miles from the

City of Carson, and that the deponent has been duly

authorized to make this verification.

J. L. KENNEDY.

'Subscribed and sworn to before me by J. L. Ken-

nedy this 12th day of September, A. D. 1908.

[Seal] J. POUJADE,
Notary Public within and for the County of Ormsby,

State of Nevada.

[Endorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of

the United States in and for the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of Exploration Mercantile Company,

a Corporation, an Alleged Bankrupt. Petition for

Injunction. Filed September 12, 1908, at 10 o'clock

and 10 Minutes A. M. T. J. Edwards, Clerk. E.

E. Roberts, J. L. Kennedy and Robert Richards, At-

torneys for Petitioners, Carson.

[Petition to Stay Proceedings.]

In the District Court of the United States in and for

the District of Nevada,

IN BANKRUPTCY.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, an Alleged Bank-

rupt.
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Your petitioners, The Giant Powder Company,

Consolidated, The Pacific Hardware and Steel Com-

pany and J. A. Polger and Company, respectfully

show: That on the day of September, 1908,

your petitioners filed in said court their petition

praying that said Exploration Mercantile Company
be adjudged a bankrupt. That at the time of the

filing of said petition a suit was pending in the Dis-

trict Court of the First Judicial District of the State

of Nevada, in and for the County of Esmeralda, en-

titled ''W. C. Stone, Plaintiff, vs. Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, Defendant," and being number

2792 of the files of said court; and that in said suit

such proceedings were had that one C. E. Wylie, a

director of said alleged bankrupt. Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, was appointed the receiver with

full power [6] to take charge of the assets, con-

trol and business of said Exploration Mercantile

Company.

That prior to the filing of said petition said C. E.

Wylie qualified and thence hitherto continued to be

and now is the qualified and acting receiver of the

assets, control and business of said alleged bankrupt,

and said C. E. Wylie at all said time has been and

now is continuing and conducting the business of

said alleged bankrupt.

That if said suit is not stayed, great injury will

be done to your petitioners and the estate of the Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company, a corporation, to be

administered in bankruptcy herein.

Wherefore, your petitioners pray that further pro-

ceedings in said suit may be stayed pursuant to the
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bankruptcy laws of the United States in such cases

made and provided, and that an injunction may be

issued out of this Honorable Court directed to the

said W. C. Stone, C. E. Wylie and Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, restraining them, their agents, ser-

vants, attorneys and counselors, from further prose-

cuting said suit in said court, and for such other and

further relief as to the Court may seem just.

E. E. EGBERTS,
J. L. KENNEDY,
ROBERT RICHARDS,

Attys. for Petitioners.

State of Nevada,

County of Ormsby,—ss.

I, J. L. Kennedy, one of the attorneys tor the

petitioners mentioned in the foregoing petition, do

hereby make solemn oath that the statements of fact

contained therein are true to the best of my knowl-

edge, information and belief; that the reason this

verification is not made by the petitioners is that each

of the petitioners is a corporation duly organized

and existing and having its principal place of busi-

ness in the City and County of San Francisco, State

of California, more than one hundred miles from the

City of Carson, and that the deponent has been duly

authorized to make this verification.

J. L. KENNEDY.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 12th day

of September, A. D. 1908.

[Seal] J. POUJADE,
Notary Public Within and for the County of Ormsby,

State of Nevada. [7]
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[Endorsed]: No. 108. In the District Court of

the United States in and for the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of Exploration Mercantile Company,
a Corporation, an Alleged Bankrupt. In Bank-

ruptcy. Petition for Injunction to Stay Suit. Filed

September 12, 1908, at 10 o'clock and 10 Minutes

A. M. T. J. Edwards, Clerk. E. E. Roberts and

J. L. Kennedy, Robert Richards, Attorneys for Peti-

tioners, Carson, Nevada.

[Motion for Rule to Show Cause, and Affidavit of P.

F. Carney.]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, an Alleged Bank-

rupt.

Now come the undersigned creditors herein and

move the Court that a rule issue herein, directing

W. C. Stone, C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S.

Thompson and H. V. Morehouse to appear in this

court at Carson City, County of Ormsby, State of

Nevada, on the 21st day of July, 1909, at 10 o'clock A.

M., and show cause why an attachment for contempt

should not issue against them for disobedience ot the

orders of this Court issued herein, copies of which

orders and the return of service thereof by the

United States Marshal are set forth in the herein-

after mentioned affidavit. Said motion being sup-
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ported by the affidavit of P. P. Carney, and made a

part hereof.

THE GIANT POWDER COMPANY, CON-

SOLIDATED.
PACIFIC HARDWARE AND STEEL
COMPANY.
J. A. FOLOER & COMPANY.

By DETCH & CARNEY,
ROBERTS, RICHARDS
& FOWLER,
J. L. KENNEDY,

Their Attorneys.

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada,

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, an Alleged Bank-

rupt.

United States of America,

State of Nevada,

County of Ormsby,—ss.

P. F. Carney, being duly sv^om on oath, [8] de-

poses and says : That he is a regular practicing attor-

ney residing at Goldfield, Esmeralda County, Nevada,

and that he is one of the attorneys of record for the

petitioning creditors in the above-entitled cause.

That on the 12th day of September, 1908, the said

petitioning creditors filed their petitions in the above-

entitled court praying that the Exploration Mercan-

tile Company, a corporation, be adjudged bankrupt

within the purview of the acts of Congress relating

to bankruptcy; that said Exploration Mercantile
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Company and C. E. Wylie, its receiver, be enjoined

and restrained from disposing of its property, goods,

wares and merchandise, or any part thereof ; and that

further proceedings in the District Court of the First

Judicial District of the State of Nevada, in and for the

County of Esmeralda, in the cause entitled ^^W. C.

Stone, Plaintiff, vs. Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany, Defendant," be stayed pursuant to the bank-

ruptcy laws of the United States in such cases made

and provided, and that an injunction be issued out of

this Honorable Court directed to the said W, C.

Stone, C. E. Wylie, and Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany, restraining them, their agents, servants, at-

torneys and counselors, from further prosecuting

said suit in said State Court.

That thereupon and on said li2th day of September,

1908, this Honorable Court made its two certain

orders, copies of which are as follows, to wit

:

^^In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Nevada.

IN BANKRUPTCY.
In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE

COMPANY, a Corporation, an Alleged Bank-

rupt.

United States of America,

District of Nevada,—ss.

The President of the United States of America, to

W. C. Stone, C. E. Wylie, and Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, a Corporation, Greeting:

Where as a petition has been filed on the bank-

ruptcy side of the District Court of the United States
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for the District of Nevada, praying for an injunction

to restrain the prosecution of a certain suit pending

in the District Court of the First Judicial District of

the iState of Nevada, in and for the County of Esmer-

alda, in which said W. C. Stone, is plaintiff, and Ex-

ploration 'Mercantile Company is defendant, and has

obtained an allowance for an injunction, as prayed for

in said petition from the District Court of the United

States, for the District of Nevada

:

Now, therefore, we, having regard to the matters

in said petition contained, do hereby command and

strictly enjoin you, the said W. C. Stone, C. E. Wylie,

and Exploration Mercantile Company, a corporation,

or either of you, and each of your agents, servants,

attorneys or counsellors, from further prosecuting

said suit in said Court, and from taking any further

step or proceeding in said action or suit now pending,

as aforesaid, which commands and injunction you are

respectively required to observe until our [9] said

District Court shall make further order in the prem-

ises. Hereof fail not, under the penalty of the law

thence ensuing.

Witness, the Honorable E. S. PARRINaTON,
District Judge of the United States for the District

of Nevada, this 12th day of September, A. D. 1908,

and in the hundred and thirty-third of the Indepen-

dence of the United States of America.

[Seal] T. J. EDWAEDS,
Clerk of said Court.
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In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada.

IN BANKRUPTCY.
In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE

COMPANY, a Corporation, an Alleged Bank-

rupt.

Respectfully represents The Giant Powder Com-

pany, Consolidated, a corporation. Pacific Hardware

and Steel Company, a corporation, and J. A. Folger

and Company, a corporation, that they are the peti-

tioners which have filed their petition in the above-

entitled matter praying that the said Exploration

Mercantile Company, a corporation, be adjudicated

a bankrupt. That said Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany, a corporation, has a stock of goods, wares, and

merchandise consisting of hardware, groceries and

other merchandise in Goldfield, District of Nevada, a

stock of similar goods at the town of Jamestown, in

said District, and another stock of similar merchan-

dise at the toT\Ti of Hornsilver, in said District.

That W. C. Stone, the president of said Explora-

tion Mercantile Company, has stated to petitioners

that said corporation has been doing business at a

considerable loss during the last four or five months

next prior to the appointment of the receiver men-

tioned in the petition on file herein.

That on or about the first day of August, 1908, said

corporation advertised a sale of said merchandise at

reduced prices and said receiver, C. E. Wylie, has

informed your petitioners that said corporation for
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some days prior to the appointment of said receiver,

and said receiver since that time, has been selling

parts of said merchandise at greatly reduced prices.

That said receiver has been procuring new mer-

chandise and conducting the business and selling

large quantities of goods.

That in the petition filed in the District Court

of the First Judicial District of the State of Nevada,

mentioned in the petition on file herein, the said W.
C. iStone prayed that receiver take charge of the

affairs of said corporation, and conduct and manage

the same with a view to its dissolution, and in the

order made pursuant to said petition the said District

Court ordered that the said corporation be, as far as

the proceedings therein are concerned, dissolved, and

that C. E. Wylie be appointed receiver with full

power to take charge of the assets, control and busi-

ness of the Exploration Mercantile Company.

That said petitioners are fearful that said goods,

wares and mechandise will be dissipated and that

they will sustain irreparable injury unless an injunc-

tion or restraining order be entered herein enjoin-

ing or restraining the said Exploration Mercantile

Company, a corporation, and said C. E. Wylie, re-

ceiver, as aforesaid, from selling or otherwise dispos-

ing of any of the property of said alleged bankrupt.

The premises considered, they pray for an order

enjoining and restraining the said Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, a corporation, and C. E. Wylie,

receiver as aforesaid, from disposing of said prop-
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erty, goods, wares and merchandise, or any part

thereof.

E. E. ROBERTS,
ROBERT RICHARDS,
J. L. KENNEDY,

Attys. for Petitioners.

J. L. Kennedy says that he is one of the attorneys

of record for the petitioners hereinbefore named, and

that the statements contained in the foregoing peti-

tion are true, as he believes ; that the reason this ver-

ification is not made by the petitioners is that each of

the petitioners is a corporation duly organized and

existing and having its principal place of business

in the City and County of San Francisco, State of

California, .[10] more than one hundred miles

from the City of Carson, and that the deponent has

been duly authorized to make this verification.

J. L. KENNEDY.

Subscribed and sworn to before me by J. L. Ken-

nedy, this day of September, A. D. 1908.

[Seal] J. POUJADE,
Notary Public Within and for the County of Ormsby,

State of Nevada."

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada.

IN BANKRUPTCY.
In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE

COMPANY, a Corporation, an Alleged Bank-

rupt.



20 H, V. Morehouse and I, S. Thompson

And now, this 12th day of September, 1908, on

motion of said attorneys, it appearing to the Court

that there is danger of irreparable injury to the

creditors of the said debtor, unless the act sought to

be enjoined is at once restrained, it is ordered that

the above motion be heard at a session of said court,

to be held at the City of Carson, on the 18th day of

September, A. D. 1908, at 10 o'clock A. M. ; and it is

further ordered that, until the decision of this court

upon the said motion, the said parties against whom
an injunction is prayed be restrained, and they are

hereby commanded, under such penalties as are in-

flicted by the laws of the United States, to abstain

from the sale of, or in any other manner whatever dis-

posing of, the property or estate or any part thereof

of the above named Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany, a corporation.

E. S. FARBINGTON,
Judge.

That thereafter said orders were placed in the

hands of the United States Marshal for the District

of Nevada for service and were duly and regularly

served by him at the times and in the manner set forth

in said Marshal's return annexed to the writ of sub-

poena on file herein, a copy of which said return is

as follows, to wit

:

*^ United States of America,

District of Nevada,—ss.

I hereby certify and return that I received the

within writ together with a certified copy of the Cred-

itor's complaint, and that I served the same on W. C. {

Stone, personally, as the President of the Explora- i
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tion Mercantile Company, at Goldfield, in said Dis-

trict, on the 14th day of Sepember, 1908. I further

certify and return that I served W. C. Stone, person-

ally, as the President of the Exploration Mercantile

Coinpany, with an Order to Show Cause, a Tempor-

ary Restraining Order, and an Injunction to Stay

Suit, at Goldfield, in said District, on the 14th day of

September, 1908. I also certify and return that I

served C. E. Wylie, personally, as the Receiver in

charge of the Exploration Mercantile Company, with

an Injunction to Stay Suit and a Temporary Re-

straining Order, at Goldfield, in said district, on the

14th day of September, 1908.

ROBERT GRIMMON,
U. S. Marshal.

By H. R. Mack,

Deputy.

MARSHAL'S EXPENSES AND FEES.

7 services $ 28.00

Mileage on two writs, 345 miles each

at 124 82.80

$110.80."

1,11]

That on said 14th day of September, 1908, service

of said orders was admitted in writing, a copy of

which writing is as follows, to wit

:

** Service of the within subpoena, petition in bank-

ruptcy, order to show cause, temporary restraining
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order, and the injunction to stay suit, this 14th day of

September, 1908.

EXPLORATION MERCANTILE CO.

By W. C. STONE.
C. E. WYLIE,

Receiver."

That said two orders have been at aU times since

their issuance and now are in full force and effect,

and have not been modified. That at all times herein

mentioned C. E. Wylie has been the vice-president

of said E'xploration Mercantile Company and the Re-

ceiver thereof appointed by said State Court; that

said C. E. Wylie has wilfully and contemptuously

violated said orders, in this, that he did as such Re-

ceiver, after the service of said orders upon him col-

lect moneys due said Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany at divers times between the 30th day of Septem-

ber, 1908, and the 27th day of April, 1909, in simas

aggregating in excess of $3,000.00.

That isaid C. E. Wylie has further wilfully and

contemptuously violated said orders in this, that he

did as such Receiver, after the service of said orders

upon him, wilfully and contemptuously pay out at

divers times between the 30th day of September, 1908,

and the 30th day of April, 1909, sums of money, the

property of said Exploration Mercantile Company,

aggregating more than $10,000.00.

That said C. E. Wylie has further wilfully and con-

temptuously violated said orders in this, that he

has appropriated, after the service of said orders

upon him, to his own use, out of the moneys of said |

Exploration Mercantile Company, sums aggregating -•*

I
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more than $1,000.00.

That said C. E. Wyliehas further wilfully and con-

temptuously violated said orders in this, that he did,

after the service of said orders upon him, wilfully

and contemptuously ask the said State Court on the

10th day of February, 1909, for an order permitting

him as such Receiver, to sell the property of said

Exploration Mercantile Company.

That Walter C. Stone has at all times herein men-

tioned been the President of said Exploration Mer-

cantile Company ; that said Walter C. Stone has wil-

fully and contemptuously violated said orders, in

this, that he has, after service of said orders upon

him, wilfully and contemptuously demanded and

.[12] received from said C. E. Wylie the following

siuns of money, the property of said Exploration

Mercantile Company, to wit:

On October 7, 1908, the sum of ... $ 500 . 00

On November 6, 1908, the sum of. . 500 . 00

On December 7, 1908, the sum of. . 1500 . 00

On January 19, 1908, the sum of. . 500 . 00

Total $ 3000.00

That Prank G. Hobbs has at all times mentioned

been the Secretary of said Exploration Mercantile

Company; that said Prank C Hobbs has wilfully

and contemptuously violated said orders in this, that

he has after having actual notice and knowledge of

said orders and the contents thereof assisted said C.

E. Wylie in the collection of the aforesaid sums of

money herein alleged to have been collected by said

C. E. Wylie, and has been employed by said C. E.
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Wylie, as Receiver, and has received from said Re-

ceiver at divers times, after having had notice and

knowledge of said orders, and between the 1st day of

October, 1908, and the 30th day of April, 1909, sums

aggregating more than $700.00.

That I. S. Thompson has at all times herein men-

tioned been an attorney at law and a member of the

law firm of Thompson, Morehouse & Thompson, and

that said law firm has been at all said times the at-

torneys for said C. E. Wylie, Receiver, and for

Walter C. Stone. That said I. 6. Thompson, after

having notice and knowledge of said orders and of

their contents, has wilfully and contemptuously vio-

later said orders in this, that he has counselled and

advised said Walter C. Stone to demand and receive

from said C. E. Wylie the sums of money hereinbe-

fore alleged to have been paid by said C. E. Wylie to

said Walter C. Stone, and counselled and advised

said C. E. Wylie to pay said sums to said Walter C.

Stone ; and that said I. S. Thompson did further wil-

fully and contemptuously demand and receive from

said C. E. Wylie on the 7th day of December, 1908,

the sum of $1,000.00, as an attorneys' fee.

That H. V. Morehouse has at all times herein men-

tioned been an attorney at law and a member of the

law firm of Thompson, Morehouse & Thompson, and

that said law firm has been at all said times the at-

torneys for said C. E. Wylie, Receiver, and for

Walter C. Stone; that after having knowledge and

notice of said orders and their contents said H. V.

Morehouse has wilfully and contemptuously violated

said orders in this, that he has counselled and [13]
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advised said C. E. Wylie to collect said sums of

money collected by him as-aforesaid ; he has asked the

said State Court on behalf of said C. E. Wylie, to

make the aforesaid order of sale of the property of

said Exploration Mercantile Company, and, in con-

junction with I. S. Thompson, another member of

said law firm, has demanded and received from said

C. E. Wylie, on the 7th day of December, 1908, the

sum of $1,000.00 as an attorneys' fee ; that said H. V.

Morehouse, after having said notice and knowledge

of said orders and their contents, advised the Honor-

able Peter J. Somers, Judge of the District Court of

the Seventh Judicial District of the State of Nevada,

in and for Esmeralda County, in a proceeding before

said court in the case of W. C. Stone vs. Exploration

Mercantile Company, to pay no attention to the ac-

tion of the Federal Court. And further affiant saith

not.

P. F. CARNEY.
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 9th day of

July, A. D. 1909.

T. J. EDWARDS,
Clerk of the United States District Court, in and for

the District of Nevada.

[Indorsed]: No. 103. In the District Court of

the United States for the District of Nevada. In the

Matter of Exploration Mercantile Co., a Corporation,

an Alleged Bankrupt. Motion and Affidavit. Filed

July 9th, 1909, at 2 :30 o'clock P. M. T. J. Edwards,

Clerk.
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[Affidavit on Dissolution of Injunction and Stay of

Proceedings.]

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Nevada.

No. 103.

In the Matter of EXPLOEATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY (a Corporation), an Alleged

Bankrupt.

Comes now the Exploration Mercantile Company,

and, appearing to the order to show cause or tempor-

ary restraining order issued herein, says that said Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company is not insolvent, but

that its assets at a fair valuation is fully $95,000.00,

while its liabilities are $74,664.36 ; that it is true that

for several months there has been a general depression

in business at Goldfield, County of Esmeralda,'State of

Nevada, but that it is now true that said Exploration

Mercantile Company has been [14] doing business

at a loss, and that what said W. C. Stone, President

of said Company meant in saying that said company

had been doing business at a considerable loss was,

that the business of said company, compared with its

business on former times, was less, and not that the

said company was losing money or selling goods,

wares and merchandise at a loss. It is true also that

on or about the 1st day of August, 1908, it advertised

a sale of goods, wares and merchandise at reduced

i

selling prices, but that in making such sales, said Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company was only meeting the

present business conditions surrounding all business
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in Goldfield, at that time, and that such advertised

sale was not made with the intent or purpose of sell-

ing goods, wares and merchandise at a loss to said

Exploration Mercantile Company, but simply to in-

duce and procure quick sale, and rapid transactions,

and make for the time smaller profits ; but by having

larger sales, to reap advantage, and such action was

simply a good and prudent act, and in no way injur-

ious to any creditor of said Exploration Mercantile

Company, but an act leading to the advantage of the

business of said Exploration Mercantile Company,

which, upon the slightest examination, any business

man acquainted with the conditions surrounding

business in Goldfield, would approve; that reduced

prices and quick sales is a matter of business judg-

ment and dependent upon a knowledge of business

conditions in Goldfield, and that in no instance have

sales been made unprofitable to said Exploration

Mercantile Company, or to the injury of its creditors;

that it is true that under a complaint filed by W. C.

Stone, a stockholder in said Exploration Mercantile

Company, under and by virtue of the provisions of

an act of the legislature of the State of Nevada, en-

titled ^^An Act providing a general corporation law,"

approved March 16th, 1903, the District Court of the

First Judicial District, of the State of Nevada, in

and for the County of Esmeralda, made an order and

appointed C. E. Wylie, Receiver of said Exploration

Mercantile Company (a corporation), and that said

C. E. Wylie has duly qualified as such receiver, and

he has been ever since the 6th day of August, 1908,

and is now the duly appointed, qualified and acting
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receiver of said State Court, and has now and ever

since the said 6th day of August, 1908, has had in his

possession and under his control, the assets of said

[15] Exploration Mercantile Company, and man-

ages the business thereof, under the direction and

orders of said State Court and not otherwise; that

it is to the best interests of said Exploration Mer-

cantile Company that its business be kept as a going

concern, and to that end the said receiver must pur-

chase new goods and keep the said business well

stocked; and also under said act of said legislature,

aforesaid, and the proceedings pending in said State

Court, it is the duty of said receiver to keep the said

business going until a period of four months, have

run, or such time as said State Court may direct, to

enable creditors to present their claims in said State

Court, so that they may be paid by said receiver ; that

said receiver represents the creditors and stock-

holders of said Exploration Mercantile Company,

and will, in due time, under the orders of said State

Court, pay the said creditors their just debts ; that the

proceeding was taken in said State Court for the

very purpose of saving the assets of said Exploration

Mercantile Company, from loss or waste and to that

end, the assets of said Company are now under the

control and jurisdiction of a court of competent jur-

isdiction, both of the subject matter and of said Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company, prior to any proceed-

ings in this Hon. Court, and said State Court having

such jurisdiction, affiant avers that this Hon. Coui-t

has no authority or jurisdiction in the premises to

issue an injunction or an order staying proceedings
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in the premises; that said Exploration Mercantile

Company is a corporation which, under the State law

aforesaid, can be put in the hands of receiver, with-

out any intent or purpose of insolvency, but for the

purpose of saving its assets, and preventing prefer-

ences to creditors, and such proceeding under said

State law aforesaid is not an assignment, general or

otherwise, within the meaning of the bankrupt act of

the United States, but a means of avoiding insolvency

or bankruptcy, so that when creditors are paid, there

will be something left for stockholders ; that the assets

of said Exploration Mercantile Company are suffi-

cient to pay all creditors, and there is no danger of

irreparable loss or any loss to any of the creditors,

and that the assets are under the control of the State

Court, where no improper conduct on the part of the

receiver or any mismanagement by him can take

place, and each and every creditor can at any and all

times invoke the aid of said iState [16] Court and

see that his rights are fully preserved and protected

and said receiver for the faithful performance of

his duty has given a good and sufficient bond in the

sum of Fifty Thousand ($50,000) Dollars, which

stands liable to the creditors that no waste or mis-

management shall take place, all of which these cred-

itors fully know ; that said bond can be increased at

any time upon the application of the creditors in said

State Court, and they and each of them can at any

time proceed in said State Court in the proceeding

there pending, and have any interest they may have

fully protected so that there is no danger of loss or

injury to said creditors; and affiant further avers
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that he is informed and believes, as a matter of law,

that this Hon. Court has no jurisdiction in the prem-

ises to enjoin said State Court or its receiver, and

that the injunction has been improperly issued here-

in, and the restraining order improperly issued ; that

said receiver is a man of business ability and experi-

ence, and has been for a long time connected with the

said Exploration Mercantile Company and perfectly

familiar with its business and the conditions sur-

rounding it, and was appointed by said State Court,

because of his superior qualifications in that behalf

;

and affiant further states that he is the bookkeeper of

said Exploration Mercantile Company, and also a

director thereof, and has been the bookkeeper of said

receiver and is familiar with the sales and transac-

tions under said receiver, and that under the adver-

tised sales of reduced prices of August 1st, 1908, as

conducted by said receiver from August 7th, 1908, to

Sept. 5th, 1908, on articles of goods, wares and mer-

chandise other than paints, oils, hardware, crockery,

etc., the net profit was (12%) twelve per cent, after

deducting cost, of the merchandise, and expense of

doing business and the paints, oils, hardware and

crockery, etc., the net profits thereon after deducting

the cost of the same and expenses of doing business,

was (14%) fourteen per cent, so that no loss was in

any manner sustained, and no danger of loss to cred-

itors ; that affiant is familiar with the assets of said

Ejcploration Mercantile Company, and the market

value thereof, in Goldfield.

FRANK G. HOBBS. [17]
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this 15th day of

September, A. D. 1908.

[Seal] I. S. THOMPSON,
Notary Public in and for the County of Esmeralda,

-State of Nevada.

[Indorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of

the United States in and for the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of the Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany ( a Corporation), an Alleged Bankrupt. Affi-

davit on Dissolution of Injunction and Stay of Pro-

ceedings. Filed September 18, 1908, at 10 o'clock

A. M. T. J. Edwards, Clerk. By H. D. Edwards,

Deputy. Thompson, Morehouse & Thompson.

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada,

No. 103.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY (a Corporation), an Alleged

Bankrupt.

Demurrer.

The demurrer of Exploration Mercantile Company

alleged bankrupt herein, to the petition of the Pacific

Hardware and Steel Company (a corporation) ; J.

A. Folger, and Company (a corporation) ; and Giant

Powder Company, Consolidated, praying that said

Exploration Mercantile Company be adjudicated a

bankrupt, now this defendant by protestation, not

confessing or acknowledging all or any of the matters

and things in said petitioner's petition to be true in
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such manner and form as the same are therein set

forth, and alleged, demurs to (a) As to so much of

said petition as reads as follows, to wit

:

^^And your petitioners further represent that said

Exploration Mercantile Company a corporation, is

insolvent, and that within four months next preced-

ing the date of this petition, the said Exploration

Mercantile Company, a corporation, committed an

act of bankruptcy, in that it did heretofore, to wit, on

the sixth day of August, A. D. 1908, being insolvent,

apply for a receiver for its property ; that is to say,

On the said sixth day of August, A. D. 1908, W. C.

Stone, the President of said Exploration Mercantile

Company, a corporation, filed his petition in the Dis-

trict Court of the First Judicial District of the State

of Nevada, in and for the County of Esmeralda, en-

titled ^W. C. Stone, Plaintiff, vs. Eixploration Mer-

cantile Company, Defendant, ' and being number 2792

of the files of said court, wherein he alleged that the

assets of said corporation were in danger of waste,

through attachment and litigation, and prayed that

a receiver be appointed for its property and that the

corporation be dissolved ; and on the same day C. E.

Wylie, the manager and director of said Exploration

Mercantile Company, a corporation, filed in said last

above mentioned cause, his application on behalf of

said Exploration Mercantile Company, a corporation,

as follows, to wit

:
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In the District Court of the First Judicial District

of the State of Nevada, in and for the County of

Esmeralda,

W, €. STONE,
Plaintiff,

vs.

EXPLORATION MERCANTILE COMPANY (a

Corporation),

Defendant. [18]

Now comes C. E. Wylie, manager, and one of the

directors of the above-named defendant, and enters

the appearance of the said defendant in the above-

entitled cause, and asks the above-entitled court to

appoint as receiver of said defendant, C. E'. Wylie,

the undersigned, one of the directors of said corpora-

tion.

0. E. WYLIE,
Manager and Director of the Exploration Mercantile

Company.

And that on said 6th day of August, A. D. 1908, the

said C. E. Wylie did, in writing, file in said cause,

admit and accept service of the summons issued in

said cause for said corporation.

And your petitioners further represent that said

District Court of the First Judicial District of the

State of Nevada did on said sixth day of August,

1908, make its order, appointing said C. E. Wylie re-

ceiver of the property of said Exploration Mercantile

Company, a corporation ; that on or about the 7th day

of August, 1908, said C. E. Wylie, qualified as such
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receiver and thence hitherto has continued to act and

has been in possession of said property/^

And for cause of demurrer thereto states the fol-

lowing grounds: (a) That said petitioners are not

entitled to the relief prayed for in said petition, (b)

That the said act and proceeding in the State Court as

averred in said petition was and is not an act of bank-

ruptcy, (c) That it nowhere appears upon the face

of said petition that said Exploration Mercantile

Company is insolvent, (d) That it nowhere appears

upon the face of said petition that said Exploration

Mercantile Company ever filed any proceeding in

the State Court or consented there, or (1) signed any

writing by anyone authorized so to do or (2) made

a distinct admission of its inability to pay its debts,

or (3) made an unqualified expression of its willing-

ness to be adjudged a bankrupt.

That it appears upon the face of said petition that

the whole matter of the petition is now in a State

Court, having complete and perfect jurisdiction in

the premises of the subject matter, and of the said

E'xploration Mercantile Company, and of the assets

of said Exploration Mercantile Company in the

hands of its receiver, long before the petition herein

was filed, in this court, and that therefore this court

has no jurisdiction in the premises.

Wherefore, and for divers and other good causes of

demurrer appearing in said petition, the Exploration

Mercantile Company demurs thereto, and humbly de-

mands the judgment of this Court whether it shall be

compelled to make any further or other answer to

said petition, and prays to be hence dismissed with
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its costs, and charges in this behalf most wrongfully

sustained.

THOMPSON, MOREHOUSE & THOMPSON,
Atytorneys for Exploration Mercantile Company.

[19]

State of Nevada,

County of Esmeralda,—ss.

Frank G. Hobbs, being duly sworn, says that he is

the Secretary and Treasurer of said Exploration

Mercantile Company, and makes this affidavit in its

behalf, and says the foregoing demurrer is not inter-

posed for delay and that the same is true in point of

fact.

FRANK G. HOBBS.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 15th day

of Sept. A. D. 1908.

[Seal] I. S. THOMPSON,
Notary Public, in and for the County of Esmeralda,

State of Nevada.

I hereby certify that in my opinion, the foregoing

demurrer is well founded in point of law.

H. V. MOREHOUSE,
Of Counsel for Exploration Mercantile Co.

[Indorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of the

United States in and for the District of Nevada. In

the Matter of the Exploration Mercantile Company
(a Corporation), an Alleged Bankrupt. Demurrer.

Piled September 17, 1908, at 9 o'clock A. M. T. J.

Edwards, Clerk. Thompson, Morehouse & Thomp-

son, Attorneys for Explo. Merc. Co.
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In re EXPLOEATION MERtCANTILE CO, in

Bankruptcy.

Order Sustaining Demurrer.

The demurrer to the creditors' petition, heretofore

argued and submitted, having been duly considered

by the Court, it is now ordered that the same be, and

is hereby, sustained ; and that the petitioning credit-

ors have tv^enty days' time in which to amend their

petition.

i[Answ€r and Demand for Jury.]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada,

In the Matter of the EXPLORATION MERCAN-
TILE COMPANY (a Corporation), an Al-

leged Bankrupt.

Now comes the Exploration Mercantile Company,

the corporation against whom a petition for adjudica-

tion in bankruptcy has been filed, [20] herein, and

does hereby controvert the amended petition, and files

the following answer: I. That said Exploration

Mercantile Company did not commit an act of bank-

ruptcy as alleged in the amended petition, but, on the

contrary, charges the fact to be that all proceedings

taken in said District Court of the State of Nevada

was taken against it and was not the act of said Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company.

II. That at the time of the filing in said State

District Court of the proceeding set out in said

amended petition, said Exploration Mercantile Com-
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pany was not insolvent, but, on the contrary, avers

that its property at a fair valuation was more than

sufficient to pay its debts.

III. That said Exploration Mercantile Company
never at any time applied for a receiver, and denies

that there was no threatened litigation or threatened

attachments against it, but, on the contrary, avers

that a suit was brought and an attachment issued

against it on the said 6th day of August, 1908, and

released only by virtue of the said proceedings in

said State District Court.

IV. That it is not true that W. C. Stone, C. E.

Wylie and Frank G. Hobbs conspired or agreed to

such measures or 'acts to hinder, delay and defraud

the creditors of said Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany, or to compel said or such creditors to accept

less than the full payment of their just claims or to

wrongfully or otherwise obtain for said directors or

officers a large part of the property of said Explora-

tion Mercantile Company (a corporation), or that

they or either of them intended to or would evade the

laws of the United States, in reference to bankruptcy,

or prevent said creditors from obtaining knowledge

of the true condition of the aif'airs of said corporation

or participating therein, or to prevent said creditors

of a choice of a person or persons, as trustee or

trustees of said corporation, or its property, or that

in pursuance of any conspiracy or agreement said di-

rectors or officers acting for or in behalf of or as the

act or deed of said corporation or that said corpora-

tion was then or there insolvent, on the 6th day of

August, 1908, or at any other time caused to be filed
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in said State District Court, the application set forth

in said amended petition, or that any of the acts set

out in said amended petition was the act or deed of

said corporation, while insolvent or with a view of in-

solvency, or was [21] through any conspiracy or

agreement to injure, delay or defraud any creditor

or creditors of said corporation.

V. That s>aid W. C. Stone did on or about the 8th

day of September, 1908, make by way of compromise,

and not otherwise, a proposition to said petitioners

to adjust their claims upon a basis approximately at

sixty per centum, but such proposition of compromise

was not made in pursuance of or in furtherance of

any conspiracy, but solely for the reason that by the

wrongful and unjust acts of these petitioners in filing

the original petition, herein, and causing an injunc-

tion to issue out of this court, they closed up the

business of said corporation, then a going concern,

to its great damage and to the damage and injury of

the creditors thereof, and stopped and prevented the

said corporation from carrying on and conducting its

business, and drove its customers to other people and

destroyed its goodwill, which was then and there of

great value, and by reason thereof the said W. C.

Stone made the said proposition of compromise and

not otherwise.

VI. It is true that said officers, but not in conspir-

acy or agreement, have refused to let one J. L.

Kennedy have access to its books, upon personal de-

m<and made by him, and for the reason that the said

corporation was in the hands of a receiver in the

said proceedings, in said State Court, and therefore
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its books and papers were in the custody of the law

and not in the custody and control of the officers and

directors of said corporation and it avers; that said

creditors or either of them could at any time apply to

said State Court and obtain any inspection of the

books of said corporation they or any of them desired.

VII. It is not true that said Exploration Mercan-

tile Conapany or any of its officers have acquiesced

in said proceedings, in said State Court, further than

they were bound so to do, by reason of the nature and

character of said proceedings, and as they were bound

to do, under the State law applying to said proceed-

ing.

VIII. That the proceeding in said State Court

was commenced prior to the filing of the petition

herein and that said State Court had jurisdiction in

the premises both of the subject matter and person

of said Exploration Mercantile Company, and its re-

ceiver was duly and regularly appointed and duly

and regularly qualified, 'and was in the sole and ex-

clusive possession of all the property of this corpora-

tion when the petition was [22] filed herein, and

that said court was and is a separate court, over

which this Hon. Court has no supervisory control or

jurisdiction and that the proceedings in said State

Court was not an act of bankruptcy, and therefore

this Hon. Court has no jurisdiction in the premises

and therefore it avers it should not be declared bank-

rupt, for any cause in said amended petition alleged,

and this it prays and demands and that the matter
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may be inquired into by a jury.

EXPLORATION MERCANTILE COM-
PANY.

By FRANK G. HOBBS,
Secretary.

State of Nevada,

County of Esmeralda,—ss.

Frank G. Hobbs, being duly sworn, says, that he

is the Secretary of the Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany, alleged bankrupt herein, and does hereby make

solemn oath that the statements of fact contained in

the foregoing answer are true, according to the best

of his knowledge, information and belief.

FRANK G. HOBBS.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 28th day of

October, A. D. 1908.

[Seal] H. M. FARNAM,
Notary Public in and for the Coimty of Esmeralda,

State of Nevada.

THOMPSON, MOREHOUSE & THOMPSON,
Attorneys for Alleged Bankrupt, Exploration Mer-

cantile Company.

[Indorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of the

United States, in and for the District of Nevada. In

the Matter of the Exploration Mercantile Company

(a Corporation), an Alleged Bankrupt. Answer and

Demand for Jury. Filed Oct. 30, 1908, at 9 o'clock

A. M. T. J. Edwards, Clerk. Thompson, More-

house & Thompson, Attorneys for Alleged Bankrupt,

Goldfield, Nevada.
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[Verdict.]

In thh District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, an Alleged Bank-

rupt.

Interrogatory No. 1. Whether on the 6th day of

August, 1908, the date of the appointment of C. E.

Wylie, as Receiver of the Exploration Mercantile

Company by the District Court of the First Judicial

District of the State of Nevada in the case of W. C.

Stone vs. Exploration Mercantile Company, the ag-

gregate of the property of the said Exploration Mer-

cantile Company was, at a fair valuation, sufficient in

amount to pay its debts.

Answer. No. [23]

Interrogatory No. 2. Whether on the 12th day of

September, 1908, the date of the filing of the petition

in bankruptcy in these proceedings, the aggregate of

the property of said Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany was, at a fair valuation, sufficient in amount to

pay its debts.

Answer. No.

Interrogatory No. 3. Whether on the 6th day of

August, A. D. 1908, the Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany, being insolvent, applied for a Receiver for its

property.

Answer. Yes.

Dated, this 8th day of July, 1909.

Attest: S. J. HODGKINSON,
Foreman.
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[Indorsed] : No. 103. U. S. Dist. Court, Dist. of

Nevada. In re Exploration Mercantile Company.

In Bankruptcy. Verdict. Filed July 8, 1909, at

4 :15 o 'clock P. M. T. J. Edwards, Clerk.

[Adjudication in Bankruptcy.]

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Nevada,

IN BANKRUPTCY.

In the Matter of EXPLOEATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY (a Corporation),

Bankrupt.

At Carson City, in said district, on the 9th day of

July, A. D. 1909, before the Honorable E. S. Farring-

ton, Judge of said court in bankruptcy, the petition

of The Giant Powder Company, Consolidated, a cor-

poration, Pacific Hardware and Steel Company, a

corporation, and J. A. Folger and Company, a corpo-

ration, that Exploration Mercantile Company, a

corporation, be adjudged a bankrupt, within the true

intent and meaning of the acts of Congress relating

to bankruptcy, having been heard and duly consid-

ered, the said Exploration Mercantile Company, a

corporation, is hereby declared and adjudged bank-

rupt accordingly.

Witness the Honorable E. S. FARRINGTON,
Judge of said court, and the seal thereof, at Carson
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City, in said district, on the 9th day of July, A. D.

1909.

[Seal] T. J. EDWARDS,
Clerk.

By H. D. Edwards,

Deputy.

[Indorsed] : No. 103. U. S. District Court, Dis-

trict of Nevada. In the Matter of Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, a Corporation, Bankrupt. Adju-

dication. Filed July 9th, 1909, at 3 o'clock P.

M. T. J. Edwards, Clerk. By H. D. Edwards,

Deputy Clerk. [24]

[Order to Show Cause.]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada,

No. 103—IN BANKRUPTCY.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, an Alleged Bank-

rupt.

On motion of petitioning creditors herein, sup-

ported by the affidavit of P. F. Carney, and good

cause appearing therefor, it is hereby ordered and

directed that you, W. C. Stone, C. E. Wylie, Frank

G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson and H. V. Morehouse, be

and appear before this Court at Carson City, Ormsby

County, State of Nevada, on the 21st day of July, A.

D. 1909, at 10 o'clock A. M., to show cause, if any you

have, why you and each of you should not be adjudged

guilty of contempt of this Court for disobedience of
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the lawful orders of this Court, as appears from the

affidavit of P. F. Carnev ; and

It is further ordered that a copy of this order, to-

gether with a copy of the motion and said affidavit of

P. F. Carney, be served upon the said W. C. Stone,

C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson and H.
V. Morehouse.

Dated this 9th day of July, A. D. 1909.

E. S. FAERINGTON,
Judge.

[Indorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of the

United States, in and for the District of Nevada. In

the Matter of Exploration Mercantile Co., a Corpora-

tion, an Alleged Bankrupt. Order. Filed July 9th,

1909. T. J. Edwards, Clerk. By H. D. Edwards,

Deputy.

RETURN.

United States of America,

District of Nevada,—ss.

I hereby certify that I received the within Order

on the 9th day of July, 1909, and served the same

(together with a copy of the Motion and the affidavit

of P. F. Carney) on the within named W. C. Stone,

C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs and H. V. Morehouse,

at Carson City, in said district, on the 9th day of

July, 1909.

Dated, July 10th, 1909.

H. J. HUMPHREYS,
U. S. Marshal.

By R. D. Goode,

Deputy.

Marshal's fees—4 services, $16.00.
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[Affidavit of I. S. Thompson Answering Affidavit of

P. F. Carney.]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of the EXPLORATION MEROAN-
TILE COMPANY (a Corporation), Bank^

rupt, and the Application of P. P. Carney,

Esq., in Said Proceeding by Affidavit, and the

Order of Hon. E. S. Parrington, Judge of Said

Court, of Date July 9th, 1909, issued to W. C.

Stone, C. E. Wylie, Prank G. Hobbs, I. S.

Thompson and H. V. Morehouse, to Show

Cause Why They and Each of Them Should

not be Adjudged Guilty of Contempt, etc.

[25]

Comes now I. S. Thompson, in his own behalf, and

answering said affidavit of said P. P. Carney, and

begs leave to reply thereto to show the following

causes, why he should not be adjudged guilty of con-

tempt, and first as to the facts, and second as to the

law.

United States of America,

State of Nevada,—ss.

I, S. Thompson, being first duly sworn, says, that

he is a regular practicing attorney, duly admitted to

practice law in the Supreme Court of the State of

Nevada, and in the United States District Court in

and for the State of Nevada, and the United States

Circuit Court for the Ninth Circuit and the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cir-

cuit ; that he resides at the town of Goldfield, in the

County of Esmeralda, State of Nevada, and is a mem-
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ber of the law firm of Thompson, Morehouse &
Thompson, of Goldfield, consisting of I. S. Thompson,

H. V. Morehouse and J. G. Thompson, and has been

such member of said firm since the 15th day of

August, 1906 ; that on the 6th day of August, 1908,

W. C. Stone filed in the District Court of the First

Judicial District of the State of Nevada, in and for

the County of Esmeralda, his complaint in writing,

in the words and figures following, to wit

:

'^In the District Court of the First Judicial District

of the State of Nevada^ in and for the County of

Esmeralda,

W. C. STONE,
Plaintiff,

vs.

EXPLORATION MERCANTILE COMPANY,
Defendant.

The plaintiff complaining of the defendant alleges

:

1. That the defendant is a corporation organized

and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the

State of Nevada, with its principal place of business

at Goldfield, in the County of Esmeralda, State of

Nevada ; that the defendant, as such corporation, has

a capital stock of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000)

divided into fifty thousand (50,000) shares of the par

value of one ($1.00) dollar per share ; that the officers

of said corporation are the plaintiff', President;

C. E. Wylie, Vice-president, and Frank G. Hobbs,

Secretary and Treasurer; the directors of said

company are: W. C. Stone, residence [26] Gold-

field, Nevada, Frank G. Hobbs, residence, Goldfield,
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Nevada, and C. E. Wylie, residence, Goldfield,

Nevada; that the capital stock of said corporation

has been fully paid up and that there is no stock in

the treasury of said corporation. That said corpora-

tion has liabilities in the sum of about Sixty-five

Thousand Dollars ($65,000), and has assets, exceed-

ing the sum of Ninety-five Thousand Dollars ($95,-

000) ; that among the creditors of said corporation

defendant, and about the amounts owed to them, are

:

Pacific Hardware & Steel Co., San Francisco, Cali-

fornia, in the sum of Fifteen Thousand Dollars;

Giant Powder Company, Con., San Francisco, Cali-

fornia, in the sum of Fifteen Thousand Dollars; J. R.

Garrett, Marysville, California, in the sum of Ten

Thousand ($10,000) Dollars; J. A. Folger & Com-

pany, San Francisco, California, in the sum of Two
Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars ($2,800) ; Stand-

ard Oil Company, Sacramento, California, in the sum

of Two Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ($2,300) ;

and John S. Cook & Company of Goldfield, Nevada,

in the sum of Sixteen Thousand Dollars ($16,000).

11. That, owing to the depressed condition in busi-

ness, and the inability of said defendant corporation

to the present time to collect the amounts owing to it,

the said corporation is in danger of its assets being

wasted through attachment or litigation, as the afore-

said claims and other claims are due, and the said

corporation is liable at any time to be attached and

therefore be unable to carry on and continue its busi-

ness or to be put to very large and useless expense by

way of litigation, and the assets of the property be

wasted thereby.
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That plaintiff is the holder of more than one-tenth

(1/10) of the capital stock of the said corporation

defendant, in his own name and person, fully paid

up, and plaintiff avers that by reason of the facts

aforesaid, the said corporation should be dissolved,

and that a receiver should be appointed to take

charge of the business affairs of said corporation,

that its property may be preserved, its creditors paid,

and its assets cared for.

Wherefore, plaintiff prays for the order of this

Court appointing a receiver herein, to take charge of

the affairs of said corporation, and conduct and man-

age the same, with a view to its dissolution, under the

orders and directions of this Court, and that upon

the filing of this complaint, [27] the Court ap-

point a receiver and fix the amount of bonds to be

given by him upon his taking the oath of said appoint-

ment ; that the Exploration Mercantile Company and

the directors of said corporation, and each of them,

be enjoined and restrained from exercising any of

its powers or doing any business except through, by

and under said receiver, and for such other and fur-

ther relief as to the Court may seem meet and proper

in the premises.

THOMPSON, MOREHOUSE & THOMPSON,
Attorneys for Plaintiff.

State of Nevada,

County of Esmeralda,—ss.

W. C. Stone, being first duly sworn, deposes and

says : That he is the plaintiff in the above-entitled ac-

tion ; that he has heard read the foregoing complaint

and knows the contents thereof, and the same is true of
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his own knowledge, except as to the matters therein

stated on his information or belief, and as to those

matters, he believes it to be true.

WALTER C. STONE.
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 6th day of

August, 1908.

[Seal] I. S. THOMPSON,
Notary Public."

And thereupon summons was duly issued and

served upon C. E. Wylie, Manager of the said Explo-

ration Mercantile Company, who then and in reply

to said complaint, made appearance in writing in said

State Court, as follows

:

^^In the District Court of the First Judicial District

of the State of Nevada, in and for the County of

Esmeralda.

W. C. STONE,
Plaintiff,

vs.

EXPLORATION MERCANTILE COMPANY (a

Corporation),

Defendant.

Now comes C. E. Wylie, Manager and one of the

Directors of the above-named defendant, and enters

the appearance of the said defendant in the above-

entitled cause, and asks the above-named Court to

appoint as receiver of said defendant, C. E. Wylie,

.

the undersigned, one of the directors of said corpo-

ration.

C. E. WYLIE, [28]

Manager and Director of the Exploration Mercantile

Company."
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That the petition or complaint of said W. C. Stone

was filed under and by virtue of Sec. 94, of the laws

of the State of Nevada, relating to corporations ; that

said Exploration Mercantile Company was created,

organized and transacting business as a corporation

at Goldfield aforesaid, as a Nevada corporation, and

that under said law aforesaid, the person to be ap-

pointed by said State Court, as Eeceiver, unless

attacked as to his qualifications, had to be one of the

Directors of the corporation and that C. E. Wylie

was such director; that upon the entering of such

appearance for said corporation, by said C. E. Wylie,

the said Court made and entered the following order

:

^^In the District Court of the First Judicial District

of the State of Nevada, in and for the County of

Esmeralda,

W. C. STONE,
Plaintiff,

vs.

EXPLORATION MERCANTILE COMPANY (a

Corporation),

Defendant.

Upon reading and filing the verified complaint of

the plaintiff herein, and it appearing therefrom that

the plaintiff is the owner and holder of over one-

tenth of the capital stock of the Exploration Mercan-

tile Company ; that the assets of said corporation are

in danger of waste through attachment, and litiga-

tion, and that such corporation should be dissolved,

and a receiver appointed to take charge and manage

and control the affairs of said corporation, and it ap-
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pearing to be a proper case for the appointment of a

receiver

;

Now, by authority of an act of the legislature of the

State of Nevada, entitled ^An Act providing a general

corporation law,' approved March 16th, 1908, it is

ordered that the said corporation be and is, so far as

these proceedings are concerned, hereby dissolved;

and that C. E. Wylie be appointed a receiver in the

above-entitled proceedings, with full power to take

charge of the assets, control and business of the Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company (a corporation) trans-

acting business at Goldfield, in the [29] County

of Esmeralda, State of Nevada, and to immediately

list and report to the Court all the assets of said cor-

poration, and its entire liabilities and to do any and all

things as ordered and directed by this Court, and that

he execute a bond for the faithful performance of his

duties as such receiver in the sum' of $50,000.00; that

upon the approval and filing of such bond in the sum
aforesaid, and taking the oath of office, as required

by law, the aforesaid C. E. Wylie be, and he is hereby

appointed receiver of the corporation defendant, to

wit. The Exploration Mercantile Company, with full

power to take charge of the business of said corpora-

tion and conduct the same and institute any and all

suits for the collection of the assets of said company.

FRANK P. LANGAN,
Judge.

Dated at Goldfield, Nevada, this 6th day of August,

1908."

That in pursuance of said order, the said C. E.

VVylie gave due and proper bond, and took oath of
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office as such Receiver, and took into his possession -

the estate of said Exploration Mercantile Company, '

and commenced to carry on and conduct the business y

of said corporation, as Receiver of said court and as l

the officer of said court and not otherwise ; that in the ij

meantime the said corporation and its officers, were
|

by the orders of said State Court, enjoined from act-

ing, and the said corporation and its said officers

have not to affiant's knowledge acted since that time,

except to appear and defend in the bankruptcy pro-
I

ceedings in this court ; that said affiant appeared and

acted in said State Court as one of the attorneys for

said Stone, and also as one of the attorneys for said

Receiver, with permission of said State Court, the in-

terests therein not being conflicting, and has not at

any time represented any other parties herein in said

State Court in said proceeding ; that said proceeding

in said State Court was not a proceeding upon a debt

or claim provable or dischargeable in bankruptcy,

and therefore affiant honestly and conscientiously be-

lieved, and still believes, that the proceeding in said

State Court was one within the jurisdiction of said

State Court, and that said State Court had full and t

complete jurisdiction of the subject matter and of the
]

person of the defendant corporation, and that this

Hon. Court in bankruptcy had no authority or juris-

diction to issue an [30] injunction or stay pro-

ceedings in said State Court ; that thereafter on the

day of September, 1908, this Hon. Court, sitting

in bankruptcy, upon the application of the petition- ?

ers in this bankruptcy proceeding, as set forth in P. F. ^

Carney's affidavit herein, made an order as follows, i

to wit: I i

i
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^'In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Nevada,

in; BAlNKRUPTCY.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCAN-
TILE COMPANY (a Corporation), an Al-

leged Bankrupt.

And now, this 12th day of September, 1908, on

motion of said attorneys, it appearing to the Court

that there is danger of irreparable injury to the cred-

itors of the said debtor, unless the act sought to be

enjoined is at once restrained, it is ordered that the

above motion be heard at a session of said court, to

be held at the City of Carson, on the 18th day of

September, A. D. 1908, at 10 A. M. ; and it is further

ordered that, until the decision of this Court upon

the said motion, the said parties against whom an

injunction is prayed be restrained and they are

hereby commanded, under such penalties as are in-

flicted by the laws of the United States, to abstain

from the sale of, or in any other manner whatever

disposing of the property or estate or any part

thereof of the above-named Exploration Mercantile

Company, a corporation.

E. S. FARRINiGTON, Judge."

That affiant is not and was not aware of any other

or further order of this Hon. Court, and affiant con-

strued said order to be a stay order and not an order

for an injunction, and then believed, and still be-

lieves, that this Hon. Court never made any order

issuing or causing to be issued any injunction; that
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affiant then construed the bankrupt law to mean that

this Hon. Court had no power or authority to issue

any stay order or injunction in the premises, because

the proceedings in the State Court was not upon a

claim or demand, provable or dischargeable in bank-

ruptcy, and that therefore that said stay order was

void and not lawful ; that on the 18th day of Septem-

ber, A. D. 1908, H. V. Morehouse, a partner of affi-

ant, appeared in this Hon. Court, and presented

objections to said order, and orally argued the same

before this Hon. Court, and as affiant is informed

and believes this Hon. Court, took the same after

argument under advisement, and this affiant is

[31] not aware of any decision in the premises, and

affiant further states that he knows of no order of

any kind continuing said motion, or that said motion

was otherwise heard, than as to affiant's objection

to the same and demand by argument that the same

be set aside as beyond the power of the court to make

in the premises; that prior to the filing of the peti-

tion in bankruptcy herein, the said State Court

through its said Receiver was conducting and carry-

ing on the business of said corporation; that the

building in which the corporation was conduct-

ing its business was not the property of said

corporation, but that the corporation was a les-

see, and that the rentals thereof of which said cor-

poration should pay for the occupancy thereof was

at that time and during all the times set out in P. F.

Carney's affidavit was reasonably worth the sum of

$500.00 per month, and that coi'poration had not paid

any rentals as affiant is informed and believes, and
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demand was being made by W. C. Stone, owner of

said building, that the rentals be paid, and if not

paid that said Receiver move therefrom, or suit

would be brought to enforce the collection thereof

and the recovery of triple damages as provided by
the laws of the State of Nevada ; that at this time no

adjudication in bankruptcy had taken place in this

Hon. Court, and the petitioning creditors herein gave

no bond or undertaking so as to take possession of

the assets of the corporation, and therefore so as to

take possession of the assets of the corporation, and

therefore as affiant believed and still believes no ap-

plication could be made to this Court to have the

matter of rent adjusted or paid, and as the property

was in the possession of the State Court and never

taken from it by this Court or any officer of this

Court, it had to be looked after and preserved, stored

and cared for, and therefore under these circum-

stances and none other said affiant believing that he

was acting wisely and in the best interest of all con-

cerned and lawfully and in obedience of his duty and

not otherwise, did advise that said rentals be paid,

because affiant knew that no other place could be pro-

cured for the storing and safekeeping of the assets

of said corporation and to do so, would require the

employment of men to be paid, the payment of rents

and other exx>enditures, and still leave the aforesaid

rentals due and unpaid, to be adjusted either in the

State Court or this Court, and [32] further that

any failure upon the part of said Receiver of said

State Court, as he was the officer of that Court and

held the possession of said property as such officer
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and not otherwise, would make said Receiver liable

upon his official bond, and said affiant, as the attor-

ney for said Receiver and an officer of said State

Court, would be recreant to his duty as such attorney

not to advise and protect said Receiver as an officer

of said Court, and affiant was compelled to choose

and act, as he believed to be his isworn duty as an

attorney at law in the premises, and then believed,

and still believes, he acted rightly, and his action in

the premises was with no intent to be disrespectful

or to disobey or set at naught the order of this Court,

and then believed, and still believes, he acted wisely

and justly, and this accounts for the payment by

said Receiver to said Stone of the said amount of

$3,000.00 set out in the affidavit of said P. F. Carney.

That at the time said payments were made by said

Receiver this affiant believed that the same were for

the best interests of said estate, and that the same

were authorized by the law and by the order of the

state court in appointing said receiver. It is true,

that in connection with H. V. Morehouse, the law

firm of Thompson, Morehouse & Thompson, has re-

ceived from said C. B. Wylie the sum of $1,000.00,

but says that the said State Court, prior to the pay-

ment thereof, made an order in writing directing the

said Receiver as the officer of said State Court to

pay said sum to the law firm of said Thompson,

Morehouse & Thompson, as attorneys' fees for ser-

vices rendered as attorneys for said Receiver and to

be rendered ; that affiant then fully believed, and still

believes, that as the prooeeding in the State Court

was not upon a claim or demand dischargeable in
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bankruptcy, and as the receiver in said State Court

was the officer of said State Court, and acting only

in that capacity and was not made a party to the

proceeding in bankruptcy, that the said State Court

had sole and separate jurisdiction in the premises,

and this Hon. Court had no jurisdiction or author-

ity to stay the proceeding in said State Court or

enjoin .said Receiver in said State Court, and that

services for which affiant was paid by said Receiver

was solely for said Receiver and not in behalf of or

for said corporation, and so believing and so con-

struing the law, and without any prejudice or un-

kindly feeling to this [33] Hon. Court, but in

good faith, and fully believing that he was entitled

to said fee, and that the same could be legally al-

lowed by said State Court, and properly paid by said

Receiver and that the same was not in violation of

the power of this Hon. Court in the premises, the

affiant so acted and not otherwise. And denies that

he was willfully or contemptuously violating said or-

der of this Hon. Court. That on, to wit, the 26th day

of January, J 909, upon petition of W. P. Fuller &
Co., a creditor of said Exploration Mercantile Com-
pany, filed a petition in said State Court, and ob-

tained an order of said State Court commanding the

said Receiver to within twenty days to file a complete

inventory, and true valuation of the property in his

hands and a complete statement of his expenditures

as such Receiver, and that under said order said Re-

ceiver complied therewith, and the said statement

and account came on to be heard, and the same was

heard and thereupon the said State Court, among
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other things, made the following order, to wit:

^^And the said C. E. Wylie, as Receiver herein, is

hereby directed and ordered to give notice to the

Cl'editors of said Exploration Mercantile Company

by publication in the ^Groldfield Chronicle,' a daily

newspaper printed and published at Goldfield, in the

town of Goldfield, County of Esmeralda, State of

Nevada, for one week, that said Creditors appear

and show cause, if any they have, before this Court,

on the 15th day of March, 1909, at the courtroom of

this court, in the courthouse, at the hour of 10 o'clock

A. M. of that day. First: Why an order should

not be made by this Court allowing and approving

the accounts of receipts and disbursements made and

filed herein by said Receiver; and Second: Why an

order should not be made by this Court command-

ing and directing said C. E. Wylie, Receiver afore-

said, to sell at public or private sale the assets of

said corporation, pay the creditors thereof, and wind

up the affairs of said corporation. And it is fur-

ther ordered that said Receiver shall notify further

all the creditors who have filed their claims herein

by sending to them personally through the United

States mail a printed slip of said publication afore-

said, at lease fifteen days before the day set herein

for hearing. Dated February 24th, 1909.

PETER J. SOMERS,
Judge." [34]

That in pursuance of said order, said Receiver,

gave the aforesaid notice by publication and b}^ mail

as therein provided; that no order of sale was ever]

entered in said Court; that prior to these proceed-
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ings the said petitioning creditors had each of them

filed and presented their several claims, and de-

mands, doily verified by them, to and with said

Eeceiver, saving and reserving in the same the fol-

lowing reservations: ^^does not waive or relinquish,

but expressly reserves its legal rights as petitioning

creditors, to proceed with its petition, and to have

said Exploration Mercantile Company declared and

adjudged a bankrupt in that certain bankrupt<3y pro-

ceeding now pending in the District Court of the

United States in and for the District of Nevada,

entitled 'In the Matter of the Exploration Mercan-

tile Company, a corporation, an alleged bankrupt,'

being No. 103, on the files of said District Court of

the United States"; that no other objection to the

proceedings in said State Court was made in the

filing of their claims.

That on or about the 18th day of March, A. D.

1909, the following creditors of the Exploration

Mercantile Company, to wit. Pacific Hardware &
Steel Co., Giant Powder Company, Consolidated, J. A.

Folger & Co., J. E. Garrett Co., Standard Oil Co.,

Western Fuel Co., Holbrook, Merrill & Stetson,

John A. Roebling's Sons Co., Shea Bocquerax Co.,

American Biscuit Co., Nathan, Dohrmann Co., Sun-

lit Fruit Ct>., of West Berkeley, and James DeFrem-

ery & Co., duly served and filed a motion and notice

of motion in the District Court of the Seventh Judi-

cial District of the State of Nevada, in and for the

County of Esmeralda, in the case entitled Walter C.

Stone vs. The Exploration Mercantile Company, a

corporation, wherein they asked an order of said
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Court removing and discharging the receiver C. E.

Wylie, heretofore appointed by said Court upon sev-

eral grounds among which was the following : ^^4th

:

That C. E. Wylie, Receiver, has, since his appoint-

ment as Receiver of the Defendant, Exploration

Mercantile Company, paid out and expended large

sums of money without any authorization or author-

ity so to do as such Receiver, or without obtaining

any order of court for the payment of the same, and

that the expenditure of said large sums of money

has depleted said estate and has become a total loss

to the same.'' That thereafter, upon the said mo-

tion of said creditors, the Court rendered its decision

[35] and denied said motion. That in denying

said motion the Court, in reference to the attorneys'

fees paid by said Receiver as set forth in P. F. Car-

ney's affidavit, said in part: ^^It is true that he has

employed counsel at his own instance and has paid

them' the sum of $1,000.00, but the law certainly

gives him such right, when his duties convince him

that he needs legal advice, and assistance, and the

evidence clearly shows that he needed attorneys and

that he refused to pay them unless the Court ordered

such payment, and that the Court made an order

authorizing the payment of $1,000.00, to his attor-

neys,—^that the sum of $1,000 was an extremely rea-

sonable sum to be paid his attorneys for services ren-

dered up to the time of such payment."

And in reference to the payment of the rent by

said Receiver as set forth in said affidavit, the Court

said: ''Such payment would not be misconduct, and

particularly when he was confronted with a difficulty
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that he could not readily get another place to istore

the goods, and that the rent had to be paid or else

removed, but nevertheless the reasonableness of

such pajonent is a matter to be finally disposed of in

his final account, and the creditors cannot in any

event be injured by such payment, when the facts

are that he has not paid any rents whatever since that

time, and it can hardly be contended that the land-

lord will not be entitled to a reasonable rental for

his premises while occupied as they are and neces-

sarily must be until the final determination of this

cause. There is nothing in the evidence which shows

that at any time the acts of the Receiver or his at-

torneys have been antagonistic or prejudicial to any

of the creditors; on the contrary, the evidence shows

that their efforts have been directed solely to have

the administration of this estate conducted under the

supervision of this Court, in this proceeding, and if

they had not been interfered with that these object-

ing creditors would be to-day in much better position

than they now are. ,Upon the whole matter of this

motion, I am fully convinced that the motion is with-

out merit, and that C. E. Wylie, Receiver, herein has

at all times acted properly, prudently^ and with

sound judgment, free from bias or prejudice, and

that he was and is a proper person to be Receiver

in this action, and that he has always acted honestly

and impartially, and is in every way a suitable and

proper person to discharge the duties of his trust.

The motion to remove the Receiver is denied."

That by the filing of such [36] claims by said

creditors, and the said motion to remove said Re-
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ceiver in said State Court, they would waive and did

waive all objections to the jurisdiction of said State

Court. And affiant believed it was his duty to obey

the order of said State Court, and he only thus acted

and not otherwise, and in all his acts he has had and

still has the highest and sincerest regard for the

Judge of this Hon. Court, and the greatest respect

for the Court over which he presides, but then be-

lieved, and still believes, that in the matter and

things for which he is charged as in contempt in this

proceeding the said State Court had jurisdiction and

that it was his duty to obey said Court, and to com-

ply with its orders, and in so doing affiant avers that

he is not guilty of contempt of this Court, and that

in all his acts in the premises he has acted in good

faith, and with no intent to contemptuously disobey

the orders of this Hon. Court, and therefore respect-

fully prays this Hon. Court to dismiss proceedings

against him.

I. S. THOMPSON.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 21st day

of May, A. D. 1910.

[Seal] EDWARD T. PATRICK,
Notary Public in and for the County of Esmeralda,

State of Nevada.

[Indorsed] : In the District Court of the United

States, in and for the District of Nevada. In the

Matter of the Exploration Mercantile Company (a

Corporation), Bankrupt, and the application of P. F.

Carney, Esq., in Said Proceeding by Affidavit, and

the Order of Hon. E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said
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Court, of Date July 9th, 1909, issued to W. C. Stone,

0. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson and

H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They and

Each of Them Should not be Adjudged Guilty of

Contempt, etc. Affidavit of I. S. Thompson. Filed

May 26, 1910, at 10 :15 o'clock A. M. T. J. Edwards,

Clerk.

[AflSdavit of H. V. Morehouse Answering AflBdavit

of P. F. Carney.]

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Nevada,

In the Matter of the EXPLORATION MERCAN-
TILE COMPANY (a Corporation), Bank-

rupt, and the Application of P. F. Carney,

Esq., in Said Proceeding by Affidavit, and

the Order of Hon. E. S. Farrington, Judge of

Said Court, of Date July 9th, 1909, Issued to

W. C. Stone, C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I.

'S. Thompson, and H. V. Morehouse, to Show

Cause Why They and Each of Them Should

not be Adjudged Guilty of a Contempt, etc.

'Comes now H. V. Morehouse, in his own behalf,

and answering said affivavit of said P. F. Carney,

and begs leave to reply thereto to show the [37]

following causes why he should not be adjudicated

guilty of contempt, and first as to the facts, and sec-

ond as to the law.

United States of America,

State of Nevada,—^ss.

H. V. Morehouse, being first duly sworn, says that

he is a regular practicing attorney, duly admitted

to practice law in the Supreme Court of the State of
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Nevada, and in the United States District Court in

and for the State of Nevada, and the United States

Circuit for the Ninth Circuit and the United States

Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit and

in the Supreme Court of the United States ; that he

resides at the town of Goldfield in the County of Es-

meralda, State of Nevada, and is a member of the

law firm, at Goldfield aforesaid, of Thompson, More-

house & Thompson, consisting of I. S. Thompson, H.

V. Morehouse and J. G. Thompson, and has been

such member of said firm since the 15th day of

August, 1906; that on the 6th day of August,

1908, W. C. Stone filed in the District Court

of the First Judicial District of the State of Nevada,

in and for the County of Esmeralda, his complaint

in writing, in the words and figures following, to wit

:

''In the District Court of the First Judicial District

of the State of Nevada^ in and for the County of

Esmeralda,

W. C. STONE,
Plaintiff,

vs.

EXPLORATION MERCANTILE COMPANY,
Defendant.

The plaintiff complaining of the defendant alleges

:

1. That the defendant is a corporation organized and

existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State

of Nevada, with its principal place of business at

Goldfield, in the County of Esmeralda, State of Ne-

vada ; that the defendant, as such corporation, has a

capital stock of Fifty Thousand ($50,000), divided
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into fifty thousand (50,000) shares of the par value

of One ($1.00) dollar per share; that the officers of

said corporation are the plaintiff, President; C. E.

Wylie, Vice-President; and Frank G. Hobbs, Secre-

tary and Treasurer; the directors of said company
are: W. C. Stone, residence, [38] Goldfield, Ne-

vada; Frank G. Hobbs, residence, Goldfield, Nevada;

and C. E. Wylie, residence, Goldfield, Nevada; that

the capital stock of said corporation has been fully

paid up and that there is no stock in the treasury of

said corporation. That said corporation has liabil-

ities in the sum of about Sixty-five Thousand Dol-

lars ($65,000), and has assets, exceeding the sum of

Ninety-five Thousand Dollars ($95,000) ; that among

the creditors of said corporation defendant, and

about the amounts owed to them, are : Pacific Hard-

ware & Steel Co., San Francisco, California, in the

sum of Fifteen Thousand Dollars; Giant Powder

Company, Con., San Francisco, California, in the

sum; of Fifteen Thousand Dollars; J. R. Grarrett,

Marysville, California, in the sum of Ten Thousand

($10,000) Dollars; J. A. Folger & Company, San

Francisco, California, in the sum of Two Thousand

Eight Hundred Dollars ($2,800) ; Standard Oil Com-

pany, Sacramento, California, in the snm of Two
Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ($2,300); and

John S. Cook & Company of Goldfield, Nevada, in

the sum of Sixteen Thousand Dollars ($16,000).

11. That, owing to the depressed condition in

business, and the inability of said defendant corpo-

ration to the present time to collect the amounts

owing to it, the said corporation is in danger of its
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assets being wasted through attachment or litigation,

as the aforesaid claims and other claims are due, and

the said corporation is liable at any time to be at-

tached and therefore be unable to carry on and con-

tinue its business or to be put to very large and

useless expense by way of litigation, and the assets

of the property be wasted thereby.

That plaintiff is the holder of more than one-tenth

(1/10') of the capital stock of the said corporation

defendant, in his own name and person, fully paid

up, and plaintiff avers that by reason of the facts

aforesaid, the said corporation should be dissolved,

and that a receiver should be appointed to take

charge of the business affairs of said corporation,

that its property may be preserved, its creditors paid,

and its assets cared for.

Wherefore, plaintiff prays for the order of this

C'ourt, appointing a receiver herein, to take charge

of the affairs of said corporation, and conduct and

manage the same, with a view to its dissolution,

under the orders and directions of this Court, and

that upon the filing of this complaint, [39] the

Court appoint a receiver and fix the amount of bonds

to be given by him upon his taking the oath of said

appointment; that the Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany and the directors of said corporation, and each

of them, be enjoined and restrained from exercising

any of its powers or doing any business except

through, by and under said receiver, and for such

other and further relief as to the Court may seem

meet and proper in the premises.

THOMPSON, MOREHOUSE & THOMPSON,
Attorney® for Plaintiff.
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State of Nevada,

County of Esmeralda,—ss.

W. C. Stone, being first duly sworn, deposes and

says: That he is the plaintiff in the above-entitled

action; that he has heard read the foregoing com-

plaint, and knows the contents thereof, and the

same is true of his own knowledge, except as to the

matters therein stated on his information or belief,

and as to those matters, he believes it to be true.

WALTER C. STONE.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 6th day

of August, 1908.

[Seal] I. S. THOMPSON,
Notary Public."

And thereupon summons was duly issued and

served upon C. E. Wylie, Manager of the said Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company, who then and in

reply to said complaint made appearance in writ-

ing in said State court, as follows

:

^^In the District Court of the First Judicial District

of the State of Nevada, in and for the County

of Esmeralda.

W. C. STONE,
Plaintiff,

vs.

EXPLORATION MERCANTILE COMPANY (a

Corporation)

,

Defendant.

Now comes C. E. Wylie, Manager and one of the

Directors of the above-named defendant, and enters



68 H. V. Morehouse and /. S, Thompson

the appearance of the said defendant in the above-

entitled cause, and asks the above-named court to

appoint as receiver of said defendant, C. E. Wylie,

the undersigned, one of the directors of said corpo-

ration.

C. E. WYLIE, [40]

Manager and Director of the Exploration Mercantile

Company."

That the petition or complaint of said W. C. Stone,

was filed under and by virtue of sec. 94, of the laws

of the State of Nevada, relating to corporations;

that said Exploration Mercantile Company was

created, organized and transacting business as a cor-

poration at Goldfield aforesaid, as a Nevada corpo-

ration, and that under said law aforesaid, the person

to be appointed by said State Court, as Receiver, un-

less attacked as to his qualifications, had to be one

of the Directors of the corporation and that C. E.

Wylie was such director ; that upon the entering of

such appearance for said corporation, by said C. E.

Wylie, the said Court made and entered the follow-

ing order:

^'In the District Court of the First Judicial District

of the State of Nevada, in and for the County of

Esmeralda,

W. C. STONE,
Plaintiff,

vs.

EXPLOBATION MERCANTILE COMPANY (a

Corporation),

Defendant.
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Upon reading and filing the verified complaint of

the plaintiff herein, and it appearing therefrom that

the plaintiff is the owner and holder of over one-

tenth of the capital stock of the Exploration Mer-

cantile Company ; that the assets of said corporation

are in danger of waste through attachment, and liti-

gation, and that such corporation should be dis-

solved, and a receiver appointed to take charge and

manage and control the affairs of said corporation,

and it appearing to be a proper case for the appoint-

ment of a receiver;

Now, by authority of an act of the legislature of

the State of Nevada, entitled ^An Act providing a

general corporation law,' approved March 10th,

1908, it is ordered that the said corporation be and

is, so far as these proceedings are concerned, hereby

dissolved; and that C. E. Wylie be appointed a re-

ceiver in the above-entitled proceedings, with full

power to take charge of the assets, control and busi-

ness of the Exploration Mercantile Company (a cor-

poration) transacting business at Goldfield, in the

[41] County of Esmeralda, State of Nevada, and

to immediately list and report to the Court all the

assets of said corporation, and its entire liabilities

and to do any and all things as ordered and directed

by this Court, and that he execute a bond for the

faithful performance of his duties as such receiver

in the sum of $50,000.00 ; that upon the approval and
filing of such bond in the sum aforesaid, and taking the

oath of office, as required by law, the aforesaid C. E.

Wylie be, and he is hereby, appointed receiver of
the corporation defendant to wit. The Exploration
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Mercantile Company, with full power to take charge

of the business of said corporation and conduct the

same and institute any and all suits for the collec-

tion of the assets of said company.

PRAINK P. LANGAN,
Judge.

Dated at Goldfield, Nevada, this 5th day of Au-

gust, 1908."

That in pursuance of said order, the said C. E.

Wylie gave due and proper fcond, and took oath of

office as such Receiver, and took into his possession

the estate of said Exploration Mercantile Company,

and commenced to carry on and conduct the busi-

ness of said corporation, as Receiver of said court

and as the officer of said court and not otherwise;

that in the meantime the said corporation and its

officers were by the orders of said State Court en-

joined from acting, and the said corporation and its

said officers have not to affiant's knowledge acted

since that time, except to appear and defend in the

bankruptcy proceedings in this court; that said

affiant appeared and acted in said State Court as

one of the attorneys for said Stone, and also as one

of the attorneys for said Receiver, with permission

of said State Court, the interests therein not being

conflicting, and has not at any time represented any

other parties herein in said State Court in said pro-

ceeding; that said proceeding in said State Court

was not a proceeding upon a debt or claim provable

or dischargeable in bankruptcy, and therefore affiant

honestly and conscientiously believed, and still be-

lieves, that the proceeding in said State Court was



vs. Giant Powder Co,, Consolidated, et al. 71

one within the jurisdiction of said State Court, and
that said State Court had full and complete juris-

diction of the subject matter and of the person of

the defendant corporation, and that this Hon. Court

in Bankruptcy had no authority or jurisdiction to

issue an [42] injunction or stay proceedings in

said State Court ; that thereafter on the day of

September, 1908, this Hon. Court, sitting in bank-

ruptcy, upon the application of the petitioners in

this bankruptcy proceeding, as set forth in P. F.

Carney's affidavit herein, made an order as follows,

to wit

:

''In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Nevada,

IN BAlNKRUPTCY.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY (a Corporation), an Alleged

Bankrupt.

And now, this 12th day of September, 1908, on

motion of said attorneys, it appearing to the Court

that there is danger of irreparable injury to the

creditors of the said debtor, unless the act sought

to be enjoined is at once restrained, it is ordered

that the above motion be heard at a session of said

court, to be held at the City of Carson, on the 18th

day of September, A. D. 1908, at 10 A. M.; and it

is further ordered that until the decision of this

Court upon the said motion, the said parties against

whom an injunction is prayed be restrained and they

are hereby commanded, under such penalties as are

inflicted by the laws of the United States, to abstain
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from the sale of, or in any other manner whatever

disposing of the property or estate or any part

thereof of the above-named Exploration Mercantile

Company, a corporation.

E. S. PAlRRINGTON,
Judge.''

That affiant is not and was not aware of any other

or further order of this Hon. Court, and affiant con-

strued said order to be a stay order and not an order

for an injunction, and then believed, and still believes,

that this Hon. Court never made any order issuing

or causing to be issued any injunction; that affiant

then construed the bankrupt law to mean that this

Hon. Court had no power or authority to issue any

stay order or injunction in the premises, because the

proceedings in the State Court was not upon a claim

or demand, provable or dischargeable in bankruptcy,

and that therefore that said stay order was void and

not lawful ; that on the 18th day of September, A. D.

1908, said affiant appeared in this Hon. Court, and

presented objections to said order, and orally argued

the same before this Hon. Court, and as affiant is in-

formed and believes this Hon. Court took the same

after argument under advisement, and he is [43]

not aware of any decision in the premises, and affiant

further states that he knows of no order of any kind

continuing said motion, or that said motion was

otherwise heard, than as to affiant's objection to the

same and demand by argument that the same be set

aside as beyond the power of the Court to make in

the premises ; that prior to the filing of the petition

in bankruptcy herein, the said State Court through
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its said Receiver was conducting and carrying on the

business of said corporation; that the building in

which the corporation was conducting its business

was not the property of said corporation, but that the

corporation was a lessee, and that the rentals thereof

of which said corporation should pay for the occu-

pancy thereof was at that time and during all the

times set out in P. F. Carney's affidavit was reason-

ably worth the sum of $500.00 per month, and that

corporation had not paid any rentals as affiant is in-

formed and believes, and demand was being made by

W. C. Stone, owner of said building, that the rentals

be paid, and if not paid, that said Receiver move

therefrom, or suit would be brought to enforce the

collection thereof and the recovery of triple damages

as provided by the laws of the State of Nevada ; that

at this time no adjudication in bankruptcy had taken

place in this Hon. Court, and the petitioning credit-

ors herein gave no bond or undertaking so as to take

possession of the assets of the corporation, and there-

fore, as affiant believed, and still believes, no applica-

tion could be made to this Court to have the matter of

rent adjusted or paid, and as the property was in the

possession of the State Court and never taken from it

by this cQurt or any officer of this court, it had to be

looked after and preserved, stored and cared for, and

therefore under these circmnstances and none other

said affiant believing that he was acting wisely and in

the best interest of all concerned and lawfully and in

obedience of his duty, and not otherwise, did advise

that said rentals be paid, because affiant knew that no

other place could be procured for the storing and
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safekeeping of the assets of said corporation, and to

do so, would require the employment of men to be

paid, the payment of rents and other expenditures,

and still leave the aforesaid rentals due and unpaid,

to be adjusted either in the State Court or this court,

and [44] further, that any failure upon the part

of said Eeceiver of said State Court, as he was the

officer of that court and held the possession of said

property as such officer and not otherwise, would

make said Receiver liable upon his official bond, and

said affiant, as the attorney for said Receiver and an

officer of said State Court, would be recreant to his

duty as such attorney not to advise and protect said

Receiver as an officer of said court, and affiant was

compelled to choose and act, as he believed to be his

sworn duty as an attorney at law in the premises, and

then believed, and still believes, he acted rightly, and

his action in the premises was with no intent to be dis-

respectful or to disobey or set at naught the order of

this Court, and then believed, and still believes, he

acted wisely and justly, and this accounts for the

payment by said Receiver to said Stone of the said

amount of $3,000.00 set out in the affidavit of said P.

F. Carney. It is true that affiant did advise said C.

E. Wylie to collect outstanding claims and sums due

and owing said corporation, because the conditions

surrounding Goldfield at the time were such that

unless collections were made, the same would be lost

to the corporation by reason of the debtors leaving

Goldfield or getting in a condition to make the debtors

financially irresponsible, and because said affiant was

not then nor is he now aware of any order of this
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Court, prohibiting the collection of money or con-

serving the estate of the corporation. It is true that

in connection with I. S. Thompson, he has received

from said C. E. Wylie the sum of $1,000.00, but says

that the said State Court, prior to the payment

thereof, made an order in writing directing the said

Receiver as the officer of said State Court to pay said

sum to the law firm of said Thompson, Morehouse &
Thompson, as attorneys' fees for services rendered as

attorneys for said Receiver, and to be rendered ; that

affiant then fully believed, and still believes, that as

the proceeding in the State Court was not upon a

claim or demand dischargeable in bankruptcy, and as

the receiver in said State Court was the officer of said

State Court, and acting only in that capacity and was

not made a party to the proceeding in bankruptcy,

that the said State Court had sole and separate juris-

diction in the premises, and this Hon. Court had no

jurisdiction or authority to stay the proceeding in

said State Court or enjoin said Receiver in said

[45] State Court, and that services for which affiant

was paid by said Receiver was solely for said receiver

and not in behalf of or for said corporation, and so

believing and so construing the law, and without any

prejudice or unkindly feeling to this Hon. Court, but

in good faith and fully believing that he was entitled

to said fee, and that the same could be legally allowed

by said State Court and properly paid by said Re-

ceiver, and that the same was not in violation of the

power of this Hon. Court in the premises, the affiant

so acted and not otherwise. And denies that he has

wilfully or contemptuously violated said order of
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this Hon. Court ; denied that he has at any time ad-

vised the Hon. Peter J. Somers ^'to pay no attention

to the action of the Federal Court," but in that behalf

says, that on, to wit, the 26th day of January, 1909,

upon petition of W. P. Fuller & Co., a creditor of

said Exploration Mercantile Company, filed a petition

in said State Court, and obtained an order of said

State Court commanding the said Receiver to within

twenty days to file a complete inventory, and true

valuation of the property in his hands and a complete

statement of his expenditures as such Receiver, and

that under said order said Receiver complied there-

with, and the said statement and account came on to

be heard, and the same was heard and thereupon the

said State Court, among other things, made the fol-

lowing order, to wit: ^'And the said C. E. Wylie, as

Receiver herein, is hereby directed and ordered to

give notice to the Creditors of said Exploration Mer-

cantile Company by publication in the ^Goldfield

Chronicle,' a daily newspaper printed and published

at Goldfield, in the town of Goldfield, County of Es-

meralda, State of Nevada, for one week, that said

creditors appear and show cause, if any they have,

before this Court, on the 15th day of March, 1909, at

the courtroom of this court, in the courthouse, at the

hour of 10 o'clock A. M. of that day,

First: "Why an order should not be made by this

Court allowing and approving the accounts of re-

ceipts and disbursements made and filed herein by

said Receiver; and Second: Why an order should not

be made by this Court commanding and directing said

C. E. Wylie, Receiver aforesaid, to sell at public or
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private sale the assets of said corporation, pay the

creditors thereof, and wind up the affairs of said cor-

poration. And it is further [46] ordered that

said Receiver shall notify further all the creditors

who have filed their claims herein by sending to them

personally through the United States mail, a printed

slip of said publication aforesaid, at least fifteen days

before the day set herein for hearing. Dated Febru-

arv 24th, 1909.

PETER J. SOiMERS, Judge."

That in pursuance of said order, said Receiver gave

the aforesaid notice of publication and personally as

therein provided, that no order of sale was ever en-

tered in said court; that prior to these proceedings

the said petitioning creditors had each of them filed

and presented their several claims, and demands, duly

proved by them, to and with said Receiver, saving

and reserving in the same the following reservations

:

*^does not waive or relinquish, but expressly reserves

its legal rights as petitioning creditor, to proceed with

its petition, and to have said Exploration Mercantile

Company declared and adjudged a bankrupt in that

certain bankruptcy proceeding now pending in the

District Court of the United States in and for the

District of Nevada, entitled ^In the matter of the Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company, a corporation, an

alleged bankrupt,' being No. 103, on the files of said

District Court of the United States"; that no other

objection to the proceedings in said State Court was

made in the filing of their claims, and therefore afl&ant

fully believed that said petitioners and the other

creditors would have no objection to a sale of said



78 H, V. Morelwuse and I. S. Thompson

property, and that the proceeds thereof could be held

and the expenses and costs saved, to all concerned,

and that by notifying all the creditors they could pre-

sent such objections thereto as they might think

proper, and that by the filing of such claim these

creditors would waive and did waive all objections to

the jurisdiction of said State Court, and further, that

said stay order in this Hon. Court was not binding

upon the said Receiver or said State Court, because

said Receiver was not a party to the proceedings

herein in bankruptcy, and the suit pending in said

State was not a suit stayed by the proceedings in

bankruptcy or one that this Hon. Court could stay,

and the only advice the affiant ever gave to said Peter

J. Somers was to argue in said State Court the law

in the premises as he, affiant, understood it, and still

understands it, and affiant avers it was his duty to

present to said [47] State Court the law as he

understood it, and to obey the orders of said State

Court, and he only thus acted and not otherwise, and

in all his acts he has had and still has the highest and

sincerest regard for the Judge of this Hon. Court, but

then believed, and still believes, that in the matters

and things for which he is charged as in contempt in

this proceeding the said State Court had jurisdiction,

and that it was his duty to obey said court, and to

comply with its orders, and in so doing affiant avers

that he is not guilty of contempt of this Court and that

in all his acts in the premises he had acted in good

faith, and with no intent to contemptuously disobey

the orders of this Hon. Court, and therefore respect-
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fully prays this Hon. Court to dismiss these proceed-

ings against him.

H. V. MOREHOUSE.
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 20th day

of May, A. D. 1910.

[Seal] I. S. THOMPSON,
Notary Public, in and for County of Esmeralda,

State of Nevada.

[Endorsed] : In the District Court of the United

States, in and for the District of Nevada. In the

Matter of the Exploration Mercantile Company, (a

Corporation), Bankrupt, and the Application of P.

F. Carney, Esq., in said Proceeding by Affidavit, and

the Order of Hon. E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said

Court, of Date July 9th, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone,

C. E. Wylie, Frank Hobbs, I. S. Thompson, and H.

V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They and Each

of Them Should not be Adjudged Guilty of Con-

tempt, etc. Affidavit of H. V. Morehouse. Filed

May 26, 1910, at 10:15 o'clock A. M. T. J. Edwards,

Clerk. No. 103.

[Affidavit of C. E. Wylie Answering Affidavit of P.

F. Carney.]

In the District Court of the United States in and for

the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of the EXPLORATION MERCAN-
TILE COMPANY (a Corporation), Bank-

rupt, and the Application of P. F. Carney,

Esq., in Said Proceeding by Affidavit and the

Order of Hon. E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said

Court, of Date July 9th, 1909, Issued to W. C.

Stone, C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, L S.
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Thompson and H. V. Morehouse, to Show
Cause Why They and Each of Them Should

not be Adjudged Guilty of Contempt, etc.

Comes now C. E. Wylie, in his own behalf, and

answering the affidavit of P. F. Carney, begs leave to

present this his answer to the order to show cause

;

United States of America,

State of Nevada,—ss.

C. E. Wylie, being [48] duly sworn, says: That

he has read the affidavits of H. V. Morehouse and I.

S. Thompson herein, and knows the contents thereof,

and that the same are true, and that he hereby adopts

the same and makes the same a part of this affidavit

and states that all his acts and conduct in the prem-

ises were solely as the Eeceiver of said State Court,

and not otherwise ; that he never at any time acted

for or as an officer of said corporation in the proceed-

ings in the said State Court, and that all his acts were

under oral or written instructions of said State

Court ; that he has the highest regard and respect for

this Hon. Court, and denies that he has ever at any

time by thought or deed, wilfully or purposely dis-

obeyed the order or orders of this Court, except in so

far that as the officer of said State Court under oath

and bond to said State Court, he believed he was in

duty bound to act in pursuance to his official position

as such Receiver of said State Court. That he has

never acted in the premises other than as such State

Court receiver. Wherefore, affiant prays that this

his answer be accepted and the order to show cause

be vacated and he be hence dismissed.

C. E. WYLIE.
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this 21st day

of May, A. D. 1910.

[Seal] I. S. THOMPSON,
Notary Public in and for the County of Esmeralda,

State of Nevada.

[Endorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of the

United States, in and for the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of the Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany (a Corporation), Bankrupt, and the Applica-

tion of P. F. Carney, Esq., in Said Proceeding by

Affidavit, and the Order of Hon. E. S. Farrington,

Judge of Said Court, of Date July 9th, 1909, Issued

to W. C. Stone, C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S.

Thompson, and H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause

Why They and Each of Them Should not be Ad-

judged Guilty of Contempt, etc. Affidavit of C. E.

Wylie. Filed May 26th, 1910, at 10:15 o'clock A.

M. T. J. Edwards, Clerk.

Re EXPLORATION MERCANTILE CO., Bank-

rupt.

Minutes of Court.

The matter of contempt of W. C. Stone, C. E.

Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson, and H. V.

Morehouse coming on regularly for hearing this day,

Messrs. Detch & Carney, E. E. Roberts and J. L.

Kennedy, appear for petitioning creditors; George
S. Green, Esq., for respondents, [4&] Wylie,

Thompson and Morehouse. It was agreed and stipu-

lated by counsel that the final order of the Court, in

this matter, should apply to and bind the respond-



82 H. V, Morehouse and I. S. Thompson

ents, Stone and Hobbs, who are without the district.

On behalf of the respondents Mr. Green read and

filed the separate affidavits of respondents, More-

house, Thompson and Wylie ; and offered in evidence

all the records and files in this case. Mr. Carney

read and offered his affidavit, filed July 9th, 1909, the

original subpoena issued herein, with the Marshal's

return of service, affidavit of P. F. Carney, filed May
17, 1909, and petitioning creditors' exhibit No. 10;

also, ^^ Testimony and Proceedings," in the State

Court, filed herein this day. The matter was then

argued by Mr. Green, on behalf of the respondents.

Ee EXPLORATION MERCANTILE COMPANY,
Bankrupt.

Minutes of Court.

On this day this matter was argued by Mr. Carney,

on behalf of the petitioning creditors ; and the same

was thereupon submitted and taken under advise-

ment, with leave to respondents to file their brief

within thirty (30) days; the petitioning creditors to

have ten days thereafter to reply, if desired.

[Findings and Decree.]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, a Bankrupt, and

the Application of P. F. Carney, in Said Pro-

ceeding by Affidavit, and the Order of Honor-

able E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said Court, of
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Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone, C. E.

Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson and

H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They

and Each of Them Should not be Adjudged

Guilty of Contempt, etc.

[Order Adjudging Guilty of Contempt.]

This cause came on regularly to be heard on the

26th day of May, A. D. 1910, on the motion of the

petitioning creditors, hereinafter named, upon the

affidavits and evidence submitted by the respective

parties, J. L. Kennedy, Detch & Carney and E. E.

Roberts appearing as attorneys for The Giant Pow-

der Company Consolidated, Pacific Hardware & Steel

Company and [50] J. A. Folger & Company, said

petitioning creditors, and George W. Green and H.

V. Morehouse appearing as attorneys for said W. C.

Stone, C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson

and H. V. Morehouse, and, after argument, oral and

written, it appears to the Court, and it so finds

:

That on the 12th day of September, 1908, the said

petitioning creditors filed their petitions in the above-

entitled court praying that the Exploration Mercan-

tile Company, a corporation, be adjudged bankrupt

within the purview of the acts of Congress relating

to bankruptcy; that said Exploration Mercantile

Company and C. E. Wylie, its receiver, be enjoined

and restrained from disposing of its property, goods,

wares and merchandise, or any part thereof ; and that

further proceedings in the District Court of the First

Judicial District of the State of Nevada, in and for

the County of Esmeralda, in the cause entitled ^^W.

C. Stone, Plaintiff, vs. Exploration Mercantile Com-
pany, Defendant," be stayed pursuant to the bank-
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ruptcy laws of the United States in such cases made
and provided, and that an injunction be issued out

of this Honorable Court directed to the said W. C.

Stone, C. E. Wylie and Exploration Mercantile Com-
pany, restraining them, their agents, servants, attor-

neys and counselors from further prosecuting said

suit in said State Court: That thereupon and on said

12th day of September, 1908, this Honorable Court

miade its two certain orders, copies of which are as

follows to wit

:

*^Tn the District Court of the United States in and for

the District of Nevada.

IN BANKRUPTCY.
In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE

COMPANY, a Corporation, an Alleged Bank-

rupt.

United States of America,

District of Nevada,—ss.

The President of the United States of America, to

W. C. Stone, C. E. Wylie and Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, a Corporation, Greeting:

Whereas, a petition has been filed on the bank-

ruptcy side of the District Court of the United States

for the District of Nevada, praying for an injunction

to restrain the prosecution of a certain suit pending

in the District Court of the First Judicial District of

the State of Nevada, in and for the County of Esmer-

alda, in which said W. C. Stone is plaintiff, and Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company is defendant, and has

obtained an allowance for an injunction, as prayed

for in said petition from the District Court of the
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United States for the District of Nevada

:

Now, therefore, we, having regard to the matters

in said petition contained, do hereby command and

strictly enjoin you, the said W. C. Stone, C. E. Wylie,

and Exploration Mercantile Company, a corporation,

or either of you, and each of your agents, servants,

attorneys or counsellors, from further prosecuting

said suit in said Court, and from taking any further

steps or [51] proceeding in said action or suit now
pending, as aforesaid, which comnaands and injunc-

tion you are resipectively required to observe until

our said District Court shall make further order in

the premises. Hereof, fail not, under the penalty of

law thence ensuing.

Witness, the Honorable E. S. FAERINGTON,
District Judge of the United States for the District

of Nevada, this 12th day of September, A. D. 1908,

and in the hundred and thirty-third of the Independ-

ence of the United States of America.

[Seal] T. J. EDWARDS,
Clerk of Said Court."

''In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Nevada,

IN BANKRUPTCY.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, an Alleged Bank-

rupt.

Respectfully represents The Giant Powder Com-

pany Consolidated, a corporation. Pacific Hardware

and Steel Company, a corporation, and J. A. Folger

and Company, a corporation, that they are the peti-
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tioners which have filed their petition in the above-

entitled matter, praying that the said Exploration

Mercantile Company, a corporation, be adjudicated a

bankrupt. That said Exploration Mercantile Com-
pany, a corporation, has a stock of goods, wares and

merchandise consisting of hardware, groceries and

other merchandise in Goldfield, District of Nevada,

a stock of similar goods at the town of Jamestown in

said district, and another stock of similar merchan-

dise at the town of Homsilver in said District. That

W. C. Stone, the President of said Exploration Mer-

cantile Company has stated to petitioners that said

corporation has been doing business at a considerable

loss during the last four or five months next prior to

the appointment of the receiver mentioned in the peti-

tion on file herein. That on or about the first day of

August, 1908, said corporation advertised a sale of

said merchandise at reduced prices and said receiver,

C. E. Wylie, has informed your petitioners that said

corporation for some days prior to the appointment

of said receiver, and said receiver since that time, has

been selling parts of said merchandise at greatly re-

duced prices. That said receiver has been procuring

new merchandise and conducting the business and

selling large quantities of goods. That in the peti-

tion filed in the District Court of the First Judicial

District of the State of Nevada, mentioned in the

petition on file herein, the said W. C. Stone prayed

that receiver take charge of the affairs of said corpor-

ation, and conduct and manage the same with a view

to its dissolution, and in the order made pursuant to

said petition the said District Court ordered that the
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said corporation be, as far as the proceedings therein

are concerned, dissolved, and that C. E. Wylie be

appointed receiver with full power to take charge of

the assets, control and business of the Exploration

Mercantile Company.

That said petitioners are fearful that said goods,

wares and merchandise will be dissipated and that

they will sustain irreparable injury unless an injunc-

tion or restraining order be entered herein enjoining

or restraining the said Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany, a corporation, and said C. E. Wylie, receiver,

as aforesaid, from selling or otherwise disposing of

any of the property of said alleged bankrupt. The

premises considered, they pray for an order enjoining

and restraining the said Exploration Mercantile

Company, a corporation, and C. E. Wylie, receiver as

aforesaid, from disposing of said property, goods,

'wares and merchandise, or any part thereof.

E. E. ROBEETS,
ROBERT RICHARDS,
J. L. KENNEDY,

Attys. for Petitioners.

J. L. Kennedy says that he is one of the attorneys

of record for the petitioners hereinbefore named, and

that the statements contained in the foregoing peti-

tion are true, as he believes; that the reason this veri-

fication is not made by the petitioners is that each

of the petitioners is a corporation duly organized and

existing and having its principal place of business in

the City and County of San Francisco, State of Cal-

ifornia, more than one hundred miles from the City

of Carson, and that the deponent has been duly au-
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thorized to make this verification.

J. L. KENNEDY.

Subscribed and sworn to before me by J. L. Ken-

nedy this day of September, A. D. 1908.

[Seal] J. POUJADE,
Notary Public Within and for the County of Ormsby,

State of Nevada."

State of Nevada." [52]

^'In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Nevada.

IN BANKRUPTCY.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, an Alleged Bank-

rupt.

And now, this 12th day of September, 1908, on

motion of said attorneys, it appearing to the Court

that there is danger of irreparable injury to the

creditors of the said debtor, unless the acts sought

to be enjoined is at once restrained, it is ordered

that the above motion be heard at a session of said

court, to be held at the City of Carson, on the 18th

day of September, A. D. 1908, at 10 A. M. ; and it

is further ordered that, until the decision of this

Court upon the said motion, the said parties against

whom an injunction is prayed be restrained, and they

are hereby comimanded, under such penalties as are

inflicted by the laws of the United States to abstain

from the sale of, or in any other manner whatever

disposing of, the property or estate or any part
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thereof of the above-named Exploration Mercantile

Company, a corporation.

E. S. FARRINGTON,
Judge."

That thereafter said orders were placed in the

hands of the United States Marshal for the District

of Nevada for service and were duly and regularly

served by him at the times and in the manner set

forth in said Marshal's return annexed to the writ

of subpoena on file with the clerk of this Court, a

copy of which said return is as follows, to wit

:

*^ United States of America,

District of Nevada,—ss.

I hereby certify and return that I received the

within writ together with a certified copy of the

creditors' complaint, and that I served the same on

W. C. Stone, personally, as the President of the

Exploration Mercantile Company, at Goldfield, in

said District, on the 14th day of September, 1908. I

further certify and return that I served W. C. Stone

personally, as the President of the Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, with an order to Show Cause, a

temporary restraining order and an injunction to

stay suit, at Goldfield, in said district on the 14th

day of September, 1908. I also certify and return

that I served C. E. Wylie, personally, as the Receiver

in charge of the Exploration Mercantile Company,

with an injunction to stay suit and a temporary

restraining order, at Goldfield, in said District, on

the 14th day of September, 1908.

ROBERT GREVEMON,
U. S. Marshal.

By H. R. Mack, Deputy.
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MARSHAL'S EXPENSES AND PEES.
7 services $ 28 . 00

Mileage on two writs, 345 miles each,

at 12^ $ 82.80

$110.80"

That on said 14th day of September, 1908, service

of said orders was admitted in writing, a copy of

which writing is as follows, to wit

:

^* Service of the within subpoena, petition in bank-

ruptcy, order to show cause, temporary restraining

order, and the injunction to stay suit, this 14th day

of September, 1908.

EXPLORATION MERCANTILE CO.

By W. C. STONE,
C. E. WiYLIE, Receiver."

That on the 17th day of September, A. D. 1908,

Thompson, Morehouse & Thompson filed their ap-

pearance as attorneys for the Exploration Mercantile

Company, W. C. Stone and C. E. Wylie, receiver;

that on the next day, at the time specified in said

order and injunction, the said petitioning creditors

[53] being represented in court by their counsel,

a motion was made by said Thompson, Morehouse &
Thompson, as such attorneys, to dissolve both of

said restraining orders; that said motion was duly

argued by the respective parties and submitted; and

that said motion has never been decided; that said

two orders have been at all times since their issu-

ance, and now are, in full force and effect, and have

not been modified ; that on the 9th day of July, 1909,

the Exploration Mercantile Company was duly ad-
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judged a bankrupt on the ground that being then

insolvent it did on the 6th day of August, 1908, apply

for a receiver for its property ; that at all times men-

tioned in said affidavit of P. F. Carney said C. E.

Wylie was the vice-president of said Exploration

Mercantile Company, and the receiver thereof ap-

pointed by said State Court; and that said C. E.

Wylie knowingly, willfully and contemptuously

violated said order and injunction against taking

any further steps in the suit in said State Court in

this, that he did, after the service of said orders upon

him, knowingly, wilfully and contemptuously apply

to said State Court on the 10th day of February, 1909,

for an order permitting him as such receiver to sell

the property of said Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany.

That said C. E. Wylie has also knowingly, wilfully

and contemptuously violated said order restraining

him from disposing of the property of the Explora-

tion Mercantile Company, in this, that he did, after

the service of the said orders upon him at divers

times between the 30th day of September, 1908, and

the 30th day of April, 1909, knomngly, wilfully and

contemptuously pay out sums of money, the property

of said Exploration Mercantile Company, aggregat-

ing $5,700.00, to wit, $3,000.00 to W. C. Stone, $1,-

000.00 to I. S. Thompson and H. V. Morehouse,

$700.00 to Frank G. Hobbs, and $1,000.00 to himself;

that Frank G. Hobbs at all times mentioned in said

affidavit of P. F. Carney was the Secretary of said

Exploration Mercantile Company, and that said

Frank G. Hobbs has knowingly, wilfully and con-
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temptuously violated said order restraining said C.

E. Wylie from disposing of the property of said

Exploration Mercantile Company, in this, that he

did, after having actual notice and knowledge of said

orders and the contents thereof, knowingly, wilfully

and contemptuously counsel, advise, induce, aid and

[54] abet said C. E. Wylie to violate said order,

and did, after such knowledge and notice, knowingly,

willfully and contemptuously receive from said C.

E. Wylie, between the 1st day of October, 1908, and

the 30th day of April, 1909, sums of money aggregat-

ing $700.00, the property of said Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, and did retain said sums to his

own use.

That Walter C. Stone, also known as W. C. Stone,

at all times mentioned in said affidavit of P. F.

Carney, was the President of said Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, and that said Walter C. Stone

has knowingly, wilfully and contemptuously vio-

lated said order restraining said C. E. Wylie from

disposing of the property of said Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, in this, that he did, after having

actual notice and knowledge of said orders and the

contents thereof, knowingly, wilfully and contempt-

uously counsel, advise, induce, aid and abet said C.

E. Wylie to violate said order, and did, after such

knowledge and notice, knowingly, wilfully and con-

temptuously receive from said C. E. Wylie, between

the 1st day of October, 1908 and the 1st day of

February, 1909, sums of money aggregating $3,-

000.00, the property of said Exploration Mercantile

Company, and did retain said sums to his own use;



vs. Giant Powder Co., Consolidated, et al. 93

that said I. S. Thompson at all times mentioned in

said affidavit of P. F. Carney was an attorney at

law and a member of the law firm of Thompson,

Morehouse & Thompson, and that said law firm was,

at all said times, the attorneys for said E'xploration

Mercantile Company, said W. C. Stone and said C.

E. Wylie, receiver; and that said I. S. Thompson

has knowingly, wilfully and contemptuously vio-

lated said order and injunction against taking fur-

ther steps in said suit in said State Court, in this,

that he did as such attorney knowingly, wilfully and

contemptuously counsel, advise, induce, aid and abet

said C. E. Wylie to violate said last-named order

and injunction and to apply to said State Court on

the 10th day of February, 1909, for an order per-

mitting said C. E. Wylie as such receiver to sell the

property of said Exploration Mercantile Company.

That said I. S. Thompson did also knowingly, wil-

fully and contemptuously violate said order restrain-

ing said C. E. Wylie from disposing of the property

of said Exploration Mercantile Comany in this, that

he did, after having actual notice and knowledge of

said orders and the contents thereof, knowingly, wil-

fully and contemptuously counsel, advise, induce, aid

and abet said C. E. Wylie to violate said restraining

order, and did, after such knowledge and notice,

knowingly, wilfully and contemptuously receive from

said C. E. Wylie, on the 7th day of December, 1908,

the sum of $1,000.00, the property of said Explora-

tion Mercantile Company, and did retain said sum
to the use of said law firm.

That said H. V. Morehouse at all times mentioned
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in said affidavit of P. F. Carney was an attorney at

law and a member of the law firm of Thompson,

•Morehouse & Thompson, and that said law firm was,

at all said times, the attorneys for said Exploration

Mercantile Company, said W. C. Stone and said C. E.

Wylie, receiver ; and that said H. V. Morehouse has

knowingly, wilfully and contemptuously violated

said order and injunction against taking further

steps in said suit in said State Court, in this, that

he did [55] as such attorney knowingly, wilfully

and contemptuously counsel, advise, induce, aid and

abet said C. E. Wylie to violate said last-named order

and injunction and to apply to said State Court on

the 10th day of February, 1900, for an order per-

mitting said C. E. Wylie as such receiver to sell the

property of said Exploration Mercantile Company.

That said H. V. Morehouse did also knowingly,

wilfully and contemptuously violate said order re-

straining said C. E. Wylie from disposing of the

property of said Exploration Mercantile Company,

in this, that he did, after having actual notice and

knowledge of said orders and the contents thereof,

knowingly, wilfully and contemptuously counsel,

advise, induce, aid and abet said C. E. Wyli-e to vio-

late said restraining order; and did, after such

knowledge and notice, knowingly, wilfully and con-

temptuously receive from said C. E. Wylie, on the

7th day of December, 1908, in conjunction with said

I. S. Thompson, the sum of $1,000.00, the property

of said Exploration Mercantile Company, and did

retain said sum to the use of said law firm. And as

conclusions of law from the foregoing facts it ap-
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pears to the court, and it so finds: That said C. E.

Wylie, I. S. Thompson and H. V. Morehouse are, and

each of them is, guilty of contempt of this court, in

that they, and each of them, knowingly, wilfully and

contemptuously disobeyed said order and injunction

against taking further steps in said suit in the State

Court, they, and each of them, having the power to

obey said order.

That said C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, Walter

C. Stone, sometimes known as W. C Stone, I. S.

Thompson and H. V. Morehouse are, and each of

them is, guilty of contempt of this court, in that they,

and each of them, knowingly, wilfully and contempt-

uously disobeyed said order restraining said Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company and said C. E. Wylie,

receiver, from disposing of the property of said Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company, they, and each of

them, having the power to obey said order.

It is therefore ordered, adjudged and decreed

that said C. E. Wylie is guilty of contempt of this

court, in that he violated said order and injunction

against taking any further steps in said suit in the

State Court, and it is hereby further ordered; that

said C. E. Wylie pay to the Clerk of this Court a

fine of one dollar ($1.00) for the use of the Govern-

ment [56] of the United States; that said pay-

ment be made within ten days after service upon

him of a certified copy of this order, and that, unless

such payment be so made by said C. E. Wylie, he

stand committed to the county jail of the County of

Ormsby, State of Nevada, until the payment of said

fine, or until the further order of this Court.
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It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that

said C. E. Wylie is guilty of contempt of this Court,

in that he violated said order restraining him from

disposing of any of the property of said Explora-

tion Mercantile Company, and it is hereby further

ordered that said C. E. Wylie pay to the Clerk of

this Court a fine of One Thousand Dollars ($1,-

000.00) for the benefit of the estate of said Explora-

tion Mercantile Company, a bankrupt; that said

payment be made within ten days after service upon

him of a certified copy of this order, and that, unless

such pa}Tiient be so* made by said C. E. Wylie, he

stand committed to the county jail of the County of

Ormsby, State of Nevada, until the payment of said

fine, or until the further order of this Court.

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that

said Frank G. Hobbs is guilty of contempt of this

court, in that he violated said order restraining said

C. E. Wylie from disposing of the property of said

Exploration Mercantile Company, and it is hereby

further ordered that said Prank G. Hobbs pay to

the Clerk of this Court a fine of Two Hundred Dol-

lars ($200.00) for the use of the Government of the

United States; that said payment be made within

ten days after service upon him of a certified copy

of this order, and that, unless such payment be so

made by said Frank G. Hobbs, he stand committed

to the county jail of the County of Ormsby, State

of Nevada, until the payment of said fine, or until

the further order of this Court.

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that

said Walter C. Stone, also known as W. C. Stone,
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is guilty of contempt of this Court, in that he vio-

lated said order restraining said C. E. Wylie from

disposing of the property of said Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, and it is hereby further ordered

that said Walter C. Stone, also known as W. C.

Stone, pay to the Clerk of this Court a fine of Three

Thousand ($3,000,00) for the benefit of the estate

of said Exploration Mercantile Company, a bank-

rupt; that said [57] payment be made within

ten days after service upon him of a certified copy

of this order, and that, unless such payment be so

made by said Walter C. Stone, he stand committed

to the County Jail of the County of Ormsby, State

of Nevada, until the payment of said fine, or until

the further order of this Court.

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that

said I. S. Thompson is guilty of contempt of this

Court, in that he violated said order and injunction

against taking further steps in said suit in the State

Court, and it is hereby further ordered that said I.

S. Thompson pay to the Clerk of this Court a fine

of One Dollar ($1.00) for the use of the Govern-

ment of the United States; that said payment be

made within ten days after service upon him of a

certified copy of this order, and that unless such

payment be so made by said I. S. Thompson, he

stand committed to the County Jail of the County of

Ormsby, State of Nevada, until the payment of said

fine, or until the further order of this Court.

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that

said I. S. Thompson is guilty of contempt of this

Court, in that he violated said order restraining said
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C. E. Wylie from disposing of any of the property

of said Exploration Mercantile Company, and it is

hereby further ordered that said I. S. Thompson

pay to the Clerk of this Court a fine of Five Hun-

dred Dollars ($500.00) ; that thereupon said Clerk

pay to the creditors prosecuting these contempt pro-

ceedings said sum as partial compensation for their

expenses, costs and attorneys' fees herein; that said

payment be made by said I. S. Thompson within

ten days after service upon him of a certified copy

of this order, and that unless such payment be so

made by said I. S. Thompson, he stand committed

to the county jail of the County of Ormsby, State of

Nevada, until the payment of said fine, or until the

further order of this Court.

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that

said H. V. Morehouse is guilty of contempt of this

Court, in that he violated said order and injunction

against taking further steps in said suit in the State

Court, and it is hereby further ordered that said H.

V. Morehouse pay to the Clerk of this Court a fine

of One Dollar ($1.00) for the use of the Government

of the United States. [58]

That said payment be made within ten days after

service upon him of a certified copy of this order,

and that, unless such payment be so made by said

H. V. Morehouse, he stand committed to the County

Jail of the County of Ormsby, State of Nevada, un-

til the payment of said fine, or until the further

order of this Court.

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed that

said H. V. Morehouse is guilty of contempt of this
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court, in that he violated said order restraining said

C. E. Wylie from disposing of any of the property

of said Exploration Mercantile 'Company, and it is

hereby further ordered

:

That said H. V. Morehouse pay to the Clerk of

this Court a fine of Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00)

;

that thereupon said Clerk pay to the creditors prose-

cuting these contempt proceedings said sum as

partial compensation for their expenses, costs and

attorneys' fees herein; that said payment be made

by said H. V. Morehouse within ten days after ser-

vice upon him of a certified copy of this order, and

that, unless such payment be so made by said H. V.

Morehouse, he stand committed to the County Jail

of the County of Ormsby, State of Nevada, until the

payment of said fine, or until the further order of

this Court. Done in open court this 12th day of

April, A. D. 1912. f
j

E. S. PARRINGTON,
Judge.

[Indorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of

the United States, in and for the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of Exploration Mercantile Company,

a Corporation, Bankrupt. And the Application of

P. F. Carney in said Proceeding by Affidavit, and

the Order of Honorable E. 8. Farrington, Judge of

Said Court, of Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C.

Stone, C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson
and H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They and

Each of Them Should not be Adjudged Guilty of

Contempt, etc. Order Adjudging Guilty of Con-

tempt. Filed April 12, 1912, at 10 min. past 10

o'clock A. M. T. J. Edwards, Clerk. J. L. Ken-
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nedy, Attorney at Law, 325 Grant St., Eureka, Calif.

[59]

[Opinion on Merits.]

In the District Court of the United States, in and

for the District of Nevada.

No. 103.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCAN-
TILE COMPANY, a Corporation, an Al-

leged Bankrupt.

DETCH & CARNEY, J. L. KENNEDY, ROB-
ERT, RICHARDS & FOWLER, for Peti-

tioning Creditors.

THOMPSON, MOREHOUSE & THOMP-
SON, for Defendant.

FARRINGTON, District Judge.

A jury having found that the Exploration Mer-

cantile Company committed an act of bankruptcy

by applying for a receiver while it was insolvent,

a motion is now made in arrest of adjudication be-

cause of the alleged insufficiency of the creditors'

petition.

It is averred in the amended petition that **at the

date of filing the original petition herein, to wit,

September 12th, 1908, for more than four months

continuously next prior thereto and ever since said

time, the aggregate of said Exploration Mercantile

Company's property, at a fair valuation, amounted

to less than the sum of Sixty Thousand Dollars,

and that at all the said times its debts were in ex-

cess of Seventy-four Thousand Dollars."
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This is a sufficient allegation that the Exploration

Mercantile Company was insolvent August 6th, 1908,

when an application was made to the State Court for

appointment of a receiver for the property of the

company.

It is next alleged that the entire capital stock of

the company consists of 50,000 shares of the par

value of one dollar each, of which W. C. Stone owns

48,000 shares, F. G. Bobbs 1,000 shares and C. E.

Wylie 1,000 shares; that these three persons not

only owned all the capital stock, but they consti-

tuted the entire board of directors of said corpo-

ration, Stone being its president, Wylie its vice-

president, and Hobbs its secretary and treasurer;

that these three persons conspired and agreed to

evade the provisions of the bankrupt act, and to

prevent creditors from obtaining a knowledge of

the company's affairs, and from participating in the

choice of a trustee ; to hinder, delay and defraud the

creditors of the company, and to force [60] them

to accept less than the full amount of their claims;

*'that in pursuance of said conspiracy and agreement

said directors and officers, acting for and on behalf,

and as the act and deed, of said corporation, which

was then and there insolvent as aforesaid, on the

6th day of August, A. D. 1908, caused to be filed in

the District Court of the First Judicial District of

the State of Nevada, in and for the County of Es-

meralda, an application praying for the appoint-

ment of a receiver with a view to the dissolution

of said corporation." The petition so caused to

to be filed was presented by the said W. C. Stone.
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It was averred therein that the assets of the com-

pany amounted to $95,000, while its liabilities were

but $65,000; that owing to depressed conditions in

business and the difficulty of making collections, the

assets of the company were in danger of being

wasted through attachment or litigation; that the

plaintiff Stone is the holder of more than one-tenth

of the capital stock of the corporation, and ^^that

said corporation should be dissolved and that a re-

ceiver should be appointed to take charge of the

business and affairs of said corporation, that its

property may be preserved, its creditors paid, and

its assets cared for." The prayef, in substance, was

that a receiver be appointed to manage the affairs

of the company with a view to its dissolution. The

creditors' petition also alleged that on the same day,

August Gth, 1908, the above-mentioned petition was

filed, summons was issued, on w^hich said Wylie, in

pursuance of said conspiracy, and as the act of said

corporation, endorsed an admission of service; that

on the same day the said directors and officers, as

the act of said corporation, caused to be filed in said

court and cause an appearance and application for

the appointment of a receiver of the property of said

company. Said appearance reads in part as fol-

lows: ^*W. C Stone, Plaintiff, vs. Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, a Corporation, Defendant. Now
comes C. E. Wylie, manager and one of the directors

of the above-named defendant, and enters the ap-

pearance of the said defendant in the above-entitled

cause, and asks the above-entitled Court to appoint

as receiver of said defendant C. E. Wyle, the under-
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signed, one of the directors of said corporation. C.

E. Wylie, Manager and Director of the Exploration

Mercantile Company.''

It is further alleged in the creditors' petition that

on the same day [61] *^the directors and officers

of said Exploration Mercantile Company, a corpo-

Tation, acting for and on behalf, and as the act and

deed of said corporation, which was then and there

insolvent as aforesaid, moved the said State Court

upon the said pleadings as above set forth, for an

order, and said State Court, on said day made its

order appointing said C. E. Wylie receiver," etc.

On the following day said Wylie entered upon the

duties of his office as such receiver. That on Sep-

tember 8th, 1908, and at other times, said Stone, in

pursuance of said conspiracy, and as the act of said

corporation, sought to settle claims against it for sixty

.
cents on the dollar ; that ever since August 6th, 1908,

said directors and officers have refused, and still re-

fuse, petitioners access to the books of the company,

and at all times have refused to permit petitioners'

representatives to take or assist in taking an inven-

tory of the property of the corporation. Near the end

of the creditors' petition is this statement: ^^Ever

since said 6th day of August, A. D. 1908, said Explo-

ration Mercantile Company, a corporation, and each

and all of said directors and officers have acquiesced

in, upheld, ratified and confirmed the said proceed-

ings and application for, and appointment of, said re-

ceiver, as aforesaid; and said Frank G. Hobbs has

ratified and confirmed the same and has since been

continuously in the employ of said receiver." The
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petition concludes with a prayer that the Explora-

tion Mercantile Company be adjudged bankrupt."

This petition having been filed, within due time

thereafter the alleged bankrupt filed its answer,

demanding a trial by jury. By consent of both par-

ties the following issues in the form here set out

were submitted to the jury

:

'^Whether on the 6th day of August, 1908, the date

'bf the appointment of C. E. Wylie, as receiver of

the Exploration Mercantile Company, by the Dis-

trict Court of the First Judicial District of the State

of Nevada in the case of W. C. Stone vs. Explora-

tion Mercantile Company, the aggregate of the prop-

erty of the said Exploration Mercantile Company

was, at a fair valuation, sufficient in amount to pay

its debts."

^^Whether on the 12th day of September, 1908, the

date of the filing of the petition in bankruptcy in

these proceedings, the aggregate of the [62] prop-

erty of said Exploration Mercantile Company was,

at a fair valuation, sufficient in amount to pay its

debts."

^'Whether, on the 6th day of August, A. D. 1908,

the Exploration Mercantile Company, being insol-

vent, applied for a receiver for its property." The

jury, after having heard the evidence and listened

to the instructions of the Court, returned a negative

answer to the first and second interrogatories, and

an affirmative answer to the third.

Among the grounds urged in arrest of judgment

and of the order of adjudication, there is no inti-

mation that the verdict is not sustained by the evi-
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dence. The several grounds may be resolved into

one comprehensive objection; the creditors' petition

fails to show that defendant was guilty of an act

of bankruptcy in this, that it fails to show that de-

fendant applied for a receiver for its property. It

is contended that the petition not only fails to show

that the corporation applied for a receiver, but

under the Nevada statute it was and is impossible

for any Nevada corporation to make such an applica-

tion. Section 7 of the General Incorporation Law
of Nevada (Stats. 1903, p. 121) provides that every

corporation created under the provisions of this act

shall have power *^To wind up and dissolve itself,

or to be wound up and dissolved in the manner here-

inafter mentioned."

The power granted is the power ^Ho wind up and

dissolve itself or to be wound up and dissolved in

the manner hereinafter mentioned. '

' It is the wind-

ing up and dissolution of the corporation which is

provided for. There is no attempt to circumscribe

or limit the power to ask the appointment of a re-

ceiver. Receivers are frequently asked and ap-

pointed for corporation when there is no thought

of dissolution. Section 89 of the act provides a

Inethod of dissolution by voluntary action of the

stockholders, officers and creditors. Section 94, un-

der which the proceedings in this case were had, pro-

vides for winding up a corporation by the Court, and

reads as follows

:

Receiverships and Dissolution by the Court,

Sec. 94. Whenever a corporation has in ten

successive years failed to pay dividends amount-

ing in all to five per cent of its entire outstanding
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capital, or has willfully violated its chart-er, or

its trustees or directors have been ffuiltv of

fraud or collusion of gross mismanagement in the

conduct or control of its affairs, or its assets are

in danger of waste through attachment, [63]

litigation, or otherwise, or said corporation has

abandoned its business and has not proceeded dili-

gently to wind up its affairs, or to distribute

its assets in a reasonable time, or has become in-

solvent and is not about to resume its business with

safety to the public, any holder or holders of one-

tenth of the capital stock may apply to the District

Court, held in the district where the corpora-

tion has its principal place of business, for an

order dissolving the corporation and appointing

a receiver to wind up its affairs, and may by in-

junction restrain the corporation from exercising

any of its powers or doing any business what-

soever, except by and through a receiver appointed

by the Court. Such Court may, if good cause

exist therefor, appoint one or more receivers for

such purpose, but in all cases directors or trustees

who have been guilty of no negligence nor active

breach of duty shall have the right to be preferred

in making such appointment, and such Court may

at any time, for sufficient cause, make a decree

dissolving said corporation and terminating its

existence.

Subsequent sections provide for notice to creditors,

presentation of claims to the receiver within a lim-

ited time, the barring of claims not so presented,

the sale of property and the distribution of assets.
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Although the act does not provide for the discharge

of the debtor, and is not so entitled, it is essentially

an insolvency act. The winding up of the corpora-

tion discharges its debts.

^^An insolvent law is a law for the relief of cred-

itors by an equal distribution among them of the

assets of the debtor, but does not necessarilv in-

volve the discharge of the debtor."

Harbough, Assignee, vs. Costello, 184 111. 110;

In re Merchants' Ins. Co., 17 Fed. Cas. No. 9441

;

Moody vs. Development Co., 102 Me. 365

;

Salmon vs. Salmon, 143 Fed. 395.

^^In so far as the person and the subject matter

falls within the jurisdiction of the bankrupt act

and is within the jurisdiction of the bankrupt

court, the State insolvency law is superseded and

cannot be invoked."

Littlefield vs. Gay, 96 Me. 423;

Westcott & Co. vs. Barry, 69 N. H. 505

;

In re Curtis, 91 Fed. 737.

In the absence of statutory authority courts of

equity have no power to wind up the affairs of a

corporation.

Beach on Receivers, sec. 86.

But when from any cause the property of a cor-

poration is in imminent danger of waste or destruc-

tion and a receivership is necessary and there is no

other adequate relief, a court of equity has inhe-

rent power to appoint a receiver to take charge of

the corporate assets and affairs; but this power is

to preserve and not to dissolve a corporation, and

as soon as the necessity for such supervision ceases,
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the court must lift its hands and retire.

Beach on Receivers, sec. 421.

The doctrine that a receiver cannot be appointed

for corporate property on application of the cor-

poration itself applies quite as strongly to [64]

persons as to corporations.

17 Ency. PI. & Pr., p. 687.

If the rule not only forbids the appointment, but

also renders it impossible for a debtor to apply for

the appointment of a receiver over his own prop-

erty, why did Congress declare it an act of bank-

ruptcy for a person being insolvent to apply for a

receiver? It is unreasonable to suppose that Con-

gress would proscribe an act which no one can com-

mit. There is a difference between asking and re-

ceiving; between the application for and the grant-

ing of a receivership. A corporation through its

officers may apply for relief which a court may prop-

erly and justly refuse, or which it has no power

to grant. When a person who is actually insolvent

applies for a receiver for his property, the act of

bankruptcy is committed, and this is so irrespective

of any action which may be had in the court to which

the application is made. The application is in

itself an admission that the debtor's affairs require

supervision.

The fact that certain powers are conferred by

statute upon corporations does not mean that a cor-

poration is unable to perform any act beyond the

scope of such enumerated powers. The statute re-

stricts the authority of the corporation and fixes

the limits beyond which its acts are unlawful and
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in excess of the powers conferred. If it were other-

wise a corporation could not be guilty of an tiltra

vires act, a tort, or a misdemeanor. Corporations

commit wrongful, unlawful and even criminal acts,

and they are held responsible therefor, even though

the act is not the formal act of the corporation.

United States vs. McAndrews & Forbes Co., 149

Fed. 823, 835

;

Clark on Corp., sec. 63.

^^ There may be actual corporate conduct," says

the Court in People vs. North Rdver Sugar-Refin-

ing Co., 121 N. Y. 582, 619, ^^ which is not formal

corporate action; and where that conduct is di-

rected or produced by the whole body, both of

ofl&cers and stockholders, by every living instru-

mentality which can possess and wield the corpo-

rate franchise, that conduct is of a corporate char-

acter, and, if illegal and injurious, may deserve

and receive the penalty of dissolution."

A corporation is an association of natural persons

united as one body [65] and endowed by law with

the capacity to act in many respects as an individ-

ual, as a separate and distinct entity, but a corpora-

tion can only act or think or purpose through its offi-

cers, directors or stockholders. It is inconceivable

that a corporation should form or carry into effect

any design which is contrary to the wishes of its di-

rectors, officers and stockholders; it exists to carry

out their purposes and their plans. The conception

that a corporation is a legal entity existing separate,

apart and distinct from the natural persons who
compose it is a fiction which has been introduced
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for convenience in making contracts, acquiring proj)-

erty, suing and being sued, and to secure limited lia-

bility on the part of stockholders.

^*It is a certain rule," says Lord Mansfield,

Chief Justice, "thsit a fiction of law shall never

be contradicted so as to defeat the end for which

it was invented, but for every other purpose it may
be contradicted."

Johnson vs. Smith, 2 Burr. 962

;

Wood vs. Ferguson, 7 Ohio St. 29;

Clark on Corp., p. 9.

The fiction of a corporate entity was never in-

vented to promote injustice or fraud, and when it is

used for such a purpose it should be disregarded, and

the actual fact should be ascertained.

In re Rieger, Kapner & Altman, 157 Fed. 609,

613;

Bank vs. Trebien, 59 Ohio St. 316;

State vs. Standard Oil Co., 15 L. R. A. 14'5, 153,

34L. R. A. 541;

People vs. N. R. S. R. Co., 121 N. Y. 582, 613

;

United States vs. Milwaukee etc. Co., 142 Fed.

247, 252;

Holbrook, Cabot & Rollins Corp. vs. Perkins,

147 Fed. 166,169;

Cawthra vs. Stewart, 109 N. Y. S. 770;

U. S. & Mexican Trust Co. vs. Delaware etc. Co.,

112S. W. 447, 460;

Southern E. S. Co. vs. State, 44 So. Rep. 785,

790; 7 Am. & Eng. Ency. L. 633, 634;

1 Cook on Corp. (5 ed.), p. 27.

**For certain purposes the law will recognize the
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corporation as an entity distinct from the individ-

ual stockholders; but that fiction is only resorted

to for the purpose of working out the lawful ob-

jects of the corporation. It is never resorted to

when it would work an injury to any one, or allow

the corporation to perpetrate a fraud upon any-

body.''

The Sportsman Shot Co. vs. American S. & L. Co.,

30 Wkly. Law Bui. 87.

In United States vs. Milwaukee Refrigerator

Transit Co. et al., 142 Fed. 247, 255, it was charged

that the Transit Company was a dummy corporation

organized, owned and operated by the stockholders

of the Brewing Company as a device to cover the re-

ceipt of rebates on interstate shipments of beer. Af-

ter an exhaustive examination of the authorities, the

Court [66] stated the principle thus:

**If any general rule can be laid down, in the

present state of authority, it is that a corporation

will be looked upon as a legal entity as a general

rule, and until sufficient reason to the contrary

appears; but, when the notion of legal entity is

used to defeat public convenience, justify wrong,

protect fraud, or defend crime, the law will regard

the corporation as an association of persons."

In Re Reiger et al., 157 Fed. 609, a proceeding in

bankruptcy, the bankrupts were copartners; in the

course of their business they had bought 99 per cent

of the outstanding stock of a corporation, the re-

maining shares being held by relatives of one of the

copartners. Receivers having been appointed for

the partnership assets, an application was made to
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extend the receivership to the property of the cor-

poration. It was charged that the bankrupts having

abandoned the partnership business, were still in

control of the business and property of the corpora-

tion, and if permitted to remain in control they

would remove and dispose of it. The Court held

that all the property of the corporation belonged to

the copartners, and entirely ignored the fact that the

property belonged to a corporation. The Court

said:

^*The fiction of legal corporate entity cannot be

so applied by the partners as to work a fraud on

a part of their creditors, or hinder and delay them

in the collection of their claims, and thus defeat

the provisions of the bankruptcy act. The doc-

trine of corporate entity is not so sacred that a

court of equity, looking through forms to the sub-

stance of things, may not in a proper case ignore

it to preserve the rights of innocent parties or to

circumvent fraud."

In Bank vs. Trebein Co., 59 Ohio St. 316, 326, a

failing debtor formed a corporation composed of

himself and certain members of his family, to which

he transferred all his property in exchange for stock

of which he received substantiallv all. He imme-

diately placed all his stock, except one share, with

certain of his creditors as security for their claims,

and then as president and general manager of the

corporation, retained the control and management

of the property and business which he had before

the corporation was formed. The Court declared

the corporation, in substance another Trebein, say-

ing:
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^^The fiction by which an ideal legal entity is

attributed to a duly formed incorporated company,

existing separate and apart from the individuals

composing it, is of such general utility and ap-

phcation, as frequently to induce the belief that it

must be universal, and be, in all cases adhered to,

although the greatest frauds may thereby be per-

petrated under the fiction as a shield. But modern

cases, sustained by the best text-writers, [67]

confine the fiction to the purposes for which it was

adopted—convenience in the transaction of busi-

ness and in suing and being sued in its corporate

name, and the continuance of its rights and liabili-

ties, unaffected by changes in its corporate mem-
bers ; and have repudiated it in all cases where it

has been insisted on as a protection to fraud or any

other illegal transaction.

"

In Cawthra vs. Stewart, 109 N. T. S. 770, Stewart

owned 98 share of the capital stock of a corporation

known as L. 0. Stewart & Co., and controlled the

other two shares. Cawthra, induced by false rep-

resentations made by Stewart, who was then a di-

rector of the company and its president, invested

$3,000 in the corporate business and received half the

stock. Suit was brought against Stewart and the

Company to rescind the stock contract and recover

the amount paid. The corporation demurred that it

was a distinct, definite entity, and not liable for any

acts of Stewart which it had not authorized. The

Court said

:

*^ Strictly speaking, such terms as ^authority'

and ^ratification' and others which imply separate
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personalities are inappropriate^ We do not have

a case of agency, but of identity. It cannot prop-

erly be said that the corporation could clothe

Stewart with authority any more than that Stew-

art could clothe himself with authority. He was

the corporation and it was only another form of

him. Whatever he did with respect to the mat-

ters he was handling under the guise of a corpora-

tion was the act of the corporation."

In the case of State vs. Standard Oil Co., 15 L.R. A.,

145, it appears that the stockholders in various cor-

porations and a number of copartnerships interested

in the oil business agreed to transfer their interests in

their several properties, and all their corporate stock,

to certain trustees; they were to receive in lieu

thereof trust certificates equal in par value to the

stock which thej^ surrendered. There was no act

on the part of the corporation, no formal act, it was

simply the act of the stockholders of these various

corporations, and of course that meant all the officers

and the directors. It was held that this action of

the stockholders was, under the circumstances, to be

regarded as the act of the corporation. The follow-

ing extract is from the opinion

:

'^Applying, then, the principle that a corpora-

tion is simply an association of natural persons,

united in one body under a special denomination,

and vested by the policy of the law with the capac-

ity of acting in several respects as an individual,

and disregarding the mere fiction of a separate

legal entity, since to regard it in an inquiry like

the one before us would be subversive of the pur-
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pose for which it was invented, is there, upon an

analysis of the agreement, room for doubt that

the act of all the stockholders, officers and directors

of the company in signing it should be imputed

to them as an act done in their capacity as a cor-

poration? We think not, since thereby all the

property and business of the company is, and was

[68] intended to be, virtually transferred to the

Standard Oil Trust, and is controlled through its

trustees, as effectually as if a formal transfer had

been made by the directors of the company. On
a question of this kind, the fact must constantly

be kept in view that the metaphysical entity has

no thought or will of its own; that every act as-

cribed to it emanates from and is the act of the

individuals personated by it; and that it can no

more do an act, or refrain from doing it, contrary

to the will of these natural persons, than a house

could be said to act independently of the will of

its owner, and, where an act is ascribed to it, it

must be understood to be the act of the persons as-

sociated as a corporation, and, whether done in

their capacity as corporators or as individuals

must be determined by the nature and tendency of

the act. It therefore follows, as we think, from

the discussion we have given the subject, that

where all, or a majority, of the stockholders com-

prising a corporation to do an act which is de-

signed to affect the property and business of the

company, and which, through the control their

numbers give them over the selection and conduct

of the corporate agencies, does affect the property
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and business of the company, in the same manner

as if it had been a formal resolution of its board

of directors, and the act so done is ultra vires of

the corporation and against public policy, and was

done by them in their individual capacity for the

purpose of concealing their real purpose and ob-

ject, the act should be regarded as the act of the

corporation; and, to prevent the abuse of corpo-

rate power, may be challenged as such by the State

in a proceeding in quo warranto,"

While the motion now under consideration rests

upon the alleged insufficiency of the creditors' peti-

tion, it may not be amiss to consider how completely

certain allegations of the petition are supported and

illustrated by the evidence.

The creditors were refused access to the books.

Even after proceedings in the State Court were com-

menced the books were withheld' and the creditors

informed if they wished to see the accounts they

mnst procure an order from that court. Mr. Ruhl

was directed by the State Court to expert the books,

but even he, armed with this authority, was not per-

mitted to examine all of them; the accounts of Mr.

Stone were withheld, and but a semblance of full

exhibition was had. An order to produce books

and papers was required in this court in addition

to the subpoena duces tecum, A number of leaves

were torn from the journal by Mr. Stone, and either

lost or destroyed. Mr. Stone gives as an excuse for

such mutilation of the journal that the agent of

Bradstreet insisted on seeing the books. In the

merchandise account only those purchases of mer-
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cbandis€ were recorded for which cash payments

had been made. Credit purchases of merchandise

were not shown by that account, and could be as-

certained only by examination of the various state-

ments which accompanied each purchase. Obviously

books kept in such a manner do not show liabilities;

they conceal the real conditions. [69]

An auto account, an account with Mr. Pryor, and

a very active stock and commission account show

frequent and considerable investments of Explora-

tion Mercantile Company money. These, the book-

keeper Mr. Hobbs, stated were really accounts of

Mr. Stone. The transfers into Mr. Stone's personal

account were shown, if at all, on the destroyed jour-

nal leaves. The detached ledger leaves showing Mr.

Stone's personal account were withheld from ex-

amination until an order for production of books

and papers were made in this Court during the pro-

gress of the trial. An entry made December 31st,

1907, credits Mr. Stone with wages, $36,000, and rent

$12,000; total $48,000. In reference to these matters

Mr. Hobbs testifies as follows:

*^(ByMr. CARNE'Y.)

Q. I will ask you to examine Petitioners' Exhibit

No. 9, being the journal, on page 31, under the head

of * Profit and Loss,' and *Rent,' what was the

amount of rent for that store building during the

year 1906? A. $3,600.

Q. That is at the rate of $300 per month?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. That entry was made by yourself?

A. It was.
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Q. As the treasurer of the corporation?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. I will ask you to examine this sheet known as

^Account Walter C. Stone,' on December 31, 1907

(Hands to witness), for $12,000; when was that

$12,000 placed thereon, the figures?

A. When was it placed there ?

:Q. Yes. A. On December 31st, 1907.

Q. 1907? A. Yes.

Q. I will ask you to examine an item known as

* Sundries' on December 31st, 1907, being an amount

of $55,801.50. A. Yes, sir.

Q. What does that include ?

A. I could not tell unless I had the journal page

for that. Journal 50, or I could get it from the ledger

with time, it will take a little time to figure those

things.

Q. This is the journal, is it not? (Hands book to

witness.) A. Yes, sir, that page is missing.

Q. That has reference to the page that is missing,

has it? A. Yes, sir.

Q. And those pages that are missing included these

items of accounts? A. The journal entries.

Q. Have you any idea what that fifty-five thou-

sand odd dollars is for?

A. I have an idea, but I could not give it to you

unless I could look over the ledger records, I could

get it from that.

Q. I will ask you to look at [70] the item of

December 31st, *Wages to date, $36,000.'

A. Yes, sir.

Q. When w^s that entry made?
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A. December 31st, 1907.

Q. $36,000? A. Yes, sir.

Q. I wish you would examine that paper and see

if that was not $12,000?

A. It has been changed, or the journal record was

changed at that particular time, at that same time.

Q. It had been changed at that time?

A. Yes, it was changed at that time.

Q. There has been considerable diligence on your

part, on Mr. Stone's part and on Mr. Wylie's part

since the filing of this petition in bankruptcy to show

by the books that this institution was solvent on the

6th day of August 1908, has there not ?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. I will ask you to look at the footings of $87,-

439.89, and ask you whether or not those footings

have not been changed ?

A. The book records were changed at that par-

ticular time.

Q. They were changed from $12,000 to $36,000?

A. I don't know what the changes were; I would

not state what the change was, but I remember of

making that change myself ; I made it.

The COURT.—^When did you say that change was

made?

A. At the time of entry.

Q. (Mr. CARNEY.) When was the entry made?
A. December 31st, 1907.

Q. Do you know what wages Mr. Stone received ?

A. The wages, no, unless I could figure it up.

Q. What was his salary as the president of the

corporation?
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A. I could not tell you unless I figured it up from

the ledger.

Q. Have you no recollection as to what Mr. Stone

drew as an officer of that corporation for a salary?

A. It went in as a lump sum, I believe, at that

particular time.

Q. As a matter of fact, Mr. Stone never received

more than $300 per month, did he during 1906, as

wages? A. I don't remember, I could not tell.

Q. Did you ever have any meeting as to what

wages Mr. Stone should receive as an officer of this

corporation? A. Yes, sir.

Q. When was that meeting?

A. At the time this entry was made, I think, some

time around there.

Q. Are there any records of it in the minute-book

of the Exploration Mercantile Company?
A. I think so.

Q. Will you kindly produce them? [71]

A. I am not absolutely certain, I think there wa^.

Q. I hand you the minute-book of the corporation

(hands to witness), do you find any memorandum
there ?

A. It says, 'Meeting of the Board of Directors

of the Exploration Mercantile Company. This

meeting of the Board of Directors held on the 2d

day of January, 1908, in the office of the company,

present, W. C. Stone, Frank G, Hobbs, C. E. Wylie.

At this meeting the Board examined the books of

the corporation kept by its secretary. Prank G.

Hobbs, and the balance struck by him, and on motion

it was resolved that the said accounts are correct,
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and the balances are true, and that the same be and

hereby are adopted and affirmed.'

Q. Those are minutes placed there by tj^ewriting ?

A. Yes, sir, these are typewritten minutes.

Q. Where were they prepared?

A. I don't know."

The reasons why Messrs. Stone, Wylie and Hobbs

objected to an examination of the books are obvious.

There is some testimony to the effect that Mr. Hobbs

and Mr. Wylie objected to the petition presented

by Mr. Stone in the State Court, but in the light of

their conduct I am satisfied their objections were not

serious. The refusal to permit examination of the

books, and the adoption and use of a method of book-

keeping which tended to conceal the real condition

of the business, were calculated to hinder and delay

creditors. In this Messrs. Stone, Wylie and Hobbs

participated. The condu-ct of each of them indicates

that he knew there was something to be concealed

from the creditors, and also that he knew the concern

was insolvent. They seem to have agreed upon Mr.

Stone 's salary after the services had been rendered.

The term of service could not have exceeded two

years, for which they fixed a salary of $18,000 per

year. During a portion of these two years Mr. Stone

was travelling in Europe and China.

Is it reasonable to suppose that a concern having

a total capital stock of $50,000, paying its president

a salary of $18,000 per year and a rent of $12,000

per year can be operated at a profit ? The evidence

is very conclusive that each of the three men knew
the business was running behind, and wished to con-
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ceal that fact. When the creditors were about to

commence attachment suits, Mr. Stone, who had re-

ceived the $48,000 credit, who had [72] mutilated

the journal, who had withheld his own account from

examination, who was then the actual owner of 96

per cent of the stock of the concern, filed in the State

Court a petition asking that Court to wind up the

corporation, and place its property in the hands of a

receiver because litigation was threatened and the

assets were likely to be wasted. Mr. Wylie, general

manager of the corporation, immediately appeared

in court and filed an admission of service for the

corporation, and a request that he himself be ap-

pointed receiver. This proceeding in the State

Court was certainly in harmony with the previous

and subsequent conduct of the three men; it was

but a part of a scheme to hinder and delay and there-

fore to defraud the creditors of the Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, and the scheme was participated

in, and consistently pushed and carried out by all

the officers of the corporation, by its president, sec-

retary and treasurer, general manager, and direc-

tors, and by all its 'stockholders.

It is alleged, and the testimony shows, that all the

directors, officers and stockholders of the Explora-

tion Mercantile Company, as the act and deed of

the corporation, caused the Stone petition to be filed

and a receiver to be asked for, and later that they,

in behalf of said corporation, as its act and deed,

moved the court for an order appointing Wylie re-

ceiver. It is also averred that the corporation rati-

fied the act. It is also alleged, and amply proven
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by the testimony, that this was all done to hinder,

delay and defraud its creditors ; and it is clear from

the testimony that these persons, Stone, Wylie and

Hobbs, knew the corporation was insolvent at the

time the receiver was applied for. Under the shel-

ter of a receivership, which tied the hands of the

creditors, they proposed themselves to control its

business and conceal its actual condition. Inasmuch

as all the stockholders, all the officers and all the

dire<?tors of this corporation, without exception, are

using the distinction between themselves and the cor-

porate entity for the purpose of hindering, delaying

and defrauding creditors, that distinction should be

disregarded, and the act of applying for a receiver

should be imputed to the corporation itself. The

motion in arrest of judgment is denied, and the usual

adjudication of bankruptcy will be entered. [73]

[Indorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of

the United States, in and for the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of Exploration Mercantile Company,

a Corporation, an Alleged Bankrupt. Opinion.

Piled July 9th, 1909. T. J. Edwards, Clerk. [74]

[Opinion on Contempt Proceedings]

In the District Court of the United States in and for

the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of the EXPLORATION MERCAN-
TILECOMPANY (a Corporation) , Bankrupt,

and the Application of P. F. Carney, in Said

Proceeding by Affidavit, and the Order of Hon-

orable E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said Court,
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of Date July 9th, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone,

C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thomp-

son, and H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause

Why They and Each of Them Should not be

Adjudged Guilty of Contempt, etc.

J. L. KENNEDY, DETCH & CARNEY, E. E.

ROBERTS, for Petitioning Ci*editors. -

GEORGE S. GREEN, H. V. MOREHOUSE,
for Respondents.

PARRINGTON, District Judge.

August 6th, 1908, W. C. Stone, who was then

president and a stockholder and director of the Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company, caused to be filed

in the District Court of the First Judicial District

of the State of Nevada, in and for the County of

Esmeralda, an application praying for the appoint-

ment of a receiver to take charge of the affairs of

said corporation, with a view to its dissolution, under

the directions and orders of that Court. On the

same day C. E. Wylie, who was then manager of

said company, and one of its directors and stock-

holders, appeared in said court, and asked in behalf

of the corporation that he be appointed such re-

ceiver. Thereupon an order w^as made declaring

said corporation dissolved, and appointing Wylie

receiver, with full power to take charge of its assets,

and to control its business. Wylie qualified at once,

and immediately took possession of the property, and

began to carry on the business. At the time this

application was made the Exploration Mercantile

Company was, and ever since has been, insolvent.

Five weeks later, on the 12th day of September, 1908,
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a petition was filed in this court by certain creditors

of the company, praying that it be adjudged a bank-

rupt. On the same day the same creditors [75]

presented a verified petition, in which it was alleged

that the Exploration Mercantile Company had a

large stock of merchandise, which would be dissipated

and lost, to their irreparable injury, unless said com-

pany and 0. E. Wylie, receiver, were restrained from

selling or otherwise disposing of it. Accordingly, an

order was made by this Court in the following terms

:

^^And now, this 12th day of September, 1908, on

motion of said attorneys, it appearing to the Court

that there is danger of irreparable injury to the

creditors of the said debtor, unless the act sought

to be enjoined is at once restrained, it is ordered

that the above motion be heard at a session of said

court, to be held at the City of Carson, on the 18th

day of September, A. D. 1908, at 10 A. M. ; and it

is further ordered that, until the decision of this

court upon the said motion, the said parties against

whom an injunction is prayed be restrained, and they

are hereby commanded, under such penalties as are

inflicted by the laws of the United States, to abstain

from the sale of, or in any other manner whatever

disposing of the property or estate or any part

thereof of the above-named Exploration Mercantile

Company, a corporation."

A third petition also was filed, on the 12th day of

September, 1908, alleging (1) that a petition in bank-

ruptcy had been filed; (2) that proceedings had been

had in the state court resulting in the appointment

of C. E. Wylie as receiver, who was then conducting
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the business of said bankrupt; and (3) **that if the

said suit is not stayed great injury will be done to

your petitioners and the estate of the Exploration

Mercantile Company, a corporation, to be adminis-

tered in bankruptcy herein.'' The prayer was that

the suit in the State court be stayed and that the

company, W. C. Stone and C. E. Wylie, and their

agents, servants and counselors, be restrained from

further prosecuting said suit. This was followed by

an injunction in the following words:

*' United States of America,

District of Nevada,—^ss.

The President of the United States of America, to

W. C. Stone, C. E. Wylie and Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, a Corporation, Greeting

:

Whereas, a petition has been filed on the bank-

ruptcy side of the District Court of the United

States for the District of Nevada, praying for an

injunction to restrain the prosecution of a certain

suit pending in the District Court of the First Ju-

dicial District, in and for the County of Esmeralda,

in which said W. C. Stone is plaintiff and Explora-

tion Mercantile Company is defendant, and has ob-

tained an allowance for an injunction, as prayed

for in said petition from the District Court of the

United States for the District of Nevada: Now,

therefore, we, having regard to the matters in said

petition contained, do hereby command and strictly

enjoin you, the said W. C. Stone, C. E. Wylie and

Exploration Mercantile Company, a coiporation, or

either of you, and each of your agents, servants, at
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torneys or counselors from further prosecuting said

suit in said court, and from taking any further step

or proceeding in said action or suit now pending as

aforesaid, which commands and injunctions you are

respectively required to observe until our said Dis-

trict Court shall make further order in the premises.

Hereof, fail not, under the penalty of the law

thence issuing.

Witness, the Honorable E. S. FABRINGTON,
District Judge of the United States for the District

of Nevada, this 12th day [76] of September, A.

D. 1908, and in the hundred and thirty-third of the

Independence of the United States of America.

[Seal] T. J. EDWARDS,
Clerk of said Court."

September 17th, 1908, Thompson, Morehouse &
Thompson filed their appearance at attorneys for the

Exploration Mercantile Company, W. C. Stone and

C. E. Wylie, receiver. The company filed a de-

murrer to the petition for adjudication, an(J W. C.

Stone presented a plea to the jurisdiction. On the

following day, a motion was made by the company

to dissolve the injunction. The motion was sup-

ported by affidavit of Frank G. Hobbs, one of the

directors of the company. This motion has never

been decided. On the 9th day of July, 1909, the Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company was duly adjudged

a bankrupt on the ground that being then insolvent,

it did on the 6th day of August, 1908, apply for a

receiver for its property. On the same day, on peti-

tion of the petitioning creditors, supported by affi-

davit of P. F. Carney, the court ordered W. C. Stone,
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C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson and

H. y. Morehouse, to show cause why they should

not be adjudged guilty of contempt for disobedience

of the foregoing order and injunction. Respondents

then took the matter to the Circuit Court of Ap-

peals. Their petition to review the order citing

them to show cause was dismissed, for, as that Court

held *^an order to show cause why petitioner should

not be punished for contempt for violating an in-

junction of the court of bankruptcy in a collateral

matter is not a ^proceeding in bankruptcy' subject

to review on an original petition."

Morehouse vs. Pacific Hardware & Steel Co., 177

Fed. 337.

And the order of adjudication was affirmed.

Exploration Mercantile Co. vs. Pacific Hard-

ware & Steel Co., 177 Fed. 825.

The affidavit of P. F. Carney, filed July 9th, 1909,

charged that said orders and injunctions issued Sep-

tember 12th, 1908, had been violated, subsequent to

service of said order, by various disposals of the

moneys and property of the Exploration Mercantile

Company as follows: 1. Between September 30th,

1908, and April 30th, 1909, C. E. Wylie, vice-

president and receiver of said corporation, paid

out more than $10,000; and 2. Appropriated to

his own use more than $1,000. 3. The said Wylie

as receiver, on the 10th day of February, 1909,

applied to said State court for an order [77]

permitting him to sell the property of said corpo-

ration. 4. W. C. Stone, president of said cor-

poration, demanded and received $3,000 from said
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C. E. Wylie between October 6th, 1908, and January

20th, 1909. 5. Frank G. Hobbs, secretary of said

corporation, between October 1st, 1908, and April

30th, 1909, received more than $700. 6. I. S.

Thompson, attorney for said Wylie, receiver, and for

said W. C. Stone, after having notice of said order

and injunction, advised Stone to demand and receive

said $3,000, and counseled Wylie to pay the same.

7. I. S. Thompson on the 7th day of December,

1908, and after notice and knowledge of said orders,

demanded and received $1,000 from said Wylie, as

attorney's fee. 8. H. V. Morehouse, attorney for

said Wylie, receiver, and for said W. C. Stone, after

notice and knowledge of said orders, asked the State

court to order the sale of the property of said com-

pany, and advised said Court to pay no attention to

the action of the Federal court; and 10. In conjunc-

tion with said Thompson, demanded and received

from said Wylie as receiver, said $1,000 as attorney's

fee.

The said I. S. Thompson, H. V. Morehouse and C.

E. Wylie, in their several affidavits, disclaim all will-

ful or contemptuous disobedience, but admit dis-

bursements and receipts of money in the amounts

above set out. They aver that the sums paid to Stone

were for the rental of the building in which the

business was conducted, the occupancy of which was

then reasonably worth $500 per month; that the

owner, W. C. Stone, was demanding payment of the

rent, or that the receiver move out; and threatened

suit to enforce collection of rent and treble damages,

as provided by the laws of the State of Nevada, if
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his demands were not complied with. Inasmuch as

the property was then in custody of the State court,

and in the belief that the Federal court had no au-

thority to adjust the rents, and that it was wise to

do so, the attorneys, I. S. Thompson and H. V. More-

house, advised, and the receiver Wylie paid, the rent,

$3,000, to Stone. Testifying in the State court Feb-

ruary 9th, 1909, Wylie said the rental on the 6th

day of August, 1908, was $500 per month ; that Stone

notified him on the 14th day of September, 1908,

that the rent would be advanced to $1,500 per month,

and on January 8th, 1909, Stone notified him to va-

cate the premises; that there [78] was an order

** telling me (the receiver) to pay the rent as it ac-

crued, all back rents, and all rent due and payable

now," but no special order. At that time no allow-

ance had been made to him in any form. Between

August 7th, 1908, and January 27th, 1909, his re-

ceipts were $26,445.32 ; his disbursements were $24,-

964.05. Of the latter amount $11,062.09 was for

'*merchandise purchased to carry on the business."

There was also an order **to carry on the business

in its regular channels." Mr. Wylie further testi-

fied that when the injunction and restraining order

of the Federal court were served, the stores were

closed, and have so remained.

The alleged rents paid to Stone during the re-

ceivership, as shown by the journal in evidence, were

as follows

:

Sept. 1. Aug. 6 to Sept. 30 $ 804.52

Oct. 7. Store Rent Acct 500.00

Nov. 6. Nov. Rent on Acct 500.00
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Dec. 7. Store Rent a/c Dec. Rent 1500 . 00

Jan. 19. Rent on a/c 500.00

Both Thompson and Morehouse testified that they

believed it to be for the best interests of the estate

to pay these sums, and that the same were author-

ized by law, and by order of the Court appointing

said receiver. The order referred to, omitting the

recitals, reads as follows

:

^^Now, by authority of an act of the Legislature

of the State of Nevada, entitled ^An Act provid-

ing a general corporation law,' approved March

16th, 1908, it is ordered that the said corporation

be and is, so far as these proceedings are con-

cerned, hereby dissolved ; and that C. E. Wylie be

appointed a receiver in the above-entitled pro-

ceedings, with full power to take charge of the as-

sets, control and business of the Exploration

Mercantile Company (a corporation), transacting

business at Goldfield, in the County of Esmeralda,

State of Nevada, and to immediately list and re-

port to the Court all the assets of said corpora-

tion, and its entire liabilities, and to do any and

all things as ordered and directed by this Court,

and that he execute a bond for the faithful per-

formance of his duties as such receiver, in the sum
of $50,000.00; that upon the approval and filing

of such bond in the sum aforesaid, and taking the

oath of office, as required by law, the aforesaid

C. E. Wylie be, and he is hereby appointed receiver

of the corporation defendant, to wit, the Explora-

tion Mercantile Company, with full power to take

charge of the business of said corporation and con-
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duct the same and institute any and all suits for

the collection of the assets of said company."

There is little or no dispute as to the facts in this

case. The order and injunction have been dis-

obeyed. It is claimed they were issued without au-

thority, because, 1. The State court had perfect

and complete jurisdiction, and through its receiver

was in possession of the property of the corporation

when the restraining order and injunction were is-

sued ; 2. By section 720 of the Eevised Statutes of

the United States, the Federal court [79] is pro-

hibited from issuing injunctions to stay proceedings

in the State court, ^^ except in cases where such in-

junction may be authorized by any law relating to

proceedings in bankruptcy." 3. The proceeding in

the State court was not an insolvent suit, nor a claim

provable in bankruptcy; 4. If it were a provable

claim, no proper steps were taken, and no bond was

given, as required by section 69 of the bankruptcy

act ; 5. An injunction can issue only in a pending

case. The respondents, H. V. Morehouse, I. S.

Thompson, C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs and W. C.

Stone, were not parties to that case. No one but the

corporation was sued in the State court. 6. This

€ourt had no jurisdiction over the receiver, the as-

sets in his hands, or the rents and attorneys' fees.

The further reply is that respondents acted in good

faith; that the restraining order was not continued

in force after hearing of the rule to show cause, and

respondent's appearance on that occasion dissolved

the injunction, unless it was continued by further

order.
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The fact that an injunction has been erroneously

or irregularly issued is no excuse for its violation.

If the Court has the power to issue the injunction,

an erroneous or improvident exercise of that power

results, not in a void, but in a voidable injunction,

which must be obeyed, until revoked or set aside.

High on Inj., sec. 1416; 7 Am. & Eng. Ency. L.

438; In re Eaton, 51 Fed. 804.

On the other hand, if an injunction is absolutely

void, as where the Court is without jurisdiction to

grant it, a violation thereof is not contempt. At the

hearing of the rule, September 18th, 1908, it was

shown bv the record then before this Court, that

the Exploration Mercantile Company is a Nevada

corporation, having at least three directors and three

stockholders. The only parties to the suit in the

State court were W. C. Stone, president of the corpo-

ration, and the corporation itself. The suit was

brought under section 94' of the corporation law of

Nevada, which provides for the dissolution of the

corporation, and the appointment of a receiver to

wind up its affairs, on application of the holders of

one-tenth of its capital stock. The section of the

Nevada corporation law referred to [80] reads as

follows

:

*^Sec. 94. Whenever a corporation has in ten

successive years failed to pay dividends amount-

ing in all to five per cent of its entire outstanding

capital, or has wilfully violated its charter, or its

trustees or directors have been guilty of fraud or

collusion or gross mismanagement in the conduct

or control of its affairs, or its assets are in danger
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of waste through attachment, litigation, or other-

wise, or said corporation has abandoned its busi-

ness and has not proceeded diligently to wind up

its affairs, or to distribute its assets in a reason-

able time, or has become insolvent and is not about

to resume its business with safety to the public,

any holder or holders of one-tenth of the capital

stock may apply to the District Court held in the

district where the corporation has its principal

place of business, for an order dissolving the cor-

poration and appointing a receiver to wind up its

affairs, and may by injunction restrain the cor-

poration from exercising any of its powers or

doing any business whatsoever, except by and

through a receiver appointed by the court. Such

court may, if good cause exist therefor, appoint

one or more receivers for such purpose, but in all

cases directors or trustees who have been guilty

of no negligence nor active breach of duty shall

have the right to be preferred in making such ap-

pointment, and such court may at any time for

sufficient cause make a decree dissolving such cor-

poration and terminating its existence."

Subsequent sections provide for notice to creditors,

presentation of claims to the receiver within a limited

time, barring of claims not so presented, sale of prop-

erty, payment of the receiver's compensation and ex-

penses, and distribution of the assets. Although

the Act does not provide for discharge of the debtor,

it is essentially an insolvent act. The dissolution of

a corporation and the distribution of its assets, cer-

tainly operate as a discharge of its debts.
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Exploration Mercantile Co. vs. Pacific Hard-

ware & Steel Co., 177 Fed. 825, 828.

In considering the Nevada statute the Supreme

Court in Hettel vs. District Court, 30i Nev. 382, held

that an order appointing a receiver and dissolving

a corporation, was void, where the Court had not ac-

quired jurisdiction over the corporation, and over

the natural persons interested in the subject matter

of the orders at the time they were made. In a later

case (Golden vs. District Court, 31 Nev. 250), the

same court held that in such a proceeding the di-

rectors of the corporation are not only proper, but

necessary parties, as if not joined the Court is with-

out jurisdiction to dissolve the corporation or ap-

point a receiver.

In the present case it appears from the records

and the certified copies of proceedings in the State

court, which were before this court at the time the

rule to show cause was heard, that the order dissolv-

ing the corporation and appointing a receiver, was

void, because all the directors were [81] not

joined as parties to that proceeding, and thus no

jurisdiction had been obtained ^^over the natural

persons interested in the subject matter of the orders

at the time they were made."

It was shown by the petition for adjudication that

the company was insolvent; that it had been doing

business at a loss, and selling at greatly reduced

prices, and that the receiver had been procuring new

merchandise.

The petition filed in the State court contained this

allegation

:
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'^ Owing to the depressed condition in business,

and the inability of said defendant corporation at

the present time to collect the amounts owing to

it, the said corporation is in danger of its assets

being wasted through attachment or litigation, as

the aforesaid claims and other claims are due, and

the said corporation is liable at any time to be

attached and therefore be unable to carry on and

continue its business or to be put to very large and

useless expense by way of litigation, and the assets

of the property be wasted thereby/'

The obvious purpose and effect of the proceeding

in the State court was to enable the bankrupt cor-

poration to carry on its business, settle with its

creditors, and wind up its affairs under the old man-

agement, and thus deprive creditors of their right

to have the estate administered in a court of bank-

ruptcy by a trustee of their own selection. In other

words, it was clearly an attempt to evade the effect

and operation of the bankruptcy act.

In re Watts, 190 U. S. 1, 27, a receiver had been

appointed for an insolvent corporation by an Indiana

State court, on a bill filed for the purpose of dissolv-

ing the company and winding up its business. Mr.

Justice Fuller said

:

*^The operation of the bankruptcy laws of the

United States cannot be defeated by an insolvent

commercial corporation applying to be wound up

under State statutes. The bankruptcy law is

paramount, and the jurisdiction of the federal

courts in bankruptcy, when properly invoked, in

the administration of the affairs of insolvent per-
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sons and corporation, is essentially exclusive. The

general rule as between courts of concurrent juris-

diction is that property already in possession of

the receiver of one court cannot rightfully be

taken from him without the court's consent, by

the receiver of another court appointed in a subse-

quent suit, but that rule can have only a qualified

application where winding up proceedings are

superseded by those in bankruptcy as to which the

jurisdiction is n^t concurrent. Still it obtains as

a rule of comity."

What were the rights of the parties and the status

of the property when the petition in bankruptcy was

filed "? The order dissolving the corporation and ap-

pointing a receiver being void, Mr. Wylie was but a

bailee for the Exploration Mercantile 'Company ; his

possession was not a case ^'of adverse possession, or

the possession in enforcement of pre-existing liens";

[82] he, Stone, and Hobbs were still officers of the

corporation. Mr. Morehouse and Mr. Thompson

were their attorneys. Each of these respondents

had actual notice on or about September 18th, 1908,

and in Mr. Kennedy's affidavit it is clearly shown

that Mr. Stone knew the company was insolvent, con-

sequently he, at least, must be charged with actual

knowledge that an act of bankruptcy had been com-

mitted.

When the Exploration Mercantile Company, being

insolvent, applied for a receiver, it committed an act

of bankruptcy. A right at once accrued to the peti-

tioning creditors to have the estate administered in

a court of bankruptcy by a trustee to be chosen by
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the creditors themselves. When the petition was
filed, the jurisdiction of this court commenced. The
filing of the petition was ^^a caveat to all the world,

and, in effect, an attachment and an injunction."

Mueller vs. Nugent, 184 U. S. 1, 14;

Staunton vs. Wooden, 179 Fed. 61, 62

;

York Mfg. Co. vs. Cassell, 201 U. S. 344.

Each of the respondents must be charged with

whatever. notice or warning is conveyed by the filing

of an involuntary petition against the corporation.

While the language quoted from MeuUer vs. Nugent,

supra, may not fit every case (York Mfg. Co. vs. Cas-

sell, 201 U. S. 344, 353), it certainly cannot be con-

strued to mean that prior to adjudication a bank-

rupt ^*may carry on his business, buy and sell, pay

debts, and proceed just as though no petition was

filed against him." To concede such a proposition

is to admit that in many cases it is within the power

of a bankrupt, even after petition filed, to defeat

the operation of the act. The trustee, when quali-

fied, is vested by operation of law with the title of

the bankrupt as of the date when he was adjudged

a bankrupt * "* * to all * * * (5) prop-

erty which prior to the filing of the petition he could

by any means have transferred, or which might have

been levied upon and sold under judicial process

against him." Section TO-a.

**The trustee may avoid any transfer by the bank-

rupt of his property which any creditor of such

bankrupt might have avoided, and may recover the

property so transferred or its value, from the per-

son to whom it was transferred, unless he was a bona
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fide holder for value prior to the date of the adjudi-

cation." Section TQ-e. [83]

And finally, receiving ^^any material amount of

the property from a bankrupt after the filing of the

petition with any intent to defeat the act" is a crim-

inal offense. Sec. 29^b (4)

.

From these provisions it follows that property

owned by the bankrupt at the time the petition is

filed, vests in the trustee, when qualified, as of the

date of the adjudication. During the interval be-

tween the filing of the petition and the appointment

and qualification of the trustee, the title remains in

the bankrupt, but it is a title which is liable to be

divested. If the property of the bankrupt be con-

veyed by him with intent to hinder, delay or defraud

his creditors, or if there be a conveyance which his

creditors might have avoided, it is voidable at the in-

stance of the trustee as against any one except a bona

fide holder for value prior to adjudication.

The broad language of the act as quoted above

seems to justify the idea that he who deals with non-

exempt property of a bankrupt after petition filed,

especially if he has actual notice of the filing, does

so at his peril. There must be no disposition of the

property which will hinder, delay or defraud cred-

itors, or defeat the purpose of the act itself. To this

extent, at least, the filing of the petition in bank-

ruptcy was, ^*in effect, an attachment and an injunc-

tion" as against each of these respondents.

In order to protect the estate of an alleged bank-

rupt, pending adjudication, methods are provided

in sections 2 (3), 3-e and 69-a of the bankruptcy act,
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whereby the property may be taken into custody of

the marshal or a receiver. But manifestly this

power can be exercised only when property is in

possession of the bankrupt himself, or of some one

who holds it for him. This is so because an adverse

claimant can be deprived of his possession only by

plenary suit. Section 720 of the Eevised Statutes

of the United States permits' a Federal court to stay

proceedings in a State court in cases '^where such

injunction may be authorized by any law relating

to proceedings in bankruptcy." Section 11-a of the

Bankruptcy Act declares that

:

^^A suit which is founded upon a claim from

which a discharge would be a release, and which

is pending against a person at the time of the filing

of a petition against him, shall be stayed until

after an adjudication or the [84] dismissal of

the petition; if such person is adjudged a bank-

rupt, such action may be further stayed until

twelve months after the date of such adjudication,

or, if within that time such person applies for a

discharge, then until the question of such discharge

is determined. '

'

This section is designed principally for the bene-

fit of the bankrupt himself, in order to prevent cred-

itors from harassing him during the pendency of

bankruptcy proceedings, and to secure to him the

full effect of his discharge by staying proceedings

based on claims against him which are dischargeable

in bankruptcy, until he can obtain and interpose his

discharge as a defense.

It is very doubtful whether section 11 covers every
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proceeding in the State court which may interfere

with the administration of the Bankruptcy Act.

For instance, litigation which involves the distribu-

tion and settlement of the entire estate of an in-

solvent, is not necessarily based on a claim discharge-

able in bankruptcy. The Federal bankruptcy act is

of little avail if a State court may never be restrained

in its efforts to dissolve an insolvent corporation,

dispose of its property, and distribute its assets, un-

til an order of adjudication has been entered. If

such be the law, it is easy to conceive that while an

adjudication is delayed by a long and stubborn con-

test, the settlement of an insolvent estate in a State

court under State insolvency statutes, may progress

to a point where nothing remains for the bankruptcy

court but the duty of discharging the bankrupt from

his obligations.

If Federal courts are powerless to prevent such a

division of procedure; if they are unable to pre-

serve the assets of the bankrupt until the question

of his bankruptcy is determined, except in cases

where receiver or marshal can take actual possession

(sections 60-a, 2 (3), or 3-e) or where injunction

may issue under section 11-a, a way has been dis-

covered by which persons who find to their advantage

to do so, can defeat the Bankruptcy Act in a large

class of cases. It is unthinkable that Congress in-

tended one court should deal with the bankrupt and

his creditors, and another court administer his estate.

I am of the opinion that Congress has made no such

blunder.

By section 2 of the Bankruptcy Act this Court is
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'invested ^ * * with such jurisdiction at law and

in equity as will enable it to exercise [85] original

jurisdiction in bankruptcy proceedings to * * *

(7) cause the estates of bankrupts to be collected,

reduced to money and distributed, and determine con-

troversies in relation thereto, except as herein other-

wise provided; * * * (15) make such orders,

issue such process, and enter such judgments in ad-

dition to those specifically provided for as may be

necessary for the enforcement of the provisions of

this Act."

And by subdivisions (4), (13) and (16) of the same

section, it is clothed with ample power to punish vio-

lations of the Act, enforce obedience to all lawful

orders, and punish persons for contempts committed

in bankruptcy proceedings. It is difficult to imagine

how more complete authority to preserve the assets

of the bankrupt until the question of his bankruptcy

is determined, could have been granted.

In re Swofford Bros. Dry Goods Co., 25 Bankr.

Eepts., 282, 286, it is said that subdivision (15) of

section 2 of the Bankruptcy Act ^^may be availed of

to compel anything which ought to be done for, or to

prevent anything which ought not to be done against

the enforcement of the law; provided the court of

bankruptcy otherwise has jurisdiction of the person

or the subject matter. * * * j^ proceeding in

bankruptcy is a proceeding in equity, and for the

purpose of enforcing and protecting its jurisdiction a

court of bankruptcy has all the inherent powers of

a court of equity."

In re Hornstein, 122 Fed. 266, Judge Ray says:

**It is plain that the Judge of a court of bank-
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ruptcy may lawfully grant such restraining order,

operative on and binding litigants in the state court,

although strangers to the bankruptcy proceedings, as

may be necessary for the enforcement of the pro-

visions of the bankrupt act. This court has no hes-

itation in holding that express power is given by the

act of Congress to courts of bankruptcy to enjoin all

persons within its jurisdiction, whether litigants in a

State court or elsewhere, from doing any act that will

interfere with or prevent the due administration of

the bankruptcy act. If this is not true, how frail and

worthless is the law."

In Blake, Moffitt & Tow^ne vs. Francis-Valentine

Co., 89 Fed. 691, an injunction issued out of the Dis-

trict Court of the Northern District of California, to

preserve property of a bankrupt estate, and to re-

strain the sale of property under process from a State

court until a petition in bankruptcy could be filed.

The injunction was issued before the bankruptcy pro-

ceedings were commenced, and the process was the

result of an act of bankruptcy committed by the

bankrupt in permitting one creditor to obtain a

preference [85^] through legal proceedings in the

State court. Judge Hawley refused to dissolve this

injunction on the ground that authority is given to

courts of bankruptcy to take such steps and exercise

such powers as may be necessary to protect the rights

of all creditors.

In re Hicks, 138 Fed. 739, it was held that a bank-

ruptcy court had jurisdiction under section 2 (15) to

enjoin proceedings against a bankrupt fireman look-

ing to his discharge from a municipal fire depart-
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ment, because of his failure to pay his debts.

In re Jersey Island Packing Co., 138 Fed. 625, im-

mediately after an involuntary petition had been

filed against an insolvent corporation, the District

Court of the Northern District of California issued

an injunction restraining one of the officers of the

corporation from disposing of its assets under a trust

deed. Judge Gilbert, speaking for the Circuit Court

of Appeals, said that the filing of the petition was,

in substance and effect, an attachment and an injunc-

tion, and placed the property of the bankrupt con-

structively in custody of the court of bankruptcy, and

that under subsection 15 of section 2 of the Bank-

ruptcy Act,

^^ the Court may, upon proper application and

cause shown, restrain not only the debtor, but any

other party, from making any transfer or disposi-

tion of any part of the debtor's property, or from

any interference therewith. Beach vs. Macon

Grocery Co., 116 Fed. 143 ; 53 C. C. A. 463. In that

case creditors who had filed an involuntary peti-

tion in bankruptcy against their debtor filed there-

with an ancillary bill in equity alleging that a third

person claimed possession and ownership of prop-

erty which was in fact a part of the bankrupt's

estate. The Circuit Court of Appeals for the Fifth

Circuit held that the Court had the power to issue

an injunction restraining such person from selling

or incumbering the property pending the hearing

on the petition, and, in case an adjudication of

bankruptcy were made, until the trustee could pro-

ceed adversely against the claimant to determine

the title to the property.''
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In New Biver Coal Land Co. vs. Ruffner Bros., 165

Fed. 881, 886, the Circuit Court of Appeals for the

Ninth Circuit appears to be of the opinion that the

authority of a court of bankruptcy to enjoin proceed-

ings in a State court in order to administer the estate

of a bankrupt through the instriunentality of the

general bankruptcy law, is not founded on the fact

that the basis of the suit in the State court is a claim

dischargeable in bankruptcy, but rather on the fact

that jurisdiction of the Federal court to administer

on the affairs of insolvent corporations and persons

is essentially exclusive. [86]

In re Standard Cordage Company, 184 Fed. 156,

a corporation had applied to a New York State court

to be dissolved. Subsequently bankruptcy proceed-

ings were initiated, and a receiver appointed in the

Federal court. On motion, Judge Hazel vacated the

order of appointment, but refused to dismiss the

bankruptcy proceedings, and ^ ^enjoined the pajrment

of principal or interest on mortgage bonds of the in-

solvent pending the adjudication, and also the distri-

bution to creditors or bondholders of the assets of the

corporation, or any fund realized out of the sale of

his real or personal property by order of the State

court in the dissolution proceedings, to the end that

if an adjudication in bankruptcy is had, such fund,

assets, and the property may be distributed under the

provisions of the Bankruptcy Act."

In re Hathorn, Fed. Cas. 6,214, on petition of one

of three partners, a State court decided that the firm

was insolvent, and decreed the appointment of a re-

ceiver. Eight days later the petitioning partner was
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himself appointed such receiver. One day before

this appointment, the other members of the firm filed

a petition in the United States District Court, pray-

ing that the partnership be adjudged a bankrupt.

More than two months later, pending trial of the issue

as to whether the firm was bankrupt or not, the part-

ner who was receiver in the State court, was enjoined

by the bankruptcy court from making any disposi-

tion of partnership property, or from any interfer-

ence therewith, until the issue of bankruptcy could be

tried. It was objected there, as here, that the Court

had no jurisdiction to make such an order because all

the assets of the firm were in the hands of the State

court. Judge Wood declared that the design and

purpose of the Bankruptcy Act was to secure the as-

sets of insolvents to their creditors in the very mode

pointed out therein, with all due safeguards, protec-

tion and summary procedure; and that proceedings

such as those in the State court, though not based on

a claim against the property of a debtor, could not be

permitted to bar the action of a court of bankruptcy

or protect the assets of the firm from administration

in the bankruptcy court.

In re Electric Supply Company, 175 Fed. 612, 23

Am. Bankr. Rept, 647, it appeared that a receiver

had been appointed by a Georgia State court for an

insolvent corporation. Within four months there-

after creditors of the [87] corporation filed a peti-

tion, praying that it be adjudged a bankrupt, because,

being insolvent, it had applied to said State court for

a receiver for its property.

The case is singularly like the one at bar, partieu-
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larly in the bankrupt's statement of the conditions

which led to the application for a receivership in the

State court. The assets of the corporation exceeded

its liabilities. It was impossible to raise necessary

capital to meet its obligations; its promissory notes

and accounts- were overdue,and it was threatened with

litigation. The petition in the State court was sworn

to by the president of the company ; he was then ap-

pointed receiver. It was insisted that the receiver's

management was prudent, economical and profitable

;

that creditors holding more than two-thirds of the

company's indebtedness were content with the receiv-

ership, and that the injunction issued by the Federal

court against the receiver was operating to the dis-

advantage of creditors.

On the hearing of the rule to show cause, after dis-

cussing the bill in the State court, Judge Speer said

:

**It is true that the alleged bankrupt, with some

astucity, is careful to say that it is not insolvent.

* * * But the denial is unimportant in view of

the recitals showing its utter incapacity to pay its

debts. Indeed, the scheme of the bill, if effective,

would create a special bankruptcy proceeding for

the Electric Supply Company, not only lacking in

that uniformity of operation required by the na-

tional law, but as restrictive in territory as it is

peculiar and unique in other respects. It is

equally clear that the proceeding filed by the Elec-

tric Supply Company in the State court was an act

of bankruptcy. * * * Since the petition was

filed within four months antecedent to the bank-

ruptcy, and it discloses the complete insolvency of
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the corporation itself, the provisions of the bank-

ruptcy law would become operative, and the court

of another jurisdiction would have no right to se-

quester the property and restrain creditors other-

wise entitled to proceed in the bankruptcy court."

Pending adjudication, Judge Speer, on ex parte

application refused to appoint a receiver, but granted

a temporary injunction, restraining the receiver of

the State court from disposing of the property of the

corporation. On the hearing of the rule to show

cause the injunction was continued, and a receiver

was appointed and directed to apply in terms of suit-

able respect to the State court for the property.

I am- therefore constrained to find, under the fore-

going authorities, that this Court had the power to

make the order and injunction in question, and that

their issuance is amply justified in the proof offered

at the [88] hearing of the rule to show cause.

The fact that Wylie and Stone, and probably

Hobbs, acted under advice of counsel, under the cir-

cumstances carries but little weight. It is not shown

that there was a full disclosure to counsel, or, indeed,

that any disclosure was made on which the alleged ad-

vice was given. Without such a showing, the advice

given neither justifies nor mitigates the wrong com-

mitted in pursuance of such advice ; it rather suggests

that a full statement might be disadvantageous to

client or counsel, or perhaps to both.

**No one has a right," says Judge Jackson in

Ulman vs. Ritter, 72 Fed. 1000, 1003, *Ho determine

for himself whether he will respect or disregard an

order of court, and if he does 'SO of his own volition,
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or in pursuance of legal advice, he merely takes the

law into his own hands, and must answer for his

conduct, whether the order of the court was right

or wrong."

9 Cyc. 25; Royal Trust Co. vs. Washburn, etc.

Ey. Co., 113 Fed. 531; Queen & Co. vs. Green,

170 Fed. 611 ; Leber vs. United States, 170

Fed. 881 ; Cary Mfg. Co. vs. Acme Co., 108

Fed. 874 ; In re Wilk, 155 Fed. 943.

The fact that the $1,000 received by Mr. Thompson

and Mr. Morehouse from Mr. Wylie was paid osten-

sibly as attorneys' fees does not, in my opinion, ex-

cuse them. Their appropriation of the money was in

defiance of the order of this Court. Their services

were performed in an unsuccessful attempt to enable

an insolvent corporation, guilty of an act of bank-

ruptcy, by the very act of bankruptcy to defeat the

jurisdiction of this Court. Their efforts resulted in

litigation, obstructing the bankruptcy proceedings,

and causing delay and great expense, with no benefit

whatever to the estate. Even though they believed

they were within their legal rights, and that the State

court had priority of jurisdiction, that fact affords no

reason why the estate should pay them for making

such an error, or for performing services which were

of no benefit.

In re Zier & Co., 142 Fed. 102.

The same observations may be applied to C. E.

Wylie and his claim that the $1,000 received by him

was in payment for his services as receiver. His

services were detrimental to the estate, and more than

unprofitable to the creditors. Furthermore, the order
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appointing him was void.

In re Rogers and Stefani, 156 Fed. 267.

The corporation was hopelessly insolvent when the

petition was filed in the State court. Mr. Kennedy's

affidavit shows this fact was known to [89] W. C.

Stone at the time. Indeed, it is difficult to imagine

any practicable method by which Mr. Stone, the presi-

dent, or Mr. Wylie, the vice-president and manager

of the corporation, or Mr. Hobbs, its bookkeeper,

could have avoided full and definite knowledge of the

fact that the company was insolvent. Had the Ex-

ploration Mercantile Company been solvent at that

time, or had Stone and Wylie with some show of rea-

son actually believed it to be so, we should have a

different situation. The State court unquestionably

had exclusive jurisdiction, after proper procedure

taken, to wind up the affairs of the corporation, if sol-

vent, but it was not solvent. This fact being known

to Stone, and probably to Wylie and Hobbs also, ad-

mits no other inference than that Wylie and Stone

deliberately concealed this controlling fact from the

State court, and sought its assistance to deprive cred-

itors of their undoubted right to have the estate

administered and distributed in a bankruptcy court.

If the financial condition of the corporation had been

disclosed in the State court as it was in the Federal

court, there would have been no conflict of jurisdic-

tion.

The fact that W. C. Stone threatened suit for rent

and treble damages, and demanded that the premises

be vacated, is no defense to Wylie, Thompson or

Morehouse for their conduct in permitting Stone to
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appropriate the $3,000. The Court had ample power

to enjoin Mr. Stone from any such interference with

the administration of the estate. This follows from

the conclusions arrived at earlier in this opinion, and

is supported in In re Chambers Calder & Co., 98 Fed.

865 ; In re Schwartzman, 167 Fed. 399.

In reply to the argument that respondents had no

thought of treating this Court with disrespect, it is

sufficient to say they still retain the moneys taken by

them from the bankrupt estate.

The fact that Stone on the very day he was served

with the restraining order and injunction, gave notice

that he would raise the rent from $500 to $1500 per

month, and the actual collection and payment of $1500

for the month of December, is expressive of defiance

rather than respect for the orders of this court. This

observation applies with no less force to counsel who

advised the payment and to the receiver who made it,

than to the president of the company who actually

received it. If it were proper [90] for Stone to

demand and receive $1,500 per month, he might vrith

equal propriety have demanded and received $5,000.

The stores were closed in obedience to the order of

this Court, but the respondents were in no wise de-

terred by the same order from demanding and receiv-

ing for themselves the moneys of the bankrupt cor-

poration. Self-interest appears to have been some-

thing of a factor in determining the amount and

character of respect due this Court.

It is objected that respondents were not, and could

not have been, made parties to the original bank-

ruptcy proceedings ; therefore the Court had no juris-
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diction over them, and they could not be enjoined at

all. It is sufficient to say that under section 2 (15)

quoted above, the bankruptcy court has power be-

tween the filing of the petition and adjudication, as

well as afterwards, to enjoin persons within its juris-

diction, whether parties to the bankruptcy proceed-

ing or not, from making any transfer or disposition

of any part of the debtor's property, or from doing

any other thing which will interfere with the adminis-

tration of the Bankruptcy Act. The petition for

such an injunction should be filed and the injunction

issued in the bankruptcy proceeding itself. I Rem-

ington on Bankruptcy, sees. 359, 361; In re Jersey

Island Packing Co., 138 Fed. 265 ; In re Globe Cycle

Works, 2 Am. Bankr. Rep. 447.

Section 2 (13) of the Bankruptcy Act supplies the

Court with authority to enforce obedience to its law-

ful orders, not only from bankrupts, but also from

other persons.

In Boyd vs. Glucklich, 116 Fed. 135, the Court de-

clares that ^^Any act, matter, or thing which any

United States court may punish as a contempt may

be punished as such by a court of bankruptcy."

Section 725, Rev. Stats. U. S. vests the federal

courts with power *^to punish by fine or imprison-

ment, at the discretion of the Court, contempts of

their authority; * * * and a disobedience or

resistance * ^ * by any party, juror, witness

or other person to any lawful writ, process, order,

rule, decree or command of the said courts."

*^To render a person amenable to any injunction,

it is neither necessary that he should have been a
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party to the suit in which the injunction was issued,

nor have been actually served with a copy of it, so

long as he appears to have had actual notice."

[91]

In re Lennon, 166 U. S. 548; American Steel etc.

Co. vs. Wire Drawers' Union, 90 Fed. 598,

604; Phillips vs. Detroit, 19 Fed. Cas. No.

11,101.

None of the respondents were formal parties to the

bankruptcy proceeding. The order which restrained

Mr. Wylie and the Exploration Mercantile Company

from selling or otherwise disposing of its property,

does not include or restrain Mr. Stone, Mr. Morehouse,

Mr. Thompson, or Mr. Hobbs by name, or by any

general description. The injunction prohibiting fur-

ther prosecution of the suit in the State court, and

all further steps and proceedings therein, runs

against the Exploration Mercantile Company, Mr.

Stone, Mr. Wylie, and the agents, servants, attorneys

and counselors of each of them. Mr. Hobbs, Mr.

Thompson and Mr. Morehouse are not expressly

named therein. The omission of the name of Mr.

Stone, or the name of any other respondent, however,

did not give any authority or permission to advise,

persuade, or compel Mr. Wylie to disobey or ignore

the orders of this Court. Orders and injunctions are

among the instruments with which courts accomplish

their ends, and perform their duties. Any person,

be he party or not, who knowingly thwarts the pur-

pose of the Court, either by resisting its commands,

or wilfully counseling, aiding, abetting, inducing or

compelling the party who is enjoined, to resistance or
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disobedience, acts at his peril. While such conduct,

under some authorities, may not constitute a technical

breach of the injunction, it is, nevertheless, disre-

spectful to the Court, and may be treated and pun-

ished as contempt, under section 725 supra.

It is said In re Reese, 107 Fed. 942, 945, that ^^The

power to punish for contempt is not limited to cases

of disobedience by parties to the suit, of some express

command or rule against them, but, subject to the

limitations imposed by section 725, supra, is coexten-

sive with the necessity of maintaining the authority

and dignity of the court."

It is the usual practice in granting an injunction

against a corporation to extend the injunction to

officers, attorneys, agents and employees of the com-

pany. And this is just as effectual against such ser-

vants, officers, employees and attorneys as though

they were parties defendant to the original bill.

Sidway vs. Missouri Land & Live Stock Co., 116

Fed. 381, 390; Toledo etc. Ry. Co. vs. Penn-

sylvania Co., 54 Fed. 746; Hedges vs. Court,

7 Pac. 767
; [92]

Such an injunction is binding, not only on the cor-

poration, but on each individual who acts for the

corporation in the transaction of its business, pro-

vided he has knowledge of the writ and its contents.

Ex parte Lennon, 64 Fed. 320; People vs. Sturte-

vant, 59 Am. Dec. 536, 546 ; Morton vs. Su-

perior Court, 4 Pac. 489 ; 2 High on Inj., sec.

1443.

The rule that a stranger to the suit can be punished

for contempt rests not only on the clear language of
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the statute itself, but on the broad doctrine that the

power to make an order carries with it an equal power

to enforce the order by punishing those who disobey

or resist it. Otherwise the lawful commands and

purposes of the Court might be thwarted, and brought

to naught by the resistance of strangers. In Seaward

vs. Paterson, 1 Ch. 545, 76 L. T., N. S., 215.

**An injunction was issued against Paterson to

restrain him from holding glove-fights or boxing

contests on certain premises. One Murray, who

had later acquired possession of the premises and

conducted boxing contests thereon, was cited for

contempt. It was insisted in his behalf that he was

neither a party to the action nor an agent or serv-

ant of such party, and that consequently he could

not be held. He was adjudged guilty of contempt,

however, on the ground of knowingly aiding and

assisting in doing that which the Court had pro-

hibited. In approving of this action on the part of

the trial court, the court of appeals drew a distinc-

tion between the kind of contempt here complained

of and that which consists in a disobedience to an

order by a party to the suit. Among other things,

Lindley, L. J., after observing that Murray was not

a party to the action, either first or last, but that he

knew all about the order and was responsible for

the violation of it, said: ^Now, let us consider what

jurisdiction the court has to make an order against

Murray. There is no injunction against him.

He is no more bound by the injunction granted

against Paterson than any other member of the

public. He is bound, like other members of the
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public, not to interfere with, and not to obstruct,

the course of justice; and the case, if any, made
against him must be this—not that he has techni-

cally infringed the injunction which was not

granted against him in any sense of the word, but

that he has been aiding and abetting others in set-

ting the court at defiance, and deliberately treating

the order of the court as unworthy of notice. If

he has so conducted himself, it is perfectly idle to

say that there is no jurisidiction to attach him for

contempt as distinguished from a breach of the

injunction. ^ * * j confess that it startled me,

as an old equity practitioner, to hear the jurisdic-

tion contested upon the facts in this case. It has

always been a familiar doctrine to my brother

Rigby and myself that the orders of the Court

ought to be obeyed, and could not be set at naught

and violated by any member of the public, either

by interfering with the officers of the court, or by

assisting those who are bound by its orders. '
" To

the same effect see

:

Bessette vs. W. B. Conkey Co., 1^ U. S. 324;

Wellesley vs. Earl of Mornington, 11 Beav. 181.

In re Reese, supra, is much relied on by respond-

ents. That case arose out of labor difficulties in Kan-

sas. An injunction had been issued [93] out of

the Federal court against some 46 named persons, and

other citizens of Kansas, '^who have or may combine

or confederate with them, restraining interference

with complainant and its employees.'' Reese came

with three hundred men from Iowa. It is charged

that he interfered with complainant's miners, but not
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that he aided or abetted defendants, or confederated

with them, or that he was an agent, servant, or em-

ployee. He was not a citizen or resident of Kansas.

He seems to have acted independently of the defend-

ants. The Court held that he could not be punished

for violating the injunction, because he was neither a

party to the case itself, nor agent, servant, employee

or attorney of any part or parties thereto, and inas-

much as he had not been charged with aiding, abet-

ting or confederating with them, he was discharged.

In the present case all the evidence tends to show

that Wylie, Stone, Morehouse and Thompson were

acting together as allies and confederates; that Mr.

Stone was their leader. The charge is that Stone

willfully and contemptuously demanded and received

from said C. E. Wylie certain sums of money.

Thompson and Morehouse are charged with actively

counseling and advising Wylie to disobey the orders

of this court, and to pay the money demanded by

Stone.

This distinction is a very important one, and it

brings the conduct of the respondents just named

clearly within the following rule stated by Judge

Adams in the Reese case

:

^'It is entirely consonant with reason, and neces-

sary to maintain the dignity, usefulness, and re-

spect of a court, that any person, whether a party

to a suit or not, having knowledge that a court of

competent jurisdiction has ordered certain persons

to do or abstain from doing certain acts, cannot in-

tentionally interfere to thwart the purposes of the

court in making such order. Such an act, inde-
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pendent of its effect upon the rights of the suitors

in the case, is a flagrant disrespect to the Court

which issues it, and an unwarrantable interference

with, and obstruction to, the orderly and effective

administration of justice, and as such, is and ought

to be treated as contempt of the court which issued

the order."

In Huttig Sash & Door Co. vs. Puelle, 143 Fed. 363,

there was a temporary order enjoining defendants

from boycotting complainant in person or through

the agency of others. Several of the defendants were

cited to show cause why they should not be punished

for contempt. With them were joined three persons,

Bohnem, Crowe and Mellville, who were not defend-

ants in the original suit, and were not named in the

restraining order. They were charged, [94]

however, with aiding, abetting and assisting others in

violating the restraining order. All were foimd

guilty of contempt, including the three parties last

named.

The case at bar is like the one just cited. Stone,

Morehouse and Thompson are not named as defend-

ants. The restraining order does not run in terms

against agents, employees, or attorneys, but it is

charged that Stone willfully and contemptuously de-

manded and received from C. E. Wylie certain sums

of money; that Thompson and Morehouse willfully

and contemptuously demanded and received the sum

of $1,000; and that Thompson advised and counseled

Wylie to pay Stone's demand. The evidence shows

that Stone on the very day he was served with the

restraining order gave notice that the rent of the
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building owned by him and occupied by the company

would be raised from $500 to $1,500 per month ; and

later he actually collected $1,500 rental for the month

of December. He also threatened to bring suit for

rent and treble damages, and notified Wylie to vacate.

Morehouse and Thompson advised the payment of the

money to Stone. The conduct charged and proven

certainly is that of counseling, aiding and abetting

Wylie in his violation of the restraining order.

In Sloan vs. The People, 115 111. App. 84, 89, it was

held that under charge of violating an injunctional

order a respondent may be convicted of aiding and

abetting others in such violation as the former charge

includes the latter.

The charge against Hobbs is that he knowingly vio-

lated the order by receiving $700. This he did receive

with full knowledge of the injunction, and this is all

which is proven against him.

The evidence clearly shows that the injimction

against taking any further steps in the suit in the

'State court was violated by Wylie, Thompson and

•Morehouse, and that each had a part in applying to

the State court for an order to sell property. Each is

guilty of contempt in that matter, and the fine for that

offense is fixed for each at $1.00.

I find that Mr. Wylie is guilty of contempt in that

he violated the order restraining him from disposing

of the property of the Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany, by paying $3,000 to Mr. Stone, $1,000 to Mr.

Thompson [95] and Mr. Morehouse, $700 to Mr.

Hobbs and $1,000 to himself. For this he will be

fined in the sum of $1,000.
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Mr. Stone, Mr. Thompson and Mr. Morehouse are

found guilty of contempt in that each of them know-

ingly, willfully and contemptuously counseled, ad-

vised and induced Mr. Wylie to violate said restrain-

ing order, and each aided him by appropriating to his

own use money belonging to the company. The

fines are fixed as follows : Mr. Stone $3,000 ; Mr. More-

house, $500; Mr. Thompson, $500; Mr. Hobbs, $200.

Counsel will prepare orders appropriate to the fore-

going findings, and add thereto the provision that

each respondent herein found guilty of contempt pay

his fine within ten days after service on him of a certi-

fied copy of said order, otherwise he will be committed

to the County Jail of Ormsby County, Nevada, until

payment of his fine, or until further order of this

Court.

The fines of Mr. Wylie and Mr. Stone, $1,000 and

$3,000, will be paid to the Clerk of this court for the

benefit of the bankrupt estate. The fines of Mr.

Thompson and Mr. Morehouse will be paid to the

Clerk of this court, and by him paid to the creditors

prosecuting these contempt proceedings, as partial

compensation for their expenses, costs and attorneys'

fees herein. The remaining fines will go to the Gov-

ernment.

[Indorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of the

United States, in and for the District of Nevada. In

the Matter of the Exploration Mercantile Co. (a Cor-

poration), Bankrupt. And the Application of P. F.

Carney in Said Proceeding by Affidavit, and the

Order of Hon. E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said Court,

of Date July 9th, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone, C. E.
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Wylie, Frank Gr. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson and H. V.

Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They and Each of

Them Should not be Adjudged Guilty of Contempt,

etc. Opinion. Piled January 29th, 1912, at 10

o'clock A. M. T. J. Edwards, Clerk. [96]

[Petition for Writ of Error.]

In the District Court of the United States in and for

the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, a Bankrupt, and

the Application of P. F. Carney, in Said Pro-

ceeding by Affidavit, and the Order of Honor-

able E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said Court, of

Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone, C. E.

Wylie, Frank Gr. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson, and

H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They

and Each of Them Should not be Adjudged

Guilty of Contempt, etc.

The above-named defendants, H. V. Morehouse and

I. S. Thompson, feeling themselves 'by the orders and

Judgments entered on the 12th day of April, 1912, in

the above-entitled proceeding, come now in proper

persons, as attorneys for themselves, and petition said

Court for an order allowing them, said defendants, to

prosecute a Writ of Error to the Hon. The United

States Circuit Court of Appeals, for the Ninth Cir-

cuit, under and according to the laws of the United

States, in that behalf made and provided, and also

that an order be made fixing the amount of security

which the defendants shall give and furnish upon
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said Writ of Error, and that upon giving such secur-

ity, all further proceedings be stayed and suspended

until the determination of said Writ of Error by the

United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth

Circuit, and your petitioners will ever pray.

H. V. MOREHOUSE and

I. S. THOMPSON,
In Proper Persons,

Attorneys for Petitioners.

[Indorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of the

United States, in and for the District of Nevada. In

the Matter of Exploration Mercantile Company, a

Corporation, Bankrupt. And the Application of P.

P. Carney, in Said Proceeding by Affidavit, and the

Order of Honorable E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said

Court, of Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone,

C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson and

H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They and Each

of Them Should not be Adjudged Guilty of Contempt,

etc. Petition for Writ of Error. Filed April 22,

1912, at 5 o'clock and 30 Minutes P. M. T. J. Ed-

wards, Clerk. By H. D. Edwards, Deputy. [97]

[Assignment of Errors.]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada,

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, a Bankrupt, and

the Application of P. F. Carney, in Said Pro-

ceeding by Affidavit, and the Order of Honor-

able E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said Court,
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of Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone,

C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson

and H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why
They and Each of Them Should not be Ad-

judged Guilty of Contempt, etc.

Come now the defendants, H. V. Morehouse and I.

S. Thompson, and file the following assignment of

errors, upon which they will rely upon their prosecu-

tion upon the Writ of Error, in the above-entitled

cause, from the orders and judgments made and en-

tered on the 12th day of April, 1912, in said cause or

proceeding, above entitled.

I. That the present District Court of the United

States, in and for the District of Nevada, had no

power, authority or jurisdiction, to make the finding

of facts or give, grant, or enter judgment in the

above-entitled proceeding, upon a cause or complaint

or affidavit or proceeding, charging a contempt of an

order, or injunction, or rule of the District Court of

the United States, in and for the District of Nevada,

which said last mentioned District Court in and for

the District of Nevada, ceased to exist, on the first day

of January, 1912, under and by virtue of An Act of

the Congress of the United iStates, entitled ^^An Act

to Codify, Revise, and Amend the laws relating to the

judiciary," approved March 3d, 1911, in this, to wit,

that the old United States District Court for the

State of Nevada was abolished and forever ceased to

exist on the 1st day of January, 1912, and that in the

acts charged against these defendants were charged

to have been done and performed before the 9th day

of July, 1909, and therefore if any contempt was com-
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mitted, such contempt was against the old District

Court of the United States, and could only be pun-

ished by that court, and none other, and the present

District Court of the United States, has no [98]

jurisdiction in the premises, and the orders and judg-

ments herein are void.

II. That the proceedings herein are for a criminal

contempt, and so much of the judgments and decrees

herein, as fines these defendants each in the sum of

$5(X).(X) as remedial compensation, for expenses, costs

and attorneys' fees for the prosecution of these de-

fendants, or the petitioning creditors of affiants in

these proceedings, is beyond the power and jurisdic-

tion of this court, and further, that in the affidavit of

P. F. Carney, no prayer of any kind or relief of any

kind is demanded or requested in behalf of the affi-

ants "or petitioners, and the Court could not have the

power to grant civil relief where none is asked or

demanded.

III. That the Court had no power or authority to

issue the injunction herein, and the same was and is

void for the reason that before the bankruptcy pro-

ceeding herein, the property of the bankrupt cor-

poration had passed into the possession of the State

Court, and was not in the possession of the bankrupt

defendant, and that no jurisdiction of property could

vest in the United States District Court, as a court of

bankruptcy, until after the defendant corporation

had been adjudicated a bankrupt; and that neither

of these defendants were ever made parties to the

bankrupt proceeding,

IV. That C. E. Wylie was at all the times men-
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tioned in these proceedings, the duly qualified re-

ceiver of the State Court, and as such receiver could

not be enjoined by the District Court of the United

States, and his possession and control of the property

of the corporation bankrupt, was absolute, and under

the control and orders of the State Court until the

corporation had been adjudicated bankrupt ; and his

duties as such receiver was beyond the injunctive

process of the bankrupt Court, until by adjudication

in bankruptcy, the title and possession of the bank-

rupt's property had been divested from the State

Court and vested in the bankrupt court, and all the

acts of these defendants as attorneys for said receiver

could not be in violation of the injunction of the court

of bankruptcy, because that injunction was void and

of no effect, as against said Wylie, and these defend-

ants.

V. That the injunction was beyond the power and

jurisdiction of said bankrupt court, because under

and by sec. 720, Rev. St. of the United States, the

court had no power to issue an injunction to stay the

proceedings in [99] the State court, sitting as a

court of Equity or while exercising equity powers.

Its only authority was that authorized by the bank-

rupt law, and that law, only authorized a stay order

against ^*A suit founded upon a claim from which a

discharge in bankruptcy would be a release." And
the suit in the State court was upon no such claim

;

therefore the injunction was beyond the jurisdiction

of the court to issue.

VI. The injunction was not effective against

Wylie, as receiver, or Thompson, or Morehouse, be-
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cause they were not parties to the bankrupt proceed-

ings, and all their acts were as officers of the State

court, in the proceedings in that court, and of which

that court only had jurisdiction, until an adjudica-

tion in bankruptcy, and they are not charged with

anything done or said after adjudication.

VII. The possession of the property being in the

lawful possession of the receiver of the State court,

the bankrupt court could not make any order or in-

junction restraining or preventing him, from doing

his duty as the arm of the State court, and his posses-

sion being adverse to the bankrupt and the petition-

ing creditors, and he not being the agent or employee

of the bankrupt, he could not be proceeded against

by any summary process of the United States Court,

and his lawful possession of property interfered

with, without violating sec. 1 of art. XIV of the Con-

stitution of the United States, because he would be

entitled to the ^^due process of law," in that he should

be made a party to the bankrupt proceeding, due ser-

vice of process, the right to appear and defend, and

the right of trial by jury and the stay of proceedings

against him, or an injunction against him, was a con-

tempt of the State court, and a process he dared not

obey, and these defendants were only acting as at-

torneys for the receiver, and are nowhere charged as

acting otherwise, in violation of the injunction.

V'lTI. The injunction and stay order were only

preliminary and not perpetual, and therefore on the

9th day of July, 1909, when the adjudication in bank-

ruptcy took place, the stay order and injunction not

having been continued in force by any order of the
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court, they ceased to be of any effect, and these pro-

ceedings being after that time, the jurisdiction of the

court in that behalf ended.

IX. The answers of these defendants being under

oath, and the truth .[100] thereof, not being

denied, is a complete defense, and the court had no

power to render judgment against them.

X. The proceedings in this case being criminal,

and so held as the law of this case in Morehouse et al,

vs. Pacific Hardware & Steel Co. et al., 177 Fed. Rep.

337, the defendants cannot be held guilty, except be-

yond a reasonable doubt, and therefore the judgment

of the Court cannot be upheld, because it fully ap-

pears by the records herein, that these defendants

were acting under an honest belief, that their acts

were lawful.

XI. The Receiver and these defendants could not

be held legally for contempt, because all the things of

which they are charged are and were acts done under

the authority of said State court, and that all advice

and receipt of moneys were through, by and under the

authority of said State court, and these defendants

could not do anything relating to the property or

moneys in the hands of said receiver except by the

authority of said State court, and therefore it was not

in their power to obey the order of said U. S. Court,

as it was their duty to obey the said State court, until

an adjudication was had in said bankrupt court.

XII. These defendants were not in contempt by

the acceptance of the sum of $l,0OO.O0i as part pay-

ment of their services, from said receiver, as ordered

by said State court, for the reason that even though
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the filing of a petition in involuntary bankruptcy had

been ipso facto the destruction of jurisdiction in the

State court, and put the duty of that court to give

the possession of the estate in the hands of its receiver

over to the bankrupt court, it yet had the duty to settle

its accounts with its receiver, and allow him his coun-

sel fees and other expenses before transferring the

assets, and this payment of one thousand dollars it

passed upon and allowed, as just and proper, and its

jurisdiction as State court in that behalf, superseded

all proceedings in the bankrupt court.

Xni. Further, it appears by the affidavit of P. F.

Carney, upon which these proceedings are based, that

Giant Powder Company, Consolidated, Pacific Hard-

ware and Steel Company, and J. A. Folger and Com-
pany, were the persons or corporations upon whose

petition or affidavit made by one J. L. Kennedy, the

stay order and injunction were issued herein, and yet

we find by the affidavit or answer of defendant I. S.

Thompson, herein, that on the [101] 18th day of

March, 1909, these same persons or corporations

recognize and invoke the jurisdiction of the said

State court, upon this very payment of $1,000.00 to

these defendants, and by so doing upon their own mo-

tion, procure the allowance of the same, as **an ex-

tremely reasonable sum," and thereby are estopped

from asking or conferring jurisdiction upon the U.

S. District Court, to punish these defendants as for a

contempt, and the court could not allow them the

penalty of $500.00, against each of these defendants,

as compensation for their expenses, costs and attor-

neys ' fees, for by their own acts the same was settled,
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allowed and satisfied, and the action of said State

court was binding upon them, and not thereafter sub-

ject to dispute and collateral attack.

XIV. That it appears from the affidavit of I. S.

Thompson herein, that a creditor of said corporation,

the assets of which w^ere in the possession of said

State court, to wit, W. P. Fuller & Co., petitioned said

'S<tate court long prior to any adjudication in bank-

ruptcy, and obtained the order of said State court,

commanding the receiver to file a complete inventory,

and that under such proceeding not initiated by these

defendants or the said receiver, that an order to show

cause why the receiver should not sell the estate, etc.,

was made by the Court, and that these defendants did

not apply nor did the receiver apply for any such

order, and therefore these defendants were not in

contempt of the order or injunction herein.

XV. It appears upon the face of the petition in

bankruptcy, that no prayer for an injunction, or for

a stay order was made therein, or that these defend-

ants or said receiver was ever a party or parties to

said proceeding ; and the affidavit made by J. L. Ken-

nedy gives the court no jurisdiction to issue either

a stay order or an injunction, for the reason there is

no allegation of insolvency or a want of a plain,

speedy or adequate remedy at law, but, on the con-

trary, it clearly appears that the estate of the then

alleged bankrupt was in the hands of a receiver of

the .State court having jurisdiction, and by all legal

proceeding was necessarily under heavy bonds, fully

protecting the estate in his hands, and that no injury

could result to the petitioners, and the bankrupt law
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gave them, then and there, a complete legal remedy

by giving bond to the Court, and asking the [102]

appointment of a receiver or the U. S. Marshal to

take possession of the estate, or had they not so de-

sired to do, upon adjudication in bankruptcy, the ap-

pointed trustee had full power under the bankrupt

law to sue and recover the full value of the estate by

an action at law, so that the aifidavit was wholly want-

ing in merit or facts, to invoke the equitable powers

of the Court, and the Court was without jurisdiction

to issue the stay order or the injunction.

XVI. It fully appears by the affidavits of these

defendants, as to when, how and why they acted, and

that they acted in good faith, and that they and each of

them are attorneys at law, representing so far as this

proceeding is concerned, only the receiver of the State

court, and that under In re Watts, 190 U. S. 1, they

are not guilty of contempt and cannot be so held, and

the rule is, that their answers cannot be traversed.

XVII. That the judgments are wrong and con-

trary to law, because upon the affidavit of P. F. Car-

ney no relief of any kind is demanded, and as the

contempt, if any, was not in the presence or hearing

of the Court, and must be founded upon affidavit, the

affidavit is wholly insufficient, and does not give any

authority to the Court to adjudge defendants guilty,

either civilly or criminally.

XIX. Upon these grounds, alleged as error in the

action of the Court herein, these defendants pray, that

the judgment of the Court be reversed, and that the

orders and judgments against them be set aside and

such directions be given that full force and efficacy
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may inure to these defendants by reason of the de-

fense set up in their answers or affidavits, and that it

be held they and each of them are not guilty of a con-

tempt of Court and that the said United States Court

be ordered to dismiss these proceedings, set aside and

annul its action against these defendants and each of

them.

H. V. MOREHOUSE, and

I. S. THOMPSON,
In Proper Person,

Attorneys for Defendants and Plaintiffs in Error.

[Indorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of the

United States, in and for the District of Nevada. In

the Matter of E;xploration Mercantile Company, a

Corporation, Bankrupt. And the Application of P.

F. Carney, in Said Proceeding by Affidavit, and the

Order of Honorable E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said

Court, of Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone, C.

E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson, and H.

V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They and Each
of Them Should not be Adjudged Guilty of Con-

tempt, etc. Assignment of Errors. Filed April 22,

1912, at 5 o'clock and 30 minutes P. M. T. J. Ed-
wards, Clerk. By H. D. Edwards, Deputy. [103]
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[Order Allowing Writ of Error.]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada,

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MEROANTILB
COMPANY, a Corporation, a Bankrupt, and

the Application of P. F. Carney, in Said Pro-

ceeding by Affidavit, and the Order of Honor-

able E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said Court,

of Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone,

C. E.. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson

and H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why
They and Each of Them Should not be Ad-

judged Guilty of Contempt, etc.

At a stated term, to wit, the February term, A.

D. 1912, of the District Court of the United States,

for the District of Nevada, held at the courtroom of

said court, in the City of Carson, State of Nevada, on

the 22 day of April, 1912,—Present : The Hon. E. S.

Farrington, District Judge, in the Matter of Explora-

tion Mercantile Company, a Corporation, a Bank-

rupt, and the Application of P. F. Carney, in said

Proceeding by Affidavit, and the Order of Honorable

E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said Court, of Date July

9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone, C. E. Wylie, Frank G.

Hobbs, I. S. Thompson and H. V. Morehouse, to

Show Cause Why They and Each of Them Should

not be Adjudged Guilty of Contempt, etc., upon Mo-

tion of H. V. Morehouse and I. S. Thompson, Attor-

neys in Proper Person, for Themselves as Defend-

ants, and the Filing of a Petition for Writ of Error

and Assignment of Error:
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It is ordered that a Writ of Error be and is hereby

allowed to have reviewed in the United States Cir-

cuit Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit, the judgments

and orders heretofore entered herein against said de-

fendants, H. V. Morehouse and I. S. Thompson, and

the amount of the bond on said Writ of Error be and

is hereby fixed at Fifteen Hundred ($1,500.00) Dol-

lars, for the prosecution of said Writ ; said undertak-

ing shall operate as a supersedeas, and all proceed-

ings against the said Thompson and Morehouse are

hereby stayed until the said Writ shall be heard and

determined in said Circuit Court of Appeals.

E. S. PAEiRINGTON,
District Judge. [104]

[Indorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of the

United States, in and for the District of Nevada, In

the Matter of Exploration Mercantile Company, a

Corporation, Bankrupt. And the Application of P.

F. Carney, in Said Proceeding by Affidavit, and the

Order of Honorable E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said

Court, of Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone, C.

E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson, and H.

V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They and Each

of Them Should not be Adjudged Guilty of Con-

tempt, etc. Order Allowing Writ. Filed April 22,

1912, at 5 o'clock and 30 Minutes P. M. T. J. Ed-

wards, Clerk. By H. D. Edwards, Deputy. [105]
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In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, a Bankrupt, and

the Application of P. F. Carney, in Said Pro-

ceeding by Affidavit, and the Order of Honor-

able E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said Court,

of Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone,

C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson

and H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Whv
They and Each of Them Should not be Ad-

judged Guilty of Contempt, etc.

Bond on Writ of Error.

Know All Men by These Presents, that we, H. V.

Morehouse and I. S. Thompson, as principals, and

T. H. 'Cline and W. St. Pierre as sureties, are held

and firmly bound unto the United States of America

and to the Giant Powder Company, Consolidated, a

corporation; Pacific Hardware & Steel Company, a

corporation ; J. A. Folger & Company, a corporation,

petitioners herein, in the sum of Fifteen Hundred

Dollars ($1500.00), to be paid to the said petitioners,

their executors, administrators, successors or assigns,

to which payment well and truly to be made we bind

ourselves and each of us, jointly and severally, and

our and each of our successors, representatives, ex-

ecutors or administrators firmly by these presents.

Sealed with our seals and dated the 13th day of May,

1912.

Whereas, the above-named defendants, H. V.
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Morehouse and I. S. Thompson have sued out a writ

of error to the United States Circuit Court of Ap-

peals, for the Ninth Circuit, to reverse the judgment

and orders in the above-entitled cause given, made

and entered on the 12th day of April, 1912, by the

District Court of the United States in and for the

District of Nevada.

Now, therefore, the condition of this obligation is

such that if the above-named H. V. Morehouse and

I. S. Thompson shall prosecute said writ to effect

and answer all costs and damages, if they shall fail

to make good their plea, then this obligation shall

be void, otherwise it will remain in full force and

virtue. [106]

H. V. MOiREHOUSE. [Seal]

I. S. THOMPSON. [Seal]

T.H.CLINE. , [Seal]

W. ST. PIERRE. [Seal]

United States of America,

State of Nevada,

County of Esmeralda,—ss.

T. H. Cline and W. St. Pierre being first duly

sworn, each for himself and not one for the other

deposes and says : I am the same person whose name
is subscribed to the foregoing bond as the surety

therein, and I state that I am worth the sum specified

as a penalty thereof, over and above all my just

debts and liabilities, exclusive of property which is

exempt from execution.

T. H. CLINE. [Seal]

W.ST. PIERRE. [Seal]
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this 13th day

of May, 1912.

[Seal] CHAS. HATTON,
Notary Public in and for the County of Esmeralda,

State of Nevada.

My commission expires Oct. 15, 1915.

The foregoing bond is approved as an undertaking

to prosecute the writ of error, and also approved as

a supersedeas, as to said Morehouse and Thompson.

Dated May 16th, 1912.

T. J. EDWARDS,
Clerk U. S. Dist. Court, Dist. Nevada.

[Indorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of

the United States, in and for the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of Exploration Mercantile Company,

a Corporation, Bankrupt. And the Application of

P. F. Carney in said Proceedings by Affidavit, and

the Order of Honorable E. S. Farrington, Judge of

Said Court, of Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C.

Stone, C. E. Wylie, Frank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson

and H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They and

Each of Them Should not be Adjudged Guilty of

Contempt, etc. Bond on Writ of Error. Filed May

16, 1912. T. J. Edwards, Clerk. [107]
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[Writ of Error.]

In the District Cottrt of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, a Bankrupt, and

the Application of P. P. Carney, in Said Pro-

ceeding by Affidavit, and the Order of Honor-

able E. iS. Farrington, Judge of Said Court,

of Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone,

C. E. Wylie, Prank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson

and H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why
They and Each of Them Should not be Ad-

judged Guilty of Contempt, etc.

The President of the United States, to the Honorable

E. S. FARRINGTON, the Judge of the District

Court of the United States, for the District of

Nevada

:

Because in the record and proceedings, as also in

the rendition of judgment, which is in the District

Court before you, wherein Giant Powder Company,

Consolidated, Pacific Hardware and Steel Company,

a Corporation, and J. A. Folger and Company, upon

affidavit of P. F. Carney, petitioners herein and H.

V. Morehouse and I. S. Thompson, defendants and

plaintiffs in error, a manifest error has happened to

the great damage of the defendants H. V. Morehouse

and I. S. Thompson, plaintiffs in error, as by their

complaint appears, we being willing that error, if any

hath happened, should be duly corrected, and full and

speedy justice done to the parties aforesaid in this
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behalf, we command you if judgment be therein given

that then under and upon your seal distinctly and

openly you send the record and proceeding aforesaid,

with all things concerning the same, to the United

States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cir-

cuit, together with this writ, so that you have the

[108] same at the City of San Francisco, State of

California, on the 17th day of May, 1912, in the said

Circuit Court of Appeals, to be then and there held

that the record and proceedings aforesaid may be in-

spected ; that the said Circuit Court of Appeals may
further cause to be done therein to correct that order,

that of right, and according to the laws and customs

of the United States, should be done.

Witness, the Honorable EDWARD DOUGLASS
WHITE, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of the

United States, this 22d day of April, 1912.

Attest ; My hand and seal of the United States Dis-

trict Court for the District of Nevada, at the Clerk's

OiBce, at Carson City, County of Ormsby, State of

Nevada, on the day and year last above written.

T. J. EDWARDS,
Clerk of the District Court of the United States, Dis-

trict of Nevada.

By H. D. EDWARDS,
Deputy.

Allowed this 22nd day of April, 1912.

[Seal] E. S. PARRINGTON,
Judge of the United States District Court, District of

Nevada. [109]

[Endorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of the

United States, in and for the District of Nevada. In
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the Matter of Exploration Mercantile Company, a

Corporation, Bankrupt, and the Application of P. F.

Carney, in Said Proceeding by Affidavit, and the

Order of Honorable E. S. Farrington, Judge of Said

Court, of Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone,

C. E. Wylie, Frank C. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson and

H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They and Each

of Them Should not be Adjudged Guilty of Contempt,

etc. Writ of Error. Filed April 22, 1912, at 5

o'clock and 30 minutes, P. M. T. J. Edwards, Clerk.

By H. D. Edwards, Deputy. [110]

[Citation.]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada,

In the Matter of EXPLOPtATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, a Bankrupt, and

the Application of P. F. Carney, in Said Pro-

ceeding by Affidavit, and the Order of Honor-

able E S. Farrington, Judge of Said Court, of

Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone, C. E.

Wylie, Frank Gr. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson and

H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They

and Each of Them Should not be Adjudged

Guilty of Contempt, etc.

United States of America,—^^ss.

The President of the United States, to Giant Powder
Company, Consolidated, a Corporation, Pacific

Hardware and Steel Company, a Corporation^

and J. A. Folger and Company, a Corporation,

Petitioners, by and Through P. F. Carney, and
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J. L. Kennedy, Detch and Carney, and E. E.

Eoberts, Esquires, A-ttomeys for said Peti-

tioners :

You are hereby cited and admonished to be and

appear at the United States Circuit Court of Appeals

for the Ninth Circuit, to be held at the City of San

Francisco, in the State of California, within thirty

(30) days from the date of this Writ, pursuant to a

Writ of Error, filed in the Clerk's of&ce of the Dis-

trict Court of the United States, for the District of

Nevada, wherein H. V. Morehouse and I. S. Thomp-

son, are plaintiffs in error, and you are the defend-

ants in error, to show cause, if any there be, why the

judgment in said Writ of Error mentioned should

not be corrected, [111] and speedy justice should

not be done to these plaintiffs in error in that behalf.

Witness, the Honorable E. S. FARRINGTON,
Judge of the District Court of the United States for

the District of Nevada, this 22 day of April, 1912,

of the Independence of the United States, the one

hundred and thirty-sixth.

District Judge of the District Court, of the United

States, District of Nevada.

E. S. FARRINGTON,
Judge.

[Seal] Attest: T. J. EDWARDS,
Clerk.

By H. D. Edwards,

Deputy.
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Received a copy of the foregoing citation this 26th

day of April, 1912.

J. L. KENNEDY,
E. E. ROBERTS,
DETCH & OARNEY,
P. P. CARNEY,

Attorneys for Giant Powder Company, Consolidated,

a Corporation; Pacific Hardware and Steel

Company, a Corporation, and J. A. Folger and

Company, a Corporation, Petitioners.

Good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that

the appearance day hereinabove named be, and is

hereby extended, so as to include the 27th day of

May, 1912.

E. S. FARRINGTON,
Judge. [112]

[Endorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of

the United States, in and for the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of Exploration Mercantile Company,

a Corporation, Bankrupt, and the Application of

P. P. Carney, in Said Proceeding by Affidavit, and

the Order of Honorable E. S. Farrington, Judge of

Said Court, of Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C.

Stone, C. E. Wylie, Prank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson

and H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They and

Each of Them Should not be Adjudged Guilty of

Contempt, etc. Citation. Filed May 1st, 1912, at 9

o'clock A. M. T. J. Edwards, Clerk. [113]
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[Praecipe for Record.]

In the District Court of the United States, in and for

the District of Nevada.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, a Bankrupt, and

the Application of P. P. Carney, in Said Pro-

ceeding by Affidavit, and the Order of Honor-

able E. S. Farrington, Judge of S-aid Court, of

Bate July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone, 0. E.

Wylie, Frank C Hobbs, I. S. Thompson, and

H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They

and Each of Them Should not be Adjudged

Guilty of Contempt, etc.

To the Clerk of the Above-entitled Court

:

You will please prepare transcript of the record in

this cause, to be filed in the office of the Clerk of the

United States Circuit Court of Appeals, for the Ninth

Circuit, under the Writ of Error heretofore perfected

in this cause to said Circuit Court, and include in said

transcript the following

:

The original Petition in Bankruptcy filed against

the Exploration Mercantile Company; the Petition

for Injunction; the Petition for Stay of Proceedings

and for Injunction ; Order of Court Staying Proceed-

ings and Return of Service thereon ; Order for Injunc-

tion ; Injunction and Service thereon ; Motion to Dis-

solve the Injunction; Affidavit on Motion to Dissolve

Injunction ; Order Entered on Hearing Motion to Dis-

solve Injunction; Demurrer to Original Petition in

Bankruptcy ; Order Sustaining Demurrer ; Answer to
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Amend Petition in Bankruptcy, and Demand for a

Jury; Verdict of Jury in Bankruptcy; Order Declar-

ing and Adjudging the Exploration Mercantile Com-

pany Bankrupt; Motion for Rule to Show Cause

Why an Attachment for Contempt Should not Issue

;

Affidavit of P. F. Carney on Contempt ; Order to

Show Cause Why Defendants Should not be Ad-

judged Guilty of Contempt and Service ; Answer or

Affidavit of H. V. Morehouse to Order to Show Cause

on Contempt ; Answer or Affidavit of I. S. Thompson

to Order [114] to Show Cause on Contempt; An-

swer or Affidavit of C. E. Wylie on Order to Show

Cause for Contempt; Minute Entry of Hearing on

Order to Show Cause for Contempt; Decision and

Judgment of Court Finding Defendants Guilty of

Contempt ; Petition for Writ of Error ; Assignments

of Error; Bond on Writ of Error; Order Allowing

Writ of Error ; Writ of Error ; Original Citation and

Service ; and this Praecipe.

Said transcript to be prepared as required by law

and the rules of this court and the rules of the United

S^tes Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cir-

cuit, and have same on file in the office of the Clerk of

said Circuit Court of Appeals at San Francisco be-

fore the 17th day of May, A. D. 1912.

Oa. V. MOREHOUSE,
I. S. THOMPSON,

In Proper Person,

Attorneys for Defendants and Plaintiff in Error, H.

V. Morehouse and I. S. Thompson.

[Indorsed] : No. 103. In the District Court of the

United States, in and for the District of Nevada. In
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the Matter of Exploration Mercantile Company, a

Corporation, a Bankrupt. And the Application of

P. F. Carney in Said Proceeding by Affidavit, and the

Order of Honorable E. S. Parrington, Judge of Said

Court, of Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone,

C. E. Wylie, Prank Q-. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson and H.

V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They and Each

of Them Should not be Adjudged Guilty of Contempt

etc. Praecipe. Piled May 1st, 1912, at 10 o'clock A.

M. T. J. Edwards, Clerk. [115]

[Certificate of Clerk U. S. District Court to Tran-

script of Record.]

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Nevada,

No. 103.

In the Matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE
COMPANY, a Corporation, a Bankrupt, and

the Application of P. P. Carney, in Said Pro-

ceeding by Affidavit, and the Order of Honor-

able E. S. Parrington, Judge of Said Court, of

Date July 9, 1909, Issued to W. C. Stone, C. E.

Wylie, Prank G. Hobbs, I. S. Thompson, and

H. V. Morehouse, to Show Cause Why They

and Each of Them Should not be Adjudged

Guilty of Contempt, etc.

I, T. J. Edwards, Clerk of the District Court of the

United States for the District of Nevada, do hereby

certify that the foregoing one hundred and fifteen

(115) typewritten pages, numbered from 1 to 115,

both inclusive, are a true and full copy of the enrolled
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pages, and of all proceedings in the matter therein

entitled, and that the same together constitute the

return to the annexed writ of error.

I further certify that the cost of this record is

$148.70, and that the same has been paid by the plain-

tiffs in error.

Witness my hand and the seal of said court, this

18th day of May, 1912.

[Seal] T. J. EDWARDS,
Clerk. [116]

[Endorsed] : No. 2145. United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. H. V. More-

house and I. S. Thompson, Plaintiffs in Error, vs.

Giant Powder Company, Consolidated, a Corpora-

tion, Pacific Hardware and Steel Company, a Corpor-

ation, and J. A. Folger & Company, a Corporation,

Defendants in Error. In the Matter of Exploration

Mercantile Company, a Corporation, Bankrupt.

Transcript of Record. Upon Writ of Error to the

United States District Court of the District of

Nevada.

Filed May 21, 1912.

FRANK D. MONCKTON,
Clerk of the United States Circuit Court of Appeals

for the Ninth Circuit.

By Meredith Sawyer,

Deputy Clerk.
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United States Circuit Court of Appeals

FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT

H. V. MOREHOUSE and T. S. THOMPSON,
Plaintiffs in Error.

vs.

GIANT POWDER COMPANY, Consolidated, a Corporation

PACIFIC HARDWARE AND STEEL COMPANY,

a Corporation, and J. A. FOLGER AND COMPANY,

a Corporation,

Defendants in Error.

In the matter of EXPLORATION MERCANTILE COM-

PANY, a Corporation, Bankrupt.

BRIEF OF PLAINTIFF IN ERROR.

This is a writ of error, prosecuted by these plaintiffs

in error, for a judgment of conviction for contempt.

The facts are, that on the 6th day of August, 1908, one

Walter C. Stone, a stockholder in the Exploration Mercan-

tile Company, a corporation, under the laws of the State

of Nevada, brought an action in the State Court, in due

form, against the Exploration Mercantile Company

(Trans., p. 64) ; that these plaintiffs were the attorneys for

said Stone. That upon the commencement of said action,

process issued, and was served, and said defendant duly

appeared in said action, and that one C. E. Wylie, a stock-

holder and officer of defendant, was appointed receiver of

said defendant. That at the time of such action, the de-

fendant was a corporation having a capital stock of

50,000 shares, of which said W. C. Stone owned 48,000

shares, C. E. Wylie 1,000 shares, and Frank G. Hobbs 1,000

shares, so that the whole capital stock was held, owned
and possessed by these three men (Trans., p. 101); that



2 H. V. MOREHOUSE AND I. S. THOMPSON

they also constituted the Board of Directors (Trans., p.

101). That they all consented to, acquiesced in, upheld,

ratified and confirmed the proceedings in the State Court

(Trans., p. 103), and therefore all parties in interest were

before the State Court in that proceeding; that said re-

ceiver gave due and proper bonds in the sum of $50,000

(Trans., pp. 29 and 51), and thus all creditors were pro-

tected from any act of the receiver; the receiver took

possession of the estate of the defendant, and these plain-

tiffs in error acted for said receiver as attorneys, there

being no conflicting interests in this litigation. The re-

ceiver was in possession from about the 6th day of August,

1908, until after the appointment of a trustee in bank-

ruptcy, which was some time after the adjudication, which

was on the 9th of July, 1909, when he turned over the

estate.

On the 12th day of September, 1908 (Trans, filing

marks, p. 7) these creditors filed an involuntary petition

in bankruptcy against the corporation, Exploration Mer-

cantile Company. This, as will be seen, was more than

one month after the proceedings in the State Court. The

only prayer (Trans., p. 6) was for a subpoena, and that the

corporation be adjudged a bankrupt.

No bond was given, and no receiver asked, and no

proceeding under the bankrupt or any other law taken, to

acquire or divest the possession of the estate out of the

hands of the State receiver. The estate was mostly a

stock of mer(;handise of great value, and the business was

conducted in rented premises, costing $500.00 per month

rent. What was to become of this property? Who was

to pay rent, and watchmen's fees, insurance, and protect

the estate? Now, no stay order or injunction was asked

in tlie petition. \]\i\ an aj)plication was made upon the

e(|uity side of the Court for an injunction, in a se[)arate

proceeding (Trans. ])p. 7, 8 and 9). In this a|)plication,

the injunction is asked against the corpoi'ation, and C K.
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Wylie, receiver. There is no averment of a want of a

plain, speedy and adequate remedy at law, or that Wylie

or his bondsmen are insolvent.

And this petition for an injunction is not sworn to

positively, but only (Trans., p. 10) that petitioner believes.

At the same time a petition was filed for a stay of proceed-

ings (Trans., p. 10), and was sworn to upon information

and belief (Trans. p. 12). There was no order for an injunc-

tion, although one was issued by the clerk (Trans, p. 15),

and the Court issued a stay order, under his own hand

(Trans., p. 20). The injunction was "from further prose-

cuting said suit in said Court, and from taking any further

step or proceeding in said action or suit now pending."

(Trans., p. 16.) The restraining order was "to abstain

from the sale of, or in any manner whatever disposing of,

the property or estate or any part thereof." (Trans., p.

20.) This injunction and restraining order was served

upon Stone, president of the corporation, and upon C. E.

Wylie, receiver (Trans., p. 21). The restraining order

was also an "order to show cause," and the time fixed for

hearing was the 18th day of September, 1908, at 10 o'clock

a. m. (Trans., p. 20), and ran until the "decision of this

Court upon the motion." (Trans., p. 20.) Thereupon an

affidavit for the dissolution of the injunction and restrain-

ing order was made and filed (Trans., p. 26 et seq.). And

at the same time a demurrer was filed (Trans., p. 31),

which was heard and sustained (Trans., p. 36), upon what

ground does not appear, but it was sustained, generally.

On the day fixed for hearing the motion to dissolve, etc.,

Sept. 18th, 1908, an appearance was made and a hearing

had (Trans., p. 132), and not decided to this day (Trans.,

p. 127). There was no order made that we know of, or

any minute entry, of a continuance for any purpose of the

motion to show cause on the 18th day of September, 1908

Thereafter, the only steps taken in the State Court b>

way of prosecuting the proceedings in that Court, was by
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way of defense, first, upon a petition filed in that Court by

W. P. Fuller & Co., a creditor of the corpovation (Trans.,

pp. 57 and 76), commanding the receiver to do certain

things. This was the 26th of January, 1907. What could

the receiver do but obey the order of that Court? The

next act in the State Court was upon the iniation of these

very creditors prosecuting this cause (Trans., pp. 59 and

60). This was the 18th day of March, 1909 (Trans., p. 59).

After the proceedings in bankruptcy (Trans., p. 77) these

very creditors filed their claims in the State Court, and

took steps therein (Trans., pp. 59 and 60). Now, under

the proceedings in the State Court, neither the said Stono

or the said receiver ever prosecuted any step upon their

own motion—as provided in said injunction, which reai)

"from taking any further step or proceeding in said action

or suit now pending or from further prosecuting said suit

in said Court." They initiated nothing.

Now, upon the sustaining of the demurrer, the peti-

tioners amended their petition, and thereupon the cor-

poration filed an answ^er and issue was made. In the

meantime the receiver remained in possession of the es-

tate, having closed the business, and the cause did not

come on for trial until the early part of July, 1909.

In the month of December, 1908, the receiver paid

these plaintiffs in error the sum of $1,000 for legal advice

and assistance (Trans., p. 60), and this allowance was

confirmed by the State Court, upon the proceedings taken

by these petitioners (Trans., pp. 59 and 60) in that Court.

No demand has ever been made upon plaintiffs in error

for this money. Also, during this time, and after the in-

junction and stay order, the receiver paid out certain sums

of money as rents (Trans., pp. 130 and 131), which said

sums so paid was by the State Court allowed and ordered

and confirmed, ujxni the proceedings in that Court, taken

by these petitioners (Trans., pp. 59, 60 and 61).

The cause came on for trial, and on the 9th day of July,
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1909, a judgment of adjudication was entered (Trans., p.

42). Thereupon, Mr. P. F. Carney filed his affidavit, upon

which an order to show cause (Trans., p. 43) was made

upon these plaintiffs in error why they should not be ad-

judged guilty of contempt of Court in disobeying the said

injunction and order to show cause. This order to show

cause came on for hearing on the 21st day of July, 1909,

and these plaintiffs in error appeared and filed their

answers by way of affidavits, which appear on Trans., pp.

45 to 79, and need not be set out here. The matter was

heard before the Court, and on the 12th day of April, 1912,

two years and eight months after the hearing, these

plaintiffs were adjudged guilty.

The affidavit of Mr. Carney has no prayer (Trans., p.

25), and makes no demand for any kind of relief. It is

entitled in the civil proceeding (Trans., p .14), and has no

title or averments of a criminal character. We therefore

set out nothing further by way of a statement of facts, as

our brief will deal with facts and law in such manner a.s

to fully cover this cause.

BRIEF OF PLAINTIFFS IN ERROR.
We will not take up our assignments of error in the

order in which they are prepared in the transcript, because

we think the Court will look into this matter, as to wheth-

er the Court, first, had any power in this proceeding to

punish criminally; and, second, whether it had any power

to punish civilly. That is, whether, upon this affidavit of

Mr. Carney, it gave the Court any jurisdiction at all, the

contempt, if any, being constructive, and not in the view

and presence of the Court.

This point is made clearly by the XVII assignment of

error. This Hon. Coifrt in Morehouse vs. Pacific Hardware

Company, 177 Fed. 337, being this very case, said, "was a

criminal proceeding," and "a proceeding to punish for

contempt committed in violation of an injunction issued

in any suit or proceeding is a proceeding entirely distinct
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and separate from that in which the injunction was is-

sued." That this proceeding in a Federal Court is purely

a crhniiial proceeding, seems to he settled beyond discus-

sion. Being such, the petition upon which the proceeding

is based must have a title of its own, and the charge and

prayer must be as specific and precise as the indictment.

In S. Anagyrus vs. Anagyrus & Co., 191 Fed. 208, His

Honor, Judge Van Fleet, had occasion to pass upon this

very point and question, and his decision is the decision of

this case, in behalf of these plaintiffs in error. Judge Van

Fleet said, speaking of the petition for contempt in that

case, "There is an entire lack of any prayer, demand or

suggestion that respondents be punished in any manner."

"It is very clearly essential in a proceeding seeking the

punishment as for a criminal contempt, and especially

should this be so where there is absence of anything else

in the pleading to definitely point the nature of the judg-

ment sought." "A criminal contempt is no part of the

main case; it is a proceeding independent and apart in the

nature of a criminal prosecution, and should have a title

of its own, appropriate to indicate its character." Now
in the motion for rule to show cause (Trans., p. 13) we
find these words, "why an attachment should not issue

against them for the disobedience of the orders of the

Court." These words, "attached for contempt," are the

same in Judge Van Fleet's decision. But in the affidavit

of P. F. Carney (Trans., p. 25) there is, as Judge Van Fleet

says, "no prayer, demand or suggestion that respondents

be j)unished in any manner." It simply ends, "And

fiiF'llKM' nITinnt saithnot."

Thus \\(\ see that this case as held in Morehouse vs.

Pac. Hardware Co., 177 Fed. 337, being this very case, is

"a crhniiial case," and is "entirely distinct and separate*

fr(Mn thill ill which the injunction was issued," and by

Judge \')m l^'l<M'l, ''should have a title of its own," and
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Judge Van Fleet quotes from and fortifies his position by

the case of

Gompers vs. Buck Stove, etc., 221 U. S. 418.

Now, the title of this proceeding is, by the affidavit of P. F.

Carney (Trans., p. 14), "In the matter of Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, a corporation. An Alleged Bankrupt."

In the order to show cause (Trans., p. 43), the title is, "In

the matter of Exploration Mercantile Company, a corpora-

tion, An Alleged Bankrupt." And in the motion for rule

to show cause (Trans., p. 13) the title is "In the matter of

Exploration Mercantile Company, a corporation. An Al-

leged Bankrupt." We thus see there is no independent

and separate title, no independent and separate proceed-

ing, but is made a part of the original proceeding in

bankruptcy.

In Gompers vs. Buck Stove, etc., 221 U. S. 418,

the Supreme Court of the United States said: "In the first

place, the petition was not entitled 'United States vs. Sam-

uel Gompers et al,' or 'In re Samuel Gompers et al,' as

would have been proper, and, according to some decisions,

necessary if the proceedings had been at law for criminal

contempt. This is not mere matter of form, for manifestly

every citizen, however unlearned in the law, by mere in-

spection of the papers in contempt proceedings, ought to

be able to see whether it was instituted for private litiga-

tion or for public prosecution, w^hether it sought to benefit

the complainant or vindicate the court's authority. He

should not be left in doubt as to whether relief or punish-

ment was the object in view. He is not only entitled to

be informed of the nature of the charge against him, but

to know that it is a charge and not a suit."

And Judge Van Fleet says: "These defects, therefore,

partake of the substance, and render the moving papers

insufficient to properly advise the respondents that they

were charged with a criminal contempt, and consequently

the record affords no sufficient foundation upon which to
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base a judgment of a punitory character; and, as that

would be the only alternative left to the Court under the

facts, it follows that the rule must be discharged, and the

proceeding dismissed." This case of Judge Van Fleet is

exactly our case. In this, our case, we have no informa-

tion. We are not asked to pay any losses or expenses of

these creditors, or any damages, or that they have been to

any expense or loss, or were or will be damaged, or that

they demand any compensatory relief, or any relief, or that

the purpose is to fine or imprison us, or that they want us

punished. It must therefore be clear, under these authori-

ties, that the judgment herein is unauthorized, void and

beyond the jurisdiction of the Court to make and enter.

But further, the only power of a Federal Court to pun-

ish for contempt is Sec. 725, R. S. of U. S., and under that

section the Court can only fine or imprison, as a criminal

offense.

In Kirk vs. Milwaukee, etc., 26 Fed. 501,

the Court'said: "Congress having legislated upon the sub-

ject of contempt and made a prosecution for contempt a

purely penal proceeding, with no provision for pecuniary

indemnity to a party injured, this Court, under the re-

straint of the Federal Statute, cannot enforce the State

Statute. Thus the remedial character of the proceeding

is taken away."

In U. S. vs. A. T. & S. F. Ry. Co., 16 Fed. 853,

it is said: "The power of the United States Courts, in

matters of contempt, is limited by Sec. 725, Rev. Stat., to

punish by fine and imprisonment. It has no power to

impose any punishment by way of dauiarjes or compensa-

tion to the plaintiff in the original action."

In Kxparte Robinson, 19 Wall. 512,

the U. S. Suj)rome Court says: "This enactment (Sec.

725) is a limitation upon the manner in which the power

may be exercised and must be held to bo a nejiative of all

othci' modes of punishment."
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In 16 Fed., supra,

the Court said: "This is a proceeding in its nature crimi-

nal, and must be governed by the strict rules of construc-

tion applied to criminal cases. Its purpose is not to

afford a remedy to the party complaining, and who may
have been injured by the acts complained of. That rem-

edy must be sought in another way. Its purpose is to

vindicate the authority and dignity of the Court. In such

a proceeding the Court has no jurisdiction to make any

order in the nature of further directions for the. enforce-

ment of the decree."

Van Zant vs. Argentine M. Co., 2 McCrary, 642.

Haight vs. Lucia, 36 Wis. 355.

N. 0. vs. Steamship Co., 20 Wall. 392.

In re Childs, 22 Wall. 163.

Now Section 725, Rev. Stat., says : "And to punish by

fine or imprisonment.'' This is the only mode of punish-

ment and "negatives all other modes." It is therefore

plain that a Federal Court is limited in contempt proceed-

ing, by the Federal Statute, and can only fine or imprison,

and cannot give remedial relief to the complainant. That

it cannot indemnify these creditors. Such being the case,

the proceeding must be purely criminal, and prosecuted as

a criminal proceeding, and this is not a mere matter of

form, but of substance. This proceeding is not prosecuted

criminally, nor entitled "The United States vs. H. V. More-

house" or "In re H. V. Morehouse," but is prosecuted in

the original cause, and therefore these plaintiffs in error

cannot be punished criminally, and the Court had no juris-

diction to indemnify these creditors. The judgment can-

not stand. This point, it seems to us, is fatal to these pro-

ceedings, and therefore we have discussed it first.

II.

The first assignment of error (Trans., p. 163) had re-

lation to the power of the present U. S. District Court, pun-

ishing as for a contempt, either civilly or criminally, an
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alleged contempt, charged to have been committed against

the old District Court of Nevada. Our contention is, that

on January 1st, 1912, by the Act of Congress, entitled "An

Act to Codify, Revise and Amend the Laws Relating to the

Judiciary," approved March 3rd, 1911, the old District

Court of Nevada was abolished, and forever ceased to exist

on the 1st day of January, 1912, and that an entirely new
District Court came into existence on that day, and that as

the acts charged against these plaintiffs in error were all

before the 9th day of July, 1909, the contempt, if any, fell

with that Court, and that the new District Court has no

power to punish these plaintiffs in error, and that the only

Court which can punish for contempt is the Court whose

order was disobeyed, for the rule is.

Vol. X, PL & Prac, p. 1099,

"The same Court which issued the injunction must inflict

the punishment for contempt, where the injunction has

been disobeyed."

Mr. Rapalje on Contempt, Sec. 13,

says. Sec. 13: "No Court can punish a contempt of an-

other Court, notwithstanding the fact that contempts are

regarded as offenses against the State, which, being grant-

ed, it would seem to follow that any tribunal having crimi-

nal jurisdiction should have power to punish them when-
ever committed anywhere within the territory over which

that jurisdiction extends, yet it is a well-settled rule that

Ihat Court alone in which a contempt is committed, or

whose order or authority is defied, has power to punish it

OP entertain proceedings to that end."

Now it will be seen, by the Act of Congress of March
3rd, 1911, which went into effect January 1st, 1912, that all

the Districts Courts of the United States wvvv abolished

I)y the rei)eal of the Statutes creating them, and a new Dis-

trict Court (Sec. 94 of New Federal Judicial Code), and

Sec. 297 (repealing clause) makes the present District

(](nir'f of Nevada a iww Court, and the only (luestion is,
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whether Sec. 299 of the new Code kept alive this proceed-

ing, in such manner as to authorize the new District Court

to pronounce judgment of conviction, for an offense of

contempt, committed not against the new Court, but

against a Court which has ceased to exist.

The rule we contend for is, that contempt of Court is

not against the Judge, but the Court, for, as is said in

People vs. County Judge, 27 Cal. 151,

"The contempt complained was neither a contempt of the

County Court, nor of the County Judge, but of the District

Court in which the action was pending, and by whose

authority, in legal contemplation, the writ of injunction

was issued." Now the offense is "contempt of Court," not

"contempt of a judge." The Court punishes. If, there-

fore, the Court has ceased to be, the contempt falls, and is

at an end. By Section 297 of this new Federal Code, we
read, as having been repealed, the following:

"All acts and parts of acts authorizing the appoint-

ment of United States Circuit or District Judges, or

creating or changing judicial circuits or judicial districts,

or divisions thereof, etc., enacted prior to February First,

Nineteen Hundred and Eleven."

This shows a complete repeal of the old Court; and

also said Section 297 further says: "Also all other acts,

and parts of acts, in so far as they are embraced within

and superceded by this act are hereby repealed."

Then the Court against which the contempt proceed-

ings were charged, has ceased to exist. Now, can the new
Court punish for an offense not committed against it, but

committed against a Court no longer in existence? We
claim it cannot.

In Exparte Bradley, 7 Wall. 364,

The U. S. Supreme Court said: "The Supreme Court of

the District of Columbia has no jurisdiction to disbar an

attorney for contempt committed before another Court.

Upon reading this case, it will be seen, that an Act
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reorganizing the Court of the District of Gohimbia had

taken place in the meantime, as here, and the brief of

complainants says: "The Act of March 3rd, 1863, abol-

ished both the Circuit and Criminal Courts of the District

of Columbia, and transferred all their several powers and

jurisdiction to the Supreme Court created to take their

place. It prescribes in what manner the Supreme Court

shall exercise those powers and jurisdiction. The Su-

preme Court holds the Criminal Court, and the law makes

one Judge the Court for that purpose."

This is the contention which must Lq set up here.

That Act, by Sec. 13 thereof, contains all that is found in

Sees. 299 and 300 of the new Federal Code, creating the

new Court for Nevada as to trials and continuances of

pending suits. But the Supreme Court of the United

States holds, "We do not understand the Judges of the

Court below as contending that Judge Fisher, at the time

of the conduct and words spoken by the relator before him,

or in his presence, was Iiolding the Supreme Court of tlie

District, but was holding a Court distinct from the Su-

preme Court that possessed any power or jurisdiction over

this contempt as complained of; otherwise the case would

present the anomalous proceeding of one Court taking

cognizance of an alleged contempt before and against

another Court."

This seems to us to be decisive of this case. His

Honor, Judge Farrington, sitting in this new Court, cannot

take the anomalous position of taking cognizance of an

alleged contempt committed before and against another

Court.
In 9 Cyc. 30

It is s/iid : One Court cannot punish a contempt against

another Court or Judge. The ofTense is substantially

criminal, and the power to punish is vested alone in the

Court whose judicial authority is challenged."

In Kirk vs. Milwaukee, 20 Fed. 501,

It is said: "Proceeding a step further, it is a general and
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elementary principle, in support of which authorities are

not needed, that that Court alone in which a contempt is

committed, or whose order or authority is defied, has the

power to punish, or entertain proceedings to that end."

(Citing Rapalji on Contempt, Sec. 13, 7 Wall. 365; 1 Yates

2, 26 Pa. St. 9.)

Now this last case, supra, is certainly to the point,

because the proceedings for contempt were commenced

in the State Court, and the cause removed to the Federal

Court, and the Act authorizing removal authorized the Fed-

eral Court to proceed therein as if the suit had been

originally commenced in said Circuit Court, and the same

proceedings had been taken in said Circuit Court as shall

have been had therein in said State Court prior to its

removal."

Certainly the Act of Congress of 1911, repealing the

old District of Nevada, and creating a new District Court,

in Sees. 299 or 300, are no stronger or more efficacious than

the Federal removal Act of 1875; and if the contempt on

removal could not be punished, certainly the new Nevada

Court cannot punish or entertain proceedings to that end,

committed not against the new Court, but the old and

abolished one. It must be plain that, as contempt of Court

under Federal law is a criminal offense, that to authorize

another Court, after the act, and repeal of the law creating

the Court against whose authority the alleged contempt is

charged to have been committed, would be ex post facto,

and uncenstitutional.

In re Littlefield, 13 Fed. 863,

The Court said: "Clearly one Court cannot punish a con-

tempt against the authority of another. Citing 4 Pet. 108,

27 Cal. 151 ; 4 Cowan 49, and 1 Yates 2."

From these authorities it must be plain that the new
U. S. District Court of Nevada has no authority or power to

punish a contempt, which is not against its authority, but

against the authority of a Court now not existing.
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III.

Assignment V of Errors, we maintain is good and

should be sustained, because by Sec. 720, Rev. St. of U. S.,

no Federal Court can issue an injunction against pending

proceedings in a State Court, where the State Court was

in possession of property, and had a prior possession and

jurisdiction. This statute is absolute, and has only one

exception, "except in cases where such injunction may be

authorized by any law relating to proceedings in bank-

ruptcy." What law, then, relating to proceedings in

bankruptcy have we? Certainly the bankruptcy act itself

is insufficient. There must be some provision of the

bankrupt law authorizing the injunction and stay

order. When we look to the Bankrupt Act, w^e find only

Sec. 11 of that Act, and that only allows a stay upon a

chiim fur which a dischar(je would be a release, and Mr.

Collier on Bankruptcy, Seventh Edition, p. 209, says:

"This dischargeability of the debt is made the basis

of jurisdiction. There can be no stay under this section,

unless the suit is founded upon a claim from which a dis-

charge would be a release."

His Honor, Judge Farrington, in Trans., pp. 134, 135,

says the proceedings in the State Court was "an insolvent

act," and then says, "The dissolution of a corporation and

the distribution of its assets certainly operate as a dis-

charge of its debts." But that is not the meaning or lan-

(juafje of the bankrupt act. The bankrupt act is speak-

ing of a claim or debt, which can be presented by the

plaintiir in the suit in the State Court, in the bankruptcy

proceedings, and which claim would be diseliarjird, not in

the State Court, but in the bankrupt proceedings. That

jurisdiction will attach in the Bankrupt Court upon the

filing of the petilion is not o])en for discussion—but tliat

the Bankrupt Court will have jurisdiclion, to issue an in-

junction or stay order—is open fn (juestion. The proceed-

ing in Ihc Stair Court may have been an insolvent pro-
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ceeding, and yet to enjoin that proceeding in bankruptcy

proceedings—to stay the btate Court, as a Bankrupt Court

—the suit must be upon a claim dischargeable in bank-

ruptcy. Now the suit in the State Court was not upon a

claim or debt, which a discbarge in bankruptcy would be

release. The corporation may be dissolved in the State

Court, but the bankrupt law has no reference to the State

proceeding, but the bankrupt proceeding. His Honor,

Judge Farringon, refers to Hittel vs. District Court, 30

Nev. 382, but as these plaintiffs in error were the attorneys

in that case, they certainly know why and upon what

ground that case was decided. The point in that case was,

not that the State Court had no jurisdiction, but as that

the order appointing the receiver was exparte and before

any kind of service, the order was void, because the direc-

tors and all persons interested were not made parties. If

that case is law, then as the injunction and order staying

proceedings, were exparte in this case, the Federal Court

had no jurisdiction of any kind in the premises, so far as

the injunction and stay order are concerned. The ques-

tion in that case w^as not that the Court had no jurisdiction,

but that the exparte order was without jurisdiction. So

in Golden vs. District Court, 31 Nev. 250. In both these

cases the question was not the jurisdiction of the Court,

but the jurisdiction to make certain orders against parties

not made parties to the proceedings, which said parties

appeared in Court, and objected to the want of jurisdiction

over them. This case presents no such question. The

officers of the corporation in this case were the only stock-

holders and directors (Trans., p. 101). They held all the

stock, and constituted the Board of Directors, and (Trans.,

p. 103) acquiesced in, upheld and ratified and confirmed

the said proceedings and application for the appointment

of a receiver. Thus the right set forth in the amended

petition for bankruptcy depended upon the full action of

all parties interested to make the action in the State Court
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a corporate act. The whole tlieory that the petition in

the State Court was the action of the corporation, w^as the

basis of declaring the act a corporate act, under Section 3,

sub. div. 4, Bank. Act, "being insolvent applied for a re-

ceiver," etc. If the State Court had no jurisdiction, it did

not apply for a receiver. No Court can hold honestly that

a proceeding in the State Court was a legal and valid pro-

ceeding, constituting an act of bankruptcy, and at the same

time hold that the State Court had no jurisdiction. If the

State Court had no jurisdiction then there was no proceed-

ing in the State Court, and this proceeding utterly fails,

because it is based solely upon that proceeding, being an

act of bankruptcy. For the proceeding in the State Court,

to be an act of bankruptcy—the proceeding in the State

Court must be a legal act, and jurisdictional. If illegal

and without jurisdiction, then it was no act and could not

be the foundation of a bankruptcy proceeding, and this

bankruptcy proceeding is based solely upon the proceed-

ing in the State Court, being in itself an act of bankruptcy.

It is therefore plain, that to sustain the bankruptcy

proceeding at all, or any right in the premises, it must be

admitted that the State Court had jurisdiction, for if the

State Court had no jurisdiction, then the bankruptcy fails

utterly, as it is founded upon the proceedings in the State

Court, being an act of bankruptcy, and if that Court had

no jurisdiction, its orders and decrees were nullities, and

there was no act of bankruptcy committed. This is too

plain for argument or the citation of authority. It must

then be admitted the State Court had jurisdiction, and such

being the case, the only power of the Court, as a Court of

bankruptcy, was Sec. 11 of the bankrupt act. True, it

could exercise certain equitable jurisdiction as a Court of

<M|uily. Therefore, its jurisdiction, not being found in any

special provision of the bankrupt act, its jurisdiction is

made to depend upon its powers as a Court of Ivjuity,

and by
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Sec. 723, R. S. of U. S.,

"Suits in equity shall not be sustained in either of the

Courts of the United States, in any case where a plain,

speedy and complete remedy may be had at law."

The petition in bankruptcy sets up no claim or demand

or prayer for an injunction or restraining order, and

neither Stone, Wylie, Hobbs or these defendants are made

parties thereto. The only defendant is a corporation.

The only prayer is for a subpoena and adjudication in

bankruptcy. Therefore, taking the petition in bankruptcy

as a bill in equity, there is nothing upon which to base an

injunction or stay order. The petitioners evidently so

understood, and for that reason Mr. Kennedy files an affi-

davit, and upon that affidavit, and that alone, the restrain-

ing order and injunction are issued. But under Sec. 723,

R. S., supra, the Court's jurisdiction to issue such orders

depended upon the absence of any "plain, speedy and com-

plete remedy at law." If such remedy existed, then the

Court has no jurisdiction to make orders, because the Fed-

eral Statute is prohibitive. It will be seen in Mr. Ken-

nedy's affidavit (Trans., pp. 7 to 9, 11 and 12) that there is

no averment of insolvency, or the absence of a plain,

speedy and adequate remedy, but that C. E. Wylie "quali-

fied, and now is the qualified and acting receiver of the

assets," etc., thus showing that Wylie must necessarily be

under heavy bonds, to be a receiver of the State Court, and

that the petitioning creditors would be freely protected by

such bond—but be that as it may, the Bankrupt Act pro-

vides in itself a plain, speedy and complete remedy, by

Sec. 69 of the Act.

This section is made specially applicable to involun-

tary petitions. By its very terms, it contains the things

and averments set out in the affidavit of Mr. Kennedy.

Congress knew that an injustice and wrong had been done

persons under the former bankrupt laws, in involuntary

petitions (In re Ward, 104 Fed. 985; In re W^ells, 114 Fed.



18 H. V. MOREHOUSE AND I. S. THOMPSON

222), and owing to the new law, fixing a new rule, by de-

fining (Sec. 1, sub. div. 15, Bankrupt Act), "a person shall

be deemed insolvent within the provisions of this act

whenever the aggregate of his property, etc., shall not at a

fair valuation be sufficient in amount to pay his debts;"

that the alleged bankrupt, upon trial and hearing, might

not be a bankrupt at all, and for that reason also, this new
law,

Sec. 70, Bankrupt Act,

Makes the vesting and title of the bankrupt's estate vest in

the trustee, in involuntary proceedings, not upon the filing

of the petition, but "as of the date of adjudication." These

changes in the law made it necessary to provide some

means for the protection of creditors, between the filing of

the petition and the adjudication, and also to protect the

alleged bankrupt in case he was not adjudged bankrupt.

Mr. Collier, 7th Ed. Bankruptcy, 807-808, says: "The

filing of an involuntary petition does not ipso facto take

from the alleged bankrupt his dominion over his property;

while his disposition of his property may be invalidated

and set aside under certain circumstances, such property

remains under his control until the adjudication. The

remedy of the petitioning creditors in case this freedom of

trade is abused, is by the appointment of a receiver under

Sec. 2 (3) (15) or an appropriate proceeding under Sec. 3

(e) or Sec. 69."

Thus it is seen that by Sec. 69. Sec. 2 (3) (15), or Sec.

3 (e) of bankrupt act, the petitioning creditors could give

bond and have either the marshal or a receiver appointed,

and could protect themselves fully. This, then, was by the

bankru])t law itself a plain, speedy and complete remedy.

In Indian L. & Trust Co. vs. Shanfelt, 135 Fed. 484, it

is said: "The Constitution and Act of Congress deny the

national Court's jurisdidion in (Miuity where* the complain-

ant has a plain, speedy and complete remedy at law."

And mIso says: "Altli(jugh this objection lo th(» jurisdic-
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tion in equity of a national Court is not made by demurrer,

plea or answer, or suggested by counsel, it is the duty of

the Court of its own motion, and to give it effect."

(Citing 23 Wall. 466 and 19 How. 271.)

It will thus be seen that this case holds squarely that

a plain, speedy and complete remedy at law is jurisdic-

tional, and that where such remedy exists the Court, as a

Court of equity, has no jurisdiction. Therefore, the Court

had no jurisdiction in this case to issue the restraining

order or the injunction. They were and are void. The

violation of void orders is not a contempt.

In Hyde vs. Baker, 108 Am. St. 865,

it is said : "Equity jurisdiction will not attach where there

is a full, complete and adequate remedy at law, even when
fraud is alleged."

In Abernathy vs. Oston, 95 Am. St. 774,

it is said: "A suit in equity cannot be maintained where

there is a plain, speedy and adequate remedy at law."

In Kiely vs. McGlynn, 21 Wall. 503,

"Equity will not entertain jurisdiction w^here there is an

adequate remedy at law."

In Scott vs. Neily, 140 U. S. 106,

"A suit in equity cannot be sustained in a Federal Court,

where there is a plain, adequate and complete remedy at

law."

In Oelrichs vs. Fred May, 15 Wall. 211,

The Supreme Court of the U. S. says: "Where there is a

(!omplete remedy at law, a bill in equity must be dismissed.

This objection is regarded as jurisdictional, and may be

enforced by the Court sua sponte, though not raised by the

pleadings, nor suggested by counsel

In Grand Chute vs. Winegor, 15 Wall. 373,

"When full and adequate relief can be obtained in i suit

at law, a suit in equity cannot be maintained."

In Littlefield vs. Ballon, 114 U. S. 190,

"A bill which sets up a cause of action on which there is an
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adequate remedy at law fails for want of equitable jiiris-

(I id ion."

That a plain, speedy and complete remedy at law is

jurisdictional in the Federal Courts, we call attention to

Lawyers' Ed. Digest, Sup. Gt. U. S., Vol. 3, p. 2726,

where several hundred cases are cited to that efTect.

Therefore, where there is a plain, speedy and complete

remedy, provided by the bankrupt law itself, there is no

jurisdiction to issue either the restraining order or the

injunction, and where there is no jurisdiction the orders

are void, for, as is said

In re Ayers, 123 U. S. 443,

'"When a Court of the United States undertakes by its

process of contempt to punish a man for refusing to com-

ply with an order which that Court had no authority to

make, the order punishing him for contempt is void.''

The prisoner was discharged upon habeas corpus.

Exparte Fisk, 113 U. S. 713;

Exparte Virginia, 100 U. S. 339;

Exparte Rowland, 104 U. S. 604;

Exparte Paris, 93 U. S. 23;

Exparte Wilson, 114 U. S. 417;

Exparte Carll, 106 U. S. 521;

Exparte Yarbraugh, 110 U. S. 651;

Exparte Sichold, 100 U. S. 343;

Exparte Rowland, 104 U. S. 604.

We therefore earnestly contend that these orders

were beyond and in excess of the jurisdiction of the Court,

nud were tlierefore void.

IV.

II will npjxNU' beyond (piestion that the restraining

order and the inj miction are issued only upon the affidavit

of Ml". Kcimcdy. From that aflidavit it will be seen there

is no averment ol' \\\v insoiveiu-y of C. E. Wylie, the re-

ceivei' of \\\v State Court. He may have been personally

pcrlVclly responsible in <mii nn action at law for damages.
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He was the receiver of the State Court, and the Court had

the right to presume that he was under bonds, and that

such bonds was full and adequate protection to these cred-

itors; and further, while an attorney no doubt can make

the affidavit for his clients under the circumstances set

out in Mr. Kennedy's affidavit, yet we claim he cannot

make such affidavit upon information or bfciief. He must

verify upon his own knowledge. He says (Trans., pp. 9,

10 and 12), "that the statements contained in the foregoing

petition are true, as he believes." He does not aver any

knowledge of his own, or that he has any information.

The question then arises, can this affidavit be the founda-

tion for any proceeding?

In In re Vastbinder, 126 Fed. 417,

it was held the affidavit should be positive and based upon

the knowledge of the attorney. True, that was a case

arising upon the demurrer, and the demurrer was sus-

tained. The sustaining of the demurrer proved the affi-

davit as insufficient. But in this, our case, there was no

opportunity for demurrer. The Court acts exparte. Did

the Court then have jurisdiction to act upon an affidavit

which swears to nothing?

Mr. High on Inj., 3rd Ed., Sec. 1567,

'*Nor will it suffice that the material facts constituting the

equity on which the injunction is sought are verified by

complainant upon information and belief; they should be

positively sworn to.

In Campbell vs. Morrison, 7 Paige 157;

Lawyers' Co-op. Pub. Co., Vol 4 (N. Y. Ch.),

there is a long citation of authorities that such an affidavit

is wholly insufficient, and Uiat an injunction should not

he granted.

Now the Court finds that on the 18th day of September,

1908, a motion was made to dissolve, and that such motion

is not yet decided, this decision of the Court being April

12th, 1912, being more than three years and six months.
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that such motion to dissolve remains in the breast of the

Court, and yet defendants had done all they could to show

good faith and honest purpose on their part, they being

placed in the meantime between two fires; the State Court

having in the first instance statutory and proper jurisdic-

tion, and these defendants amenable to its orders and

decrees; and the Federal Court, having jurisdiction also,

and these defendants amenable to its orders and decrees.

What could these defendants do more than to move to

dissolve? If the Federal Court had at once passed upon

the motion to dissolve, and either granted or refused the

motion, then these defendants could have acted with

knowledge. But the Court left them in doubt and uncer-

tainty, and in the meantime, hot upon their own initiation,

but upon the initiation of (see affidavit of Thompson,

Trans., p. 57) W. P. Fuller & Co., a creditor of said alleged

bankrupt corporation, Jan. 26th, 1909, the State Court

made an order directing and commandil^g its Receiver

Wylie, etc., and these defendants were the attorneys of

said receiver. What could Wylie or these defendants do?

Had they disobeyed that order, they would be in contempt

of the State Court! Now on the 18th day of March, 1909,

these very creditors (see Thompson's affidavit. Trans., p.

59) go into the State Court and file a motion and notice

of motion, thus bringing Wylie, receiver, and these de-

fendants into that Court to act. Again they must obey

the State Court or be in contempt. What shall they do?

Have they no right of judgment? Mark you, this last

proceeding in the State Court is the act of these petition-

ing creditors. They are the prosecutors of these defend-

ants. They seek and obtain tlie adjudication of the State

Court upon the $1,000.00 fee allowed these defendants,

and then ignore their own acts, and the adjudicaiion of the

State Court, and ask the Federal Court to punish these

defendants, and in the meantime, and long prior (herelo,

these (Icrcndaids iiave a[)[)ealed, by a motion to dissolve,
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to the Federal Court, so they may be informed how to act,

and that Court fails to act, leaving these defendants in the

position that they are compelled to act upon their judg-

ment as lawyers, having at least some knowledge of the

law; they firmly believe: 1. That the affidavit of Mr.

Kennedy was insufficient to warrant an injunction or the

issuance of a restraining order; 2. That the cause of the

State Court was not based upon a "claim" dischargeable

in bankruptcy; 3. That the equitable jurisdiction of the

Federal Court could not be invoked exparte; 4. That

equitable jurisdiction could not be invokea without com-

pliance with Rule 55 in equity; 5. That no order being

made to continue the motion for an injunction, that it

failed to be effective; 0. That under Sec. 719, R. S. of U. S.,

the order and injunction was at an end; 7. That by virtue

of Sec. 20, R. S. of U. S., that although this was a bank-

rupt proceeding, the Court had no power to issue the stay

order and injunction, because this was an involuntary

proceeding in bankruptcy, and that as the State Court al-

ready had jurisdiction, and was in possession of the estate,

it would have the right to hold and deal with the same,

through its receiver, until an adjudication in bankruptcy,

and that under the present bankrupt law, the possession

and control of the estate could not pass into the Federal

Court until such adjudication, except by the giving of a

bund, and the appointment of a receiver in the Federal

Court, which was not done, and that these reasons would

appeal to the Federal Court, and the Hon. Judge of that

Court would dissolve his orders, and if he did not, these

defendants would not be guilty in obeying the action of the

State Court or advising or proceeding therein, under the

decision of the Supreme Court of the United States in

Exparte Watts, 190 U. S. 1,

where it is said: "They could not be found guilty of con-

tempt, because they believed and declared their belief that

the State Court had jurisdiction, and the District had not.
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Granting that they were mistaken, it does not follow that

their mistaken conviction constituted contempt. In point

of fact, the State Court agreed with them, and would cer-

tainly not have entered orders of whose validity it enter-

tained any reasonable doubt." "In the ordinary case of

advice to clients, if an attorney acts in good faith and in

the honest belief that his advice is well founded and in the

just interests of his client, he cannot be held liable for

error of judgment. The preservation of the independence

of the bar is too vital to the due administration of justice

to allow of the application of any other general rule."

Also: "It has been already assumed that the bank-

ruptcy proceedings operated to suspend the further ad-

ministration of the insolvent estate in the Stat^ Court, but

it remained for the State Court to transfer the assets,t

settle the accounts of the receiver and close its connection

with the matter."

Here was the clear and plain decision of our highest

Court. What was to be done? No bond had been given

by the crediors. No Federal receiver had been appointed.

No adjudication had taken place. The estate had to be

protected. Bills and rent had to be paid. The attorneys

were entitled to be paid. And the State Court had the

right to adjust these matters before turning over the es-

tate to the Federal Court, and yet defendants are found

guilty of contempt, when the creditors could have had a

receiver, and the Federal Court could have passed at once

upon the motion to dissolve. Besides, it will be seen by

this brier, tliat the law u])on which these defendant? r( -

IkmI w,is not a mistaken belief, l)ut was and is the law.

They did nol intend any disrespect to the (^ourl, but act<H!

helwceil l\\(» (ires, and acted npoii the la\^' as they under-

sIcmkI it and si ill iniderstand it, and also upon the belief

thai tiie (ionrt conld not and would not dtMiy the motion

let diss<»l\-e. We j'eel we are nol in cnnlenipl.
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V.

Again, where there is a failure of either pleading or

proofs, there can be no decree. If either is wanting, the

decree or judgment is void.

Waldron vs. Harong, 102 Am. St. 959;

Twin vs. U. S. Dist. Att'y, 119 Am. St. 354.

The only pleading or proof to give the Court jurisdic-

tion to make the orders in question was the affidavit of

Mr. Kennedy. That affidavit is upon belief, solely, and Mr.

High on Inj., Sec. 1567, 3d Ed.,

says: "Now^ will it suffice, that the material facts consti-

tuting the equity on which the injunction is sought are

verified upon information and belief, but they must be

positively sworn to."" No affidavit of facts or truth was

presented. No oral or true facts w^ere before the Court.

There was no proof of any kind. Just the belief of Mr.

Kennedy.

In Campbell vs. Morrison, 7 Paige, 157,

the Court says : "The material facts constituting the only

equity upon which the injunction rested were not verified

in such manner as id authorize the issuance of a general

injunction exparte to stay the defendant from proceeding

until a regular answer could be put in. The complainant

does not profess to know any of the facts upon which his

application for an injunction is founded."

Here in our case no fact, material fact, or otherwise,

is sworn to positively. The equity of the receiver's solv-

ency or insolvency is not averred; that there is no plain,

speedy or complete remedy at law^ is not averred; the only

attempted equity is irreparable injury, and the facts of

how or why or wherein irreparable injury would occur is

not stated. There is only a fear that the goods, wares and

merchandise may be dissipated, and thereby an irrepar-

able injury be sustained. There is no averment that the

receiver of the State Court is not perfectly responsible;

that he cannot answer fully in damages; that his acts are
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not for the best interests of all the creditors; that he has

no bond; that the creditors are not fnlly protected, or that

there has been, or will be, any loss.

In Thorn vs. Sweeney, 12 Nev. 251,

Judge Hawley says: "It is not siifReient that the com-

plaint alleges that the injury would be irreparable. The

plaintifY must aflipmatively show how and why it would

be so." Now suppose all the facts as set out in the affida-

vit are true, how could the petitioners be irreparably in-

jured? They must show such injury affirmatively. Not

leave it open to guess. The loss in the goods, wares and

merchandise may be fully protected by the receiver's bond.

The new purchases made by him may be of a far greater

value. They may be aecidedly advantageous.

Now, what is an irreparable injury?

Judge Van Fleet, in

Kellogg vs. King, 114 Gal. 378,

says: "An injury is irreparable when it is of such a na-

ture that the injured party cannot be adequately compen-

sated therefor in damages, or when the damages which

may result therefrom cannot be measured by any certain

pecuniary standard."

What fact is there in this affidavit which shows any

such state of things? Not one. The mere averment or

use of the word does not suffice. The facts must appear.

Why could not the petitioners be compensated in dam-

ages? We do not know. This Court cannot tell. Why
cannot the loss be measured by a pecuniary standard?

We do not know. This Court cannot tell. \Mien we look,

then, at the affidavit, there is not a Tact or any proof of

aiiythiiHj to give the Court jurisdiction to exercise its

})owers as a Court of ecpiily. There was no jurisdiction

ill the (]ourt to make the orders, for, as is said in

Waldron vs. Harvey, 102 Am. St. 903,

"Mul Ihcrc must be jurisdiction of the mailer acted upon

by having it also ix'lore the Court in the pleadings." "If
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eithor is wanting the decree or judgment is void, not

merely voidable or erroneous."

Works on Jurisdiction, p. 30, Sec. 11,

says: "Jurisdiction of the subject matter is obtained by

the filing of such pleading or petition as will bring the

action within the authority of the Court.

Now this petition or afTidavit contains nothing which

brings it within the authority of the Court, and certainly

this is true, when Sec. 723, R. S. of U. S., prohibits the

Court from entertaining a proceeding in equity, where

there is a plain, speedy and complete remedy at law, and

the absence in the affidavit of any affirmative showing

that there is no such remedy is jurisdictional, and the

Court had no power to make the orders, and they are void.

It will be observed that by General Orders in Bankruptcy,

No. 37, it is provided:

"In proceedings in equity for the purpose of carrying

into effect the provisions of this Act, or for enforcing the

rights and remedies given by it, the rules of equity practice

established by the Supreme Court of the United States

shall be followed as nearly as may be."

It cannot be denied that the issuing of a restrainincj

order or any injunction is purely a matter in equity.

Now, by Rule 55 in Equity,

Collier on Bankruptcy, 7th Ed., p. 1113,

We read: "But special injunctions shall be granted only

upon due notice to the other party by the Court in term,

or by a judge thereof in vacation, after a hearing, which

may be exparte, if the adverse party does not appear at

the time and place ordered."

From this rule, which is laid down by the Supreme

Court of the United States, and such rule being law, for,

as is said in

Rio Grande, etc., vs. Gildersleeve, 174 U. S. 603,

"A rule of Court has the force of law, and is binding upon

the Court, as well as upon the parties to the action."
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It is apparent the Court could not issue an injunction,

except after a hearing, upon an order to show cause. If

the party noticed, fails to appear, then the injunction may
issue exparte, but not otherwise. This rule is hindiny

upon the Court. It cannot modify or escape it. It is

jurisdictional.

Drew vs. Hogan, 26 App. Cas. (D. G.) 55.

Now, when we examine the proceedings herein, we
find that the writ of injunction was issued exparte, with-

out notice, without any hearing, and so far as the record

shows, without even an order therefor; while the

rule requires notice, and can only be issued upon

due notice, which of course requires a time and

place to be fixed, so that the party can appear and

show cause. The Court, under this rule, which is

a law^ hinding upon the Court, had no authority

or power to issue the injunction. There was, there-

fore, no injunction to be disobeyed, and defendants

cannot be in contempt of the injunction. This is not a

question of irregularity, but of power and jurisdiction.

For, as said by the District Court of Appeals (D. C),

20 App. Cases 55:

"The original order in this case was granted exparte,

and the defendant had the right to presume that the Court

had obeyed its own rules. Parties to suits and their attor-

neys are justified in presuming that the Court will not vio-

late its own rules." And in that case the Court held that

the judgment for contempt was void, because the order of

th<' Court granting an injiniction, without bond, wiien the

rule rc(piired a hond, was a void order, because the rule

hjid I he (orce of law, and was jurisdictional.

So here, I lie rule 55 in Kipiity, prohibits an injunction,

except "upon (hie notice" and "after a hearing." No notice

was given; no hoai'ing had. The rule, is specific. It is

clear, plain and cinpliatic. The Court therefore had no
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power—no jurisdiction to issue an injunction. The in-

junction was void.

And a person is not in contempt for disobeying a void

order.

Exparte Fisk, 113 U. S. 713;

In re Ayres, 123 U. S. 443.

If, therefore, the injunction was void, the defendant

can only be punished for violating the restraining order.

But the restraining order only extended to the 18th day of

September, 1908, at 10 o'clock A. M. (Trans., p. 20), and

this order shows upon its face that no injunction had been

issued, for it says, "the act sought to be enjoined," and

"against whom an injunction is prayed."

Now, how long does a restraining order last? A re-

straining order is not an injunction. It fixes its date. If

it is not heard on that date, or not kept alive by some

further order, it ends, for, as Judge Field says, in

Hicks vs. Michel, 15 Calif. 107,

"An order dissolving it, is not necessary. It ends natur-

ally with the motion."

In Exparte Grimes, 94 Pac. R. 668,

no one appeared at the time fixed in the order, and nothing

was done, but parties were held in contempt for disobey-

ing the order, after the time fixed for hearing, and they

were discharged upon habeas corpus, notwithstanding the

order provided "until the further orders of this Court and

the judge thereof and the hearing upon said application

for a temporary injunction herein."

In Miles vs. Sheep Rock Mining Co., 49 Pac. 536,

the Supreme Court of Utah says: "If upon the date so

fixed, there is no appearance, and no continuance of the

hearing of the motion for the injunction, the restraining

order falls with the motion. Under such circumstances

it requires no order of Court to dissolve the restraining

order. Its life ceased with that of the motion, for such an

order is not intended as an injunction pendente lite, and is
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not an injunction within the meaning of the provision of

the Statute above cited."

Now, by Section 718, R. S. of U. S.,

We read: "Whenever notice is given of a motion for an

injunction, etc., the Court or judge thereof may, etc., grant

an order restraining the act sought to be enjoined, until

the decision upon the motion." But the record herein does

not show any motion for an injunction. It shows a peti-

tion, asking for an injunction or restraining order, and a

restraining order, and also an injunction, a time fixed for

a hearing of a motion, but what motion, we are left to con-

jecture, but presume a motion for an injunction; but at

the same time of the order, an injunction is issued by the

clerk, and by

Sec. 719, R. S. of U. S.,

An injunction issued by a District Judge shall not "con-

iinue longer than to the Circuit Court next ensuing, unless

ordered by the Circuit Court." This section also provides

who may issue injunctions. It limits the issuance of in-

junctions, 1st, to judges of the Supreme Court; 2nd, judges

of the Circuit Court, and 3rd, Judges of the District Court,

but only as a judge of the Circuit Court, and when issued

by a judge of the District Court it can only run to the Cir-

cuit Court next ensuing—because such equity powers do

not l)elong to the District Court as a District Court, and it

will be seen by

Sec. 563, R .S. of U. S.,

thai the only equity jurisdiction granted the District

Courts of the United States is, 1st, to enforce liens in behalf

of the U. S. for an internal revenue tax, and, 2nd, to redress

rights of persons of color, etc. Thus leaving the jurisdic-
tion ill ecpiUy to the Circuit Courts. Therefore, while the

Disli-ict Court could under Sec. 718 of the R. S. of the U. S.

issue a restrahiinji order for the purpose of heariii(| a mo-
tion for a temporary injunction, its action in the premises

iiI»on tJH' injnnction is not the action of the District Court,
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but the action of a District judge sitting as a Circuit judge,

and the District judge so acting can only make an injunc-

tion or restraining order under Sec. 719 R. S. of U. S.,

which shall continue to the Circuit Court next ensuing

—

at which time some proceeding must be had in the Circuit

Court, or else the restraining order and injunction both

fall. This seems so plain to us that it cannot be open for

argument, for, as is said by Chief Justice Marshall in

Parker vs. Circuit Court, 12 Wheat. 562,

*The act which authorizes District judges to grant writs

of injunction provides that the same shall not, unless so

ordered by the Circuit Court, continue longer than to the

Circuit Court next ensuing." An order for its continu-

ance, therefore, ought to have been made; and after the

close of the term without such an order, an execution

might have been sued out on the judgment without any

contempt of the Court."

Now by

Sec. 572, Revised St. of U. S.,

Sec. 120, Desty Fed. Procedure,

the terms for the District Court for Nevada are the first

Monday in February, May and October, and by Sec. 121,

Desty Federal Procedure (19 U. S. Statute 4), the terms

of the Circuit Court for Nevada are the third Monday in

March and the first Monday in November. Therefore,

the restraining order and injunction could not continue

longer than the first Monday in November, 1908. As the

restraining order and the injunction both were issued

September 12th, 1908, they botli expired on the first Mon-

day in November, 1908, because no action of any kind was

then taken—no order made—and no injunction or ruling

had. And it will be seen by the petition herein and the

decree of the Court, that all the acts charged to have

been done by these defendants were all after the first

Monday in November, 1908, and therefore, under the rul-
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iiig of Judge Marshall, supra, might have been done

"without any contempt of Court."

Now, the phrase 'in the restraining order "until the

decision of this Court upon the said motion," cannot ex-

tend the time beyond "the first Monday in November,

1908," because at that time the power of the District judge

ended, and the Circuit Court stepped in, under the Statute,

Sec. 719, R. S. U. S., and the motion would fall unless

some steps were then taken to keep it alive, and nothing

was done, and the Court finds in these words, "And said

motion has never been decided;" that is to say, the motion

of defendants, to dissolve the restraining order and in-

junction has not been decided, but what became of peti-

tioner's motion for the injunction? Was that heard?

Was that brought up? Was that continued? Was that

acted upon? Was any order made in that behalf? Can

a Court hold a decision on one motion, and thus constitute

action upon some other motion? Certainly the motion of

these defendants is not the motion for an injunction. The

restraining order is not dealing with a motion of the de-

fendants, because that is not the motion mentioned in the

restraining order, and therefore we ask what became of

the motion for the injunction? The taking under advise-

ment a motion to dissolve does not constitute action upon

the petitioner's motion, because they have both a restrain-

ing order and an injunction, and the two motions do not

include the same subject matter, or call for the same

action. They say we want an injunction. Upon such

motion the Court is called upon to say whether an injunc-

tion shall be granted or not. The defendants' motion is

based upon a dissolution of orders and proceedings al-

ready had—not something to be done—not a motion to be

heard; but to set aside action already taken, and therefore

taking under advisement a motion to dissolve, being sub-

mided is not action upon a motion for an injunction.

What became of that motion?
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In San Diego W. Go. vs. Steamship Co., 101 Gal.

216,

the Gourt held that the words "until the further order of

this Gourt could not prolong the restraining order beyond

the pending of the motion for an injunction.

In Hicks vs. Michel, 15 Gal. 107,

the order contained the words, "until the hearing of the

whole matter," and the Gourt said: "The concluding

words of the order do not operate to change it into an in-

junction pending the suit. They only refer to the whole

matter on the motion, and not to the whole matter in con-

troversy." So here, "until the decision of this Gourt upon

the said motion," does not refer to any motion, but "said

motion," and unless the Gourt acts upon "said motion" it

expires on the day fixed, and there is nothing in the rec-

ord of the Gourt showing any action upon "said motion."

In Miles vs. Sheep Rock M. Go., 49 Pac. 536,

the Gourt says: "If upon the date so fixed there is no ap-

pearance of the parties, and no continuance of the hearing

of the motion for the injunction, the restraming order

falls with the motion." In our case, an appearance was
made, but there was no continuance of tlie hearing of the

motion for the injunction. On the contrary, the Gourt

finds "a motion was made (upon the date fixed) to dis-

solve both of said restraining orders; that said motion

(that is, the motion to dissolve) was duly argued by the

respective parties and submitted, and that said motion has

never been decided (Trans., p. 90)." But not a word is

said about continuing the restraining order. No order

was made as to that. It was then necessarily at an end.

In Exparte Grimes, 94 Pac. 668,

"A restraining order ceases' to be operative at the expira-

tion of the time fixed by its terms," and this case is very

instructive, because it shows that the phrases "until the

further order of the Gourt," "in the meantime," "until the

hearing and decision of the application," all mean the
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same thing, and that the order. falls of its own force, un-

less the motion is continued or kept alive in some mode,

"although the restraining order provides that it shall be

effective until further order." Here, then, the restraining

order fell on the 18th day of September, 1908, at 10 o'clock

A. M., because no motion was made to continue it, and no

order of continuance w^as made. Now, in

Houghton vs. Gourtelyon, 208 U. S. 149,

the Court construes Sec. 718, R. S. of U. S., the same as

we do, and that a restraining order is not an injunction,

and also Rule 55 in Equity as to notice, the same as we do,

and that decision show^s by the quoted opinion of the

Court of Appeals of the District of Columbia that the re-

straining order ended, even though the words "until the

further order," etc., was in the order, and says: "When
the further order was made nothing was said of the re-

straining order. A new and permanent injunction in

favor of the plaintiffs was granted. This decree neces-

sarily superceded the restraining order, and it expired by

the limitations contained in its terms."

So here, when the motion of the defendant was sub-

mitted, notliing was said of the restraining order, and the

order expired. We submit, 1st, that as no order was made
continuing or speaking of the restraining order, it ceased

its force and became nothing on September 18th, 1908;

and, 2nd, that if it did not, then it ceased absolutely on the

first Monday in November, 1908, because the District Court

could only make an order until the beginning of the ensu-

ing tei'ni of the Circuit Court, and as nothing was then

done, the restraining order and injunction both ended.

Hul it may be claimed that this was a bankruptcy

Courl, and Ihnl Ihe Court had special statutory powers.

The answer lo thai is, that by General Orders in Hank-
rnptcy, No. 37, the Rules in iMpiity prevail for the "en-

foi'cing tiic rights and I'eniedies" given by the baidvrnpt

act. 'I'JH'rt'loi'c if IJns Ix' n i-ight or a remedy flowing from
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the bankrupt act, that right or remedy must be uuder Sec.

718, R. S. of U. S., and Rule 55 in Equity.

But it maybe claimed that Sec. 11 of the bankrupt law

provided for staying suits, and the restraining order was

made under that section. True, a stay of proceedings

may be had, but only those proceedings which are founded

upon a claim dischargeable in bankruptcy.

Mr. Collier, 7th Ed. on Bankruptcy,

says: "(a) Depending on dischargeability of debt. The

section under consideration provides for the stay of a suit

founded upon a claim from which a discharge would be a

release. This dischargeability of the debt is made the

basis of jurisdiction. There can be no slay under this

section iniless the suit is founded upon a claim from

which a discharge would be a release."

Mackel vs. Rochester, 135 Fed. 904;

In re Cole, 106 Fed. 837;

Tenn. Pro. Go. vs. Grant, 135 Fed. 322;

In re Lawrence, 163 Fed. 131.

We are not arguing that the bankrupt Gourt cannot

punish for contempt for the violation of its lawful orders,

but we are contending that its orders in this case are not

lawful. The Gourt had no jurisdiction to make them, and

that if it had, both the restraining order and the injunction

had spent their force, and ceased to be effective, before

any of the charges alleged to be a contempt had taken

place. We feel confident of the accuracy of our position.

VII.

But the law is well settled that an injunction, issued

before judgment, pendente lite, ends with the judgment,

unless specially continued. Now the judgment of adjudi-

cation was entered in this case, on the 9th day of July, 1909

(Trans., p. 42), and therefore on that date both the re-

straining order and injimction fell with the judgment.

Vol. X, PI. & Prac. 1029,

It is said: "A preliminary injunction is abrogated by
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the final decree, and any restraint thereafter desired

should be inserted in the final decree."

Mr. Kerr on Inj., 3d Ed., p. 639,

says: "An injunction which has been granted upon an

interlocutory is superceded by the judgment in the action.

If it is intended that it should remain in force it must be

expressly continued."

So in

Vol. 16, A. & Eng. Encyc. Law P. 434,

it is said: "An injunction which has been granted upon

an interlocutory order is superceded by the judgment in

the action. If it is intended that it shall remain in force,

it must be expressly continued."

People vs. Randall, 73 N. Y. 416.

This therefore raises the question, can the defendants

be held as of contempt of an order or injunv'tion, after the

order or injunction has ceased to be effective? The ad-

judication was July 9th, 1909. The injunction and re-

straining order on that day ceased by the final decree.

These proceedings were commenced thereafter, and the

"order to show cause" (Trans., p. 43) required these de-

fendants to appear in Court and show cause on the 21st

day of July, 1909, why an attachment for contempt should

not issue. Can defendants be punished for contempt for

some act done while the order was in force, but upon pro-

ceedings, after the order had ceased to be effective?

Keep in mind that this Hon. Court, in

Morehouse vs. Pac. H. Co., 177 Fed. 337,

held that this very proceediug "is a criminal proceeding to

punish by fine or imprisonment those who have been

guilty of violating an injunction of the Court."

lieing therefore a criminal proceeding, certainly th»*

rules and laws aj)pli(!able to criminal ])roceedings nnist

prevail.

In Hall vs. Tolman, 135 Cal. 375,

the Court says: "The elTect of a vv\)vn\ n{' n penal statute
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is to prevent any prosecution, trial or judgment for any

offense committed against it while it was in force, unless

there is a saving clause in the repealing act."

To the same effect,

Mahoney vs. State, 63 Am. St. 64;

Pensacola, etc., vs. State, 110 Am. St. 67;

Taylor vs. Strayer, 119 A. St. 469.

These authorities are so clear and concise that it is

not necessary to cite others. This being, therefore, as the

Court has held, a criminal proceeding, certainly when the

orders were ended, the restraint removed, these defend-

ants could not be prosecuted "for any offense committed

against them while they were in force." The adjudica-

tion ended the orders, there being no "express orders con-

tinuing them." This, it must be remembered, is construc-

tive contempt, not contempt in the presence of the Court.

The claim is, the violation of the orders of the Court duly

set out in the affidavit of Mr. Carney. When those orders

ceased to be orders, like a penal statute, the violation or

offense against them fell with the orders, for the offense,

like a penal statute, was against the orders. If grave and

serious crimes, like murder, committed while a law is in

force, cannot be prosecuted after the law is repealed, cer-

tainly a contempt proceeding cannot be maintained after

the injunction and restraining order has ceased. It will

not do to say that contempt is against the Court, for the

same reason applies to crimes, as a crime is against the

government.

In Vol. 7, Am. & Eng. Encyc. Law, p. 28,

Criminal contempt is defined: "Generally it may be said

that a criminal contempt embraces all acts committed

against the majesty of the law, and the primary purpose of

their punishment is the vindication of puhlic authority."

Also Vol 7, Am. & Eng. Encyc. Law, 29,

it is said: "If the contempt consists in doing a forbidden
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act, injurious to the opposite party, the contempt is con-

sidered criminal."

In New Orleans vs. Steamship Co., 20 Wall. 387,

the Supreme Court of the United States, speaking through

Justice Swayne, said: "Contempt is a specific criminal

ofTense. The imposition of the fine was a judgment in a

criminal case. That part of the decree is as distinct from

the residue as if it were a judgment upon an indictiTient

for perjury committed in a deposition at the hearing."

In Fisher vs. Hayes, 6 Fed. 63,

the Circuit Court of New York said: "It is well settled

that contempt of Court is a specific criminal ofTense, and

that the imposition of a fine for contempt is a judgment in

a criminal case."

Now, then, this being a specific criminal offense, the

rule necessarily applies, which applies to all criminal

cases, and there being no order or proceeding continuing

the restraining order or injunction upon the entry of the

decree of adjudication, the decree abrogated the injunc-

tion and restraining order, and these defendants could not

be subsequently prosecuted, and the judgment of con-

tempt is void.

This was the ruling of the Court in

Moat vs. Halken, 2 Edw. Ch. 189,

wliere the Court said: "No motion, made after the disso-

lution of such an injunction, for an attachment on the

ground of an infringement of it while in force, can be

sustained."

Peck vs. Yorks, 32 How. Pr. 409.

VIII.

Hul lo show how this cause was presented to the

lowci' C(Hir'l, we here, under this sub-division, print in full

oiii' lirief, in that (^.ourt. We do this for two purposes.

One to show that we pi'csciitcd out case fully; and, two, to

show that, basing oin* conchict upon jjood TaKh, we liad

aiithoi'ity sup|)orling our ])osition uj)on which we iiad th(^
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right to rely as lawyers, and that even though we should

be mistaken in judgment, we cannot be held as guilty of

contempt because we saw and construed the law difYer-

ently from the learned judge of the Federal District Court,

or as is held in

In re Watts, 190 U. S. 1,

"They could not be found guilty because they believed and

declared their belief that the State Court had jurisdiction,

and that the District Court had not. Granting that they

were misaken, it does not follow that their mistaken con-

viction constituted contempt. In point of fact the State

Court (as here. Trans., pp. 60-61) agreed with them, and

would certainly not have entered orders of whose validity

it entertained any reasonable doubt."

And further the Court says : "In the ordinary case of

advice to clients, if an attorney acts in good faith and in

the honest belief that his advice is well founded and in the

just interest of his clients, he cannot be held liable for

error of judgment. The preservation of the independence

of the bar is too vital to the due administration of justice

to allow of the application of any other general rule."

"But it remained for the State Court to transfer the assets,

settle the accounts of its receiver and close its connection

with the matter." Thus we see that this decision of the

Supreme Court, decided May 18th, 1903, stood as a land-

mark and guide to the State receiver, the State Court and

these plaintifTs in error, and that, although the bankruptcy

proceedings may have superceded the State Court, yet the

State Court had the right, before surrendering and turn-

ing over the estate, to settle the accounts of its receiver,

which account necessarily included the payment of his

attorneys, the rents due, for the building, and such other

expenses as his duty commanded him to make. Being the

officer of that Court, he had to obey its orders. That Court

had the right to "settle his accounts" and "close his con-

nection" with the matter. That Court allowed these
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moneys of which complaint is made (Trans., pp. 59, 60 and

61), and npon which this prosecution is based, and such

allowance was made upon proceedings taken by these very

prosecuting creditors (Trans., p. 59) after the bankruptcy

proceedings had been commenced. Now the Supreme

Court holds that the State Court had this right. Does the

exercise of that right make these plaintiffs in error guilty?

If this decision of the Supreme Court is law, then these

plaintiffs are not guilty. If these plaintiffs fully believed

in the decision of the Supreme Court being the law, they

acted in good faith. What w^ere they to do? Disobey the

orders of the lower Court and be punished there? Have

they no rights? Particularly when the Federal Court

takes no steps to protect and preserve the property pend-

ing an adjudication? When the law grants the corpora-

tion the right to deny its insolvency or an act of insolv-

ency, and have the cause tried by a jury, is asserting that-

right a crime? Or must the corporation, the receiver and

these attorneys submit at once, and yield their independ-

ence and manhood? Certainly this Court will not hold

plaintiffs in error guilty because they differ with the Dis-

trict Court, when many other Courts hold with these at-

torneys. Since the decision in

Exparte Ward, 190 U. S. 1

the case of In re Zeigler, 189 Fed. 259, has been rendered,

upholding our view in that case.

RUIEF OF DEFENDANTS.
a.

We must keep in mind, where was the possession of

the j)roi)erty of the Exploration Mercantile Company
when the op<ler was made by this Hon. Court. Was it in

the corj)oration? No, but in the District Court of th(^

State. IU»ing in the District Court of the State, could

this Hon. Court interfere with that possession, simply by

Mil injunction or an oi'dri' to stay issued to persons not

hi)\in(f tlic possession, and who could not deal with the
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j)roperty, and who woro not parties to tho bankrnpt pro-

ceedings?

b.

We must keep in mind that by

Sec. 720, R. S. of U. S.,

no Federal Court, either in an action at law, or a suit in

oquity, can enjoin proceedings in a State Court—here is

an absolute prohibition, except as to bankruptcy. We
must then look to the bankrupt law to find the grant of

power, to overthrow the prohibition. Keep in mind,

further, that we are dealing with proceedings pending in

the State Court, when the bankruptcy proceedings are

commenced. This distinction is important, because pro-

ceedings in a State Court, siibsecpiently to the attaching

of jurisdiction in the Federal Court, would be an interfer-

ence with the Federal Court, and could be enjoined—but

where the jurisdiction was attached in the State Court

first—then in all cases, other than bankruptcy, the Fed-

eral Court cannot enjoin by express law.

e.

Look then at the bankrupt law, and

Sec. 11 of that law

says: "A suit founded upon a claim from which a dis-

charge would be a release." Here, then, is the only grant,

to stay proceedings in a State Court. If the suit in the

State Court is not upon such a claim, then there is no

grant of power in the bankrupt law, and we are back un-

der the prohibition of Sec. 720, R. S. of U. S.

d.

Now, by

Sec. 17, Bankrupt Act,

we find that claims are discharged and released in bank-

ruptcy, and certainly the proceeding in the State Court

is not one of those claims.

The law itself. Sec. 1, Bankrupt Act, Sub. Div. 12,

defines "Discharge," and says, "Discharge shall mean the
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roloaso of a bankrupt from all his debts which are prov-

able in bankruptcy/' And certainly the suit in the State

Court is not ui)on a "debt" or "claim" provable in bank-

rui)tcy.

e.

Now, by Sec. 4, Bankrupt Law, a corporation cannoi

become a vohintary bankrupt. This is important to be

considered, for the reason that when a vohintary petition

is Viled^ an adjudication takes place at once.

Sec. 18, Bankrupt Law, Sub. Div. '^G."

And then, as a matter of course, the Bankrupt Court

is at once vested with the estate of the bankrupt. But in

an invohnitary proceeding the estate cannot vest in the

Bankrupt Court until an adjudication for the invohnitary

bankrupt is entitled to his day in Court. He may deny his

bankruptcy. He is entitled to a trial by jury.

Now by amendment to

Sec. 4, Bankrupt Act of 1903,

lliere was added these words: "The bankruptcy of a

corporation shall not release its olficers, directors or

stockholders, as such, from any liability under the laws of

a State, or Territory, or of the United States."

By Sec. 30, Bankrupt Act,

I he I'ub^s, Forms and orders in bankruptcy are prescribed

l)\' the Siii)r('ine Court of the U. S,, and

Form No. 59,

bcliifi' Ihe form for the dis(;harge, only discharges the

hiiiiknipl from all debts and claims made provable against

bis eshile. fl is a|)])arent then, that the proceeding in the

Stale (a)in'l is not discharged by reason of bankruptcy.

f.

By Sec. 70. Bankrupt Act, we Hnd the title to tlii^

liaiil<i'upt"s estate vests in llie trustee, as of the date of

adjiidicalioii. In a voluntary jxMition this would be at

once, bnl in Jin involiinlai'y p<'tili(»n, not until the hearing,

as in this cas<\ ikiI nntil »!uly 9th, 1909. So that from Sep-
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tember 12th, 1908, down to July 9th, 1909, the estate was
not vested in this Court. The old law was different, mak-
ing the vesting of the estate, upon the filing of the petition,

whether voluntary or involuntary. But this law makes the

vesting of the estate only upon an adjudication. There^-

fore in an involuntary petition, the time between the fil-

ing of the petition and the adjudication, the estate of the

bankrupt is possessed by the bankrupt, or as in this case

in the State Court, and this Hon. Court, has no possession

or control over it for the reason, the estate is not in

custodia legis until adjudication.

To use the language of Mr. Collier,

Collier on Bankruptcy, 6th Ed., p. 588,

"The filing of an involuntary petition does not ipso facto

take from the alleged bankrupt his dominion over his

property; while his disposition of his property may be in-

validated and set aside under certain circumstances, such

property remains under his control until the adjudication.

The remedy of the petitioning creditors is by the appoint-

ment of a receiver under Sec. 2 (3) (15) or an appropriate

proceeding under Sec. 3-2 or Sec. 69."

We thus see that by the bankrupt law, if the creditors

wish the alleged bankrupt enjoined, they must proceed by

Sec. 69, Bankrupt Act,

as the other sections stated by Mr Collier only relate to the

act of the Court in the exercise of the power conferred by

Ihe Bankrupt Act, or by

Sec. 3, Sub. Div. e,

in which case a bond must be given, as a condition prece-

dent to taking possession of the estate. Which was not

done in this case.

It will thus be seen that in involuntak*y proceedings

the bankrupt leaves the estate of the alleged bankrupt free

from any disturbance from the Bankrupt Court, until ad-

judication. He may carry on his business, buy and sell,

pay debts and proceed just as though no petition was
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filed against him. Therefore to meet the probability that

ill the meantime the alleged bankrupt might dispose of

the estate or neglect it, or that it might deteriorate, the

law has wisely provided a complete remedy, by the cred-

itors giving a bond, to be approved by the Court, a warrant

issuing to the Marshal, and a seizure of the estate—then

it would be in eustodia legis, and not till then—providing,

in this case, it could be taken out of the State Court.

When such proceeding has taken place, this Court could

of course, in the exercise of its powers as a Court of Equity,

issue an injunction or restraining order—but until this has

been done, the Court has no jurisdiction over the estate,

and therefore cannot make any lawful order in the prem-

ises, unless the proceeding in the State Court is upon a

claim provable and dischargeable in bankruptcy.

g.

We must also keep in mind that the possession of the

res being in the State Court, could not be, dnd was not in

the corporation, the alleged bankrupt, at the time the or-

der of stay was made, and thdt the proceedings herein

—

that is, the petition originally filed in this Court—the only

proceeding upon which the order in question, together

with the affidavit filed at the time, could be made, that

Stone, Wylie & Hobbs were not made parties to that

proceeding, and were never as individuals served with

siil)])oenas, nor was there any suit pending against them.

True, as oflicers of the corporation, they were enjoined or

could be enjoined by injunction j)rocess against the cor-

poration—in their pi'ivate capacity as individuals thei-c^

iniisl be some separate e(iuitable proceeding, broughl

{igaiiist them, because of the injunction pro(;ess of the

Bankrupt Court —must be something inhering in tin*

baiiknij)! proceeding, independent of its exercise as a

Cnui'l (»r iMpiity. Therefore, before Stone, Wylie and

Unbbs can be enjoined as individuals, th(»y must Ix' made
parlies by
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Sub. Div. G of See. 2, Bankrupt Act.

They were not made parties. Now, while' process of

injunction may run against a party to a proceeding, his

agents, servants and employees, and bind the agents,

servants and employees, although not parties

—

the act

acjainst which they are enjoined must be an act encour-

aging or aiding the party to the proceeding to do some-

thing against the writ of injunction. Now here the only

party to the proceeding, and the only person which could

be made a party was the corporation defendant.

Mather vs. Goe, 92 Fed. 333,

and the answers of Morehouse, Thompson and Wylie all

show that the corporation—since the order in question

—

has never done anything either as a corporate body, or by

any officer, servant or employee, and could not, because of

the proceedings in the State Court. That neither Wylie,

Stone, Hobbs, Morehouse or Thompson at any time has

represented the corporation, since the order herein, in

any way, in Court or out of Court (except in this Court),

and there is no showing to the contrary in any form.

h.

We must keep in mind that Sec. 69 of the Bankrupt

Law applied only to the giving of a bond, and authorizing

the Marshal to seize and possess himself of the property

of the bankrupt, and does not apply here, and was not

pursued, and that Sec. 70 of the Bankrupt Act only ap-

plied to the trustee, and of course cannot apply until after

adjudication, and that Sec. (3-e) makes the giving a bond

a pre-requisite to the taking of the property of the alleged

bankrupt, and has therefore no application here, as no

bond was given—and Sec. 2 (15) is but the general ex-

pression of the general power of a Court of Equity, and

Sec. (11-a) gives the Court power of a stay against pro-

ceedings in a State Court. These are all the sections deal-

ing with the possession of the estate of the bankrupt, or

giving power to the Court to act in the premises. Now
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tho proceeding was under Sec. (11-a), and none other, be-

cause Sec. 2 (15) has only relation to "orders,"' "process''

or 'judgments," "necessary for the enforcement of the

provisions of tliis act." These orders, proceeds and judg-

ments are only to be made when some provision of the

Bankrupt Act is being violated, and must, of course, be

made in the bankrupt proceeding, such as compelling

obedience to the Marshall or referee, or to make reports

and inventories, to turn over property to a receiver, etc.,

or also, in a general exercise of the powers of a Court

of iMpiity, to grant injunctions, upon special pleadings,

ancillary to the bankrupt proceedings for the preservation

of property, under its powders prescribed by Sec. 23 (23-a)

(23-b) and (23-c).

But while it is true that the filmg of a petition in vol-

untary bankrupt proceedings is a caveat to all the word,

and at once put the property of the bankrupt in custodia

legis, in the Bankrupt Court, such is not the case under

the present law as to involuntary proceedings, because

now the title and possession of the property remains with

the alleged bankrupt until an adjudication, and does not

pass into custodia legis until an adjudication, or unless a

bond is given and and a receiver is appointed or a warrant

issued to the Marshall.

The property therefore in this case was in the custody

ul' the State Court and did not and could not pass into the

custody of this Court, until a decree of adjudication.

Such being the case, there wasSio property interest,

sul)jecl lo lh(» orders or control of this Court, and the only

proceedinji \N'hich could be taken in this case, was to stay

j)roceedings in the State Court.

Su])p()S(' a \)i)\\(\ iiad been given under Sec. 09, Bank-

rupt Act, and i\ warrant has issued to the Marshall, against

^vhom would Ihc wai'rant run? Manifestly the corpora-

tion. dcft'iKlanl, and it only, because against it, and it only,

was Ihc sole party lo the bankrupt jjroceeding, and it, and
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it only, was prayed against for relief, the prayer being

(see petition).

Wherefore, petitioners pray that service of this peti-

tion, with subpoena, may be made upon Exploration Mer-

cantile Company, a corporation, as provided in the Acts

of Congress, relating to bankruptcy, and that it may be ad-

judged bankrupt, within the purview of said acts." But

the Marshall would find no property in the possession of

the defendant, or its agents, servants or employees. Could

he take the property away from the receiver of the State

Court? Most assuredly not. But after adjudication the

property would vest in this Court, and the jurisdiction of

the State Court would be supplanted—but not till then.

Prior to that time any order of this Court would be un-

availing because there would be no jurisdiction in this

Court to deal with property over which it had no jurisdic-

tion. The only power of this Court, then, must be to stay

the State Court, and such stay can only be granted by the

express provision of the law to suits founded on a claim

dischargeable in bankruptcy.

i.

But for the acts of these defendants, to be a contempt,

they must be in violation of lawful orders, because Sec.

2 (13) reads:

"Enforce obedience by bankrupts, officers and other

persons to all lawful orders, by fine or imprisonment or

fine and imprisonment."

Mr. Collier, 7th Ed., p. 34,

says: "The exercise of the power is discretionary, but

cannot be invoked in any case unless the order is a lawful

one."

J-

In all contempt proceedings, being criminal in charac-

ter, the party can only be held upon evidence beyond a

reasonable doubt.

Moody vs. Cole, 148 Fed. 295;
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In ro Switzer, 140 Fed. 976;

In re Adler, 129 Fed. 502;

In re Goldforks, 131 Fed. 643;

American Trust Co. vs. Wallis, 126 Fed. 466;

Boyd vs. Ghicklick, 116 Fed. 140.

k.

And a person is not in contempt, when commanded to

(Jo something, not in his power to do, and if the order is in

relation to property not in his actual possession and con-

trol—he is not guilty of contempt.

Boyd vs. Glucklick, 116 Fed. 140;

In re Goldfork B. W., 131 Fed. 643;

Scheover vs. Brown, 130 Fed. 328;

In re Adler, 129 Fed. 902;

In re Gerstel, 123 Fed. 166;

In re Enos, 164 Fed. 749;

In re Rosser, 101 Fed. 462;

In re Wilson, 116 Fed. 419;

In re Meyer, 98 Fed. 839.

Now, all this time from August 6th, 1908, to adjudica-

tion heroin, neither of the defendants had the control or

possession of any property of the defendant, and this

Court had no possession, constructively or actively, and

the whole thereof was in the exclusive possession and

control of the State Court.

1.

An attorney who in good faith, but wrongfully, ad-

vises a State Court, as to the right of such Court to compel

a receiver in bankruptcy to snrrender property in contro-

versy cannot be adjudged guilty of contempt.

In re Watts, 190 U. S. 1

;

111 r<' Zier, 142 Fed. 102.

m.

Thr {idvice oi' counsel and Ihe orders of the State

Court proh'cls (lie receiNci', Wyllc.
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Orr vs. Tribble, 158 Fed. 897.

n.

The defendants' answers cannot he traverserl. j^nt

nuist be taken as true.

In re Purvine, 96 Fed. 192;

Boyd vs. Glucklick, 116 Fed. 141.

We w^ill now discuss and amplify the above proposi-

tions and specify the authorities sustaining our conten-

tion.

a.

The possession of the property was in the State Court

at the time the stay order w^as made. This needs no fur-

ther elucidation. Wylie, Hobbs, Stone, Morehouse and

Thompson were not parties to the action of bankruptcy.

No relief was prayed against them, or subpoenas issued or

served, The relief only prayed was,

"Wherefore, your petitioners pray that service of this

petition, with a subpoena, may be made upon Exploration

Mercantile Company, a corporation, as provided in the

Acts of Congress relating to bankruptcy, and that it may
be adjudged bankrupt within the purview of said acts."

There is no other prayer or relief demanded. The sub-

poena ran only against the corporation. Not being parties

to the suit, they could not be enjoined.

Alwood vs. State, 54 Pac. 1057;

State vs. Miller, 38 Pac. 269;

Rxparte Truman, 57 Pac. 223;

Exparte Widber, 91 Cal. 367;

135 Mo. 230.

And, further, Wylie was a receiver of the State Court,

and his possession was the possession of that Court, and

he and his attorneys and agents cannot be held for con-

tempt in not obeying an order of some other Court. The

(juestion is unanswerably settled by

Atwood vs. State, 54 Pac. 1057,

where it is said, in a case of contempt:
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"A second and equally conclusive objection to the sen-

tences of conviction is that the act of the appellants was

in law the act of the receiver, and the act of the receiver

was in law the act of the Court appointing him. The doc-

trine of comity between Courts will not permit the sub-

jection of a receiver or his agents, or subordinates acting

on his behalf, and in his name, to attachment and convic-

tion for contempt of another Court. If a receiver in the

execution of his trust runs counter to the jurisdiction or

claim of authority of another Court, the forum to which

appeal must be made for the correction of his conduct or

the punishment of his ofTense is the Court appointing and

controlling him. This for the reason that a receiver is aii

arm of the Court, exercising not his own authority, but

the authority and power of the Court. These principles

have been so often decided that they have become settled

law of receiverships."

State vs. Miller, 35 Pac. 269.

The rule is, beyond question, that the Court which

first acquires jurisdiction and possession of the property

cannot be disturbed in that possession by another Court,

for, as is said in

Murphy vs. John HofTman Co., 211 U. S. 562,

''Where a Court of competent jurisdiction has taken prop-

erty into its possession, through its officers, the property

is thereby withdrawn from the jurisdiction of all other

Courts. The Court having possession of the property h i^^

an ancillary jurisdiction to hear and deter.uine all q.ics-

tions respecting the title, possession or control of the

property." Also

212 U. S. 118.

'Phere can be no question but the State Court had jur-

isdiction completely and perfectly, that it took possession

of Ihc pi'opci'iy, through its receiver, and therefore the

pi'opci'ly was withdrawn from the jurisdiction of this

Coui't— imlil the adjudicalion. This Court tlien had no
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authority to make any order eifectiug liie property, until

that time, because it had no jurisdiction over I ho i)roperty

until that time. The possession of Uic recclvci' v\as liic

possession of the State Court. His ads were those of I hat

Court, and neither the receiver or Hobbs, or Stone, or

Morehouse or Thompson did anytiiing" outside the receiver-

ship or the orders of the State Coiu't. In fact and in law,

any interference with the receiver would have been a

contempt of the State Court, for as is said in

Richards vs. People, 81 111. 551,

"It is to be remembered that the receiver is tlie olficer of

the Court, and that his possession is the j)ossessi()ii of the

Court, and any unauthorized interference therewith, either

by taking forcible possession of the property committed

to his charge, or by legal proceedings for tbnt purjjose,

without the sanction of the Court appointing hi in, is a

direct and immediate conlemjjl of Court, and piniishable

by attachment."

Therefore Wylie, as receiver, and Morcboiisc ^
Thompson, as his attorneys, had to obey the order.s ol* llu^

State Court. Are they in contempt of this Coni't for so

doing? When this (>)urt has no Jurisdiction oxer llic

property or business involved until adjiidicniioii? Sup-

pose there had been no adjudication. Would tbe orders

of this Court be valid? To be valid the right and j)osses-

sion of the property must be divested fronj I be Stat(^

Court. That cannot take i)lace until adjudication.

The adjudication vests this Coin*t with possessio?i

and control, and divests the State Court. Hut

in the meantime the possession nnd control of the

property and the business is exchisively in Ihe

State Court, until the adjudication. Any order innde \)y

this Court after adjudication would liave to be o!)cye(l as

against the State Court, but prior to (hal lime Ihe jurisdic-

tion was in the State Court, and its orders had to be made,

for as
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Mr. Collier says, 7th Ed., p. 807,

"The filing of an iiiA^oliintary petition does not, ipso facto,

take from the alleged bankrupt his dominion over his

property; while his disposition of his property may be

invalidated and set aside under certain circumstances,

such property remains under his control until the ad-

judication. The remedy of the petitioning creditors, in

case this freedom of trade is abused, is by the appoint-

ment of a receiver under Sec. 3-2 or Sec. 69."

We must always keep in mind that the present bank-

. apt lav. is not the same as the old laws were—for under

this law, in involuntary proceedings, there is the period

between the filing of the petition and the adjudication—
when the estate of the bankrupt is not vested in the Court,

and not being in custodia lecjis, the Court has no jurisdic-

tion over it simply by the filing of the petition. During

that time, if the alleged bankrupt is actually in the pos-

session of the property, he may do what he pleases with

it. If the creditors don't want him to deal or dispose of

the property, in the meantime, the bankrupt law has

wisely provided them a remedy, to-wit : Sec. 3-e and

Sec. 69, both of which compel them to give a bond—be-

cause it might happen that he was not in fact bankrupt.

The failure to give such bond would make an order in the

premises void, for the reason that the receiver could not

seize property unless there was a bond (jualifying him.

In re HaiT, 135 Fed. 742.

Now no bond was given in this case. No receiver and

the Marshall was not appointed—and so the estate was

left outside of the control of this Court, and, as is said in

In vo Oakland Lumber Co., 174 Fed. p.' 637,

speaking of the appointment of i'('cei\(M' l)y the Haidvru|)t

Coui'f :

'What could the F(Mleral receivi^r do under sucii cir-

cumstances? He has not title to any property. He is a

mei'c custodian. Il(» could not take tiie assets from tlie
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State Court receiver. The Bankruptcy Court could not

make any such order, and the assets could only be taken

from the State Court receiver by an a|)|)li(;ation to the

State Court itself."

This is the opinion of the Circuit Conrl of Appeals of

the Second Circuit. If, then, the FJankrui)! (^ourt, could

not make an order whereby the Marshall or a receiver of

such Court could take property out of the possession of th(^

State Court receiver, how can this Court make an order

—

a lawful order—binding the State Court receivfM' io obey

—or binding his agents and attorneys?

To the same efYect are,

In re La Plume Con. Mil. K. Co., 145 Fed. 1013;

American Trust Co. vs. Willis, 12() Fed. 465.

The reason is that the possession of the estate is in

the bankrupt and not in the Court, between the fding of

the petition and the adjudication, and can oidy be dealt

with by the appointment of a receiver, when in the bank-

rupt's possession—but when the- estate is not in his pos-

session, but that of the State Court, through its receiver,

then the Bankrupt Court cannot make any order—valid

order—concerning the estate. Before a hiwiul order can

be made one of two things must exist. 1st, the proceed-

ings in the State Court must be upon a claim discharge-

able in bankruptcy; or, 2nd, the order must be made after

adjudicating bankruptcy. If the suit in the State Court

is not upon a claim dischargeable in bankruptcy, then

such action is not elTected by the bankrupt law, so far as

an injunction or restraining order is concerned, and until

an adjudication, the estate of the bankrupt does not pass

into the custody of the Bankrupt Courl. There is there-

fore no jurisdiction in the Bankrupt Coui't to make any

order. But when adjudication takes place, at once tlie

property of the bankrupt, independent of the suit in the

State Court, vests in the Bankrupt Court. Then, and not

till then, does jurisdiction attach, and it attaches to the
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estate—but if the estate is then not in possession of the

bankrupt—the ownership of the property would be in the

Bankrupt Court, but the possession would not be only the

right to the possession—and that right to possession

would be against the State Court, whose duty it would be

to at once, upon proper demand, surrender it to the trustee

in bankruptcy.

Now up to this time there is no law that we can find

giving the Bankrupt Court power to make any order, un-

der the circumstances of this case against the receiver or

his agents or the State Court or touching or elYecting the

estate of the bankrupt. Such an order is void and beyond

the power of the Bankrupt Court.

h

Sec. 720, R. S. of U. S., prohibits beyond question an in-

junction ordinarily against the State Court. The only

exception is in bankruptcy. Now, what is that exception?

There is none other but Sec. 11-a of the Bankruptcy Act.

In fact, the petition for the stay order and injunction is

based solely upon the proceedings in the State Court and

the order of this Court in the injunction is, "from further

prosecuting said suit in said Court, and from taking any

further steps or proceedings in said action or suit now^

pendhig as aforesaid." This is the only order made by

the Court, by way of injunction; that is, this was the writ

of injunction. Also, the Court made personally a stay or-

der, running against the Exploration Mercantile Company
and (]. K. Wylie, 'receiver. Now, notice the stay order of

lliis ('ourt reads, "The said parties against wliom Ihe in-

junction is pi»ayed, be restrained." The Court's personal

order does not name the parties, except as above, anJ

therefor<' we must look to the petition for the order to find

w ho the })arties are, and the prayer of the petition is,

"Tin' premises considered, they pray for an order en-

joining and restraining the said Kx|)loration Mercantile

Company, a corporation, and C. K. Wylie, receiver as

aforesaid."
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It will thus be seen that the stay orilei' runs only

against the corporation, and G. K. Wylie, as receiver, of

the State Gonrt, "from the sale of, or in any other manner

disposing of the property or estate or any part thereof" of*

the corporation.

While the injunction runs against W. G. Stone, G. K.

Wylie and Exploration Mercantile Gonipany, "from further

prosecuting the suit, etc."

In the stay order Wylie is stayed, as an officer of the

State Court, and in the injunction as a private individual.

In the stay order, Stone and Hobbs are not iiiciiuled at

all. In the injunction Hobbs is not included, but

Stone is, as an individual.

Now there is no evidence before the Gourt that Stone

ever did anything in the way of prosecuting the suit, or

that any steps were taken by him, or through him in that

behalf. As to the restraining order, he is not included.

He therefore has not violated either of the orders, as a

party thereto, and he can only be held, if at all, as advis-

ing Wylie, as an oflicer of the State Gourt.

Hobbs is not in either order, and thereror(» cannol be

held as a party, enjoined or restrained, and if held at nl],

nuist be held as advising and aiding Wylie, as an oflicer

of the State Gourt.

Thompson and Morehouse are not in either order, and

they can only be held, if at all, as advising and aiding

Wylie, as the officer of the State Gourt.

The only acts are those of Wylie, as the officer of tlie

State Gourt, so far as the facts are proN-en. Kverything he

did was under the orders and directions of the State Gourt,

and in his capacity as receiver. All moneys received or

paid out were moneys received and paid as receiver of the

State Gourt. The corporation has done nothing, and jio

officer of the corporation has acted in any manner what-

ever. No sales have been made, but moneys have been
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collected and paid out—but only collected by the receiver

of the State Court, as receiver, and paid out as receiver.

Therefore, we are met with two questions. 1st. Can

this Court make a lawful order staying proceedings in

this case, against the State Court? 2nd. Can this Court

make a lawful order restraining and enjoining the re-

ceiver of the State Court? If it cannot there is no con-

tempt. It it can, the petitioners for the contempt proceed-

ings should show affirmatively the power and authority

for this Court to make such orders.

Now, by Sec. 720, R. S. of U. S., this Court, as an

equity Court, has no such authority, but is absolutely pro-

hibited from so doing. Its power, if any, must be found

specially conferred by the bankrupt law\ Where is that

authority? Not in Sec. 2 (3) or Sec. 69, because that

course and proceedings was not adopted; not in Sec. 2

(15), because that only refers to the equity powers of the

Court, or, as is said by

Mr. Collier, 7th Ed., p. 29,

"This is in recognition of the equity powers of the Court

and authorizes intervention by the Court, through receiv-

ership or otherwise, to preserve the property of the alleg-

ed bankrupt;" that is to say, when the Court has acted

under Sec. 2 (3) or Sec. 69, it may make such orders, issue

such process, etc., and can only be exercised upon petition

and bond.

Collier, 7th Ed., p. 90.

It will be seen that Sec. 2 (15) means the exercise of

the power of the Court in carrying out something done

under the provisions of this act, as for instance after the

a])pointment of a receiver under Sec. 2 (3), to make such

orders, issue such process, etc., as will enal)le the receiver

so appointed to carry out his duties, under the ''provisions

of tlie act," and has no reference to original orders, but or-

ders made to aid and assist the various ollicers perform-

ing their' duties niidei' Uie act; but if sought for as an
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original proceeding, must be iiiiatiated by proper plead-

ings and subpoena, on the equity si(l(» of the Court, wiiieh

was not done in this ease. But our contpnlion as to th<'

power of this Court to mal^e the order in (|uestion under

Sec. 2 (15), or at all, under the circumstances is scjuarely

sustained and positively passed upon in

In re Ward, 104 Fed. 085.

And as we understand the law, and the judicial decision

of the Supreme Court of the United States, this case of

111 re Ward, Supra, is unanswerable. Certainly,

Bardes vs. First Nat. Bank, 178 U. S. 524;

Pickens vs. Roy et al., 187 U. S. 177;

Louisville T. Co. vs. Conninger, 184 U. S. 18,

The reasoning in In re Ward, supra, is fully borne onl in

Louisville Trust Co. vs. Coninger, supra, and therefore^ as

all the property of the corporation was in the hands of llic

State Court, and not in the possession of the dfvfendant,

this Court would not have jurisdiction to make the order.

Besides this last case, 184 U. S., supra, holds as does

Mather et al. vs. Coe, 02 Fed. 233,

that, "it would be inadmissable to permit creditors lo de-

prive an assignee of his right to have his claims adjudi-

cated by the proper Court and in Ihe customary mode of

proceeding, by the device of making him a i)arty to Ih-

])etition for adjudication and so attempting io bring h'i>i

into the case for all purposes," and says further, "We
think it could not have been the intention of Congress thus

to deprive parties claiming property of which they wei'c

in possession of the usual processes of the law in defense

of their rights." This is the language of the Su])reme

Court of the United States, and the C(Mn't in Mather \s.

Cor., supra, says: "Hence the special prayer of this j)etition

that W. A. Creech, the receiver appointed in tlie Stale

Court, be enjoined from disposing of the property in his

ds, is wholly inadmissable and foreign to ihe proceed-

ings."
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Why, because the summary or plenary power of this

Court cannot be used to deprive the State Court receiver

of his day in Court, by regular suit, for as is said in the

hist case cited, '"If before the trustee can be appointed, it

be necessary for the petitioning creditors to take steps to

save the property pendente lite, and which the contest

over the adjudication is pending, that must be done by

special proceeding in a Court of competent jurisdiction,

whether this Court or some other Court, wherein the ad-

verse holders are made parties defendant, and given a day

in Court to be heard against the proposed seizure. The

Fourteenth Amendment of the Constitution requires this,

as otherwise the seizure could not bo "duo process of law."

Now certainly if the property cannot be seized by a

summary process, and the receiver cannot be made a party

to the bankrupt proceeding, and a suit must be instituted

to give him his day in Court, and his right to defend, and

his right to trial by jury, as these authorities hold, it must

be true as held in In re Ward, 104 Fed. 985, that a restrain-

incj order and injunction cannot issue against him. This

seems plain, logical and luianswerable, and therefore we
say that the Court could not make this order, and the samt^

is unlawful and beyond the jurisdiction of the Court, vm-

less the Court can make the same under Sec. il-a, Bank-

rupt Act.

That section says: "The proceeding in the State

(iOurt was not on a claim, debt or demand, dischargeable

in bankruptcy (Trans., pp. 3(^ to 33). The plaintifTs in

the State Court had nothing—alleges nothing—sets forth

no fact on which he could file any claim, or even partici-

pate in any way in the baidvriiptcy proceeding. And here,

the receiver in the Stale Court, and the j)laintitl' in the

State Court, were not parties to the bankrupt proceedings.

That proceeding was wholly against the corporation de-

fendant. The corporation Juis done nothing un(i(M' or

against Ihe order ol' injunction.
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Power of Bankrupt Court to enjoin or shiy proceed-

ings in State Court is fixed by

Section 11, Bankrupt Act.

"A suit wliich is founded upon a claim froin which a dis-

charge would be a release, and which is pending against a

person at the time of the filing of a ])etition against him."

Notice the word "claim." The law only refers to a

claim; that is, a suit or proceeding by a creditor upon a

claim provable and dischargeable in bankruptcy.

Notice the word "discharge." Now, "discharge" has a

definite and clear meaning in bankruptcy, for Section 17,

Bankrupt Act, reads :

"A discharge in bankruptcy shall release a bankrupt

from all his provable debts."

Therefore, the bankrupt act only authorizes a stay or

injunction against suits founded upon claims by creditors,

which claims are provable in bankruptcy, and are dis-

charged by the debtor's release. If the suit is not upon a

claim of a creditor, nor upon a provable debt, then the

Bankrupt Court is not authorized by the bankrupt law to

stay the suit.

Again, notice the word "debts." The law reads, "from

all provable debts." If the suit is not based upon a "debt"

it can not be discharged in bankruptcy because not within

the })urview of the bankrupt law.

Or, as is said in

In re Sichold, 105 Fed. 910, at p. 914,

''There is no provision in the present bankrupt law which

authorizes or permits the courts in bankruptcy, by the use

of summary or plenary process, to stop the proceedings of

a State Court in a suit in which it had already, before the

institution of the proceedings in bankruptcy, obtained pos-

session of the subject matter and jurisdiction of the

parties."

In Tennessee Pr. M. Co. vs. Grant, 135 Fed. 322,

sustains our contention fully, that under the circum-
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stances of this case the District Court of the United States

had no authority or power to issue the injunction herein.

And Mr. Collier says,

Collier on Bankruptcy, p. 142 6th Ed.:

"Cannot be granted against suits founded on provable

debts that are not dischargeable."

And on page 143 he says:

"As dependent on dischargeability of debt—this is the

very basis of jurisdiction. The suit must be founded upon

a claim from which a discharge would be a release.*'

He also says, on pp. 145 and 146:

"Where a proceeding was commenced long prior to

the proceedings in bankruptcy, and the property in contro-

versy was under the control and in the possession of a

receiver appointed by the State Court, a bankruptcy court

can not enjoin the proceedings."

This is our case. The suit in the State Court was one

month and six days before the bankrupt proceedings.

The suit was not a claim provable or dischargeable in

bankruptcy. The State Court had perfect and complete

jurisdiction, both of the subject matter of \he action and

the person of the defendant. It had full and complete pos-

session of the property through its receiver. Therefore,

Section 720, R. S. of U. S.,

reads: "The writ of injunction shall not be granted by

any Court of the United States to stay proceedings in any

Court of a state, except in cases where such injunction

may be authorized by any law relating to proceedings by

bankruptcy."

Now, where is there any authority in the Bankrupt

Act? None. The state has jurisdiction, tt attached be-

fore j)roceedings in bankruptcy.

So, in Eyster vs. (ioff, 91 U. S. 521,

lh<' (a)Uv[ says: "It is a mistake to suppose that llie Bank-

niiil Law avoids, of its owfi force, all judicial proceedings
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in the State or other Courts the instant one of the ])arti('s

is adjudged a hankrupt. There is nothing in the Act

which sanctions such a proposition." "Tlie opinion seems

to have been quite prevalent in many (piarters at one tim(%

that the moment a man is declared a bankrupt th<' District

Court which has so adjudged draws to its<'lf by that act not

only all control of the bankrupts property and credits, but

that no one can litigate with the assignee contested rights

in any other Court. This Court has steadily set its \'i\.ri'

against this view."

Neither of these cases have ever been reversed or

modified, and stand today as the decision of tlic liigiicsi

judicial tribunal of the nation.

Further, the statute uses as hereinbefore stated (Sec.

11, Bankrupt Act) "which a discharge would be a release."

Now, the Bankrupt Act, Sec. 17, says: "A discharge in

bankruptcy shall release a bankrupt from all his provaljlc

debts." It must be plain, therefore, that this is not n suit

that can be stayed at all.

Under the old law a suit against a corporation could

not be stayed.

Meyer vs. Aurora Ins. (^o.. 7 li. 1{. 101.

Now, Mr. Collier, in his 7th Kd. on Bankruptcy, page

209, says

:

'The section under consideration ])rovi(l('s lor I he slay

of a suit which is founded upon a claim from which a dis-

charge would be a release. This dischargeability of the

debt is made the basis of jurisdiction. There can he no

stay under this section unless the suit is loiinded upon a

claim which a discharge would be a I'eleas*'.

From these authorities and the Bankrupt Act, it is ap-

parent that the District Court had no jurisdiction to issu<'

the stay and injunction herein, because the suit in lh(^

State Court was not upon a claim dischargeable or jji*o\ -

ble in bankruptcy." And the following authorities are

exactly to the point:
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In re Seehold, 105 Fed. 910;

In re N. Y. Tunnel Co., 159 Fed. 588;

In re Bay City, etc., 135 Fed. 850;

In re Haff, 135 Fed. 742;

Vol. XVI Am. & Eng. Gyc. L., p. 417.

And no one will claim the suit was upon a claim

provable or dischargeable in bankruptcy. The order,

therefore, staying proceedings and the injunction are not

lawful, and the parties cannot be held in contempt. The

jurisdiction being wanting to make the order at the time

it was made, the same is void, and there can be no con-

tempt.

124 U. S. 200;

123 U. S. 443;

113 U. S. 713;

104 U. S. 604;

212 U. S. 118.

And the Court must have jurisdiction to make the i)ar-

ticular order.

13 U. S. 713.

And as to the jurisdiction of the State Court in thp

premises one need only read

212 U. S. 118.

We need not cite authorities to show the elementary

proposition that a receiver is the Court itselr—and that the

only acts done were those of the receiver acting officially,

and not in his individual capacity. Therefore as all acts

. ere done by the receiver as receiver, and all advice by

rhompson and Morehouse were in aid of the receivership

md under orders of the State Court, and in good faith, and

all moneys received and paid out were received by the re-

ceiver as receiver, and paid out as receiver, and nothing-

done wilt'iiliy, we submit the defendants should be dis-

charged from the order to show cause.

Keep in mind, our contention is, that no order can be

made for injunction, or stay, under the facts in this case.
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until adjudication—because up to that time the estate is

in the State Court. After that, the property would pass to

this Court, but before that time, this Court has no jurisdic-

tion over the property, the proceeding being involuntary,

and the possession of the estate not being in the corpora-

tion defendant. We respectfully submit the order to shov^'

cause herein should be discharged.

GEORGh] S. GREEN,

Attorney for Defendants.

I. S. THOMPSON and H. V. MOREHOUSE,
In Propria Persona.

o.

But could the Court, in an involuntary petition in

bankruptcy, where the receiver of the Stat^^ Court is not a

party, and where he cannot be made a party, issue an in-

junction and stay order before an adjudication takes place?

We deny that the Court can do so. (This point is Assign-

ment VIII of Errors.)

Do we stand alone in this contention? No. Be-

cause in

In re Bay City Irrigation Co., 135 Fed. 850;

Mather vs. Coe, 92 Fed. 333;

In re Wells, 114 Fed. 222;

In re Ward, 104 Fed. 985;

Smith vs. Belford, 106 Fed. 658;

Tenn. Prod. Mark. Co. vs. Grant, 135 Fed. 322.

Again,

In re Subold, 105 Fed. 910.

What is the meaning of Sub. Div. "e" of Sec. 3 of the

Bankrupt Act, which reads, "x\nd an application is made

to take charge of and hold the property of an alleged

bankrupt, or any part of the same, prior to the adjudica-

tion and pending a hearing on the petition, the petitioner

or applicant shall file in the same Court a bond with at

least two sutficient sureties, etc.?" Can the petitioners

avoid this plain law by doing the same thing by an injunc-
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tioii, and thus take charge of and hold the property so that

the receiver of the State Court and the State Court cannot

act in the premises? We do not claim that Sub. Div. "e"

of Sec. 3, Bankrupt Act, applies only in the sense that the

intent of Congress is there, in connection with Sec. 11,

Bankrupt Act, and that title does not vest in the trustee

until adjiulieation, to the purpose that in cases of involun-

tary bankruptcy the possession of the bankrupt's estate

does not vest in the Bankrupt Court until adjudication.

That in the meantime, where proceedings have taken

l)lace in the State Court, before proceedings in bank-

ruptcy, such possession and right to possession cannot be

interfered with by the Bankrupt Court, by injunction, be-

cause of Section 720 R. S. of U. S.—because the right to

injunction must be specially provided for by the Bankrupt

Act, and to make the use of an injunction a matter within

bankruptcy—then steps must be taken to take the posses-

sion of the estate into the custody of the Bankrupt Coui't.

When such steps are taken, and the debtor or the receiver

of the State Court is protected by bond, the Federal Court

issues its injunction. For that reason ("ongress has pro-

vided the mode by which in involuntary proceedings the

possession and right to possession of the estate may vest

in the Bankrupt Court. Until that is done, the mere juris-

diction of the l)ankrupt proceedings does not vest the

property in the Bankrupt (^ourt. The difference between

voluntary and involuntary proceedings is manifest. In

the voliHitary proceedings, the debtor transfers ownership,

possession and right to possession, at once into the Bank-

I'upt Court. It is his act and deed. In the involuntary

proceeding nothing is transferred. No title, possession or

right to possession passes to the Bankrupt Court, and may
never do so. It all depends upon an adjudication. In the

meanliinc the possession of a state receiver is valid, law-

fnl and j)r()p('i'. This Congress knew, and therefore has

provided different from the old law, that the title in the

trustee should relate back not to the filincf (d' the petition.
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but to the (late of adjudication, lu the voluntary j)ro-

ceeding title passes by the act of the party, but in the in-

voluntary proceeding by operation of law. The one dates

from the filing of the petition and the other from adjudica-

tion. Knowing this, and intending this, Congress has

fully provided that creditors may in the meantime protect

themselves by giving bond, and taking over the estate,

j.nd having a receiver appointed. If they do not do so,

then the Bankrupt Court, as a Bankrupt Court, camiot

enjoin, except where the action in the State (^.ourt is upon

a claim dischargeable in bankruptcy, and where the claim

is not dischargeable in bankruptcy, as here, Sec. 720, R. S.

of U. S., applies absolutelj^, unless a bond is given, a re-

ceiver appointed, and the modes provided by the bankruj)!

law are carried out. Therefore, the stay order and in-

junction were beyond the power and jurisdiction of the

Court to make and are void.

This is not merely our statement of the law, but

In re Wells, 114 Fed. 222,

Where that Court says, "The AvX of 1807 carried with it

many evils, real or supposed. One of the evils was its

oppressive and expensive features. The estate was eaten

up by a most vicious fee system. The litigation was all or

practically all in the Federal Courts, generally sitting at a

great distance from the debtor, the claimants and the wit-

nesses. It was the purpose of the present statute to cor-

rect this, and limit the fees and expenses, and have the

greater part of the litigation where the parties resided.

Under the former statute, the title to all property passed

upon the mere filing of the petition. The judiciary com-

mittee of the House, in reporting the bill, which became

the present statute, called attention to this evil, and said

that it was corrected by passing the title a a of the date of

adjudication. And such is the language of the statute.

\nd if this is not so, see w^hat we have : A petition is filed.

The debtor can, and often does, deny the commission of



C6 H. V. MOREHOUSE AND I. S. THOMPSON

the alleged act of bankruptcy. He can demand a trial by

jury, and perhaps never be adjudged a bankrupt. This

takes months. The petitioning creditors can obtain an

injunction and keep the property intact. But in this case

the credtors keep quiet and avoid such expense and lia-

bility. Now, in the meantime, can it be possible that noth-

ing can be done by the debtor or by any other Court?

The writ of injunction is denied.'^

Here we have the plain judicial decision of a Federal

Court, fully sustaining our contention, and not only that,

but showing the very purpose and intent of Congress in

making the title and possession, in involuntary proceed-

ings, to vest in the Bankrupt Court, only upon adjudica-

tion. Therefore, the right to an injunction and stay order

can only exist in the Bankrupt Court, in an involuntary

proceeding, 1st. When the proceeding in the State Court

is upon a claim dischargeable in bankruptcy, and 2n(l.

When the petitioning creditors give due and proper bond,

as a means of protection, and take thereby the estate into

the custody of the Federal Court. No bond having been

given, and the action of the State Court, not being upon a

claim dischargeable in bankruptcy, the injunction and

stay order are void and beyond the power of the Court to

issue. This seems so clear to us that we cannot imagine

how anyone, who will fairly interpret the Bankrupt Act,

and free his mind from the glamor of jurisdiction sup-

posed to exist, right or wrong from the law of bankruptcy,

and who realizes that the judicial decision under the Act

of 18G7 is not in this case applicable under the law of

1898, and that the legal expression found in the law books

and judicial decision, that "the filing of the petition is a

caveat to all the world,'' and in effect an injunction and

attachment, is not true as to involuntary bankruptcy, un-

der the present law, and if found in a case where the pro-

ceeding was involuntary, was used mistakenly by the

Court, the Court not having in mind the distinction
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between voluntary and involuntary bankruptcy, or be-

cause the point was not at issue.

Thus we acted. Thus we believed. Thus, when the

creditors were not willing, as said by Judge McPherson

in In re Wells, supra, "But in this case the creditors kept

(juiet and avoided expense and liability," that these credit-

ors forced upon the State Court and the state receiver to

boar the burden of caring for the estate to protect the

(^state for them, to pay or fight in Court the payment of

rents, to employ counsel, take their advice, and yet to be

expected that he could not and should not pay such ex-

penses, was to us, and still is to us, beyond belief, that our

acts should be inflicted with punishment, when the con-

trol, custody and possession of the property had not yet

passed into the Federal Court, and could not until adjudi-

cation. And at the same time the State Court could and

(lid make orders that had to be obeyed, and if not obeyed,

then the receiver and these plaintifTs, as his attorneys,

were subject to being punished for contempt, and they

stood as Judge Greer said in

Peck vs. Jenness, 7 How. (U. S.) 624:

"For if one may enjoin, the other may retort by injunc-

tion, and thus the parties be without remedy; being liable

to process for contempt in one if they dared proceed in the

other."

Thus we stood. Thus we were situated, and we had

before us these decisions, and believed that when the

Supreme Court of the United States said in

In re Watts, 190 U. S. 1,

"But it remained for the State Court to transfer the assets,

settle the accounts of its receiver and close its connection

with the matter."

If this be the law, and the highest Court of the Nation

so says, then these payments were payments which the

State Court had the right to allow the state receiver, before

turning over the estate, and belonged to that Court, to
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settle and pay, and the injunction and stay, under this rul-

ing of the Supreme Court, could not extend to those things

which the State Court had the right to do, even though

enjoined, and even though the bankrupt proceeding "ope-

rated to suspend the further administration of the in-

solvent's estate in the State Court." Such being the case,

and thus believing, and thus actuated by perfect good faith

and with no wilful purpose, how we can be held guilty of

contempt we leave to this Hon. Court, feeling that if the

independence of counsel, acting in behalf of clients, and

backed by judicial decision sustaining their course, is

contempt of Court, then attorneys better know that they

have no rights, and that they must in all things yield to

the opinion of the Judge on the bench, and that any differ-

ence of opinion with the Court becomes contempt. We
do not believe such is the law or that we should be held

guilty, and respectfully submit to this Hon. Court our

cause, in the full belief that we shall be found not guilty.

We do not think that His Hon. Judge Farrington had any

feeling of unkindliness in this matter, but that he has

acted from a conscientious conviction of what he believed

to be his duty.

Respectiully submitted.

In Propria Persona.
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United States Circuit Court of Appeals

FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT

H. V. MOREHOUSE and I. S. THOMP-
SON,

Plaintiffs in Error,

VS.

THE GIANT POWDER COMPANY,
CONSOLIDATED, a Corporation;

PACIFIC HARDWARE AND
STEEL COMPANY, a Corporation,

and J. A. FOLGER AND COM-
PANY, a Corporation,
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In the Matter of EXPLORATION MER-
CANTILE COMPANY, a Corporation,

Bankrupt.

BRIEF OF DEFENDANTS IN ERROR.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE.

W. C. Stone, C. E. Wylie and Frank G. Hobbs were

all of the stockholders and directors of the Explora-

tion Mercantile Company, a corporation. They all

knew that the corporation was insolvent and agreed



upon a plan to apply to the State Court for a receiver,

who should be one of their own number, whereby they

proposed to tie the hands of the creditors and them-

selves control the business and conceal the actual con-

dition. They mutilated the books, allowed themselves

fabulous salaries, and in every possible way sought to

hinder, delay and defraud the creditors. (Trans., pp.

ii6, 121-123, 150.)

After the filing of the petition in the Bankruptcy

.Court, and the issuing and serving of the injunctions,

they knowingly, wilfully and contemptuously dis-

obeyed the orders of the Court. (Trans., pp. 91, 92.)

Their attorneys, Morehouse and Thompson, with

full notice and knowledge, did wilfully and contempt-

ously advise, induce, aid and abet them in these acts.

(Trans., pp. 93, 94.) Wylie, Stone, Morehouse and

Thompson were acting together as allies and confeder-

ates. (Trans., p. 157.)

Morehouse and Thompson, the plaintiffs in error,

appropriated $1000.00, ostensibly as attorneys' fees, in

defiance of the order of the Court (Trans., p. 149), and

still retain the money. (Trans., p. 151.)

The matter of the alleged petition of W. P. Fuller &
Co., mentioned on page 4 of the brief of plaintiffs in

error, is but a part of the evidence which cannot be

reviewed on writ of error. That petition was also a

step taken by plaintiffs in error in furtherance of the

scheme to hinder, delay and defraud creditors, and the

determination of the trial Court is final.

The further facts appear in the argument.

Plaintiffs in error do not question any ruling as to

the admission or rejection of evidence. None of the



evidence is imported into the record. It follows, there-

fore, that if the pleadings and the judgment are suffi-

cient the action of the lower Court must be affirmed.

''A writ of error addresses itself to any defect

apparent on the face of the record provided the

defect be pointed out in the assignment of errors,

but the evidence taken in a cause is no part of the

record unless, by some method known to the law,

it be imported into the record. . . . What-
ever the error may be, and in whatever stage of

the cause it may have occurred, it must appear in

the record, else it cannot be revised in a court

of error exercising jurisdiction according to the

course of the common law."

In re Grove, i8o Fed. 62, 64;

Continental Gin Co. vs. Murray, 162 Fed. 873;

Fairfield vs. U. S., 146 Fed. 508.

For convenience the paragraphs of this brief will

be numbered to correspond with the numbers of the

assignment of errors.

I.

The first assignment of error is that the present Dis-

trict Court of the United States, in and for the District

of Nevada, is without jurisdiction because, it is

claimed, The Judicial Code abolished the court in

which this cause was heard.

But that court was not abolished, nor has it at any

time since the beginning of the proceedings in the mat-

ter of the Exploration Mercantile Company been de-

prived of any of its functions or ceased to exist.
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"Sec. 294. The provisions of the Act, so far as

they are substantially the same as existing statutes,

shall be construed as continuations thereof, and not

as new enactments, and there shall be no implica-

tion of a change of intent by reason of a change

of words in such statute, unless such change of in-

tent shall be clearly manifest."

The Judicial Code, Sec. 294; U. S. Stats, at

Large, 1909- 191 1, vol. 36, part i, p. 1167.

"Sec. 299. The repeal of existing laws, or the

amendments thereof, embraced in this Act, shall

not affect any act done, or any right accruing or

accrued, or any suit or proceeding, including those

pending on writ of error, appeal, certificate, or

writ of certiorari, in any appellate court referred

to or included within, the provisions of this Act,

pending at the tim.e of the taking effect of this

Act, but all suits and proceedings, and suits and

proceedings for causes arising or acts done prior

to such date, may be commenced and prosecuted

within the same time, and with the same effect,

as if said repeal or amendments had not been

made."

The Judicial Code, Sec. 299, U. S. Stats, at

Large, 1909-1911, vol. 36, part i, p. 1169.

By The Judicial Code the Circuit Court was abol-

ished and the jurisdiction of that court was transferred

to the District Court. The latter tribunal lost none of

its powers, but, on the contrary, had jurisdiction of fur-

ther matters conferred upon it.

The Judicial Code, Sees. 289, 24.
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11.

The second alleged error is that the proceedings

herein are for criminal contempt, that, therefore, the

Court had no jurisdiction to award the fines assessed

against the plaintiffs in error as remedial compensa-

tion for expenses, costs and attorney's fees for the prose-

cution of these proceedings; and that, no prayer for

relief being incorporated in the motion or affidavit by

which the proceedings were called to the attention of

the Court, the trial Court had no power to grant such

relief.

I. The Bankruptcy Act itself gives full jurisdiction

to do all that the District Court of the United States

has done in this case.

The filing of the petition in bankruptcy was '^a caveat

to all the world, and, in efifect, an attachment and an

injunction."

Mueller vs. Nugent, 184 U. S. i, 14;

Staunton vs. Wooden, 179 Fed. 61, 62;

New York Mfg. Co. vs. Cassel, 201 U. S. 344;
Clay vs. Waters, 178 Fed. 385, 394.

It is a criminal offense for any person to receive ''any

*' material amount of property from a bankrupt after

" the filing of the petition, with intent to defeat this

'' Act."

Bankruptcy Act of 1898, Sec. 29, b, (4).

And the procedure followed in the Bankruptcy

Court in this cause is fully warranted.

Bankruptcy Act of 1898, Sec. 2, (4), (13), (15)
and last clause of (19) ;



In re Swofford Bros. Dry Goods Co., 25 Bankr.

Rep. 282, 286, 180 Fed. 549;
In re Hornstein, 122 Fed. 266.

The discussion of the learned trial judge on pages

137 to 148, inclusive, of the Transcript, is worthy of

particular attention on this branch of the subject.

2. The distinction between civil and criminal con-

tempts may be important because of the difiference in

procedure. In a case of criminal contempt review can

be had by writ of error only, while appeal is the only

method allowed in cases of civil contempt. And if the

wrong method is pursued the writ of error or appeal,

as the case may be, will be dismissed.

Merchants' Stock & Grain Co. vs. Board of

Trade, 187 Fed. 398;
Bessette vs. Conkey Co., 194 U. S. 324, 24 Sup.

Ct. Rep. 665, 48 Law Ed. 997;
Matter of Christensen Engineering Co., 194 U.

S. 458, 24 Sup. Ct. Rep. 729, 48 Law Ed.

1072;

Doyle vs. London etc., 204 U. S. 599, 27 Sup.

Ct. Rep. 313, 51 Law Ed. 641

;

Ex parte Heller, 214 U. S. 501, 29 Sup. Ct. Rep.

698, 53 Law Ed. 1060;

Webster Coal Co. vs. Cassatt, 207 U. S. 181, 28

Sup. Ct. Rep. 108, 52 Law Ed. 160;

Clay vs. Waters, loi C. C. A. 645, 178 Fed.

385.

3. The distinction between civil and criminal con-

tempt may also be important as a matter of substance

where, on a hearing for civil contempt, a person is com-

pelled to testify against himself. He cannot then, in



violation of his constitutional right not to be compelled

in any criminal case to be a witness against himself, be

punished for a criminal contempt.

Gompers vs. Buck Stove & Range Co., 221 U.

S. 418, 31 Sup. Ct. Rep. 492, 55 Law Ed. 797;
Kreplik vs. Couch Patents Co,, 190 Fed. 565.

4. Where the case is tried as a criminal contempt,

and so understood by the parties, and the defendant is

ordered imprisoned for ten days, the dominant element

is criminal and the sentence is proper. It is also proper

to order the defendant, in the same proceeding, to pay

a fine of $500.00 for the use of the petitioners.

Kreplik vs. Couch Patents Co., 190 Fed. 565.

And to the same effect see

:

Continental Gin Co. vs. Murray Co., 162 Fed.

873.

5. Where the case is tried as a civil contempt, that

is, where the remedial element dominates, it is also

proper to impose punitive penalty by imprisonment or

fine payable to the government, as an incident.

Merchants' Stock & Grain Co. vs. Board of

Trade, 187 Fed. 398.

The United States Courts have regularly given both

remedial and punitive relief for contempt in one and

the same proceeding.

Sabin vs. Fogarty, 70 Fed. 482, 485

;

In re North Bloomfield Gravel Mining Co., 27
Fed. 795

;
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In re Wilk, 155 Fed. 943;
'>;

Cary Manfg. Co. vs. Acme Flexible Clasp Co.,

108 Fed. 873, and cases cited.

6. A person charged with contempt is not entitled

to a jury trial, and, therefore, the rules regarding in-

dictments are not applicable. The proceeding is sum-

mary in character and no particular form of pleadings '

is required. It is sufficient that by petition, affidavit, \.

motion, or other showing it is made to appear that :

there has been a wilful violation of the Court's order, t

i
Aaron vs. United States, 155 Fed. 833;

In re Fellerman, 149 Fed. 244;

Kreplik vs. Couch Patents Co., 190 Fed. 565;

Hammond Lumber Co. vs. Union, 149 Fed.

Employers' Teaming Co. vs. Teamsters' Joint

Council, 141 Fed. 679.

7. Formal defects in the moving papers in contempt

are cured and waived by failure to make objection to

their sufficiency and answering on the merits.

Aaron vs. United States, 155 Fed. 833;

9 Cyc. 39.

Many of these principles are set forth so clearly in

two recent decisions of the Circuit Court of Appeals

that it will be well to examine the language of the de-

cisions more fully:

*'Let us look at the precise action which is

brought before us. The final decree shows that

the Circuit Court did three distinct things: First,

the court found that the defendant, Samuel Krep-



lik, did violate the injunction of the court; sec-

ond, the court ordered Samuel Kreplik to pay a

fine of $500 to the clerk of the court for the use

of the petitioner within 10 days from the date of

the decree; third, the court ordered Samuel Krep-

lik to be imprisoned for 10 days. The court fur-

ther provided for necessary process to enforce its

order.

^^It appears, then, that the Circuit Court, pro-

vided compensation to the petitioner for the

losses it had suffered by reason of Kreplik's act of

contempt. This court is not called upon to pass

upon the question whether or not the compensa-

tion so awarded is excessive. Questions as to the

amount of compensation to the petitioner are not

properly raised. While the defendant assigned as

error that the Circuit Court imposed a fine in the

absence of evidence showing the expenses in-

curred by the petitioner, he did not rely upon

such assignment in his exceptions. Thus the ques-

tion of the reasonableness of compensation is not

before us. In Merchants' Stock & Grain Co. vs.

Chicago Board of Trade, 187 Fed. 398, 109 C. C.

A. 230, the Circuit Court of the Eighth Circuit

has recently considered the question in relation to

what matters may be passed upon under a writ

of error, and what questions may be reviewed

only by appeal.

'The courts of the United States recognize that

the process of contempt has two distinct aspects

—

one criminal, to punish disobedience; and the

other remedial and civil to enforce a decree of

the court, and to compensate private persons. In

In re Christensen Engineering Co., 194 U. S. 458,

24 Sup. Ct. Rep. 729, 48 Law Ed. 1072, it was
held by the Supreme Court that, where the fine
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for violation of an injunction is to reimburse the

party injured by the disobedience, it has not a

punitive character; but, where the fine is pay-

able to the United States, it is clearly punitive and

in vindication of the authority of the court. Bes-

sette vs. Conkey, 194 U. S. 324, 24 Sup. Ct. Rep.

665, 48 Law Ed. 997. In Gompers vs. Buck Stove

& Range Co., 221 U. S. 418, 31 Sup. Ct. Rep.

492, 55 Law Ed. 797, the Supreme Court has

lately passed upon this question. The court

clearly draws the vital distinction between pro-

ceedings for civil contempt, which are between

the original parties, and proceedings at law for

criminal contempt, which are between the public

and the defendant. The court holds that the

proper remedial relief for a disobedience of an

injunction in the equity cause before it would

have been to have imposed a fine for the use of

the complainant, measured in some degree by the

pecuniary injury caused by the act of disobed-

ience.

"We have no doubt that the action of the Cir-

cuit Court in giving its remedial relief was free

from error. The action of the Circuit Court in

giving compensation to the petitioner was in our

opinion lawful in accordance with the practice of

the court in this circuit, and with the rule of the

Supreme Court.

"Did the Circuit Court err in ordering the de-

fendant to be imprisoned for 10 days?

"In the Gompers Case the Supreme Court has

exhaustively considered the whole subject of con-

tempt. The court there points out that contempts

are neither wholly civil nor altogether criminal;

and that it is not always easy to classify a particu-
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lar act as belonging to either of these two classes.

The court there had to determine whether the case

before it was one of criminal contempt; and it was

compelled to give a critical examination to the

pleadings, the procedure, the attitude of the par-

ties to the case, and to all the special facts in the

proceeding. The case arose upon an appeal which

presented everything in the record. The court

found that it was a case of purely civil contempt;

but that the court below had undertaken to pro-

ceed as in a criminal case, had found guilt, and

imposed sentence, without having made it clear to

the defendants that they were being tried upon a

criminal charge, that the defendants had been

forced to testify without knowing that they were

being heard upon a charge and not upon a suit.

From the special circumstances of the case the

court clearly showed that the defendants were not

given the protection to which respondents are en-

titled in a case where guilt or innocence are

brought into question and where the liberty of the

citizen is involved. The court showed that both

parties to the controversy treated the proceeding

as purely and solely civil, and not involving a

criminal charge. The court clearly pointed out

that in a case of doubt the mutual understanding

of the parties is of controlling force, and often de-

termines the question of whether the civil or the

criminal element dominates the proceeding.

''The case at bar comes before us upon a writ

of error, and presents only such questions as arise

under the exceptions and are stated in the assign-

ment of errors. This contempt proceeding was
distinct and separate from the original equity

cause. It arose upon a petition for contempt in

which the petitioner stated facts sufficient to bring
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before the court both the civil and criminal ele-

ments of contempt, and in which the aid of the

court was invoked, both to compensate the com-

plainant and also to vindicate its authority. The
case clearly shows that the defendant had a fair

and full trial on the question of criminal con-

tempt. At the special request of the defendant

himself, the Circuit Court ruled that:

'' *This proceeding is a criminal proceeding, re-

viewable in error; and the rule of evidence as to

the proof of the ofifense beyond a reasonable doubt,

including the element of criminal contempt, is ap-

plicable'."

"This ruling gave the defendant the clear, spe-

cific safeguard of a trial upon a criminal charge.

There was a common understanding of all par-

ties that he was having such trial. He has had his

day in court at a hearing in which the criminal

element dominated the proceeding; and he him-

self admits that he has been tried and sentenced

upon a criminal proceeding, where the rule of evi-

dence as to the proof of the offense beyond a rea-

sonable doubt was made to apply. It is not, then,

necessary to critically consider the forms of the

proceedings to find out that the defendant had the

proper protection to which he was entitled in a

case where a criminal charge was made against

him. It is true that in the case at bar many of

the different forms were present which in the

Gompers Case induced the Supreme Court to hold

that proceeding to be solely a civil one; but the

court was providing for the ample protection of

the citizen where a criminal charge was made
against him. It was not undertaking to enumer-

ate the different things which must be present in

order to make a criminal proceeding. The case
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now before us was, in its dominant element, con-

fessedly and unquestionably a criminal proceed-

ing. We are not obliged to examine the mere

form to find its character.

'^In our opinion the sentence of lo days im-

prisonment was properly and lawfully imposed.

''Was it error for the Circuit Court to pass

upon both the punitive and remedial elements in

one proceeding?

"The Circuit Court imposed a punitive sen-

tence. By its ruling it allowed the criminal ele-

ment to dominate the proceeding. It also made an

award of compensation for the complainant. Of
this latter action the defendant complains, and

says that it was error for the court to take such

action. We have already discussed the award of

compensation, standing by itself, and have found

it to be free from error. It is our duty now to

briefly consider the question presented by the Cir-

cuit Court having taken action upon both the puni-

tive and civil aspects of the case in one proceed-

ing, although there may be doubts whether this

question fairly arises upon this writ of error.

"In discussing the action of the court upon the

criminal side we have found that the mutual un-

derstanding of the parties was of great and, per-

haps, determining force. Here again, upon the

remedial side, the understanding of the parties is

of great moment. The record shows that, while

the defendant requested the court to rule that the

case was a criminal one, the defendant also re-

quested rulings which pertained simply and only

to the civil side of the case. It appears then that

both parties assumed that, while the civil rights

of the parties were involved, the court was asked

to proceed further to vindicate its authority. The
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Circuit Court made its two awards, its compensa-

tory award and its punitive award, in one pro-

ceeding. In doing so it followed the practice of

the courts in this circuit and in other circuits.

This practice had no less a sanction that that of

Judge John Lowell, and of Judge Nelson in Hen-
dryx V. Fitzpatrick, (C. C), 19 Fed. 810, 813,

where the circuit court in this circuit held that the

process of contempt had two distinct functions,

one criminal to punish disobedience, and the other

civil and remedial; that in patent causes the prac-

tice has been to combine the two under a proper

proceeding, and to order punishment if it be

thought proper, and to indemnify the plaintiff if

it is thought proper, or to do both if justice re-

quire; that in patent causes it has been usual to

embrace the public and the private remedy in one

proceeding. This has been held to be the proper

practice by Mr. Justice Miller in In re Chiles, 22

Wall. 157, 168, 22 Law Ed. 819.

''In the Gompers Case the court has nowhere

said that this practice of the several circuits in

patent causes is improper or illegal. Under the

principles announced in that case it must, of

course, appear in a cause in equity that, before

imposing a sentence for criminal contempt, the

court distinctly gave the defendant his day in

court and allowed him a full and fair hearing

upon a criminal charge. In that case the Su-

preme Court recognizes that the practice with ref-

erence to contempt proceedings had been unset-

tled. It does not condemn the practice of the

Circuit Court in the several circuits in equity

causes in passing upon the punitive and civil as-

pects of the case in one proceeding. It does, how-
ever, hold with great force and clearness that a
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citizen should not be compelled to face a criminal

charge without being fully advised that he is fac-

ing such charge. We do not find that the Supreme

Court has ever said that any particular form of

proceeding is required, providing the defendant is

left in no doubt as to vs^hat charge is made against

him. . . . There w^as no necessity for the Cir-

cuit Court to delay the administration of justice

by dividing the two elements, and insisting upon

separate proceedings in each element. If there had

been such necessity, the court might have pro-

ceeded with the remedial side of the case, and have

then granted a motion to show cause at a further

hearing why the defendant should not be tried

upon the charge for criminal contempt. But in

the proceeding before it the Circuit .Court found

that, upon a proper petition, upon ample notice,

and with a full understanding, the parties might

properly be heard upon both elements, and it al-

lowed the criminal element to dominate the pro-

ceedings. Under the principles of the Gompers
case, and under the prevailing practice of this Cir-

cuit, we find no error in the action of the Cir-

cuit Court."

Kreplik V. Couch Patents Co., 190 Fed. 565,

^'The injunction in this case was issued at the

instance of the Board of Trade, to protect it from

irreparable injury until the final decree could be

rendered in the suit. The defendants in the suit,

the plaintiffs in error here, must be assumed, for

the purpose of the decision of this preliminary

question, to have violated this injunction, and to

have inflicted serious injury upon the Board while

the suit was pending, and the .Court fined them
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for these unlawful acts, and ordered three-fourths /

of the fine to be paid to the Board and one-fourth
,

thereof to the United States.

^'Counsel for the defendants below argue that ^

this is a judgment for a criminal contempt, because '^

one-fourth of the fines are to be paid to the United

States, and because the true line of demarcation

between civil contempts and criminal contempts

in their opinion was drawn by the Supreme Court

of South Dakota in State vs. Knight, 3 S. D. 509,

514, 54 N. W. 412, 413, 44 Am. St. Rep. 809, and

the contempt here in question falls on the crimi-

nal side of that line. The Court said:

" ^If the contempt consists in the refusal of a

party to do something which he is ordered to do

for the benefit or advantage of the opposite party,

the process is civil, and he stands committed until

he complies with the order. ... If, on the

other hand, the contempt consists in the doing of

a forbidden act, injurious to the opposite party,

the proceeding is criminal, and conviction is fol-

lowed by fine or imprisonment, or both; and this

is by way of punishment. . . . This rule, as

definitely stated, has not been expressly recognized

by any case coming under our observation, but it

is consistent with all the decisions.'
"

'^The opinion from which these quotations are

made was written in the year 1893. While the line

of demarcation there drawn may not have been in-

consistent with any opinion coming under the eyeS;

of the Supreme Court of South Dakota at that

time, it is inconsistent with the later decisions of

the Supreme Court of the United States. In Ex
parte Heller, 214 U. S. 501, 29 Sup. Ct. Rep. 698,

53 Law Ed. 1060, Heller had been enjoined from

using a certain trademark and from stamping
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waistbands in a certain manner, and the Court that

rendered the decree had adjudged him to be in

contempt for violating the injunction, and had

fined him $500. He had sued out a writ of error

to the Circuit Court of Appeals of the Second Cir-

cuit, and that Court had dismissed his writ, on the

ground that the contempt was not criminal. Heller

had then applied to the Supreme Court for a man-

damus to compel the Court of Appeals to take

jurisdiction of and to decide his case on the merits

of the writ of error, and the Supreme Court dis-

missed his petition, after quoting from the opinion

of the Court of Appeals this declaration:
^' ^It is well settled that, when an order impos-

ing a fine for a violation of an injunction is sub-

stantially one to reimburse the party injured by

the disobedience, it is to be reviewed only by ap-

peal.'

''The truth is that substantial benefit to a private

party preponderating over that to the government

is the distinguishing characteristic of a civil con-

tempt, and that benefit is often as great and

it arises as frequently from judgments for con-

tempts for disobedience of a prohibitory as of a

mandatory order or judgment. In view of this

fact, and of the decisions of the Supreme Court

which have been cited, we adhere to our earlier

statement of the nature and of the distinction be-

tween criminal and civil contempts which was

made in In re Nevitt, 54 C. C. A. 622, 632, 117

Fed. 448, 458, was approved by the Supreme
Court in Bessette vs. JV. B. Conkey Co., 194 U. S.

324, 328, 24 Sup. Ct. Rep. 665, 48 Law Ed. 997,
and was affirmed by this Court in Clay vs. Waters,

loi C. C. A. 645, 178 Fed. 385, 389, which reads:

Proceedings for contempts are of two classes
a L
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—those prosecuted to preserve the power and vin-

dicate the dignity of the courts and to punish for

disobedience of their orders, and those instituted

to preserve and enforce the rights of private par-

ties to suits and to compel obedience to orders and

decrees made to enforce the rights and administer

the remedies to which the Court has found them

to be entitled. The former are criminal and puni-

tive in their nature, and the government, the

courts, and the people are interested in their prose-

cution. The latter are civil, remedial, and coercive

in their nature, and the parties chiefly in interest

in their conduct and prosecution are the individ-

uals whose private rights and remedies they were

instituted to protect or enforce.' " (Citation.)

'*The proceedings upon which the defendants

below were adjudged to pay their fines were in-

stituted and conducted, not by the government for

an affront to the dignity of the court, but by the

complainant below, the Board of Trade of Chi-

cago, to protect its property from continuing

trespasses, and to save itself from irreparable in-

jury pendente lite. They were based on its peti-

tion and its counsel presented the evidence in sup-

port of it. Neither the United States Attorney,

nor any other ofiicers of the government, nor any

representative of the people, took any part in the

prosecution or had any special interest therein.

The purpose of the proceeding was to protect the

Board from irreparable injury, and its property,

its continuous quotations of the market reports,

from continuing trespasses and appropriation by

the defendants, by enforcing the injunction which

the Court had granted to the complainant for that

very purpose. The chief object of the fines was to

coerce the defendants to obey the injunction during
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the pendency of the suit and to reimburse the com-

plainant for the expenses of its prosecution of the

proceedings for contempt.

''It is true that the Court below directed that

one-fourth of the fine should be paid to the gov-

ernment and that the Supreme Court held, in Mat-

ter of Christensen Engineering Co., 194 U. S. 458,

461, 24 Sup. Ct. Rep. 729, 48 Law Ed. 1072, where

one-half of the fine was payable to the United

States, that the punitive element dominated the

proceeding in that case, and made the complaint

criminal and not civil. But in the case at bar the

punitive element was incidental, and the civil pur-

pose to protect the property of complainant was the

only real object of the proceeding. The Court be-

low never estimated an affront to its dignity and a

defiance of its power at one-third of the expense

of the proceedings or of the value of complainant's

property taken in violation of the injunction. It

ordered three-fourths of the fine paid to the com-

plainant and one-fourth to the government for the

single dominant object of the proceedings, for the

purpose of protecting and preserving the com-

plainant's property and coercing the complainant

to obey its injunction that this purpose might be

accomplished.

"In every civil as well as in every criminal con-

tempt there necessarily inheres an affront to the

dignity and a defiance of the power of the Court
and a liability to punishment therefor. The liabil-

ity to punishment for an affront to the dignity of

the Court cannot, therefore, distinguish a civil

from a criminal contempt, for it always exists in

each. Yet every contempt is either a civil con-

tempt or a criminal contempt. What, then, is the

distinguishing characteristic between them? It is
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the dominating object of the prosecution and the

party chiefly interested therein. If the chief pur-

pose of the proceeding for contempt is to enforce

the rights and administer the remedy to which

courts have adjudged or may adjudge a private

party to be entitled, and if such a private party is

the one chiefly interested in it, the proceeding is

for a civil contempt. If the chief object of the

prosecution, as in cases of misconduct in court, or

disobedience of a subpoena, is, by punishment of

the offender to preserve the power and vindicate

the dignity of the Court, and if the party chiefly

interested in the prosecution is the government or

the public, the proceeding is for a criminal con-

tempt."

Merchants' Stock & Grain Co. vs. Board of

Trade, 187 Fed. 398.

In the case at bar the moving papers stated facts suf-

ficient to bring before the Court acts constituting both

civil and criminal contempt. No objections were made

to the form of those papers. The sworn answers admit

all the material allegations and show that, under an

alleged misconception of the law, the plaintiffs in

error, while claiming to have the "highest and sincerest

regard for the Judge of this Hon. Court, and the great-

est respect for the Court over which he presides,"

nevertheless deliberately and intentionally disobeyed its

lawful orders. There is, and can be, no question as to

the evidence. Fairfield vs. United States, 146 Fed. 508.

The Court in fining them for contempt in violating the

order restraining C. E. Wylie from disposing of any

of the property of the Exploration Mercantile Com-
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pany directed a repayment of the money which was

shown to have been taken in violation of the order.

In the Gompers case, supra, it is expressly held that

the civil case out of which the contempt grew, includ-

ing the matter involved in the contempt proceeding so

far as the parties were concerned, had been fully com-

promised and settled, and, therefore, the Court could

not make any order of a remedial nature as for a civil

contempt. It is stated, however, that if there haa been

no settlement the Court would have made its order in

accordance with the facts found and vindicate its au-

thority. As it could not do so the cause was dismissed

without prejudice to a proper proceeding for criminal

contempt.

In the case at bar there is no such condition, and the

payment of the fines as provided in the order will only

partly recoup the damages suffered by reason of the

contemptuous acts established.

The form of prayer in the moving papers is com-

plained of for the first time in this Court.

The motion shows that the parties charged were

required to show cause why an attachment for con-

tempt should not issue against them for disobedience

of the orders of the Court; the order to show cause

directed them to show cause why they should not be

adjudged guilty of contempt for disobedience of the

lawful orders of the Court; and the affidavit served

with these papers shows specifically what were the

contemptuous acts. This is sufficient under the rule

as to the requirements of pleading in contempt.

See authorities cited under paragraph II, sub-

divisions 6 and 7, supra.
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In a doubtful case, as was done in the Gompers case,

the prayer may be looked to in determining whether

the proceedings be for civil or criminal contempt;

but it cannot be jurisdictional where the party has not

been misled and has had his day in court, and has

made no objection in the trial court.

In the case of S. Anargyros vs. Anargyros Co., 191

Fed. 208, there was a disobedience of an injunction,

which, on appeal, had been held improperly issued;

that is, the order granting the injunction had been re-

versed when the contempt matter came before the

Court. No remedial relief could, therefore, be

granted. The moving papers were apparently attacked

before the trial court and were held insufficient, in

the absence of anything else in the pleading to show

that a criminal contempt was intended. The trial court

in the opinion says:

''Furthermore, there is an entire lack of any

prayer, demand or suggestion that respondents be

punished in any manner. While such specifi : de-

mand is perhaps not essential to enable the Couri

to afford relief of a private and remedial char-

acter appropriate to the facts, it is very clearh

essential in a proceeding seeking the punishment

of a respondent as for a criminal contempt; and

especially should this be so where there is an ab-

sence of anything else in the pleading to definitely

point the nature of the judgment sought."

The prayer is therefore sufficient in the case at bar.

The moving papers were in the usual form as indi-

cated by Loveland on Bankruptcy (3rd ed.), forms,

Nos. 115, 1 16 and 1 17, p. 1 1 1 1 et seq.
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This is a case of civil contempt.

Following the argument of the Gompers case, it

appears:

The dominating part of the punishment is remedial

and not punitive;

The proceedings are between the parties to the bank-

ruptcy matter;

The papers are entitled in the bankruptcy matter and

not the United States against the persons charged;

The petitioning creditors were the actual and nomi-

nal parties on the one side and the persons charged on

the other;

The case was treated as a part of the bankruptcy pro-

ceeding;

Stipulations were made by the parties;

The petitioning creditors have been the sole parties

in opposition to the persons charged with contempt,

and their counsel, in their names, have filed briefs and

made arguments; and.

The record and evidence in the bankruptcy case were

offered in evidence in the contempt trial.

Furthermore, the plaintiffs in error, after the trial

of the contempt matter submitted a brief and argued

to the trial court that, *'Here the charge against us is

prosecuted as a civil contempt." And this, it must be

remembered, was after the decision had been handed

down in the case of Morehouse vs. Pacific Hardware

& Steel Co., 177 Fed. 337. What is there said with

reference to this being a criminal contempt is not the

law of the case, for several reasons:
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First. The facts have materially changed by reason

of the filing of the answers and the acts and under-

standing of the parties; and,

Second. The remark was not material to the de-

cision of the case. The ground of the decision was that

the matter complained of was not reviewable until the

petitioners shall have been adjudged guilty of con-

tempt in the court below; and that the order to show

cause was but process. Nor was it necessary to sus-

tain the argument for the court to have gone further

than to say that the proceeding was for an affront to

the dignity of the court, without determining whether

it was civil or criminal contempt.

"A proposition once decided" (is the law of the

case) ^'only when the facts properly controlling

its decisions on the subsequent appeal or writ of

error are substantially the same as before."

Brown vs. Lanyon Zinc Co., lyg Fed. 309;

Crotty vs. Chicago, etc., 169 Fed. 593.

'*It is a maxim not to be disregarded that gen-

eral expressions in every opinion are to be taken

in connection with the case in which these opinions

are used. If they go beyond the case they may
be respected, but ought not to control the judg-

ment in a subsequent suit when the very point is

presented for discussion."

Chief Justice Marshall in Cohen vs. Virginia, 6

Wheaton, 399.

''We recognize that what was decided in a case

pending before us on appeal is not open to re-

consideration in the same case on a second appeal

upon similar facts. The first decision is the law
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of the case, and must control its disposition; but

the rule does not apply to expressions of opinion

on matters, the disposition of which was not re-

quired for the decision."

Barney vs. Winona, 117 U. S. 228, 231, 6 Sup.

Ct. Rep. 654, 29 Law Ed. 858.

When the case was here before, moreover, there was

not a word said in the briefs, or on oral argument, upon

the question.

It therefore appears that this is a civil contempt,

and, not being reviewable by writ of error, the proceed-

ing in this court must be dismissed.

Merchants' Stock & Grain Co. vs. Board of

Trade, 187 Fed. 398, and cases cited.

III.

The third alleged error assigned is that the District

Court had no power or authority to issue the injunction

for the reason that the property of the bankrupt was

then in the possession of the state court, and not of the

bankrupt, that the issue of bankruptcy had not been

determined and the plaintiffs in error were never made

parties to the bankruptcy proceeding.

If an injunction is absolutely void, as where the

court is without jurisdiction to grant it, a violation

thereof is not contempt. But that is not the case here.

On the contrary the injunction was in all respects

proper.

Where, however, the court had jurisdiction, the fact

that an order of injunction is merely erroneous, or was
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improvidently granted or irregularly obtained, is no

excuse for violating it.

22 Cyc. 1009, and authorities cited in note 82.

The Federal Court as a Court of Bankruptcy, not

only has the power and jurisdiction, but will restrain

every proceeding in a state court which would defeat

the Bankruptcy Act.

In re Hornstein, 122 Fed. 266, 271
;

In re Knight, 125 Fed. 35;
Loveland on Bankruptcy (3rd ed.) p. in;
Remington on Bankruptcy, Vol. i, Sees. 1602,

1605;

In re Brown, 91 Fed. 358.

The provisions of the Act of Bankruptcy would be

defeated by allowing the bankrupt to select his own

trustee to administer upon his estate, instead of his

creditors; and the power granted to Congress, ^'To es-

tablish an uniform Rule of Naturalization, and Uni-

form Laws on the subject of Bankruptcies throughout

the United States," Const. U. S., Art. i, Sec. 8, Sub. 4,

would be effectually destroyed by allowing the state

court to take jurisdiction of the estate of the bankrupt,

and administer and distribute it.

In re lohn A. Ethridge Furniture Co., 92 Fed.

329, 332.

That Messrs. Stone, Wylie and Hobbs did so attempt

to evade the provisions of the Bankruptcy Act is clearly

shown from the opinion of the District Court, Tran-

script, pages 1 16 to 123, inclusive, a part of which reads

as follows:
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''The evidence is very conclusive that each of

the three men knew the business was running be-

hind, and wished to conceal that fact. When the

creditors were about to commence attachment

suits, Mr. Stone, who had received the $48,000.00

credit, who had mutilated the journal, who had

withheld his own account from examination, who
was then the actual owner of 96 per cent of the

stock of the concern, filed in the state court a peti-

tion asking that court to wind up the corporation,

and place its property in the hands of a receiver

because litigation was threatened and the assets

were likely to be wasted. Mr. Wylie, general

manager of the corporation, immediately appeared

in court and filed an admission of service for the

corporation, and a request that he himself be ap-

pointed receiver. This proceeding in the state

court was certainly in harmony with the previous

and subsequent conduct of the three men; it was

but a part of a scheme to hinder and delay and

therefore defraud the creditors of the Exploration

Mercantile Company, and the scheme was partici-

pated in, and consistently pushed and carried out

by all the officers of the corporation, by its presi-

dent, secretary and treasurer, general manager and

directors, and by all its stockholders.

"It is alleged, and the testimony shows, that all

the directors, officers and stockholders of the Ex-
ploration Mercantile .Company, as the act and
deed of the corporation, caused the Stone petition

to be filed and a receiver to be asked for, and later

that they, in behalf of said corporation, as its act

and deed, moved the court for an order appointing

Wylie receiver. It is also averred that the corpor-

ation ratified the act. It is also alleged, and amply
proven by the testimony, that this was all done to
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hinder, delay and defraud its creditors; and it is

clear from the testimony that these persons, Stone,

Wylie and Hobbs, knew the corporation was in-

solvent at the time the receiver was applied for.

Under the shelter of a receivership, which tied the

hands of the creditors, they proposed themselves

to control its business and conceal its actual con-

dition."

Transcript, pp. 121, 122 and 123.

See also opinion in Contempt, Trans., p. 136.

Messrs. Morehouse and Thompson at all times

knowingly, wilfully and contemptuously counseled, ad-

vised, induced, aided and abetted these men in their

violation of the order of the District Court of the

United States. They were confederates.

Transcript, pp. 93, 94, 95, 137, 157.

These facts on writ of error may not now be dis-

puted.

In re Grove, 180 Fed. 62, 64.

The bankrupt law is paramount to all the state in-

solvent laws, and where the effect of enforcing the state

law is to defeat the object and provisions of the Bank-

rupt Act, that part of the state law must yield to the

provisions of the latter.

Cresson & Clearfield Coal & Coke Co. vs.

Stauffer, 148 Fed. 981
;

I Remington Bankruptcy, Sees. 1603, 1634;

U. S. Rev. St. Sec. 711, 4 Fed. Stat. Ann. 493,

497;
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Bankruptcy Act, Sec. 2, Sub. (7) and (15);

(4), (13) and (16).

Opinion, Transcript, 133 to 148, and cases cited.

Furthermore, the order of the state court dissolving

the corporation and appointing Mr. Wylie receiver,

was void, because all the directors were not joined as

parties to the proceeding, and thus no jurisdiction had

been obtained '^over the natural persons interested in

the subject matter of the orders at the time they were

made."

Hettel vs. District Court, 30 Nev. 382, 96 Pac.

1062;

Golden vs. District Court, 31 Nev. 250, loi Pac.

1021.

The order dissolving the corporation and appointing

a receiver being void, Mr. Wylie was but a bailee for

the Exploration Mercantile Company; his possession

was not a case of "adverse possession, or the possession

in enforcement of pre-existing liens;" he, Stone and

Hobbs were still officers of the corporation. Mr, More-

house and Mr. Thompson were their attorneys.

Opinion, Transcript, p. 137.

The remaining point in the third assignment of al-

leged error is completely answered in the opinion of

the Hon. Judge of the trial Court, beginning on page

151 of the transcript in the following language:

"It is objected that respondents were not, and

could not have been, made parties to the original

bankruptcy proceedings; therefore the court had

no jurisdiction over them, and they could not be
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enjoined at all. It is sufficient to say that under

section 2(15) quoted above, the bankruptcy court

has power between the filing of the petition and

adjudication, as well as afterward, to enjoin per-

sons within its jurisdiction, whether parties to the

bankruptcy proceeding or not, from making any

transfer or disposition of any part of the debtor's

property, or from doing any other thing which will

interfere with the administration of the Bank-

ruptcy Act. The petition for such an injunction

should be filed and the injunction issued in the

bankruptcy proceeding itself, i Remington on

Bankruptcy, Sees. 359, 361 ; In re Jersey Island

Packing Co., 138 Fed. 265; In re Globe Cycle

Works, 2 Am. Bank Rep. 447.

"Section 2 (13) of the Bankruptcy Act supplies

the Court with authority to enforce obedience to

its lawful orders, not only from bankrupts, but also

from other persons.

"In Boyd vs. Glucklich, 116 Fed. 135, the Court

declares that 'any act, matter, or thing which any

United States court may punish as a contempt may
be punished as such by a court of bankruptcy.'

"Section 725, Rev. Stats. U. S., vests the Federal

Courts with power 'to punish by fine or imprison-

ment, at the discretion of the Court, contempts of

their authority; . . . and a disobedience or

resistance ... by any party, juror, witness or

other person to any lawful writ, process, order,

rule, decree or command of the said courts.'

" 'To render a person amenable to any injunc-

tion, it is neither necessary that he should have

been a party to the suit in which the injunction was

issued, nor have been actually served with a copy

of it, so long he appears to have had actual notice.'

''In re Lennon, 166 U. S. 548; American Steel
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etc. Co. vs. Wire Drawers' Union, 90 Fed. 598,

604; Phillips vs. Detroit, 19 Fed. Cas. No. 11,101.

''None of the respondents were formal parties

to the bankruptcy proceeding. The order which

restrained Mr. Wylie and the Exploration Mer-
cantile Company from selling or otherwise dispos-

ing of its property, does not include or restrain Mr.

Stone, Mr. Morehouse, Mr. Thompson, or Mr.

Hobbs by name, or by any general description.

The injunction prohibiting further prosecution of

the suit in the State .Court, and all further steps

and proceedings therein, runs against the Explo-

ration Mercantile Company, Mr. Stone, Mr. Wy-
lie, and the agents, servants, attorneys and coun-

selors of each of them. Mr. Hobbs, Mr. Thomp-
son and Mr. Morehouse are not expressly named
therein. The omission of the name of Mr. Stone,

or the name of any other respondent, however, did

not give any authority or permission to advise,

persuade, or compel Mr. Wylie to disobey or ig-

nore the orders of this Court. Orders and injunc-

tions are among the instruments with which

Courts accomplish their ends, and perform their

duties. Any person, be he party or not, who know-

ingly thwarts the purpose of the Court, either by

resisting its commands, or wilfully counseling,

aiding, abetting, inducing or compelling the party

who is enjoined, to resistance or disobedience, acts

at his peril. While such conduct, under some au-

thorities, may not constitute a technical breach of

the injunction, it is, nevertheless, disrespectful to

the Court, and may be treated and punished as

contempt, under section 725, supra.

'Tt is said in In re Reese, 107 Fed. 942, 945,
that 'The power to punish for contempt is not lim-

ited to cases of disobedience by parties to the suit,
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of some express command of rule against them,

but, subject to the limitations imposed by section

725, supra, is coextensive with the necessity of

maintaining the authority and dignity of the

court'."

"It is the usual practice in granting an injunc-

tion against a corporation to extend the injunc-

tion to officers, attorneys, agents and employees of

the company. And this is just as effectual against

such servants, officers, employees and attorneys as

though they were parties defendant to the original

bill.

''Sidway vs. Missouri Land & Livestock Co.,

116 Fed. 381, 390; Toledo etc. Ry. Co. vs. Penn.

Co., 54 Fed. 746; Hedges vs. Court, 7 Pac. 767.

"Such an injunction is binding, not only upon

the corporation, but on each individual who acts

for the corporation in the transaction of its busi-

ness, provided he has knowledge of the writ and

its contents.

''Ex parte Lennon, 64 Fed. 320; People vs.

Sturtevant, 59 Am. Dec. 536, 546; Morton vs. Su-

perior Court, 4 Pac. 489; 2 High on Inj., sec.

1443-

"The rule that a stranger to the suit can be pun-

ished for contempt rests not only on the clear lang-

uage of the statute itself, but on the broad doctrine

that the power to make an order carries with it an

equal power to enforce the order by punishing

those who disobey or resist it. Otherwise the law-

ful commands and purposes of the .Court might

be thwarted, and brought to naught by the re-

sistance of strangers.

"In Seaward vs. Paterson, i Ch. 545, 76 L. T.

N. S. 215, an injunction was issued against Pater-

son to restrain him from holding glove-fights or
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boxing contests on certain premises. One Murray
who had later acquired possession of the premises

and conducted boxing contests thereon, was cited

for contempt. It was insisted in his behalf that

he was neither a party to the action nor an agent

or servant of such party, and that consequently he

could not be held. He was adjudged guilty of

contempt, however, on the ground of knowingly

aiding and assisting in doing that which the Court

had prohibited. In approving of this action on the

part of the trial court, the court of appeals drew

a distinction between the kind of contempt here

complained of and that which consists in a dis-

obedience to an order by a party to the suit.

Among other things, Lindley, L. J., after observ-

ing that Murray was not a party to the action,

either first or last, but that he knew all about the

order and was responsible for the violation of it,

said: 'Now, let us consider what jurisdiction the

court has to make an order against Murray.

There is no injunction against him. He is no

more bound by the injunction granted against Pat-

erson than any other member of the public. He
is bound, like other members of the public, not to

interfere with, and not to obstruct the course of

justice; and the case, if any, made against him
must be this—not that he has technically infringed

the injunction which was not granted against him
in any sense of the word, but that he has been aid-

ing and abetting others in setting the court at de-

fiance, and deliberately treating the order of the

court as unworthy of notice. If he has so con-

ducted himself, it is perfectly idle to say that there

is no jurisdiction to attach him for contempt as

distinguished from a breach of the injunction.

. . . I confess that it startled me, as an old
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equity practitioner, to hear the jurisdiction con-

tested upon the facts in this case. It has always

been a familiar doctrine to my brother Rigby and

myself that the order of the Court ought to be

obeyed, and could not be set at naught and vio-

lated by any member of the public either by inter-

ference with the officers of the court, or by assist-

ing those who are bound by its orders.' To the

same effect see

:

''Bessette vs. fV. B. Conkey Co., 194 U. S. 324;

Weilesley vs. Earl of Mornington, 11 Beav. 181.

''In re Reese, supra, is much relied on by re-

spondents. That case arose out of labor difficul-

ties in Kansas. An injunction has been issued out

of the Federal Court against some 46 named per-

sons, and other citizens of Kansas, 'who have or

may combine or confederate with them, restrain-

ing interference with complainant and its em-

ployees.' Reese came with three hundred men
from Iowa. It is charged that he interfered with

complainant's miners, but not that he aided or

abetted defendants, or confederated with them, or

that he was an agent, servant or employee. He
was not a citizen or resident of Kansas. He seems

to have acted independently of the defendants.

The Court held that he could not be punished for

violating the injunction, because he was neither a

party to the case itself, nor agent, servant, em-

ployee or attorney of any part or party thereto,

and inasmuch as he had not been charged with aid-

ing, abetting or confederating with them, he was

discharged.

''In the present case all the evidence tends to

show that Wylie, Stone, Morehouse and Thomp-
son were acting together as allies and confederates;

that Mr. Stone was their leader. The charge is
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that Stone wilfully and contemptuously demanded
and received from said C. E. Wylie certain sums

of money. Thompson and Morehouse are charged

with actively counseling and advising Wylie to

disobey the orders of this Court, and to pay the

money demanded by Stone.

''This distinction is a very important one, and it

brings the conduct of the respondents just named
clearly within the following rule stated by Judge
Adams in the Reese case:

'' Tt is entirely consonant with reason, and neces-

sary to maintain the dignity, usefulness and respect

of the court, that any person, whether to a party

to a suit or not, having knowledge that a court of

competent jurisdiction has ordered certain persons

to do or abstain from doing certain acts, cannot in-

tentionally interfere to thwart the purposes of the

court in making such order. Such an act, inde-

pendent of its efifect upon the rights of suitors in

the case is a flagrant disrespect to the .Court, which

issues it, and an unwarrantable interference with,

and obstruction to, the orderly and effective ob-

struction of justice, and as such, is and ought to be

treated as contempt of the court which issued the

order.'

'Tn Huttig Sash & Door Co. vs. Fuelle, 143

Fed. 363, there was a temporary order enjoining

defendants from boycotting complainant in person

or through the agency of others. Several of the

defendants were cited to show cause why they

should not be punished for contempt. With them
were joined three persons, Bohnem, Crowe and

Mellville, who were not defendants in the original

suit, and were not named in the restraining order.

They are charged, however, with aiding, abetting

and assisting others in violating the restraining or-
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der. All were found guilty of contempt, includ-

ing the three parties last named.

"The case at bar is like the one just cited. Stone,

Morehouse and Thompson are not named as de-

fendants. The restraining order does not run in

terms against agents, employees, or attorneys, but

it is charged that Stone wilfully and contemptu-

ously demanded and received from C. E. Wylie

certain sums of money; that Thompson and More-

house wilfully and contemptuously demanded and

received the sum of $1000.00; and that Thompson
advised and counseled Wylie to pay Stone's de-

mand. The evidence shows that Stone on the very

day he was served with the restraining order gave

notice that the rent of the building owned by him

and occupied by the company would be raised

from $500 to $1,500 per month; and later he actu-

ally collected $1,500 rental for the month of De-

cember. He also threatened to bring suit for rent

and trebble damages, and notified Wylie to vacate.

Morehouse and Thompson advised the payment of

the money to Stone. The conduct charged and

proven certainly is that of counseling, aiding and

abetting Wylie in his violation of the restraining

order.

"In Sloan vs. The People, 115 111. App. 84, 89,

it was held that under charge of violating an in-

junctional order a respondent may be convicted of

aiding and abetting others in such violation as the

former charge includes the latter."

IV.

The fourth assignment of alleged error, that C. E.

Wylie was the receiver of the State Court, and, as such,

could not be enjoined because beyond the injunctive
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process of the United States Court, and that his at-

torneys were in like case, has been fully answered in

paragraph III of this brief.

V.

The fifth alleged error assigned, that the Court had

no jurisdiction because the suit in the State Court was

not founded upon a claim from which a discharge in

bankruptcy would be a release, has also been fully an-

swered in paragraph III of this brief.

See also Opinion, Trans., pp. 137-148, inclusive.

VI.

The sixth alleged error assigned, that the plaintiffs

in error were not parties to the bankruptcy proceed-

ings, that all their acts were as officers of the State

Court, which alone had jurisdiction until adjudication

in bankruptcy, and that they are not charged with any-

thing done after adjudication, has been answered in

paragraph III herein.

VII.

The seventh alleged error assigned is that the prop-

erty was in the possesseion of the State .Court through

its receiver, holding adverse to the bankrupt, and,

therefore, he could not be proceeded against by any

summary process, for that would be violating his pos-

session without ''due process of law," and that he dared

not obey the injunction as it would place him in con-

tempt of the State Court.

But it has already been shown that the receiver was
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not holding adversely to the bankrupt. The order dis-

solving the corporation and appointing a receiver

being void, Mr. Wylie was but a bailee for the Explo-

ration Mercantile Company. (Trans., p. 137.) And,

had it not been void, it is a settled fact in the case that

the plaintififs in error were confederated together and

there was no adverse holding. (Trans., pp. 123, 136.)

And, furthermore, the contention has been fully an-

swered in paragraph III, supra.

VIII.

The eighth alleged error assigned is that the injunc-

tion and stay order were only preliminary and not per-

perpetual, and therefore ceased on the date of adjudi-

cation, and that no jurisdiction remains to take pro-

ceedings after that time.

But the orders themselves provide that they shall be

in force, the one, "until our District Court shall make

further order in the premises," and the other, ''until

the decision of this Court upon the motion." (Trans.,

pp. 16, 20.) And it has now been duly found as a fact

in the case, which is not, and cannot be, questioned in

this Court.

''That said two orders have been at all times

since their issuance, and now are, in full force and

effect, and have not been modified."

Trans., p. 90.

The fact that an injunction has been erroneously or

irregularly granted, or that there is an irregularity or

error in the order itself, is no excuse for it violation.

"If the court acquired jurisdiction, and did not
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exceed its powers in the particular case, no irregu-

larity or error in the procedure or in the order it-

self could justify disobedience of the writ. {El-

liott V. Persol, I Pet. 340; Ex parte Watkins, 3

Pet. 193; In re Goy, 127 U. S. 731, 8 Sup. Ct.

Rep. 1263.) The considerations of public policy

on which this rule rests are too plain and well

understood to need restatement.

^'Was the case one of which the court had juris-

diction? No question is made, or could be made
in proceedings for contempt, of the sufficiency of

the petition for the injunction in matters of form

and averment merely."

United States vs. Debs, 64 Fed. 729, 739.

See also:

Trans., p. 133; .

22 Cyc. 1009;

Wells vs. Oregon R. & N. Co., 19 Fed. 20.

The offense was complete long before the adjudica-

tion. The wrong was done while the injunction was

in force. Nothing has transpired to excuse the con-

temptuous acts. The fact of adjudication confirmed

the propriety of the injunction, it could not, surely,

abolish the remedy for its breach.

IX.

The ninth alleged error assigned is that the answer

of the plaintiffs in error, being under oath, is a com-

plete defense, and, therefore, the court had no power

to render judgment against them.

The sworn answers admit and aver that the plain-
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tiffs in error deliberately and intentionally disobeyed

the Court's orders. The theory is the same as it would

be were a person charged with crime to set up as a

defense that while he admitted the crime in every par-

ticular and the intent to commit it, nevertheless, he

should not be punished because he had the highest re-

spect for the person against whom the crime was di-

rected. The misapprehension of the law, which the

plaintiffs in error invoked in an attempt to hinder, de-

lay and defraud the creditors of the bankrupt, cannot

avail them, for, '^Ignorantia juris neminem excusat."

21 Cyc. 1726, and authorities cited, note 67.

In a proceeding for contempt in a court of equity

or bankruptcy, the answer of the respondent, though

under oath is not conclusive, and his denial of the con-

tempt does not entitle him to a discharge.

In re Fellerman, 149 Fed. 244;
United States vs. Shipp, 203 U. S. 563, 51 Law
Ed. 319;

Kirk vs. United States, 192 Fed. 273

;

Merrimack River Savings Bank vs. City of

Clay Center, 219 U. S. 527, 31 Sup. Ct. Rep.

295.

This has always been the rule in equity and a court

of bankruptcy is a court of equity.

Clay vs. Waters, 178 Fed. 385, 394.

X.

The tenth alleged error is that the case being for

criminal contempt the plaintiffs in error cannot be



41

held guilty except beyond a reasonable doubt, and it

appears by the record that they were acting under an

honest belief that their acts were lawful.

It has been found as a fact, which, as has already

been shown, cannot be questioned upon a writ of error,

that they and each of them, knowingly, wilfully and

contemptuously disobeyed the lawful orders of the

Court.

Trans., pp. 90 to 95, inclusive.

The evidence not having been brought up, the fact

is finally established no matter what degree of proof

is required.

The question as to whether this is a case of civil or

criminal contempt has been fully discussed in para-

graph II of this brief.

XI.

The eleventh alleged error assigned is that all the

acts done in violation of the orders of the United States

Court were done under the authority of the State

Court.

But the State Court was invoked for the very pur-

pose of avoiding the rights of the creditors of the bank-

rupt and by application to the State Court the plain-

tiffs in error could at any time have been permitted to

obey the United States Court. Indeed, it would not

have been necessary to do that, for the obedience to the

latter court would not have conflicted with any duty or

order of the State Court.

The evidence as to these matters not having been

brought up by bill of exceptions, however, this Court
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will not inquire into the facts. The action of the trial

Court is conclusive.

And, as shown by the opinion of the trial Court,

the State Court never had jurisdiction.

Golden vs. District Court, 31 Nev. 250;

See also Opinion, Trans., pp. 133-148, and para-

graph III of this brief.

XII.

The twelfth alleged error assigned is that, although

the United States .Court had jurisdiction, it was the

duty of the State Court to settle the accounts of the

receiver it had appointed and allow him his counsel

fees.

The answer to this contention is admirably stated in

the opinion of the trial Court (Trans., p. 149), as fol-

lows:

''The fact that the $1,000 received by Mr.

Thompson and Mr, Morehouse from Mr. Wylie

was paid ostensibly as attorneys' fees does not, in

my opinion, excuse them. Their appropriation of

the money was in defiance of the order of this

court. Their services were performed in an un-

successful attempt to enable an insolvent corpora-

tion, guilty of an act of bankruptcy, by the very

act of bankruptcy to defeat the jurisdiction of this

court. Their efforts resulted in litigation, ob-

structing the bankruptcy proceedings, and caus-

ing delay and great expense, with no benefit what-

ever to the estate. Even though they believed

they were within their legal rights, and that the

state court had priority of jurisdiction, that fact

affords no reason why the estate should pay them
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for making such an error, or for performing ser-

vices which were of no benefit.

*'In re Zier & Co., 142 Fed. 102."

Furthermore, the State Court had no jurisdiction,

as already pointed out in paragraphs III and XI,

supra.

XIII.

The thirteenth error alleged is that the petitioning

creditors invoked the jurisdiction of the State Court

and are, therefore, estopped from presenting to the

United States Court the facts showing the contempt of

the latter Court.

To which it is sufficient to answer:

1. That the evidence is not before this Court and

that the action of the United States District Court is

conclusive.

2. That the petitioning creditors appeared specially

in an endeavor to show the State Court the true state

of the case and to prevent a violation of the orders of

the United States Court, and expressly reserving their

rights as petitioning creditors; that it is not true that

the allowance was made on their own motion; and that

the steps named were taken by the plaintiffs in error

in further pursuance of their plans to hinder, delay and

defraud the petitioning creditors.

Trans., pp. 121-123.

3. That the State Court was without jurisdiction.

Golden vs. District Court, 31 Nev. 250.
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XIV.

The fourteenth alleged error assigned is that W.

P. Fuller & Co. was the moving party in the State

Court and not the plaintiffs in error.

Again, it must be said, this is a question of fact

which has been finally settled against the petitioning

creditors. The proceedings in the State Court were

taken by the plaintiffs in error as found by the Court.

Trans., pp. 93, 94.

XV.

The fifteenth alleged error assigned is that the peti- i

tion in bankruptcy did not pray for an injunction or )

stay order, that the plaintiffs in error were not parties i

to the bankruptcy proceeding, that the affidavit upon i

which the restraining orders were issued is insufficient g

to give jurisdiction, and that the Court was without

jurisdiction because the property was in the hands of
]

the receiver of the State Court. !

I. '4t is improper to incorporate in a creditors' ^

petition for an adjudication in involuntary bank-

ruptcy allegations charging other creditors with \

having received voidable preferences, or a prayer 1

for the seizure of property of the alleged bankrupt 1

in the possession of adverse claimants, or a prayer j

for an injunction forbidding a receiver of the re- !

spondent, appointed by a state court, to distribute
j

the property in his hands, as such matters can

only be litigated in a separate proceeding. Such

allegations and prayers are multifarious, and will

be considered as stricken out."

(Syllabus) Mather vs. Cole, 92 Fed. 233-
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It has been repeatedly held that the method adopted

in the case at bar, by separate petition, is the proper

one.

In re Jersey Island Packing Co., 138 Fed. 625;

Horner-Gaylord Co. vs. Miller & Bennett, 147

Fed. 295

;

In re Electric Supply Co., 175 Fed. 612;

Blake, Moffitt & Towne vs. Francis Valentine

Co., 89 Fed. 691.

2. It has been fully shown in paragraph III, supra,

that, under the circumstances of this case, it is entirely

immaterial that the plaintiflfs in error were not par-

ties to the bankruptcy proceeding.

3. The petition for the restraining order, duly veri-

fied, is sufficient under the Bankruptcy Act, as is more

fully shown in paragraph II of this brief.

"If the court acquired jurisdiction, and did not

exceed it§ powers in the particular case, no irregu-

larity or error in the procedure or in the order

itself could justify disobedience of the writ. . . .

No question could be made in a proceeding for

contempt of the sufficiency of the petition for the

injunction in respect to matters of form and aver-

ment merely.

United States vs. Debs, 64 Fed, 724, 739.

4. The relative jurisdictions of the State and Fed-

eral Courts have been fully shown in paragraph III

hereof.
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XVI.

The sixteenth alleged error assigned is that the

plaintiffs in error acted in good faith, that they are at-

torneys at law representing only the receiver in the

State Court, and that their answer cannot be traversed.

1. One is always held to intend the direct, natural

and probable consequences of acts intentionally done.

Wrongful acts knowingly or intentionally committed

can neither be justified nor excused on the ground of

innocent intent. The color of the act determines the

complexion.

In re Rice, 181 Fed. 217, 224;

Agnew vs. United States, 165 U. S. 50, 17 Sup.

Ct. Rep. 235, 41 Law Ed. 624.

Having ability to comply, and having intentionally

and designedly disobeyed the order, realizing fully

what is enjoined, the company cannot be heard to say

that it did not intend disobedience to the. process of the

Court. The intent is shown by the act, which speaks

for itself.

In re Home Discount Co., 147 Fed. 538, 555.

2. The question of fact as to what the plaintiffs in

error were and who they represented, as already shown,

cannot be now considered. And the fact is not cor-

rectly stated in the assignment of error.

3. ''A proceeding in bankruptcy is a proceeding

in equity, and for the purpose of enforcing and

protecting its jurisdiction a court of bankruptcy

has all the inherent powers of a court of equity."

In re Swojford Bros. Dry Goods Co., 25 Bankr.

Repts. 282, 286, 180 Fed. 549.
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In a proceeding for contempt in equity, a sworn an-

swer, however full and unequivocal, is not conclusive.

Employers^ vs. Teamsters, 141 Fed. 679, 686,

687;

U, S. vs. Debs, 64 Fed. 724, 738.

XVII.

The seventeenth assignment of alleged error is that

the affidavit of P. F. Carney is insufficient to give the

Court jurisdiction.

But, under the authorities cited in paragraph II, sub-

division 6, the affidavit is clearly sufficient, and, hav-

ing answered on the merits without objection, the ques-

tion cannot now for the first time be raised.

Aaron vs. U. S., 155 Fed. 833.

XIX.

The nineteenth assignment is an iteration of all the

previous grounds, which have been fully answered.

It appears then, that there is no error in the record,

that the judgment and order of the trial Court are just

and equitable, and that, this being a civil contempt

and not reviewable by writ of error, the action of the

trial Court must be upheld and this writ dismissed.

XX.

The contentions of the plaintiffs in error will now

be further considered.

I. The contention that this is a criminal contempt

has been answered in paragraph II, supra. Plaintiffs
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I
in error made an extended argument to the trial Court V

in their reply brief that this is a civil contempt. ^^

^^Consensus tollit errorem.'' J

Broom's Legal Maxim, (8th ed.), p. 112.

Or, as stated in the Civil Code of California:

"Acquiescence in error takes away the right of

objecting to it."

Civ. Code, Sec. 3516.

Much more, then, when counsel is correct in his con-

tention, will he be held to stick to the views which he

maintained in the trial Court.

2. The cases cited of

Kirk vs. Milwaukee, 26 Fed. 501

;

U. S. vs. A. T. & S. F. Ry. Co., 16 Fed. 853

;

Ex parte Robinson, 19 Wall. 512;

Fan Zant vs. Argentine M. Co., 2 McCrary, i

642

;

''

Haight vs. Lucia, 36 Wis. 355

;

A^. O. vs. Steamship Co., 20 WalL 392;

In re Childs, 22 Wall. 163,

are all early cases. Some are not at all in point. In

so far as they hold, or suggest, that under section 725,

Revised Statutes, a Federal Court is limited to punitive

measures and cannot, in a contempt proceeding, give

remedial relief to the complainant, they have been

overruled.

In re Nevitt, 1 17 Fed. 448, 453, 458, (C. C. A.)
;

In re Debs, 158 U. S. 564, 39 Law Ed. 1092;

Bessette vs. Conkey Co., 194 U. S. 324, 48 Law
Ed. 997;
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And other cases cited in par. II, supra.

3. The old United States District Court for the dis-

trict of Nevada was not abolished.

Sections 69 and 94 of The Judicial Code state con-

cisely what was the existing law. Being substantially

the same as existing statutes, they are made by section

294 continuations thereof. Hence, so far as the District

Court of Nevada is concerned, there is no application

to this case of the repeal of

^^AU acts and parts of acts authorizing the ap-

pointment of United States Circuit or District

Judges, or creating or changing judicial circuits or

judicial districts, or divisions thereof," etc., ^'en-

acted prior to February first, nineteen hundred

and eleven."

There has been no creating or changing of judicial

circuits or judicial districts, or other repeal of the old

court in that district.

The clause in the last paragraph of section 297 of

The Judicial Code: ''Also all other acts and parts of

acts, in so far as they are embraced within and super-

seded by this act, are hereby repealed," must be con-

strued with section 294. That is to say other acts em-

braced within and superseded by this act. The Dis-

trict Court was continued.

Furthermore, the contempt proceeding was begun

July 9, 1909, and was pending at the time The Judi-

cial Code went into efifect and may be prosecuted with

the same effect as if no repeal or amendment had been

made. (Sec. 299.)
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The case cited in vol. X, Ency. of Plead. & Prac, p.

1099, to uphold the rule that the Court which issued

the injunction must inflict the punishment for con-

tempt is Manderscheid vs. District Court, 69 Iowa,

240. That case holds that it was proper to entitle the

contempt matter in the original cause and it would be

improper to bring the contempt proceedings before a

different court in an independent action.

The case of Ex parte Bradley, 7 Wall. 364, is no

more in point than the other. The quotation on page

12 of the brief of plaintiffs in error is distorted. In

that case there was no change in the law pending the

proceeding for contempt. The change of law took

place in 1863, the alleged contempt in 1867. The leg-

islation was reviewed to show that there were two

separate courts—the criminal and the supreme—exist-

ing at one and the same time, and then held that the

supreme court could not punish for contempt com-

mitted in the criminal court.

The case of Kirk vs. Milwaukee, 26 Fed. 501, as

already shown, has been overruled as to civil con-

tempts.

On pages 506 and 507 this very case argues that con-

tempt proceedings will lie in the Federal Court on re-

moval from a State Court, for contempt committed in

the State Court, where it necessarily involves the en-

forcement of a civil remedy and not a purely criminal

contempt.

The Judicial Code (sec. 299) clearly holds the re-

peal in abeyance as to all laws which would affect the

pending proceedings in this case.

4. The contention that section 11 of the Bankruptcy
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Act is the only authority for the injunctions has been

fully answered in paragraph II, supra.

5. The act of bankruptcy is the application to the

State Court for a receiver, and it does not depend upon

the failure of the applicant to state facts in his appli-

cation sufficient to give that Court jurisdiction.

(Trans., pp. 135, 136.) Hobbs v^as never made a party

to, nor did he appear in, the State Court proceeding.

The argument is that because they were all conspiring

together to defraud their creditors, therefore the State

Court had jurisdiction, although they did not plead

necessary facts. (Brief plaintiff in error, pp. 15, 16.)

6. Contempt proceedings are sui generis. It is crim-

inal in its nature, in that the party is charged with

doing something forbidden, and, if found guilty, is

punished. Yet it may be resorted to in civil as well

as criminal actions, and also independently of any

civil or criminal action.

Bessette vs. Conkey Co., 194 U. S. 324, 39 Law
Ed. 1092.

The pleadings were sufficient—paragraphs II, XV.

The Bankruptcy Act gives jurisdiction and there is

here no question of a suit in equity where there was

a plain, speedy and adequate remedy at law. Para-

graph II, supra.

7. In paragraph IV of their brief plaintififs in error

attempt to attack the sufficiency of the petitions for the

injunctions, because of the form of verification of the

petitions for the injunctions.

The verification is at best a matter of form only,

and may be amended on demurrer.
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In re Gift, 130 Fed. 230.

The .Court having power to issue the injunction, a

man who is enjoined and violates the injunction can-

not escape punishment by alleging that the bill was

demurrable.

U, S. vs. Agler, 62 Fed. 824, 826.

"With whatever irregularities the proceedings

may be affected, or however erroneously the court

may have acted in granting the injunction in the

first instance, it must be implicitly obeyed so long

as it remains in existence, and the fact that it has

been granted erroneously affords no justification or

excuse for its violation before it has been properly

dissolved. And the party against whom an in-

junction issues will not be allowed to violate it on

the ground of want of equity in the bill, since he

is not at liberty to speculate upon the intention or

decision of the court, or upon the equity of the

bill, or to question the authority of the court to

grant relief upon the facts stated, except upon ap-

plication to dissolve the injunction. . . . And
upon proceedings for contempt in this class of

cases the only legitimate inquiry is whether the

court granting the injunction had jurisdiction of

the parties and of the subject matter, and whether

it made the order which has been violated, and

the court will not in such proceedings consider

whether the order was erroneous.

High on Injunctions, (4th ed.), sec. 1416;
Rogers vs. Pitt, 89 Fed. 424.

See also par. VIII, supra.

The cases cited by plaintiffs in error are not in point.
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In In re Vastbinder, 126 Fed. 417, a special demur-

rer to a petition in bankruptcy was sustained.

High on Injunctions, section 1567, (4th ed.), holds

that in case of an injunction in and of a creditor's bill

it is sufficient if complainant swears upon information

and belief. What is there said with reference to a di-

rect attack on the pleading is not applicable in con-

tempt as shown by section 1416 by the same author.

Campbell vs. Morrison, 7 Paige, 157, was a case of

dissolving an injunction, not contempt, and holds that,

under some circumstances, an affidavit on information

and belief is sufficient, and the verification in the case

at bar shows the absence of the petitioning creditors

from the State.

In view of the statement on page 2 that there was

no controversy in the State Court among the parties

seeking its jurisdiction, the language used with refer-

ence to being '^between two fires" is without merit. An
application to the State Court by common consent

would have been sufficient. There was no order of the

State Court making it obligatory upon them to take

the money and consequently they were not between two

fires.

8. In further answer to paragraph V of the brief of

plaintiffs in error it may be said the pleadings and

proof are sufficient. (Trans., pp. 137-149.) The pro-

ceedings had, admissions made and evidence submitted

September 18, 1908, at 10 o'clock is not before the

Court now. The cases cited on page 29 of said para-

graph are governed by state statutes and are not in

point. The injunction, although merely temporary,

continues until vacated by the Court.
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Loveland on Bankruptcy (3rd ed.), p. 257.

In Houghton vs. Courtelyou, 208 U. S. 149, the tem-

porary restraining order was superseded by a perma-

nent injunction and by the terms of the former it ter-

minated. The case here is otherwise.

9. It would seem self-evident that the violation of

a temporary injunction, valid in every particular, can-

not be justified because the remedy is not applied until

after final judgment in the main cause. The case of

Houghton vs. Meyer, 208 U. S. 149, cited by the other
,

side, is conclusive. There is no question of repeal, but

only the violation of a lawful order, which still stands

and is effective as to all acts during that time. {.

10. The brief of defendants in the trial Court is ^

>:

fully answered by the opinion of the .Court. (Trans., (;

p. 123 et seq.) t

11. On page 2 of the brief of plaintiffs in error they '^

admit that the parties in contempt were all acting to-
'

gether; the Court found that they were allies and con- '}

federates in a fraudulent scheme (Trans., pp. 93, 94

and 95) ; and the State Court never had jurisdiction. /,

(Trans., p. 137.) Wylie's possession was not adverse '\

to the bankrupt. The cases cited on page 63 of the
;

brief of plaintiffs in error are, therefore, not in point. »•

In re Wells, 114 Fed. 222, 224, expressly holds that
j

where property passed into the hands of a party as \

agent of the bankrupt, the Federal District Court could \

by orders and contempt proceedings coerce the sur- •

render of such property to the trustee in bankruptcy.
'

''The moment a petition in bankruptcy" (invol-

untary) **is filed the jurisdiction of the bankruptcy
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court begins. It has the effect both of an attach-

ment and an injunction, and the adjudication of

bankruptcy discharges any attachment levied with-

in four months prior to the filing of the petition,

unless the bankruptcy court shall order the lien

preserved for the benefit of the bankrupt's estate,

and it operates as a seizure of the property, the

title to which subsequently passes to the trustee."

Staunton vs. Wooden, (C. C. A., 9th Cir.), 179

Fed. 61, 62.

The Court certainly had the power and jurisdiction

to make any order in support of such attachment, in-

junction and seizure. If a person may sweep aside

this ample power by the array of technicalities here

presented the bankruptcy court is powerless and ineffi-

cient. The plaintiffs in error herein participated in a

scheme to defraud, whereby they wasted the bank-

rupt's estate, obtained and seek to appropriate large

sums of money. The Court has ordered them to re-

store it. Every consideration of justice and good con-

science, it seems to the defendants in error, demands

that the order of the bankruptcy court be upheld, and

they confidently expect this Court to so hold.

Respectfully submitted.

Ur^LAri^H^. <^rU<<^K

Attorneys and Solfcitars for Defendants in/Error.
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[Order Enlarging Time to File Record.]

Order Extending Time.

January 27, 1912.

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY,

Appellant,

vs.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Appellees.

Now, at this time, for good cause shown, it is or-

ordered that defendant's time for filing the transcript

and docketing this cause in the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit, be, and the same is

hereby, enlarged and extended to and including the

26 day if February, 1912.

CHAS. E. WOLVERTON,
Judge.

[Endorsed]: Filed Jan, 27, 1912, A. M. Cannon,

Clerk.

..[Order Enlarging Time to File Record.]

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

Order Extending Time.

February, 9, 1912.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Complainant,

vs.

OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY,

Defendant.
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Now, at this time, for good cause shown, it is or-

dered that defendant's time for fihng the transcript

and docketing this cause in the United States Cir-

cuit Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit, be, and the same

is hereby, enlarged and extended to and including

the 15 day of April, 1912.

CHAS. E. WOLVERTON,
Judge.

[Endorsed] : Filed: Feb. 9, 1912, A. M. Cannon,

Clerk.

[Order Enlarging Time to File Record.]

In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

Order Extending Time.

April 3, 1912.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Complainant,

vs.

OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY,

Defendant.

Now, at this time, for good cause shown, it is or-

dered that defendant's time for filing the transcript

and docketing this cause in the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit, be, and the same

is hereby, enlarged and extended to and including the

15th day of June, 1912.

CHAS. E. WOLVERTON,
Judge.

[Endorsed]: Filed Apr. 3, 1912, A. M. Cannon,

Clerk.
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In the District Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

April Term 1907.

Be it remembered, that on the 4th day of October,

1907, there was duly filed in the Circuit Court of the

United States for the District of Oregon, a transcript

of record on removal from the Circuit Court of the

State of Oregon for Coos County, in words and fig-

ures as follows, to-wit:

[Stipulation.]

In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for Coos County.

Suit in Equity for an Injunction.

Complaint.

E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiff's,

vs.

OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY, F. S. DOW, PATRICK HENNESY,

Defendants.

Whereas, it appearing that the original complaint

in this suit has been lost, and after diligent search

cannot be found, now therefore

It is hereby stipulated and agreed by and between

the parties to this suit, by their respective attorneys,

that the copy of said complaint hereto attached shall

be and hereby is substituted for the original com-

plaint heretofore filed herein, and that the same be
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filed by the Clerk of this Court and made a part of the

record of said suit.

JOHN, R HALL,
JAMES T. HALL,
A. S. HAMMOND,
Attorneys for Plaintiffs.

J. M. UPTON,
E. L. C FARRIN,

Attorneys for Defendants.

[Complaint.]

In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for Coos County.

Suit in equity for an injunction.

Complaint.

E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW, PATRICK HEN-

NESY,
Defendants.

Come now the plaintiffs and for cause of complaint

against the defendants allege:

I.

That the plaintiff, E. A. Anderson, at all times

herein mentioned was, and now is, the owner in fee of

Lot 16 in Block 65 in Nasburg's Addition (Replatted

as Bennett's Addition) to the town of Marshfield,
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Coos County, Oregon, as the same is shown upon the

plat of said addition as recorded in the office of the

County Clerk of said County, in Book 2 of Plats,

Page 110, and in Book 3 of Plats, Page 51 of the rec-

ords of said county.

And the plaintiff, R. B. Herron, is, and at all times

herein mentioned, was, the owner in fee of Lot 17

in Block 65 in said addition as the same is shown on

said recorded plat.

II.

That said lots are bounded on their Easterly and

Northerly side by the low water mark of Coos Bay

which is a navigable body of water wherein the tide

ebbs and flows and the plaintiffs as owners of said

lots, also own, as appurtenant thereto, the right and

privilege to build docks or wharves out into the water

of Coos Bay to the edge of navigable water; and the

principal value of said lots arises from the facts that

the owners of said lots have such right and privi-

lege and without said right and privilege said lots

would be comparatively worthless.

III.

That the defendant, the Oregon Coal and Naviga-

tion Company, is a corporation organized and exist-

mg under and by virtue of the laws of the State of

California and the defendants F. S. Dow and Patrick

Hennesy are its agents in Oregon, residing in Coos

County.

IV.

That the defendant, the Oregon Coal and Naviga-

tion Company, by its said agents and its employees,
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without any right, permission or authority so to do,

did, on or about the of March, 1907, sec-

retly, surreptitiously and in the night time, go upon

the submerged lands lying between plaintiffs' said

lots and the navigable water of Coos Bay and drive

therein and thereon numerous piles and posts, which

are firmly imbedded in the soil and extend and pro-

trude above the waters of said Coos Bay a distance

of from 6 to 12 feet, thus entirely shutting off the

plaintiff's from all access to the ship canal and the

navigable waters of said Coos Bay:

And the defendants threaten and give forth that

they will continue to so drive piles and posts in front

of plaintiffs' said lots and that they will place tim-

bers and planks thereon and that they will erect struc-

tures thereon that will completely cut off the plaint-

iffs from and prevent all access to the ship canal and

the navigable waters of Coos Bay:

And the plaintiffs believe and so believing allege,

that unless prevented by the order of this Court the

defendants will so do and plaintiffs allege that such

acts will cause great and irreparable damage and in-

jury to plaintiffs and that the amount or extent of

such injury could not be measured or ascertained.

V.

That the plaintiffs have no plain, speedy or ade-

quate remedy at law, wherefore plaintiffs pray:

First : For an order of this Court, or Judge thereof,

restraining the defendants and their agents, servants

and employees from driving any piles or posts or
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erecting any structure in front of said described lots

or in any way obstructing, occupying or encroaching

upon the space between said lots and the ship canal

en the navigable waters of Coos Bay; such order to

remain in force until the final determination of this.

Second: That upon the final hearing of this cause

such order be made perpetual and it be further or-

dered that the defendants remove all piles or posts

so driven by them in front of plaintiffs' property.

Third: That plaintiffs have judgment against the

defendants for the cost and disbursement herein.

Fourth : For such other and further relief as to the

Court may appear proper.

JOHN F. HALL,

JAMES T. HALL,
A. S. HAMMOND,
Attorneys for Plaintiffs.

State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

I, E. A. Anderson, being first duly sworn, on oath

say, I am one of the plaintiffs in the above entitled

suit; I have read the foregoing complaint and the al-

legations thereof are true.

E. A. ANDERSON,

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 25 day of

March, 1907.

[Notarial Seal] MAY R. STAUFF,

State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

I, A. S. Hammond, one of the attorneys for plaint-

iffs herein, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a



8 Oregon Coal S^- Jiavi^ation Co.

full, true and correct copy of the original complaint

herein and of the whole thereof.

A. S. HAMMOND.
Dated March, 1907.

[Endorsed] No. 2422. In the Circuit Court of the

State of Oregon for Coos County. E. A. Anderson,

R. B. Herron, plaintiffs, vs. The Oregon Coal and

Navigation Company, et al, defendants. Copy com-

plaint, filed Sep. 27, 1907. James Watson, County

Clerk. Hall & Hall, A. S. Hammond, attorneys for

plaintiffs.

[Undertaking for Injunction.]

In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon, in and for the

County of Coos.

E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW and PATRICK HEN-
NESY,

Defendants.

Whereas, the above named plaintiffs are about to

bring a suit in the Circuit Court of the State of Ore-

gon in and for the County of Coos, against the above

named defendants, and are about to apply for an in-

junction in said suit against the defendants enjoining

and restraining them from the commission of certain

acts as in complaint in this suit are more par-

ticularly set forth and described.
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Now Therefore, we the undersigned, E. A. A^nder-

son and R. B. Herron, as principals, and Robert Mars-

dcn and Frank Bowron, as sureties, in consideration

of the premises and of the issuing of said injunction

do jointly and severally undertake and promise : that

in case said injunction shall issue, the said plaintiffs

will pay all costs and disbursements that may be de-

creed to the defendants, and such damages not ex-

ceeding Five Hundred ($500.00) Dollars as they may

sustain by reason of the said injunction, if the same be

wrongful or without sufficient cause.

Dated at Marshfield, Coos County, Oregon, this

26th day of March, A. D. 1907.

E. A. ANDERSON, [Seal]

R. B. HERRON, [Seal]

ROBERT MARSDEN, [Seal]

Frank BOWRON, [Seal]

State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

I, Robert Marsden and Frank Bowron, being duly

sworn, say that I am one of the sureties above named

;

that I am not an officer of any court, and that I am

worth the sum of Five Hundred Dollars over and

above all just debts, and property exempt from exe-

cution.

ROBERT MARSDEN,
FRANK BOWRON.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this 26th day

of March, A. D. 1907.

[Seal] MAY R. STAUFF,

Notary Public for Oregon.
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[Endorsed] : No. 2422. Undertaking for Injunc-

tion. Filed March 27, 1907. James Watson, Clerk,

by Robert W. Watson, Deputy.

[Motion and Affidavits for Injunction.]

In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon, in and for the

County of Coos.

E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW AND PATRICK
HENNESY,

Defendants.

To the Hon. J. W. Hamilton, Judge of the Circuit

Court, of the State of Oregon, in and for the County

of Coos:

Based upon the complaint herein filed, and the

affidavits of E. A. Anderson, R. B. Herron and B.

Swanton hereto attached, the plaintiffs by their attor-

neys moves the Court, for an order of injunction, tem-

porarily enjoining the defendants from the commis-

sion of the act, complained of in the complaint, filed

herein, to which complaint reference is hereby made

as a part of this motion.

That it is necessary that said injunction be granted

at once to prevent the said defendants, from the acts

complained of in said complaint.

JAMES T. HALL,
JOHN F. HALL,
A. S. HAMMOND,

Attorneys for Plaintiffs.
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State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

I, E. A. Anderson, I, R. B. Herron, being duly

sworn, each for himself says that I am one of the

plaintiffs above named; that I know the contents of

the complaint filed herein; that it is necessary that

a tem.porary injunction be issued in this suit, to pre-

vent the defendants from building a wharf and ware-

house, or some other structure in front of the lots,

mentioned in complaint; that the said defendants

have driven piles in tlie water of Coos Bay, in front

of said lots, and threatened to build a w^harf thereon,

and if not prevented by an order of this Court will

construct a wharf, build a ware-house in front of said

lots, and do irreparable injury to these plaintiffs, and

cut them off from the navigable waters of Coos Bay

;

that without the right and privilege of wharfing out

to the navigable waters of Coos Bay, said lots are

comparatively worthless.

The relative position of said lots to the property

of the defendants and to Coos Bay is shown by the

plat annexed hereto, and marked exhibit ''A", and to

which exhibit reference is hereby made.

E. A. ANDERSON.
R. B. HERRON.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this 26th day of

March, A. D. 1907.

[Seal] MAY R. STAUFF,

Notary Public for Oregon.
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State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

I, B. Swanton, being first duly sworn, say that I

am well acquainted with the location of Lots Sixteen

and Seventeen (16 and 17) Block Sixty-Five, (65)

Nasburg's Addition to Marshfield, (re-platted as Ben- ;

nett's Addition) that the proposed wharf and piles ^

driven by the Oregon Coal and Navigation Company Jj

is in front of said lots, and cuts the said lots off from j

Coos Bay.

B. SWANTON.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 26 dav of

March, 1907.

[Seal] MAY R. STAUFF.
Notary Public for Oregon.

[Endorsed] : No. 2422. Motion and Afhdavits for

Injunction. Filed March 27, 1907, James Watson,

Clerk, by Robert W. Watson, Deputy.



--J ,

r



/ / V

s. ' >

i,•^ **~7> r' "^^ '^'f'

H

.11

1
1.1

^









vs, E. A. Anderson and R. B. Herron 15

[Order o£ Injunction.]

In the Circuit Court of the State of Orei^on, in and for the

County of Coos.

E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW and PATRICK HEN-
NESY,

Defendants.

To THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW and PATRICK PIEN-

NESY, the above named defendants:

The above named plaintiff having filed their com-

plaint in the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon,

for the County of Coos, against the above named de-

fenadnts, praying for an injunction requiring them to

refrain from certain acts in complaint and hereinafter

more particularly mentioned.

On reading the complaint in this suit duly verified

and affidavits filed in support of motion for injunc-

tion, it satisfactorily appearing to me therefrom, that

it is a proper case for an injunction ; and that sufficient

grounds exists therefor; and that the necessary un-

dertaking has been given,

It is therefore ordered that you—The Oregon Coal

and Navigation Company, F. S. Dow and Patrick

Hennesy, and all your servants, employees and agents,

and all others acting in aid and assistance for you
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and each of you, do absolutely desist and refrain from

driving any piles or posts, or erecting any structure

in front of Lots Sixteen and Seventeen (16 and 17) in

Block Sixty-Five (65) in Nasburg's Addition, (re-

platted as Bennett's Addition) to the Tov^n of Marsh-

field, County of Coos and State of Oregon, as the

same is shov^n, upon the plat of said addition, as re-

corded in the office of the County Clerk of said Coun-

ty, in Book Tw^o (2) of Plats, page One Hundred

and Ten (110), and in Book Three (3) of Plats, page

Fifty-One (51) of the records of said county, or in

any way obstructing, occupying or encroaching upon

the space betv^een said lots and the ship channel on

the navigable waters of Coos Bay during the pend-

ency of this suit.

Dated at Chambers at Roseburg, Oregon, this 29th

day of March, A. D. 1907.

J. W. HAMILTON,
Judge.

It is further ordered that this injunction be served

by the Sheriff of Coos County, Oregon; that he make

due return of said service in the manner provided

by law.

Dated at Chambers at Roseburg, Oregon, this 29th

day of March, A. D. 1907.

J. W. HAMILTON,
Judge.

[Endorsed]: No. 2422. Order of Injunction.

Filed Apr. 1, 1907, James Watson, Clerk, by John
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F. Hall, James T. Hall, and A. S. Hammond, Attor-

neys for Plaintiffs.

And afterwards, on the 20 day of April, 1907, the

following Sheriff's Return was attached to the

Order of Injunction:

In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon, in and for the

County of Coos,

State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

I, W, W, Gage, Sheriff of the County of Coos, and

State of Oregon, do hereby certify that I served the

within Writ (Order) of Injunction, within the Coun-

ty of Coos and State of Oregon, on the 4 day of April,

1907, upon defendant F. S. Dow; by delivering to the

said defendant in person and personally, at his office

in Marshfield, State of Oregon, a copy thereof, pre-

pared and certified to be such copy by James Watson,

Clerk of the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon, in

cnnd for the County of Coos; that I served the said

Writ (Order) of Injunction on the 5 day of April,

1907, in the County of Coos and the State of Oregon,

on the defendant "Oregon Coal and Navigation Com-

pany" at its office or principal place of business, at

New Port, Coos County, Oregon, by delivering to E.

E. Morton, agent and clerk of said defendant, whom

I found in charge of said office (there being no presi-

dent, or other head of the defendant, (corporation)

secretary, cashier or managing agent, within the

County of Coos and State of Oregon upon whom ser-
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vice could be made at that time), for and in behalf of

said defendants, a copy thereof, prepared and certi-

fied to be such copy by James Watson, Clerk of the

County of Coos and State of Oregon. I further certi-

fy, that I served the within Writ (Order) of Injunc-

tion on the defendant Patrick Hennesy, on the 17th

day of April, 1907, in the County of Coos and State of

Oregon, by delivering to the said Patrick Plennesy,

in person and personally, a copy thereof, prepared

and certified to by me, as Sheriff; and I further certi-

fy that I served the said Writ (Order) of Injunction,

vyrithin the County of Coos and State of Oregon, on

the 17th day of April, 1907, on the defendant Oregon

Coal and Navigation Company, at its principal place

of business, at Nev^ Port, Coos County, Oregon, by

delivering to Pat Hennesy, its superintendent and

managing agent, personally and in person, for and on

behalf of said defendant ''Oregon Coal and Naviga-

tion Company," a copy thereof, duly certified by me,

to be such copy, informing the said Pat Hennesy, that

said service v^as made upon him, as managing agent

and superintendent of the defendant ''Oregon Coal

and Navigation Company," as service on said defend-

ant.

W. W. GAGE,
Sheriff of Coos County, State of Oregon.

In the Circuit Court of the State of Orei^on, in and for the

County of Coos.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.
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THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW AND PATRICK
rIENNESY,

Defendants.

Now at this time come the defendants above

named, by J. M. Upton their attorney, appearing

specially for the purpose of excepting to the jurisdic-

ion of the Court over the persons of the said defend-

mts, and for no other purpose, and move the Court

.or an order thereof quasliing the summons herein,

lor the reason that no summons have been served

upon the said defendants or upon either of them.

J. M. UPTON,
Attorney for Defendants.

[Endorsed]: No. 2422, Motion to quash sum-

mons. Filed April 10, 1907. James Watson, Clerk,

;y Robt. W. Watson, Deputy.

In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon, in and for the

County of Coos.

E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY, F. S. DOW, AND PATRICK HEN-

NESY,
Defendants.

Comes now the plaintiffs and moves the Court for

an order permitting the Sheriff of Coos county, Ore-

gon, to attach his returns on the service of the injunc-
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lion order of the above entitled cause to the original
j,

order of injunction. The original order having been ^

filed without the Sheriff's return. v

JOHN F. HALL.
JAMES T. HALL.

f

A. S. HAMMOND. \

Attorneys for Plaintiffs. \

[Endorsed] : Motion. Filed April 19, 1907. James ]

Watson, Clerk. 4

[Summons.]
J

In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for Coos County.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW, PATRICK HEN-
NESY,

Defendants.

To the OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW, PATRICK FIEN-

NESY, the Above Named Defendants:

In the name of the State of Oregon : You are here- '

by required to appear and answer the complaint filed

against you you in the above entitled suit within ten ^

days from the date of the service of this summons up-
x

on you, if served within this County, or if served with- '

in any other county of this state, then within twenty
)

days from the date of the service of this summons
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upon you; and if you fail so to answer for want

ihcreof, the plaintiff will apply to the Court for the

relief demanded therein.

JOHN F. HALL,
JAMES T. HALL,
A. S. HAMMOND,

Attorneys for the Plaintiff's.

To the Sheriff of Coos County, State of Oregon:

You are hereby directed to serve only one copy of

the complaint in the within entitled suit, and that copy

to be served upon the defendant Patrick Hennesy;

the other defendants to be served with a copy of sum-

mons only.

JOHN F. HALL,

JAMES T. HALL,
A. S. HAMMOND,

Attorneys for Plaintiffs.

Attached to it was a return as follows:

State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

I, W. W. Gage, Sheriff of the County of Coos and

State of Oregon, do hereby certify, that I served the

within summons, within the said County of Coos and

State of Oregon, on the 4th day of April, 1907, on the

within named defendant—F. S. Dow, by delivering

a copy thereof prepared and certified to by me as

Sheriff, to the said defendant F. S. Dow, in person

:md personally; that I served the within summons,
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within the State of Oregon and County of Coos on

the 5th day of April, 1907, upon the defendant 'The

Oregon Coal and Navigation Company" at its office

and principal place of business, at the New Port Coal

Mine in Coos County, State of Oregon, by delivering

to A. E. Morton, the clerk and agent of said defend-

ant, for and on behalf of said defendants, v%^hom I

found in charge of the said office. There being no

president or other head of defendant (Corporation)

secretar}^, cashier or managing agent within the

County of Coos and State of Oregon, upon whom ser-

vice could be made at the time ; that I further served

said summons on the said defendant, ''The Oregon

Coal and Navigation Company" on the 17th day of

April, 1907, within the County of Coos and State of

Oregon, by delivering to Patrick Hennesy, Superin-

tendent and Managing Agent of said defendant at

the residence of the said defendant at New Port, Coos

County, State of Oregon, for and on behalf of said

defendant, a copy thereof, prepared and certified by

me, as sheriff, there being no president or head of the

defendant (Corporation) secretary or cashier, within

ihe County of Coos and State of Oregon upon whom
service could be made.

I further certify, that I served the within summons,

within the County of Coos and State of Oregon on the

17th day of April, 1907, on the within named defend-

ant Patrick Hennesy by delivering a copy thereof,

prepared and certified by me, as Sheriff, together with

a copy of the complaint in this suit, prepared and

certified to by John F. Hall, one of the attorneys for
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the plaintiffs to said Patrick Hennesy in person and

personally.

W. W. GAGE,
Sheriff of Coos County, Oregon.

[Endorsed]: No. 2422. Summons. Filed April

20, A. D. 1907, James Watson, Clerk.

[Order.]

E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiff's,

vs.

OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY, F. S. DOW AND PATRICK HEN-
NESY,

Defendants.

On the motion of plaintiffs, it is hereby ordered

that W. W. Gage, Sheriff' of Coos County, Oregon,

be, and he is hereby, permitted to attach a return of

service of the order of injunctin to the original order,

the said original order having been filed without a

return.

(Journal Signed) J. W. HAMILTON,
Judge.

[Copy of Order of Injunction and Sheriff's Return.]

In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon, in and for the

County of Coos.

E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs.

vs.

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW AND PATRICK
HENNESY,

Defendants.
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To the OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, R S. DOW and PATRICK
the Above Named Defendants:

The above named plaintiffs having filed their com-

plaint in the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon, for

the County of Coos, against the above named defend-

ants, praying for an injunction requiring them to re-

frain from certain acts in the complaint and herein-

after more particularly mentioned.

On reading the complaint in this suit duly verified

and affidavits filed in support of motion for injunc-

tion, it satisfactorily appearing to me therefrom, that

it is a proper case for an injunction ; and that sufficient

grounds exist therefor; and that the necessary under-

taking has been given.

It is therefore ordered that you—The Oregon Coal

and Navigation Company, F. S. Dow and Patrick

Hennesy, and all your servants, employees and

agents, and all others acting in aid and assistance for

you and each of you, do absolutely desist and refrain

from driving any piles or posts, or erecting any struc-

ture in fornt of Lots Sixteen and Seventeen (16 and

17) in Block Sixty-Five in Nasburg's Addition, (Re-

platted as Bennett's Addition) to the Town of Marsh-

field, County of Coos and State of Oregon, as the

same is shown upon the plat of said addition, as re-

corded in the office of the County Clerk of said Coun-

ty, in Book Two (2) of Plats, Page One Hundred and

Ten (110), in Book Three (3) of Plats, Page Fifty-

One (51) of the records of said county, or in any way

obstructing, occupying or encroaching upon the space
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between said lots and the ship channel on the navi-

gable waters of Coos Bay during the pendency of

this suit.

Dated at Chambers at Roseburg, Oregon, this 29th

dav of March, A. D. 1907.

(Order Signed) J. W. HAMILTON,
Judge.

It is further ordered that this injunction be served

by the Sheriff of Coos County, Oregon ; that he make

due return of said service in the manner provided by

lav/.

Dated at Chambers at Roseburg, Oregon, this 29th

day of March, A. D. 1907.

(Order signed) J. W. HAMILTON,
Judge.

State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

I, James Watson, County Clerk, ex-officio Clerk of

the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for Coos

County, custodian of the records of said court, do

hereby certify that the foregoing transcript of the

order of injunction in the foregoing entitled suit has

been by me compared with the original order of in-

junction as the same appears of record in Vol. 11,

page 405, thereof, and that the same is a true and cor-

rect copy of such original record of such order and

the whole thereof.

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand

and affixed the seal of the Circuit Court for Coos
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County, Oregon, this 2nd day of April, A. D. 1907.

(Seal) JAMES WATSON,
Clerk.

Upon which order of injunction appears the fol-

lowing Sheriff's Returns.

State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

I, W. W. Gage, Sheriff of the County of Coos and

State of Oregon, do hereby certify that I served the

within Writ (order) of Injunction, within the County

of Coos and the State of Oregon, on the 4th day of

April, 1907, on the within named defendants, F. S.

Dow, and "Oregon Coal and Navigation Company,"

by delivering to the said defendant F. S. Dow, a copy

thereof, duly prepared and certified to be such copy

by James Watson, County Clerk of Coos County,

Oregon, personally and in person on the 5 day of

April, 1907, and by delivering to A. E. Morton, agent

and clerk of the defendant ''Oregon Coal and Naviga-

tion," at the office of said defendant, at New Port,

Coos County, State of Oregon, for and in behalf of

defendant, ''Oregon Coal and Navigation," a copy

thereof, duly prepared and certified to be such copy

by James Watson, County Clerk of Coos and State

of Oregon.

W. W. GAGE,
Sheriff of Coos County, State of Oregon.

[Endorsed]: No. 2422. Sheriff's return. Filed

April 20, 1907, James Watson, Clerk.
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[Order.]

E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
vs.

OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY, F. S. DOW AND PATRICK HEN-
NESY.

The above entitled cause coming on to be heard on

motion of defendants to quash service of summons.

The plaintiffs appear by John F. Hall, James T. Hall

and A. S. Hammond, their attorneys, and the de-

fendants appeared by J. M. Upton and E. L. C. Far-

rin, their attorneys. The court after hearing the ar-

gument of counsel finds that said motion should be

and the same is hereby overruled.

(Journal Signed) J. W. HAMILTON,
Judge.

[Appearance.]

In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for Coos County.

E. A. ANDERSON and R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

The OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY, F. S. DOW and PATRICK HEN-
NESY,

Defendants.

Now comes Oregon Coal and Navigation Com-

pany, one of the above named defendants, and enters

and files its appearance in the above entitled action
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and herewith also files its petition for the removal of

said cause and suit into the Circuit Court of the

United States in and for the District of Oregon.

OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY,

By Patrick Hennesy, its General Manager in and

for the State of Oregon.

J. M. UPTON, E. L. C. FARRIN,
Attorneys for said defendant Oregon Coal and Nav-

igation Company.

[Endorsed] : No. 2422. Appearance. Filed April

27, 1907. James Watson, Clerk.

[Petition for Removal.]

In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for Coos County.

E. A. ANDERSON and R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

The OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY, F. S. DOW, and PATRICK HEN-
NESY,

Defendants.

Suit in equity for an injunction. Petition.

To the HONORABLE the CIRCUIT COURT of

the STATE O FOREGON for the COUNTY of

COOS:
Your petitioner. The Oregon Coal and Navigation

Company, respectfully shows:

1. That your petitioner is a party to the above

entitled suit, w^hich said suit, as appears from the
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complaint on file herein, is of a civil nature, brought

•n the above entitled court, in which the said plain-

liits seek by v^rit of injunction to enjoin the said de-

fendants from driving any piles or posts or erecting

any structures in front of the lots numbered seven-

teen and eighteen, in the block numbered sixty-five,

of Nasburg's Addition (Replatted as Bennett's Ad-

dition) to the Tow^n of Marshfield, Coos County,

Oregon, as the same is shown upon the plat of said

addition as recorded in the office of the County Clerk

of the said County of Coos, and that heretofore tem-

porary injunction was issued out of the above en-

titled court and cause restraining the above named

defendants from driving said piles or posts or erect-

ing any structure in front of said above described lots,

and that said defendants have desisted and still de-

sist from further proceeding in the matter;

2. That in said complaint the said plaintiffs claim

and allege that as owners of the lots above described,

as an appurtenant thereto, they have the right and

privilege to build docks or w^harves out into the wa-

ters of Coos Bay to the edge of navigable water;

3. That your petitioner is the owner of all of the

lands fronting and abutting upon the premises last

above described;

4. That the lands so fronting and abutting upon

said lots above described are tide lands and are valu-

able chiefly for the purpose of maintaining thereon

wharves and docks;
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5. That the matter and amount involved or in dis-

pute in the above entitled suit, exclusive of interest ^

c'nd costs, exceeds the sum or value of two thousand ^
dollars, to-wit: the sum of five thousand dollars; \

6. That the above entitled suit is now pending in

the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for the

County of Coos, and no proceedings have been taken

by your petitioner therein, other than the entering

and filing of its appearance in said suit with this pe-

tition and its bond for removal of said cause;

7. That at the time of the commencement of said

suit your petitioner. The Oregon Coal and Naviga-

tion Company, was, and ever since has been and still

is a corporation, duly incorporated, created and ex-

isting under and by virtue of the laws of the State of

California, and is a citizen and resident of said State

of California, and is a non-resident of the State of

Oregon, and has no other residence than that in the

State of California;

8. That at the time of the commencement of said

suit, the plaintiffs therein, E. A. Anderson and R. B.

Herron, were and ever since have been and now are

citizens and residents of the State of Oregon

;

9. That at the time of the commencement of said

suit there was, ever since has been and still is therein

a controversy wholly between citizens of different

states, and which can be fully determined as between

them, that is to say as between this petitioner. The

Oregon Coal and Navigation Company, a citizen of
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he State of California, on the one side, and the said

plaintiffs, E. A. Anderson and R. B. Herron, citi-

zens of the State of Oregon, on the other side; that

he defendants, F. S. Dow and Patrick Hennesy, have

;io interest in said suit or controversy, or the result

thereof, and are not necessary, indispensable or prop-

;:r parties thereto;

10. That service of process herein was made as

gainst this petitioner. The Oregon Coal and Navi-

gation Company, upon Patrick Hennesy, the gen-

eral manager of said petitioner in and for the State

of Oregon, and no other process v^as served on this

petitioner in said suit or proceeding; that petitioner

at the time of the service of said process was not, and

is not required by the laws of the State of Oregon or

the rules of the above entitled Circuit Court of the

State of Oregon for the County of Coos, to answer

or plead to the complaint in said action until a day

subsequent to the filing of this petition by petitioner;

11. That your petitioner files and offers herewith

its bond with good and sufiicient sureties in the penal

sum of Three Thousand Dollars for its entering in

said Circuit Court of the United States for the Dis-

trict of Oregon, on the first day of its next session,

a copy of the record in the said action, and for the

paying of all costs that may be awarded by the said

Circuit Court of the United States, if said Court shall

hold that said suit was wrongfully or improperly re-

moved thereto.

Wherefore, your petitioner prays this Honorable
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Court to accept said bond as sufficient and to make

its order for the removal of said cause to the Circuit

Court of the United States, in and for the District of

Oregon, pursuant to the Act of Congress in such

cases made and provided, and for such other and fur-

ther order as may be proper, and to cause the record

herein to be removed to said Circuit Court of the

United States, and that no other or further proceed-

ings be had in said Circuit Court of the State of Ore-

gon for the County of Coos, or that such other order

may be made as may be proper.

Dated April 27th, 1907.

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY,

By PATRICK HENNESY,
Its General Manager in and for the State of Oregon.

J. M. UPTON,
E. L. C. FARRIN,

Attorneys for Petitioner.

State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

Patrick Hennesy, being first duly sv^orn, on oath

says: that he is the General Manager in and for the

State of Oregon, of the Oregon Coal and Navigation

Company, a corporation, the petitioner nam.ed in the

toregoing petition; that he has read the foregoing

petition and knows the contents thereof, and that the

same is true of his own knowledge, except as to the

matters which are therein stated upon information

or belief, and that as to those matters he believes it
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to be true; that all of the material allegations in said

petition are within his own personal knowledge.

PATRICK HENNESY,

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 25th day of

April, 1907, at Coos County, Oregon.

[Seal] JAMES WATSON,
Clerk.

[Endorsed]: No. 2422. Petition for Removal.

Filed April 27, 1906, James Watson, Clerk.

And afterwards, on the 27th day of April, 1907, there

was filed in the office of the said clerk, a bond,

in words and figures, following, to-wit:

In the Circuit Court of the State of Orci^^on for Coos County.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW AND PATRICK
HENNESY,

Defendants.

Know all men by these presents, that we. The Ore-

gon Coal and Navigation Company, a corporation

organized and existing under and by virtue of the

laws of the State of California, as principal, and J. W.

Bennett as surety, are held and firmly bound unto the

above named plaintiffs, in the sum of Three Thous-

and Dollars, lawful money of the United States of

America, for the payment of which, well and truly to
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be made to the said obligees, their heirs or assigns,

we bind ourselves, our and each of our heirs, admin-

istrators, successors and assigns, jointly and several-

ly, firmly by these presents.

Witness our hands and seals this 27th day of April,

1907.

The condition of the foregoing obligation is

such, that v^hereas said Oregon Coal and Navigation

Company has petitioned the Circuit Court of the

State of Oregon for the County of Coos, for the re-

moval to the Circuit Court of the United States in

and for the District of Oregon, of a certain cause, suit

or proceeding therein pending, and whereas, E. A.

Anderson and R. B. Herron are plaintiffs, and the

Oregon Coal and Navigation Company, F. S. Dow
and Patrick Hennesy are defendants, and which

cause, suit or proceeding is numbered 2422.

Now therefore, if the said Oregon Coal and Navi-

gation Company, said petitioner, shall enter in said

Circuit Court of the United States in and for the

District of Oregon, on the first day of the next session

of said court, a copy of the record in said cause, suit

or proceeding, and shall well and truly pay all costs

that may be awarded by said Circuit Court of the

United States, or if said court shall hold that said

cause, suit or proceeding, was wrongfully or im-

properly removed thereto, then this obligation shall

be void, otherwise it shall remain in full force and

effect.

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY,
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By PATRICK HENNESY,
Its General Manager in and for the State of Oregon.

J. W. BENNETT.

State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

I, J. W. Bennett, the surety named in the above

bond, being duly sworn say: that I am a freeholder

and resident within said state, and Worth the sum

of Six Thousand Dollars, over and above all my debts

and liabilities, exclusive of property exempt from

execution or forced sale.

J. W .BENNETT.
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 27th day of

April, 1907, at Coos County, Oregon.

[Seal]i JAMES WATSON,
Clerk.

The foregoing bears the following endorsements:

No. 2422. In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon

in and for the County of Coos. E. A. Anderson, et al,

vs. Oregon Coal & Nav. Co., et al. Bond. Filed

April 27th, 1907, James Watson, Clerk. J. M. Upton

& E. L. C. Farrin, Attorneys for Defendant.

And afterwards, on the 30 day of April, 1907, it being

the 8th day of the April term of said court, the

following order of removal was made:

[Order.]

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.
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THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW AND PATRICK
HENNESY,

Defendants.

Upon reading and filing the petition and bond of

the defendants, The Oregon Coal and Navigation

Company, for the removal of the above entitled suit

or proceeding to the United States Circuit Court,

in and for the District of Oregon, said bond is hereby

approved as good and sufficient, and

It is hereby ordered that the said suit or proceed-

ing be, and the same is hereby removed from the

Circuit Court of the State of Oregon in and for the

County of Coos, to the Circuit Court of the United

States, in and for the District of Oregon.

(Journal Signed) J. W. HAMILTON,
Judge.

In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon, in and for the

County of Coos.

[Clerk's Certificate.]

E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW AND PATRICK
HENNESY,

Defendants.

State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

I, James Watson, County Clerk, ex-officio clerk of
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the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon, in and for

the County of Coos, do hereby certify that I have pre-

pared the foregoing Transcript on Removal to the

United States Circuit Court for the District of Ore-

gon, from the Circuit of the State of Oregon, in and

for the County of Coos, in the above entitled cause

and embracing the following papers, to-wit:

Complaint, Undertaking on Injunction, Motion and

Affidavits for Injunction, Order of Injunction, Sher-

iff's Return, Motion to Quash Summons, Motion to

Attach Sheriff's Return to Order of Injunction, Sum-

mons and Sheriff's Return thereof, Order Allowing

Slieriff's Return to be Attached to Order of Injunc-

tion, Copy of Order of Injunction and Sheriff's Re-

turn, Order Overruling Motion to Quash Summons,

Appearance, Petition for Removal, Bond for Remov-

al and Order of Removal ; that I have compared the

said Transcript with the original papers in the above

entitled cause on file in my office, together with all the

orders made and entered in said cause on the journals

of said court and that the same is true and correct

Transcript of said original papers and orders and the

whole thereof.

I further certify that on the 27th day of April, A. D.

1907, a good and sufficient Undertaking on Removal

of said cause in due form of law, on the said removal

herein, was filed in this office in said cause.

Witness my hand and the seal of the said court

affixed this 28th day of September, A. D. 1907.

JAMES WATSON,
Clerk.
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And afterwards, to wit, on the 19 day of October,

1908, there was duly filed in said court, a demur-

rer in words and figures as follows, to wit:

[Demurrer.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

E. A. ANDERSON AND JOHN R. HERRON,
PlaintiflFs.

vs.

OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY,

Defendant.

Now comes the above named defendant and demurs
,

to the comiplaint on file herein for the reason and on '

the ground that the same does not state facts suf- .

ficient to constitute a cause of suit.

J. M. UPTON and

E. L. C FARRIN,
Attorneys for Defendant.

[Endorsed]: Demurrer. Filed Oct. 19, 1908, G.

H. Marsh, Clerk.

And afterwards, to wit, on Thursday, the 21st day of

January, 1909, the same being the 92d judicial

day of the regular October 1908 term of said

court; present: the Honorable Charles E. Wol-

verton. United States District Judge, presiding,

the following proceedings were had in said cause,

to-wit:
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[Order Overruling Demurrer.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 3196.

January 21, 1909.

E. A. ANDERSON, ET AL,

vs.

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, ET AL.

This cause was heretofore submitted to the Court

upon demurrer to the complaint herein without argu-

ment, upon written briefs filed by the respective par-

tics hereto; Whereupon, the Court being fully ad-

vised in the premises. It is Ordered and Adjudged

that said demurrer be, and the same is hereby, over-

ruled; and that the defendant be, and he is hereby,

allowed ten days from this date within which to file

an answer herein.

And afterwards, to wit, on the 3 day of March, 1909,

there was filed in said court an answer in words

and figures, as follows, to wit:

[Answer.]

In the United States Circuit Court for the

District of Oregon.

Suit in Equity for Injunction.

Answer.

E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
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COMPANY, F. S. DOW AND PATRICK
HENNESY,

Defendants.
Come now the defendants and for answer to the

complaint of plaintiffs herein, admit, deny and allege

as follows:

Admit all of the allegations contained in Para-

graph III of said complaint;

Deny each and every allegation contained in Para-

graphs I, II, IV, and V of said complaint except as

hereinafter stated and admitted.

For a further and separate defense to the complaint

of plaintiffs herein, defendants allege:

That the defendant The Oregon Coal & Navigation

Company is, and at all times since the 15th day of

April, 1889, has been, the owner in fee of the follow-

ing described property, to-wit:

Beginning at N. E. corner of Lot 6 in Block 5, in

Town of N. Marshfield, Coos County, Oregon, ac-

cording to plat of said town prepared by James Aiken

and on file in County Clerk's offce, and also accord-

ing to a certain other plat of said Town of Marshfield,

on file in County Clerk's ofiice of said Coos County,

and pre])arcd by D. Breek in Septeml^er, 1888: thence

due N. to low water mark of Coos Bay; thence in

Southeasterly direction along low water line to a

point due East of place of beginning; thence due

West to place of beginning, together with all the

rights and privileges by virtue of being riparian own-

ers, or otherwise, to wharf out in front of said de-

scribed tract of land, except the following described
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portion of said land which was heretofore and to-wit

:

on the 19th day of May, 1902, conveyed to the Coos

Bay Ice & Cold Storage Company, to-wit:

All that certain lot, piece or parcel of land situate

m the County of Coos, State of Oregon, and par-

ticularly described as follows, to-wit: commencing

at the N. E. corner of Delta and Front Streets ; thence

Northerly along the E. side of Front Street 140 feet;

thence Easterly to low water line; thence Southerly

along low water line 100 feet to N. line of Delta

Street; thence Westerly along N. line of Delta Street

to a point of beginning, giving 100 feet of water front-

age, same being Town of Marshfield, Oregon.

That as appurtenant to the land above described

and by virtue of being riparian owners thereof, the

said defendant Oregon Coal & Navigation Company

has the right and privilege of wharfing out in front

of said premises to the navigable waters of Coos Bay.

That the said land above described and the riparian

rights and right to wharf out to the navigable waters

of Coos Bay appurtenant to said land included all of

the land over which the defendants or any of them

have driven piles or posts or otherwise exercised acts

of dominion.

That the land above described and the riparian

rights or right to wharf out to navigable waters of

Coos Bay appurtenant thereto, lie in front of the said

Lots 16 and 17 in Block 65, of said Nasburg's Addi-

tion to the Town of Marshfield, Coos County, Ore-

gon, and between the said lots and the navigable

waters of Coos Bay.
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For a further and separate defense to the complaint

of plaintiffs herein, defendants allege:

The defendant Oregon Coal & Navigation Com-

pany now is, and at all times since the 15th day of

April, 1889, has been, the owner of and in the actual,

visible, exclusive, hostile, open and notorious pos-

session of the following described land, and all of

the rights and privileges appurtenant thereof, to-wit:

Beginning at N. W. corner of Lot 6 in Block 5, in

town of N. Marshfield, Coos County, Oregon, accord-

ing to plat of said town prepared by James Aiken and

on file in County Clerk's office, and also according to

a certain other plat of said town of Marshfield, on file

in County Clerk's office of said Coos County, and

prepared by D. Breek in September, 1888; thence due

N. to low water mark of Coos Bay; thence in South-

easterly direction along low water line to a point due

East of place of beginning; thence due West to place

of beginning, together with all the rights and privi-

leges by virtue of being riparian owners, or other-

wise, to wharf out in front of said described tract of

land, except the following described portion of said

land which was heretofore and to-wit: on the 18th day

of May, 1902, conveying to the Coos Bay Ice & Cold

Storage Company, to-vv^it:

All that certain lot, piece or parcel of land situate

in the County of Coos, State of Oregon, and par-

ticularly described as follows, to-wit: Commencing

at the N. E. corner of Delta and Front Streets ; thence

Northerly along the E. side of Front Street 140 feet;
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thence Easterly to low water line; thence Southerly

along low water line 100 feet to N. line of Delta

Street; thence Westerly along the N. line of Delta

Street to a point of beginning, giving 100 feet of water

frontage, same being in Town of Marshfield, Oregon.

That more than ten years prior to the filing of the

complaint herein, the defendant Oregon Coal & Navi-

gation Company exercised its right to wharf out in

front of its said property on that portion of said prem-

ises in front of said Lots 16 and 17, in Block 65, of

Nasburg's Addition to the Town of Marshfield, Coos

County, Oregon, and between the said Lots 16 and 17

and the navigable waters of Coos Bay, and ever since

have been, and now are, in the actual, visible, exclus-

ive, hostile, open and notorious possession thereof.

Wherefore, defendants pray that the temporary

injunction heretofore issued herein be dissolved; that

the defendants and each of them and all persons

claiming by, through or under them be perpetually

enjoined from in any way interfering with the use and

occupation of said land and the rights appurtenant

thereto by the defendants Oregon Coal & Navigation

Company, it's agents, successors and assigns; that

the defendants have judgment against the plaintiffs

for their costs and disbursements herein, and for

such other and further relief as to the Court may seem

proper.

J. M. UPTON,
E. L. C FARRIN,

GEO. N. FARRIN,
Attorneys for Defendants.
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State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

I, Patrick Hennesy, being first duly sworn, depose

and say that I am the managing agent of the defend-

ant corporation, in the above entitled suit, that I make .

this verification for and on behalf of defendant cor-

poration, and that the foregoing answer is true as >

I verily believe.

PATRICK HENNESY.
i

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 24th day of Jj

February, 1909. • -

GEO. M. FARRIN,
j

Notary Public for the State of Oregon. •.

-i

[Endorsed]: Answer. Filed March 3rd, 1909,
j]

G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

And afterwards, to wit, on the 15 day of March, 1909, ^

there was filed in said court a replication in
'

words and figures, as follows, to wit:

[Replication.]

In the United States Court for the District of Oregon.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs

THE OREGON COAL & NAVIGATION CO., F.

S. DOW AND PATRICK HENNESY,
Defendants.

Come now the plaintiffs and for reply to defend-

ant's answer filed herein, deny each and every allega-

tion contained in said answer.



vs. E. A. Anderson and R. B. Herron 45

State of Oregon,

County of Coos,—ss.

I, E. A. Anderson, being first duly sworn, on oath

say, I am one of the plaintiffs in the above entitled

case, I have read the foregoing replication and the

allegation thereof are true as I verily believe.

[Seal] E. A. ANDERSON.

Subscribed and sworn to before me and in my pres-

ence this 10 day of March, 1909.

JAMES T. HALL.

I hereby acknowledge service and receipt of copy

of this replication at Marshfield, Ore., this 11th day of

March, 1909.

J. M. UPTON,
Of Attorneys for Defendants.

[Endorsed]: Replication. U. S. Circuit Court,

Filed March 15, 1909, G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

And afterwards, to wit, on Thursday, the 11th day of

November, 1909, the same being the 34th judicial

day of the regular October 1909 term of said

court; present: the Honorable Charles E. Wol-

verton, United States District Judge presiding,

the following proceedings were had in said cause,

to-wit

:

[Order Fixing Time to Take Testimony.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States in and for the

District of Oregon.

No. 3196.

November 11, 1909.
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E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW, PATRICK HEN-
NESY,

Defendants.
\

On motion and stipulation of the parties plaintiff '/

and defendant in the above entitled cause, it is or-
\

dered that Charles B. Selby, United States Commis- k

sioner at Marshfield, Oregon, be, and he is hereby, I

appointed Examiner to take and report the testimony
|

of plaintiffs' and defendants' witnesses in the above
|

entitled cause. That said testimony be taken orally
\

before the said Examiner and reduced to typew^riting, <j

siofned bv the witnesses and returned to this Court. \

That unless otherwise ordered, said testimony be

returned to the Clerk of this Court on or before March

1st, 1910.

CHAS. E. WOLVERTON,
Judge.

And afterwards, to wit, on the 26th day of February,

1910, there was duly filed in said court, a stipu-

lation in words and figures as follows, to-wit:

[Stipulation Extending Time to Take Testimony.

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs
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THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW AND PATRICK
HENNESY,

Defendants.
Stipulation.

It is hereby stipulated and agreed between the

plaintiffs and defendants, by their attorneys, that the

time for the taking of testimony in said cause shall

be extended to April the 1st, 1910.

Dated this 21st day of February, A. D. 1910.

JOHN F. HALL,
One of Attorneys for Plaintiffs.

J. M. UPTON,
One of Attorneys for Defendants.

[Endorsed] : Stipulation. Filed February 26,

1910, G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

And afterwards, to wit, on Saturday, the 26th day of

February, 1910, the same being the 124 judicial

day of the regular October 1909 term of said

court; present: the Honorable Charles E. Wol-

verton. United States District Judge presiding,

the following proceedings were had in said cause,

to-wit

:

[Order Extending Time to April 1, 1910, in Which

to Take Testimony.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.
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Order.

E. A. ANDERSON, R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW AND PATRICK
HENNESY,

Defendants.

Upon stipulation of the parties by their attorneys,

it is ordered, that the time for the taking of the tes-

timony in the above entitled suit, be, and the same is

hereby extended, until the 1st day of April, A. D.

1910.

CHAS. E. WOLVERTON,
Judge.

And afterwards, to wit, on the 29 day of March, 1910,

there was filed in said court, testimony in words

and figures, as follows, to wit:

[Testimony Filed in Case.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

[Stipulation.]

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs

THE OREGON COAL & NAVIGATION CO.- F.

S. DOW AND PATRICK HENNESY,
Defendants.
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It is hereby stipulated by and between the plaint-

iffs and defendants, that the testimony in the above

entitled cause, be taken before Charles B. Selby, U.

S. Commissioner, at his office, in Marshfield, Coos

County, Oregon, and the said parties by their attor-

neys, waive notice of the time for taking such testi-

mony, and stipulate and agree, that the taking of

same, shall continue from day to day, until completed.

And the testimony, so taken, may be read on the trial

of said cause, without objections, except such objec-

tions to the introduction of particular testimony,

v/hich objections shall be noted by the referee, at the

time of the taking of the same. All irregularities, as

to the time of taking testimony, and as to the manner

of the taking of the samic is hereby waived.

Dated this 29th day of March, A. D. 1910.

JOHN F. HALL,

A. S. HAMMOND,
JAMES T. HALL,

Attorneys for Plaintiffs.

J. M. UPTON,
E. L. C. FARRIN,

C. N. FARRIN,
Attorneys for Defendants.

[Endorsed]: Filed the 29th day of March, 1910.

Chas. B. Selby, Special Examiner.

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.
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Stipulation.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Plaintififs,

vs

THE OREGON COAL & NAVIGATION CO., F.

S. DOW AND PATRICK HENNESY,
Defendants.

It is hereby stipulated between the parties to this

cause and their attorneys, that plaintiffs herein are

the owners of the property described in the complaint

and that the defendants are the owners of the prop-

erty described in the answer filed in this suit, except

in so far as the descriptions of the said premises may

conflict, if they do conflict.

JOHN F. HALL,
One of Plaintiffs' Attorneys.

J. M. UPTON,
One of Attorneys for Defendant.

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

THE OREGON COAL & NAVIGATION CO., R
S. DOW AND PATRICK HENNESY,

Defendants.

Appeared before Charles B. Selby to take the fol-

lowing testimony; plaintiffs appeared by A. S. Ham-
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mond, John F. Hall and James T. Hall, their attor-

neys, and defendants appeared by J. M. Upton and

Farrin & Farrin, their attorneys.

Following witnesses were sworn to testify on be-

half of the plaintiffs

:

A. N. Gould, S. B. Cathcart, Geo. Rhoda, E. W.
Burnett, E. A. Anderson, Jno. Herron.

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

Stipulation.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

THE OREGON COAL & NAVIGATION CO., F.

S. DOW AND PATRICK HENNESY,
Defendants.

It is hereby stipulated between the parties to this

cause and their attorneys, that plaintiffs herein are

the ov/ners of the property described in the complaint

and that the defendants are the owners of the prop-

erty described in the answer filed in this suit, except

in so far as the descriptions of the said premises may

conflict, if they do conflict.

JAMES T. HALL,

One of Plaintiffs' Attorneys.

J. M. UPTON,
One of Attorneys for Defendant.
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S. B. CATHCART being called as a witness on

behalf of the Plaintiffs, after being first duly sworn

testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Messrs. HAMMOND and HALL & HALL.)

Q. What is your name, age, residence and occupa-

tion ?

A. S. B. Cathcart, age 67 years, residence Marsh-*

field, occupation surveyor.

Q. What offices have you held in Coos County, >

Oregon, during the past 25 years. \

A. Part of the time I was County Surveyor, in F

this County.
J

Q. For how many years ? J
A. Twenty. <!

Q. Are you acquainted Vv^th the premises in dis- 3

pute in this suit? 5

A. I am.
:^

Q. Have you made a survey of the same? i

A. I have. i<

O. When ?
j)

A. In April 1907 I made one and I have assisted in '(

making another, that was in July 1909, I believe it

was.

O. To where did you make the survey in 1907?

A. Well, I made a partial survey there for P. E;

Nicholson of the Cold Storage Plant, I think in 1903.
']

O. Did you make a plat of the premises from the ^

survey made by you?
^

A. 1 did. '3
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Q. Where is that plat?

A. I have it here?

O. Please produce the same.

A. As I said, I have a sketch of it here.

Q. Please explain on this plat how you made the

survey and the results, showing on the plat, if pos-

sible, low water line of Coos Bay as described in the

West boundary of defendants' answer.

A. Well, I don't know exactly what the west

])oundary of their Answer is.

O. The West boundary of the land of the defend-

ants, according to the Answer filed begins at the

Northwest corner of Lot 6 in Block S of North Marsh-

f]cld, (according to the plat of said town prepared

by James Aikin and on file in the County Clerk's ofiice

and also according to another plat on file in the Coun-

ty Clerk's ofhce prepared by D. Breek in September

1888,) thence due North to low water mark of Coos

Bay, thence in a Southeasterly direction along low

water line to a point due East of the place of begin-

ning, thence due West to the place of beginning.

A. Yes, I commenced at the Northeast corner

of Lot 6 in Block 5 and run North to low water of

Coos Bay as shown here on this map.

O. Hov/ many feet did you find between the

Northv/est corner of said Lot 6 and low water line?

A. 440>4 feet.

O. Was that ordinary or low water line?

A, As near as I could tell, about an average low

tide.

Q. I note on this plat figures marked "65" within
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lots from 1 to 19; please explain where low water

line intersects this Block 65.

A. About the middle of the East end of Lot 18.

O. The land claimed by the plaintiffs in this suit

are Lots 16 and 17 in said Block 65 and I will ask you

to follow the line due North from the Northwest

corner of said Lot 6 and say if it Vv^as anywhere touch-

ing either of said lots?

A. It would not, except at a very low tide, it would

cut five or six feet perhaps into Lot 17.

Q. That would be at an extreme low tide?

A. Yes, extreme low tide.

O. But at an ordinary low tide, would it touch

Lot 17?

A. It would not touch it, no.

O. This plat was made from the field notes taken

by you at the time you made the survey?

A. Yes, in April, 1907.

O. You prepared the plat?

O. Yourself?

A. Yes, sir.

O. What does this "65" represent?

A. Block 65 in Bennett's Addition to ]»vlarshiicld.

O. I note a place on this map marked "Oil Build-

inc^," will you please explain if you know what that

IS?

A. That is a house or building occupied by the

Standard Oil Co., so far as the corner is concerned

next to the shore line there,

—

By Mr. LIPTON.—Wo object to any testimony

with res])ect to the oil house wherein the building on
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ihc map is indicated as the oil house, for tlie reason

th.'it the same is incompetent, irrelevant and im-

material.

Answer continued. Well, it shows on here that

from low water to the line South of the oil house it

would be 133^ feet, where the line projects North

it would intersect the South side of the oil house.

Q. Then, if I understand you, the Southeast cor-

ner of the oil house is outside of low water mark and

also Easterly from the line running North and South?

A. Yes, that's it, extending from low water.

O. Will you please explain the dots on this map,

marked ''piling"?

A. That is where I found a lot of piling had been

drove that I had understood at the time was in con-

troversy here, and that is just dotted to shov/ approxi-

mately where the piling is; didn't measure any indi-

vidual one, just put it down generally.

Q. Are those piles driven dov/n loosely, without

any caps?

A.. I didn't notice any caps or anything of the kind

on them, the}^ had been drove only a short time before

that.

O. Is this line marked, low water line South 45

degrees East, the true low water line?

A. From where I intersected there up tov/ards the

Cold Storage Plant, that was the bearing as close as

I could get it. This South or 45, should be North 45,

10 V/est, it should be North 45 degrees and 10 West

instead of South 45-10, should have been North, that

•^ ;ill the difference.
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Q. You found that to be the true low water line?

A. About as near as I could get to low water; I

placed the instruments and took it each way; some-

times a foot tide will make a great difference in the

bearing.

Q. Do these numbers in here represent lots in

Block 65?

A. Yes, sir, as near as I could get it; of course I

have always understood that the South side of the

oil house was built flush with the line of Lot 15.

O. I also note on this map Block 5 and Northwest

corner Lots 6, please explain about that.

A. The data I was furnished to work from in

making that survey Vv^as to commence at the North-

west corner of Lot 6 of Block 5 in North Marshfield.

O. Then, if I understand you, the point with the

circle, marked Northwest corner Lot 6 is the North-

west corner of Lot 6 of Block 5 in North Marshfield?

A. Yes, sir.

By Mr. LIALL.—We offer this map in evidence.

By Mr. UPTON.—We object to the introduction

of the map at this time.

By Mr. HALL.—We offer this map on which the

witness has testified and ask that the same be marked

as Exhibit No. L, over the plaintiff's objection.

By Mr. UPTON.—We object to the introduction of

the map for the reason the same is incompetent, ir-

relevant and for the further reason that the methods

adopted as shown by said map and as testified to b>

the witness as locating and indicating low water line

cire erroneous.
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0. Yon will please examine this plat and state

v/hether or not you made the same?

A. Yes, I made that plat from my notes with some

additional instruments. On examination of the Ben-

nett Addition, I found out the bearing was given a

little different to what I thought and in order to see if

it would make such difference I took the bearing

here from the South side of the oil house and turned

if this was true—a little farther West the Northwest

corner of Lot 6 of Block 5, and I found there was a

little discrepensy and I saw it would throw the line,

if this was true—a little further West the Northwest

corner of Lot 6 was not exactly due South on the line

I had run, providing the Bennett Addition Vv^as laid

out right, but it only made a very small difference

;

it threv/ the line a litttle bit nearer to the North side of

Lot 18 of Bennett's Addition—no material difference,

by looking at the map you can see it was but very lit-

tle difference.

O. In either case, would the West line of the de-

Icndants' property touch either of the lots owned by

plaintiffs, that is Lots 16 and 17 in Block 65, Ben-

nett's Addition?

A. It w^ould not.

Q. Give as near as you can the approximate dis-

tance from the Northeast corner of Lot 17 at mean

low water.

A. About seven or eight feet.

Q. Does this figure 5 vvith the circle around it on

The map represent Block 5 in North Marshfield?

A. It does.
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O. And the figure ''6" is Lot 6 in said block from

which you took your survey described in the defend-

ants' Answer?

A. It is.

'O. When did you last survey this tract of land

or assist in surveying it?

A. It was in July, 1909, I believe.

Q. Did you find any material difference in the dis-

tance from the Northwest corner of Lot 6 in Block 5

to low water?

A. Less than a foot difference.

O. How long have you known this particular tract

of land?

A. Been acciuainted for a e^reat manv years, but

never paid any particular attention until the surveys

v/as made.

O. In you opinion has the low water line changed

since you became acquainted with the land?

A. I do not think it has materially changed.

Q. If any change, which way has it run ?

A. Well, I do not see there is any change, a little

sediment has run in from the dredgings but that has

not thrown it very far; very little, if any, could not

notice any material change.

O. Do these two plats show, in a general way the

low v/atcr line in reference to the plaintiffs' and de-

fendants' property in dispute?

A. I think it does, according to my idea or un-

derstanding of it.

Bv Mr. HALL.—We vvish to offer this map in

evidence.
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2y Mr. UPTON.—Defendant objects to the intro-

duction of the map, for the reason that the same is in-

competent, irrelevant and immaterial and for the rea-

son that the testimony given as to the marks thereon

and the map itself as showing the methods adopted

n ascertaining and indicating the low water line, are

erroneous.

]\Ir. HALL.—We wish to offer this in evidence

over the objection of defendants and ask that it be

marked Plaintiffs' Exhibit No. 2.

Q. In ascertaining low water line of Coos Bay,

how did you arrive at it?

A. In observing I did not have a tide table when I

first made the survey, I took the tide when I thought

it would be just about an average run-out, but the

last time I was there to m.ake a survey I was with Mr.

Gould and we used the tide table at v/hat was mean

low tide and how much the tide ran out at that time

.aid v/e took a point that would be mean low tide that

morning.

O. When was this?

A. The 15th of July, 1909, I believe, can refer to

my memorandum and tell. Yes, on the morning of

the 16th we took the tide at low water.

Q. You have been accustomed to surveying tide

lands and tide flats have you not, for a number of

years ?

By. Mr UPTON.—Objected to as leading and sug-

gestive of the answer sought.

A. I have.

O. From vour actual experience can you state
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whether or not it was low tide at the time you took

this observation?

A. Well, to the best of my knowledge, it was.

Cross Examination.

By Mr. UPTON:

Q. In running a line from the Northwest corner

of Lot 6 in Block 5 to low water line as you found it,

which line is indicated on plaintiff's Exhibit No. 1,

did you run due North?

A. I did, as near as I could.

Q. What do vou mean bv savins: "as near as vou

could?"

A. Well, to explain, I had previously taken the

bearings of '*A" street and I found it to be almost ex-

actly due East and West and I used that as a basis

and run a traverse line down to the corner of Lot 6,

Block 5. I used a solar compass in getting the bear-

ing of ''A" street.

Q. Explain how you ascertained the location of

the Northwest corner of Lot 6, Block 5 as indicated on

phiintiff's Exhibit L

A. I took it from the Southeast corner of the

Marks building, which has been recognized as being

a permanent corner of Block 2 of North Marshfield,

?nd I run down from that to get that corner.

O. You made no surveys and run no other line

to ascertain the location of the Northv/est corner of

Lot 6 in Block 5?

A. That is the only monument that ever I have

known as a starting point from North ^Larshfield, is
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the Southeast corner of the Marks building on Front

:cnd Third streets.

Q. In making the observations concerning which

you testified you made on the 15th or 16th of Jul}'

1909, what tide table did you use?

A. One that is in use all around here by people

through this country, claimed to be taken as the

United States tide table.

Q. Isn't it the tide table that is furnished by Coast

Mail Publishing Co., and is supplied to persons who

have their advertisements put on the back of it?

A. I could not say as to that.

O. Isn't it a small vest pocket affair?

A. Do not remember whether I used that one or

the one Mr. Gould had, but I compared them with the

United States tide tables and I found them correct

and have never questioned them.

O. For what year was that tide table?

A. 1909.

O. Did you compare 1909 with the official tide

table?

A. I do not know as I compared it with that par-

ticular one, have never found any diflerence I com-

pared them and always relied upon them.

Q. And you mean to say you compared all of them

—a great many of 1909?

A. No, different years.

Q. Those ordinarily put out by the printers in

town?

A. Yes, sir, but I compared the most of them.

(Witness excused.)
S. B. CATHCART.
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A. N. GOULD called as a witness on behalf of the

plaintiffs, after being first duly sworn, testified as

follows

:

Direct Examination.

By Mr. HALL:

'O. What is your name, age, residence and occu-

pation?

A. Name, A. N. Gould, residence Coquille, aged

ZZ, occupation surveyor.

Q. What official position do you hold in Coos

County at the present time?

A. County Surveyor.

Q. How long have you been County Surveyor?

A. Since July 1908.

O. How long have you been engaged in surveying

work ?

A. About eight years.

O. Did you make a survey of the land in question

in this suit, if so when and who assisted you?

A. I did, in July 1909, assisted by S. B. Cathcart.

Q. Did you make a plat of the survey as made at

that time?

A. I did.

O. Please produce it.

(Witness shows plat.)

O. Is this the plat made by you from the notes

taken on the ground at the time you made the sur-

vey ?

A. Yes, sir.

O. You will please explain tlie line of the West
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boundary of defendants' land.

A. West boundary of defendants' land, which is

rhe defendant?

Q. Oregon Coal & Navigation Co.

A. This is the line.

Q. The line marked on the map as No. 440 3-10

leet to medium low water?

A. That is it.

Q. You will please explain that portion of the map
marked Bennett's Addition, Block 65, and the small

figures from one to nineteen.

A. I do not understand you, hardly.

Q. Just what it represents ?

A. Represents Block 65 ; the irregular line marked

*'mean low water" is mean low tide line and the line

marked extreme low water, is extreme low tide line,

and the line marked 440.3-10 feet to medium low tide

IS the line bounding the West of the Oregon Coal &

Navigation Company's property.

Q. Does the West line of the Oregon Coal &
Navigation Company's property touch either of the

Lots 16 or 17 in Block 65, claimed by plaintiffs?

A. It does not.

'Q. How far is the West line of the Oregon Coal &

Navigation Company's land East of the South line

of Lot 17 in Block 65?

A. About 12 or 14 feet.

Q. How would it be if it extended to extreme low

low water line?

By. Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent,

irrelevant and immaterial; the extreme low water line
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is not in issue.

A. It would probably touch it two or three feet.

O. Would it touch Lot 16?

A. It would not.

O. How did you ascertain where the low water

line was at the time you made this survey?

A. I set a stake shortly before the tide tables in-

dicating that low water would be, and watched the

raise and fall of the water until it had run out, then I

measured beack an elevation of 1.44-100 feet whicli

gave me a distance of 32.1-10 feet I believe horizontal-

ly to get mean low water; this 1.44-100 is given as the

mean, both extreme and the mean low water.

O. About what is the distance between mean low

and extreme?

A. 32.1-10 feet measured horizontally and 1.44-100

vertically.

O. You made this map from your notes made

from an actual survey?

A. I did, yes, sir.

By. Mr. HALL.—We wish to offer this map in

evidence.

By Air. UPTON.—Objected to for the reason the

same is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, and

for the reason that the method pursued in ascertain-

ing the West line of the defendants' property and the

location and indication of low water mark, are er-

orncous.

Ma]) is then received in evidence, subject to ob-

jection and marked plaintiffs' Exhibit No. 3.

'O. Was the survev from which this map was
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made, made at the time S. B. Cathcart assisted you.^

A. It was.

No Cross Examination.

(Witness excused)

A. N. GOULD.

E. W. BENNETT being called as a witness on be-

'.alf of the plaintiffs, after being first duly sworn, testi-

fied as follows

:

Direct Examination.

By Mr. HALL:

O. What is your name, age, residence and occupa-

tion ?

A. E. W. Bennett, Marshfield, 54 years, occupa-

tion raftsman.

Q. How long have you been engaged in rafting in

the waters of Coos Bay?

A. 32 or 2)2) years.

0. Are you acquainted with the property in dis-

pute here between the plaintiffs and defendants?

A. I know where it is.

O. How long have you know^n this property?

A. I have known the place for years but did not

know who it belonged to.

O. How long have you known the property?

A. Seven or eight years.

O. You may state v/hether or not you occupied

the property (claimed by the plaintiffs) at any time?

A. Yes, sir, I moved off of it between three and

I'our years ago.
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O. When did you move onto the place?

A. I think I was on there about three years.

O. From whom did you rent the land?

A. I did not rent from anybody; I asked Mr. Dow
if he had any objection; I did not know wdio it be-

longed to.

Q. Did you pay any one rent?

A. I paid rent to Mr. Rhoda after I found he

owned it.

Q. You paid him rent?

A. Yes, sir. ;

Q. Do you know when the piles were driven there
.

in front of Lot 16?

A. On that lot where I lived? They v/ere drove

after I moved there.

O. When ?
'J

A. They started in on wSaturday nig'ht and drovfc '{'.

^A\ that night and Sunday. •'

Q. Now, from your acquaintance with this land, y

has the line of low w^ater changed any? ^

A. No, I do not think it has filled in any. '\

'O. Has it washed out any? •

A. I could not hardly say, do not think it has ^

changed any. .'.

Q. You do not think there is any change at all? V
V,'

A. No, do not think there is. ^

r

O. You may state how you came to move away ..

trom there? '

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent,
^

irrelevant and immaterial.
J

A. I think Mr. Anderson told me to move off. y*



vs. E. A. Anderson and It. B. Herron 67

O. You moved off at his request?

A. Yes.

O. Were you located on this Lot 16 or in front of

it?

A. Right along side of the oil house.

Q. On the tide land itself?

A. No, in deep water, I was right on deep water.

O. And you paid Mr. Rhoda rent?

A. Yes, sir.

'Q. Do you know who drove those piles that were

driven there?

A. No, I just saw them driving them.

Cross Examination.

Bv Mr. UPTON:

O. You state you asked permission of Mr. Dow
to put your scovv^ there?

A. It was not a scov/, but a big float.

O. You asked permission of Mr. Dow to put that

there ?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Who is Mr. Dow, what position does he hold

with respect to the defendant O. C. & N. Co.?

A. He is agent for the Standard Oil Co.

Q. You knov/ he is the agent for the Oregon Coal

& Navigation Co.

A. I know he is agent for the steamboat.

Q. When was it Mr. Anderson told you to get oil ?

A. Well, we must have been in there, T could not

:iy, about threa years ago a little over, three years

iwA a half, in the winter time.
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Q. You were lying immediately along side of the

Standard Oil Company's building?

A. Right along adjoining the piles on the South

side—we got a dolphin.

O. That dolphin is South of the Standard (Jil

building and in front of the lots in question, isn't it?

A. Yes, sir.

O. That dolphin was there before the piles von

spoke of wxre driven ?

A. Yes, when I m.oved on it.

Q. As a matter of fact has been there for a good

many years.

A. Do not know how much longer, they drove it

there to give boats a chance to tie up.

Re-Direct Examination.

By Mr. HALL:

Q. You spoke of a dolphin having been driven

there; please explain what a dolphin is?

A. Bunch of piling.

Q. LIow many piles?

A. I think four or five.

Q. Was this dolphin you spoke of driven near the

land or in deep water?

A. Right in line with the East side of the ware-

house.

O. Is it in deep water?

A. Oh, yes, the boats land right along side of it.

Rc-Cross Exnmination.

O. The piles you speak ot were driven in dec])

Walter, in line v/ith the wharf line?
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A. Which piles?

'O. That yon saw them drive there.

A. Yes, sir, they stand in deep water, I guess, all

of them.

Re-Direct Examination.

O. Those piles are inside of the dolphin toward

the shore, are they not?

A. Yes, sir.

Re-Cross Examxination.

O. How far is the outer row of piling inside of

the dolphin?

A. They drove piling from the dolphin West.

O. And South?

A. Well, they filled in there along side of the ware-

house, do not know hov/ far they were drove in.

0. How far inside of the dolphin were the outer

line of the piles you say were driven?

A. That, I could not tell.

Q. As a matter of fact were they not practically

on a line running North and South with the dolphm?

A. From the dolphin to the warehouse you mxcan ?

Q. Yes, and from the dolphin South.

A. From the dolphin there is no piles South.

O. Then, from the dolphin North?

A. There is a row of piles from the dolphin North

connecting v/ith the warehouse.

(Witness excused.)

E. M. RERNETT.
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GEORGE RHODA, being called as a witness on

behalf of the plaintiffs, after being first duly sworn,

testified as follows:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. HALL.)

Q. What is your name, age, residence and occu-

pation ?

A. George Rhoda, age 55, occupation, on the

ferry-boat, deck hand.

Q. How long have you know the property in dis-

pute between the plaintiffs and defendants herein?

A. Well, I think about a year or two.

O. How long have you known this property,

since you first saw the property?

A. About five or six years ago, and more.

Q. Were you ever the owner of the property?

A. Yes, sir.

O. How long?

A. About one year and a half.

Q. When was that?

A. Must be about four or five years ago.

Q. During the tim.e you owned it, did you rent it

to anybody and collect rent?

A. Yes, sir, I did.

O. Who to?

A. To W. M. Burnett.

Q. Is that the raftsman ?

A. Yes, sir.

O. You will please explain what was done v»ith

it by Mr. Burnett and where he kept his raft?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-
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relevant and immaterial.

A, He had it laid right in front of my property.

O. Do you know v/here the low water line is in

front of that property?

A. Pretty near.

O. Has the line changed any since you have

known it?

A. No, not much, if any.

Cross Examination.

(By Mr. UPTON.)

Q. You owned only Lot 16 did you not?

A. Yes, sir.

(Witness excused.)

GEORGE RHODA.

J. W. BENNETT being called as a v/itness on be-

half of plaintiffs, after being first duly sworn, testified

as follows

:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. HALL.)

Q. State your name, age, residence and occupa-

tion.

A. J. W. Bennett, age 54 years, residence Marsh-

field, Coos County, Oregon, occupation, Attorney at

Law.

Q. Are you acquainted v/ith the land in dispute in

this suit?

A. I think I am.

Q. You were formerly owner of the lands owned

by plaintiffs, were you not?
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A. Yes, sir.

Q. And you caused the same to be platted?

A. Yes, sir.

'Q. You will please examine this plat and state

whether or not that is a correct plat of the lands, as

platted by you?

A. Yes, sir, this is a blue print of the platted por-

tion of the original, which probably or undoubtedly

are on hie in the Recorder's office.

Q. I will ask you if this line here, marked North

of low water is the correct line between the lands

^wned by the Oregon Coal and Navigation Co., and

the Bennett Addition to Marshfield.

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial as the witness has not quali-

licd himself to testify with reference to this.

A. This Bennett Addition plat is included in what

was known as the Nasburg Addition to Marshfield

and at the time Nasburg and myself caused the land

to be platted. We instructed these surveyors to lay

it off on the ground, as well as on paper and to mark

it on the ground, which I believe they did, and I in-

structed them particularly with regard to finding the

lovv^ water line, in view of that description of the

Oregon Coal & Navigation Company's land adjoin-

ing;, and he made this map or made the Nasburg map,

of which this is a portion, in pursuance with instruc-

tions and that is where he located the boundary line.

By Mr. UPTON.—Defendants move to strike out

ihe whole of witness' testimony for the reason it is

not responsive to the question asked and is incom-
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pelent, irrelevant and immaterial.

O. You will please explain the map thoroughly,

particularly as to Block Sixty-Five (65) in Bennett's

Vddition to the Oregon Coal & Navigation Com-

pany's land, how you came to have it surveyed and

platted and how it was made.

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent,

immaterial and irrelevant.

A. I wanted to sell lots there and wanted to know

where the line between the land owned by the Oregon

Coal & Navigation Company was, and the Bennett

Addition and I instructed the surveyor, Mr. Camp-

bell, I believe, particularly in regard to arriving at

the low w^ater mark point as shown in front of Lot 18

in Block 65 of said Bennett's Addition, as I intended

to sell lots by that line and wanted to be sure and

give a good title.

O. Has there been any material change in the

low water line in front of Lots 16 and 17 in the past

20 years, to your knowledge?

A. I do not think there has, for the reason it is

my recollection that Coos River flows (and has for

years, probably a hundred years for all I know) past

this same property and my recollection now is that the

bedrock is within a foot of the top of the mud where

Front Street is located and I think it shallows off,

altho' there is some \vx\A there. My idea would be

from casually looking at it, that low water mark re-

mains about the saiu^.

O. You say that that plat you hold in your hands

at the present time, represents low water line as it
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did at the time that survey was made, and practically

at the present time?

A. That is my opinion but I could not tell without

making a survey.

Q. You are acquainted with this property, are you

not?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. You see it frequently?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. If any material changes you would be apt to

notice them?

A. If I went at low tide I would, but I do not think

there is.

By Mr. HALL.—We offer this map in evidence.

By Mr. UPTON.—We object to the introduction

of the map for the reason that the same is incom-

petent, irrelevant and immaterial to prove any of the

issues made by the plattings.

(Map is offered in evidence, subject to objection

and marked Plaintiff's Exhibit 4.)

Cross Examination.

(By Mr. UPTON.)

O. Did you ever make any observation or obser-

vations for the purpose of ascertaining or determin-

ing about where low water line was on the land?

A. I do not think I did, except that at the time

the plat was made, I think Mr. Nasburg and myself

went down tliere.

O. You base vour conclusion on vour observation

at that time?
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A. Principally, we hired that man to make that

map and told him what w^e wanted; we did not in-

struct him to do anything but just find low water

line where that line runs up into low water line.

(Witness excused.)

J. W. BENNETT.

E. A. ANDERSON, one of the plaintiffs in the

above entitled cause, called as a witness in his own

behalf, and after being first duly svv^orn, testified as

follows

:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. HALL.)

Q. State your name, age, residence and occupa-

ion.

A. E. A. Anderson, do not know what my occu-

pation is, am not doing anything, dabbling in real

estate a little bit, age is 68.

O. Are vou one of the plaintiffs in this suit?

A. Yes, I am.

Q. Which one of the lots in question do you own?

A. I own Lot 16, Block 65, Nasburg's,—or Ben-

nett's Addition.

O. How long have you been acquainted with this

lot?

A. Oh, I have been acquainted with that ground

for forty years I know; I owned the ground above

that for over 30 years.

D. Are you acquainted and familiar with the low

water line?

A. Yes, I have been there at all stages of the tide
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waiting for high tide and low tide, all kinds of tide?

;

T run a coal scow in there for about 25 years.

Q. Has there been any material cliange in the lo-

cation of the lov/ water line?

A. No change, not that portion of the town. I

bought that v/ith the understanding I was to use it

as a coal yard, for the very reason that when they

filled in front of my other property there with the

dredge, the dredgings run in on my property and

raised that position of the mud flat; no material

change at all, on Lot 16, Block 65.

Q. When you speak of the dredgings running in,

you meant the upper lot, not the lot in puestion?

A. No, it was not near it then. That is tlie lot in

question.

O. There has been some piling driven in front of

your lot and also of Lot 17; will you please explain

when and hov/ that was driven?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent,

irrelevant and immaterial.

A. It v/as in 19C7, just exactly the time of the year

1 cannot say, but it v/as in the vv inter time sometime

the piling was driven. They went in there at midnight

Saturday night and drove all that night and Sunday

and Monday Mr. Hall came to m.c and said, "you are-

improving your property I see, you are driving

jnling." I said, well if I am I don't know it. I Vv-ent

down there and they Vv'ere v/hacking avv'ay on the

piles and I put a stop to it, if I had know it sooner

would have ])ecn there before.
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O. Do you know at whose instance those piles

were driven ?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. I do not know exactly, but I think at the in-

stance of Dow and Hennessy.

O. Tvv^o of the defendants in this suit?

A. Yes, sir.

O. Were those piles driven with your consent?

A. No, oh, no—I w^ould have had them working

day time if it was.

•Q. What is this property principally valuable for?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

'clevant and immaterial.

A. Valuable for any water front business or

Front Street business, either one.

O. What effect w^ould it have on either one of

these lots in cjuestion, if shut off from the water front?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. It would depreciate the value of the lots and

make them worthless for any water front business.

O. Then, as I understand you, the lots are princi-

pally valuable on account of the water front?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to for the reason that

ihe same is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.

A. Yes, for their w^ater front.

O. These lots go out to deep water in front of

these lots?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial, as leading and suggestive
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of the answer sought.

A. Oh yes, they lead out to deep water.

Q. If these obstructions were allowed to remain

would they interfere with the use of these lots and

prevent you from getting out to deep water?

By. Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. I could not use them at all for the purpose I

intended, for floating a scow, it could not get in at all.

Q. I will ask you whether or not these piles are

driven near the ship channel?

By. Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. Yes, pretty close to the ship channel and

driven in too, at low water mark.

O. Could ships have come up to the lots?

By. Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. Oh yes, they could have.

O. Did the piling driven by the defendants inter-

fere with the view?

By. Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

lelevant and immaterial.

A. They stuck all the sticks they could find, it

looked like.

O. Please describe these sticks and state whether

or not they are for a pernianent wharf?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to a« incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. They look like small telegraph poles and are

not ni Tor n wlinrf rnid not Fit for a structure of p.tiv
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weight, anybody can go and see that

Cross Examination.

(By Mr. UPTON.)

O. Did you ever measure or estimate the timber,

the smallest ones that are driven?

A. I never went out and measured them, can see

them without going out.

(J. What could you see?

A. I could see some of them were piles and some

of them as small as 10 inches.

O. How far distant was this?

A. I did not go dovm to them, some of them I

guess were smaller at the top than ten inches and

some smaller at the bottom.

Q. Could you see the bottom part of these piles?

A. No, I mean at low water you could see.

O. At low water could you see the piles?

A. Certainly, w^hen the tide v/as down you could

see they v/ere sm.aller, as the water drops down.

O. You think you have seen one pile there that is

as small as ten inches ?

A. Many of them too small for any structure or

to place a dock on, no sane man would have driven

them for a dock or a house.

0. How many were there?

A. I do not know, I never counted the piling.

O. Estimate the number?

A. I could not estimate them for I never counted

them.

O. You say all the piles there would not support a
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house?

A. Not support a building of any weight.

O. How far apart were they?

A. I could not tell you, never went to look at

them.

Q. Were there 100 piles there?

A. I do not know, I cannot make a guess whether

100, 75, or 80.

O. Are you prepared to say there is no piling

there 14 inches in diameter?

A. Not prepared to say any such thing; they took

everything they could get and stuck in the ground.

Q. When you say it would not support a house,

what do you base that on ?

A. I base my conclusions from the house adjoin-

ing, they drove piles there and look at it, when they

put a few barrels of oil in there you can see it is set-

tling down.

Q. What do you mean by the house along side of

it?

A. I mean the oil house.

O. Isn't it a fact that that warehouse has been

used for a number of years for Hour and grain ?

A. It has been used, but never any great wciglit

put in it ; I used to haul freight away from there.

O. Was it not used for storage at all ?

A. Oh, at times, hay and feed.

O. And flour?

A. Some flour.

O. Flow much?

A. I could not tell vcni liow much Hour.
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Q. Isn't it a fact you have seen on many occa-

ons, the entire fioor covered Vv'ith iron tanks of oil,

kerosene, f^asoline, etc. ?

A. Certainly I have seen oil in there.

O. Isn't it a fact that the Standard Oil Co. uses

that v/arehouse and has used it for a long time for the

storage of all of its oil supplying Coos Bay, and that

it receives large cargos at extended intervals on sail-

ing vessels, because passenger steamers cannot carry

A. They do not carry so much as they did ; if they

keep on putting it in there it vvill fall dov/n.

Q. Are they scared?

A. Well, I would be, I do not know if they have

II ny judgment about it, v/hether it would fall down

or not.

Q. Hovn^ far South of the lots involved in this suit

was your coal slip that you spoke of?

A. Quite a ways, do not knov/ how many blocks,

Must be three blocks, on the fourth block I think, I

do not knovv^ the distance, you all know where it is.

Re-Direct Examination.

(By Mr. HALL.)

Q. You spoke of this v/arehouse not being in

proper condition, you Vv'ill please describe the ware-

' )use as near as you can, the size and also the con-

dition.

A. Well, the warehouse, the piling driven for the

^vp.rehouse v;as driven with the intention of buikhng

]. and the lots in question, the piles Vvxre driven to

V and confiscate the lot.



82 Oi'-e^on Coal ^- JYcivi^ation Co.

By Mr. UPTON.—Move to strike out the answer

of the witness for the reason the same is not respon-

sive.

Answer continued. As to the oil house, it does

not take much of an eye to see how it is going and

settling.

O. About what is the length and width of the oil

house?

A. I do not know, I suppose it would be, well the

building is probably 80 feet, I think about 50x80.

Q. And it has settled out of shape?

A. It has settled everywhere out of shape.

Q. This warehouse is along side of your lot?

A. Yes, right North I think it is on a portion oi

Lots 14 or 15, I do not know which.

Q. And the v/arehouse property is principall}

valuable for warehouse purposes?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial and for the further reason

it is leading and suggestive of the answer sought.

A. Yes, sir.

O. Is your lot and the lot adjoining belonging to

the plaintiff Herron, valuable for warehouse prop-

erties?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as leading.

A. Oh, yes, that is vv^hat it is fit for.

O. The channel passing these lots is the main

ship channel to the sea?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as leading and sug-

gestive of the ansv.^er sought.

A. Oh yes, right by the ships' channel.
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Re-Cross Examination.

(By Mr. UPTON.)

Q. Did you examine the piles under the ware-

house?

A. No, I have no business under there.

Q. What is the size of them?

A. Look to be pretty large piles; I never went

there to measure the piles, none of my business what

kind of piles they have under there.

Q. Isn't it a fact that the w^arehouse settled on one

corner and that is because the piles were not driven

deep enough, and they settled five or six years ago?

A. If you cannot see it is crooked on more than

one corner, you must have poor eyes for levels.

Q. So you do not know w^hether it is the want

of a sufficient number of piles or because of the small-

ness of the piles used, that resulted in the settling?

A. No, I cannot judge that.

Q. Or because they were not driven deep enough?

A. I cannot tell you ; those driven on the lots were

just stuck in the ground.

O. Did you see them stick any of them in the

ground?

A. Yes, sir, I got there before they got done and

forbide them going any further. I would probably

have got down Sunday and told them if I had known

it, but I didn't know it.

(Witness excused.)

(PlaintiiT rests.)

E. A. ANDERSON.
Defendant wished adjournment until 10:00 o'ckK^k

A. M. following day.
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At the appointed time, 10:00 o'clock A. M., March

30th, both parties appeared and defendants an-

nounced they rested and would introduce no testi-

mony; and at the same time plaintiffs announced

that they wished to introduce further testi-

mony on their behalf, whereupon they adjourned un-

til 2:30 P. M. the same day, to the introduction of

vvhich further testimony defendants object.

At 2:30 P. M., March 30th, the parties appeared

and plaintiffs introduced the following testim(')ny:

G. A. BENNETT being first duly sworn, testified

on behalf of the plaintiffs.

Direct Examination.

(3y Mr. HALL.)

Q. State your name, age, residence and occupa-

tion.

A. G. A. Bennett, age 53, residence Marshfield,

occupation editor, Coos Bay News.

O. Are you acquainted with the !\'larks building

on the Southeast corner of Block 8 in North M:irsh-

field ?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompci<jiu. ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. Yes, you mean where Dow's office is.

O. How long has that building been there?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompeteni:, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. It was built in '82 and '?3, I think finished

in 'S3.
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Q. Yoi! may state whether or not you know ijiat

.^ on the corner of the block?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. All I know is, I was down there one day and

vas talking to Mr. Mark, the owner of the property,

bout lines and I asked "how did you fix it about this

building?" He said we put this on the regular sur-

ey. Well, I said, you won't have any trouble with

the Clemmons plat. We didn't talk any further

about it, but I remember asking him the question and

s near as I could understand he v/as careful to get it

on the line.

O. Has that corner been recognized as the corner

of the block ever since it VvT.s built?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. AVe have understood it was. I understood

from the city surveyor he took the line from that cor-

ner and allowed us seven or eight feet on what used

to be Pine Street.

O. The City of Marshfield recognizes that as the

true corner of Block Eight?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to for the reason that

the same is leading and suggestive of the answer

sought, and is incompetent, irrelevant and imma-

terial.

A. The reason I supposed they did, I was speak-

ing with the surveyor when he was blocking the

reet they used to call Third Street, he said you own

even or eight feet of this Pine Street and then he
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said it runs into Mrs. Hirst's lot about 12 feet or

something like that.

(Witness excused.)

G. A. BENNETT.

JOHN BEAR being called as a witness on behalf

of plaintiff, after being first duly sworn, testified as

follows

:

Direct Examination.

(By Mr. HALL.)

Q. What is your name, age, residence and occu-

pation?

A. My name is Jno. Bear, I have been in the livery

business this last 24 years in Marshfield, Coos Coun-

ty, Oregon.

O. How long have you resided in Marshfield?

A. 1867, since that niost of my time has been in

Marshfield.

O. Are you acquainted with the plat of North

Marshfield, as originally laid out?

A. Well, yes, I am pretty Vv^ell acquainted with

the survey we made on Front Street, know all about

it, I do not know Vv-hat changes made lately.

'Q. Were you here at the time Ef Marks built the

building vv^hich now stands on the Southeast corner

of Block Eight in North Marshfield, the building in

which the steamship company now has its office?

A. Yes, I was in Marshfield at that time.

Q. Do you know whether or not the Southeast

corner of that building vvas put on the. Southeast cor-
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ner of the block?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to for the reason the

same is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.

A. The Southeast corner is right on that corner

where the first survey was, the building was put in

ri.^ht on the corner.

Q. Has that corner been recognized at all times

since that date as the true corner of that block?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent,

irrelevant and immaterial, witness has not qualified

himself to answer the question.

A. Yes, as far as I know, always been.

Q. You may state whether or not you have any

knowledge as to that being the basis from which all

the buildings on Front Street and Third Street has

been constructed since that was built?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. Front Street and Pine Street, Pine Street runs

to the West.

O. Front Street is in front of the building?

A. Yes, that is the corner of Third Street and

Front Street, that is right on the corner.

Q. Has that been used as a basis for the location

of other lots and buildings since the date of the con-

struction of this building?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompeicnt, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. That has been used, what we call the Marks

property, they put up the front building and the lit-

tle one behind, they put the foundations in about the
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same time.

O. These Marks buildings were placed on the lots

soon after the survey was made?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to for the reason that

the question is leading and suggestive of the answer

sought and for the further reason it is incompetent,

irrelevant and immaterial.

A. Yes, I think the survey was made in 1873, near

as I can remember, I v/as interested in the survey

in 1873. That's the time near as I can remember.

'Q. You m.ay state how you know this building :

was placed on the corner? i*

1

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-
j

relevant and immaterial. '\

A. How I know? I was interested in the survey 1

of the tov/n, I knov/ how every lot was surveyed, I !

followed the survey, me and Mr. Nasburg and Mr.
\

Walker, right through the Front Street and every \

building along there, why I knov/ the corners. /i

"I

(Witness excused.) ^

JOHN BEAR.

S. B. CATHCART recalled as a witness on behalf

of the plaintiff.

Re-Direct Examination.

^T>>v Mr. HALL.)

Q. Mr. Cathcart, in your testimony yesterday you

stated that in begining the survey for the purpose

of establishing the Northwest corner of Lot 6 in

Block 5 in North Marshfield, you began at the South-

east corner of Block 2 in North ^^'^^-^hfield, you will
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please explain why you commenced at this point?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to for the reason the

witness never testified that he began at the point in-

dicated in the question, and for the further reason

It is incompetent, irrelevant and imm.aterial.

A. Well, I inadvertantly called it Block 2, it was

Block 8, my notes shov'/ that, I got it in my head and

unfortunately called it wrong at that time. I took

for my basis to work from, the Southeast corner of

Block 8, and I started in on "A" Street, that is where

I originally started as a basis, as there is nothing

down below from which I could get a true North

course, and having frequently at times before that,

not frequently, but two or three times, with a solar

compass, I had taken the bearings of ''A" Street and

found it very nearly East and West and I used that

as the basis to get my course, but I used the Marks

building on the Southeast corner of Block Eight as

the point to measure from to get the Northwest cor-

ner of Lot 6, Block S.

O. You may state what information you had as

to whether this is a true corner of said Block Eight?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to for the reason it is

incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.

A. Well, from a general understanding we always

had, I understood that was placed on the corner and

when I was making the survey for Marshfield, Mr.

Hirst told me the Marks building was exactly cor-

rect and I took his word for it.

O. Who is Mr. Hirst you speak of?

A. Thos. Hirst, he was in the mercantile busi-
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ness at one time here.

Q. You may state whether he was here at the

time the suveys were made?

A. Yes he was ; he resided here as far back

as 1870, am pretty well satisfied he was here when I

came.

Q. Will ask you whether this corner has been

recognized as the true Southeast corner of Block

Eight?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent,

irrelevant and immaterial.

A. Always been my understanding in all discus-

sions of every kind with regards to surveys, that that

was the true corner of the block.

Q. Have the surveys generally started from that

corner in North Marshfield?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as leading and sug-

gestive of the answer sought.

A. So far as I know, they have.

'O. State what the fact is as to the construction of

buildings, both West and North as to this corner?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as leading and sug-

gestive of the answer sought, incompetent, irrelevant

and im.material.

A. Well, as to that I could not say, but the parties

that have been building along have all seemed to be

building on the street on the East side, very little

on the West side, and as to the row they put on the

East side, as to whether that is exactly correct, could

not say, but it has been my understanding from the
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fact they were put in a line and it is taken for grant-

ed they were.

O. I understand you have been County Surveyor

of this county for upwards of 20 years, have you, dur-

ing the time you have been surveying, examined the

official records of the plat of North Marshfield ?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. Well, yes.

Q. Is there anything in the records by which you

can tie this map or plat to any government corner, if

not, please explain fully?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

\. I could find nothing by which I could connect it

vith any government survey, no more than two lines

drawn on there would indicate a meander line, and

*:othing to show which was, and could come to no

conclusion ?.s to how it should connect.

•Q. Is this map connected in any way with the gov-

crnm.ent survey, or are there any figures to indicate

^hat it is connected in any way v/ith the government

^urvey?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to for the reason the

same is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial and

for the further reason that the map is the best evi-

dence.

A. I could find nothing from which I could under-

tand how it v/as connected with the government sur-

vey, mxight have been, but I coud not find anything,

nd that v^as one reason I used the Marks building
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as it was the best evidence I could get and a true

starting point.

Q. I hand you plaintffs' Exhibit 3, and v/ill ask

you if this is a correct reproduction of the official plat

of North Marshfield?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to for the reason the

same is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.

A. I would not say positively unless I had them

where I could compare it, it appears to be, but of

course I would not state positively, unless I could

com.pare it.

Q. You v/ill please point out the Marks building,

from which you took your departure in making this

survey?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to as incompetent, ir-

relevant and immaterial.

A. It is here on the Southeast of Block Eight,

seems to be drawn in lines on this blue print.

Re-Cross Examination.

(By Mr. UPTON.)

O. How many buildings North of the Marks

building are there?

A. I could not answer right off, quite a number

dovvn there, the machine shop, the boat house and

various others, the Cold Storage is beyond the angle,

there are quite a number of buildings.

Q. The places you refer to at this time in answer

to my last cfuestion are on the opposite side of the

street from the Marks building?

A. Yes, on the East.
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Q. How many buildings are there on the same

side of the street as the Marks building and to the

x\orth ?

A. Do not know, I could name some of them.

O. Give them in their order, if you can ?

A. I cannot do that, but there is the skating rink,

one or two other buildings, but I paid no attention

to them in making the survey.

Q. What buildings had you in mind when you

testified a while ago, that the buildings North of the

Marks building were evidently constructed on a basis

of the true line of the North side of Block Eight?

A. Because they were in line with the Marks

building.

Q. Then you do not wish to convey the impres-

sion that the buildings North of the Marks building

on the same side of the street are not in line with the

3/Iarks building?

A. I do not knov./, I took the East side as there are

a good many buildings you can line up from. T

measured 30 feet in the middle of the street and took

.AY lines from that on the East side.

Q. But those places are on the opposite side of

the street from the Marks building?

A. Yes, on the opposite side of the street.

'O. Are all of the buildings on the opposite side

of the street in line?

A. Practically so, practically in line.
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O. Isn't it a fact that the two old buildings, the

buildings that were constructed many years ago, the

Holland building and the McKnight building for in-

stance, are not in line wath each other?

A. Some of those buildings there were rather back

a little, further to the East, but quite a number that

would indicate very clearly that they were intended

to be about in one straight line.

(Witness excused.)

S. B. CATHCART.
A. N, GOULD recalled as a witness on behalf of

plaintiff.

Re-Direct Examination.

(By Mr. HALL.)

Q. Mr. Gould, I hand you plaintiffs' Exhibit No.

3,purporting to be plat of North Marshfield and a

portion of Bennett's Addition to Marshfield, and ask

you if you made that map ?

A. I did.

Q. Ls this portion marked ''North Marshfield" a

correct representation from the official map of North

Marshfield?

By Mr. UPTON.—Objected to for the reason it

is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.

A. Yes.

(Witness excused.)

A. N. GOULD.

It is admitted of record I)}' defeiKk'nUs' attorneys

that the date of the deed to the property claimed by

the defendants is the 15th day of Ai)ril, 1889.
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[Examiner's Certificate.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

E. A. AxNDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

THE OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION
COMPANY, F. S. DOW AND PATRICK
HENNESY,

Defendants.

I, Charles B. Selby, United States Commissioner at

larshfield, Coos County, Oregon, do hereby certify

lat pursuant to a Commission to me issued out of the

:ove entitled court and in the above entitled cause,

empowering and authorizing me as Special Examiner

to examine under oath any and all witnesses in above

cause that might be brought before me to testify in

' ove cause and to take said testimony and reduce

me to writing, do hereby certify that on the 29th

imd 30th days of March, A. D. 1910, the following

named witnesses were produced before me as wit-

.sses on behalf of plaintiffs herein, to-wit: S. B.

Cathcart, A. N. Gould, E. W. Bennett, George Rhoda,

' W. Bennett, E. A. Anderson, G. A. Bennett and

juhn Bear; that each of said witnesses, before testi-

fying herein, were by me first duly and legally sworn

on their oaths to tell the truth, the whole truth and

nothing but the truth herein and each testified in

manner and form as shown by their respective testi-

monv horoinh-forc shown; that after their said testi-
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mony was taken and transcribed each said named

witness appeared before me and was given the oppor-

tunity to read, examine and corr/^ct their said testi-

mony and each did read and correct his respective

testimony in his own handwriting in my presence and

afterward signed the same before nie and in my,

presence and made oath thereto; and said corrected

testimon}^ was thereupon submitted to J. M. Upton •;

and John F. Hail, respectively of counsel for the par-
.

ties hereto and approved by each ; that at all of the 1

time at which said testimony was taken there v^ere \

present at said taking the respective attorneys for the

plaintiff and defendant; that the exhibits hereunto

attached marked Exhibits "L," "2," "3," and "4" over

the signature of myself as Special Exam.iner, are all of

the exhibits offered and submitted in this cause and

that the same are the true and identical exhibits of-
;

lered in evidence herein and as referred to in the fore- .

going record; that said record contains all of the tes-

timony submitted before me in this cause and is a true -

oVlA correct record of the said proceedings before me •

and all thereof; that the signatures of the said wit-

nesses hereinbefore shown are the true signatures of

each respective witness ; that said testimony of said

v/itncsscs v/as taken before me upon their oral exam-

ination and cross examination by the respective coun-

sel of the parties hereto to-wit: John F. Hall, James

Hall and A. S. Hammond for pl.'iintifts, and J. 'lA.

Upton. F T r "^-^'-rin and Geo. ^^ Fprr'n fr,- defend-

c'.nts

;
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That said record contains the objections, and all

thereof, offered at said taking of said testimony as

therein shown and that the stipulation attached on

page ''-O" at the beginning of this record was signed

and filed with me as such Special Examiner prior to

the taking of any testimony herein.

That the foregoing constitutes all of the record and

proceedings had before me at the hearing hereof and

that there is hereto attached my said Commission

issued out of the above entitled court and in this cause

for the taking of said testimony.

In witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand

and affixed my seal as United States Commissioner

at my office in Marshfield, Coos County, Oregon, this

2nd day of May, A. D. 1910.

[Seal] CHAS. B. SELBY,

United States Commissioner and Special Examiner

in above entitled cause, under Commission of

the above entitled court of date November 12th,

1909.

[Endorsed] : Filed May 16, 1910 and opened at

final hearing June 28, 1911. G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

And afterwards, to wit, on Wednesday, the 28 day of

Tune, 1911, the same being the 68th judicial day of the

regular April 1911, term of said court; present,

the Honorable Charles E. Wolverton, United

States District Judge, presiding, the following

proceedings were had in said cause, to-wit:
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[Judgment Entry.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 3196.

DECREE.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

THE OREGON COAL & NAVIGATION COM-
PANY, F. S. DOW AND PATRICK HEN-
NESY,

Defendants.

The above entitled cause coming on to be heard in

open court, the plaintiffs appearing by John F. Hall,

one of their attorneys, and the defendants appearing

by J. M. Upton, one of their attorneys.

The Court after hearing the argument of counsel,

and being fully advised, finds that the equities are

with the plaintiffs, and that the plaintiffs are entitled

to the releif prayed for in their complaint.

It is, therefore, hereby Ordered, Adjudged and De-

creed that the defendants, and their agents, servants,

and employees, be, and they are hereby, enjoined

from driving any poles or posts, or erecting any struc-

tures, in front of and within the space comprised by

the laterals extended to the ships channel of Lots

numbered sixteen (16) and seventeen (17), in Block

sixty-five (65), in Nasburg's Addition (re-plated as

Bennett's Addition), to the Town of Marshfield, Coos

County, Oregon, as the same is shown upon the plat



vs. E. A. Anderson and R. B. Herron 99

of said addition, recorded in the office of the County

Clerk of said Coos County, Oregon, in Book 2 of

Plats, page 110, and in Book 3 of Plats, page 51, of the

records of said county, or in any way obstructing,

occupying or encroaching upon the space between

said lots and the ship channel on the navigable waters

of Coos Bay, and that this order and decree be per-

petual.

It is further Ordered that the plaintiffs recover

and judgment is entered against defendants for the

costs and disbursements herein.

Dated at Portland, Multnomah County, Oregon,

this twenty-eighth day of June, A. D. 1911.

CHAS. E. WOLVERTON,

[Endorsed]: Filed June 28, 1911, G. H. Marsh,

Clerk.

And afterwards, to wit, on the 26 day of December,

1911, there was filed in said court a petition for

appeal in words and figures, as follows, to wit:

[Petition for Order Allowing Appeal.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY,

Appellant,

vs.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Appellees.
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The aboved named appellants, Oregon Coal and

Navigation Company, a corporation, conceiving itself

aggrieved by the order and decree made and entered

on the 28th day of June, 1911, in the above entitled

cause, in the above named court, hereby appeals from

said order and decree to the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, for the rea-

sons specified in the assignment of errors, which is

filed herewith ; and it prays that its appeal may be

allowed, and that a transcript of the record, proceed-

ings and papers upon which said order and decree

was made, duly authenticated, may be sent to the

United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth

Circuit.

Dated December 26th, 1911.

J. M. UPTON and

J. LE ROY SMITH,

Attorneys for Defendants in Error.

The foregoing appeal is hereby allowed this 26th

day of December, 1911.

R. S. BEAN,
Judge.

[Endorsed]: Filed December 26, 1911, G. H.

Marsh, Clerk.

And afterwards, to wit, on the 26 day of December,

1911, there was issued out of said court an as-

signment of error in words and figures, as fol-

lows, to wit

:
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[Assignments of Error.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

In Equity.

OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY,

Appellant,

vs.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Appellee.

The appellant in the above entitled suit, in connec-

tion with its petition for an appeal, make the follow-

ing assignments of errors, which it avers occurred

upon the trial of said cause:

I.

That the Court erred in granting injunctive relief,

when the pleadings showed the issue to be a dispute

over certain boundary lines.

11.

That the Court erred in finding sufficient proof as

to either the point of beginning or ending of the above

named appellee's holdings, assuming the Court had

acquired jurisdiction.

III.

That the Court erred in assuming jurisdiction, un-

der the issues presented.

IV.

That the Court erred in finding that the ''equities
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were with the plaintiffs and that plaintiffs are entitled

to the relief prayed for in their complaint."

V.

That the Court erred in considering the exhibits

offered in evidence on the part of plaintiffs, the

same not being shown authentic, properly identified

as plats of the locality represented nor certified as re-

quired by law.

VI.

That the Court erred in considering the question

of tides presented in the testimony on behalf of appel-

lees, the same coming from unqualified witnesses

—

and their statements wholly incompetent, irrelevant

and immaterial for the purposes offered under ob-

jection.

VII.

That the Court erred in granting the relief demand-

ed by appellees, when it lacked jurisdiction to have

determined the question of ownership or right of pos-

session of real property.

VIII.

That the Court erred in its failure to find for

appellants on the ground of failure of proof, on the

part of appellees; and the absence of any proof to

sustain the allegations of plaintiffs; and lastly: that

because of such error appellant has suffered, or will

suffer, irreparable injury if redress does follow forth-

with.

J. M. UPTON and

SMITH, LUNDBURG & ULRICH,
Attorneys for Defendants in Error.
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[Endorsed] : Assignment of Errors. Filed Dec.

26, 1911, G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

And afterwards, to wit, on the 26 day of December,

1911, there was filed in said court an order al-

lowing appeal in words and figures, as follows,

to wit:

[Order Allowing Appeal.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

No. 3196.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY,

Defendants.

On this 26th day of December, 1911, came the ap-

pellant, Oregon Coal and Navigation Company, by

J. LeRoy Smith, one of its attorneys, appearing in

Its behalf, and filed herein and presented to this Court

its petition, praying for the allowance of an appeal,

intended to be urged by it to the United States Cir-

cuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, from

the decree entered in the above-entitled cause and in

the above-entitled court on the 28th day of June, 1911,

and also praying that a transcript of the record, pro-

ceedings and evidence of papers, on which said de-

cree was herein rendered, duly authenticated, may

be sent to the United States Circuit Court of Appeals
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for said Ninth District, and such other and further

proceedings may be had, as may be proper in the

premises.

In consideration whereof, the Court does hereby

allow the appeal prayed for in said petition.

R. S. BEAN,

Judge.

[Endorsed] : Order Allowing Appeal. Filed Dec.

26, 1911, G. H. Marsh, Clerk.

And afterwards, to wit, on the 26 day of December,

1911, there was filed in said court an Under-

taking on Appeal in words and figures, as fol-

lows, to wit:

[Undertaking on Appeal.]

In the Circuit Court of the United States for the

District of Oregon.

OREGON COAL AND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY,

Appellant,

vs.

E. A. ANDERSON AND R. B. HERRON,
Appellees.

Know All Men By These Presents, That, we, Ore-

gon Coal and Navigation Company and Pacific Coast

Casualty Company, a corporation of San Francisco,

Cal., are held and firmly bound unto E. A. Anderson

and R. B. Herron in the sum of Five Hundred (500)

Dollars, to be paid to the said E. A. Anderson and

R. B. Kerron, their executors or administrators. To
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which payment, well and truly to be made, we bind

ourselves and each of us, jointly and severally, and

our and each of our heirs, executors and administra-

tors or assigns firmly by these presents.

Sealed vvith our seals and dated December 26th,

1911.

Whereas the above named appellant is desirous

of appealing to the United States Circuit Court of

Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, to reverse the judg-

ment in the cause of E. A. Anderson and R. B. Her-

ron, plaintiffs versus Oregon Coal and Navigation

Company, F. S. Dow and Patrick Hennessy, defend-

ants, by the Circuit Court of the United States for

the District of Oregon, on the 28th day of June, 1911.

Now, therefore, the condition of the obligation is

such, that if the above named Oregon Coal and Navi-

gation Company shall prosecute said appeal to effect,

and answer all costs on such appeal to said appellees

if he shall fail to make good his plea, then this obli-

gation shall be void ; otherwise to remain in full force

and virtue.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of

OREGON C(3AL & NAVIGATION COMPANY,
by J. LE ROY SMITH, one of its Attor-

neys. |LS]

PACIFIC COAST CASUALTY COMPANY, [LS]

By PHILLIP GROSSMAYER, Attorncv in

Fact. [LSI
[Seal]

PETTIS-GROSSMAYER CO.,

General Agent.

By PHILLIP GROSSMAYER,
Secty.
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The foregoing undertaking approved this 26th day

of December, 1911.

R. S. BEAN,

Judge.

[Endorsed] : Bond. Filed December 26, 1911, G.

H. Marsh, Clerk.

And afterwards, to wit, on the 10 day of April, 1912,

there was filed in said court a citation on appeal

in words and figures, as follows, to wit:

[Citation on Appeal.]

United States of America,

District of Oregon,—ss.

To E. A. ANDERSON and R. B. HERRON, Ap-

pellees, JOHN F. HALL and A. S. HAM-
MOND, Esqs., of Counsel for Appellees,

Greeting:

Whereas, Oregon Coal and Navigation Company,

a corporation, appellant, has lately appealed to the

United States Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth

Circuit from a decree rendered in the Circuit Court

of the United States for the District of Oregon, and

has given the security required by law; you are,

of the United States for the District of Oregon, in

your favor, and has given the security required by

law; you are, therefore, hereby, cited and ad-

monished to be and appear before said United States

Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, at

San Francisco, California, within thirty days from

the date hereof, to show cause, if any there be, why
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the said decree should not be corrected, and speedy

justice should not be done to the parties in that be-

half.

Given under my hand, at Portland, in said District,

this 26th day of December, in the year of our Lord,

one thousand, nine hundred and eleven.

R. S. BEAN,

Judge.

Service of the above citation accepted at Marsh-

field, Oregon, this 28 day of December, 1911.

JOHN F. HALL, one of Attorneys for Ap-

pellees.

[Endorsed] : Filed April 10, 1912, A. M. Cannon,
Clerk.
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STATEMENT.

Tiiib is a suit in equity.

llie complainants (appellees) are the owners

of the lots numbered 16 and 17 in the block

numbered 65, of Nasburg's Addition (re-platted

ab Bennett's Addition) to Marshfield, Oregon.

(Record p. 51.)

The appellant is the owner of adjoining

property which is described in the answer, and

which would here be described but that a de-

scription thereof would unnecessarily extend

this statement and serve no useful purpose.

(Record, p. 51 and pp. 40-41.)

Paragraph numbered II. of the complaint

reads as follows.

**That said lots are bounded on their Easterly

and Northerly side by the low water mark of

Ooos Bay, which is a navigable body of water

wherein the tide ebbs and flows and the plain-

tiffs as owners of said lots, also own, as appur-

tenant thereto, the right .and privilege to

build docks or wharves out into the waters of



Coos Bay to the edge of navigable water; and
the principal value of said lots arises from the

lads that the owners of said lots have such

right and privilege and without said right and
privilege said lots would be comparatively

worthless/'

The paragraphs numbered IV. and V. of

baid complaint are as follows:

'*That the defendant, the Oregon Coal and

Navigation Company, by its said agents and

employees, without any right, permission or

authority so to do, did, on or about the

aay of March, 1907, secretly and surreptitious-

ly and in the night time, go upon the submerged

lands lying between the plaintiffs' said lots and

the navigaile waters of Coos Bay and drive

therein and thereon numerous piles and posts,

which are firmly imbedded in the soil and ex-

tend and protrude above the waters of said

Coos Bay a distance of from 6 to 12 feet, thus

entirely shutting off the plaintiffs to the ship

canal and the navigable waters of Coos Bay.

^^And the defendants threaten and give forth

that they will continue to so drive piles and

posts in front of plaintiff's said lots and that

they will place timbers and planks thereon and

that they will erect structures thereon that

will completely cut off the plaintiffs from and

prevent all access to the ship canal and the

navigable waters of Coos Bay.

'^And the plaintiffs believe and so believing



allege that unless prevented by the order of

chis Crout the defendant will so do and plain-

tiffs allege that such acts will cause great and
irreparable injury and damage to plaintiffs

and that the amount or extent of such injury

^ould not be measured or ascertained."

a That the plaintiffs have no plain, speedy

or adequate remedy at law," (Transcript, pp.

5-6.)

The relief asked is that the defendant (ap-

pellant) be enjoined from committing the acts

complained of.

The answer denies all of the matters con-

tained in paragraps II., IV. and V.

Three separate defenses were set out in the

answ^er, but as we view the matter, only one

will be necessary to be considered by the Court,

It is as follows

:

^^That as appurtenant to the land above-de-

scribed, and by virtue of being riparian owners

thereof, the said defendant, the Oregon Coal

and Navigation Company, has the right and

privilege of wharfing out in front of said pre-

uiises to the navigable waters of Coos Bay.

''That the said land above described and the

riparian right and the right to wharf out to the

navigable waters of Coos Bay appurtenant to

said land included all of the land over which

the defendants or any of them have driven



piles or posts or otherwise exercised acts of

dominion.

*'Tiiat the land above described and the ripar-

ian rights or right to wharf out to the naviga-

ble waters of Coos Bay appurtenant thereto, lie

m front of the said Lots 16 and 17 in Block 65,

of said Nasburg's addition to the town of

Marshfield, Coos County, Oregon, and between

the said Lots and the navigable waters of Coos

Bay.'

A demurrer was filed to the bill, and over

ruled. (Record, p. 41 and pp. 38-9.)

Considerable testimony was offered on the

part of complainants (appellees), a large part

CI il being hearsay and the conclusions of wit-

nesses. The evidence tended to show the loca-

tion of the low water mark in front of, and

adjoming the premises described in the bill and

answer.

The only testimony in support of the unlaw-

ful acts complained of in the bill, i. e., that

appellant unlawfully and surreptitiously drove

numerous piles and posts in front of the ap-

pellees' property described in the bill, entirely

shutting off their access to the ship canal and

the navigable waters of Coos Bay, and that

appellant threatened and gave forth, that it

would continue so to do, is contained on pages
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76-7 of the record. It is very brief and we will

quote it:

*"Q. There has been some piling driven in

iront of your lot and also of Lot 17; will you

please explain when and how that was driven?"

•*A. It was in 1907, ju«t exactly the time of

}ear I cannot say, but it was in the winter

time sometime the piling was driven. They
went in there at midnight Saturday night and

drove all that night and Sunday and Monday
Mi. Hall came to me and said, *^you are im-

proving your property I see; you are driving

piliLg.-' I said, well if I am I don't know it.

I went down there and they were whacking

away on the piles and I put a stop to it. If I

liad known it sooner would have been there be-

fore.

Q. Do you know at whose instance those

pil6,^ were driven?

A. / do 7iot know exactly, hut I think at the

instance of Dow and Hennessy.

Q. Two of the defendants in this suit?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Were those piles driven with your con-

sent?

A. No, oh, no—I would have had them

working day time if it was."

There was no testimony offered of any kind

to the effect that complainants (appellees)



owned, as appurtenant to the premises de-

scribed in the hill, 'Hhe right and privilege to

build docks and wharves out into the water of

Coos Bay to the edge of navigable water/'

Appellant offered no testimony, but chal-

lenged the sufficiency of appellees showing, as

H had theretofore, by demurrer, challenged the

sufficiency of the biUr^"" A decree was entered

according to the prayer of the bill in favor of

appellees, from which this appeal is taken.

At p. 101, et seq., will be found appellants as-

"lamnent of errors.

APPELLANT ON THIS APPEAL RE-

LIES UPON AND MAKES THE FOLLOW-
ING SPECIFICATIONS OF ERROR:

1. The bill of ^ii^complaint did not state

facts sufficient to entitle appellees to any relief

in equity.

2. The evidence offered on the part of ap-

pellees was insufficient to entitle them to any

relief in equity.

3. The relief given appellees was contrary

to equity and erroneous.
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4. The decree should have been for appel-

lant.

5. A Court of Equity was without jurisdic-

tion, under the pleadings and evidence.

ARGUMENT.

It seems so clear to us from the foregoing

statement that complainants (appellees) have

(a) mistaken their remedy and (b) have ut-

terly failed in their testimony to make a case

of either equitable or legal cognizance, that

the foregoing statement of the case should be

a sufficient argument of it.

It IS evident that the parties had a dispute

as to the boundary line between their property,

and as to their riparian rights. Appellant be-

ing in possession of the disputed area, appellees

would recover the possession and determine the

lespective boundaries, ownership and riparian

rights by a suit in equity. This they cannot

uo ; their remedy, if they have one, is at law.

In Hipp et al. vs. Babin et al., 19 Howard
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271, it was held (we quote from the syllabus) :

* A court of equity will not entertain a bill,

where the complainants seek to enforce a mere-

ly legal title to land; and in the present case,

:n the absence of allegations that the plaintiffs

are seeking a partition, or a discovery, or an

account, or to avoid a multiplicity of suits,

the bill cannot be maintained."

But if during the pendency of an action at

law it should be made to appear that they

would suffer irreparable damage; in other

words if the action at law is inadequate, a suit

m equity, ancillary to the action at law, could

be maintained, to hold the subject of the litiga-

tion in statu quo, until the rights of the parties

could be determined in the law case. See Par-

ker vs. Lake Cotton Company, 2 Black, U. S.,

552, where it was said:

'Where an injunction is granted without a

trial at law, it is usually upon the principle of

preserving the property, until a trial at law
can be had. A strong prima facie case of

right must be shown, and there must have been

no improper delay. The Court will consider

all the circumstances and exercise a careful dis-

cretion."

And in Irwin vs. Dixon (9 Howard (U. S.),

10), it was said:

•'Until the rights of the parties are settled
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dt law, only a temporary injunction is issued

to prevent irreparable injury."

The judiciary act provides that ** suits in

equity shall not be maintained in either ot

the Courts of the United States in any case

where plain, adequate and complete remedy

can be had at law." But where the remedy at

law IS adequate the adverse party has a con-

stitutional right to a trial by jury, 19 Howard

(U. S.), 278. And in Noonan vs. Lee, 2 Black,

U. S. 509, the Court said:

'^The equity jurisdiction of the Courts of the

United States is derived from the Constitution

and laws of the United States. Their powers

and rules of decision are the same in all the

States. Their practise is regulated by them-

selves, and by rules established by the Supreme

Court. This Court is invested in law with au-

thority to make such rules. In all those re-

spects they are unaffected by State legislatioii.

Neves vs. Scott (13 Howard 270) ; Boyle vs.

Zachary Turner, (6 Pet, 658) ; Robinson vs.

Campbell, (3 Wheat. 323)."

Appellees have not brought an action at law,

but rely entirely for redress upon this suit in

equity. As before stated they allege that they

will sustain irreparable damages if the injunc-

tion prayed for does not issue, and this is the

gravamen of the suit, but when they come to
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offer their evidence in support of their bill,

they utterly fail to show that appellant commit-

ted any of the acts complained of, or that it

even threatened to do so. On the contrary

appellee Anderson, as we have shown, testified

only that someone was driving piles; but he

does not even make it clear where the piles

wcie being driven, and states:

*^And / put a slop to it. If I had known it

Gooner would have been there before. Q. Do
you know at whose instance those piles were

driven? A. I do not know exactly, but I think

at the instance of Dow and Hennessy." (Rec-

Old, pp. 76-7.)

That is all the testimony theru is on the

oub3ect. If appellees had, as he testified, stop-

ped the threatened injury, what was the neces-

oity for an injunction, and where and how are

appellees threatened with irreparable injury?

Appellant in its answer denied the driving of

any piles, and appellee offered no testimony on

the subject, except that by appellee Anderson

before quoted, wherein he stated he did not

imow exactly who drove the piles, but he thought

that they were driven at the instance of Dow
and Hennessy, whoever they may be.

The allegation in the bill that appellees were

entitled to wharf out in front of and beyond the
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xines of their property described in the bill, is

unsupported by testimony of any kind, name

or nature. The record is absolutely silent upon

ihe proposition. Appellees may have proceeiv

ed, and evidently did proceed, upon the theory

that ownership of a town lot, lying in close

proximity to navigable water, possesses in law,

as one of the incidental appurtenances, the right

to wharf out in front of and beyond the lines

to deep water. That such rights do not neces-

sarily follow and attach to such ownership was

plainly and unequivocally decided by the case

of Bowlby vs. Shively, 152 U. S. 1. Otherwise

stated, the rights contended for by appellees de-

pend upon the boundaries of the lots, the na-

ture and character of the title of their grantor,

and the source of his title ; and also depend up-

on the nature and character of their convey-

ance; because, even though their grantor pos-

iiiessed such right, he may not have conveyed it,

the deed may have contained a reservation. Un-

'dl appellees made such showing by proper evi-

dence, no Court could determine what their

rights were.

The decree is an absolute, irrevocable adjud-

ication of the boundary line, the ownership and

the riparian rights of the parties^ and this is
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a proceeding wherein they were denied a trial

by jury.

The complainant must show not only the ex-

istence of his right, but he must show that

the acts sought to be restrained will be a vio-

lation thereof. There must be what the law

regards as a legal injury, not a mere incon-

\enience.

22 Cyc. 756.

It is not sufficient to authorize the remedy

by injunction that a violation of a naked legal

right of property is threatened. There must

be some special ground of jurisdiction.

Id. 757 (note).

Where there is a reasonable doubt as to the

right or title of the applicant for an injunction

to protect property, equity will not interfere

m the absence of an emergency, until the right

or title has been established at law.

Id. 819. L

A Court of Chancery is not the appropriate

tribunal for the trial of title to land, and

where the main object of a suit asking for re-

lief by injunction is to determine the legal title

10 property, or to fix the boundaries of layid,

equity will not interfere by injunction but will

remit the parties to a Court of law.

Cyc. 821.
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The principle of injunctive relief against a

tort is that whenever damage is caused or

threatened to property admitted or legally aa-

judged to be the plaintiff's, by an act of the

defendant, admitted or legally adjudged to be

a legal wrong and such damage is not remedia-

ble at law, the inadequacy of the remedy at law

will warrant an injunction against the commis-

sion or continuance of the wrong.

Andries vs. Detroit R. R. Co. (Mich.), 63

N. W. 527.

When a bill alleges matter for the jurisdic-

tion of a Court of equity so that a demurrer

will not lie, if it appear at the hearing that the

allegations are false, and that such matter does

not exist, the result must be the same as if it

had not been alleged, and the bill should be

dismissed for want of jurisdiction. In other

vrords, when it appears at the hearing of the

cause, upon the pleadings and proof offered

that the real object of the bill is to settle in a

Court of Chancery a controverted boundary of

lands, it should be dismissed for wa??t o^ juris-

diction.

Calloway vs. Webster (Va,), 37 S. E. 276.

True, equity will, upon occasion, determine

disputed boundaries, but it is not the rule. It

is only upon a clear and strong aftowing, upon
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Jie pleadings and proofs, of the right to in-

junctive relief in the first instance, that the

Court will thus intervene. Here was no such

showing. Complainants' right to relief is not

evident. There is practically a total absence

ol first instance or impelling grounds for such

relief. It was not shown that the lots were

necessary for any particular or useful purpose,

or that they were ^^ rendered worthless" for

such purpose. There was no interference, no

interruption, no annoyance, no embarrassment,

no substantial anything which could invoke

equitable intervention—even ordinarily.

As we have had occasion heretofore to re-

mark, there is a total want of proof in support

oi the right of the complainants (appellees)

CO wharfage privileges, as appurtenant to the

lots, or otherwise; they have wholly failed to

bupport the only allegations which could move

a Court of equity to entertain the cause in the

"^rst instance, and they ^^ stopped" the work

before injunction issued.

Respectfully submitted.

Attorneys for Appellants.
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Oregon Coal & Navigation Co.,

appellant,

vs. \No. 2153.

E. A. Anderson and R. B. Her
ron, appellees.

BIIIEF OF APPELLEES.

STATEMENT.

This suit was brought by the plaintiff appellees

for an injunction to restrain the defendant appellant

and certain other defendants named in the complaint,

from building a wharf in the waters of Coos Bay,

Oregon, fronting and abutting upon property owned

by the plaintiffs and described as Lots 16 and 17 in

Block 65 in Nasburg's Addition (replatted as Ben-

nett's Addition) in the Town of Marshfield, Coos

C'ounty, Oregon (Trans, pages 4 to 7 inc).

It has been stipulated (Trans, p. 51) that tlie ap-

pellees are tlie owners of said lots and that the ap-



pellant is the owner of the land described in its an-

swer (Trans, pages 40 to 43 inc.) except in so far as

the descriptions of the said premises may conflict, if

they do conflict.

The question involved is the right of appellees to

an injunction restraining the appellant from con-

structing a wharf in front of appellees' premises.

The trial Court found that the equities were with the

plaintiffs and permanently enjoined the defendants

from erecting any construction in front of and within

the space comprised by the laterals extended to the

ships channel, of the appellee's lands (Trans, pages

98-99).

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES.

POINT I.

Appellees, as the Owners of Land Lying upon the

Shores of Coos Bay Have the Paramount Right, hy

Virtue of Their Ownership, to Connect Their Shore

Line hy Wharves or Piers with the Outside. Navigable

Water.

The testimony clearly shows that appellee's lands

front upon the navigable waters of Coos Bay and

that they are chiefly valuable as waterfront property

(Trans, pages 77, 78 and 82). If appellant's westerly

line running from the northwest corner of Lot 6 in



Block 5 ill the Town of North Marshfield due north

to the low water line of Cooy Bay, does not meet such

low water line at a point within the side lines of ap-

pellee's lands extended and it appears from all the

testimony taken (See testimony of S. B. Cathcart,

Trans. [)ages 53 to 61 inc. and testimony of A. N.

Gould, Trans, pages 68 and 64) and from the exhibits

(See particularly Exhibit 3), that it does not, then

there can be no question of the paramount right of

appellees to have unobstructed access to deep water.

The question of the location of appellant's westerly

line and of the low water line of Coos Bay will be

considered later.

In Oregon the right of riparian owners to wharf

out to deep water is secured to them by Statute.

Tiiis right is defined by Statute as follows: (Sec.5201

Lord's Oregon C'odej.

"The owner of any land in this State lying

*'upon any navigable stream or other like

''water, and within the corporate limitsof any
"corporate town therein, is hereby authoi-ized

"to construct a wharf or wliarves upon the

"same, and extend such wharf or wharves into

"such stream or other like water beyond low
"water maik so far as may be necessary and
"convenient for the use and accommodation
"of any ships or other boats or vessels that

"may or can navigate such stream or other

"like water."

The operation of the Oregon Statute has been de-

termined judicially in several Oregon cases:

Parker vs. Taylor, 7 Oregon 436.

Lewis vs. City of Portland, 25 Oregon, 133-

134-164-169.

Montgomery vs. Shaver, 40 Oregon 244-247.

(66 Pac. 923)
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III a(iditioii to the Oregon oases there are many

other authorities in which this right of riparian own-

ers to have access to navigable water is emphasized.

Button vs. Strong, 1 Black (U. S. 1) 17 Law.

Ed. 29.

Illinois vs. Illinois C. R. Co. 146 U.S. 887-476.

Shively vs. Bowlby, 152 U. S. 1.

Janesville vs. Carpenter, 77 Wis. 288 (20 Am.
St. Rep.. 23)

Baltimore vs. St. Agnes Hospital, 48 Md.419.

Rumsey vs. N.Y.cfe N.E.R. R. Co. 133 N. Y.

78 (28 Am. St. Rep. 600)

Weber vs State Harbor Commission, 18 Wall

57 (85 Law. Ed. 798)

Farnhani on Water and Water Rights, Sec.

113, p. 529; Sec. 1 13 B. p. 533; Sec. 1 13 C. p. 539.

POINT IL

The Riparian Owner is Only Entitled to Constimct

a Wharf In Front of His Land Within a Space De-

termined by Lines Drawn at Right Angles from the

Thread of the Stream to the Shore Termini of the Side

lAnes of His Land.

In Montgomeiy vs. Shaver, 40 Oregon 245 (66 Par.

923) the Court says on page 246:

''The right to wharf out to the navigable

''water of a stream is given by Statute to any
"owner of land within the corporate limits of

"any town or city bordering thereon [HilTs

"Ann. Laws Sec. 4227]. It must be conceded

"that wharfage or wharfing privileges are val-

"ueless unless they extend to navigable water

'*or the ship's channel. It often hai)pensthat



"tlie contour or configuration of a stream is

''such that if the dividing line of upland own-
*'ers bordering on the margin or line of high
''water mark is extended by right angles, the
"owner on one side thereof will be deprived of

"access to the ships channel; so that, in order
"to accord to each owner a ratable and equi-

"table proportion of the navigable stream, the
"rule has been firmly established * * * that
"the bounds are to be governed by lines drawn
"at right angles from the thread of the stream
"to the shore termini. * * * * The thread
"of the stream is the unalterable base from
"which lines drawn at right angles to the
"shore termini will determine the area subject

"to the exercise of the wharfing privilege.''

It appears in this case [Trans, pages 68, 80, 81, 82,

that sotne years before the commencement of this

suit, the Standard Oil Company constructed a wharf

or ware house known as the "Oil House" within the

side lines of its property adjoining that of appellee

E. A. Anderson, on the north [See exhibit "L" and

"3"]. It is immediately south of this building and

within the side lines of appellee's property extended

to navigable water tliat the appellant drove piling on

a Saturday night and a Sunday in tlie winter or

spring of 1907, ['i'rans. pages 66 and 76]. This was

done without the consent of the appellees.

It is clear from the testimony [Trans, pages 53 to

61] and from exiiibits "L" and "3", that this piling

was not driven within the space where it was permis-

sible for appellant to drive piling and build wharves.

Thus driven, the piling was an obstruction which

would prevent api)ellees from having access to the



8

navigable water in front of their lands.

Other cases bearing upon this phase of the ques-

tion are

Jones vs. Johnson, 59 U.S. 150.

Button vs. Strong, 1 Black [U.S. 1]

Rumsey vs. N. Y.& N.E.R.R.Co., 13:5 N. Y.78.

Far n ham on Water and Water Rights, Sec-.

874, pages 2543-2555.

POINT III.

Appellees' Paramount Right to Use the Space in

Front of Their Land for Access to Deep Water is

aji Easement or a Right Appurtenant to the Up-

land and> Cannot he Taken from Them M'ithoid

Their Consent or Tf ithout Compensation and Can-

not in any Event he Takenfrom Them for a Pri-

vate Use.

In Farnham on Water and Water Rights, Sec. 113

p. 529, it is said:

''The primary use of the waterway is that

''of commerce, and the piincipal aid to com-

"commerce is that of navigation, and the

"wharves and piers are only adjuncts to that

"right and can never be erected so as to ob-

"struct or interfere with it. Likewise, with

"reference to adjoining owners, eacJi owner
"must exercise his own rights in such a way
"as not to impair the equal rights of liis neigh-

"bors. He must, therefore, keep his wharf
"or pier in front of his own property and not

"construct it in such a way as to prevent the

"adjoining owner from wharfing out or so as

"to cut off access to his property.''

See also Farnham on Water and Water

riglits, Sec. 873, p. 2541.
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In Lewis vs. City of Portland, 25 Oregon, 133-169,

the Court says on pages 168 and 169:

''Tiie right to bnild and maintain a wharf,
''being in aid of navigation and for the bene-
''fits of commerce, rests upon a different foot-

''ing and principal from a license to erect mills
''with dams, which may impede or obstruct
"navigation or canals diverting the waters of

"a navigable river.

'^Without further reference, it is sufficient

*'to say that we think the plaintiffs have a
"right of property in their wharf of which
"they cannot be deprived except in accord-
"ance with established law, and if it should
"be necessary that it be taken or destroyed for

"the use of a bridge, that it cannot be done
"without due compensation therefor." [Citing

Monongahela Nav. Co. vs. U. S. 148 U.S. 31 2]

III Rumsey vs. N. Y.cfe N.E.R.R.Co., 133 N. Y. 78,

the Court, quoting from Yates vs. Milwaukee, 10

Wall. 497 says:

"This riparian right is property and is val

"uable and though it must be enjoyed in

"proper subjection to the rights of the public,

"it cannot be arbitrarily or capriciously des-

"troyed or impaired. It is a right of which
"when once vested, the owner can only be de-

"prived in accordance with established law.

"and if necessary that it be taken for public

'*good, upon due compensation."

Ill Janesville vs. Carpenter, Wis. 20 Am. St. Rep.

23, the Court, speaking of the riparian owner, says:

"Subject to these restrictions, he has the

"right to use his land under water the same
"as above water. It is private property under

"the protection of the Constitution and it can-
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'Miot be taken or its value lessened or impaired,

''to have for 'public use' without compensa-
"tion or without due process of law, and it

"cannot be taken at all for any ones i)rivate

"use."

In the case at bar the appellant had no permission

from the appellees to drive the [)iling or construct

any wharf or pier and as soon as the appellees were

aware of what was being done, they stopped the

work [Trans, p. 76]. Although a[)pellant attempted

by its answer to set up the defense of prescriptive use

and adverse possession for more than ten years, no

attempt was made to maintain this defense.

The conduct of ap[)ellant was an apparent attem[)t

to appropriate property belonging to appellees with-

out making or offering to make any c()m[)ensation

therefor or attempting to first establish a right to

take it for a public use.

In Farnham on Water and Water Rights, Sec;. 873,

p. 2542, it is said:

"Tlie right of constructing wharves is a
^

'right appurtenant to the upland a ud may there-

"fore. be lost to u[)land owners by [irescrip-

"tion."

As already noticed, the appellant set up a claim

of occupation and prescri[)tive user of the property

for tlie statutary period as one of its defenses but of-

fered no testimony to substantiate such defense. The

testimony clearly shows tliat ap[)ellees and their

predecessors in interest occupied the space wiiere ap-

pellant attempted to construct a wharf within five or

six years prior to the eommenc-ement of this suit.
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[See Trans, pag^fc^ '<^0, 71, testimony of George Rhoda].

POINT IV.

An Injunction is the Proper Remedy Where the

Riparian Owner Has Good Reason to Apprehend
That a Defendant is About to Encroach Upon his

Right ofEasement in Such a Manner as to Cause
Him Irreparable and Material Injury and Cut

Off his Access to Kavigahle Water.

In Parker vs. Taylor, 7 Oregon, 423, the Court

says: pages 422-443.

"The questions presented in the complaint
''are matters within the jurisdiction of a Court
"of equity. The complaint shows that the
"respondent is the owner of land immediately
"above high water and of the adjoining tide

"lands and claims that he has a right to build

"a wharf or wharves on these lands and to ex-

"tend them beyond low water, and that he
"threatens to continue and maintain these

"construction and continue to interfere with
"respondent's use of this [)roperty, and asks

"for an injunction to restrain appellant from
"the continuance of these unlawful acts.

"Welch being tlie owner of the shore, has, by
"the law of the State, a right to build a wharf
"or wharves on the land in question and re-

"claim it from the water. This he cannot do
"unless Taylor is enjoined from placing ob-

"stru(;tions in the way of his contemplated im-

"pi'ovement. It is the threatened interference

"with the future enjoyment of Welch's fran-

"chise that he c()mi)lains of and asks to be

"protected against by injunction. Tliis an

"action of trespass or for a nuisance could not

"reach, and the proper remedy is by an injunc-

' 'tion.
"
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It seems to be the general rule that the enjoyment

of an easement will be protected by an injunction.

See Kittle vs Pfeifer, 22 Cal. 484.

Stallard vs. Gushing, 76 Cal. 472.

Lathrop vs. Eisner, 93 Mich. 599.

Vestal vs. Young, 147 Cal. 721.

Appellee Anderson testifies (Trans, p. 76) tliat lie

purchased Lot 16 in Block 65 of Nasburg's or Ben-

nett's Addition with the understanding that he was

to use it as a coal yard for the reason that the dredg-

ings were interfering with access to other lands which

he owned. In 1907 he was informed that piles were

being driven in front of his property without his con-

sent. The lots are principally valuable for their wa-

ter front and the effect of the piling driven by the

appellant would be to shut appellees off from deep

water (Trans, p. 77). He furtlier testifies (Trans, p.

78) that he could not use his property for the pur-

pose he intended and that the piling was driven in

front of his property pretty close to the ships chan-

nel; that his lot and the lot adjoining belong to ap-

pellee Herron is valuable as ware house property and

that the ship channel passing these lots is the main

ships' channel to the sea.

From all the testimony it seems there can be no

question about appellee's pro[)erty being water front

property and that it is valuable because it is so situ-

ated as to have access to the navigable waters of Coos

Bay. The ship's channel to the sea runs directly in
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front of the property and appellee Anderson purchas-

ed his lot for the express purpose of using it for a

coal yard and because there he could land a coal

scow. Appellant surreptitiously and in the night

time and on a holiday sent in its men and machinery

and drove piling in considerable quantity and with

the apparent purpose of using the space directly in

front of appellee's land for the building of a wharf

or some landing place or structure [Trans, p. 66].

This was clearly an interference with appellee's right

or easement and shut them off from all access to the

ships channel and the navigable waters of Coos Bay.

Appellant admits in its answer [Trans, p. 41] that it

drove the piling claiming the right to do so. From

the pleadings and all the testimony and the exhibits,

there can be no doubt as to the location of the piling

driven by the appellant in front of appellee's prop-

erty. Appellant moreover asserts its right to build

a wharf in the place where the piling was driven.

Appellees respectfully submit that this is a case

where they have no speedy or adequate remedy at

law and that an injunction is the proper remedy.

The threatened irreparable injury to appellee's ease-

ment and interference with their right to wharf out

is an injury which should be prevented and in this

case was properly prevented by a permanent injunc-

tion. This case is so similar to the case of Parker vs.

Taylor, 7 Oregon, S2A, from which we have cited

above, that we fail to see where there is any merit in

appellant's first specific-ation of error.
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POINT V.

It Was a Question of Fact to he Determined by the

Trial Court Whether Appellant's Property as Described

in Its Deed Lay in Front of Appellee's Lots and This

Fact could be Proved by any Evidence Competent to

Prove Any Fact, Even by Parole Evidence.

Appellant seeins to rely principally upon tlie prop-

osition that this suit is based upon a dispute over

certain boundary lines and that the Court lacked
\

jurisdiction to grant injunctive relief and finds fault J

with the manner in which the location of appellee's \

and appellant's land was determined. (See Trans. p.
|

101.)
;,

The Court found as a fact that the equities were \

with the appellees and that they were entitled to the \

relief prayed for in their complaint and enjoined tlie
\

appellants from driving any poles or posts or erecting

any structure in front of or within tiie space com-

prised by the laterals extended to the ships channel

of appellee's lots, or in any way obstructing, occupy-

ing or encroaching upon the space between said lots
\

and the ships channel on the navigable waters of ^

C'oos Bay. If, from all the evidence, it appeared as

matter of fact that no portion of appellant's property

lies in front of appellee's lots then the trial Court

had jurisdiction to and properly did grant the in-

junction prayed for. It is too late to controvert the

proposition that what constitutes tlie boundary in a

deed is a fact for the jury and may be proved by any

kind of evidence, which is competent to i)r()ve any
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fact and that parole evidence is permissible to fix a

boundary.

Raymond vs. Coffey, 5 Oregon, 132-134.

Blake vs. Doherty,5 Wheaton,(U.S.)359-370.

Shaver vs. Adams, 37 Ore. 282-286(60 Pac. 902)

City of Racine vs. Emerson, 85 Wis. 80 (39

Am. St. Rep. 819).

Boehreinger vs. Creighton, 10 Oregon, 42. 2

Am. & Eng. Ency. of Law, 1st Ed. p. 501.

The testimony sliows, as a fact, that the land own-

ed by the appellant does not extend in front of the

land owned by the appellees at any point except at

extreme low tide where about five or six feet only ex-

tends in front of Lot 17. The point of intersection

of appellant's westerly line with the line of mean

low tide of Coos Bay is wholly without the space in

front of appellee's lots, (See testimony of S. B. Cath-

cart, Tran. pages 53, 54, 55) and Exhibit "L" and

also testimony of A. N. Gould, (Trans, pages 62, 63

and 64) and Exhibit '^3". These exhibits are plats

that were made by the surveyors from actual meas-

urement and surveys made upon the ground, and

Exhibit '-3" is a true plat of the land in dispute.

It appears also from the testimony of Mr. J. W.

Bennett (Trans, pages 71-74) that there has been no

change in the tide lines since the survey of the origi-

nal plat. It will be observed from an examination

of the plats tliat appellant's land is described as com-

mencing at the northeast corner of Lot 6 in Block 5
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of the town of North Marshfield, Coos County, Ore-

gon according to the phit of said town [)iepared by

James Aiken (Trans, p. 42) and it will be observed

that by this description the appellant itself must

rely upon the location of the northwest corner of

said lot 6 in order to establish the boundary of its

property. The testimony further shows that the on-

ly ascertained and C/ertain point from whi(;h a survey

could start was the southeast corner of the Marks

Building at the southeast corner of Block 8 in North

Marshfield (Tran. pages 60, 89 and 90). There was

nothing by which the survey could be connected with

any Government sui'vey (Trans, p. 91). This brings

us naturally to the question of the location of appel-

lant's westerly line and the manner of its determina-

tion.

POINT VI.

Any Ascertained Monument in the Survey May be

Adopted As a Starting Point and the Location Thereof

Established by Parole Evidence.

2 Am. & Eng. Ency. of Law, (Ist Ed) p. 501.

Ayers vs. Watson, 137 U. S. 584.

ilacine vs. Emerson, 85 Wis. 80 (39 Am. St.

Rep. 819)

Boehreinger vs. Creighton, 10 Oregon 42.

Terris vs. Coover, 10 Cal. 624.

Colton vs. Seavey, 22 Cal. 497.

Raymond vs. Coffey, 5 Oregon, 134.

Orena vs. City of Santa Barbara, 91 Cal. 621.
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It appears from the testimony that soon after the

surveying and platting of North Marshfield, a build-

ing was constructed by one F. Mark at the southeast

corner of block 8 [Trans, p. 85]. Piles were driven

for the foundation of this building and John Bear

who was living at Marshfield at the time the survey

was made, says that the southeast corner of the

Marks building [Trans, p. 87] is right on the corner.

That corner has been recognized as the true corner

of said block ever since the platting of the town. Mr.

Cathcart, in correcting his testimony above referred to

[Trans, p. 89] explains that he made other surveys

and that the corner of the Marks Building was al-

ways recognized as the true corner of the block.

In Orena vs. City of Santa Barbara, 91 Cal. 621,

certain surveyor's stakes marking street corners had

disappeared. In discussing the question as to the

location of street lines, the Court says:

''But the initial point and base-line, if they

"had been marked on the map, and returned

•'in the notes of the survey, instead of existing

"only in the memory of the surveyor, as they

"did in this case, would not be necessarily

"more controlling than other ascertained

"points in the survey in ascertaining the ac-

"tual location of streets and blocks; wliether

"the initial point be of greater or less import-

"ance than other ascertained points, would
'•depend on circumstances, their proximity

"and relation to the point to be located.

"In determining the line of the street, meas-

"urements on that street would naturally be

"of more value than elsewhere, and if they,
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''or the places where they were, cannot be lo-

''cated, it would be important to ascer-

''tain the boundaries of the street as

"actually opened and used; and if such loca-

''tion has been generally acquiesced in by tiie

''public, by lot-owners and the municipality,

"in the absence of more certain evidence, it

"will be conclusive."

Appellant objects to the introduction of the plats

and the testimony of the surveyors for the reason,

among other things, that the survey did not start

from tlie original point. Appellees contend that the

cases just cited and the authorities mentioned under

Point V. above, settle this point.

It was held in Black vs. Doherty,5 Wheaton [U.S.

J

359 [see particularly paga 370] and the other author-

ities cited under Point V. above, that it is too late to

controvert the proposition that what constitutes a

boundary in a Deed is a fact for the jury and may

be proved by any kind of evidence which is compe-

tent to prove any fact and that parole evidence is

permissible to fix a boundary.

In (vity of Racine vs. Emerson, 85 Wis. 80, the

Court says:

"Monuments set by surveyors in the ground
"and named and referred to in the plat are the

".highest and best evidence. If there
"are none such, then stakes set by the survey-

"ors to indicate corners of lots or blocks or the

"line of streets at the time or soon thereafter,

"are the next best evidence. 'I'he building of

"a fence or building according to sucli stakes,
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''while they were present, become moiiuments
"after such stakes have been removed or dis-

"appeared, and the next best evidence of the
"true line."

In Ralston vs. Miller, 3 Rand. 44 [15 Am. Dec. 704]

it is said:

"The ancient reputation of possession in re-

"spect to the locations of streets is entitled to

"more respect in determining the parole of

"lines than in any experimental survey that
"can be made."

We submit the testimony in this suit shows that

the original survey stakes could not be located and

that the southeast corner of the Marks Building

was the southeas corner of the block from which

the survey was started and that this corner has al-

ways been recognized as the true corner and starting

point for all surveys made in the town of Marshfield

for nearly forty years (Trans, pages 85 and 89).

The testimony of the surveyors as to the manner of

making the survey and plats is the best evidence ob-

tainable and is com[)etent to prove the location of the

tr\ie corners of the several blocks in North Marshfield

and that the plats made from such surveys are enti-

tled to due credit. (See the testimony of A. N. Gould

who made the plat of North Marshfield and a por-

tion of Bennett's Addition to Marshfield showing the

lo(-ation of the lands of appellant and ap[)ellees and

tiie starting point for the survey (Tras. p. 94).

The survey of appellant's land made according to



20

the descriptions in appellant's Deed and commencing

at the northwest corner of Lot 6 in Block 5 of the town

of North Marshfield, located with reference to the

established and recognized street lines and block

boundaries of North Marshfield, clearly shows that

the appellant's line does not extend to the point in

front of appellee's lots where the appellants attempt-

ed to construct the wharf complained of.

We submit that the appellees were entitled to the

injunction restraining the appellant, its agents and

employees, from constructing the wharf in front of

appellee's lots or in any way obstructing or encroach-

ing upon the space between their lots and the ships

channel on the navigable waters of Coos Bay.

Respectfully submitted,

A. S. HAMMOND,
Address, North Bend, Oregon;

JOHN F. HALL,

Address, Marshfield, Oregon;

EDMUND NELSON,

Address, 26 Montgomery Street,

San Francisco, California,

Attorneys for Appellees.

JAMES T. HALL,

Address, Marshfield, Oregon,

Counselor for Appellees.
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In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern

Division,

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Doing Business as

KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE," etc..

Respondent.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Corpo-

ration,

Claimant.

Names and Addresses of Counsel.

C. C. DALTON, Esq., Proctor for Intervenor and

Appellant.

432 Pioneer Bldg., Seattle, Washington.

HERBERT W. MEYERS, Esq., Proctor for Inter-

venor and Appellant.

432 Pioneer Bldg., Seattle, Washington.

IRA BRONSON, Esq., Proctor for Claimant and

Appellee. [1*]
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In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern

Division,

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Doing Business as

KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE/' etc.,

Respondent.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Corpo-

ration,

Claimant.

Statement.

TIME OF COMMENCEMENT OF SUIT.

December 29, 1910.

NAMES OF PARTIES TO SUIT.

Intervening Libelant: Astoria Iron Works, a cor-

poration.

Respondent: Gas boat ^'Bainbridge," etc., and

Inland Navigation Company, a corporation, claim-

ant.

DATES OF FILING RESPECTIVE PLEADINGS.
Intervening Libel, filed December 29, 1910.

Appearance of gasoline launch '^Bainbridge" and

Inland Navigation Company, a corporation, claim-

ant, filed November 23, 1910.
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Answer of the Inland Navigation Company, claim-

ant, to the Intervening Libel of the Astoria Iron

Works, filed April 1, 1911.

ISSUANCE OF PROCESS AND SERVICE
THEREOF.

On December 29, 1910, issued Monition and At-

tachment against gas boat ^^Bainbridge," etc., and

delivered the same to marshal for service. On the

31st day of December, 1910, marshal returned [2]

the same into the clerk's office with return indorsed

thereon showing seizure of the gas boat '^Bain-

bridge," etc., and of the release thereof pursuant to

Section 941, U. S. R. S.

REFERENCE TO COMMISSIONER.
Cause was referred to Commissioner A. C. Bow-

man to take and report the testimony, and on July

10, 1911, and February 13, 1912, said Commissioner

duly returned into the clerk's office his transcript of

the testimony so taken, together with the exhibit

offered in evidence before said Commissioner, which

said testimony and exhibit were duly filed in said

cause on the 4th day of April, 1911.

TIME OF TRIAL.

This cause was submitted to the Honorable C. H.

Hanford, Judge of the District Court, on testimony

taken before a Commissioner and was by him taken

under advisement and a Memorandum Decision on

the Merits was handed down and filed June 13, 1912.

DATE OF ENTRY OF DECREE.
A Memorandum Decision on the Merits was filed

in the District Court on June 13, 1912, and the De-
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cree of Dismissal was made and entered and filed

in said District Court on July 1, 1912, and Notice of

Appeal was served August 14, 1912, and filed in the

District Court October 24, 1912.

C. C. DALTON,
HERBERT W. MEYERS,
Proctors for Appellant. [3]

In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern

Division,

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Doing Business as

KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

A"^S.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE,"

Respondent.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.

Intervening Libel.

The intervening libel of the Astoria Iron Works,

a corporation, against the gas boat ^^Bainbridge,'*

her tackle, apparel and furniture, and against all

persons lawfully intervening for their interests, in

a cause of contract civil and maritime, and the said

intervening libelant alleges and propounds as fol-

lows:

I.

That the said vessel is now in the port of Seattle,
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in the District aforesaid, and is in the custody of

the Marshal of the United States for the Western

District of Washington, Northern Division, and is

held upon process issued out of this Honorable

Court at the suit of T. J. King and A. Winge, doing

business as King & Winge, vs. the gas boat ^^Bain-

bridge," number 4429, which said action is still

pending.

n.

That the intervening libelants are now and were

at all times herein mentioned a corporation organ-

ized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of

the State of Oregon, with its principal place of bus-

iness being in Astoria, Oregon, and said interven-

ing libelants have complied with all the require-

ments [4] of law, and are entitled to do business

in the State of Washington.

III.

That during the years 1909 and 1910, the Astoria

Iron Works, intervening libelant herein, performed

labor and furnished material at the request of and

under contract with the owners, master and agents

of the gas boat ^^Bainbridge," a domestic vessel,

registered with the United States Custom Office, lo-

cated at Port Townsend, Washington, for which

said services and material there is a balance due of

$3,020.30, no part of which has been paid, although

demand therefor has been made. This work was

done and the material furnished in the State of

Washington, and was for the alteration, repair and

equipment of said gas boat. Said work was done

on board said vessel while she was lying in her home
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port. The material furnished and the work done was

done within less than three years, and those perform-

ing and furnishing the same relied on the assur-

ances of the owners and their agents, and at the time

they believed that they could hold the said gas boat

^^Bainbridge" for said work and material.

Wherefore, the libelant prays that they may be

permitted to intervene according to the course and

practice of the courts of Admiralty and Maritime

Jurisdiction, against the said gas boat ^'Bain-

bridge," her tackle, apparel and furniture, and

prosecute same jointly with the said T. J. King and

A. Winge, doing business as King & Winge, and

that all persons having or pretending to have any

right, title or interest, may be cited to appear and

answer all and singular the matters hereinbefore set

forth, and that this Honorable Court will be [5]

pleased to decree the payment of the amount afore-

said, and also to condemn and sell the said vessel,

her tackle, apparel and furniture, to pay the same,

with costs and for such other relief as may be proper

in the premises.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS.
By JOHN FOX,

President.

C. C. DALTON,
HERBERT W. MEYERS,

Proctors for Intervening Libelant.

State of Oregon,

County of Clatsop,—ss.

On this 12th day of December, 1910, before me

personally came the within named John Fox, Pres-
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ident of the Astoria Iron Works, and made oath

that he had read the foregoing intervening libel,

and knows the contents thereof, and that the same

is true as to his own knowledge, except as to those

matters and things stated to be on his information

and belief, and as to those matters and things he

believes them to be true.

JOHN FOX.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 12th day

of December, 1910.

[Seal] G. C. FULTON,
Notary Public in and for the State of Oregon, Resid-

ing at Astoria, in Clatsop County.

My commission expires Dec. 27, 1910.

[Indorsed] : Intervening Libel. Filed in the TJ.

S. District Court, Western Dist. of Washington.

Dec. 29, 1910. R. M. Hopkins, Clerk. [6]

In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern

Division,

No. 4429.

T. J. KINO and A. WINGE, Doing Business as

KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE,"
Respondent.
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ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Corpo-

ration,

Claimant.

Answer.

Comes now the claimant, Inland Navigation Com-

pany, and in answer to the libel in intervention of

the Astoria Iron Works, alleges as follows:

I.

Referring to paragraph two thereof, this claimant

denies that it has any knowledge or information

sufficient to form a belief as to the truth or falsity

of the allegations therein contained, and therefore

denies the same.

II.

Referring to paragraph three thereof, this claim-

ant denies each and every allegation, matter and

thing therein contained; and particularly denies

that there is a balance due of $3,020.20, or any other

sum of money whatsoever.

Wherefore, this claimant having fully answered

the libel in intervention of said Astoria Iron Works

respectfully prays that it may be hence dismissed

and have and recover its costs and disbursements

herein.

IRA BRONSON,
Proctor for Claimant. [7]
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United States of America,

State of Washington,

County of King,—ss.

C. H. J. Stoltenberg, being first duly sworn, on

oath deposes and says: That he is the Secretary of

the Inland Navigation Company, a corporation,

claimant herein; that he has read the foregoing An-

swer, knows the contents thereof and believes the

same to be true.

C. H. J. STOLTENBERG.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 17th day

of January, 1911.

[Seal] ROBERT W. REID.

Notary Public in and for the State of Washington,

Residing at Seattle.

Due service of a copy hereof admitted this 18th

day of January, 1911.

HERBERT W. MEYERS,
C. C. DALTON,

Attorneys for Astoria Iron Works.

[Indorsed] : Answer to Libel in Intervention of

Astoria Iron Works. Filed in the U. S. District

Court, Western Dist. of Washington, Apr. 1, 1911.

R. M. Hopkins, Clerk. [8]
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[Findings and Conclusion of U. S. Commissioner.]

In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern

Division.

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Copartners, Doing

Business as KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE," etc..

Respondent.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Corpo-

ration,

Claimant.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.

To the Honorable Judges of the Above-entitled

Court:

* Having taken the proofs offered by the several

parties to the above-entitled cause and after consid-

ering the same, I submit the following:

FINDINGS OF FACT.

I.

That at all times herein mentioned the respond-

ent, the gas boat ^^Bainbridge" was an American

vessel, plying on the waters of Puget Sound and

within the jurisdiction of this Honorable Court.

II.

That the libelants T. J. King and A. Winge are
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copartners, doing business under the firm name of

King & Winge.

III.

That the libelants, between the 25th day of Sep-

tember, 1908, and the 23d day of February, 1910, at

the special instance and request of the owners and

agents of the respondent gas boat ^'Bainbridge,"

furnished labor and material in and about the re-

pair of said gas boat, of the reasonable value of

$1,011.35. [9]

That upon said account there has been paid by

the owners of said respondent the sum of $811.

That there is now due and owing to said libelant on

account of said labor and material from the said re-

spondent and owners the sum of $200.35.

IV.

That it was agreed between the libelants and the

owners of the said respondent ^'Bainbridge" that

the said labor and material should be furnished and

performed upon the faith and credit of said respond-

ent ^^Bainbridge."

V.

That the intervenor the Astoria Iron Works is a

corporation organized and existing under the laws

of the State of Oregon and authorized to do business

in this State.

VI.

That said intervenor, at the special instance and

request of the owners of the said ^^Bainbridge,"

furnished certain gas engines and fixtures which

were installed in the said gas boat ^^Bainbridge,"

of the reasonable value of $3,550, and also furnished
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extra material and labor amounting to $189, making

a total sum of $3,739, no part of which sum has been

paid except the sum of $1,000, leaving a balance due

and owing of $2,739.

VII.

That no agreement was made between the inter-

vening libelant and the owners of said respondent

that said engines, fixtures and labor should be per-

formed on the faith and credit of the said ^^Bain-

bridge."

CONCLUSION OF LAW.
L

That the libelants King & Winge are entitled to

a lien against the respondent '^Bainbridge" in the

sum of $200.35, together with their [10] costs

and disbursements.

Respectfully submitted,

[Seal] A. C. BOWMAN,
U. S. Commissioner.

[Indorsed]: Findings of Fact by U. S. Commis-

sioner. Filed in the U. S. District Court, Western

Dist. of Washington. Feb. 13, 1912. A. W. Engle,

Clerk. By S., Deputy. [11]
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In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern

Division,

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Doing Business as
"' " KING&WINGE,

Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE,"
Respondent.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.

Order [Permitting Astoria Iron Works to

Intervene, etc.].

This matter coming on for hearing this day

of December, 1910', and the Court being duly ad-

vised in the premises, it is;

Ordered, adjudged and decreed that the Astoria

Iron Works, a corporation, has permission to inter-

vene in the cause wherein King & Winge are libel-

ants, and the gas boat ^^Bainbridge" is respondent,

and the intervenor, the Astoria Iron Works, has

permission to file its intervening libel.

C. H. HANFORD,
Judge.

[Indorsed]: Order. Filed in the U. S. District

Court, Western Dist. of Washington. Dec. 29, 1910.

R. M. Hopkins, Clerk. [12]
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[Order Referrring Matter Back to U. S. Commis-

sioner for Taking of Further Testimony in Be-

half of Libelant.]

In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern

Division.

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Partners, Doing Busi-

ness as KING & WING,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE," etc..

Respondent.

ORDER OF REFERENCE.
Now on this 2d day of October, 1911, this matter

coming on to be heard upon the application of the

proctor for the libelants for an order referring the

above-entitled matter back to the United States

Commissioner for the taking of further testimony

on behalf of libelants, and the Court having read the

Stipulation herein on file between the proctors for

the parties herein providing for same;

It is hereby ordered that the above-entitled mat-

ter be and it is referred back to the United States

Commissioner, A. C. Bowman, for the taking of

further testimony in behalf of libelants.

C. H. HANFORD,
Judge.

[Indorsed] : Order of Reference. Filed in the

U. S. District Court, Western Dist. of Washington,
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Oct. 2, 1911. A. W. Engle, Clerk. By F. A. Simp-

kins, Deputy. [13]

United States District Court, Western District of

Washington, Northern Division.

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Copartners, Doing

Business as KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE," etc..

Respondent.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Cor-

poration,

Claimant.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.

Memorandum Decision on the Claim of the Astoria

Iron Works.

Filed .

The Astoria Iron Works, a corporation, has inter-

vened in this case and by pleadings and evidence

endeavored to establish a lien against the ''Bain-

bridge" for a new engine and fixtures and extra

labor and materials furnished in making repairs

and improvements to said vessel, at her home port.

The amount of the claim has been established, but

the evidence fails to prove that there was any agree-

ment or understanding or consent on the part of the

owner of the boat required to subject the vessel to
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a lien under the rule established by the decision of

the Circuit Court of Appeals for this Circuit in the

case of Alaska & P. S. S. Co. v. C. W. Cham-

berlain, 116 Fed. Rep. 600. Therefore, the claim

being- older than the national lien statute of 1910,

the Court is constrained to disallow the claim.

C. H. HANFORD,
United States District Judge.

[Indorsed] : Memorandum Decision on the Claim

of the Astoria Iron Works. Filed in the U. S.

District Court, Western Dist. of Washington, June

13, 1912. A. W. Engle, Clerk. By S., Deputy.

[14]

United States District Court, Western District of

Washingtony Northern Division,

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINOE, Copartners, Doing

Business as KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat '^BAINBRIDGE," etc.,

Respondent.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Cor-

poration,
Claimant.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.

Decree of Dismissal.

This cause coming on to be heard on this



Inland Navigation Company, 17

day of June, 1912, upon the motion of the claimant,

The Inland Navigation Company, a corporation, for

the entry of a decree dismissing the intervening libel

of the intervenor, Astoria Iron Works, a corporation,

and it appearing that this cause was heard upon the

pleadings and proofs, and after argument of counsel

for the respective parties, the Court entered its

memorandum decision finding that the evidence

failed to prove that there was any agreement or un-

derstanding or consent on the part of the owner of

the ^^Bainbridge" required to subject said vessel

to a lien, and disallowing the claim of said inter-

venor.

It is now ordered, adjudged and decreed by the

Court that the intervening libel of the Astoria Iron

Works, a corporation, intervenor, be, and the same

is hereby dismissed.

It is further ordered and decreed that the claim-

ant. The Inland Navigation Company, a corporation,

recover from said intervenor, Astoria Iron Works,

a corporation, its costs herein to be taxed.

Done in open court this 1st day of July, 1912.

C. H. HANFORD,
Judge. [15]

Due service of a copy hereof admitted this 20th

day of June, 1912.

HERBERT W. MEYERS.
C. C. DALTON.

[Indorsed] : Order of Dismissal. Mled in the U.

S. District Court, Western Dist. of Washington,

July 1, 1912. A. W. Engle, Clerk. By S., Deputy.

[16]
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No. 4429.

KING & WINGE, Libelants, and ZUGEHOER,
et al., Interveners,

vs.

The Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE," etc.. Respondent.

Testimony Reported by Commissioner. [17]

In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern

Division.

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Doing Business as

KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE," etc..

Respondent.

Libelants' Testimony.

To the Honorable Judge of the Above-entitled Court:

Pursuant to the order of reference in this case, on

this 30th day of December, 1910, the libelants ap-

peared in person and by Mr. Daniel Landon, their

proctor, and the claimant appeared by Mr. Ira Bron-

son, its proctor, before me, and the following proceed-

ings were had and testimony offered:

[Testimony of A. Winge, for Libelants.]

A. WINGE, one of the libelants, being duly sworn,

testified on behalf of the libelants as follows:

Q. (Mr. LANDON.) You are one of the firm

of King and Winge the libelants in this case^



, Inland Navigation Company. 19

(Testimony of A. Winge.)

A. Yes, sir.

Q. State what you did, if anything, on the ^^Bain-

bridge."

A. We hauled her out in our yard, and side tracked

her in the winter of 1908. And after she had been

staying there some time, I don't know how long, he

decided to put a new engine in the boat. She had

two engines in her and he wanted to put just one en-

gine in her, and strengthen up the boat with keelsons

in the skag and bore a hole—in fact he wanted us to

do all the work and fix the guards, etc., and the

house, and several [18] things you know, around

the boat, which we did. And, towards spring I went

after him for some money, and he paid us some, and

we thought they would have a good run and would

pay us right along. Well, I told him then, I says,

*'0f course, we need the money," and, ^^Well," he

says, ^^you will get it; you need not be afraid about

the money; the boat is good for the work," so we let

it go at that. And we hauled her up several times, I

don't know how many after that, for minor repairs,

such as painting. One time he broke his wheel and

had to haul her out. And he paid us most of it, ex-

cept there is a balance of $235 that he has not paid,

and that is what we would like to get.

Q. You speak about the party in charge; who
was he?

A. I don't know his first name. His name was

Munk. He used to be with the Sailors' Institute.

He was the managing owner of the boat. His part-

ner was also there. He was working on it. I do not
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(Testimony of A. Winge.)

remember his name.

Q. Just generally, if you remember, what, if any-

thing, was said at the time you made the repairs on

the boat"?

A. Well, it was mentioned, as I said, that he would

pay as soon as they could make the—they had a good

run they would pay pretty quickly, and he said that

we need not worry about the money, the boat is good

for it.

Q. What was the amount?

A. The amount at that time I do not exactly re-

member, but the whole amount was about $1,011.75.

I think. That is the amount that was on all the

times we hauled her out.

Q. What are you suing for?

A. We are suing for the balance we have not got.

[19]

Q. How much is that? A. That is $200.35.

Q. Where was the boat at the time the repairs

were made?

A. In our yard, sidetracked over on the flats there.

Q. State whether or not it was where the tide

ebbed and flowed, or was it not?

A. Well, the tide went, high tides went up just

about half of her, where she was standing, the big

tides.

Q. And how about when she was in your runway

or on your ways, how are your ways?

A. The tide goes up underneath her, you know.

That is the high tides. Of course, part of it is dry,
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the front part is dry and the aft part is under the

water.

Mr. LANDON.—That is all.

Mr. BRONSON.—No cross-examination.

Hearing adjourned, to be resumed by agreement.

[Indorsed] : Testimony reported by Commis-

sioner of Libelants King & Winge. Filed in the U.

S. District Court, Western Dist. of Washington.

July 10, 1911. R. M. Hopkins, Clerk. [20]

Intervener Astoria Iron Works Testimony.

Seattle, Washington, June 7, 1911.

Continuation of proceedings.

Present: Mr. DALTON, One of Proctors for Inter-

venor Astoria Iron Works.

Mr. BRONSON, for the Claimant.

Mr. LANDON, for King & Winge.

[Testimony of John Fox, for Intervenor.]

JOHN FOX, a witness for the above interA^enor,

being duly sworn, testified as follows:

Q. Mr. Fox, where do you reside"?

A. Astoria, Oregon.

Q. Are you connected with the Astoria Iron

Works, the intervening libelant I A. I am.

Q. What position do you hold with the Astoria

Iron Works f A. President of the company.

Q. Do you know the Sound Motor Company, a cor-

poration, of Seattle, Washington'?

A. Yes, sir, I done some business with them.

Q. Do you know the gas boat **Bainbridge," of

Seattle, Washington'? A. Yes, sir.
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(Testimony of John Pox.)

Q. During the year 1909, did your company fur-

nish any material or make any repairs or any altera-

tions of the gas boat ^^Bainbridge'"?

A. Furnished them an engine and outfit complete.

Q. What did the engine and outfit complete con-

sist of, in a general way? Tell us some more about

it.

A. Well, it consisted of a four cylinder, seventy-

five horse-power engine complete, with shaft, pro-

peller, [21] stuffing-box, stern-bearing, pipes, etc.

In fact, we installed the engine in the boat complete

and made a trial trip of it. That is with whistle air

tacks, etc., except the oil tanks.

Q. State whether or not the boat had other engine

equipment in prior to this time.

A. Yes, she had two forty horse-power engines

prior to this, and they took them out and we put in

the 75 horse-power in place of them.

Q. That is two single engines, what would you call

them, twin screw*?

A. Twin propeller engines, twin screw engines

they are called.

Q. What amount was the value of installing of

and the furnishing of this engine and equipment

complete, and installing it in the boat ?

A. $3,500 was the amount.

Q. Was there any amount paid to you on that?

A. Yes, they paid with the order $500 and paid

$500 later after the engine arrived, a total amount

of $1,000, I believe.

Q. After you had this work on the boat, after the
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(Testimony of John Fox.)

engine was installed, was there any other work per-

formed upon her by your company?

A. Yes. They broke a propeller and they broke a

strut, and we furnished a propeller and strut. That

was outside of the contract.

Q. How much did that amount to?

A. The books show one hundred eighty-nine dol-

lars and some cents. I do not recollect the exact

amount. [22]

Q. So the amount of $3,550 w^as the value of the

services and machinery agreed upon between you

and the Sound Motor Company?

A. It was, yes, sir.

Q. Who did you do your business with, Mr. Pox,

as far as the Sound Motor Company was concerned?

A. Mr. Munk, President of the company. S. S.

Munk, I think, it is.

Q. Where was the vessel at this time you per-

formed these services and put the engine in the boat,

etc.?

A. I believe it was hauled out at King & Wing's.

Hauled out somewhere. I think that was over there.

I never seen the boat at all until after the engine

was in.

Q. Where are King & Wing's?

A. West Seattle. I am not positive as to that,

but that is my understanding. She was laid up, I

know, at the time they had trouble with the engines.

Q. State whether or not in the furnishing of the

material that you have testified and the work per-

formed on the vessel in placing the engine equip-
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(Testimony of John Fox.)

ment in the vessel whether or not you depended upon

the credit of the vessel for payment.

A. Any time we furnish anything for any vessel

we always hold the vessel, that is, we bill to the ves-

sel and hold the vessel for the repairs.

Q. Well, at the time that you agreed to furnish the

machinery and perform these services as you tes-

tified to, did you have any understanding of any kind

with the Sound Motor Company as to holding the

vessel for the payment of the amount in case it was

not paidf [23]

A. No, I did not have any understanding to hold

the vessel; it was not mentioned. I did not mention

it. But it was understood that we were to hold the

engine until the final payment was made, but there

was nothing said about holding the vessel as I re-

member.

Q. Was the Sound Motor Company the owner of

the vessel at that timef A. Yes, sir.

Cross-examination.

Q. (Mr. BRONSON.) The King & Winge ship-

yard over here at West Seattle, was that where she

was^ A. Yes, I believe so; yes.

(Testimony of witness closed.)

[Stipulation That **Bainbridge'* is an American

Vessel and was in Harbor at Time Libel was

Filed.]

It is stipulated that at the time of filing the libel

in this case that the ^^Bainbridge" was in the harbor

of Bellingham, within the jurisdiction of this court.
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Also that the said ^^Bainbridge" is an American ves-

sel.

Hearing adjourned. [24]

Seattle, July 10, 1911.

Present: Mr. MILLION, for the Intervenors Zuge-

hoer and Johannson.

Mr. BRONSON, for the Claimant.

[Admission That Claimant was Ignorant of Claims

or Liens Against **Bainbridge,*' etc.]

It is admitted by Mr. E. C. Million, proctor for the

intervenors Zugehoer and Johannson, that the claim-

ant in this case knew nothing of any claims or liens

against the '^Bainbridge" at the time they pur-

chased the vessel, if said admission is material or

relevant to the issues in the case.

Testimony closed. [25]

[Commissioner's Certificate to Testimony, etc.]

United States of America,

Western District of Washington,

Northern Division,—ss.

I, A. C. Bowman, a Commissioner of the United

States District Court for the Western District of

Washington, Northern Division, residing at Seattle,

do hereby certify that

The foregoing transcript from page 1 to page 26,

inclusive, contains all the testimony offered by the

parties to the foregoing entitled cause before me.

That I heard the testimony on the dates shown in the

transcript.
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The several witnesses, before examination, were

by me duly sworn to testify the truth, the whole

truth, and nothing but the truth.

Proctors for the parties stipulated waiving the

reading and signing of the testimony given by said

witnesses.

The exhibits offered appear in the index and are

returned by me herewith.

1 further certify that I am not of counsel nor in

any way interested in the result of this suit.

Witness my hand and official seal this 10th day of

July, 1911.

[Seal] A. C. BOWMAN,
U. S. Commissioner. [27]

COMMISSIONER'S TAXABLE COSTS.
Libelants:

Hearing Dec. 10, 1910 $3.00

Oath to 1 witness 10

Transcript above hearing, 10 folios 1.00

$4.10

Intervenors Zugehoer and Johanson:

Hearings March 25, April 4, 1911 6.00

Oaths to 2 witnesses 20

Filing 1 exhibit 10

Transcript above hearings, 45 folios 4.50

$10.80
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Intervener Astoria Iron Works:

Hearing June 7, 1911 3.00

Oath to 1 witness 10

Transcript above hearing 15 folios 1.50

$4.60

Claimant's:

Hearing April 4, 1911 3.00

Oath to 1 witness 10

Transcript above hearing 5 folios .50

$3.60

[Indorsed] : Testimony Reported by Commis-

sioner. Filed in the U. S. District Court, Western

Dist. of Washington. July 10, 1911. R. M. Hop-

kins, Clerk. [28]

In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern Di-

vision,

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Doing Business as

KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE," etc..

Respondent.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion,

Claimant.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.
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Libelants' Additional Testimony.

To the Honorable Judges of the Above-entitled

Court:

This cause having been re-referred to me on the

22d of January, 1912, the libelants appeared before

me by Mr. Daniel Landon, the claimant by Mr. Ira

Bronson and the intervenor by Mr. C. C. Dalton, on

this 1st day of Febuary, 1912.

Thereupon the following testimony was offered

and proceedings had:

[Testimony of A. Winge, for Libelants (Recalled).]

Mr. A. WINGE, one of the libelants, being re-

called, testified as follows

:

Q. (Mr. LANDON.) Where was the ^'Bain-

bridge" during the time you were performing ser-

vices upon her ? A. On our ways.

Q. Where was she before, was she in Puget Sound

or Elliott Bay? A. Yes, sir.

Q. What was her condition, was she a boat that

was in commission or otherwise?

A. She was in commission. [29]

Q. And these repairs, were they for the purpose

of repairing her so that she would be in running

order^to assist her in navigation?

A. Yes, certainly. It was repairs on her and im-

provements.

Q. Do you know whether or not she is an American

vessel? A. Sure, she is an American vessel.

Q. And at the time she was libeled, where was

she?

A. I could not say where she was; she was down
Sound somewheres.
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(Testimony of A. Winge.)

Q. She was somewhere on Puget Sound?

A. Yes, sir.

(No cross-examination.)

Testimony of witness closed.

Mr. DALTON.—I did not show in my testimony

that she was an American vessel.

Mr. BRONSON.—I suppose she was. She must

have been.

Testimony closed. [30]

[Commissioner's Certificate to Additional Testi-

mony.]

United States of America,

Western District of Washington,

Northern Division,—ss.

I, A. C. Bowman, a Commissioner of the United

States District Court for the Western District of

Washington, residing at Seattle in said District, do

hereby certify that the foregoing transcript, con-

sisting of two pages, contains all of the testimony

offered before me on the re-reference of said cause,

said order being dated January 22, 1912.

The stipulation heretofore entered in said cause

waiving the reading and signing of the testimony of

the witnesses was renewed and applied to this hear-

ing.

And I certify that the testimony set forth herein

is the testimony given by the said witness at said

time.
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I further certify that I am not of counsel nor in

any way interested in the result of said suit.

In witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand

and seal this 10th day of Febuary, 1912.

[Seal] A. C. BOWMAN,
United States Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER'S TAXABLE COSTS:
(This Hearing)

Hearing Feb. 1, 1912 $3.00

Transcript and cert 1.00

$4.00

[Indorsed] : Supplemental Testimony. Filed in

the U. S. District Court, Western District of

Washington. Feb. 13, 1912. A. W. Engle, Clerk.

By S., Deputy. [31]

In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington^ Northern Di-

vision,

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Copartners Doing

Business as KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE," etc..

Respondent.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion,

Claimant.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.
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Stipulation as to Facts.

It is herein stipulated by and between Mr. Ira

Bronson, proctor for the Inland Navigation Com-

pany, a corporation, claimant, and Mr. C. C. Dalton,

one of the proctors for the Astoria Iron Works, a

corporation, intervenor herein, that the following

facts are the true facts and shall be considered as ad-

ditional testimony in the said cause

:

I.

That during the years 1909 and 1910, at the time

the Astoria Iron Works, intervening libelant herein,

performed the labor and furnished the material as

alleged in the complaint, the said Astoria Iron

W^rks were and are now a corporation duly

organized and existing under the laws of the State

of Oregon, and have complied with the laws of the

State of Washington entitling the said corporation

to do business in the State of Washington.

II.

That the Sound Motor Company at the time the

said labor was performed and said material fur-

nished, as alleged in the complaint, was a corpora-

tion of the State of Washington with its offices and

principal place of business at Seattle, in the State of

Washington. [32]

III.

That said gas boat ^^Bainbridge" was a domestic

vessel of the United States, registered in the Cus-

toms-House at Port Townsend, Washington, and en-

gaged exclusively in navigating the waters of Puget
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Sound within the boundaries of the State of Wash-

ington.

Done this 5th day of March, 1912.

C. C. DALTON,
One of the Proctors for Intervening Libelant.

IRA BRONSON,
Proctor for Inland Navigation Company, a Corpora-

tion, Claimant.

[Indorsed] : Stipulation as to Facts. Filed in the

U. S. District Court, Western Dist. of Washington.

Oct. 24, 1912. Frank L. Crosby, Clerk. By F. A.

Simpkins, Deputy. [33]

In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern Di-

vision,

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINCE, Copartners Doing Busi-

ness as KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat '^BAINBRIDGE,'' etc.,

Respondent.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion,

Claimant.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervener.
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Petition for Appeal and Order Allowing Same.

The above-named intervener and appellant, As-

toria Iron Works, a corporation, conceiving itself

aggrieved bv the decree of said Court, entered on

June 13, 1912, in the above-entitled court, hereby

appeals from said decree to the United States Circuit

Court of Appeals of the Ninth Circuit, and prays

that its appeal be allowed, and that a transcript of

the record, proceedings and papers upon which said

decree was made, properly authenticated, may be

sent to the United States Circuit Court of Appeals

for the Ninth Circuit.

C. C. DALTON,
HERBERT W. MEYERS,

Proctors for Intervenor and Appellant.

On reading the foregoing petition and also the as-

signment of error herewith presented, and after due

consideration thereof.

It is ordered, that the said appeal be allowed as

praj^ed for, and that the penalty of the bond on ap-

peal is hereby fixed at the sum of two hundred and

fifty dollars.

Dated this 10th day of October, 1912. [34]

CLINTON W. HOWARD,
Judge.

[Indorsed] : Petition for Appeal and Order Allow-

ing Same. Filed in the U. S. District Court, Wes-

tern Dist. of Washington. Oct. 10, 1912. Frank L.

Crosby, Clerk. By F. A. Simpkins, Deputy. [35]
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In the United States District Court for the Western

District of Washington, Northern Division,

No. 4429.

^,1 J., KING a^(J A. WING-E, Copartners, Doing

Business as KING and WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE/' etc.,

Respondent.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion,

Claimant.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.

In the United States District Court for the Western

District of Washington, Northern Division.

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Copartners, Doing

Business as KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE," etc.,

Respondent.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Corpo-

ration,

Claimant.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.
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Bond.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
That we, Astoria Iron Works, a corporation, as prin-

cipal, and National Surety Company as surety, are

held and firmly bound unto gas boat ^^Bainbridge,"

respondent above named, in the sum of Two Hun-

dred Fifty Dollars ($250.00), to be paid to the said

gas boat ^^Bainbridge," its executors, successors, or

assigns, to which payment well and truly to be made

we bind ourselves and each of us, jointly and sever-

ally, and our and each of our successors, representa-

tives and assigns, firmly and truly by these presents.

Sealed with our seals and dated this 10th day of

October, 1912.

Whereas, intervenor above named has sued out a

Writ of Error to the United States Circuit Court of

Appeals for the Ninth Circuit on appeal from the

judgment of the above-named court in favor of the

respondent and against the intervenor in the

amount of the costs to be taxed;

Now therefore, the condition of this obligation is

such that the above-named defendant shall prosecute

said Writ of Error to effect and answer all costs and

damages if it shall fail to make [36] good its

plea, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise

shall be in full force, virtue and effect.
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Witness our seals and names hereto affixed the

day and year first above mentioned.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS,
By C. C. DALTON,

Attorney.

[Seal] NATIONAL SURETY COMPANY.
By GEO. W. ALLEN,

Attorney-in-fact.

Due, legal and timely service of the foregoing

Bond is hereby accepted.

Attorney for Respondent.

[Indorsed]: Bond. Filed in the TJ. S. District

Court, Western Dist. of Washington, Oct. 10, 1912.

Prank L. Crosby, Clerk. By P. A. Simpkins, Dep-

uty. [37]

In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern

Division,

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Copartners, Doing

Business as KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE," etc..

Respondent.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Corpo-

ration,

Claimant.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.
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Assignment of Error.

The above-named intervenor and appellant, As-

toria Iron Works, a corporation, by its counsel, says

that in the record and proceedings in said cause

there is manifest error, in this, to wit:

(1) That the Court erred in holding that the evi-

dence failed to prove that there was any

agreement or understanding or consent on

the part of the owner of the boat required to

subject the vessel to a lien.

(2) That the Court erred in holding as a matter of

law that it was necessary to prove that there

was an agreement or understanding or con-

sent on the part of the owner of the boat

that the labor and materials were furnished

upon the credit of the vessel in order to sub-

ject the vessel to a lien for material and

labor furnished.

(3) That the Court erred in disallowing the claim

of the intervenor by reason of the claim be-

ing older than the National lien statute of

1910. [38]

(4) That the Court erred in declining to decree

judgment to the intervenor for the amount

found, as a matter of fact, to be due.

WHEREFORE, the said intervenor, plaintiff in

error, prays that the judgment of the said trial Court

be reversed as to it and that the District Court of the

United States for the Western District of Washing-

ton, Northern Division, be directed to enter judg-
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ment for the intervenor for the full amount due as

established by the evidence, and for costs.

C. C. DALTON and

HERBERT W, MEYERS,
Proctors for Intervenor and Appellants.

[Indorsed] : Assignment of Error. Filed in the

U. S. District Court, Western Dist. of Washington,

Oct. 10, 1912. Frank L. Crosby, Clerk. By F. A.

Simpkins, Deputy. [39]

In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern Di-

vision,

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Copartners Doing Busi-

ness as KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE,'' etc.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Cor-

poration,

Claimant.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a Corporation,

Intervenor.

Notice of Appeal.

To the Above-named Plaintiffs and to Daniel Lan-

don, Their Attorney, and to Gas Boat *^ Bain-

bridge," etc., and to Ira Bronson, Their Attor-

ney:

You and each of you will please take notice that

intervenor in the above-entitled action hereby ap-

peals to the Circuit Court of Appeals of the United
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States for the Ninth Judicial Circuit, from the judg-

ment therein entered, in the above-named United

States Circuit Court on the 1st day of July, 1912, in

favor of libelants in said action, and against the

intervenor, Astoria Iron Works, and from the whole

and each and every part thereof, and also from the

order denying the said Intervenor 's motion for new

trial, made and entered in the minutes of the Court

on the 3d day of June, 1912.

Dated this 14th day of August, 1912.

C. C. DALTON,
HERBERT W. MEYERS,

Attorneys for Intervenor.

Copy of within Notice of Appeal received and due

service of the same acknowledged this 14th day of

Aug., 1912. IRA BRONSON. [40]

[Indorsed] : Notice of Appeal. Filed in the U. S.

District Court, Western Dist. of Washington. Oct.

24, 1912. Frank L. Crosby, Clerk. F. A. Simpkins,

Deputy. [41]

In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern Di-

vision.

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Doing Business as

KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE,'' etc.,

Respondent.



40 Astoria Iron Works vs.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS,
Intervener.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion,

Claimant.

Praecipe [for Record on Appeal].

To the Clerk of the Above-entitled Court:

You will please prepare record on appeal, includ-

ing: Intervening Libel and Answer to same, Com-

missioner's Report, Findings of Fact and Conclu-

sions of February 13, 1912, Order Permitting

Intervention, Order of Reference, Exceptions to

CommissioncrVj Report, Memorandum Decision of

June 13, 1912, Decree of Dismissal as to Astoria

Iron Works filed July 1, 1912, Testimony of Libelants

King and Winge, and Additional Testimony of

Libelants King and Winge and of Intervening Libel-

ants, Stipulation entered into between Intervening

Libelants and Claimant, Petition for Appeal, Order

Allowing Appeal, Bond, Assignment of Error, Ci-

tation, Praecipe, Notice on Appeal.

C. C. DALTON,
HERBERT W. MEYERS,

Attorneys for Intervenor.

[Indorsed] : Praecipe. Filed in the U. S. Dis-

trict Court, Western Dist. of Washington. Oct. 10,

1912. Frank L. Crosby, Clerk. By F. A. Simpkins,

Deputy. [42]
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[Certificate of Clerk U. S. District Court to Apostles,

etc.]

In the District Court of the United States for the

Western District of Washington, Northern Di-

vision,

No. 4429.

T. J. KING and A. WINGE, Doing Business as

KING & WINGE,
Libelants,

vs.

Gas Boat ^^BAINBRIDGE/' etc.,

Respondent.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS,
Intervenor.

INLAND NAVIGATION COMPANY, a Corpora-

tion,

Claimant.

United States of America,

Western District of Washington,—ss.

I, Frank L. Crosby, Clerk of the District Court of

the United States for the Western District of Wash-

ington, do hereby certify the foregoing 46 typewrit-

ten pages, numbered from 1 to 46, inclusive, to be a

full, true and correct copy of the record and proceed-

ings in the above and foregoing entitled cause, as is

called for by the praecipe of proctors for intervenor

and appellant, as the same remain of record and on

file in the office of the Clerk of said Court, and that

the same constitutes the Apostles on appeal from the

order, judgment and decree of the District Court of



42 Astoria Iron Works vs,

the United States for the Western District of Wash-
ington, to the Circuit Court of Appeals for the Ninth

Judicial Circuit at San Francisco, California.

I further certify that I hereto attach and herewith

transmit the original Citation issued in this cause.

I further certify that the cost of preparing and

certifying [43] the foregoing Apostles on appeal

is the sum of $31.10, and that the said sum has been

paid to me by Messrs C. C. Dalton and Herbert W.
Meyers, proctors for intervenors and appellants.

In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand

and affixed my official seal, at Seattle, in said Dis-

trict, this 20th day of October, 1912.

[Seal] FRANK L. CROSBY,
Clerk. [44]

[Citation on Appeal.]

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA—ss.

The President of the United States, to the Gas Boat

^^Bainbridge," Oreeting:

You are hereby cited and admonished to be and

appear at the United States Circuit Court of Appeals

for the Ninth Circuit to be held at the City of San

Francisco, in the State of California, within thirty

days from the date of this Citation, pursuant to an

appeal filed by the intervenor and appellant, Astoria

Iron Works, in the office of the Clerk of the District

Court of the United States for the Western District

of Washington, Northern Division, in a cause where-

in T. J. King & A. Winge, copartners, doing business

as King & Winge, are libelants, Astoria Iron Works,
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a corporation, is intervenor and appellant, and the

gas boat ^^Bainbridge" is respondent, to show cause

if any there be why the decree against the inter-

venor and appellant should not be reversed and why
speedy justice should not be done to the parties in

that behalf.

Witness the Honorable EDWARD DOUGLAS
WHITE, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of the

United States, this 10th day of October, 1912.

[Seal] CLINTON W. HOWARD,
District Judge of the United States District Court,

Western District of Washington.

Due service of the within Citation after the filing

of the same in the office of the Clerk of the above-

entitled court is hereby admitted this 10th day of

October, 1912.

IRA BRONSON,
Proctor for Claimant. [45]

[Indorsed] : No. 4429. In the District Court of

the United States for the Western District of Wash-

ington, Northern Division. T. J. King & A. Winge,

Libelants, vs. Gas Boat ^^Bainbridge," Respondent.

Inland Navigation Co., Claimant. Astoria Iron

Works, a Corporation, Intervenor. Citation. Filed

in the U. S. District Court, Western Dist. of Wash-

ington. Oct. 10, 1912. Frank L. Crosby, Clerk.

By F. A. Simpkins, Deputy. Herbert W. Meyers,

Attorney at Law, 430^33 Pioneer Building, Seattle,

Wash. [46]
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[Endorsed] : No. 2196. United States Circuit

Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Astoria

Iron Works, a Corporation, Intervener, Appellants,

vs. Inland Navigation Company, a Corporation,

Claimant of the Gas Boat '^Bainbridge," Her Tackle,

etc.. Appellee. Apostles on Appeal. Upon Appeal

from the United States District Court for the

Western District of Washington, Northern Di^dsion.

Filed November 7, 1912.

FRANK D. MONCKTON,
Clerk of the United States Circuit Court of Appeals

for the Ninth Circuit.

By Meredith Sawyer,

Deputy Clerk.



IN THE

Winitth States; Circuit Court
of ^pealg

FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT.

/

ASTORIA IRON AVORKS, a corpora-
tion,

Interven or and Appellant.

vs.

GAS BOAT BAINBRIDGE, ETC,
Appellee,

INLAND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY, a corporation,

CIaiwant.

T. J. KING & A. WINGE, co-part-

ners doing business as KING &
WINGE,
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STATEMENT.

Upon the hearing of this li])el ])efore the* Court

Commissioner, the Commissioner found that, as a

matter of fact, the Astoria Iron Works, intcM'venor,



at the special instance and request of the owTiers of

the gas boat ''Bainbridge," furnished certain gas

engines and other fixtures which were installed in

the said boat Bainbridge, of the reasonable value

of $3,550.00, and, also, furnished extra material and

labor of the value of $189.00, making a total

of $3,739, no part of which sum has been paid,

except $1,000, leaving a balance due and owing

to the Astoria Iron Works of $2,739. The Com-

missioner failed to find that an agreement had

been made between the Astoria Iron Works and the

owners of the gas boat Bainbridge, under the terms

of which the said engines, fixtures and labor were

to be furnished or performed upon the faith and

credit of the said gas boat Bainbridge. In view

of his failure so to find, the Commissioner con-

clues that no lien attaches in favor of the Astoria

Iron Works, intervenor, for the sum found to be

due, and omitted to establish the right of the inter-

vening libelant to such lien against the gas boat

Bainbridge, in his *^ conclusions of law" submitted

to the Court. The inten^ening libelant excepted to

the Commissioner's finding of fact ^^that no agree-

ment was made between the intervening libelant

and the owners of said respondent that said en-



gines, fixtures and labor should be perfomied on

the faith and credit of the said Bainbridge, and

to the ruling of the Commissioner in refusing to

hold, as a conclusion of law, that the intervening

libelant is entitled to a lien against the Bainbridge

in the sum of $2,739, and costs and disbursements.

Upon hearing of the argument of the interven-

ing libelant upon the exceptions taken to the find-

ing and conclusion of the Commissioner, the Court

held that, while the amount of the claim had been

established, the evidence failed to prove that there

was any agreement or imderstandiag or consent

on the part of the owner of the boat required to

subject the vessel to a lien imder the rule estab-

lished by the decision of the Circuit Court of Ap-

peals in the case of the Alaska d- Pacific Steamship

CompaHjf V. C, TT. Chamberlain, 116 Fed. 600, and,

as the claim was older than the national lien statute

of 1910, the claim was disallowed.

The intervening libelant prosecutes its writ of

error to this Court upon the error of the trial court

in holding

(1) That the evidence failed to prove an agree-

ment, understanding or consent on the part of the



owner of the boat required to subject the vessel to

a lien.

(2) That it was necessary to prove that there

was such an agreement or understanding or consent.

(3) That the claim should be disallowed, and

(4) That the intervening libelant was not en-

titled to judgment.

ARGUMENT.

The attention of this Court is called to the fact, as

found by the lower Court, that the intervening libel-

ant did furnish certain gas engines, fixtures and labor

to the owners of the Bainbridge of the reasonable

value of $3,739, and there is now due and owing to

the said intervening libelants the sum of $2,739. In

view of this finding of fact it must be considered

that the Court failed to find, as a matter of law, that

the intervening libelant was entitled to a lien for the

sum found to be due because he did not find that

there was an agreement between the intervening

libelants and the respondent that the engines, fix-

tures and labor should be furnished and performed

upon the faith and credit of the Bainbridge. In



this connection, the intervening lil)elant contends

that it is entitled to a lien against the Bainbridge,

upon the establishment of the fact that engines,

fixtures and labor were furnished and not paid for,

regardless of whether or not there was any contract

between the owner and the intervening libelant,

based upon the faith and credit of the vessel, in view

of the statute of the State of Washington, which

makes all steamers, vessels and boats, their tackle,

apparel and furniture liable:

^^For work done or material furnished in this

state for their construction, repair or equipment at

the request of their respective owners, charterers,

masters, agents, consignees, contractors, sub-con-

tractors or other person or persons having charge

in whole or in part of their construction, alteration,

repair or equipment; and every contractor, builder

or person having charge, either in whole or in part,

of the construction, alteration, repaii* or equipment

of any steamer, vessel or boat, shall be held to })e

the agent of the owner for the purposes of this

chapter, and for supplies furnished in this state for

their use, at the request of their respective owners,

charterers, masters, agents or consignees, and any

person having charge, either in whoh^ or in pai't,

of the purchasing of supplies for the use of any

such steamer, vessel or boat, shall be held to be

the agent of the owner for the purposes of this

chapter."

Sec. 1182, R. & B., p. 2.



It will be noticed that this statute of the State

of Washington gives a lien to material men for

supplies and labor furnished to a local vessel in its

home port in this State. The gas boat Bainbridge

was a small vessel owned in, and whose home port

was, the city of Seattle, in which home port the

materials and labor were supplied and furnished,

and the vessel was exclusively engaged in navigat-

ing the waters of Puget Sound, and entirely with-

in the boundaries of the State of Washington. It

is held by the Supreme Court of the United States

that in the case of repairs or necessaries furnished

in the port or state to which the ships belong, the

case is governed by the local law of the state alto-

gether, as no lien is implied, unless it is recognized

by that law; but if, however, the local law gives a

lien, it may be enforced in the admiralty in pro-

ceedings in rem.

The General Smith, 4 Wheat. 438 (4 L. Ed.

609).

The Steawhoat Planter, 7 Pet. 324 (8 L. Ed.

700).

Bamsay v. Allacjree, 12 Wheat. 611 (6 L. Ed.

746)!

J. E. Rumhell, 148 U. S. 1 (37 L. Ed. 345).



The St. Jago De Ciiha, 9 Wheat. 409 (6 L.

Ed. 122).

The Lottawanna, 21 Wall. 558 (22 L. Ed.

654).

The Edith, 94 U. S. 518 (24 L. Ed. 167).

New Jersey Steam Nov. Co. & Merchants
Bank, 6. How. 344 (12 L. Ed. 4651).

The John G. Stevens, 170 U. S. 113 (42 L.

Ed. 969).

Perry vs. Haines, 191 U. S. 17 (48 L. Ed. 73).

The Glide^ 167, U. S. 606 (42 L. Ed. 296).

In the case of The Glide, 167 U. S. 606, the exact

point involved in this present case was passed upon

by the United States Supreme Court, and it was in

the opinion said:

*^The question in this case is whether the lien

given by a statute of Massachusetts for repairs made
upon a vessel in her home port, under a contract

with her owners or their agent, may be enforced

against her by petition in a court of the state, as

provided in that statute, or can be enforced only in

an admirality court of the United States."

After an exhaustive review of the decisions of

the court in similar cases, the opinion of the court

upon the question involved is stated in this lan-

guage :
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^*In conclusion, the consideration by which this

case must be governed may be summed up as fol-

lows: The maritime and admiralty jurisdiction

conferred by the constitution and laws of the United

States upon the district courts of the United States

is exclusive.

A lien upon a ship for repairs or supplies,

whether created by the general maritime laws of

the United States, or by a local statute, is a jus in re,

a right of property in the vessel, and a maritime

lien, to secure the permanence of a maritime con-

tract, and therefore may be enforced by admiralty

process in rem in the district courts of the United

States. When the lien is created by the general

maritime law for repairs or supplies in a foreign

port no one doubts at the present day that under

the decisions in The Moses Taylor and the Ad, Wine,

74 U. S., 4 Wall 411, above cited, the admiralty

jurisdiction in rem of the courts of the United

States is exclusive of similar jurisdiction of the

courts of the state.

The contract and the lien for repairs or supplies

in a home port, under a local statute, are generally

maritime and equally within the admiralty jurisdic-

tion, and that jurisdiction is equall}^ exclusive."

In the case of Perry v. Haines, 191 U. S. 17, the

United States Supreme Court said:

*That a state may provide for liens in favor of

material men for necessaries furnished to a vessel

in her home port, or in a port of the state to which
she belongs, though the contract to furnish the
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same is a maritime contract, and that such liens can

be enforced by proceedings in rem in the district

courts of the United States, is so well settled by a

series of cases in this court as to be no longer open
to question. The remedy thus administered by the

admiralty court is exclusive ^ * *."

And again in the same case, the court sa3^s of

contracts of the character of the contract in the

present case:

^*It is believed that, since the case of The Bel-

fast, the distinction has never been admitted be-

tween contracts concerning vessels engaged in trade

between ports of the same, and between ports of

different states. Of course, nothing herein said is

intended to trench upon the common law jurisdic-

tion of the state courts, which is and always has

been, expressly saved to suitors Svhere the common
law is competent to give it.'

By that law, an action will always lie against

the master or owner of the vessel, and, if the laws

of the state permit it, the vessel may be attached

as the property of the defendant in the case ^ * *.

A statute providing that a vessel may be sued and

made defendant without any proceeding against the

owners, or even mentioning their names, paiiakes

of all the essential features of an ordinary proceed-

ing in rem, of which exclusive jurisdiction is giv(Mi

to the district courts of the United States ^- * *.

The action against the boat by name, authorized

by the statute of California, is a proceeding in the

nature, and with the incidents, of a suit in ad-
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miralt^y. The distinguishing and characteristic fea-

ture of such suit is that the vessel or thing proceed-

ed against is itself seized and impleaded as the de-

fendant, and is judged and sentenced accordingl3^

"

Not only do the terms of the contract in this

case stamp the contract as a maritime contract, but

the statute of the state governing the enforcement

of the lien in such cases clearly and definitely rec-

ognizes and establishes them as maritime contracts

and liens, when it says:

^^Such liens may be enforced, in all cases of

maritime contracts or service, by a suit in admiralty,

in rem, and the law regulating proceedings in ad-

miralty shall govern in all such suits; and in all

cases of contracts or service not maritime, by civil

action in any district court of this territory.

Sec. 1183, R. & B.

And,

*'The liens hereby created may be enforced by a

sviit, in rem, and the law regulating like proceedings

shall govern in all such suits."

Sec. 1186, R. & B.

So that the lien which the intervening libelant

asks to have enforced by the Federal Court is a

strictly maritime lien given by the statute of the

state and, being such, a lien is cognizable and en-

forceal)le onlv by the Federal Courts.
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The Court did not give a lien against the vessel

evidently for the reason that he did not find the con-

tract made upon the faith and credit of the vessel.

The lien is a creature of the statute, in this instance,

and the statute creating it does not specify that, in

order for the lien to arise or attach, the material

furnished, or work done, shall be furnished or done

upon the faith and credit of the vessel, nor does it

place any other restriction upon it. It creates a

lien whenever materials are furnished or labor per-

formed in the construction, repair or equipment of

vessels at the request of their owners or other per-

sons by the owners authorized, which lien is enforce-

able in the courts of the United States.

Again referring to the case of The Glide, supra.,

the Covirt said:

^^The only point directly adjudged in TJie Gen-

eral Smith was that there was no lien for repairs

or supplies in the home port, which could be en-

forced in rem in admiralty, unless sucli a Jirn was

recognized by the local latv of the state. But Ihr

opinion clearly implied that, if so recofjnized, the

lien could he enforced in rem in a court of the

United States sittincj \n admiralty.''

Now it must be conceded that the lien in this

case is given and recognized by the local laws, and
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that it may be enforced in the United States courts.

It is equally true that the lien is not restricted to

materials furnished or labor done upon the faith

and credit of the vessel, since it is to lie if the ma-

terials and labor are provided '^at the request of

the owner." There would seem to be no reason nor

way for the United States court to decline to en-

force the lien thus created, since the jurisdiction is

exclusive.

The question is, therefore: Is a case arising

entirely under the laws of the state of Washing-

ton cognizable b}^ the United States courts, to be

enforced in those courts strictly according to the

law of the state, or is it to be enforced partly ac-

cording to the law of that state and partly accord-

ing to the law of some other state, or the general

maritime law? If according to the law of that

state alone, then a lien given for material and labor

furnished at the request of the owner of the vessel

must be enforced regardless of whether or not the

materials and labor were furnished under a contract

'^upon the faith and credit of the vessel."

In the memorandum decision handed down by

the trial court upon the exceptions taken to the

finding of fact and conclusion of law by the com-



missioner, the court bases its opinion upon the hold-

ing of this Court in the Robert Dollar case.

(Alaska Pacific Steamship Co. vs. C. W. Chamber-

lain, 116 Fed. 600.)

The appellant contends that there is a material

distinction between the present case and the case

cited, and that the case of the ^'Robert Dollar'' sup-

ports the contention as made in the present case.

In the Dollar case the record shows that the ap-

pellee, upon order of the Alaska Pacific Steamship

Co. sold supplies and delivered them on board the

steamship for the use of cretv and passengers, wMle

in the case now under consideration the engines,

fixtures, etc., were delivered on board the Bainbridge

and became a part of that vessel. If, in the Dollar

case

**The supplies having been furnished to the

charterer, and at the place of its residence, the pre-

sumption is that credit was given to the charterer,

and not to the vessel;

by the same parity of reasoning might it not be

equally as well said that:

The engines, fixtures, etc., having been fur-

nished to the Bainbridge and attached to and made
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a part of that vessel, at her home port, the pre-

sumption is that credit was given to the vessel, and

not to the o^aiersl

While it may be true that a contract for supplies

for a vessel made directly with the owner in person

is presumed to have been made on his ordinary re-

sponsibility without a view^ to the vessel as a fund

from which compensation is to be derived, it cannot

w^ell be said that the motive potver and other -fixed

parts of the vessel—fixtures attached to and made

a part of the vessel—can be presumed to have been

delivered to the vessel without it beinoj in contem-

plation of both the parties to the transaction—the

vendor and vendee—that for non-payment of the

purchase price the vendor should have recourse to

the vessel.

^'It is not necessary, it is true, that the common
intent so to bind the vessel be expressed in words

or in the form of an agreement. It may be estab-

lished by proof of circumstanees from which the

common intent may be dediieed, but in all cases it is

essential that the evidence shall show a purpose

upon the part of the seller to sell upon the credit

of the vessel, and upon the part of purchaser to

])ledge the vessel. In short, there can be no lien

unless it was in the contemplation of both parties to

the transaction, evidenced either by express words
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to that effect or by circumstances of such a nature

as to justify the inference/^

Alaska Pacific S, S. Co. v. C. W, Chanihrr-

lain, 116 Fed. 600.

It may be reasonable to presume that a person

who sold supplies for the use of the crew and pas-

sengers of a vessel, and which supplies were not to

become a part of the vessel itself, might not have

in contemplation any right to believe that he might

look to the vessel itself for satisfaction of his claim

for pay for the supplies for the crew and passen-

gers so delivered by him, in view of the fact that

such supplies would not remain tangible objects and

recoverable by the seller upon proper legal process,

but in no transaction concerning the sale and de-

livery of material, tangible articles sold and deliv-

ered for the purpose of being made a part of a ves-

sel, building, etc., would either the vendor or pur-

chaser eliminate from the transaction, hy so much

as a thought, the right of the vendoi' to retake the

property from the vessel upon proper process, in the

event of the arising of his right so to do. for nuy

cause.

In the testimony of John Fox, President of th(^

appellant corporation, will be found:



16

^'Q. State whether or not in the purchasing of

the materia] that you have testified and the work
performed on the vessel in placing the engine equip-

ment in the vessel whether or not you depended upon

the credit of the vessel for pa^anent?

A. Any time w^e furnish anything for any ves-

sel we always hold the vessel, that is, we bill the

vessel and hold the vessel for the repairs.

Q. Well, at the time that you agreed to fur-

nish the machinery and perform these services as

you testified to, did you have any understanding of

any kind with the Sound Motor Company as to

holding the vessel for payment of the amount in

case it was not paid^

A. No, I did not have an}^ understanding to

hold the vessel, it was not mentioned ; I did not men-

tion it, but it was understood that we were to hold

the engine until the final payment was made, but

there was nothing said about holding the vessel, as

I remember."

In view of the fact that the engine was to l)e

placed in and become a part of the vessel before

final payment was to be made for it, an understand-

ing that the seller was *^to hold the engine until the

final pa^^ment was made" is tantamount to an under-

standing that the vessel was to be held, since if the

engine be held and recovered upon proper proceed-

ing, the vessel itself would, of necessity, be held also.



17

Special attention is called to the fact, as shown

by the testimony of witness Fox, that the materials,

engines, etc., w^ere billed to the ^^Bainbridge" and

not to the owner of the vessel. It is submitted that

this fact, being within the knowledge of the owner

and not objected to by him at the time, is an addi-

tional circumstance from which may be deduced an

intent upon the part of the owner to recognize the

right and intention of the seller to hold the vessel

for payment and to estop the owner from asserting

that it was the intention to hold the owner for pay-

ment on his own responsibility. If such be true, is

it not a ''circumstance of such a nature as to justifij

the inference'' that the parties to the transaction

contemplated ^Hhe vessel as the fund from which

compensation is to be derived," and thereby cliarge

the vessel, instead of the owner ''on his ordinary re-

sponsibility"^

Having shown circumstances from which com-

mon intent to bind the vessel may be deduced, it is

submitted that in accord with all adjudicated cases

wdierein this identical point has been raised, includ-

ing the Dollar case, cited in the memorandum de-

cision in the present case, there was error in the

ruling of the trial court, and prays that this court
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make the necessary order to the end that the said -

s

error be corrected and the rights of the intervening |

libelant established. All of Avhich is respectfully

submitted.

C. C. DALTON,
HERBERT W. MEYERS,

Proctors for Intervening Libelant and Appellant.
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BRIEF OF APPELLEE

STATEMENT.

In 1909 and 1910 at Seattle, Washington, the

appellant, Astoria Iron Works, installed certain en-

gines and fixtures in a domestic vessel called the

^^Bainbridge/' These installations were made at

the request of the vessel's then owner, Sound Motor



Company, a corporation, with headquarters at Se-

attle; and with labor and material amounted in

value to the sum of $3,739.00, of which sum $1,000.00

was paid by the Sound Motor Company. (Rec.

11, 12, 31).

In December, 1910, the appellant filed its inter-

vening libel claiming a lien upon the ^^Bainbridge"

for the above work in the amount of $3,020.30. Her

then owner. Inland Navigation Company, appellee

here, denied all the allegations of the libel, chiefly

for want of sufficient knowledge or information to

form a belief concerning the same. (Rec. 4, 8).

Subsequently evidence was taken upon the part

of the appellant, and the appellee offering none, the

cause was submitted to the Court which held that the

claim being older than the National Lien Statute of

1910—and there being no proof that the work was

done upon the credit of the vessel—that the said

claim should be disallowed under the authority of

Alaska & P. S. S. Co. et al. vs, C. W. Chamberlain

& Co.^ 116 Fed., 600; a decision rendered by this

Court in 1902. (Rec. 15, 16).

From such holding this appeal has been taken.



ARGUMENT.

I.

AS A MATTER OF LAW A COMMON INTENT ON THE
PART OF BOTH PARTIES TO THE TRANSACTION TO
BIND THE VESSEL IS NECESSARY TO CREATE A
LIEN EVEN UNDER A STATE STATUTE.

The appellant sought in the lower court to es-

tablish a lien under the Washington Statute for re-

pairs made upon a vessel at Seattle, her home port,

at the request of a corporate owner, with offices

and principal place of business at Seattle, and

having failed to do so, appeals assigning among

other errors the following:

^^(2) That the court erred in holding as a
matter of law that it w^as necessary to prove that

there was an agreement or understanding or consent
on the part of the owner of the boat that the labor

and materials were furnished upon the credit of the

vessel in order to subject the vessel to a lien for

material and labor furnished."

It is plain that appellant asks this court to re-

verse its decision heretofore rendered in the case of

Alaska & P. S, S. Co, et al, vs. C. W. Chamhcrlain,

116 Fed. 600, for in that case, involving a claim of

lien, under the Washington statute, for provisions

furnished a vessel at Seatle, her home port, at the

request of a corporate owner with offices and ])rin-

cipal place of business at Seattle, this Court said:

^^In short there can be no lien unless it was in

the contemplation of both parties to the transa(*tion,

evidenced either by express words to that effect or



by circumstances of such a nature as to justify the

inference."

The rule of that decision was reiterated by this

court in 1910, the court saying through Ross, Circuit

Judge

:

^^The presumption that attends the making and
furnishing of such supplies to a ship in a foreign

port upon the orders of her master is not sufficient

to establish a valid lien on a vessel in her home port
given only by virtue of a local laAV. In the latter

case, proof that the supplies were furnished upon
the credit of the ship is essential to the validity of

the lien (Alaska & P, S. S, Co. vs, C. W, Chamher-
lain & Co,, 116 Fed. 600, 54 C. C. A. 56), and proof,

either express or implied, that both parties to the

transaction so understood."

The F, A, Kilburn, 179 Fed. 107.

The case has further been cited and followed as

persuasive authority in an opinion by Cross, District

Judge of the U. S. District Court of New Jersey,

and again b}^ Hazel, District Judge of the Western

District of New York.

The Alligator, 153 Fed. 219.

The William P. Donnelly^ 156 Fed. 305.

The rule has long obtained in the Second Circuit.

A claim of lien for coal furnished a domestic

vessel in her home port under a New York statute

was thus disposed of by Lacombe, Circuit Judge

:

*^ Under a state statute, however, as well as under
the general maritime law, a lien will not attach



unless it appears that credit was given to the ship.

This Court so held after a careful discussion of the

authorities in The Electron, 14: Fed. 689, 21 C. C.

A. 12."

The Golden Rod, 151 Fed. 9.

The same rule has been followed in the sixth

circuit. In discussing the matter with regard to

the Michigan Statute, Taft, Circuit Judge, points

out that although the courts of the United States

will enforce liens created by state statutes of this

character, they will and must import into such

statutes the limitations which are always applicable

to this general class of liens under the admiralty

law. He then holds that one of these limitations

is that to claim a lien, credit must be given to the

vessel, and concludes;

'^It follow^s from these authorities that the Courts

of Admiralty will not enforce a maritime lien against

a vessel for supplies created by a state statute, un-

less the supplies were furnished upon the credit

of the vessel for that is indispensible to the exist-

ence of liens of this class."

The Samuel Marshall, 54 Fed. 396-404.

Without wasting time in further citation, for the

above citations do not even begin to be exhaustive,

let us consider upon what authorities the appellant

bases its contention that the Chamberlain case be

overruled. Presumably they are the cases cited

upon pages six and seven of its brief. But these

cases merely hold that if the local law gives a lien



it maj be enforced in admiralty. No one disputes

that proposition. These cases do not seem to us to

militate against the principle of the Chainberlain

case in any particular, nor have they so seemed to

others better qualified to judge. Selecting one or

two .of appellant's cases at random we find that the

Lottotvana, 21 Wall, 558, was the basis upon which

Judge Taft built his opinion in the Samuel Mar-

shall, from which we have quoted above. In the

Electron, 74 Fed. 694, Shipman, Circuit Judge, said

:

^^The Court in the Lottotvanna case further said:
' Of course, this modification of the rule cannot avail

where no lien exists; but where one does exist, no
matter by what law, it removes all obstacles to pro-

ceedings in rem, if credit is given to the vessel.' If
full force is given to the last clause of the sentence,

it is an implication that no proceedings in rem can
be had against domestic ships, if no credit has been
given to the vessel, and that such credit necessarily

preceded any lien which could be recognized by an
admiralty court. In the Hoivard, 29 Fed. 604, a

case under the New Jersey statute, this was under-
stood by Judge Wales to be the law of the Lotta-

wanna. The case was one of supplies furnished
to charterers at the home port of New Jersey, and
was regarded as one exclusively of fact, and upon
a finding that no credit had been given to the ves-

sel the libel was dismissed."

The Lottatvaiina case is also cited together with

the Chamberlain case in the William P. Donnelly,

156 Fed. 303, in deciding that a lien on a domestic

vessel for supplies furnished in her home port will

not attach in the absence of proof that credit was

given to the vessel.



The Glide, 157 U. S. 606, which we find at the

end of appellant's list and which the appellant says

passes upon ''the exact point involved in this pres-

ent case," and from which it quotes with liberality,

decides merely that these state statute liens cannot

be enforced by admiralty proceeding in rem in the

state courts; but in a dictum, quoting by the way
from the J. E. Rumhel, 148 U. S. 1, another of

appellant's cases, cited in its list as militating

against the Chamberlain case, the Court says that

''the lien created by the statute of a state for re-

pairs or supplies furnished a vessel in her home

port rests * * * on the credit of the ship her-

self * * ^''

The cases cited by appellant have no bearing up-

on the question at hand and do not modify the

Chamberlain case in any way, much less do they

call for its reversal. In fact few if any cases can

be found in the reports that are grounded upon

better reason or supported by more overwhelming

authority.

II.

AS A MATTER OF FACT APPELLANT'S EVIDENCE AF-

FIRMATIVELY SHOWS AN ABSENCE OF COMMON
INTENT TO BIND THE VESSEL.

The appellant does not even clearly plead, much

less prove, that the materials furnished and work

done was furnished upon the credit of the vessel.

In fact it expressly and affirmatively proved the

contrary. His pleading is as follows:
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*^The material furnished and work done was
done within less than three years, and those per-
forming and furnishing the same relied on the as-

surance of the owners and the agents, and at the

same time they believed that they could hold the
said gas boat ^^Bainbridge" for said work and ma-
terial." (Rec. 6.)

*^ Relied on the assurances." What kind of as-

surances, guarantees, promises of payment, or what,

and of what materiality is their belief? But let us

see if these indefinite allegations are clarified by the

evidence upon which appellant relies and which it

quotes on page 16 of its brief.

'

' Q. State whether or not in the purchasing of

the material that you have testified and the work
performed on the vessel in placing the engine equip-

ment in the vessel whether or not you depended upon
the credit of the vessel for payment?

^*A. Any time we furnish anything for an}^

vessel we always hold the vessel, that is, we bill

the vessel and hold the vessel for the repairs. '

'

With respect to this we quote from the Chamher-

lain case:

*'In The Valencia it was said: 'In the absence

of an agreement, express or implied, for a lien, a

contract for supplies, made directly with the owner
in person, is to be taken as made on his ordinary

responsibility, without a view to the vessel as the

fund from which compensation is to be derived.'

That presumption may be rebutted only by proof

that credit was in fact given to the vessel. But in

order to establish that fact it is necessary to show
that such was the intention of both ])arties to the



transaction. It is not sufScient that the vendor so

understood, or that he charged the supplies to the
vessel, and so entered them upon his books of ac-

count."

The remainder of the evidence upon which ap-

pellant relies is as follows:

^*Q. Well, at the time that you agreed to fur-

nish the machinery and perform these services as

you testified to, did you have any understanding
of any kind with the Sound Motor Company as

to holding the vessel for payment of the amount in

case it was not paid?

^*A. No, I did not have any understanding to

hold the vessel, it was not mentioned; I did not
mention it, but it was understood that we were to

hold the engine until the final payment was made,
but there was nothing said about holding the ves-

sel, as I remember."

Again we quote from the Chamberlain case

:

'^In all cases it is essential that the evidence
shall show a purpose upon the part of the seller

to sell upon the credit of the vessel, and upon t'^e

part of the purchaser to pledge the vessel. In
short, there can be no lien unless it was in the con-

templation of both parties to the transaction, evi-

denced either by express words to that effect or by
circumstances of such a nature as to justify the

inference."

The above quotations set forth all the evidence

upon which appellant relies. So far from proving

a common understanding, it expressly disproves it.

The president of the appellant company who alone

made the bargain, says: **No, I did not liave any
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understanding to hold the vessel; it was not men-

tioned; but it was understood that we were to hold

the engines until final payment was made, but there

was nothing said about holding the vessel, as I

remember."

This is good evidence that appellant intended

to sell some engines on an oral conditional contract

of sale. It is a flat disclaimer of an intention to

create an admiralty lien on a vessel. Nor is there

any evidence tending to show the state of mind of

the owner.

The appellant seeks to disprove its own evi-

dence by deductive reasoning, but there is here no

field for the use of that form of intellectual acro-

batics. The appellant affirmatively proved in the

lower court that there was no intent on its part to

bind the vessel. How, then, shall we now deduce

that there was a common intent to do so ?

For the foregoing reasons, we respectfully pray

that the judgment of the lower Court in all things

be affirmed and the appellee granted judgment for

costs.

Respectfully submitted,

IRA BRONSON,
J. S. ROBINSON,

Proctors for Appellee.
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IN THE

Amtell g>tates; Circuit Court

of appeals;

FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT.

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a corpora-
tion,

Intervenor and Appellant,

vs.

rNo. 2196.

GAS BOAT BAINBRIDGE, ETC.,
Appellee,

INLAND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY, a corporation,

Claimant.

T. J. KING & A. WINGE, co-part-

ners doing business as KING &
WINGE,

Libelants.

Reply Brief of Intervenor

and Appellant

The statement that ** appellant sought in the

lower court to establish a lien under the Washing-

ton statutes for repairs made upon a vessel at Se-

attle," as stated in the first paragraph of the argu-

ment page 3, of the brief of appellee is at variance



with the facts, and at variance with appellee's state-

ment of the case.

Appellant sought in the lower court to establish

a lien under the Washington statutes for ^^install-

ing certain engine and fixtures in the vessel, of the

value of $3,550.00 and also furnished extra material

and labor of the value of $189.

There is a marked distinction between repairs

to a vessel and the installing of Engine and fixtures

in the construction of the vessel.

This vessel was practically re-constructed by

appellant. The former two forty horse engines

propellers, etc., were taken out and a four cylinder,

seventy-five horse power engine complete, with

shaft, propeller, stuffing box, stern bearing, pipes,

etc. installed. (Testimony John Fox rec. p. 22.)

There is also a marked distinction between the

furnishing of supplies to a vessel and the installing

of Engine, and Fixtures in the construction of the

vessel.

Appellant contends as a matter of law, that it is

not necessary to prove that there was an agreement

or understanding, or consent on the part of the
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owner of the vessel that the engine fixtures

etc., installed in the construction of the vessel were

furnished upon the credit of the vessel, in order to

subject the vessel to a lien.

Appellant does not intend to ask this court

to reverse its decision heretofore rendered in the

case of Alaska & P. S, S, Co,, et al, vs. C. W, Cham-

berlain,

In that case the claim was for provisions fur-

nished the vessel for the use of the passengers and

crew. In the case at bar, the claim is for engine

and fixtures used in the construction of the Bain-

bridge.

In the case cited by appellant, holding such an

agreement, understanding, or consent necessary to

bind the vessel, the claims were for supplies, except

in the Runbel case, where the claim was for supplies

and repairs.

The four-cylinder, seventy-five horse-power en-

gine complete, with shaft, propeller, stuffing box,

stern bearing, pipes, etc., are as much a part of the

vessel as the hull.

Appellant^s evidence affirmatively shows an un-

derstanding and consent to bind the vessel.



Mr. Fox testified that he depended upon the

credit of the vessel. The engine, etc. was billed to

the vessel.

It was understood between Mr. Pox and Mr.

Monk for the then owner of the vessel, that ''we

were to hold the engine until the final payment."

Certainly that was intended, and what was un-

derstood, was, that the engine would be held as part

of the vessel, and not as a unit, separate and a part

from the vessel, removable as a cable or an anchor.

To remove this engine from the boat would

pji^actically destroy the boat, and would not be

permitted. As well give up the entire vessel as to

permit the removal of this engine etc.

These are circumstances of such a nature as to

justify the inference that the understanding was,

to hold the vessel, and that the appellant depended

upon the credit of the vessel, which appears plain

when taken into consideration with the testimony

of Mr. Fox.

Respectfully submitted,

C. C. DALTON,
HERBERT W. MEYERS,

Proctors for Appellant,
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IN THE

UNITED STATES

CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS

FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT

ASTORIA IRON WORKS, a
corporation,

Infervenor and Appellant,

vs.

GAS BOAT "BAINBRIDGE,"
etc.,

Appellee. \ No. 2196
INLAND NAVIGATION COM-
PANY, a corporation,

Claimant,

T. J. KING & A. WINGE, co-

partners doing business as

KING & WINGE,
Libelants.

APPELLEES PETITION FOR REHEARING

TO THE ABOVE ENTITLED COURT:

Comes now the appellee in the above entitled

cause and respeetfullv petitions for a rehearinjj:

therein for the following- reasons:



I.

Because in rendering its decision the Court seems

to have been under a misapprehension as to the

facts, in that the Court seems to have understood

that there was some privity between the Intervenor,

Astoria Iron Works, and the libelant, King &

Winge by reason of which a pledge of the credit

of the vessel to King & Winge would inure to the

benefit of the Intervenor; or in other words that

there was some such relation between the parties

that proof of intention to pledge the credit of the

vessel to King & Winge would constitute proof of

intent to so pledge as to the Astoria Iron Works.

This is not the case.

II.

Because it does not seem to have been made

clear to the Couii; that the lien here claimed is

founded on the same identical statute as the lien

claim was founded upon in the case of Alaska *!'•

P. S. S, Co. vs. CliamhcrJain, 116 Fed., 600, and that

there is no distinction made in that statute be-

tween '^supplies'' and ^Svork done. or material furn-

ished'' or '* repairs or equipment." Accordingly

2



there is no warrant for discrimination between

them and the weij]jht of evidence to establish the

fact that credit was ^iven to the vessel shonld

be the same whether the lien is claimed for snp-

plies or equipment.

III.

Because the testimony of appellant's president

is consistent with an intention to make an oral

conditional sale of engines—a species of contract

good in the state where the appellant resides,—and

cannot justly be construed to show an agreement

to rely on the credit of the whole vessel, particu-

larly when he categorically says: **No, I did not

have any understanding to hold the vessel. It was

not mentioned."

IV.

Finally we believe that these apparent miscon-

ceptions before referred to occurred because at tlu*

re(|uest of the appellant we consented that the

cause should be submitted on briefs. Thus deprived

the Ooui-t of the aid and assistance of the argu-

mcait of the proctors for l)oth sides. We believe

that on this account that a wi'oiig result was



reached in this case and that an opportunity should

be fijiven to correct it.

Respectfully submitted,

IRA BRONSON,
J. S. ROBINSON,
Proctors for Appellee,

STATE OF WASHINGTON:
COUNTY OF KING,

ss.

J. S. ROBINSON, being first duly sworn,

deposes and says: That he is one of the proctors

in the above entitled action; that in his belief the

foregoing- Petition is meritorious and well founded

and that it is not interposed for delay.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 31st day

of January, 1914.

/

v^

,

-

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the

State of Washington, residing at Seattle.














